














REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

                     TUESDAY, JANUARY 31, 2023 10:00 A.M.                   582 

MINUTE BOOK 6W 
 

BE IT REMEMBERED that a Regular Meeting of the City Council of Jackson, 

Mississippi, was convened at City Hall at 10:00 a.m. on January 31, 2023, being the fifth Tuesday 

of said month, when and where the following things were had and done to wit: 

  

 Present: Council Members: Ashby Foote, Council President, Ward 1; Angelique 

Lee, Vice-President, Ward 2; Brian Grizzell, Ward 4; Vernon Hartley, Ward 

5; Aaron Banks, Ward 6 and Virgi Lindsay, Ward 7. Directors: Chokwe 

Antar Lumumba, Mayor; Safiya Omari, Chief of Staff; Shanekia Mosley-

Jordan, Clerk of Council, Sabrina Shelby, Chief Deputy Clerk of Council 

and Catoria Martin, City Attorney. 

 

 Absent:            Kenneth Stokes, Ward 3. 

 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

 

The meeting was called to order by President Foote. 

 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

 

The invocation was offered by Pastor Jennifer Biard of Jackson Revival Center Church. 

 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

The Council recited the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

 

APPROVAL OF THE JANUARY 10, 2023 SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING 

MINUTES.  

 

Vice President Lee moved adoption; Council Member Hartley seconded. 

 

Yeas – Foote, Grizzell, Hartley, Lee and Lindsay. 

Nays – None. 

Absent – Banks and Stokes.   

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

 

ORDER ACCEPTING PARTIAL PAYMENT OF $1,114.40 FROM SAFECO 

INSURANCE ON BEHALF OF ITS INSURED LATEX WARD FOR PROPERTY 

DAMAGE CLAIM.  

 

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the sum of $1,114.40 tendered by Safeco be accepted 

as partial payment of the City of Jackson’s claim for property damage sustained to SUV-0185. 

 

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the City’s claim for “loss of use” in the amount of 

$250.00 is not extinguished by acceptance of the partial payment. 

 

Vice President Lee moved adoption; Council Member Hartley seconded. 

 

Yeas – Foote, Grizzell, Hartley, Lee and Lindsay. 

Nays – None. 

Absent – Banks and Stokes.   

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

 

President Foote requested that Agenda Item No. 18 be moved forward on the Agenda. Hearing 

no objections, the Clerk read the following:  

ORDER RATIFYING PROCUREMENT OF REPAIR SERVICES FROM 

SANSOM EQUIPMENT COMPANY AND AUTHORIZING PAYMENTS TO SAID 

VENDOR FOR THE DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS SEWER 

MAINTENANCE DIVISION.  

 

shanekiam
Text Box
Consent Agenda Item No. 3February 28, 2023(S.Jordan, Foote)



REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

                     TUESDAY, JANUARY 31, 2023 10:00 A.M.                   583 

MINUTE BOOK 6W 
 

WHEREAS, the Sewer Maintenance Division of the Department of Public Works had 

need of certain repair services and parts necessary to the operation and maintenance of Sewer 

Maintenance equipment; and 

 

WHEREAS, due to exigent circumstances, the procurement of these necessary repair 

services and parts from Sansom Equipment Company was done without prior approval by the City 

Purchasing Manager or the City Council of the City of Jackson; and 

 

WHEREAS, the repair services and parts set forth in certain invoices attached hereto were 

provided to the Sewer Maintenance Division for repairs to various equipment, and said repairs 

have been completed. 

 

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED that payment in the amount of $7,489.41 to Sansom 

Equipment Company be made consistent with the attached invoices. 

 

Council Member Lindsay moved adoption; Vice President Lee seconded. 

 

Yeas – Foote, Grizzell, Hartley, Lee and Lindsay. 

Nays – None. 

Absent – Banks and Stokes.   

 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

 

President Foote recognized Council Member Lindsay who moved, seconded by Council 

Member Hartley to add an item to the agenda on an emergency basis: Second Order amending 

the fiscal year 2022-2023 budget of the City of Jackson to provide for the transfer of funds to the 

Interim Third-Party Manager appointed pursuant to the interim stipulated order in United States 

of America vs. City of Jackson, Mississippi, Civil Action Number 3:22-cv-00686-HTW-LGI, U.S. 

Dist. Ct., S.D. Miss. 

 

Yeas – Foote, Grizzell, Hartley, Lee and Lindsay. 

Nays – None. 

Absent – Banks and Stokes.   

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

 

Note: Council Member Banks joined the meeting. 

 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

 

There came on as the Emergency Agenda Item: SECOND ORDER AMENDING THE FISCAL 

YEAR 2022-2023 BUDGET OF THE CITY OF JACKSON TO PROVIDE FOR THE 

TRANSFER OF FUNDS TO THE INTERIM THIRD-PARTY MANAGER APPOINTED 

PURSUANT TO THE INTERIM STIPULATED ORDER IN UNITED STATE OF AMERICA 

VS. CITY OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI, CIVIL ACTION NUMBER 3:22-CV-00686-HTW-

LGI, U.S. DIST. CT., S.D. MISS: Hearing no objections, the Clerk read the following: 

 

SECOND ORDER AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2022-2023 BUDGET OF THE 

CITY OF JACKSON TO PROVIDE FOR THE TRANSFER OF FUNDS TO THE 

INTERIM THIRD-PARTY MANAGER APPOINTED PURSUANT TO THE 

INTERIM STIPULATED ORDER IN UNITED STATE OF AMERICA VS. CITY 

OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI, CIVIL ACTION NUMBER 3:22-CV-00686-HTW-

LGI, U.S. DIST. CT., S.D. MISS. 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Jackson entered into an Interim Stipulated Order with the United 

States Department of Justice, the United States Environmental Protection Agency, and the 

Mississippi State Department of Health in that certain civil action filed by the United States of 

American versus the City of Jackson, Mississippi, Civil Action Number 3:22-cv-00686-HTW-

LGI, U.S. Dist. Ct., S.D. Miss.; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Interim Stipulated Order requires that the City transfer certain funds 

belonging to the City of Jackson to the Interim Third-Party Manager for deposits in accounts to be 

used for the benefit of the City of Jackson drinking water system; and 



REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

                     TUESDAY, JANUARY 31, 2023 10:00 A.M.                   584 

MINUTE BOOK 6W 
 

WHEREAS, at its January 3, 2023 meeting, the City Council authorized the transfer of 

certain of the American Recovery Plan Act funds it received to the Interim Third-Party Manager 

that were designated as matching funds for drinking water system improvements under the 

Mississippi Municipality & County Water Infrastructure Grant Program Act (MCWI), in the 

amount of $15,149,500.00; and 

 

WHEREAS, at its January 3, 2023 meeting, the City Council authorized the transfer of 

$2,000,000.00 required as the initial transfer under the Interim Stipulated Order to the Interim 

Third-Party Manager of funds budgeted for the operation and maintenance of the City’s Water 

division and its Water-Sewer Business Administration division for Fiscal Year 2023; and 

 

WHEREAS, at its January 3, 2023 meeting, the City Council authorized the transfer of an 

additional $1,000,000.00 required as the monthly transfer under the Interim Stipulated Order to 

the Third-Party Manager of funds budgeted for the operation and maintenance of the City’s Water 

division and its Water-Sewer Business Administration division for Fiscal Year 2023; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City is now required to make its second monthly transfer of 

$1,000,000.00 required as the monthly transfer under the Interim Stipulated Order to the Third-

Party Manager of funds budgeted for the operation and maintenance of the City’s Water division 

and its Water-Sewer Business Administration division for Fiscal Year 2023; and 

 

WHEREAS, in order to pay these funds to the Interim Third-Party Manager, funds must 

be transferred to an appropriate account as follows: 

 

To/From  Fund/Account Number  Description     Amount 

 

From: 

 

031-52010 6111  SALARIES      $677,227.00 

 

031-52010 6112  TEMP OR PART-TIME SAL & WAGES  $167,983.00 

 

031-52010 6114 OVERTIME      $2,605.00 

 

031-52010 6131  FICA TAXES     $53,509.00 

 

031-52010 6133  EMPLOYERS PENSION CONTRIB  $122,761.00 

 

031-52010 6136  MEDICARE TAX PAYMENTS   $12,514.00 

 

031-52020 6111  SALARIES      $165,445.00 

 

031-52020 6114  OVERTIME      $1,564.00 

 

031-52020 6131  FICA TAXES     $10,581.00 

 

031-52020 6136  MEDICARE TAX PAYMENTS   $2,474.00 

 

031-52120 6111  SALARIES      $280,647.00 

 

031-52120 6131  FICA TAXES     $17,180.00 

 

031-52120 6133  EMPLOYERS PENSION CONTRIB  $47,952.00 

 

031-52130 6111  SALARIES      $350,358.00 

 

031-52130 6112  TEMP OR PART-TIME SAL & WAGES  $5,280.00 

 

031-52130 6113  WAGES      $52,107.00 

 

031-52130 6114  OVERTIME      $16,886.00 

 



REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

                     TUESDAY, JANUARY 31, 2023 10:00 A.M.                   585 

MINUTE BOOK 6W 
 

031-52130 6131  FICA TAXES     $12,927.00 

 

To: 

031-52101 6493        $ 2,000,000.00 

 

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED that the Fiscal Year 2023 Budget of the City of 

Jackson be amended set forth above. 

 

Council Member Hartley moved adoption; Council Member Lindsay seconded. 

         _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 

 

President Foote recognized Terry Williamson, Legal Counsel, who provided a brief overview 

of said item.  

          _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 

 

After a thorough discussion, President Foote, called for a vote on said item: 

 

Yeas – Banks, Foote, Grizzell, Hartley, Lee and Lindsay.  

Nays – None. 

Absent – Stokes.   

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

 

ORDER APPROVING CLAIMS NUMBER 28396 to 28453 APPEARING AT 

PAGES 227 TO 254 INCLUSIVE THEREON, ON MUNICIPAL “DOCKET OF 

CLAIMS”, IN THE AMOUNT OF $4,654,906.59 AND MAKING 

APPROPRIATIONS FOR THE PAYMENT THEREOF. 

 

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that claims numbered 28396 to 28453 appearing at pages 

227 to 254, inclusive thereon in the Municipal “Docket of Claims”, in the aggregate amount of 

$4,654,906.59 are hereby approved for payment and said amount is expressly appropriated for the 

immediate payment thereof. 

 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that there is appropriated from the various funds the sums 

necessary to be transferred to other funds for the purpose of paying the claims as follows:   

 

                                                                                                              TO 

                                                                                            ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 

         FROM:                                                                                      FUND 

GENERAL FUND   637,819.64 

SEIZURE & FORF PORP-STATE  43,840.25 

TECHNOLOGY FUND  7,433.32 

PARKS & RECR. FUND  98,942.34 

LANDFILL SANITATION FUND  1,808,733.13 

FIRE PROTECTION  11,040.00 

STATE TORT CLAIMS FUND  18,935.00 

WATER/SEWER REVENUE FUND   1,251.73 

WATER/SEWER OP & MAINT FUND  459,930.80 

WATER/SEWER CAPITAL IMPR FUND  491,043.04 

EMPLOYEES GROUP INSURANCE FUND  29,500.00 

KELLOGG FOUNDATION PROJECT  3,500.00 

NARCOTICS EVIDENCE ESCROW  384.40 

HOUSING COM DEV ACT (CDBG) FD  2,807.46 

HOME PROGRAM FUND  15.00 

H O P W A GRANT-DEPT.  OF HUD  45,203.69 

1% INFRASTRUCTURE TAX  118,514.58 

MADISON SEWAGE DISP OP & MAINT  27.58 

TRANSPORTATION FUND   13,397.16 



REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

                     TUESDAY, JANUARY 31, 2023 10:00 A.M.                   586 

MINUTE BOOK 6W 
 

JXN CONVENTION & VISITORS BUR   285,968.99 

RESURFACING-REPAIR & REPL. FD  15,900.93 

2019 TIF BOND $1.8 – LANDMARK   197,596.00 

P E G ACCESS – PROGRAMMING FUND  4,953.40 

MHC BLIGHT ELIMINATION PROGRAM   15,435.00 

CDBG COVID CARES    900.00 

ZOOLOGICAL PARK   4,511.35 

DFA-SB2971-TOUGALOO CENTER   46,875.00 

MDOT-CMPDD PROJECTS  290,446.80 

TOTAL                                                                                                                   $4,654,906.59 

Vice President Lee moved adoption; Council Member Grizzell seconded. 

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 

 

President Foote recognized Fidelis Malembeka, Chief Financial Officer, who recommended 

an amendment to claims docket to add a payment in the amount of $1,000,000.00 to Jxn Water.  

          _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 
 

President Foote recognized Council Member Grizzell who moved; seconded by Council 

Member Hartley to amend said order to reflect the changes as stated by Fidelis Malembeka, 

Chief Financial Officer.  The motion prevailed by the following vote: 

Yeas – Banks, Foote, Grizzell, Hartley, Lee and Lindsay. 

Nays – None.  

Absent – Stokes.    

          _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 

 

President Foote recognized Fidelis Malembeka, Chief Financial Officer, who provided a brief 

overview of the larger claims. 

          _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 

 

Thereafter, President Foote, called for a vote of said item as amended:  

 

ORDER APPROVING CLAIMS NUMBER 28396 to 28453 APPEARING AT 

PAGES 227 TO 254 INCLUSIVE THEREON, ON MUNICIPAL “DOCKET OF 

CLAIMS”, IN THE AMOUNT OF $5,654,906.59 AND MAKING 

APPROPRIATIONS FOR THE PAYMENT THEREOF. 

 

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that claims numbered 28396 to 28453 appearing at pages 

227 to 254, inclusive thereon in the Municipal “Docket of Claims”, in the aggregate amount of 

$5,654,906.59 are hereby approved for payment and said amount is expressly appropriated for the 

immediate payment thereof. 

 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that there is appropriated from the various funds the sums 

necessary to be transferred to other funds for the purpose of paying the claims as follows:   

 

                                                                                                                TO 

                                                                                             ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 

         FROM:                                                                                        FUND 

GENERAL FUND   637,819.64 

SEIZURE & FORF PORP-STATE  43,840.25 

TECHNOLOGY FUND  7,433.32 

PARKS & RECR. FUND  98,942.34 

LANDFILL SANITATION FUND  1,808,733.13 

FIRE PROTECTION  11,040.00 

STATE TORT CLAIMS FUND  18,935.00 

WATER/SEWER REVENUE FUND   1,251.73 

WATER/SEWER OP & MAINT FUND  1,459,930.80 



REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

                     TUESDAY, JANUARY 31, 2023 10:00 A.M.                   587 

MINUTE BOOK 6W 
 

WATER/SEWER CAPITAL IMPR FUND  491,043.04 

EMPLOYEES GROUP INSURANCE FUND  29,500.00 

KELLOGG FOUNDATION PROJECT  3,500.00 

NARCOTICS EVIDENCE ESCROW  384.40 

HOUSING COM DEV ACT (CDBG) FD  2,807.46 

HOME PROGRAM FUND  15.00 

H O P W A GRANT-DEPT.  OF HUD  45,203.69 

1% INFRASTRUCTURE TAX  118,514.58 

MADISON SEWAGE DISP OP & MAINT  27.58 

TRANSPORTATION FUND   13,397.16 

JXN CONVENTION & VISITORS BUR   285,968.99 

RESURFACING-REPAIR & REPL. FD  15,900.93 

2019 TIF BOND $1.8 – LANDMARK   197,596.00 

P E G ACCESS – PROGRAMMING FUND  4,953.40 

MHC BLIGHT ELIMINATION PROGRAM   15,435.00 

CDBG COVID CARES    900.00 

ZOOLOGICAL PARK   4,511.35 

DFA-SB2971-TOUGALOO CENTER   46,875.00 

MDOT-CMPDD PROJECTS  290,446.80 

TOTAL                                                                                                                   $5,654,906.59 

         

Yeas – Foote, Grizzell, Lee and Lindsay. 

Nays – Banks and Hartley. 

Absent – Stokes.   

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

 

Note: Council Member Banks left the meeting. 

 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

 

 ORDER APPROVING GROSS PAYROLL INCLUDING PAYROLL 

 DEDUCTION CLAIMS NUMBERED 28396 TO 28453 AND MAKING 

 APPROPRIATION FOR THE PAYMENT THEREOF. 

 

 IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that payroll deduction claims numbered 28396 to 28453 

inclusive therein, in the Municipal “Docket of Claims”, in the aggregate amount of $111,514.92 

plus payroll, are approved for payment and necessary amounts are appropriated from various 

municipal funds for transfer to the payroll fund for the immediate payment thereof. 

 

 IT IS FINALLY ORDERED that the following expenditures from the accounts payable 

fund be made in order to pay amounts transferred thereto from the payroll fund for payment of the 

payroll deduction claims authorized herein for payment:    

 

         TO                                           TO 

FROM:                                                             ACCOUNTS PAYABLE                  PAYROLL     

                                                                                           FUND                                    FUND 

GENERAL FUND  2,301,896.73 

PARKS & RECR FUND  104,706.00 

LANDFILL FUND  17,232.69 

SENIOR AIDES  3,440.23 

WATER/SEWER OPER & MAINT  243,537.34 

PAYROLL  111,514.92  

HOUSING COMM DEV  9,049.74 

TITLE III AGING PROGRAMS  5,991.19 

TRANSPORTATION FUND  18,433.75 

PEG ACCESS-PROGRAMMING FUND  5,465.23 



REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

                     TUESDAY, JANUARY 31, 2023 10:00 A.M.                   588 

MINUTE BOOK 6W 
 

2020 SAKI GRAND DOJ  7,405.71 

ZOOLOGICAL PARK  30,282.44 

AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT 2021              11,314.96 

TOTAL                                                                                                                      $2,758,756.01 

 

Council Member Hartley moved adoption; Vice President Lee seconded. 

 

Yeas – Foote, Grizzell, Hartley, Lee and Lindsay.  

Nays – None. 

Absent – Banks and Stokes.   

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

 

Note: Council Member Banks returned to the meeting.  

 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

 

ORDER CONFIRMING THE MAYOR’S APPOINTMENT OF WILLIE B. 

MCGINNIS TO THE CONSTRUCTION BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT AND 

APPEALS OF THE CITY OF JACKSON.  

 

WHEREAS, the Construction Board of Adjustment and Appeals is comprised of seven 

(7) members, serving a four (4) year term, and having knowledge and experience in the technical 

codes, such as design professionals, contractors or building industry representatives; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Construction Board of Adjustment and Appeals is also comprised of two 

(2) alternate members: one (1) at large from the public and one (1) at large from the building 

industry serving a one (1) year term; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Mayor, after evaluation and review of his qualifications, has appointed 

Willie B. McGinnis to fill the board vacancy. 

 

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED that the Mayor’s appointment of Willie B. McGinnis 

to the Construction Board of Adjustment and Appeals of the City of Jackson be confirmed with 

the term expiring January 31, 2027. 

 

Council Member Grizzell moved adoption; Council Member Lindsay seconded. 

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 

 

President Foote recognized Safiya Omari, Chief of Staff, who provided a brief overview of said 

item.  

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 

 

President Foote recognized Chloe Dotson, Director of Planning and Development, who 

provided a brief overview of said item.  

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 

 

President Foote recognized Kristi Metcalf, Deputy City Attorney, who stated that there was an 

amendment needed to substitute said order with an amended order for Agenda Items No. 8-11.   

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 

 

President Foote recognized Council Member Hartley who moved; seconded by Council 

Member Grizzell, to substitute said order with the amended order provided by City Legal. The 

motion prevailed by the following votes: 

Yeas – Banks, Foote, Grizzell, Hartley, Lee and Lindsay.  

Nays – None. 

Absent – Stokes.   

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  

 

Thereafter, President Foote called for a vote on said item as amended: 

 



REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

                     TUESDAY, JANUARY 31, 2023 10:00 A.M.                   589 

MINUTE BOOK 6W 
 

ORDER CONFIRMING THE MAYOR’S APPOINTMENT OF WILLIE B. 

MCGINNIS TO THE BOARD OF CONSTRUCTION OF THE CITY OF 

JACKSON.  

 

WHEREAS, the Board of Construction is comprised of eight (8) members: one (1) 

architect, one (1) general contractor, one (1) engineer, one (1) master electrician, one (1) master 

mechanic, one (1) master plumber and two (2) lay persons; and  

 

WHEREAS, members of the Board of Construction shall be appointed by the Mayor for 

terms of three (3) years; and  

 

WHEREAS, the Mayor, after evaluation and review of his qualifications, has appointed 

Willie B. McGinnis to fill the board vacancy designated for a master plumber. 

 

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED that the Mayor’s appointment of Willie B. McGinnis 

to the Board of Construction of the City of Jackson be confirmed with the term expiring January 

31, 2026. 

 

Yeas – Banks, Foote, Grizzell, Hartley, Lee and Lindsay. 

Nays – None.  

Absent – Stokes.    

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

 

ORDER CONFIRMING THE MAYOR’S APPOINTMENT OF GEORGE MOORE 

TO THE CONSTRUCTION BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT AND APPEALS OF THE 

CITY OF JACKSON.  

 

WHEREAS, the Construction Board of Adjustment and Appeals is comprised of seven 

(7) members, serving a four (4) year term, and having knowledge and experience in the technical 

codes, such as design professionals, contractors or building industry representatives; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Construction Board of Adjustment and Appeals is also comprised of two 

(2) alternate members: one (1) at large from the public and one (1) at large from the building 

industry serving a one (1) year term; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Mayor, after evaluation and review of his qualifications, has appointed 

George Moore to fill the board vacancy. 

 

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED that the Mayor’s re-appointment of George Moore to 

the Construction Board of Adjustment and Appeals of the City of Jackson be confirmed with the 

term expiring January 31, 2027. 

 

Vice President Lee moved adoption; Council Member Lindsay seconded. 

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 

 

President Foote recognized Council Member Lindsay who moved; seconded by Vice President 

Lee, to substitute said order with the amended order provided by City Legal. The motion prevailed 

by the following votes: 

Yeas – Banks, Foote, Grizzell, Hartley, Lee and Lindsay.  

Nays – None. 

Absent – Stokes.   

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  

 

Thereafter, President Foote called for a vote on said item as amended: 

 

ORDER CONFIRMING THE MAYOR’S APPOINTMENT OF GEORGE 

MOORE, SR. TO THE BOARD OF CONSTRUCTION OF THE CITY OF 

JACKSON.  

 



REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

                     TUESDAY, JANUARY 31, 2023 10:00 A.M.                   590 

MINUTE BOOK 6W 
 

WHEREAS, the Board of Construction is comprised of eight (8) members: one (1) 

architect, one (1) general contractor, one (1) engineer, one (1) master electrician, one (1) master 

mechanic, one (1) master plumber and two (2) lay persons; and  

 

WHEREAS, members of the Board of Construction shall be appointed by the Mayor for 

terms of three (3) years; and  

 

WHEREAS, the Mayor, after evaluation and review of his qualifications, has appointed 

George Moore, Sr. to fill the board vacancy designated for a master mechanic. 

 

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED that the Mayor’s appointment of George Moore, Sr. 

to the Board of Construction of the City of Jackson be confirmed with the term expiring January 

31, 2026. 

 

Yeas – Banks, Foote, Grizzell, Hartley, Lee, Lindsay. 

Nays – None.  

Absent – Stokes.    

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

 

ORDER CONFIRMING THE MAYOR’S APPOINTMENT OF ELMORE MOODY 

TO THE CONSTRUCTION BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT AND APPEALS OF THE 

CITY OF JACKSON.  

 

WHEREAS, the Construction Board of Adjustment and Appeals is comprised of seven 

(7) members, serving a four (4) year term, and having knowledge and experience in the technical 

codes, such as design professionals, contractors or building industry representatives; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Construction Board of Adjustment and Appeals is also comprised of two 

(2) alternate members: one (1) at large from the public and one (1) at large from the building 

industry serving a one (1) year term; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Mayor, after evaluation and review of his qualifications, has appointed 

Elmore Moody, P.E to fill the board vacancy. 

 

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED that the Mayor’s appointment of Elmore Moody, P.E 

to the Construction Board of Adjustment and Appeals of the City of Jackson be confirmed with 

the term expiring January 31, 2027. 

 

Council Member Lindsay moved adoption; Vice President Lee seconded. 

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 

 

President Foote recognized Council Member Hartley who moved; seconded by Vice President 

Lee, to substitute said order with the amended order provided by City Legal. The motion prevailed 

by the following votes: 

Yeas – Banks, Foote, Grizzell, Hartley, Lee and Lindsay.  

Nays – None. 

Absent – Stokes.   

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  

 

Thereafter, President Foote called for a vote on said item as amended: 

 

ORDER CONFIRMING THE MAYOR’S APPOINTMENT OF ELMORE 

MOODY, P.E. TO THE BOARD OF CONSTRUCTION OF THE CITY OF 

JACKSON.  

 

WHEREAS, the Board of Construction is comprised of eight (8) members: one (1) 

architect, one (1) general contractor, one (1) engineer, one (1) master electrician, one (1) master 

mechanic, one (1) master plumber and two (2) lay persons; and  

 

WHEREAS, members of the Board of Construction shall be appointed by the Mayor for 

terms of three (3) years; and  



REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

                     TUESDAY, JANUARY 31, 2023 10:00 A.M.                   591 

MINUTE BOOK 6W 
 

WHEREAS, the Mayor, after evaluation and review of his qualifications, has appointed 

Elmore Moody, P.E. to fill the board vacancy designated for an engineer. 

 

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED that the Mayor’s appointment of Elmore Moody, P.E. 

to the Board of Construction of the City of Jackson be confirmed with the term expiring January 

31, 2026. 

 

Yeas – Banks, Foote, Grizzell, Hartley, Lee and Lindsay. 

Nays – None.  

Absent – Stokes.    

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

 

ORDER CONFIRMING THE MAYOR’S APPOINTMENT OF AKILLI KELLY 

TO THE CONSTRUCTION BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT AND APPEALS OF THE 

CITY OF JACKSON.  

 

WHEREAS, the Construction Board of Adjustment and Appeals is comprised of seven 

(7) members, serving a four (4) year term, and having knowledge and experience in the technical 

codes, such as design professionals, contractors or building industry representatives; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Construction Board of Adjustment and Appeals is also comprised of two 

(2) alternate members: one (1) at large from the public and one (1) at large from the building 

industry serving a one (1) year term; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Mayor, after evaluation and review of her qualifications, has appointed 

Akili Kelly to fill the board vacancy. 

 

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED that the Mayor’s appointment of Akili Kelly to the 

Construction Board of Adjustment and Appeals of the City of Jackson be confirmed with the term 

expiring January 31, 2027. 

 

Council Member Lindsay moved adoption; Council Member Banks seconded. 

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 

 

President Foote recognized Vice President Lee who moved; seconded by Council Member 

Banks, to substitute said order with the amended order provided by City Legal. The motion 

prevailed by the following votes: 

Yeas – Banks, Foote, Grizzell, Hartley, Lee and Lindsay.  

Nays – None. 

Absent – Stokes.   

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  

 

Thereafter, President Foote called for a vote on said item as amended: 

 

ORDER CONFIRMING THE MAYOR’S APPOINTMENT OF AKILA KELLY TO 

THE BOARD OF CONSTRUCTION OF THE CITY OF JACKSON.  

 

WHEREAS, the Board of Construction is comprised of eight (8) members: one (1) 

architect, one (1) general contractor, one (1) engineer, one (1) master electrician, one (1) master 

mechanic, one (1) master plumber and two (2) lay persons; and  

 

WHEREAS, members of the Board of Construction shall be appointed by the Mayor for 

terms of three (3) years; and  

 

WHEREAS, the Mayor, after evaluation and review of his qualifications, has appointed 

Akila Kelly to fill the board vacancy designated for an architect. 

 

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED that the Mayor’s appointment of Akila Kelly to the 

Board of Construction of the City of Jackson be confirmed with the term expiring January 31, 

2026. 

 



REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

                     TUESDAY, JANUARY 31, 2023 10:00 A.M.                   592 

MINUTE BOOK 6W 
 

Yeas – Banks, Foote, Grizzell, Hartley, Lee and Lindsay. 

Nays – None.  

Absent – Stokes.    

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

 

ORDER CONFIRMING THE MAYOR’S APPOINTMENT OF BERNEECE S. 

HERBERT PHD TO THE CONSTRUCTION BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT AND 

APPEALS OF THE CITY OF JACKSON.  

 

WHEREAS, the Construction Board of Adjustment and Appeals is comprised of seven 

(7) members, serving a four (4) year term, and having knowledge and experience in the technical 

codes, such as design professionals, contractors or building industry representatives; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Construction Board of Adjustment and Appeals is also comprised of two 

(2) alternate members: one (1) at large from the public and one (1) at large from the building 

industry serving a one (1) year term; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Mayor, after evaluation and review of her qualifications, has appointed 

Berneece S. Herbert, PHD to fill the board vacancy. 

 

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED that the Mayor’s appointment of Berneece S. Herbert 

PHD, Ward 1 resident, to the Construction Board of Adjustment and Appeals of the City of Jackson 

be confirmed with the term expiring January 31, 2027. 

 

Vice President Lee moved adoption; Council Member Hartley seconded. 

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 

 

President Foote recognized Council Member Hartley who moved; seconded by Vice President 

Lee to substitute said order with the amended order provided by City Legal. The motion prevailed 

by the following votes: 

Yeas – Banks, Foote, Grizzell, Hartley, Lee and Lindsay.  

Nays – None. 

Absent – Stokes.   

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  

 

Thereafter, President Foote called for a vote on said item as amended: 

 

ORDER CONFIRMING THE MAYOR’S APPOINTMENT OF BERNEECE S. 

HERBERT PHD, TO THE BOARD OF CONSTRUCTION OF THE CITY OF 

JACKSON.  

 

WHEREAS, the Board of Construction is comprised of eight (8) members: one (1) 

architect, one (1) general contractor, one (1) engineer, one (1) master electrician, one (1) master 

mechanic, one (1) master plumber and two (2) lay persons; and  

 

WHEREAS, members of the Board of Construction shall be appointed by the Mayor for 

terms of three (3) years; and  

 

WHEREAS, the Mayor, after evaluation and review of his qualifications, has appointed 

Berneece S. Herbert Ph.D. to fill the board vacancy designated for a lay person. 

 

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED that the Mayor’s appointment of Berneece S. Herbert 

Ph.D. to the Board of Construction of the City of Jackson be confirmed with the term expiring 

January 31, 2026. 

 

Yeas – Banks, Foote, Grizzell, Hartley, Lee and Lindsay. 

Nays – None.  

Absent – Stokes.    

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

 

 



REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

                     TUESDAY, JANUARY 31, 2023 10:00 A.M.                   593 

MINUTE BOOK 6W 
 

ORDER AUTHORIZING THE SALE OF LOST, STOLEN, ABANDONED, AND 

MISPLACED MOTOR VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT AT A PUBLIC AUCTION 

ON FEBRUARY 11, 2023.  

 

WHEREAS, the City of Jackson routinely receives and recovers lost, stolen, abandoned 

or misplaced vehicles which must be disposed of pursuant to the procedure set forth in Section 21-

39-21, Mississippi Code of 1972; and 

 

WHEREAS, it is required under said statute to sell lost, stolen, abandoned, or misplaced 

motor vehicles and equipment at a public auction; and 

 

WHEREAS, when governing authorities approve the continuation of 2023 auctions a list 

of the motor vehicles and equipment available for sale at a public auction will be placed on file 

with the City Clerk; and posted in accordance with Section 21-39-21, Mississippi Code of 1972, 

as amended. 

 

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that motor vehicles and equipment be sold at a public auction 

to be held at 4225-C Michael Avalon on February 11, 2023 pursuant to compliance with Section 

21-39-21, Mississippi Code of 1972, as amended. 

 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the Jackson Police Department designee be authorized 

to sign such documents as necessary to declare those vehicles and equipment which are sold at 

said auction to be abandoned. 

 

Vice President Lee moved adoption; Council Member Hartley seconded. 

 

Yeas – Banks, Foote, Grizzell, Hartley, Lee and Lindsay.  

Nays – None. 

Absent – Stokes.  

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

 

ORDER AUTHORIZING THE PAYMENT OF INVOICE NUMBERS 2101, 2103, 

2104, 2105, 2106, 2107, 2108, 2109, 2110, 2111, 2112, AND 2113 SUBMITTED BY ON 

THE WAY SERVICE OF BYRAM MISSISSIPPI FOR SERVICE CALLS MADE 

TO REPAIR JACKSON POLICE DEPARTMENT VEHICLES.  

 

 WHEREAS, the Jackson Police Department requested that On the Way Service located at 

340 Mallory Drive in Byram, MS respond and provide tire repair services to patrol vehicles which 

may have become inoperable; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the service calls were made between the period November 21, 2022 and 

December 6, 2022; and 

 

 WHEREAS, On the Way Service submitted twelve (12) invoices for the service calls 

made as follows: 

  

   Invoice #                                            Date of Invoice                                 Amount invoiced 

2101 November 21, 2022 $95.00 

2103 November 22, 2022 $125.00 

2104 November 22, 2022 $125.00 

2105 November 24, 2022 $125.00 

2106 November 25, 2022 $300.00 

2107 November 25, 2022 $125.00 

2108 November 29, 2022 $95.00 

2109 November 29, 2022 $95.00 

2110 November 24, 2022 $125.00 

2111 December 1, 2022 $125.00 

2112 December 1, 2022 $145.00 

2113 December 6, 2022 $95.00 

 



REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

                     TUESDAY, JANUARY 31, 2023 10:00 A.M.                   594 

MINUTE BOOK 6W 
 

WHEREAS the repair services provided by On the Way Service are not subject to the 

public purchasing laws; and 

 

 WHEREAS, Section 21-17-5 of the Mississippi Code of 1972 as amended vests with the 

governing authority of every municipality in the state the care, management, and control of 

municipal affairs and its property and finances; and 

 

 WHEREAS, Section 21-17-5 of the Mississippi Code authorizes municipalities to adopt 

orders, resolutions, and ordinances not inconsistent with the Mississippi Constitution, statutes, or 

other laws of the State of Mississippi; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Chief of the Jackson Police Department or his designee authorized On 

the Way Service to perform the repairs under emergent and urgent circumstances; and 

 

 WHEREAS, On the Way performed the services in good faith and is entitled to be paid 

the fair market value of the services rendered pursuant to Section 31-7-57 of the Mississippi Code; 

and 

 

 WHEREAS, the invoices submitted by On the Way Service have been reviewed and 

deemed to contain fair market value for the services performed when travel time, fuel, supplies, 

and repair service times are factored. 

 

 IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the referenced invoices submitted by On the Way 

Service may be paid pursuant to Section 31-7-57 of the Mississippi Code because the services 

were rendered in good faith under emergent and urgent circumstances.   

 

Council Member Hartley moved adoption; Vice President Lee seconded. 

 

Yeas – Foote, Grizzell, Hartley, Lee and Lindsay.  

Nays – None. 

Abstention – Banks.  

Absent – Stokes.  

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

 

ORDER RATIFYING AND AUTHORIZING THE CITY OF JACKSON TO 

ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT WITH JUSTICETRAX, INC. FOR THE 

SUPPLY OF SOFTWARE FOR THE FORENSIC LABORATORY.  

 

 WHEREAS, on July 7, 2020, the Jackson City Council authorized the Mayor to submit 

and accept the FY 2019 National Sexual Assault Kit Initiative (SAKI) grant and implement 

program applications administrated by the U.S. Department of Justice, Bureau of Justice assistance 

in the amount of $2,500,000.00; and 

 

 WHEREAS, on October 13, 2020, the U.S. Department of Justice approved the application 

submitted by the City of Jackson for an award under the funding opportunity entitled SAKI in the 

amount of $1,179,593.00; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the National Sexual Assault Kit Initiative supports the Department of 

Justice’s criminal justice priorities of reducing violent crime and supporting law enforcement 

officers and prosecutors by:  

 

(1)  providing jurisdictions resources to address sexual assault kits in their custody that 

have not been submitted to a forensic laboratory for testing with Combined DNA Index 

System (CODIS) –eligible DNA methodologies; and 

 

(2) improving investigation and prosecution in connection with evidence and cases 

resulting from the testing process; and  

 

(3) providing sites with resources to collect DNA samples from qualifying individuals who 

should have a sample in CODIS, but from whom a sample has never been collected or 

submitted to a laboratory for testing. 

 



REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

                     TUESDAY, JANUARY 31, 2023 10:00 A.M.                   595 

MINUTE BOOK 6W 
 

 WHEREAS, the Jackson Police Department submitted a budget to the Department of 

Justice that included software to manage inventory and evidence control of sexual assault kits in 

the amount of $60,852.00; and 

 

 WHEREAS, software is a commodity as defined in Mississippi Code Annotated Section 

31-7-1(e), and the procurement of such is subject to the competitive bidding requirements; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Jackson Police Department obtained two competitive written bids for 

software to manage inventory and evidence control of sexual assault kits; and 

 

 WHEREAS, JusticeTrax, Inc., a corporation duly incorporated under the laws of the State 

of Arizona, having its office located at 1 North MacDonald, Suite 500, Mesa, AZ 85201, submitted 

the lowest and best bid; and 

 

 WHEREAS, JPD agrees to pay and not to exceed the total agreement price of $35,500.00, 

which includes $24,500.00 for onboarding services and $11,000.00 for subscription fees which 

will be financed by SAKI grant funds; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the term or length of service shall be effective from the effective date of 

October 01, 2022, and shall expire on the date of October 01, 2024; and 

 

 WHEREAS, a one-year subscription extension shall continue thereafter and is subject to 

the prior approval of the governing authorities for the City of Jackson unless either party provides 

advance notice of the intention to renew at least ninety (90) days prior to the otherwise automatic 

renewal date; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the proposed agreement for an amount not to exceed $35,500.00 is attached 

to this Order and made a part of these minutes; and 

 

 WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the City of Jackson and the Jackson Police 

Department Crime Laboratory to enter an agreement with JusticeTrax, Inc. to acquire a Computer 

System through a combination of on-site application software, onboarding services, and saas 

services, including training, support, and related services for Jackson Police Department (JPD) 

Forensic Crime Laboratory. 

  

 THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the Mayor and the Chief of Police are 

authorized to execute an agreement with JusticeTrax, Inc. to acquire a Computer System through 

a combination of on-site application software, onboarding services, and saas services, including 

training, support, and related services for Jackson Police Department (JPD) Forensic Crime 

Laboratory in an amount not to exceed $35,500.00 to be paid out the SAKI grant. 

 

 IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the Mayor authorize to execute any and all other 

documents necessary to fulfill the purpose of this order provided it does not obligate any additional 

monetary expense(s) to the City of Jackson. 

 

Council Member Grizzell moved adoption; Council Member Lindsay seconded. 

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 

 

President Foote recognized Jacqueline Gardner, Forensic Coordinator of Jackson Police 

Department, who provided a brief overview of said item.  

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 

 

Thereafter, President Foote called for a vote on said item: 

 

Yeas – Banks, Foote, Grizzell, Hartley, Lee and Lindsay.  

Nays – None. 

Absent – Stokes.  

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

 

 

 



REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

                     TUESDAY, JANUARY 31, 2023 10:00 A.M.                   596 

MINUTE BOOK 6W 
 

ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A 48-MONTH RENTAL 

AGREEMENT WITH ADVANTAGE BUSINESS SYSTEMS INC. FOR A 

DIGITAL IMAGING SYSTEM WITH MAINTENANCE TO BE USED IN THE 

BRIDGES AND DRAINAGE SECTION IN THE INFRASTRUCTURE 

MANAGEMENT DIVISION OF THE DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS.  

 

WHEREAS, the Bridges and Drainage section Division of the Public Works Department 

desires to enter into a 48-month rental agreement of a copier machine; and 

 

WHEREAS, Advantage Business Systems provides a Konica Minolta Bizhub 450i Digital 

Copier with auxiliary equipment through State of Mississippi Contract #8200062059; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Advantage Business Systems has an office located in the City of Jackson, 

Mississippi; and 

 

WHEREAS, it is the recommendation of the Department of Public Works that a contract 

is approved with Advantage Business Systems. 

 

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED that the Mayor is authorized to execute the necessary 

document with Advantage Business Systems providing for the 48-month rental for a Konica 

Minolta Bizhub 450i Digital Copier with auxiliary equipment at the cost of $148.00 per month to 

include a copy charge of $0.0079 (Black and White), and a maintenance fee of $23.70 for labor, 

parts, toner and drum, except paper or staples. 

 

Vice President Lee moved adoption; Council Member Lindsay seconded. 

 

Yeas – Banks, Foote, Grizzell, Hartley, Lee and Lindsay. 

Nays – None. 

Absent – Stokes.   

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

 

ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A 48-MONTH RENTAL 

AGREEMENT WITH ADVANTAGE BUSINESS SYSTEM FOR A DIGITAL 

IMAGING SYSTEM WITH MAINTENANCE TO BE USED IN THE 

INFRASTRUCTURE MANAGEMENT DIVISION SECTION OF PUBLIC 

WORKS DIVISION OF THE DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS.  

 

WHEREAS, the Infrastructure Management Division of the Public Works Department 

desires to enter into a 48-month rental agreement of a copier machine; and 

 

WHEREAS, Advantage Business Systems provides a Konica Minolta Bizhub 450i Digital 

Copier with auxiliary equipment through State of Mississippi Contract #8200062059 at a cost of 

$132.00 per month and a maintenance charge of $0.0079 per black and white copy; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Advantage Business Systems has an office located in the City of Jackson, 

Mississippi; and 

 

WHEREAS, it is the recommendation of the Department of Public Works that a contract 

is approved with Advantage Business Systems. 

 

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED that the Mayor is authorized to execute an agreement 

with Advantage Business Systems providing for a 48-month rental for a Konica Minolta Bizhub 

450i Digital Copier with auxiliary equipment at a cost of $132.00 per month plus a maintenance 

cost of $0.0079 per black and white copy. 
 

Council Member Hartley moved adoption; Vice President Lee seconded. 

 

Yeas – Banks, Foote, Grizzell, Hartley, Lee and Lindsay. 

Nays – None. 

Absent – Stokes.  

* * * * * * * * * * * * * *  

 



REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

                     TUESDAY, JANUARY 31, 2023 10:00 A.M.                   597 

MINUTE BOOK 6W 
 

ORDER RATIFYING A CONTRACT WITH HEMPHILL CONSTRUCTION 

COMPANY, INC. FOR SANITARY SEWER EMERGENCY REPAIR WORK AT 

FOREST AVENUE AND WATKINS DRIVE AND AUTHORIZING THE MAYO 

TO EXECUTE CHANGE ORDER #1/FINAL AND AUTHORIZING FINAL 

PAYMENT AND PUBLICATION OF THE NOTICE OF COMPLETION.  

 

WHEREAS, a sanitary sewer line that crosses Forest Avenue and Watkins Drive recently 

failed in two locations resulting in sewer overflowing out of a manhole into the street and roadside 

ditch; and 

 

WHEREAS, due to the severity of the failures, the City of Jackson needed to hire a 

contractor to make the necessary repairs to the sewer line and the street; and 

 

WHEREAS, because of these public safety and environmental dangers, the Mayor 

invoked the emergency procurement process, pursuant to Section 31-7-13 (k), a copy of which is 

attached to this Order and made a part of these minutes; and 

 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the emergency procurement process, sealed bids were solicited 

from three contractors, and a contract was executed with Hemphill Construction Company, Inc., 

the lowest and best bid of the three sealed bids, for an amount not to exceed $344,995.00, a copy 

of which is attached to this Order and made a part of these minutes. 

 

WHEREAS, upon completion of the work, the total charges were $339,410.00, resulting 

a reduction in the contract amount of $5,585.00. 

 

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED that the contract with Hemphill Construction 

Company, Inc. for an amount not to exceed $344,995.00 for emergency sanitary sewer repair work 

at Forest Avenue and Watkins Drive is ratified. 

 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the Mayor is authorized to execute Change Order 

#1/Final to the contract of Hemphill Construction Company, Inc. reducing the contract amount by 

$5,585.00 to a final contract amount of $339,410.00. 

 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that payment in the amount of $339,410.00 is authorized 

to Hemphill Construction Company, Inc. for emergency sanitary sewer repair work at Forest 

Avenue and Watkins Drive. 

 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the Municipal Clerk publish the Notice of Completion 

for emergency sanitary sewer repair work at Forest Avenue and Watkins Drive. 

 

Emergency Procurement Process 

 



REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

                     TUESDAY, JANUARY 31, 2023 10:00 A.M.                   598 

MINUTE BOOK 6W 
 

 
Vice President Lee moved adoption; Council Member Lindsay seconded. 

 

Yeas – Banks, Foote, Grizzell, Hartley, Lee and Lindsay. 

Nays – None. 

Absent – Stokes.   

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

 

President Foote requested that Agenda Item No. 20 be moved forward on the Agenda. Hearing 

no objections, the Clerk read the following:  

ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO TERMINATE FOR CONVENIENCE 

THE ENGINEERING SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH CROWN 

ENGINEERING, PLLC FOR THE WEST CAPITOL STREET PROJECT 

(BOLING STREET TO PRENTISS STREET).  

 

WHEREAS, on August 7, 2019, the City of Jackson entered into an engineering services 

agreement with Crown Engineering, PLLC, for West Capitol Street Project from Boling Street to 

Prentiss Street; and 

 

WHEREAS, the project has been suspended for several months now due to negotiations 

over the terms of a change order necessary to complete the project, which has been approved by 

the City Council; and 

 

WHEREAS, due to the delay and the approved change order, the City Engineer 

recommends terminating the contract for convenience on ten (10) days’ notice in accordance with 

the terms of the contract. 

 

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED that the Mayor is authorized to terminate for 

convenience the engineering services agreement with Crown Engineering, PLLC, for the West 

Capitol Street Project (Boling Street to Prentiss Street), pursuant to the terms of the engineering 

services agreement. 

 

Vice President Lee moved adoption; Council Member Lindsay seconded. 

 

Yeas – Foote, Grizzell, Lee and Lindsay. 

Nays – Banks and Hartley. 

Absent – Stokes.   

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

 



REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

                     TUESDAY, JANUARY 31, 2023 10:00 A.M.                   599 

MINUTE BOOK 6W 
 

ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE AN ENGINEERING 

SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH SOUTHERN CONSULTANTS, INC. FOR THE 

WEST CAPITOL STREET PROJECT (BOLING STREET TO PRENTISS 

STREET).  

 

WHEREAS, the City of Jackson desires to engage the services of an engineering firm to 

complete construction engineering and inspection services for the remainder of the West Capitol 

Street Project from Boling Street to Prentiss Street; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City Engineer is recommending Southern Consultants, Inc. to perform 

necessary construction engineering and inspection services for the project; and 

 

WHEREAS, the scope of the construction phase services requires Southern Consultants, 

Inc. to make period visits to observe the progress and quality of the executed work and to 

determine, in general, if the work is proceeding in accordance with the Contract Documents and 

construction schedule; and 

 

WHEREAS, during such visits and on the basis of these on-site observations as an 

experienced and qualified design professional, Southern Consultants, Inc. will keep the City 

Engineer informed as to the progress of the work, will endeavor to guard the owner against 

deficiencies in the work of the Contractor, and will notify the City Engineer if the observed work 

fails to conform to the Contract Documents; and 

 

WHEREAS, during construction, Southern Consultants, Inc. will schedule and conduct 

monthly progress meetings with the City Engineer, the Contractor and any subcontractors at the 

construction site to discuss progress, project schedules, problems, conflicts and observations of 

Southern Consultants, Inc., Contractor or the City Engineer; and 

 

WHEREAS, Southern Consultants, Inc. shall also prepare a construction progress report 

monthly in a format acceptable to the City Engineer, which progress report shall be submitted by 

the tenth of each month for the preceding months of work and shall accompany the Southern 

Consultant's and Contractor's monthly application for payment; and 

 

WHEREAS, Southern Consultants, Inc. shall provide one or more full-time Resident 

Project Representatives who shall supplement the periodic visits to the construction site by one of 

Southern Consultants, Inc.’s licensed engineers; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Resident Project Representative shall: 

 

(1) Liaison: 

 

a. Serve as Southern Consultants, Inc.'s liaison with Contractor working principally 

through the Contractor's field superintendent. 

 

b. Assist the Contractor in the Contractor's dealing with the various local agencies having 

jurisdiction over the Project in order to complete service connections to public utilities 

and facilities. 

 

c. Assist Southern Consultants, Inc. in obtaining from the City Engineer additional details 

or information when required at the job site for proper execution of the work. 

 

(2) Approvals: When required, assist Southern Consultants, Inc. in obtaining from the 

Contractor a list of his proposed suppliers and subcontractors. 

 

(3) Samples: Assist Southern Consultants, Inc. in obtaining field samples of materials 

delivered to the site that are required to be furnished and keep record of actions taken by 

Southern Consultants, Inc. 

 

(4) Shop Drawings: 

 



REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

                     TUESDAY, JANUARY 31, 2023 10:00 A.M.                   600 

MINUTE BOOK 6W 
 

a. Receive approved shop drawings and other submissions from Southern 

Consultants, Inc.; record data received; maintain a file of the drawings and 

submissions. 

 

b. Alert the Contractor's field superintendent when the Resident Project 

Representative observes materials or equipment being installed before approval of 

shop drawings or samples, where such are required, and advise Southern 

Consultants, Inc. when the Resident Project Representative believes it necessary to 

disapprove work as failing to conform to the Contract Documents. 

 

(5) Review of Work, Inspection and Tests: 

 

a. Conduct on-site observations of the work in progress to assist Southern Consultants, Inc. 

in determining that the Project is proceeding in accordance with the Contract Documents. 

 

b. Verify that tests, which are required by the Contract Documents, are conducted and that 

the Contractor maintains adequate records thereof; observe, record, and report to Southern 

Consultants, Inc. appropriate details related to the test procedures and start-ups. 

 

c. Accompany visiting inspectors representing public or other agencies having jurisdiction 

over the Project; record the outcome of these inspections and report to Southern 

Consultants, Inc. 

 

(6) Interpretation of Contract Documents: 

 

Transmit to the Contractor Southern Consultants, Inc.'s interpretations of the Contract 

Documents. 

 

(7) Modifications: Consider and evaluate the Contractor's suggestions for modifications to 

drawings or specifications and report them with recommendations to Southern Consultants, 

Inc. 

 

(8) Records: 

 

a. Maintain at the job site orderly files for reproductions of original Contract Documents 

including all addenda, change orders and additional drawings issued subsequent to the 

award of the contract, Southern Consultants, Inc.'s interpretations of the Contract 

Documents, progress reports and other Project related documents. 

 

b. Keep a diary or log book, recording hours on the job site, weather conditions, list of 

visiting officials, daily activities, decisions, observations in general and specific 

observations in more detail as in the case of observing procedures. 

 

c. Record names, addresses and telephone numbers of all Contractors, subcontractors and 

major material suppliers. 

 

d. Maintain a set of drawings on which changes authorized by the Southern Consultants, 

Inc. are noted and deliver to Southern Consultants, Inc. at the completion of the Project. 
 

(9) Reports: 

 

a. Furnish to Southern Consultants, Inc. periodic reports, as required, of progress of the 

Project and the Contractor's compliance with the approved construction schedule. 

 

b. Consult with Southern Consultants, Inc. in advance of scheduled ma1or tests or start of 

important phases of the Project. 

 

(10) Payment Requisition: Review applications for payment with the Contractor for compliance 

with the established procedure for their submission and forward them with 

recommendations to Southern Consultants, Inc., noting particularly their relation to the 

work completed, and materials and equipment delivered at the site. 



REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

                     TUESDAY, JANUARY 31, 2023 10:00 A.M.                   601 

MINUTE BOOK 6W 
 

(11)  Completion: 

 

a. Prior to final inspection, submit to the Contractor a list of observed items requiring 

correction and verify that each correction has been made. 

 

b. Conduct final inspection in the company of Southern Consultants, Inc. and the 

owner. Prepare a final list of items to be corrected and submit this list to the 

Contractor. 

 

c. Verify that all items on final list have been corrected and make recommendations 

to Southern Consultants, Inc. concerning acceptance. 

 

WHEREAS, Southern Consultants, Inc. has provided a cost estimate of $210,000.00 to 

provide construction engineering and inspection services for the project; and 

 

WHEREAS, the costs incurred in the performance of these Services shall not exceed the 

lump sum amount of $210,000.00 without formally amending the Agreement prior to incurring 

additional costs and payment shall be made on a lump sum basis of $35,000.00 per month up to 

six months, should the project be completed in less than six months, the final amount shall be 

reduced accordingly. 

 

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED that the Mayor is authorized to execute an engineering 

inspection services agreement with Southern Consultants, Inc. for the West Capitol Street Project 

(Boling Street to Prentiss Street) including the customary terms and the scope of work set forth 

above for an amount not to exceed $210,000.00 without formally amending the agreement prior 

to incurring additional costs. 

 

Vice President Lee moved adoption; Council Member Lindsay seconded. 

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 

 

President Foote recognized Robert Lee, Interim Public Works Director, who provided a brief 

overview of said item.  

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 

 

Thereafter, President Foote called for a vote on said item: 

 

Yeas – Foote, Grizzell, Lee and Lindsay. 

Nays – Banks and Hartley. 

Absent – Stokes.   

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

 

ORDER AUTHORIZING PAYMENT FOR ADDITIONAL LEGAL SERVICES 

DURING FISCAL YEAR 2023 TO SUSAN RICHARDSON, ESQ. AND THE LAW 

FIRM OF KILPATRICK TOWNSEND & STOCKTON LLP FOR 

REPRESENTATION OF THE CITY OF JACKSON IN UNITED STATES OF 

AMERICA, ET AL. vs. THE CITY OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI, CASE NO. 3:12-

cv-790 TSL-MTP, U.S.D.C., S.D. MISS. AND OTHER RELATED MATTERS.  

 

WHEREAS, the City continues to require additional representation in the matter, 

specifically, assistance, and legal advice and counsel in negotiating a modification of the Consent 

Decree and matters relating thereto because the modification negotiations are ongoing; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City continues meeting with U.S.E.P.A. twice each month to discuss 

compliance progress under the existing Clean Water Act Consent Decree and to negotiate a 

modification to that existing Consent Decree; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City continues its negotiations with U.S.E.P.A. and MDEQ, particularly 

work on the City’s Long-Term Financial Model and the specific injunctive relief language that 

will implement the City’s strategies for the Consent Decree modification; and 

 



REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

                     TUESDAY, JANUARY 31, 2023 10:00 A.M.                   602 

MINUTE BOOK 6W 
 

WHEREAS, the estimated fees for Fiscal Year 2023, beginning October 1, 2022 and 

ending September 30, 2023 are $102,000.00, which includes a 35% rate discount from Ms. 

Richardson’s standard rate; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Department of Public Works recommends the authorization of the 

additional fees for Fiscal Year 2023 in the amount of $102,000.00. 

 

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED that payments made to Susan Richardson, Esq. and 

the law firm of Kilpatrick Townsend & Stockton LLP for representation of the City in Clean Water 

Act Consent Decree modification negotiations and for other related services shall not exceed 

$102,000.00 for Fiscal Year 2023, beginning October 1, 2022 and ending September 30, 2023 

without further approval by the City Council. 

 

Vice President Lee moved adoption; Council Member Lindsay seconded. 

 

Yeas – Banks, Foote, Grizzell, Hartley, Lee and Lindsay. 

Nays – None. 

Absent – Stokes.   

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

 

There came on for consideration, Agenda Item No. 22: 

 

ORDER AUTHORIZING THE PAYMENT OF ATTORNEY’S FEES ON BEHALF 

OF JACKSON POLICE OFFICERS DARRELL MCDUFFIE AND DARRELL 

ROBINSON, IN THE MATTER OF SHELIA RAGLAND, AS THE 

ADMINISTRATRIX OF THE ESTATE OF MARIO CLARK, DECEASED, AND 

ON BEHALF OF THE WRONGFUL DEATH HEIRS OF MARIO CLARK, 

DECEASED VS. THE CITY OF JACKSON, JAMES DAVIS, IN HIS INDIVIDUAL 

AND OFFICIAL CAPACITY, ANTHONY THOMPSON, IN HIS INDIVIDUAL 

CAPACITY, DARRELL ROBINSON, IN HIS INDIVIDUAL CAPACITY, 

DARRELL MCDUFFIE, IN HIS INDIVIDUAL CAPACITY, AND ENEKE SMITH, 

IN HER INDIVIDUAL AND OFFICIAL CAPACITY, AND JOHN DOES 1-4; IN 

THE UNITED STATES FEDERAL DISTRICT COURT, SOUTHERN DISTRICT 

OF MISSISSIPPI; CIVIL ACTION NO.: 3:22-cv-69- DPJ-FKB. President Foote 

stated said item would be taken up later in the meeting during Executive Session. 
 

   * * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

 

There came on for consideration, Agenda Item No. 23: 

 

ORDER AUTHORIZING ATTORNEY FRANCIS SPRINGER TO REPRESENT 

FORMER JACKSON POLICE OFFICERS ENEKE SMITH AND ANTHONY 

THOMPSON AND THE FIRM DANKS, MILLER AND CORY FIRM TO 

REPRESENT FORMER JACKSON POLICE OFFICERS DARRELL ROBINSON 

AND DARRELL MCDUFFIE, IN THE MATTER OF SHELIA RAGLAND, AS 

THE ADMINISTRATRIX OF THE ESTATE OF MARIO CLARK, DECEASED, 

AND ON BEHALF OF THE WRONGFUL DEATH HEIRS OF MARIO CLARK, 

DECEASED VS. THE CITY OF JACKSON, JAMES DAVIS, IN HIS INDIVIDUAL 

AND OFFICIAL CAPACITY, ANTHONY THOMPSON, IN HIS INDIVIDUAL 

CAPACITY, DARRELL ROBINSON, IN HIS INDIVIDUAL CAPACITY, 

DARRELL MCDUFFIE, IN HIS INDIVIDUAL CAPACITY, AND ENEKE SMITH, 

IN HER INDIVIDUAL AND OFFICIAL CAPACITY, AND JOHN DOES 1-4; IN 

THE UNITED STATES FEDERAL DISTRICT COURT, SOUTHERN DISTRICT 

OF MISSISSIPPI; CIVIL ACTION NO.: 3:22-cv-69-DPJ-FKB. President Foote 

stated said item would be taken up later in the meeting during Executive Session. 

 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

 

ORDER REVIEWING AND CONTINUING AUGUST 29, 2022 STATE OF 

EMERGENCY.  

 



REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

                     TUESDAY, JANUARY 31, 2023 10:00 A.M.                   603 

MINUTE BOOK 6W 
 

WHEREAS, on August 29, 2022, the Mayor issued a proclamation of emergency as a 

result of (1) excessive rainfall and extreme flooding, (2) the March 7, 2020 Safe Drinking Water 

Act (SDWA) Emergency Administrative Order (EAO); (3) the February 2021 system-wide failure 

due to extreme water conditions that caused pipes to freeze and lose pressure; (4) the July 1, 2021 

SDWA Administrative Order of Consent (AOC); (5) the July 29, 2022 Boil Water Notice which 

existed for more than thirty (30) days; and (6) the August 25, 2022 flooding of the Pearl River, 

which lead to problems with treating water at the O.B. Curtis Water Plant; and 

 

WHEREAS, Section 33-15-17(d) of the Mississippi Code allows the mayor of a 

municipality to proclaim a local emergency and authorizes the governing body of a municipality 

to review and approve or disapprove the need for continuing the local emergency at its first regular 

meeting following such proclamation or at a special meeting; and 

 

WHEREAS, Section 33-15-5 (h) of the Mississippi Code defines an emergency as “any 

occurrence, or threat thereof, whether natural, technological, or man-made, in war or in peace, 

which results or may result in substantial injury or harm to the population or substantial damage 

to loss of property;” and 

 

WHEREAS, Section 33-15-5 (g) of the Mississippi Code defines a local emergency as 

“the duly proclaimed existence of conditions of disaster or extreme peril to the safety of person 

and property within the territorial limits of a…municipality caused by such conditions as…water 

pollution…or other natural or man-made conditions, which conditions are or are likely to be 

beyond the control of the services, personnel, equipment and facilities of the political subdivision 

and require the combined forces of other subdivisions or of the state to combat;” and 

 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 33-15-17 (b) of the Mississippi Code, the City “is 

authorized to exercise the powers vested under [Section 33-15-1, et seq.,] in light of the exigencies 

of the extreme emergency situation without regard to time-consuming procedures and formalities 

prescribed by law pertaining to the performance of public work, entering into contracts, the 

incurring of obligations…and the expenditure of public funds…. 

 

NOW THEREFORE IT IS ORDERED that we the governing body of the City of 

Jackson, Mississippi, pursuant to the authority vested in the body by Section 33-l5-l7(d) of the 

Mississippi Code of 1972, as amended, and in the public interest and for the general welfare of the 

City of Jackson, do hereby approve of the continued need for a civil emergency for the entire City 

of Jackson for the reasons set forth in this Order. 

 

Vice President Lee moved adoption; Council Member Hartley seconded. 

 

Yeas – Banks, Foote, Grizzell, Hartley, Lee and Lindsay. 

Nays – None. 

Absent – Stokes.   

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

 

ORDER APPOINTING JOHN WILLIAMS AS DEPUTY COUNCIL CLERK ON A 

PART-TIME BASIS.  

 

WHEREAS, the governing authorities for the City of Jackson passed an ordinance on 

December 20, 2019, which is recorded in Minute Book 6Q on pages 319-322; and 

 

            WHEREAS, the position of Deputy Clerk of the Council was inherently established by 

the passage of the ordinance passed by the governing authorities on December 20, 2019; and 

 

            WHEREAS, the Jackson City Council has not appointed any individuals to fill the position 

Deputy Clerk of the Council; and 

 

            WHEREAS, after evaluating his qualifications and experience, the governing authorities 

for the City of Jackson have determined that John Williams is a suitable person to serve as Deputy 

Clerk of the Council. 

 

            IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that shall be appointed to serve as Deputy Clerk of the 

Council with part-time service commencing on July 6, 2021. 



REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

                     TUESDAY, JANUARY 31, 2023 10:00 A.M.                   604 

MINUTE BOOK 6W 
 

            IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the compensation to be paid John Williams upon 

commencement of his service as Deputy Clerk of the Council shall be $15.23 per hour at a 

maximum of 20 hours per week or $15,838.16 annually excluding any applicable fringe benefits. 

 

            IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that John Williams’ tenure as Deputy Clerk of the Council 

shall continue and be at the will and pleasure of the Jackson City Council. 

 

            IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that no contract shall be construed as resulting from the 

appointment of John Williams as Deputy Clerk of the Council. 

 

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Mississippi’s law concerning at will employment shall 

remain unchanged by the appointment of John Williams as Deputy Clerk of the Council. 

 

Vice President Lee moved adoption; Council Member Grizzell seconded. 

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 

 

President Foote recognized Shanekia Jordan, Clerk of Council, who provided a brief overview 

of said item.  

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 

 

Thereafter, President Foote called for a vote on said item: 

 

Yeas – Banks, Foote, Grizzell, Hartley, Lee and Lindsay.  

Nays – None. 

Absent – Stokes.  

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

 

ORDER REVIEWING AND CONTINUING STATE OF EMERGENCY.  

 

WHEREAS, on February 18, 2020, the Jackson City Council, pursuant to Section 33-15-

17(8(d) of the Mississippi Code of 1972, as amended, passed an Order Declaring the Need to 

Continue the State of Emergency that was issued on February 13, 2020 by Chokwe A. Lumumba, 

Mayor of the City of Jackson, Mississippi; and  

 

            WHEREAS, the Jackson City Council, in the February 18, 2020 Order, found that flood 

waters and wide spread drainage system issues had affected several Jackson creeks, including, but 

not limited to:  Belhaven Creek; Bogue Chitto Creek; Canney Creek; Eubanks Creek; Hanging 

Moss Creek; Lynch Creek; Purple Creek; Three Mile Creek; Town Creek; Travon Creek; and 

White Oak Creek; and 

 

            WHEREAS, the Jackson City Council, in the February 18, 2020 Order, found that the 

flood waters and wide spread drainage system issues caused extensive damages to homes, 

business, public property, and threatened the safety of the citizens and property of the City of 

Jackson, Mississippi, requiring the exercise of extraordinary measures; and 

 

            WHEREAS, the Jackson City Council, in the February 18, 2020 Order, found that all 

efforts should be taken to protect people and property in consideration of the health, safety, and 

welfare of the City’s residents and the protection of their property within the affected areas; and 

 

            WHEREAS, the Jackson City Council, on March 17, 2020; April 14, 2020; May 12, 2020, 

June 9, 2020, July 7, 2020, August 4, 2020, September 1, 2020, September 29, 2020, October 27, 

2020, November 24, 2020, December 22, 2020, January 19, 2021, February 17, 2021, March 30, 

2021, April 27, 2021, May 25, 2021, June 22, 2021, July 20, 2021, August 31, 2021, September 

28, 2021, October 26, 2021, November 23, 2021, December 21, 2021, January 25, 2022, February 

15, 2022, March 29, 2022, April 26, 2022, May 24, 2022, June 21, 2022, July 19, 2022, August 

30, 2022, September 27, 2022, October 25, 2022, November 22, 2022 and December 20, 2022 

pursuant to Section 33-15-17(8)(d) of the Mississippi Code of 1972, reviewed the need for and 

continued the local emergency; and 

 

            WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 33-15-17(8)(d) of the Mississippi Code of 1972, as 

amended, the Jackson City Council has again reviewed the need for continuing the local 

emergency and determined that the emergency should be continued. 



REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

                     TUESDAY, JANUARY 31, 2023 10:00 A.M.                   605 

MINUTE BOOK 6W 
 

            IT IS, THEREFORE, HEREBY ORDERED that said Order Declaring the Need to 

Continue the Declared State of Emergency as delineated by the Jackson City Council, remains in 

full force and effect and shall be reviewed again in thirty (30) days in accordance with Section 33-

15-17(8(d) of the Mississippi Code of 1972, as amended. 

 

Council Member Grizzell moved adoption; Vice President Lee seconded. 

 

Yeas – Banks, Foote, Grizzell, Hartley, Lee and Lindsay. 

Nays – None. 

Absent – Stokes.   

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

 

There came on for consideration, Agenda Item No. 23: 

 

ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT WITH 

OCTAGON GROUP, LLC TO PROVIDE LOBBYING SERVICES TO THE CITY 

OF JACKSON FOR THE YEAR COMMENCING JANUARY 18, 2023. Said item 

was pulled by the Administration. 

 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

President Foote recognized Council Member Grizzell who moved, seconded by Council 

Member Hartley to add an item to the agenda on an emergency basis: Order modifying the order 

amending the fiscal year 2022-2023 budget of the City of Jackson to provide for the transfer of 

funds to the tort claims fund. 

Yeas – Banks, Foote, Grizzell, Hartley, Lee and Lindsay. 

Nays – None. 

Absent – Stokes.   

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 

There came on as the Emergency Agenda Item: ORDER MODIFYING THE ORDER 

AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2022-2023 BUDGET OF THE CITY OF JACKSON 

TO PROVIDE FOR THE TRANSFER OF FUNDS TO THE TORT CLAIMS FUND: 

Hearing no objections, the Clerk read the following: 

ORDER MODIFYING THE ORDER AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2022-2023 

BUDGET OF THE CITY OF JACKSON TO PROVIDE FOR THE TRANSFER OF 

FUNDS TO THE TORT CLAIMS FUND. 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. § 11-46-17(2) each governmental entity other 

than political subdivisions shall participate in a comprehensive plan of self-insurance or one or 

more policies of liability insurance or combination of the two (2), all to be administered by the 

Department of Finance and Administration; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. § 11-46-17(2), each governmental entity 

participating in the plan shall make payments to the board in such amounts, times and manner 

determined by the board as the board deems necessary to provide sufficient funds to be available 

for payment by the board of the costs it incurs in providing coverage for the governmental entity; 

and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. § 11-46-17(2) each governmental entity of the 

state other than the political subdivisions thereof participating in the plan procured by the board 

shall be issued by the board a certificate of coverage whose form and content shall be determined 

by the board but which shall have the effect of certifying that, in the opinion of the board, each of 

such governmental entities is adequately insured; and 

WHEREAS, on or about December 12, 2022, the Tort Claims Board confirmed the City 

of Jackson Tort Fund was underfunded in the amount of $1,140,929.00 for Fiscal Year 2022-2023; 

and 



REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

                     TUESDAY, JANUARY 31, 2023 10:00 A.M.                   606 

MINUTE BOOK 6W 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Jackson Budget needs to be amended to provide funding for these 

unbudgeted needs by moving funds from fund balance where they are needed to fund additional, 

unfunded needs of the Tort Fund; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Jackson has worked with the Tort Claims Board to develop a 

payment plan to pay the underfunded balance in installments; and 

WHEREAS, on January 17, 2023, the Jackson City Council approved an Order amending 

the budget of the City of Jackson to transfer funds in the amount of $400,000.00 from the General 

Fund; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Jackson and the Tort Claims Board have agreed that after transfer 

of the first installment, the remaining balance will be budgeted for payment in Fiscal Year 2023-

2024 beginning October 1, 2023; and 

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the City of Jackson to modify the prior Order 

transferring funds to cover the first installment to the Tort Claims Board; and 

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED that the Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Budget of the City of 

Jackson be amended as follows: 

To/From     Fund/Account Number    Amount 

From:      001-5899 General Fund 1    $400,000.00 

To:      001-40792-6765     $400,000.00 

From:      018-5911      $400,000.00 

To:      018-51820-6722     $400,000.00 

Council Member Lindsay moved adoption; Council Member Grizzell seconded. 

 

Yeas – Banks, Foote, Grizzell, Hartley, Lee and Lindsay. 

Nays – None. 

Absent – Stokes.   

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

 

There came on for Discussion, Agenda Item No. 28: 

 

DISCUSSION: PERS: President Foote requested an update on status of the proposed 

changes to the City’s PERS contribution. President Foote recognized Fidelis 

Malembeka, Chief Financial Officer, who gave a brief overview on the PERS increase 

for employers.   

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

 

There came on for Discussion, Agenda Item No. 29: 

 

DISCUSSION: UPDATE HOLDING FACILITY: President Foote requested an update 

on the status of the holding facility. President Foote recognized Captain George 

Jimerson of Jackson Police Department, who gave a brief overview of the condition of 

the holding facility.   

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

 

There came on for Discussion, Agenda Item No. 30: 

 

DISCUSSION: DISCUSSION: POT HOLES (STREET): President Foote stated said 

item would be tabled due to the absence of Council Member Stokes. 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * 



REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

                     TUESDAY, JANUARY 31, 2023 10:00 A.M.                   607 

MINUTE BOOK 6W 
 

There came on for Discussion, Agenda Item No. 31: 

 

DISCUSSION: DISCUSSION: TIRES: President Foote stated said item would be 

tabled due to the absence of Council Member Stokes. 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * 
 

There came on for Discussion, Agenda Item No. 32: 

 

DISCUSSION: UPDATE ON BOBBY RUSH DR.: President Foote recognized 

Council Member Hartley, who requested an update on the status of the renaming of Ellis 

Ave. to Bobby Rush Drive. President Foote recognized Robert Lee, Interim City 

Engineer, who gave a brief overview of renaming Ellis Ave to Bobby Rush Drive.   

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

 

There came on for Discussion, Agenda Item No. 33: 

 

DISCUSSION: STATUS OF SIGN DEPARTMENT/LIABILITIES (STREET 

SIGNS DIRECTIONAL ARROWS): President Foote recognized Council Member 

Hartley, who requested an update on the status of the City of Jackson Sign Department. 

President Foote recognized Robert Lee, Interim City Engineer, who gave a brief 

overview of the Signs Department.   

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

 

There came on for Discussion, Agenda Item No. 34: 

 

DISCUSSION: LACK OF POLICE PRESENCE – SPEEDING AND RECKLESS 

DRIVING: President Foote recognized Council Member Grizzell, who expressed 

concerns regarding speeding and reckless driving in school zones. President Foote 

recognized James Davis, Chief of Jackson Police Department, who requested that 

Captain Mark Hodges, Special Operations of Jackson Police Department, provide a 

brief overview of police presence in school zones during school hours.  

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

 

There came on for Discussion, Agenda Item No. 35: 

 

DISCUSSION: PROPERTY TRANSFERS WITH REVERSIONARY INTERESTS 

THAT REQUIRE CONSTRUCTION: President Foote recognized Catoria Martin, 

City Attorney, who recommended that said item be discussed in Executive Session. 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

 

There came on for Discussion, Agenda Item No. 36: 

 

DISCUSSION: REVIEW AND CONTINUATION OF COVID-19 LOCAL 

EMERGENCY: President Foote and the City Council members discussed to continue 

the emergency.  

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

 

MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORTS AS REQUIRED ACCORDING TO SECTION 

21-35-13 OF THE MISSISSIPPI CODE ANNOTATED OF 1972. President Foote 

stated that all City Council members had received the monthly financial report for review. 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

 



REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

                     TUESDAY, JANUARY 31, 2023 10:00 A.M.                   608 

MINUTE BOOK 6W 
 

President Foote recognized Council Member Grizzell who moved, seconded by Council 

Member Hartley to go into Closed Session to discuss Agenda Items 22, 23 and 35.  The motion 

prevailed by the following vote: 

 

Yeas – Banks, Foote, Grizzell, Hartley, Lee and Lindsay. 

Nays – None. 

Absent – Stokes.   

* * * * * * * * * * * * * 

 

President Foote announced to the public that the Council voted to go into Closed Session to 

discuss going into Executive Session regarding “Pending Litigation”.  

 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * 

 

During Closed Session, Council Member Grizzell moved, seconded by Council Member 

Hartley to go into Executive Session regarding “Pending Litigation”.  

 

Yeas – Banks, Foote, Grizzell, Hartley, Lee and Lindsay. 

Nays – None. 

Absent – Stokes.   

* * * * * * * * * * * * * 

 

President Foote recognized Council Member Grizzell moved, seconded by Council Member 

Hartley, to come out of Executive Session.  The motion prevailed by the following vote: 

 

Yeas – Banks, Foote, Grizzell, Hartley, Lee and Lindsay. 

Nays – None. 

Absent – Stokes.   

* * * * * * * * * * * * * 

 

President Foote announced to the public that the Council voted to come out of Executive Session 

and action was taken.  

 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

 

During Executive Session, the Council took action on Agenda Items No. 22 and 23 as follows: 

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 

 

President Foote requested that Agenda Item No. 23 be moved forward on the Agenda. Hearing 

no objections, the following was discussed:  

ORDER AUTHORIZING ATTORNEY FRANCIS SPRINGER TO REPRESENT 

FORMER JACKSON POLICE OFFICERS ENEKE SMITH AND ANTHONY 

THOMPSON AND THE FIRM DANKS, MILLER AND CORY FIRM TO 

REPRESENT FORMER JACKSON POLICE OFFICERS DARRELL ROBINSON 

AND DARRELL MCDUFFIE, IN THE MATTER OF SHELIA RAGLAND, AS 

THE ADMINISTRATRIX OF THE ESTATE OF MARIO CLARK, DECEASED, 

AND ON BEHALF OF THE WRONGFUL DEATH HEIRS OF MARIO CLARK, 

DECEASED VS. THE CITY OF JACKSON, JAMES DAVIS, IN HIS INDIVIDUAL 

AND OFFICIAL CAPACITY, ANTHONY THOMPSON, IN HIS INDIVIDUAL 

CAPACITY, DARRELL ROBINSON, IN HIS INDIVIDUAL CAPACITY, 

DARRELL MCDUFFIE, IN HIS INDIVIDUAL CAPACITY, AND ENEKE SMITH, 

IN HER INDIVIDUAL AND OFFICIAL CAPACITY, AND JOHN DOES 1-4; IN 

THE UNITED STATES FEDERAL DISTRICT COURT, SOUTHERN DISTRICT 

OF MISSISSIPPI; CIVIL ACTION NO.: 3:22-cv-69-DPJ-FKB. 

 

WHEREAS, on February 12, 2022, Shelia Ragland filed a federal civil rights lawsuit 

against the City of Jackson, Mississippi, James Davis, in his individual and official capacity, 

Anthony Thompson, in his individual capacity, Darrell Robinson, in his individual capacity, 

Darrell McDuffie, in his individual capacity, and Eneke Smith, in her individual and official 

capacity, and other unidentified police officers from an alleged incident that occurred on or about 

February 14, 2019; and 



REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

                     TUESDAY, JANUARY 31, 2023 10:00 A.M.                   609 

MINUTE BOOK 6W 
 

WHEREAS, the Plaintiff, Shelia Ragland, et al has sued Officer Eneke Smith in both her 

official and individual capacities; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Plaintiff, Shelia Ragland, et al has sued Officers Anthony Thompson, 

Darrell Robinson and Darrell McDuffie in their individual capacities; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Office of the City Attorney believes there is a high risk of a conflict of 

interest in the representation of Officers Smith and Thompson in both their official and individual 

capacity inasmuch as the statutory and legal requirements of immunity for the City and an 

individual police officer differ greatly under current legal precedent in such civil rights litigation; 

and 

 

WHEREAS, the City has a statutory obligation to provide defense counsel for its officers 

and other employees; and 

 

WHEREAS, Former Jackson Police Officers Smith, Thompson, Robinson and McDuffie 

desire to be represented by Counsel as follows: Attorney Francis Springer to represent Eneke 

Smith and Anthony Thompson, and the Firm Danks, Miller and Cory to represent Darrell Robinson 

and Darrell McDuffie; and 

 

WHEREAS, both law firms ordinarily and regularly represent law enforcement officers 

with the City of Jackson with a contractual agreement with PBA; and 

 

WHEREAS, Attorney Springer and the Danks, Miller and Cory firm have agreed to 

represent the officers for the same discounted hourly rate of $150.00 per hour provided to members 

of the PBA. 

 

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED that the City is hereby authorized to pay Attorney 

Francis Springer for the representation of Former Jackson Police Officers Eneke Smith and 

Anthony Thompson in the matter of Shelia Ragland et al. v. City of Jackson, Mississippi et al. at 

an hourly rate of $150.00 per hour. 

 

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED that the City is hereby authorized to pay the firm of 

Danks, Miller and Cory for the representation of Former Jackson Police Officers Darrell Robinson 

and Darrell McDuffie in the matter of Shelia Ragland et al. v. City of Jackson, Mississippi et al. at 

an hourly rate of $150.00 per hour. 

 

Vice President Lee moved adoption; Council Member Lindsay seconded. 

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  

 

President Foote recognized Catoria Martin, City Attorney, who stated that an amendment was 

needed in said order.  The order needed to be amended to read in Section 10, as follows: “IT IS 

THEREFORE, ORDERED that the City is hereby authorized to pay the firm of Danks, Miller and 

Cory firm for the representation of Former Jackson Police Officers Darrell Robinson and Darrell 

McDuffie in the matter of Shelia Ragland et al. v. City of Jackson, Mississippi et al. at an hourly 

rate of $150.00 per hour not to exceed $2,500.00.  

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  

 

President Foote recognized Council Member Lindsay who moved; seconded by Council 

Member Grizzell, to amend said order to reflect the changes as stated by City Attorney Catoria 

Martin.  The motion prevailed by the following vote: 

 

Yeas – Banks, Foote, Grizzell, Hartley, Lee and Lindsay. 

Nays – None. 

Absent – Stokes.   

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  

 

Thereafter, President Foote called for a vote on said Order as amended: 

 

 

 



REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

                     TUESDAY, JANUARY 31, 2023 10:00 A.M.                   610 

MINUTE BOOK 6W 
 

ORDER AUTHORIZING ATTORNEY FRANCIS SPRINGER TO REPRESENT 

FORMER JACKSON POLICE OFFICERS ENEKE SMITH AND ANTHONY 

THOMPSON AND THE FIRM DANKS, MILLER AND CORY FIRM TO 

REPRESENT FORMER JACKSON POLICE OFFICERS DARRELL ROBINSON 

AND DARRELL MCDUFFIE, IN THE MATTER OF SHELIA RAGLAND, AS 

THE ADMINISTRATRIX OF THE ESTATE OF MARIO CLARK, DECEASED, 

AND ON BEHALF OF THE WRONGFUL DEATH HEIRS OF MARIO CLARK, 

DECEASED VS. THE CITY OF JACKSON, JAMES DAVIS, IN HIS INDIVIDUAL 

AND OFFICIAL CAPACITY, ANTHONY THOMPSON, IN HIS INDIVIDUAL 

CAPACITY, DARRELL ROBINSON, IN HIS INDIVIDUAL CAPACITY, 

DARRELL MCDUFFIE, IN HIS INDIVIDUAL CAPACITY, AND ENEKE SMITH, 

IN HER INDIVIDUAL AND OFFICIAL CAPACITY, AND JOHN DOES 1-4; IN 

THE UNITED STATES FEDERAL DISTRICT COURT, SOUTHERN DISTRICT 

OF MISSISSIPPI; CIVIL ACTION NO.: 3:22-cv-69-DPJ-FKB. 

 

WHEREAS, on February 12, 2022, Shelia Ragland filed a federal civil rights lawsuit 

against the City of Jackson, Mississippi, James Davis, in his individual and official capacity, 

Anthony Thompson, in his individual capacity, Darrell Robinson, in his individual capacity, 

Darrell McDuffie, in his individual capacity, and Eneke Smith, in her individual and official 

capacity, and other unidentified police officers from an alleged incident that occurred on or about 

February 14, 2019; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Plaintiff, Shelia Ragland, et al has sued Officer Eneke Smith in both her 

official and individual capacities; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Plaintiff, Shelia Ragland, et al has sued Officers Anthony Thompson, 

Darrell Robinson and Darrell McDuffie in their individual capacities; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Office of the City Attorney believes there is a high risk of a conflict of 

interest in the representation of Officers Smith and Thompson in both their official and individual 

capacity inasmuch as the statutory and legal requirements of immunity for the City and an 

individual police officer differ greatly under current legal precedent in such civil rights litigation; 

and 

WHEREAS, the City has a statutory obligation to provide defense counsel for its officers 

and other employees; and 

 

WHEREAS, Former Jackson Police Officers Smith, Thompson, Robinson and McDuffie 

desire to be represented by Counsel as follows: Attorney Francis Springer to represent Eneke 

Smith and Anthony Thompson, and the Firm Danks, Miller and Cory to represent Darrell Robinson 

and Darrell McDuffie. 

 

WHEREAS, both law firms ordinarily and regularly represent law enforcement officers 

with the City of Jackson with a contractual agreement with PBA; and 

 

WHEREAS, Attorney Springer and the Danks, Miller and Cory firm have agreed to 

represent the officers for the same discounted hourly rate of $150.00 per hour provided to members 

of the PBA. 

 

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED that the City is hereby authorized to pay Attorney 

Francis Springer for the representation of Former Jackson Police Officers Eneke Smith and 

Anthony Thompson in the matter of Shelia Ragland et al. v. City of Jackson, Mississippi et al. at 

an hourly rate of $150.00 per hour. 

 

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED that the City is hereby authorized to pay the firm of 

Danks, Miller and Cory for the representation of Former Jackson Police Officers Darrell Robinson 

and Darrell McDuffie in the matter of Shelia Ragland et al. v. City of Jackson, Mississippi et al. at 

an hourly rate of $150.00 per hour not to exceed $2,500.00.  

 

Yeas – Banks, Foote, Grizzell, Hartley, Lee and Lindsay. 

Nays – None. 

Absent – Stokes.   

* * * * * * * * * * * * * 



REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

                     TUESDAY, JANUARY 31, 2023 10:00 A.M.                   611 

MINUTE BOOK 6W 
 

ORDER AUTHORIZING THE PAYMENT OF ATTORNEY’S FEES ON BEHALF 

OF JACKSON POLICE OFFICERS DARRELL MCDUFFIE AND DARRELL 

ROBINSON, IN THE MATTER OF SHELIA RAGLAND, AS THE 

ADMINISTRATRIX OF THE ESTATE OF MARIO CLARK, DECEASED, AND 

ON BEHALF OF THE WRONGFUL DEATH HEIRS OF MARIO CLARK, 

DECEASED VS. THE CITY OF JACKSON, JAMES DAVIS, IN HIS INDIVIDUAL 

AND OFFICIAL CAPACITY, ANTHONY THOMPSON, IN HIS INDIVIDUAL 

CAPACITY, DARRELL ROBINSON, IN HIS INDIVIDUAL CAPACITY, 

DARRELL MCDUFFIE, IN HIS INDIVIDUAL CAPACITY, AND ENEKE SMITH, 

IN HER INDIVIDUAL AND OFFICIAL CAPACITY, AND JOHN DOES 1-4; IN 

THE UNITED STATES FEDERAL DISTRICT COURT, SOUTHERN DISTRICT 

OF MISSISSIPPI; CIVIL ACTION NO.: 3:22-cv-69- DPJ-FKB. 

 

WHEREAS, on February 12, 2022, Shelia Ragland filed a federal civil rights lawsuit 

against the City of Jackson, Mississippi, James Davis, in his individual and official capacity, 

Anthony Thompson, in his individual capacity, Darrell Robinson, in his individual capacity, 

Darrell McDuffie, in his individual capacity, and Eneke Smith, in her individual and official 

capacity, and other unidentified police officers from an alleged incident that occurred on or about 

February 14, 2019; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Plaintiff, Shelia Ragland, et al has sued Officers Darrell McDuffie and 

Darrell Robinson in their individual capacities; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Office of the City Attorney believes there is a high risk of a conflict of 

interest in the representation of Officers McDuffie and Robinson in their individual capacities 

inasmuch as the statutory and legal requirements of immunity for the City and an individual police 

officer differ greatly under current legal precedent in such civil rights litigation; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City has a statutory obligation to provide defense counsel for its officers 

and other employees; and 

 

WHEREAS, Officers McDuffie and Robinson desire to be represented by Counsel, 

Attorney Michael Cory; and 

 

WHEREAS, Attorney Cory has agreed to represent Officers Smith and Thompson for the 

same discounted hourly rate of $150.00 per hour. 

 

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED that the City is hereby authorized to pay Attorney 

Michael Cory for the representation of Officers McDuffie and Robinson in the matter of Shelia 

Ragland et al. vs. City of Jackson, et al. at an hourly rate of $150.00 per hour. 

 

Vice President Lee moved adoption; Council Member Lindsay seconded. 

 

Yeas – Foote, Grizzell, Lee and Lindsay. 

Nays – None. 

Abstention – Banks and Hartley 

Absent – Stokes.   

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * 
 

There being no further business to come before the City Council, it was unanimously voted to 

adjourn until the Special Council Meeting at 2:00 p.m. on February 3, 2023.  At 12:23 p.m., the 

Council stood adjourned.   

 

PREPARED BY:    APPROVED: 

 

                                   ____________                                                     ,  ______         ___                        

CLERK OF COUNCIL              COUNCIL PRESIDENT    DATE 

  

                                                               ____________     

      MAYOR 



REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

                     TUESDAY, JANUARY 31, 2023 10:00 A.M.                   612 

MINUTE BOOK 6W 
 

      ATTEST:  

 

                                         ____________     

      CITY CLERK 

 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * 



SPECIAL MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

                        FRIDAY, FEBRUARY 3, 2023 2:00 P.M.                   613 

MINUTE BOOK 6W 
 

BE IT REMEMBERED that a Special Meeting of the City Council of Jackson, 

Mississippi, was called by a majority of the City Council Members and notices having been placed 

by the Clerk of Council at 12:00 p.m. Thursday, February 2, 2023 in the Clerk of Council’s Office, 

electronic notifications to all Council Members, on the City's website and on the public bulletin 

board in City Hall, relative to: (1) Resolution of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi opposing 

House Bill 1020. (2) Order authorizing the Mayor to execute a Professional Architecture 

Agreement with Canizaro Cawthon Davis, a Professional Association for City of Jackson Arts 

Center Emergency Repairs Project. (3) Order amending the December 20, 2022 Order of the 

Jackson City Council authorizing the revision of the Department of Public Works Solid Waste 

Division Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Budget to transfer funds from Tipping Fees and Tractors Trailers 

and Heavy Equipment to other Professional Services category in the amount of $600,000.00 for a 

Litter Pickup contract and a Chipping and Grinding contract.  The meeting was convened in the 

Council Chambers located at 219 S. President Street at 2:00 p.m. on February 3, 2023 being the 

first Friday of said month, when and where the following things were had and done to wit: 

  

 Present: Council Members: Ashby Foote, Council President, Ward 1; Angelique 

Lee, Council Vice President, Ward 2; Vernon Hartley, Ward 5 and Aaron 

Banks, Ward 6. Directors: Louis Wright, Chief Administrative Officer; 

Shanekia Mosley-Jordan, Clerk of the Council; Victor Allen, Chief Deputy 

Clerk of the Council and Catoria Martin, City Attorney. 

 

 Absent:   Kenneth I. Stokes, Ward 3, Brian C. Grizzell, Ward 4 and Virgi Lindsay, 

Ward 7. 

 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * 
  

The meeting was called to order by President Foote. 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

 

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI 

OPPOSING HOUSE BILL 1020.  
 

 WHEREAS, if enacted into law, Mississippi House Bill 1020 would deprive local 

residents of their constitutional right to elect a judge or such representative; and 

 

 WHEREAS, Article VI, Section 153 of the Constitution of the State of Mississippi 

provides the judges of the circuit and chancery courts shall be elected by the people and serve four-

year terms; and   

 

 WHEREAS, the number of circuit and chancery courts in Hinds County are based on the 

districts created pursuant to Article VI, Section 152 of the Mississippi Constitution, according to 

its population, the number of cases filed and other appropriate data; and 

 

 WHEREAS, Article VI, Section 156 of the Constitution of the State of Mississippi states, 

the circuit court shall have original jurisdiction in all matters civil and criminal in this state not 

vested by the Mississippi Constitution in some other court, and such appellate jurisdiction as shall 

be prescribed by law; and 

 

 WHEREAS, Article VI, Section 159 of the Constitution of the State of Mississippi states, 

the chancery court shall have full jurisdiction in the following matters and cases, viz.: All matters 

in equity; Divorce and alimony; Matters testamentary and of administration; Minor’s business; 

Cases of idiocy, lunacy, and persons of unsound mind; All cases of which the said court had 

jurisdiction under the laws in force when the Mississippi Constitution was put in operation; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the passage of House Bill 1020 would usurp from the citizens of Jackson, 

Mississippi their constitutional right to elect qualified circuit and chancery judges to oversee 

matters in Hinds County according to the Mississippi Constitution; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi understands, respects and supports 

the constitutional right of the citizens of Jackson to vote and elect judicial representatives. 

shanekiam
Text Box
Consent Agenda Item No. 4February 28, 2023(S.Jordan, Foote)



SPECIAL MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

                        FRIDAY, FEBRUARY 3, 2023 2:00 P.M.                   614 

MINUTE BOOK 6W 
 

 BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi, finds that Mississippi 

House Bill 1020 is unconstitutional and would deprive the citizens of Jackson of their right to elect 

judges according to the Mississippi Constitution. 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City of Council of Jackson, 

Mississippi opposes House Bill 1020, and respectfully urges the Mississippi State Legislature, as 

well as Governor Tate Reeves to oppose the passage of House Bill 1020 and any similar 

amendments or legislation. 

 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a copy of this resolution shall be presented to the 

Hinds County delegation of the Mississippi State Legislature, the Mississippi Speaker of the 

House, Lt. Governor of the State of Mississippi and the Governor of the State of Mississippi. 

 

Council Member Banks moved adoption; Council Member Hartley seconded. 

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 

 

President Foote recognized David Blount, Mississippi Senator, who expressed gratitude to the 

Council for the resolution. 

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 

 

President Foote recognized Vice President Lee who moved; seconded by Council Member 

Banks, to include in the BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED paragraph, “and 122 copies are made and 

hand-delivered to every member of the House.”  After a thorough discussion, Vice President Lee 

moved; seconded by Council Member Banks to modify the current amendment to include in the 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED paragraph, “and 174 copies are made and hand-delivered to every 

member of the House and Senate.”  The motion prevailed by the following votes: 

 

Yeas – Banks, Foote, Hartley and Lee. 

Nays – None.  

Absent – Grizzell, Lindsay and Stokes.     

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 

 

President Foote recommended an amendment in the NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED 

paragraph to remove “of” from ‘City of Council’ to read as follows: “NOW, THEREFORE, BE 

IT RESOLVED that the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi opposes House Bill 1020, and 

respectfully urges the Mississippi State Legislature, as well as Governor Tate Reeves to oppose 

the passage of House Bill 1020 and any similar amendments or legislation.”  

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 

 

Council Member Banks moved; seconded by Council Member Hartley to amend said order to 

reflect the changes as stated by President Foote.  The motion prevailed by the following vote: 

Yeas – Banks, Foote, Hartley and Lee. 

Nays – None.  

Absent – Grizzell, Lindsay and Stokes.     

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 

 
Thereafter, President Foote called for a vote on said item as amended: 

 

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI 

OPPOSING HOUSE BILL 1020.  
 

 WHEREAS, if enacted into law, Mississippi House Bill 1020 would deprive local 

residents of their constitutional right to elect a judge or such representative; and 

 

 WHEREAS, Article VI, Section 153 of the Constitution of the State of Mississippi 

provides the judges of the circuit and chancery courts shall be elected by the people and serve four-

year terms; and   

 

 WHEREAS, the number of circuit and chancery courts in Hinds County are based on the 

districts created pursuant to Article VI, Section 152 of the Mississippi Constitution, according to 

its population, the number of cases filed and other appropriate data; and 



SPECIAL MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

                        FRIDAY, FEBRUARY 3, 2023 2:00 P.M.                   615 

MINUTE BOOK 6W 
 

 WHEREAS, Article VI, Section 156 of the Constitution of the State of Mississippi states, 

the circuit court shall have original jurisdiction in all matters civil and criminal in this state not 

vested by the Mississippi Constitution in some other court, and such appellate jurisdiction as shall 

be prescribed by law; and 

 

 WHEREAS, Article VI, Section 159 of the Constitution of the State of Mississippi states, 

the chancery court shall have full jurisdiction in the following matters and cases, viz.: All matters 

in equity; Divorce and alimony; Matters testamentary and of administration; Minor’s business; 

Cases of idiocy, lunacy, and persons of unsound mind; All cases of which the said court had 

jurisdiction under the laws in force when the Mississippi Constitution was put in operation; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the passage of House Bill 1020 would usurp from the citizens of Jackson, 

Mississippi their constitutional right to elect qualified circuit and chancery judges to oversee 

matters in Hinds County according to the Mississippi Constitution; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi understands, respects and supports 

the constitutional right of the citizens of Jackson to vote and elect judicial representatives. 

 

 BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi, finds that Mississippi 

House Bill 1020 is unconstitutional and would deprive the citizens of Jackson of their right to elect 

judges according to the Mississippi Constitution. 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi 

opposes House Bill 1020, and respectfully urges the Mississippi State Legislature, as well as 

Governor Tate Reeves to oppose the passage of House Bill 1020 and any similar amendments or 

legislation. 

 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a copy of this resolution shall be presented to the 

Hinds County delegation of the Mississippi State Legislature, the Mississippi Speaker of the 

House, Lt. Governor of the State of Mississippi and the Governor of the State of Mississippi and 

174 copies are made and hand-delivered to every member of the House and Senate.  

 

Yeas – Banks, Foote, Hartley and Lee. 

Nays – None.  

Absent – Grizzell, Lindsay and Stokes.  

   

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * 
 

 ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A PROFESSIONAL 

 ARCHITECTURE AGREEMENT WITH CANIZARO CAWTHON DAVIS, A 

 PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATION FOR CITY OF JACKSON ARTS CENTER 

 EMERGENCY REPAIRS PROJECT.  

 

WHEREAS, the City of Jackson desires to engage the services of an architecture firm for 

the assessment of and design of repairs to the City of Jackson Arts Center; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City Engineer is recommending Canizaro Cawthon Davis, A Professional 

Association for this project; and 

 

WHEREAS, the proposal of Canizao Cawthon Davis is to assist the City of Jackson in 

emergency repairs to the Arts Center of Mississippi which may include design services for facility 

evaluation, interior space planning, finish selection, interior and exterior repairs, HVAC , plumbing, 

electrical and lighting repairs/replacements, with the scope of Basic Services to include evaluation, 

design documents, construction documents, and construction administration; and 

 

WHEREAS, the scope of the project will be developed during the Schematic Design Phase 

of the Agreement with the work being provided on multiple projects and rewarded to General 

Contractors on an emergency basis.; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Basic Services to be provided under the Agreement are as follows: 

 

ARTICLE 3   SCOPE OF ARCHITECT’S BASIC SERVICES 



SPECIAL MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

                        FRIDAY, FEBRUARY 3, 2023 2:00 P.M.                   616 

MINUTE BOOK 6W 
 

§ 3.1 The Architect’s Basic Services consist of those described in this Article 3 and include 

usual and customary structural, mechanical, and electrical engineering services. Services not set 

forth in this Article 3 are Supplemental or Additional Services. 

 

§ 3.1.1 The Architect shall manage the Architect’s services, research applicable design 

criteria, attend Project meetings, communicate with members of the Project team, and report 

progress to the Owner. 

 

§ 3.1.2 The Architect shall coordinate its services with those services provided by the Owner 

and the Owner’s consultants. The Architect shall be entitled to rely on, and shall not be responsible 

for, the accuracy, completeness, and timeliness of, services and information furnished by the Owner 

and the Owner’s consultants. The Architect shall provide prompt written notice to the Owner if the 

Architect becomes aware of any error, omission, or inconsistency in such services or information. 

 

§ 3.1.3 As soon as practicable after the date of this Agreement, the Architect shall submit for 

the Owner’s approval a schedule for the performance of the Architect’s services. The schedule 

initially shall include anticipated dates for the commencement of construction and for Substantial 

Completion of the Work as set forth in the Initial Information. The schedule shall include allowances 

for periods of time required for the Owner’s review, for the performance of the Owner’s consultants, 

and for approval of submissions by authorities having jurisdiction over the Project. Once approved 

by the Owner, time limits established by the schedule shall not, except for reasonable cause, be 

exceeded by the Architect or Owner. With the Owner’s approval, the Architect shall adjust the 

schedule, if necessary, as the Project proceeds until the commencement of construction. 

 

§ 3.1.4 The Architect shall not be responsible for an Owner’s directive or substitution, or for 

the Owner’s acceptance of non-conforming Work, made or given without the Architect’s written 

approval. 

 

§ 3.1.5 The Architect shall contact governmental authorities required to approve the 

Construction Documents and entities providing utility services to the Project. The Architect shall 

respond to applicable design requirements imposed by those authorities and entities. 

 

§ 3.1.6 The Architect shall assist the Owner in connection with the Owner’s responsibility 

for filing documents required for the approval of governmental authorities having jurisdiction over 

the Project. 

 

§ 3.2 Schematic Design Phase Services 

 

§ 3.2.1 The Architect shall review the program and other information furnished by the 

Owner, and shall review laws, codes, and regulations applicable to the Architect’s services. 

 

§ 3.2.2 The Architect shall prepare a preliminary evaluation of the Owner’s program, 

schedule, budget for the Cost of the Work, Project site, the proposed procurement and delivery 

method, and other Initial Information, each in terms of the other, to ascertain the requirements of the 

Project. The Architect shall notify the Owner of (1) any inconsistencies discovered in the 

information, and (2) other information or consulting services that may be reasonably needed for the 

Project. 

 

§ 3.2.3 The Architect shall present its preliminary evaluation to the Owner and shall discuss 

with the Owner alternative approaches to design and construction of the Project. The Architect shall 

reach an understanding with the Owner regarding the requirements of the Project. 

 

§ 3.2.4 Based on the Project requirements agreed upon with the Owner, the Architect shall 

prepare and present, for the Owner’s approval, a preliminary design illustrating the scale and 

relationship of the Project components. 

 

§ 3.2.5 Based on the Owner’s approval of the preliminary design, the Architect shall prepare 

Schematic Design Documents for the Owner’s approval. The Schematic Design Documents shall 

consist of drawings and other documents including a site plan, if appropriate, and preliminary 

building plans, sections and elevations; and may include some combination of study models, 

perspective sketches, or digital representations. Preliminary selections of major building systems 

and construction materials shall be noted on the drawings or described in writing. 



SPECIAL MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

                        FRIDAY, FEBRUARY 3, 2023 2:00 P.M.                   617 

MINUTE BOOK 6W 
 

§ 3.2.5.1 The Architect shall consider sustainable design alternatives, such as material 

choices and building orientation, together with other considerations based on program and aesthetics, 

in developing a design that is consistent with the Owner’s program, schedule and budget for the Cost 

of the Work. The Owner may obtain more advanced sustainable design services as a Supplemental 

Service under Section 4.1.1. 

 

§ 3.2.5.2 The Architect shall consider the value of alternative materials, building systems 

and equipment, together with other considerations based on program and aesthetics, in developing a 

design for the Project that is consistent with the Owner’s program, schedule, and budget for the Cost 

of the Work. 

 

§ 3.2.7 The Architect shall submit the Schematic Design Documents to the Owner, and 

request the Owner’s approval. 

 

§ 3.3 Design Development Phase Services 

 

§ 3.3.1 Based on the Owner’s approval of the Schematic Design Documents, and on the 

Owner’s authorization of any adjustments in the Project requirements, the Architect shall prepare 

Design Development Documents for the Owner’s approval. The Design Development Documents 

shall illustrate and describe the development of the approved Schematic Design Documents and shall 

consist of drawings and other documents including plans, sections, elevations, typical construction 

details, and diagrammatic layouts of building systems to fix and describe the size and character of 

the Project as to architectural, structural, mechanical and electrical systems, and other appropriate 

elements. The Design Development Documents shall also include outline specifications that identify 

major materials and systems and establish, in general, their quality levels. 

 

§ 3.3.3 The Architect shall submit the Design Development Documents to the Owner, advise 

the Owner of any adjustments to the estimate of the Cost of the Work, and request the Owner’s 

written approval of the Design Development Documents with comments. 

 

§ 3.4 Construction Documents Phase Services 

 

§ 3.4.1 Based on the Owner’s approval of the Design Development Documents, and on the 

Owner’s authorization of any adjustments in the Project requirements the Architect shall prepare 

Construction Documents for the Owner’s approval. The Construction Documents shall illustrate and 

describe the further development of the approved Design Development Documents and shall consist 

of Drawings and Specifications setting forth in detail the quality levels and performance criteria of 

materials and systems and other requirements for the construction of the Work. The Owner and 

Architect acknowledge that, in order to perform the Work, the Contractor will provide additional 

information, including Shop Drawings, Product Data, Samples and other similar submittals, which 

the Architect shall review in accordance with Section 3.6.4. 

 

§ 3.4.2 The Architect shall incorporate the design requirements of governmental authorities 

having jurisdiction over the Project into the Construction Documents. 

 

§ 3.4.3 During the development of the Construction Documents, the Architect shall assist the 

Owner in the development and preparation of (1) procurement information that describes the time, 

place, and conditions of quoting bidding, including quotes bidding or proposal forms; (2) the form 

of agreement between the Owner and Contractor; and (3) the Conditions of the Contract for 

Construction (General, Supplementary and other Conditions). The Architect shall also compile a 

project manual that includes the Conditions of the Contract for Construction and Specifications, and 

may include quote bidding requirements and sample forms. 

 

§ 3.4.4 The Architect shall update the estimate for the Cost of the Work prepared in 

accordance with Section 6.3. 

 

§ 3.4.5 The Architect shall submit the Construction Documents to the Owner, advise the 

Owner of any adjustments to the estimate of the Cost of the Work, take any action required under 

Section 6.5, and request the Owner’s approval. 

 

§ 3.5 Procurement Phase Services 

 



SPECIAL MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

                        FRIDAY, FEBRUARY 3, 2023 2:00 P.M.                   618 

MINUTE BOOK 6W 
 

§ 3.5.1 General The Architect shall assist the Owner in establishing a list of prospective 

contractors. Following the Owner’s approval of the Construction Documents, the Architect shall 

assist the Owner in (1) obtaining quotes either competitive bids or negotiated proposals; (2) 

confirming responsiveness of bids or proposals; (3) determining the successful bid or proposal, if 

any; and, (4) awarding and preparing contracts for construction. 

 

§ 3.5.2 Competitive Bidding Quotes 

 

§ 3.5.2.1 Bidding Quote Documents shall consist of pricing bidding requirements and 

proposed Contract Documents. 

 

§ 3.5.2.2 The Architect shall assist the Owner in bidding pricing the Project by: 

.1 facilitating the distribution of Bidding Pricing Documents to prospective Contractors. 

bidders; 

.2 organizing and conducting a pre-pricing conference for prospective Contractors. bidders; 

.3 preparing responses to questions from prospective Contractor’s bidders and providing 

clarifications and interpretations of the Bidding Documents to the prospective bidders Contractors 

in the form of addenda; and, 

.4 organizing and conducting the opening of the quotes bids, and subsequently documenting 

and distributing the quote bidding results, as directed by the Owner. 

 

§ 3.5.2.3 If the Quote Bidding Documents permit substitutions, upon the Owner’s written 

authorization, the Architect shall, as an Additional Service, consider requests for substitutions and 

prepare and distribute addenda identifying approved substitutions to all prospective Contractors. 

bidders. 

 

§ 3.6 Construction Phase Services 

 

§ 3.6.1 General 

 

§ 3.6.1.1 The Architect shall provide administration of the Contract between the Owner and 

the Contractor as set forth below and in AIA Document A201™–2017, General Conditions of the 

Contract for Construction as revised by the owner. If the Owner and Contractor modify AIA 

Document A201–2017, those modifications shall not affect the Architect’s services under this 

Agreement unless the Owner and the Architect amend this Agreement. 

 

§ 3.6.1.2 The Architect shall advise and consult with the Owner during the Construction 

Phase Services. The Architect shall have authority to act on behalf of the Owner only to the extent 

provided in this Agreement. The Architect shall not have control over, charge of, or responsibility 

for the construction means, methods, techniques, sequences or procedures, or for safety precautions 

and programs in connection with the Work, nor shall the Architect be responsible for the 

Contractor’s failure to perform the Work in accordance with the requirements of the Contract 

Documents. The Architect shall be responsible for the Architect’s negligent acts or omissions, but 

shall not have control over or charge of, and shall not be responsible for, acts or omissions of the 

Contractor or of any other persons or entities performing portions of the Work. 

 

§ 3.6.1.3 Subject to Section 4.2 and except as provided in Section 3.6.6.5, the Architect’s 

responsibility to provide Construction Phase Services commences with the award of the Contract for 

Construction and terminates on the date the Architect issues the final Certificate for Payment. 

 

§ 3.6.2 Evaluations of the Work 

 

§ 3.6.2.1 The Architect shall visit the site at intervals appropriate to the stage of construction, 

or as otherwise required in Section 4.2.3, to become generally familiar with the progress and quality 

of the portion of the Work completed, and to determine, in general, if the Work observed is being 

performed in a manner indicating that the Work, when fully completed, will be in accordance with 

the Contract Documents. However, the Architect shall not be required to make exhaustive or 

continuous on-site inspections to check the quality or quantity of the Work. On the basis of the site 

visits, the Architect shall keep the Owner reasonably informed about the progress and quality of the 

portion of the Work completed, and promptly report to the Owner (1) known deviations from the 

Contract Documents, (2) known deviations from the most recent construction schedule submitted by 

the Contractor, and (3) defects and deficiencies observed in the Work. 



SPECIAL MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

                        FRIDAY, FEBRUARY 3, 2023 2:00 P.M.                   619 

MINUTE BOOK 6W 
 

§ 3.6.2.2 The Architect has the authority to reject Work that does not conform to the Contract 

Documents. Whenever the Architect considers it necessary or advisable, the Architect shall have the 

authority to require inspection or testing of the Work in accordance with the provisions of the 

Contract Documents, whether or not the Work is fabricated, installed or completed. However, 

neither this authority of the Architect nor a decision made in good faith either to exercise or not to 

exercise such authority shall give rise to a duty or responsibility of the Architect to the Contractor, 

Subcontractors, suppliers, their agents or employees, or other persons or entities performing portions 

of the Work. 

 

§ 3.6.2.3 The Architect shall interpret and decide matters concerning performance under, and 

requirements of, the Contract Documents on written request of either the Owner or Contractor. The 

Architect’s response to such requests shall be made in writing within any time limits agreed upon or 

otherwise with reasonable promptness. 

 

§ 3.6.2.4 Interpretations and decisions of the Architect shall be consistent with the intent of, 

and reasonably inferable from, the Contract Documents and shall be in writing or in the form of 

drawings. When making such interpretations and decisions, the Architect shall endeavor to secure 

faithful performance by both Owner and Contractor, shall not show partiality to either, and shall not 

be liable for results of interpretations or decisions rendered in good faith. The Architect’s decisions 

on matters relating to aesthetic effect shall be final if consistent with the intent expressed in the 

Contract Documents. 

 

§ 3.6.2.5 Unless the Owner and Contractor designate another person to serve as an Initial 

Decision Maker, as that term is defined in AIA Document A201–2017, the Architect shall render 

initial decisions on Claims between the Owner and Contractor as provided in the Contract 

Documents. 

 

§ 3.6.3 Certificates for Payment to Contractor 

 

§ 3.6.3.1 The Architect shall review and certify the amounts due the Contractor and shall 

issue certificates in such amounts. The Architect’s certification for payment shall constitute a 

representation to the Owner, based on the Architect’s evaluation of the Work as provided in Section 

3.6.2 and on the data comprising the Contractor’s Application for Payment, that, to the best of the 

Architect’s knowledge, information and belief, the Work has progressed to the point indicated, the 

quality of the Work is in accordance with the Contract Documents, and that the Contractor is entitled 

to payment in the amount certified. The foregoing representations are subject to (1) an evaluation of 

the Work for conformance with the Contract Documents upon Substantial Completion, (2) results 

of subsequent tests and inspections, (3) correction of minor deviations from the Contract Documents 

prior to completion, and (4) specific qualifications expressed by the Architect. 

 

§ 3.6.3.2 The issuance of a Certificate for Payment shall not be a representation that the 

Architect has (1) made exhaustive or continuous on-site inspections to check the quality or quantity 

of the Work, (2) reviewed construction means, methods, techniques, sequences or procedures, (3) 

reviewed copies of requisitions received from Subcontractors and suppliers and other data requested 

by the Owner to substantiate the Contractor’s right to payment, or (4) ascertained how or for what 

purpose the Contractor has used money previously paid on account of the Contract Sum. 

 

§ 3.6.3.3 The Architect shall maintain a record of the Applications and Certificates for 

Payment. 

 

§ 3.6.4 Submittals 

 

§ 3.6.4.1 The Architect shall review the Contractor’s submittal schedule and shall not 

unreasonably delay or withhold approval of the schedule. The Architect’s action in reviewing 

submittals shall be taken in accordance with the approved submittal schedule or, in the absence of 

an approved submittal schedule, with reasonable promptness while allowing sufficient time, in the 

Architect’s professional judgment, to permit adequate review. 

 

§ 3.6.4.2 The Architect shall review and approve, or take other appropriate action upon, the 

Contractor’s submittals such as Shop Drawings, Product Data and Samples, but only for the limited 

purpose of checking for conformance with information given and the design concept expressed in 

the Contract Documents. Review of such submittals is not for the purpose of determining the 



SPECIAL MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

                        FRIDAY, FEBRUARY 3, 2023 2:00 P.M.                   620 

MINUTE BOOK 6W 
 

accuracy and completeness of other information such as dimensions, quantities, and installation or 

performance of equipment or systems, which are the Contractor’s responsibility. The Architect’s 

review shall not constitute approval of safety precautions or construction means, methods, 

techniques, sequences or procedures. The Architect’s approval of a specific item shall not indicate 

approval of an assembly of which the item is a component. 

 

§ 3.6.4.3 If the Contract Documents specifically require the Contractor to provide 

professional design services or certifications by a design professional related to systems, materials, 

or equipment, the Architect shall specify the appropriate performance and design criteria that such 

services must satisfy. The Architect shall review and take appropriate action on Shop Drawings and 

other submittals related to the Work designed or certified by the Contractor’s design professional, 

provided the submittals bear such professional’s seal and signature when submitted to the Architect. 

The Architect’s review shall be for the limited purpose of checking for conformance with 

information given and the design concept expressed in the Contract Documents. The Architect shall 

be entitled to rely upon, and shall not be responsible for, the adequacy and accuracy of the services, 

certifications, and approvals performed or provided by such design professionals. 

 

§ 3.6.4.4 The Architect shall review and respond to requests for information about the 

Contract Documents. The Architect shall set forth, in the Contract Documents, the requirements for 

requests for information. Requests for information shall include, at a minimum, a detailed written 

statement that indicates the specific Drawings or Specifications in need of clarification and the nature 

of the clarification requested. The Architect’s response to such requests shall be made in writing 

within any time limits agreed upon, or otherwise with reasonable promptness. If appropriate, the 

Architect shall prepare and issue supplemental Drawings and Specifications in response to the 

requests for information. 

 

§ 3.6.4.5 The Architect shall maintain a record of submittals and copies of submittals 

supplied by the Contractor in accordance with the requirements of the Contract Documents. 

 

§ 3.6.5 Changes in the Work 

 

§ 3.6.5.1 The Architect may order minor changes in the Work that are consistent with the 

intent of the Contract Documents and do not involve an adjustment in the Contract Sum or an 

extension of the Contract Time. The Architect shall prepare Change Orders and Construction Change 

Directives for the Owner’s approval and execution in accordance with the Contract Documents. 

 

§ 3.6.5.2 The Architect shall maintain records relative to changes in the Work. 

 

§ 3.6.6 Project Completion 

 

§ 3.6.6.1 The Architect shall: 

.1 conduct inspections to determine the date or dates of Substantial Completion and the date 

of final completion; 

.2 issue Certificates of Substantial Completion; 

.3 forward to the Owner, for the Owner’s review and records, written warranties and related 

documents required by the Contract Documents and received from the Contractor; and, 

.4 issue a final Certificate for Payment based upon a final inspection indicating that, to the 

best of the Architect’s knowledge, information, and belief, the Work complies with the requirements 

of the Contract Documents. 

 

§ 3.6.6.2 The Architect’s inspections shall be conducted with the Owner to check 

conformance of the Work with the requirements of the Contract Documents and to verify the 

accuracy and completeness of the list submitted by the Contractor of Work to be completed or 

corrected. 

 

§ 3.6.6.3 When Substantial Completion has been achieved, the Architect shall inform the 

Owner about the balance of the Contract Sum remaining to be paid the Contractor, including the 

amount to be retained from the Contract Sum, if any, for final completion or correction of the Work. 

 

§ 3.6.6.4 The Architect shall forward to the Owner the following information received from 

the Contractor: (1) consent of surety or sureties, if any, to reduction in or partial release of retainage 

or the making of final payment; (2) affidavits, receipts, releases and waivers of liens, or bonds 



SPECIAL MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

                        FRIDAY, FEBRUARY 3, 2023 2:00 P.M.                   621 

MINUTE BOOK 6W 
 

indemnifying the Owner against liens; and (3) any other documentation required of the Contractor 

under the Contract Documents. 

 

§ 3.6.6.5 Upon request of the Owner, and prior to the expiration of one year from the date of 

Substantial Completion, the Architect shall, without additional compensation, conduct a meeting 

with the Owner to review the facility operations and performance; and 

 

WHEREAS, because the actual scope of work for the design of the project and its size and 

complexity are unknown at this point, Canizaro Cawthon Davis will perform the services under 

the Agreement on an hourly rate basis at the following rates: 

 

Employee or Category Rate ($0.00)  

 

Architect Principal 

Architectural Project Manager  

Interior Designer  

Intern Architect   

Mechanical/HVAC Principal 

Mechanical/HVAC Engineer 

Electrical Principal 

Senior CAD Operator 

Clerical  

$225/hour 

$125/hour 

$100/hour 

$85/hour 

$185/hour 

$130/hour 

$185/hour 

$90/hour 

$65/hour; 

and 

 

WHEREAS, the following expenses incurred in performing the Services will be 

reimbursable: 

 

.1 Transportation and authorized out-of-town travel and subsistence; 

.2 Long distance services, dedicated data and communication services, teleconferences, 

Project web sites, and extranets; 

.3 Permitting and other fees required by authorities having jurisdiction over the Project; 

.4 Printing, reproductions, plots, and standard form documents; as requested by Owner.; 

.5 Postage, handling, and delivery; 

.6 Expense of overtime work requiring higher than regular rates, if authorized in advance 

by the Owner; 

.7 Renderings, physical models, mock-ups, professional photography, and presentation 

materials requested by the Owner or required for the Project; 

.8 All taxes levied on professional services and on reimbursable expenses; 

9. Mileage at the prevailing rate (as stated on the IRS Website 2023 (or most recently 

available) Standard Mileage Rates for Business, Medical, and Moving Announced); and 

 

WHEREAS, the costs incurred in the performance of these Services, including the hourly 

rate work and reimbursable expenses shall not exceed $75,000.00 without formally amending the 

Agreement prior to incurring additional costs. 

 

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED that the Mayor is authorized to execute an professional 

services agreement with Canizaro Cawthon Davis, A Professional Association for the assessment 

and emergency repairs to the City of Jackson Arts Center including the customary terms in the 

AIA Document B101—2017 and the scope of work set forth above for an amount not to exceed 

$210,000.00 without formally amending the agreement prior to incurring additional costs. 

 

Council Member Lee who moved adoption; Council Member Banks seconded. 

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 

 

President Foote recognized Terry Williamson, Legal Counsel, who provided a brief overview 

of said item.  

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 

 

Thereafter, President Foote, called for a vote on said item: 

Yeas – Banks, Foote, Hartley and Lee. 

Nays – None. 



SPECIAL MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

                        FRIDAY, FEBRUARY 3, 2023 2:00 P.M.                   622 

MINUTE BOOK 6W 
 

Absent – Grizzell, Lindsay and Stokes.    
 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

 ORDER AMENDING THE DECEMBER 20, 2022 ORDER OF THE JACKSON 

 CITY COUNCIL AUTHORIZING THE REVISION OF THE DEPARTMENT OF 

 PUBLIC WORKS SOLID WASTE DIVISION FISCAL YEAR 2022-2023 BUDGET 

 TO TRANSFER FUNDS FROM TIPPING FEES AND TRACTORS TRAILERS 

 AND HEAVY EQUIPMENT TO OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

 CATEGORY IN THE AMOUNT OF $600,000.00 FOR A LITTER PICKUP 

 CONTRACT AND A CHIPPING AND GRINDING CONTRACT. 

 

 WHEREAS, the City Council passed an Order approving the revision of the Department 

of Public Works Solid Waste Division’s budget on Tuesday, December 20, 2022; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Order approved by the City Council contained an incorrect account 

number; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Order approved by the City Council listed the account number for Tractor 

Trailers and Heavy Equipment as 009-455.10.6426, which was incorrect; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the correct account number for the Tractor Trailer and Heavy Equipment 

category is 009-506.10.6872; and 

 

 009-455.10.6426 (Tipping Fees)     $300,000.00 

 009-506.10.6872 (Tractor/Trailer, Heavy Equip.)   $300,000.00 

 009-506.10-6419 (Other Professional Services)   $600,000.00 

 

 IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED that the December 20, 2022 Order of the Jackson City 

Council which authorized the revision of the Department of Public Works Solid Waste Division 

budget shall be amended and the budget revision shall be as follows: 

 

_________To/From   Fund/Account Number    Amount_________ 

 

 From:    009-455.10.6426     $300,000.00 

 To:    009-506.10-6419      $300,000.00 

 

 

 From:    009-506.10.6872     $300,000.00 

 To:    009-506.10-6419     $300,000.00 

 

Council Member Lee moved adoption; Council Member Banks seconded. 

Yeas – Banks, Foote, Hartley and Lee. 

Nays – None. 

Absent – Grizzell, Lindsay and Stokes.    

 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

 

There came on for Discussion, Agenda Item No. 4: 
 

DISCUSSION: ARTS CENTER AND OTHER CITY FACILITIES: President Foote 

stated said item was discussed in Agenda Item No. 2. 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

 

There came on for Discussion, Agenda Item No. 5: 
 

DISCUSSION: HOLDING FACILITY: President Foote recognized James Davis, 

Chief of Police of the Jackson Police Department, who referred to George Jimerson, 

Captain of Support Services of the Jackson Police Department, who stated that a walk-

through will be done on Friday, February 3, 2023 with the Facility Services Manager, 

Leroy Lee. The issues that the holding facility is facing are pipes freezing and bursting 



SPECIAL MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

                        FRIDAY, FEBRUARY 3, 2023 2:00 P.M.                   623 

MINUTE BOOK 6W 
 

once water is passed through the third floor which appears to be working at this time and 

once the facility is occupied the usage of pipes will correct itself. Mr. Jimerson, stated 

that the building is old and upgrades are needed and suggested that the City put it to use to 

find out what repairs are needed. President Foote recognized Catoria Martin, City 

Attorney, who stated that the City of Jackson will be responsible for maintenance on the 

building and she suggested that the City Council should schedule a walk-through to see the 

condition of the building.  

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

 

There were no reports/announcements provided during the meeting. 

 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

 

There being no further business to come before the City Council, it was unanimously voted to 

adjourn until the Regular City Council Meeting at 10:00 a.m. on February 14, 2023.  At 2:33 p.m., 

the Council stood adjourned.   

 

 

PREPARED BY:    APPROVED: 

 

                                   ____________                                                     ,  ______         ___                        

CLERK OF COUNCIL              COUNCIL PRESIDENT    DATE 

  

       

                                         ____________     

      MAYOR 

 

 

      ATTEST:  

 

                                         ____________     

      CITY CLERK 

 

 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * 













































































































































City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/23/2023 10:10:19
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

1Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD022823 02/28/2023
DUE DATE: 02/28/2023

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

ACE BOLT & SCREW CO  1160 0000 23000838 EFT 02/28/2023 584243              86049        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550410 6299       PARKS - M OTHER OPE 57.00
57.00

CHECK TOTAL 57.00

ACEY'S AUTO SERVICE  60015 0000 88230108 INV 02/28/2023 33341               85993        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144120 6316       EMERGENCY MOTOR VEH 125.20
125.20

CHECK TOTAL 125.20

ADVANCE AUTO PARTS IN63174 0000 23000620 INV 02/14/2023 5333300524176       84494        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144240 6316       OPERATION MOTOR VEH 28.12
28.12

CHECK TOTAL 28.12

ADVANCED MICROSYSTEMS66407 0000 23000455 EFT 02/28/2023 5311                85877        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00490400 6848       COMPUTER  COMMUNICA 9,610.00
9,610.00

CHECK TOTAL 9,610.00

ALLIED UNIVERSAL CORP60454 0000 23000430 EFT 02/28/2023 I2836838            86126        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152130 6212       FEWELL WT CHEM,DRUG 14,266.00
14,266.00

CHECK TOTAL 14,266.00

ALOHA LOCK & KEY SHOP41630 0000 77230333 INV 02/28/2023 59028               85943        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145125 6317       SBD -   D OTHER REP 10.00
10.00

ALOHA LOCK & KEY SHOP41630 0000 77230340 INV 02/28/2023 59033               86077        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145300 6461       CARE & MA BUILDINGS 5.50
5.50

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M9sY4ChDv3vCSjaziVGuCy9WvOHti%2FX1Qk2IcorhNpkZvxAGFt6OLC8xkpBjvuVD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M9sY4ChDv3vCSjaziVGuCy9WvOHti%2FX1Qk2IcorhNpkZvxAGFt6OLC8xkpBjvuVD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jX0qJu69EtZmn4%2FaFO6wV2lbIaEx1C7ncgDxZJ3H3ZHQDBhdI1ScEKVLPKEDNnRZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MPZ4LyuEuZ73ZnauigJt%2BrYui9t7%2BOFyW9fEjzE1167FkxP1X5i82r7TneDcMxrQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9KaYOcpYFqFgl71d0f8FYZejtT7BpnbDND30OWfMXMyxRRbZnrOuF1Q8AcCgiFIQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9KaYOcpYFqFgl71d0f8FYZejtT7BpnbDND30OWfMXMyxRRbZnrOuF1Q8AcCgiFIQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9KaYOcpYFqFgl71d0f8FYZejtT7BpnbDND30OWfMXMyxRRbZnrOuF1Q8AcCgiFIQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oIrxN7QAjnONcYDwNybpDZXvDxMgRN%2FCR%2F%2BSwueg8iNsQ94XIvkXTf%2F9Oxrjb4pW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oIrxN7QAjnONcYDwNybpDZXvDxMgRN%2FCR%2F%2BSwueg8iNsQ94XIvkXTf%2F9Oxrjb4pW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BVp7zI2TUaA4fRWQSY7n2csNaJV0ctuQPcj09cpo1SY2Y4NZXb37J0YXBZBSPH%2Fl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E6wH84y236nVL0ncQyiiJVBu%2B4ECGB%2FGaKuK61X50H27LBB%2Bl9U9kRXpI6wYmu%2F%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f%2BKBcVNIrF1h9IQkxFbc62%2Fo4azKfknjNu%2B4%2ByDO35F6%2F4U9nbpowqcoOVVclqX6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f%2BKBcVNIrF1h9IQkxFbc62%2Fo4azKfknjNu%2B4%2ByDO35F6%2F4U9nbpowqcoOVVclqX6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f%2BKBcVNIrF1h9IQkxFbc62%2Fo4azKfknjNu%2B4%2ByDO35F6%2F4U9nbpowqcoOVVclqX6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AcTf0C71e%2BamMvPHtFV7vyW0IuHxF%2FWdXTqhPu4RtvhrRzMNaRvtXrZwsKK6TV1U
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AcTf0C71e%2BamMvPHtFV7vyW0IuHxF%2FWdXTqhPu4RtvhrRzMNaRvtXrZwsKK6TV1U
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KzSsPRXGz883edXhL21SKWwhuwW5HkqjtDcYeXB2XJR43RdA%2FErRIZCK9lDBDc5H
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=90gB6XtUuBNjtq%2BkkwGs2SKHn1CE6v%2F8ntVGAQORf3JSKtFDrgDt8orT6JFZNI5r
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b0LSHE%2BHElDGZxXaU37p0vfqkhlqDYwZReTaYrz%2F2jWraBBjk5k4Lk%2B9vp6vHA%2FG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b0LSHE%2BHElDGZxXaU37p0vfqkhlqDYwZReTaYrz%2F2jWraBBjk5k4Lk%2B9vp6vHA%2FG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b0LSHE%2BHElDGZxXaU37p0vfqkhlqDYwZReTaYrz%2F2jWraBBjk5k4Lk%2B9vp6vHA%2FG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LNF1m95ZG9e5REh9iQYh24xQq8olCg6ddsVCsWWXoEL6HOauYkVS5qgNviljMIld
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LNF1m95ZG9e5REh9iQYh24xQq8olCg6ddsVCsWWXoEL6HOauYkVS5qgNviljMIld
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ii0njlGohHfl%2BwQiW60ON8J58r%2Fin8F12sTm%2B8U%2FNdVA9HZ2EjhsOJRv9IXtUYBt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ts3lrHp3WNu682FYGrjG9rnhsjhDQ3s9MrymVep8mR%2F6XJNltNWBoFOcaR%2F251ug
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hz8CsOX5L6hBrrErsR7PE9LE%2BlIgv8JgOAEiQl0%2B71cr9D0kbfaWEPmYfOvH1f84
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hz8CsOX5L6hBrrErsR7PE9LE%2BlIgv8JgOAEiQl0%2B71cr9D0kbfaWEPmYfOvH1f84
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hz8CsOX5L6hBrrErsR7PE9LE%2BlIgv8JgOAEiQl0%2B71cr9D0kbfaWEPmYfOvH1f84
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZQfJKI%2BeOlIBuNDnZ9v9IVhwobBF%2BsbEznANMKkJS05ehf7HjAWc8iIhvj83JEBx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZQfJKI%2BeOlIBuNDnZ9v9IVhwobBF%2BsbEznANMKkJS05ehf7HjAWc8iIhvj83JEBx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MVK4hZ4c3L0fETGudq77Ssd1mrye7JqfgIMZotKbKRaMqqoZ8LnppU7B5UFO5Zl2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GmCYgxIOlnXE7go1ShrEo7lqTJ2X%2F%2BWtM9WhYvmdEmqocFG%2B06s19XchiZ6GimyW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eK0r9AGBxDl0SH%2FiPf6Au%2FZzCk9Dxi%2FK9BotTPjaIIke%2FxbkZAUyC4%2FFSmCnUXwT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eK0r9AGBxDl0SH%2FiPf6Au%2FZzCk9Dxi%2FK9BotTPjaIIke%2FxbkZAUyC4%2FFSmCnUXwT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eK0r9AGBxDl0SH%2FiPf6Au%2FZzCk9Dxi%2FK9BotTPjaIIke%2FxbkZAUyC4%2FFSmCnUXwT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t%2Fc393LZwIkCLo5wqXBSsMT8p8TmGeEPu03iRoiWBJPuVr53aKyxgy4je%2FENEK1Z
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t%2Fc393LZwIkCLo5wqXBSsMT8p8TmGeEPu03iRoiWBJPuVr53aKyxgy4je%2FENEK1Z
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H2QjJnIOqy%2FsfCrGQqAq6%2F5fySgZrwX2ISneV%2Bxw8%2FSLEcEArDXb3pf4k5QL939y
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hzoq%2Bd1vf3S8Mk8wtfvD1BIcbHkMo2XaSIWpsc7aCoaF7QtHeWk2kDwwO%2FFtfobQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hMtKmPyOL7Su4z1q51KAl89dAzD2i%2Bkk3iNDuZh7%2BMHgRItxiZ85QUVUKgOHCfHN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hMtKmPyOL7Su4z1q51KAl89dAzD2i%2Bkk3iNDuZh7%2BMHgRItxiZ85QUVUKgOHCfHN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hMtKmPyOL7Su4z1q51KAl89dAzD2i%2Bkk3iNDuZh7%2BMHgRItxiZ85QUVUKgOHCfHN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vBbHqbcbPzYvQ2KTSUgrN%2B8k4znh4esDTn5AwgEGBQier5fssYNpERP23dRD6dhm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vBbHqbcbPzYvQ2KTSUgrN%2B8k4znh4esDTn5AwgEGBQier5fssYNpERP23dRD6dhm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Btd2nWLPM%2BjfgwiDiVJb4Qq7d%2F0YM0h8uX4p28y1yXPl4%2B%2F9V9ZcILej29%2B1U66O
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ghc7Fknw681xXiWrsujB9nMVr5XmyNGCIQ5RimhkGlEckK8i6AbzMaQ6GMaMU7Up
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ee9zl5BcH1DwsBIZ20WmoIqfWy1hRlkdVsrB83AOyY0O2N2zs1z43Dk1%2BBnOjMWC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ee9zl5BcH1DwsBIZ20WmoIqfWy1hRlkdVsrB83AOyY0O2N2zs1z43Dk1%2BBnOjMWC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ee9zl5BcH1DwsBIZ20WmoIqfWy1hRlkdVsrB83AOyY0O2N2zs1z43Dk1%2BBnOjMWC


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/23/2023 10:10:19
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

2Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD022823 02/28/2023
DUE DATE: 02/28/2023

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

ALOHA LOCK & KEY SHOP41630 0000 77230336 INV 02/28/2023 59031               86078        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145300 6461       CARE & MA BUILDINGS 12.00
12.00

CHECK TOTAL 27.50

ANGLIN TIRE CO       63856 0000 88230112 INV 02/28/2023 310577              85997        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144120 6316       EMERGENCY MOTOR VEH 481.60
481.60

CHECK TOTAL 481.60

APAC MISS INC        30736 0000         EFT 02/28/2023 4000139548          85923        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145124 6320       SBD - PAV ASPHALT-R 1,311.30
1,311.30

APAC MISS INC        30736 0000         EFT 02/28/2023 4000139708          86110        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145124 6320       SBD - PAV ASPHALT-R 936.20
936.20

APAC MISS INC        30736 0000         EFT 02/28/2023 4000139788          86113        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145124 6320       SBD - PAV ASPHALT-R 1,178.00
1,178.00

CHECK TOTAL 3,425.50

AT & T               63678 0000         INV 02/28/2023 28730614594802052023 85770        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6454       SUPPORT S TELEPHONE 40.23
40.23

AT & T               63678 0000         INV 02/28/2023 2873039583301082023 85966        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6454       SUPPORT S TELEPHONE 17,069.76
17,069.76

CHECK TOTAL 17,109.99

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LVaNBaywfXHvFdU5kNpNT9YrWbOAevXSP0xobxZ9HrXdt%2FF%2F%2B7CCJ5NXPZHEL5Kd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LVaNBaywfXHvFdU5kNpNT9YrWbOAevXSP0xobxZ9HrXdt%2FF%2F%2B7CCJ5NXPZHEL5Kd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zoJbG5X5ZGOPJsf8gWkJyB2D5rtBsWKnXhCqi6kEwQ1lxAnoR0ogvZurPDt3y5HA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7nsi9hNRO0ER%2FfI8Ah4wRSB3J8OExIBe0hQ6pmJDETHcgYNy3Gw2RIXWzQpx63Xn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xE3FvGydbcGAbnlWy7lbIuKZycxf2A370ghOFvZjRq%2BLqTIpV9Ov%2FI5RUeEP1LoE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xE3FvGydbcGAbnlWy7lbIuKZycxf2A370ghOFvZjRq%2BLqTIpV9Ov%2FI5RUeEP1LoE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xE3FvGydbcGAbnlWy7lbIuKZycxf2A370ghOFvZjRq%2BLqTIpV9Ov%2FI5RUeEP1LoE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=upKvWK85hioR%2FzFcKANs0hcXo%2FhNx0U%2Fwx%2BO8lKXuHP0oBVZToeb82M5ugtTRRsY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=upKvWK85hioR%2FzFcKANs0hcXo%2FhNx0U%2Fwx%2BO8lKXuHP0oBVZToeb82M5ugtTRRsY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bbZnAjCCKTqMsKfcx3hy7jpItB1fD6IO0JaQ22ufuY4Sgh%2BRWsyFlZdUa5d9GdjF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RLETjSN7NLzh5gQV5x0CqqX%2FtO3i%2FuAkVe94NBgehMoKL6vicSsBeguwhrGY8rse
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iHMT7ro1tVhNSWSuryGApwBbafQ%2FyWF9F5OvdHMmjm%2BzDSsNX7jqgZ4pv2R4Vdel
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iHMT7ro1tVhNSWSuryGApwBbafQ%2FyWF9F5OvdHMmjm%2BzDSsNX7jqgZ4pv2R4Vdel
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iHMT7ro1tVhNSWSuryGApwBbafQ%2FyWF9F5OvdHMmjm%2BzDSsNX7jqgZ4pv2R4Vdel
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zXgOzCgj0fa3GvnRgiMRI18tQ%2BSdnXLpxofveyv1L7xCE3w%2FSY0jEflTEExbvkl9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zXgOzCgj0fa3GvnRgiMRI18tQ%2BSdnXLpxofveyv1L7xCE3w%2FSY0jEflTEExbvkl9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a7slOSb1cI7IKxd9ymkxbPO6AwWGi6wfuykMFLCFSdc%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F5TqoBPF3rF7caK799hSmPCPGzU4mhP6NzyiT3V8chEZszrqh3gQyZIQaJOusFER
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NxKyCfX2hkZSMNRUKQYNBv8hUhOgstSnSpy%2B0bnFLEcXNT%2FvOdSr6b6r7s5xP9d9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NxKyCfX2hkZSMNRUKQYNBv8hUhOgstSnSpy%2B0bnFLEcXNT%2FvOdSr6b6r7s5xP9d9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NxKyCfX2hkZSMNRUKQYNBv8hUhOgstSnSpy%2B0bnFLEcXNT%2FvOdSr6b6r7s5xP9d9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uDpRWeszeXBhXz7G%2BwFxrqO979Wi62E%2ByzBFd7i3sJf2NVk9G6WJOOAuA0WI1TU1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uDpRWeszeXBhXz7G%2BwFxrqO979Wi62E%2ByzBFd7i3sJf2NVk9G6WJOOAuA0WI1TU1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NLWR7QfU6WwJVQNPDOf1Ve8TedVMTTupIlEZTtD5x0Q%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NAoOFzNkAE%2B5pzCbGkiyjF8CsTA%2B1FVkB3RJ23QN2eu6DuH%2FpkV3GxzMrDceVFwd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2GY%2BqA8gTWKrSUGP1n02CtKPbGDomdjNOwKsMeEeOwcLtdtXKFKXdERTMYe0oESD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2GY%2BqA8gTWKrSUGP1n02CtKPbGDomdjNOwKsMeEeOwcLtdtXKFKXdERTMYe0oESD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2GY%2BqA8gTWKrSUGP1n02CtKPbGDomdjNOwKsMeEeOwcLtdtXKFKXdERTMYe0oESD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Zup42rZIc0LobBl%2FMdP0QiN%2BFNiyZzVs0ab3ImA1yRjriMObLVT7dlVjrSufVYZ%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Zup42rZIc0LobBl%2FMdP0QiN%2BFNiyZzVs0ab3ImA1yRjriMObLVT7dlVjrSufVYZ%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wr1Et3bBwf%2BA%2FZ8BpYGsWdCmQA3%2B%2B%2BJqczyDxtYNq8Q%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Md3xUr%2FhYcDX%2FItInA03dT0F4oxA8v%2BN23A16lJcrom4AGHWby5H5pOOmXQCbR%2FZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=78a33AwXDRbD69vTghtWOM3qtOta%2B%2FlApjkRk46959LU5csQlp6bCtqqWGONLvyL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=78a33AwXDRbD69vTghtWOM3qtOta%2B%2FlApjkRk46959LU5csQlp6bCtqqWGONLvyL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=78a33AwXDRbD69vTghtWOM3qtOta%2B%2FlApjkRk46959LU5csQlp6bCtqqWGONLvyL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aSkGRfFrQx5LpoLR3ZRVgvu%2Bgfq9CfOxfSokyOI4I4JrS3OlOxLYklgdPby6H7W0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aSkGRfFrQx5LpoLR3ZRVgvu%2Bgfq9CfOxfSokyOI4I4JrS3OlOxLYklgdPby6H7W0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0uXgb7xxRC23ApleffujHFyIB6SslqPgFl6Q%2BzWrXH8%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e6b8mkSHEjksinLRMRhBSXClt%2B9Z40JBHHZQDgEf93iFKA5%2FzvPRAVh0CDf1mPVu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Rq8Y8CyZT5PqbUXMdEjY45ocaU56Drax508FVhwELfPmER%2FIGDcZzSV9mFEnGvRB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Rq8Y8CyZT5PqbUXMdEjY45ocaU56Drax508FVhwELfPmER%2FIGDcZzSV9mFEnGvRB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Rq8Y8CyZT5PqbUXMdEjY45ocaU56Drax508FVhwELfPmER%2FIGDcZzSV9mFEnGvRB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tR8tkdYdEjniEK5lHYeR4o7QJZ%2B7udyb4y78Za%2Fe3dbcd7Urv8U0%2FFc0b%2BqsfoS0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tR8tkdYdEjniEK5lHYeR4o7QJZ%2B7udyb4y78Za%2Fe3dbcd7Urv8U0%2FFc0b%2BqsfoS0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bsOag0CvzdudoGqF27BLoQn2RJ8GpOyw6TqHx8j4sxg%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9ix0QBMNaoox5DefrKOLRA7gaMiH4ymdb86YCwAgAu075I7itiVVR00eb7f63hTE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Uk3VZQHU3ryxE2B2rsZ%2BA%2FBNqcVW5IkIELOcXBoeGCrc%2BB7mALsyWyC%2FctuFEWuP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Uk3VZQHU3ryxE2B2rsZ%2BA%2FBNqcVW5IkIELOcXBoeGCrc%2BB7mALsyWyC%2FctuFEWuP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Uk3VZQHU3ryxE2B2rsZ%2BA%2FBNqcVW5IkIELOcXBoeGCrc%2BB7mALsyWyC%2FctuFEWuP


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/23/2023 10:10:19
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

3Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD022823 02/28/2023
DUE DATE: 02/28/2023

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

AT&T                 72672 0000         INV 02/28/2023 01272023            86105        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 38271530 6455       CDBG CARESCELLULAR P 164.92
164.92

CHECK TOTAL 164.92

ATMOS ENERGY         20225 0000         INV 02/28/2023 3055960056-013123   86471        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 001     2358       GENERAL F DUE TO ATM 216,874.25
216,874.25

CHECK TOTAL 216,874.25

BATES COMMUNICATIONS,72805 0000 23000860 INV 02/28/2023 0000862             85792        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550410 6419       PARKS - M OTHER PRO 266.25
266.25

CHECK TOTAL 266.25

BERKSHIRE HATHAWAY SP401708 0000         INV 02/14/2023 020123              85541        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 05755870 6495       EXCESS RI LIFE INS  55,308.50
55,308.50

CHECK TOTAL 55,308.50

BETTER MARKETING KONN63969 0000 23000479 INV 02/28/2023 204884              82504        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00141510 6218       MCS ADMIN OFFICE SU 140.00
140.00

BETTER MARKETING KONN63969 0000 23000478 INV 02/28/2023 204883              82506        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00141510 6218       MCS ADMIN OFFICE SU 569.85
569.85

CHECK TOTAL 709.85

BFI WASTE SERVICES LL71380 0000 23000436 INV 02/28/2023 0823-001067980      85570        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152135 6212       O B CURTI CHEM,DRUG 490.00
490.00

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gfdzO3ZH1zRq3%2FGWJSpkvedyRiRMtxwGap0OMuVI9a5AciBq%2FdoJcKYJvHlWEpI3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gfdzO3ZH1zRq3%2FGWJSpkvedyRiRMtxwGap0OMuVI9a5AciBq%2FdoJcKYJvHlWEpI3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=34EOephYCmhNc%2FNaADT11%2BRZax9n15Y5plItJGwpJFA%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ymh3V9rUuy8Xj5bh%2F%2FAzXILcTr%2F8tvfObu71BVA49VV4S08MgY%2Bg69rFETHowaIB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cqV8EyXw8bUThVL2jpSUiefQes5izSWocrXWKaXOdYiSc%2BPlVxq0g3Y6JHoBmoYi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cqV8EyXw8bUThVL2jpSUiefQes5izSWocrXWKaXOdYiSc%2BPlVxq0g3Y6JHoBmoYi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cqV8EyXw8bUThVL2jpSUiefQes5izSWocrXWKaXOdYiSc%2BPlVxq0g3Y6JHoBmoYi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p7aSk20z002ZBDAa6yF8xS9vTLbl1RwrG9owRHsoCHU811dVxbao2Wt05iibuhpe
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p7aSk20z002ZBDAa6yF8xS9vTLbl1RwrG9owRHsoCHU811dVxbao2Wt05iibuhpe
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0DKx%2FLV1jD0b0BvI1J5TVAciStik0yVo7Slkmmm2bUM%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Le4qugUVPk0Dmud44jRCqKGjA2eXp4o%2Fr0d2HtS5Or9DHRp7YZgO%2FIxqZhb%2BzrqE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m%2BtrBd7U1LFgLHErI9AUrrF3CzFgPbD4I1tT%2BreXMlaWSxpt4tNCQTJMQ%2BbZFAiJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m%2BtrBd7U1LFgLHErI9AUrrF3CzFgPbD4I1tT%2BreXMlaWSxpt4tNCQTJMQ%2BbZFAiJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m%2BtrBd7U1LFgLHErI9AUrrF3CzFgPbD4I1tT%2BreXMlaWSxpt4tNCQTJMQ%2BbZFAiJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NqLgfuAvcvG2daL4iqeZ%2Fw2DFz%2BWk0v45N%2BNt1EY7tA5Vtz1c45ZGvaKx1pk8B%2Bk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NqLgfuAvcvG2daL4iqeZ%2Fw2DFz%2BWk0v45N%2BNt1EY7tA5Vtz1c45ZGvaKx1pk8B%2Bk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oJ8Vh9VYw%2BiE99WiM2fad3Szq%2Fhd4xghQrbX9%2BsbWp1InWOqLsySUz3iU%2FsbJ3y3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FsprOHPd41OlwbQUoqBSHB2B0dHKAygAMyjHvQQhebe1TKwamaggSF7E5IbRHmHH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s1KeD0eb5Bo9k4Kgg7LTm%2BRMkKMDWTRM1Dprg5KoxmQO0NR%2FvavrM9Xzv4d%2Fw1FX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s1KeD0eb5Bo9k4Kgg7LTm%2BRMkKMDWTRM1Dprg5KoxmQO0NR%2FvavrM9Xzv4d%2Fw1FX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s1KeD0eb5Bo9k4Kgg7LTm%2BRMkKMDWTRM1Dprg5KoxmQO0NR%2FvavrM9Xzv4d%2Fw1FX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TIl5DKnh8oxXjMombUBiQNiu45xkYiSnjyJqTyTek8XLuy%2FBMsQA1nVubkjICEWL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TIl5DKnh8oxXjMombUBiQNiu45xkYiSnjyJqTyTek8XLuy%2FBMsQA1nVubkjICEWL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KQVb%2BFrMcyAwbgU1DlaXZx7P2H585wi%2FCTfuuruuW5Y%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5dBTPOQmpA0fd8YP1fDey7f%2FtZ%2Fa%2FMhnfZYr5Mr5D7CzCKntdtqFYTrv5xC14p8Q
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NUuW12IGgjlF7ITcXm16UYUF01Sv6EVVzbRfGHA1UX1B3NhcuDzMJU8dQ8YbGgIJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NUuW12IGgjlF7ITcXm16UYUF01Sv6EVVzbRfGHA1UX1B3NhcuDzMJU8dQ8YbGgIJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NUuW12IGgjlF7ITcXm16UYUF01Sv6EVVzbRfGHA1UX1B3NhcuDzMJU8dQ8YbGgIJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ObRbrc2bvv4hH4MScYrpwApNdQlgCDOT67%2Bld%2F0wB0WVgtOALfjCutAO7GaQOp8a
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ObRbrc2bvv4hH4MScYrpwApNdQlgCDOT67%2Bld%2F0wB0WVgtOALfjCutAO7GaQOp8a
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LNRwZpwbMdadsWQ5sU0CYhn6bAKh8ueWiZijUfmqEAsMOewlZJ09hybx%2FJfg5MP8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B1L5YHxC1gcW%2FkB59x8AKiuF3c10U%2FeHLaP5T5AA%2FS2oSNpp%2BpXVwpQct68g%2BhCH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SGynNH2bvveEolsk7BN0yHek92ba56CsKo5oDpxKUw1ci8uYlZdbY%2F5J3K%2Fy29rY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SGynNH2bvveEolsk7BN0yHek92ba56CsKo5oDpxKUw1ci8uYlZdbY%2F5J3K%2Fy29rY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SGynNH2bvveEolsk7BN0yHek92ba56CsKo5oDpxKUw1ci8uYlZdbY%2F5J3K%2Fy29rY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8RKQWG8%2FQN1X%2FHiCPDN6UeznJTXr%2F%2FfseDBHGT7CtNqaFCWs2p4fZTs8iAM8Ds%2Bu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8RKQWG8%2FQN1X%2FHiCPDN6UeznJTXr%2F%2FfseDBHGT7CtNqaFCWs2p4fZTs8iAM8Ds%2Bu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QsS0kc3TCstiER%2FlbJ0RpcDD8QTS5nzFeRq2%2FcTyuHsPvYu2sK8isDfAssvyZQy2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=erZL3gj0IQNzKlIz3jFETjPxzJWhq4eiVV5B7dMwhy89GxRrYYWQ2YaPpsBRQtCB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J6jaJ8Awe9mXZK35Ze86W64netc3CWJRkLPbdsZkE9W0Kk7DKmCFS%2FXl8n7rYmkY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J6jaJ8Awe9mXZK35Ze86W64netc3CWJRkLPbdsZkE9W0Kk7DKmCFS%2FXl8n7rYmkY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J6jaJ8Awe9mXZK35Ze86W64netc3CWJRkLPbdsZkE9W0Kk7DKmCFS%2FXl8n7rYmkY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YkV8nuJ4pSrxFrETImZch6FaoajBdJ8%2F4Ji%2FOVXCwqLqu6fiVryK5ZnjOerLuH9q
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YkV8nuJ4pSrxFrETImZch6FaoajBdJ8%2F4Ji%2FOVXCwqLqu6fiVryK5ZnjOerLuH9q
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6aSvheTIACc7B3RIKuqq6t0q0kFx32%2FuTaBHBSRaeXwqQzzyDhaq7cIdjcJb8cy1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r1t4TfGRt3YGZ7PYEu%2B1K3Ocw6qLLU3Kohe3skFSTUnuNNjg%2FY6srYv6olhmmKy8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yCvpM3%2BcAOCheGNApBW%2FQrsuJhJ1oGATrUdnqHtdI%2BWOw1nnTGW5mnMkjyj8UTFD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yCvpM3%2BcAOCheGNApBW%2FQrsuJhJ1oGATrUdnqHtdI%2BWOw1nnTGW5mnMkjyj8UTFD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yCvpM3%2BcAOCheGNApBW%2FQrsuJhJ1oGATrUdnqHtdI%2BWOw1nnTGW5mnMkjyj8UTFD


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/23/2023 10:10:19
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

4Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD022823 02/28/2023
DUE DATE: 02/28/2023

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

CHECK TOTAL 490.00

BFI WASTE SYSTEMS OF 59392 0000 23000436 INV 02/28/2023 5101-000043338      84490        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152135 6212       O B CURTI CHEM,DRUG 530.72
530.72

CHECK TOTAL 530.72

BRADY INDUSTRIES LLC 401728 0000 23000784 INV 02/28/2023 7841078             85884        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550126 6213       ATHLETICS CLEANING  923.02
923.02

BRADY INDUSTRIES LLC 401728 0000 23000874 INV 02/28/2023 7843240             85992        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 18756520 6213       TRANSIT S CLEANING & 550.81
550.81

CHECK TOTAL 1,473.83

BRENDEN JOHNSON      401717 0000         INV 02/28/2023 0011122678          85778        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550126 6419       ATHLETICS OTHER PRO 95.00
95.00

BRENDEN JOHNSON      401717 0000         INV 02/28/2023 0011122689          86025        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550126 6419       ATHLETICS OTHER PRO 171.00
171.00

CHECK TOTAL 266.00

C. ROCHELLE THOMPSON 401882 0000         INV 02/28/2023 01312023            85538        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00141300 6419       PERSONNEL OTHER PRO 150.00
150.00

CHECK TOTAL 150.00

CAPITAL CITY SECURITY69303 0000         EFT 02/28/2023 18741               85917        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00141510 6420       MCS ADMIN CONTRACT  1,253.20
1,253.20

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SjsKjcbhiJXCOtHnRxmT8sBJhi5zs54hmHEvXggX8Hi0T85WBxkz%2BkQIQlPd98Hf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SjsKjcbhiJXCOtHnRxmT8sBJhi5zs54hmHEvXggX8Hi0T85WBxkz%2BkQIQlPd98Hf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MMO%2FpBHiEn2N7RCMvZKlNkyJPefHoefmh7XznpXBTSJA8zYYAMo4hc8u1XmNqOFd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=61inGT8hnt2zKdYC5mH9aDE0r4iXowt07AHyBVQnW%2Bct03V3rrSLPhfC860RpAuO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LUF2Tuvsvdi4OjFBozacMnr7yCfqpoqnnPaskal6KlikUAOpownz%2B6uDROyqwlL0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LUF2Tuvsvdi4OjFBozacMnr7yCfqpoqnnPaskal6KlikUAOpownz%2B6uDROyqwlL0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LUF2Tuvsvdi4OjFBozacMnr7yCfqpoqnnPaskal6KlikUAOpownz%2B6uDROyqwlL0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P%2F0FO5QJrT4ieqsX9w6x408cKcOkY%2Fv5NPhB0Y%2BwIKX%2Bq2NUuwBH8GGn%2BIrio%2FIv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P%2F0FO5QJrT4ieqsX9w6x408cKcOkY%2Fv5NPhB0Y%2BwIKX%2Bq2NUuwBH8GGn%2BIrio%2FIv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0TQnzHYSoCLm8E%2BHg%2FXKepmFlKQKLPLnE5hOLO9Pdufghy%2Fp17y2ME7Ft6fohF4h
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ior9zcEBNMzU%2BxKDHFxupPkKbPN6hRKe1KaEQXKU%2BFVbZZD4XFqfpzrkS8h1loCf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9DRni2QFim%2F83f2UQ2Bk%2Flnsz7ZIeugFzVAT0OnvWf%2BmlgrO6TkGdwUH%2F7LDBomV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9DRni2QFim%2F83f2UQ2Bk%2Flnsz7ZIeugFzVAT0OnvWf%2BmlgrO6TkGdwUH%2F7LDBomV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9DRni2QFim%2F83f2UQ2Bk%2Flnsz7ZIeugFzVAT0OnvWf%2BmlgrO6TkGdwUH%2F7LDBomV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hs%2BSf7eMYZfkhP83z4fhJkyajp212u0tfbun2XigJvIxShV9vmZ3oOt%2Fh9WsrkL%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hs%2BSf7eMYZfkhP83z4fhJkyajp212u0tfbun2XigJvIxShV9vmZ3oOt%2Fh9WsrkL%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KkzPeEaggFWTb1Oqj6P%2BOtHP3vdAXaMFv1D1bUoBtYhRzURxP5DvqN649Aapvijt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vhmR7Fs3yG8cmSAajLznAMO6HPx3LmR4PPTxvi5E4sRe1TFdEocO9dfmVE57J%2F37
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AkUfd56LwIVojYLf5jA%2FJ1dohduzFY9dRRc8ud7OUntX0MnBC%2FcAF0diZQDsElpI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AkUfd56LwIVojYLf5jA%2FJ1dohduzFY9dRRc8ud7OUntX0MnBC%2FcAF0diZQDsElpI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AkUfd56LwIVojYLf5jA%2FJ1dohduzFY9dRRc8ud7OUntX0MnBC%2FcAF0diZQDsElpI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZcTnbFApCuP7YqEB%2Feeei3hk2mD%2ByqrrvpAjHfQKru8r5l%2BmePKEvOnCB7aNRj88
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZcTnbFApCuP7YqEB%2Feeei3hk2mD%2ByqrrvpAjHfQKru8r5l%2BmePKEvOnCB7aNRj88
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XNN9AmWmXTbOZbnorw0na%2F6wK6lfKdvWsTPwc3RYLno%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h0E6eXQrCsCKjgAeKWYW5vP6gjI5fwBFaVh%2FYA%2B3sa0OtAG%2FC7OSAuzE0sZ05VPh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xpUu4ILvC7gLOhr%2BQDsIgfG79vXbK%2ByA%2Bp5Jpjxm2Y12ej%2F5PauwG1mvxMbM%2B%2BL%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xpUu4ILvC7gLOhr%2BQDsIgfG79vXbK%2ByA%2Bp5Jpjxm2Y12ej%2F5PauwG1mvxMbM%2B%2BL%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xpUu4ILvC7gLOhr%2BQDsIgfG79vXbK%2ByA%2Bp5Jpjxm2Y12ej%2F5PauwG1mvxMbM%2B%2BL%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sQVf3JCd4hUdo3mhWYKVNHdqRycQEfZyAjBXKXdtKLpDlqKsYLqSPFc%2F4NYo1Vi%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sQVf3JCd4hUdo3mhWYKVNHdqRycQEfZyAjBXKXdtKLpDlqKsYLqSPFc%2F4NYo1Vi%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7kJZiLZMfetGSIlylWUm7FNM5TaNIya8bEhJSbyo1ko%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Emf4jDl%2FWec%2F0F71mtgk5dAzYPspd%2FJTsQZgudUZ5yAkvaPF3n9RGXzj16i%2FGlTw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GzqoWOFliP0UynPeKk4gICHu4TRE%2FtPpGG4J1H6RrNvy9eie4Ul3zpdL1jySovEv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GzqoWOFliP0UynPeKk4gICHu4TRE%2FtPpGG4J1H6RrNvy9eie4Ul3zpdL1jySovEv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GzqoWOFliP0UynPeKk4gICHu4TRE%2FtPpGG4J1H6RrNvy9eie4Ul3zpdL1jySovEv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DUTziZrwWsyW3EOBSvswqic1hqci%2BFmMvdGVfAYwuI5H%2BRhufyRAzdSrhSNrRQ6l
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DUTziZrwWsyW3EOBSvswqic1hqci%2BFmMvdGVfAYwuI5H%2BRhufyRAzdSrhSNrRQ6l
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Buwncxo1nkLMxGfWS07GHmCQyDlZUSvJ%2BtjC4OqCrDg%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cR7ywXdN%2B%2BeruQoZ8SYlQmrVa5InCpaHIhxBHg24znS7JqDOkiDTCF99cyGCY45p
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0SKnEniv953JJWPFvRycXnM2tEwRs7us6GiaWGJhyPB7jSgV98Yu0ADIxLBStI22
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0SKnEniv953JJWPFvRycXnM2tEwRs7us6GiaWGJhyPB7jSgV98Yu0ADIxLBStI22
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0SKnEniv953JJWPFvRycXnM2tEwRs7us6GiaWGJhyPB7jSgV98Yu0ADIxLBStI22
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2Fg7Tp5tOtzVfudtQfM9KY5R0iEvQ1QXA5ArDmZNlVhrk0DeQaoyJlv1%2FLIeBVwr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2Fg7Tp5tOtzVfudtQfM9KY5R0iEvQ1QXA5ArDmZNlVhrk0DeQaoyJlv1%2FLIeBVwr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rVhHXdW3J66mzhA%2F%2FE2AHyTlFUhefNEuxURj5jmPBbU%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kq5nSJZ9bn7wmT1RHTaOO%2Fc7IOtYL44e2650YV%2Fx6FNbF2QKfLHpli6caMgshrji
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gVIXKFsaTrXGThpm1mUAXYcnxBuUDb1FZ%2Fc4jJUiU0ozgn7Py0X2cyf2u8%2Fj020U
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gVIXKFsaTrXGThpm1mUAXYcnxBuUDb1FZ%2Fc4jJUiU0ozgn7Py0X2cyf2u8%2Fj020U
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gVIXKFsaTrXGThpm1mUAXYcnxBuUDb1FZ%2Fc4jJUiU0ozgn7Py0X2cyf2u8%2Fj020U


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/23/2023 10:10:19
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

5Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD022823 02/28/2023
DUE DATE: 02/28/2023

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

CAPITAL CITY SECURITY69303 0000         EFT 02/28/2023 18747               86087        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152010 6420       WATER/SEW CONTRACT  2,114.80
2,114.80

CHECK TOTAL 3,368.00

CARMEUSE LIME & STONE10423 0000 23000544 INV 02/28/2023 94722918            86124        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152130 6212       FEWELL WT CHEM,DRUG 6,873.11
6,873.11

CHECK TOTAL 6,873.11

CENTRAL MS AUTO PARTS401872 0000 23000873 INV 02/28/2023 722770              85932        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550410 6299       PARKS - M OTHER OPE 832.22
832.22

CHECK TOTAL 832.22

CENTRAL PIPE SUPPLY I3805 0000 23000805 INV 02/28/2023 S100323700.001      86038        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 031     1503       WATER/SEW WATER/SEW 1,275.00
1,275.00

CHECK TOTAL 1,275.00

CENTRO INC.          68688 0000 23000586 INV 02/28/2023 267431-00           86153        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152130 6212       FEWELL WT CHEM,DRUG 30.16
2 03152130 6299       FEWELL WT OTHER OPE 2,419.64

2,449.80
CHECK TOTAL 2,449.80

CHARMAINE SMITH      401184 0000         INV 02/28/2023 001112685           86029        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550126 6419       ATHLETICS OTHER PRO 184.50
184.50

CHECK TOTAL 184.50

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DgtAdut6FyEcfRAUIo6F44Fk30kG3MNo3Q2%2F451j9eDEG5BSQGIbC%2FazTPbOaCXM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DgtAdut6FyEcfRAUIo6F44Fk30kG3MNo3Q2%2F451j9eDEG5BSQGIbC%2FazTPbOaCXM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XKls0kuhlLfP2ntTA3yr82IYCvpZWEuS7KfPjETzlfs%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WVzw2c3J57B0I6WpUuInamz6LQY9rNPCYPpErEO21B29N1m0Fez3UEP38KFrhkn9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VgY3hWAQtg2fNZlMAiAGF9Yisf%2BveVRCxA%2FSLw%2BaGXqtJFfDYh0NvNI%2F97RoBhPZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VgY3hWAQtg2fNZlMAiAGF9Yisf%2BveVRCxA%2FSLw%2BaGXqtJFfDYh0NvNI%2F97RoBhPZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VgY3hWAQtg2fNZlMAiAGF9Yisf%2BveVRCxA%2FSLw%2BaGXqtJFfDYh0NvNI%2F97RoBhPZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F1Za5MiVlTw6s5PagG7d%2BPDJLIophNZyzHbMEUb37dD474CCYRFO%2BvHdJ7PoGby3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F1Za5MiVlTw6s5PagG7d%2BPDJLIophNZyzHbMEUb37dD474CCYRFO%2BvHdJ7PoGby3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lbBNaJPV24%2BDVBwbYgQVX3d03lP1xrEBIa3LBQEJoQ3CUdsdsVoR1QHdTG2JAxLn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gblpeVKxRAmYJXJiK7DK7G1UIVIus4ikHtnZXseQxtfvo0bu5Hq4Gw0nk%2B8JlUuI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wefUB3tMjXDo3tRmZWAb8oSX0nRz4vDxTWfkLt4nOfPqpEeBcwvzuuDPlDlbmN0O
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wefUB3tMjXDo3tRmZWAb8oSX0nRz4vDxTWfkLt4nOfPqpEeBcwvzuuDPlDlbmN0O
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wefUB3tMjXDo3tRmZWAb8oSX0nRz4vDxTWfkLt4nOfPqpEeBcwvzuuDPlDlbmN0O
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dBVzGyawI2sW4D7S5g%2B4jrcjfNdnNaeDJ4i48%2BB15Wp7K5bKNZPcfPkHzPmJrJJu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dBVzGyawI2sW4D7S5g%2B4jrcjfNdnNaeDJ4i48%2BB15Wp7K5bKNZPcfPkHzPmJrJJu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TfOoMM1PgUvjGyW686MoLCwesXOQXcDedEQQuO1XivgcGhwoZKuCj685nUwTvtHl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3xMtp1GREQvwrsxZ7NMtmA6H04nHmJC%2FEGxHo3Hih9ZN3RH0DCy1xSC%2F%2BF76rj%2BN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sZ%2FERC2xoFhuyk8ARIYP4k%2FgyOhWVPsqFvnJRiNWaYtQqC8bLOMb%2B7970LJBHawK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sZ%2FERC2xoFhuyk8ARIYP4k%2FgyOhWVPsqFvnJRiNWaYtQqC8bLOMb%2B7970LJBHawK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sZ%2FERC2xoFhuyk8ARIYP4k%2FgyOhWVPsqFvnJRiNWaYtQqC8bLOMb%2B7970LJBHawK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7ZixolF7HKs54AcfjxEIT%2BNhhxKRQdMOigF3F%2BaNK53szoPOYZvcJFWjxHHK%2FMyS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7ZixolF7HKs54AcfjxEIT%2BNhhxKRQdMOigF3F%2BaNK53szoPOYZvcJFWjxHHK%2FMyS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iwzVIyWIJTz0%2F9v4MPQWF10ASToXd8EcKH7H9ViNLmk8BHonqfQQH%2FIV34cND6aE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5QFmxlAz9niFwauJp6rrjl7Jk%2BoFIomI%2BnqjFm4a5JKl59Ua0ZwkEin5PiCokf4i
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UMwOjTUlF%2Ff7bkWQJblkZdzR3jhOS0MsEn64hR9579odsAlzJoKzBBK2KRmpS6dU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UMwOjTUlF%2Ff7bkWQJblkZdzR3jhOS0MsEn64hR9579odsAlzJoKzBBK2KRmpS6dU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UMwOjTUlF%2Ff7bkWQJblkZdzR3jhOS0MsEn64hR9579odsAlzJoKzBBK2KRmpS6dU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vO97c9Zt%2BihEoB4RZGNlux3AktgomNljhmnh74BP2B80BYofu5p8aCi7841h68lN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vO97c9Zt%2BihEoB4RZGNlux3AktgomNljhmnh74BP2B80BYofu5p8aCi7841h68lN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9dJ2Pk4UDE%2B8nQaYtuJcG52i1LyP9kL7Ok85CV0dpx6c1sdXZzn8s%2FR1RWXdKieQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VlOlgXeSCd%2F05YOw0nX9MVsFTwG3m%2FBTve1D41jCQSRcRz4BczA4XDlHbgCO7P8M
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4G%2BXKPGwkN5E81YsvZU62OAX%2FXp8CQ%2BDbiCuDxq7hJ5b7mkMbp8PrpGNH7LKxUQW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4G%2BXKPGwkN5E81YsvZU62OAX%2FXp8CQ%2BDbiCuDxq7hJ5b7mkMbp8PrpGNH7LKxUQW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4G%2BXKPGwkN5E81YsvZU62OAX%2FXp8CQ%2BDbiCuDxq7hJ5b7mkMbp8PrpGNH7LKxUQW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RW%2FmhSwZ%2FD%2F5CGcjcbYHw3NrD8hxAJ7WRXFx9JN%2BrkEI0a%2FuifnO%2FIZhOoEaKZdv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RW%2FmhSwZ%2FD%2F5CGcjcbYHw3NrD8hxAJ7WRXFx9JN%2BrkEI0a%2FuifnO%2FIZhOoEaKZdv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RW%2FmhSwZ%2FD%2F5CGcjcbYHw3NrD8hxAJ7WRXFx9JN%2BrkEI0a%2FuifnO%2FIZhOoEaKZdv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=801Gip4wQuF9VEDHTziFvxZWcvqX3AwL%2Bm%2B008fPfoUdwP4pGP1Z%2FJo39GVFDy%2Fu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=801Gip4wQuF9VEDHTziFvxZWcvqX3AwL%2Bm%2B008fPfoUdwP4pGP1Z%2FJo39GVFDy%2Fu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TDP4s500tlYXq0UQqkkymhiFmWle9u1kHkc85r0vdx0%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WAUb9t3F0AQksTDQwTEL%2FPxKa2hJxWNX6b8JSgpV5n7gktUwxMhG9zVRkInikfyu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vrxAEeFZYk2qJnqihOIY%2F3zhjptD911W1HVE8Z72EleghZxz%2F8T0pvkW7YSl8J6C
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vrxAEeFZYk2qJnqihOIY%2F3zhjptD911W1HVE8Z72EleghZxz%2F8T0pvkW7YSl8J6C
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vrxAEeFZYk2qJnqihOIY%2F3zhjptD911W1HVE8Z72EleghZxz%2F8T0pvkW7YSl8J6C


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/23/2023 10:10:19
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

6Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD022823 02/28/2023
DUE DATE: 02/28/2023

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

CINTAS CORPORATION   40789 0000         EFT 02/14/2023 4141873866          84236        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145125 6516       SBD -   D UNIFORMS, 235.26
235.26

CINTAS CORPORATION   40789 0000         EFT 02/28/2023 4145978211          85745        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00146130 6516       P W- PARK UNIFORMS, 12.48
12.48

CINTAS CORPORATION   40789 0000         EFT 02/28/2023 4145422946          85787        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145610 6217       VEHICLE M UNIFORMS  111.86
111.86

CINTAS CORPORATION   40789 0000         EFT 02/28/2023 4146130375          85866        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145700 6516       CUSTODIAL UNIFORMS, 166.43
166.43

CINTAS CORPORATION   40789 0000         EFT 02/28/2023 4146130313          85867        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145300 6516       CARE & MA UNIFORMS, 118.49
118.49

CINTAS CORPORATION   40789 0000         EFT 02/28/2023 4145978394          85868        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144410 6516       ADMINISTR UNIFORMS, 59.29
59.29

CINTAS CORPORATION   40789 0000         EFT 02/28/2023 4145979359          85886        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144160 6516       FIRE VEHI UNIFORMS, 55.78
55.78

CINTAS CORPORATION   40789 0000         EFT 02/28/2023 4145979291          85887        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144160 6516       FIRE VEHI UNIFORMS, 167.33
167.33

CINTAS CORPORATION   40789 0000         EFT 02/28/2023 4146117268          85893        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152135 6317       O B CURTI OTHER REP 155.90
155.90

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CUwz6rC4I7EApltyrBVmMJG5P1q%2F5wtz7VD4fVbPW1%2Btv9zJL9o%2BUmgiy8u6qxvi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CUwz6rC4I7EApltyrBVmMJG5P1q%2F5wtz7VD4fVbPW1%2Btv9zJL9o%2BUmgiy8u6qxvi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=swupP4mSkkTLhI%2FcxsIJkPoewQsF%2Fna0VKRRE%2FExt9g%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1LYANrJtBD5ktvke0XixsEilpLIBEfrwJv4CLPDyLPkExpGjX3ig3k5iFh7Ubf5D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iwLWWo9RJi8m9O5A6bfUN9T0RuFULB8S4pKH7Cb%2Bh5I%2BdKV3AvaiobY0xZmhItHB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iwLWWo9RJi8m9O5A6bfUN9T0RuFULB8S4pKH7Cb%2Bh5I%2BdKV3AvaiobY0xZmhItHB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iwLWWo9RJi8m9O5A6bfUN9T0RuFULB8S4pKH7Cb%2Bh5I%2BdKV3AvaiobY0xZmhItHB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F5EeOBHyO9jwSXaV%2BGVrdykMkCEdEc1hfUEI5YXmznl1nj7YlV19otbkYVNBJmLT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F5EeOBHyO9jwSXaV%2BGVrdykMkCEdEc1hfUEI5YXmznl1nj7YlV19otbkYVNBJmLT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fp9a7PKG97TasawEmn5DM9S2%2FH7BfYWHF3HkL2kYD3M%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xRtxPleyv9wJOu3xhaVHrQTWT7WNVMl6e%2FnOrsroH%2FBzmHYeR%2FaTlOgkCkv5Y07J
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TLn%2BEVQHc%2FFdP3R%2FBZyXsZ4V4UI5lyUUVJTk%2FumXtb0obmyurSiXiFE9VvtjbgOv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TLn%2BEVQHc%2FFdP3R%2FBZyXsZ4V4UI5lyUUVJTk%2FumXtb0obmyurSiXiFE9VvtjbgOv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TLn%2BEVQHc%2FFdP3R%2FBZyXsZ4V4UI5lyUUVJTk%2FumXtb0obmyurSiXiFE9VvtjbgOv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qeV0HVYNUz7NBQ802NITVOrzgkkBMTRethvRRGQIIHyKV55KUUizfBcxQsXoA7%2Bu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qeV0HVYNUz7NBQ802NITVOrzgkkBMTRethvRRGQIIHyKV55KUUizfBcxQsXoA7%2Bu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lhb6E501N03WlH0LjXmD3fFHXIc18Oq1V%2FWIE%2BcO308%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1NYrYmOmsovJ2TWnTpT1SVfAEANCGi1ld4N5AQIRvWjY9L%2BX1%2FAd1d1DJW68C%2FwA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GmCwznbbmYX3YtnvRFzU0sjoTVxo4f%2BGvI7WL8UDJrQw%2BEf8Xi3EDTKkL431CooQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GmCwznbbmYX3YtnvRFzU0sjoTVxo4f%2BGvI7WL8UDJrQw%2BEf8Xi3EDTKkL431CooQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GmCwznbbmYX3YtnvRFzU0sjoTVxo4f%2BGvI7WL8UDJrQw%2BEf8Xi3EDTKkL431CooQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ruBMd2l4roDIQItLsRDPkuvNd1bjn3XZ9d1eyhpd5%2FNtOPWvi%2FEbgzypNvkp%2BS8B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ruBMd2l4roDIQItLsRDPkuvNd1bjn3XZ9d1eyhpd5%2FNtOPWvi%2FEbgzypNvkp%2BS8B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A88p7GIwNhDPCR1SIUlEWn3C2eG2iTBeDX3zJeW%2BKVM%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6tM9NxDVWLocb19mefnfS0UAI2TcUTEh5QfEc0Abd1nnrsmg2q%2F3duj%2BM4LKn%2F2V
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lmwdwrvfwLJNJxhOQqjc5kRNZVjYCjl0CdHgf1RhtK4t3NBOAH5%2B47uQsVbn5%2F73
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lmwdwrvfwLJNJxhOQqjc5kRNZVjYCjl0CdHgf1RhtK4t3NBOAH5%2B47uQsVbn5%2F73
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lmwdwrvfwLJNJxhOQqjc5kRNZVjYCjl0CdHgf1RhtK4t3NBOAH5%2B47uQsVbn5%2F73
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BiiJdVrQ28q9u7YqPDOuvMsvmbv%2FR8Ogd4Wu1rvvAuH5zagxGNC%2FEVx3azy74V91
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BiiJdVrQ28q9u7YqPDOuvMsvmbv%2FR8Ogd4Wu1rvvAuH5zagxGNC%2FEVx3azy74V91
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r8IOYjzzYG8fV1Ig5xDVICPB1EoJPD9uRTaM%2FibTlJY%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yU9j0um1vnHD2%2BBo1qqdU4q50QRRZBvKQmW6x0%2FCfTPLt2v36E%2BDi2yWoOq7vnBq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g2d3AQGWiKkpxKqNTf7GXdGQUSu6lBZ5kFHKwYyYoFi4RKP%2BRM2Q3rLqB3oU2Fet
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g2d3AQGWiKkpxKqNTf7GXdGQUSu6lBZ5kFHKwYyYoFi4RKP%2BRM2Q3rLqB3oU2Fet
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g2d3AQGWiKkpxKqNTf7GXdGQUSu6lBZ5kFHKwYyYoFi4RKP%2BRM2Q3rLqB3oU2Fet
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cE9TqIzYpJ8aHmExSHaBhWu3ERPOQL8KWdiYIeF%2BfpZvzik%2FEBEC10zgJZ6nxbLt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cE9TqIzYpJ8aHmExSHaBhWu3ERPOQL8KWdiYIeF%2BfpZvzik%2FEBEC10zgJZ6nxbLt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y%2BARyighIkY56qhCjM7yfFwpw4BTCaaBoSbo68yUcnM%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9rZVTkG7FHMsx3MKjzd7fLakqJQZd2fxX5HFqKi60uGO8zFQO6YPm6Mrq39DE%2FwU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DRQbKSOumVEtgA0ZFlmaFNqGnLYShAioUd%2BS%2F83%2FWVCCjBqCQ86EEzw%2Fpa12P%2BYr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DRQbKSOumVEtgA0ZFlmaFNqGnLYShAioUd%2BS%2F83%2FWVCCjBqCQ86EEzw%2Fpa12P%2BYr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DRQbKSOumVEtgA0ZFlmaFNqGnLYShAioUd%2BS%2F83%2FWVCCjBqCQ86EEzw%2Fpa12P%2BYr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CYRyPS6M%2BisvjdNrFjigptZd1nvGiVKqQyLjLez2Ltcx0lwW1nym%2FhkeSrYmZYBc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CYRyPS6M%2BisvjdNrFjigptZd1nvGiVKqQyLjLez2Ltcx0lwW1nym%2FhkeSrYmZYBc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bb1t%2Fx4gRIBuzVQDZL1atiQce2SrSHHL2HCz6FvuKtE%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xJN6Tc49D%2BmBmsqwTDtvO%2FWfkwADNTL6uOh9RGl0Xf%2FeE7WSjUtmLuJVUbo%2FtnJc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NnUfwj8FsykmPKcbu%2BfLMEzPU2lk%2B7YG6OdnkFY6Rendw03vJ3csvDK0n2wliDMM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NnUfwj8FsykmPKcbu%2BfLMEzPU2lk%2B7YG6OdnkFY6Rendw03vJ3csvDK0n2wliDMM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NnUfwj8FsykmPKcbu%2BfLMEzPU2lk%2B7YG6OdnkFY6Rendw03vJ3csvDK0n2wliDMM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rUFpI0S2Emxe65fm4GaSMRW4mce27sVufqT3FiwZQaNfHRlKICmPFdB2OQ%2BytyMh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rUFpI0S2Emxe65fm4GaSMRW4mce27sVufqT3FiwZQaNfHRlKICmPFdB2OQ%2BytyMh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DwemXsmlSfltve8CHuR3LoVhqMoeJoWvc54MJnzjONE%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CyG4%2FuMDMXBVYi1bHZyBNUuPBtUQt7LY1exyLjVsViTItANUl4lpcCloYLK9jrx7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5BW4QxrYtbsNyKBMYqBVvl2G%2BSDoAAzB6ChHBcyxj5jkj9he3WlBl7v8NdmDOlVV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5BW4QxrYtbsNyKBMYqBVvl2G%2BSDoAAzB6ChHBcyxj5jkj9he3WlBl7v8NdmDOlVV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5BW4QxrYtbsNyKBMYqBVvl2G%2BSDoAAzB6ChHBcyxj5jkj9he3WlBl7v8NdmDOlVV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eyZ4XcDqYDAepauwg5XY%2F1urCl2wcTg9BXs7q3STR1PlWb6HwMWl%2FJlF0BAd7QJW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eyZ4XcDqYDAepauwg5XY%2F1urCl2wcTg9BXs7q3STR1PlWb6HwMWl%2FJlF0BAd7QJW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AJESSOzm7J7iDGW0x1MSKfOk7gkmk9uMX8%2BTxvxfqfU%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EyMS%2BGx8JOn3eXkeQbMU9tIT%2Fo5Pn1laTiCyun2YUr%2FdQccdPQzqe%2FYLy9a0j7Fy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RoQVy5N%2FsAcOe8ccvwkMJgw3cCiclmfhsWA4mwlKmrlRRNMwU69gmOdK%2FZcOmJCc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RoQVy5N%2FsAcOe8ccvwkMJgw3cCiclmfhsWA4mwlKmrlRRNMwU69gmOdK%2FZcOmJCc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RoQVy5N%2FsAcOe8ccvwkMJgw3cCiclmfhsWA4mwlKmrlRRNMwU69gmOdK%2FZcOmJCc


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/23/2023 10:10:19
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

7Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD022823 02/28/2023
DUE DATE: 02/28/2023

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

CINTAS CORPORATION   40789 0000         EFT 02/28/2023 4146117017          85894        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152135 6317       O B CURTI OTHER REP 38.42
38.42

CINTAS CORPORATION   40789 0000         EFT 02/28/2023 4145978614          85915        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00950610 6516       LANDFILL  UNIFORMS, 99.99
99.99

CINTAS CORPORATION   40789 0000         EFT 02/28/2023 4146115473          85918        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152215 6516       MAINTENAN UNIFORMS, 50.24
50.24

CINTAS CORPORATION   40789 0000         EFT 02/28/2023 4146115468          85919        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152215 6516       MAINTENAN UNIFORMS, 14.57
14.57

CINTAS CORPORATION   40789 0000         EFT 02/28/2023 4146115265          85920        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145124 6516       SBD - PAV UNIFORMS, 81.44
81.44

CINTAS CORPORATION   40789 0000         EFT 02/28/2023 4146115070          85921        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145124 6516       SBD - PAV UNIFORMS, 34.87
34.87

CINTAS CORPORATION   40789 0000         EFT 02/28/2023 4146115472          85926        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152220 6217       OPERATION UNIFORMS  179.24
179.24

CINTAS CORPORATION   40789 0000         EFT 02/28/2023 4146683412          86031        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144410 6516       ADMINISTR UNIFORMS, 59.29
59.29

CINTAS CORPORATION   40789 0000         EFT 02/28/2023 4146818119          86040        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152220 6217       OPERATION UNIFORMS  179.24
179.24

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3XNXtrC61LeNnkR6C10AMCiqFZ73jjjqNmWmgOKpNrLxH7OgrA1rYQbIgZqUXsFF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3XNXtrC61LeNnkR6C10AMCiqFZ73jjjqNmWmgOKpNrLxH7OgrA1rYQbIgZqUXsFF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zZ9NgRrsxZ8hxsTstP%2FvssrFxuSbBypWSvQTUD8TJlo%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FyNN0MLPulPn5fSp%2FUigk%2FdL5kbxl%2BH6dRFQTQKSCp4Jnf93tCmnP6uFZCtVOfQU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c%2Fr1Nk6XaBDd6XvYJe1XV6lQPy94BjG5vEQ6CgOiX%2FYhQ4lQdurtclYxmZnb7g5P
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c%2Fr1Nk6XaBDd6XvYJe1XV6lQPy94BjG5vEQ6CgOiX%2FYhQ4lQdurtclYxmZnb7g5P
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c%2Fr1Nk6XaBDd6XvYJe1XV6lQPy94BjG5vEQ6CgOiX%2FYhQ4lQdurtclYxmZnb7g5P
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9x3TwTn8TrAilZGI0dbpE3kBW2hKGXKx1yVyBl4pajYL1fqxjjYRuBLVUp1LxiZG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9x3TwTn8TrAilZGI0dbpE3kBW2hKGXKx1yVyBl4pajYL1fqxjjYRuBLVUp1LxiZG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D5mmpQJ4kO1VWl1yypKSwQs44W86KRlFaCXxWhlNSW8%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S3PLXm6N6rinWrazQRlcP4xvLDh27CO1XMMYt7tILfCvd9aRrEuphlMm5iRRY9EB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zj3OGRX0KZH9LF33YuFycjT0vQy1QtR2GijuDEvC%2FPRLINbun20s4oKPUedh6n3S
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zj3OGRX0KZH9LF33YuFycjT0vQy1QtR2GijuDEvC%2FPRLINbun20s4oKPUedh6n3S
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zj3OGRX0KZH9LF33YuFycjT0vQy1QtR2GijuDEvC%2FPRLINbun20s4oKPUedh6n3S
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VkxETR2MYflMe40%2F5gAMIlBcgbybixwZtaI%2FZ9mg5YZT%2Fq0n731n%2BnwpJ5PbTYSv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VkxETR2MYflMe40%2F5gAMIlBcgbybixwZtaI%2FZ9mg5YZT%2Fq0n731n%2BnwpJ5PbTYSv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gDzk3QOPgWMP5FEDE7sewls9%2BorCBk4M2CsCd7bldZo%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u4YSgludSEdBrAEd2Kp2ec3xvCk4QUBiL1O%2FGHPe3U57yyhUgh2Zqn8A0pEInJQf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=folhEY2cV5mDJpRd9w1UCO0zzGnMQ%2BFVPvr1hqFQfWbvRLqCiBn9q5UByZWTlc7x
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=folhEY2cV5mDJpRd9w1UCO0zzGnMQ%2BFVPvr1hqFQfWbvRLqCiBn9q5UByZWTlc7x
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=folhEY2cV5mDJpRd9w1UCO0zzGnMQ%2BFVPvr1hqFQfWbvRLqCiBn9q5UByZWTlc7x
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nWk8aVEDRvzVYBFEYQJKSPj7d3QR8elLwCNYSWDwk2%2BT%2BCAZF8Mux13%2F6PImQhAv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nWk8aVEDRvzVYBFEYQJKSPj7d3QR8elLwCNYSWDwk2%2BT%2BCAZF8Mux13%2F6PImQhAv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ewdGMme78OEMrvYSyfX7tSnHpGkIq8B%2BAT%2BwyCgeju4%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uFSwBrhogrUy%2FwPlky3%2B7n7Lav0%2BLUp5NlFX4%2Bj%2FRFzC4nWX6yEEVe7pVvXj3YQy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Yzixi3u4DpVm3ddByOfazp26WmE%2BQSAhBco9RpGT2NzMvkJbPvegm5xOfdKZdpBB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Yzixi3u4DpVm3ddByOfazp26WmE%2BQSAhBco9RpGT2NzMvkJbPvegm5xOfdKZdpBB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Yzixi3u4DpVm3ddByOfazp26WmE%2BQSAhBco9RpGT2NzMvkJbPvegm5xOfdKZdpBB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RUb8vTjvRhm99H1h9DYezUGxkrgMmAIbQnw8CgaosYxHjEjCx%2FTy4Ij31BPYynLy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RUb8vTjvRhm99H1h9DYezUGxkrgMmAIbQnw8CgaosYxHjEjCx%2FTy4Ij31BPYynLy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RUpV%2FTrbxQU9Uhi1jA3EBkJBgyF%2BLJG70y4GF1kJPXA%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VUOzmVnbZxQ3%2BtKagloHFuHcPj12et8gPyGZT09ENczAbDr5ZWCXoC%2F3r7wFHZ4D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hg0Zh9fPLUR54%2Fm6%2F%2FgJSV%2FJIvV1kzW09pX120wew1JgCe%2FugosO0bCxgKb7npTj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hg0Zh9fPLUR54%2Fm6%2F%2FgJSV%2FJIvV1kzW09pX120wew1JgCe%2FugosO0bCxgKb7npTj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hg0Zh9fPLUR54%2Fm6%2F%2FgJSV%2FJIvV1kzW09pX120wew1JgCe%2FugosO0bCxgKb7npTj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZYFhF3wu%2BqKLhcfGQ63bTdKC842DlZm3TlgwtvSu2030%2BPAoD4k1ETbBAXAZFLkE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZYFhF3wu%2BqKLhcfGQ63bTdKC842DlZm3TlgwtvSu2030%2BPAoD4k1ETbBAXAZFLkE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8TtBa%2B%2FPwb6Zh0FGFeun9dHjKPWF%2BlhvXhbpQntXtmU%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zzlO2t0fwyKeCBlAGiRPQz0f%2BfKPoAyo7R2BXC7ax4mYOpwGWHUs9H53pIpZg0GB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=40lPY87IsWXTS%2F7um3Y%2BhIo%2BDFcaqfBYn9MH8QMQaeX7Bm%2Bl6H11TRRWhYwjQrae
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=40lPY87IsWXTS%2F7um3Y%2BhIo%2BDFcaqfBYn9MH8QMQaeX7Bm%2Bl6H11TRRWhYwjQrae
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=40lPY87IsWXTS%2F7um3Y%2BhIo%2BDFcaqfBYn9MH8QMQaeX7Bm%2Bl6H11TRRWhYwjQrae
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ygA%2Fww2xURju6D7N1JxYeW%2Fibt0RJ%2FzewDWK0bIv3EAeC%2F9dRlgw4D4a5CcG5AmU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ygA%2Fww2xURju6D7N1JxYeW%2Fibt0RJ%2FzewDWK0bIv3EAeC%2F9dRlgw4D4a5CcG5AmU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7leixsFp3No8z0%2BfCmx7Q0vaLHWAEHij5JP%2F7aazQHY%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ORrXMsbnT%2Bh8%2FWUkOW3vk%2BxEtu4XBl8QWZllX5Hae%2FOrLBQ0gL38U6gdImq6zOPM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d%2BkRseSk3u3YjO6dh30kzDmKBmzDJTPxj48LeLYsm1j%2BDrflF4pwDdglbAOCeBzI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d%2BkRseSk3u3YjO6dh30kzDmKBmzDJTPxj48LeLYsm1j%2BDrflF4pwDdglbAOCeBzI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d%2BkRseSk3u3YjO6dh30kzDmKBmzDJTPxj48LeLYsm1j%2BDrflF4pwDdglbAOCeBzI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NguE1r3Y3mBWWrwv0Zxbb8annDnW4hcGS8cJBPqxbQguKKZGWCiQuCPlNC5bZgEi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NguE1r3Y3mBWWrwv0Zxbb8annDnW4hcGS8cJBPqxbQguKKZGWCiQuCPlNC5bZgEi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3kRyenJxZI97pFtbfrskV7299zaatnmCYKW4awpsFww%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hRXo3NMxw4%2FWAeec0i0QZcwH6lQj00fJBon4%2FZiV4qb418yEIPLFC%2Fs%2F%2BZjQLROJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tZT%2BAYshAuwA%2FQBeAMXaVxjxLlvmYJfNz4Wh5oErQUlUYwewTihhQ8s9W6BAjEd7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tZT%2BAYshAuwA%2FQBeAMXaVxjxLlvmYJfNz4Wh5oErQUlUYwewTihhQ8s9W6BAjEd7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tZT%2BAYshAuwA%2FQBeAMXaVxjxLlvmYJfNz4Wh5oErQUlUYwewTihhQ8s9W6BAjEd7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mQc5ocDbnoxuGB1ro8w0lEEniMCKm47mNf%2FOx232ENdiU7IeqduQWSpaIhKfmQDR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mQc5ocDbnoxuGB1ro8w0lEEniMCKm47mNf%2FOx232ENdiU7IeqduQWSpaIhKfmQDR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6cJr%2BrAjqXCNL0YDUpjMW0oLLAfkSMfmgE8yVsWuqvg%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qG9aeiblEWg7F52ZlfQHP%2Bp0aCyukns9aT72w5Bp9ndxTKemrboAyWD6lcN1ZiWy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OepH2NNzjy043HbZQR%2Bv1Bky5gyzAD6%2Fx3BEhf0v7CvBSCSpC9C2KES%2FzcUydxVe
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OepH2NNzjy043HbZQR%2Bv1Bky5gyzAD6%2Fx3BEhf0v7CvBSCSpC9C2KES%2FzcUydxVe
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OepH2NNzjy043HbZQR%2Bv1Bky5gyzAD6%2Fx3BEhf0v7CvBSCSpC9C2KES%2FzcUydxVe


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/23/2023 10:10:19
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

8Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD022823 02/28/2023
DUE DATE: 02/28/2023

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

CINTAS CORPORATION   40789 0000         EFT 02/28/2023 4146818084          86044        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152215 6516       MAINTENAN UNIFORMS, 14.57
14.57

CINTAS CORPORATION   40789 0000         EFT 02/28/2023 4146818056          86045        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152215 6516       MAINTENAN UNIFORMS, 56.49
56.49

CINTAS CORPORATION   40789 0000         EFT 02/28/2023 4146817975          86046        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145124 6516       SBD - PAV UNIFORMS, 81.44
81.44

CINTAS CORPORATION   40789 0000         EFT 02/28/2023 4146817758          86047        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145124 6516       SBD - PAV UNIFORMS, 10.52
10.52

CINTAS CORPORATION   40789 0000         EFT 02/28/2023 4146833369          86080        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145700 6516       CUSTODIAL UNIFORMS, 166.43
166.43

CINTAS CORPORATION   40789 0000         EFT 02/28/2023 4146833376          86081        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145300 6516       CARE & MA UNIFORMS, 117.78
117.78

CINTAS CORPORATION   40789 0000         EFT 02/28/2023 4146684464          86112        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144160 6516       FIRE VEHI UNIFORMS, 61.09
61.09

CINTAS CORPORATION   40789 0000         EFT 02/28/2023 4146115835          86139        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145125 6516       SBD -   D UNIFORMS, 202.80
202.80

CINTAS CORPORATION   40789 0000         EFT 02/28/2023 4146818387          86164        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145125 6516       SBD -   D UNIFORMS, 219.30
219.30

CHECK TOTAL 2,750.54

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AicOCo4%2FYskcQrI5Ya%2F5y%2F%2Fpb4LPlcjtZxOevO1G306bRSioPkPSvtDGCkPiXaET
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AicOCo4%2FYskcQrI5Ya%2F5y%2F%2Fpb4LPlcjtZxOevO1G306bRSioPkPSvtDGCkPiXaET
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i5%2FQz5s91t3X2oOUe2pXJ5D0xGjMJB%2BVECkrJzKSZxM%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PmSBufhfrSjA0QXF0NAcn4VR1LWGV2QAqCujFBwwUDMm6kQlDzdrWGEsRc%2BW6Trd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VeOZQes4Yungt14Ccv9tLq73H2hXoOyZYqO10W9o%2B379SedAxKtAXs0DlZJiYzvy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VeOZQes4Yungt14Ccv9tLq73H2hXoOyZYqO10W9o%2B379SedAxKtAXs0DlZJiYzvy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VeOZQes4Yungt14Ccv9tLq73H2hXoOyZYqO10W9o%2B379SedAxKtAXs0DlZJiYzvy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OR5D8LfPDzijfJU%2Bp4muh9v1MRT5cd7f5KGlYZ22%2F%2BxbJ9T7szJQMN%2BKT1uPqFs1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OR5D8LfPDzijfJU%2Bp4muh9v1MRT5cd7f5KGlYZ22%2F%2BxbJ9T7szJQMN%2BKT1uPqFs1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gmamOpDqfHaUlOyE7hZGaq1q9LHYYoVtoHs5HhPZisQ%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fyybz7Ggb4l%2BgPhjKzhK9m3zNvJinSgUWUoq4eIriq8dPC7ZsyhXPMQoiuxVcolI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=po%2Bm86%2BQuvP%2BDzEU8ss5LMYwNaaZ9MB8sX2vqQ%2Bqb3cW2KMXuFxtKgSgF5jSf3Id
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=po%2Bm86%2BQuvP%2BDzEU8ss5LMYwNaaZ9MB8sX2vqQ%2Bqb3cW2KMXuFxtKgSgF5jSf3Id
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=po%2Bm86%2BQuvP%2BDzEU8ss5LMYwNaaZ9MB8sX2vqQ%2Bqb3cW2KMXuFxtKgSgF5jSf3Id
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B08V5%2BqKaGf1P6rmvvaN75TQteAFMaSRko%2BkuBlFltbU5e4XMpDTDmQ7LagmE8jq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B08V5%2BqKaGf1P6rmvvaN75TQteAFMaSRko%2BkuBlFltbU5e4XMpDTDmQ7LagmE8jq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=900SqXZXVx%2F3zlUxnHGzOjzeq7DbF3GH0i09CErGt0w%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VjCqLRRJzlH8XHD4QlBCSjLn83ubQf3y29WzXlkj%2FGW3ZGGKW69L0oGNQTYSBszT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zRbBO7vJMlnsKanuFifXPvKP%2BaXBK3YnMqzd92qjmpvvTlDQ65x%2Bw%2F6BTenl0pDl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zRbBO7vJMlnsKanuFifXPvKP%2BaXBK3YnMqzd92qjmpvvTlDQ65x%2Bw%2F6BTenl0pDl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zRbBO7vJMlnsKanuFifXPvKP%2BaXBK3YnMqzd92qjmpvvTlDQ65x%2Bw%2F6BTenl0pDl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qea%2FJe%2FrFTzjSOJbEVqaE6oe9OtzPPnMASx4MlDrk4pEXNLjwUq91LbpHuCNAE%2FA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qea%2FJe%2FrFTzjSOJbEVqaE6oe9OtzPPnMASx4MlDrk4pEXNLjwUq91LbpHuCNAE%2FA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FDZyaDLQOQ3hAU%2FgkN2llh174KBroidc6eT30n3k0H4%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VgK5Y52Sj1Td4r6CM2KEGpbyrBJBB%2FA41xxJG80SnNSsUxGbM6fphgAdfhWtV4iB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ouII0HsMIE43ag6gUe4HsaL%2BPSKm5Cl1o4nSN928YEnBpeP5G3GCggZiJOipcEhV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ouII0HsMIE43ag6gUe4HsaL%2BPSKm5Cl1o4nSN928YEnBpeP5G3GCggZiJOipcEhV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ouII0HsMIE43ag6gUe4HsaL%2BPSKm5Cl1o4nSN928YEnBpeP5G3GCggZiJOipcEhV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gz7x0sZBdLRYqq9cg7SHmT1mjpTEFdLRzNkgqcPfWxyZJOn6UzDj30xLXdUA42Ez
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gz7x0sZBdLRYqq9cg7SHmT1mjpTEFdLRzNkgqcPfWxyZJOn6UzDj30xLXdUA42Ez
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DeFh8p0MgxXK2hE8gX4nCk82yFIBVHvepQHmSwBqZ8Q%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mW8JyTAPs%2FWKDaeCmRpN5qqXzD6varTfiX9JotlRJ3hAbEhrl7ad80l%2FYArjSg0n
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eM4ce4RR8amh9hWceWpBXI8vffbgwVWPTjRNfSEpkZfNOWZePdyRq6QwtKW6XBAc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eM4ce4RR8amh9hWceWpBXI8vffbgwVWPTjRNfSEpkZfNOWZePdyRq6QwtKW6XBAc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eM4ce4RR8amh9hWceWpBXI8vffbgwVWPTjRNfSEpkZfNOWZePdyRq6QwtKW6XBAc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5Q63KlhtvSUDjy8Itt3PDZRbeFlEsDf%2FFufiMsXfIXsmAf4OQV98sy7Ey3V4mr9o
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5Q63KlhtvSUDjy8Itt3PDZRbeFlEsDf%2FFufiMsXfIXsmAf4OQV98sy7Ey3V4mr9o
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dXiQAgJQH5Xsv4Dof0Rq%2FIitkIW6SWSYVQIIyxxKyRA%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XZsFTX1xhDVcFeKgCJQVA5aasxbbzw3%2FALffHBAEV0%2BwMjDoZTKI3N30fD4W7P6x
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NTGY%2Bxd1C8fbCOLwN74GrfIdvQxTtP44kJBy0GEDE5NyiXTbqDdmur0cGy7up%2B6u
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NTGY%2Bxd1C8fbCOLwN74GrfIdvQxTtP44kJBy0GEDE5NyiXTbqDdmur0cGy7up%2B6u
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NTGY%2Bxd1C8fbCOLwN74GrfIdvQxTtP44kJBy0GEDE5NyiXTbqDdmur0cGy7up%2B6u
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dR9ZDey%2BXLDJcWQm9%2FZ9RU85DfoBHkCd4QjTwI1R%2BLCqwDROC7r80tlbAk2dpif1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dR9ZDey%2BXLDJcWQm9%2FZ9RU85DfoBHkCd4QjTwI1R%2BLCqwDROC7r80tlbAk2dpif1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gBzK6GUFIULBPwJYjg0siwzrz6BV3luzoPK7PlKA3M8%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9aZQuERCPFf38UesxKvJTreyFLl%2B4h8eN7HxSMixcj11nlJCrmhTHrH4iqc6gUFh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b50H3g7n9wkpG2dUm9P7yH4p40ryA%2BfRrwcNkjbDVwsREiyxKHOt84BRRSk0RVUb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b50H3g7n9wkpG2dUm9P7yH4p40ryA%2BfRrwcNkjbDVwsREiyxKHOt84BRRSk0RVUb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b50H3g7n9wkpG2dUm9P7yH4p40ryA%2BfRrwcNkjbDVwsREiyxKHOt84BRRSk0RVUb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E6b4rqpGLax5glFLekLnbyae%2BhovpYkEbqSJ7dnwgwRnZbOc%2Bk61Ff0arzW1Gsyr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E6b4rqpGLax5glFLekLnbyae%2BhovpYkEbqSJ7dnwgwRnZbOc%2Bk61Ff0arzW1Gsyr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z7%2FXGIW3Njumxxt930zQvZ39WB%2BNCKQL8gQ0lIg1nj0%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uNkH5g0%2FuXgvTrkKT6m%2FJnLu7zCrD%2F4NfjeZ3BBp2%2FSt6T29PB6FsPKtdEkTPFoH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8Eo1%2BQ%2FMr1I3JZsOPabRRR3sSmQx%2BYbEmwx2o%2FF4cTD%2BNrNhjprJqX38zjv87BtY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8Eo1%2BQ%2FMr1I3JZsOPabRRR3sSmQx%2BYbEmwx2o%2FF4cTD%2BNrNhjprJqX38zjv87BtY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8Eo1%2BQ%2FMr1I3JZsOPabRRR3sSmQx%2BYbEmwx2o%2FF4cTD%2BNrNhjprJqX38zjv87BtY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FHOQwh8njJV0Cf8M9n9%2BstGRV0TWTh4yXiwUk2ni219DUHLW4i1PKLk6B345HSsQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FHOQwh8njJV0Cf8M9n9%2BstGRV0TWTh4yXiwUk2ni219DUHLW4i1PKLk6B345HSsQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1HJ7jK6%2B2MjSBuGN9AwwACO6n3XLK3MMTGAq9bPaLVo%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F85LzP5hKJp%2BR0DEtt7YeDLMjgDac7drzFzOtpEH4ggSEG0OAQCwpat4AnMohdyN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FjJ1qfoq681a4my4OtV9SdclHf4NysIrKLV68sRbyradGns%2BavaS36pTXpXKENhD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FjJ1qfoq681a4my4OtV9SdclHf4NysIrKLV68sRbyradGns%2BavaS36pTXpXKENhD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FjJ1qfoq681a4my4OtV9SdclHf4NysIrKLV68sRbyradGns%2BavaS36pTXpXKENhD


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/23/2023 10:10:19
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

9Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD022823 02/28/2023
DUE DATE: 02/28/2023

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

COLEMAN NICHOLAS     69650 0000         EFT 02/28/2023 02162023            86120        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00140770 6414       PUBLIC DE SPECIAL L 15,000.00
15,000.00

CHECK TOTAL 15,000.00

COMCAST CABLE        66021 0000         INV 02/28/2023 83964104413956190223 86015        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00140610 6514       INFORMATI RENTAL OF 13.37
13.37

CHECK TOTAL 13.37

CORE & MAIN LP       13260 0000 23000174 INV 02/28/2023 R831453             86042        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 031     1503       WATER/SEW WATER/SEW 1,561.00
1,561.00

CHECK TOTAL 1,561.00

CROW BURLINGAME CO DB60499 0000 23000668 INV 02/28/2023 233-492887          84276        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145610 6316       VEHICLE M MOTOR VEH 4,635.26
4,635.26

CROW BURLINGAME CO DB60499 0000         INV 02/28/2023 233-491541          84959        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145125 6316       SBD -   D MOTOR VEH 640.00
640.00

CROW BURLINGAME CO DB60499 0000 88230109 INV 02/28/2023 233-495979          85994        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144120 6316       EMERGENCY MOTOR VEH 358.02
358.02

CROW BURLINGAME CO DB60499 0000 88230115 INV 02/23/2023 233-496451          86000        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144120 6316       EMERGENCY MOTOR VEH 152.28
152.28

CROW BURLINGAME CO DB60499 0000 88230116 INV 02/28/2023 233-496602          86106        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144120 6316       EMERGENCY MOTOR VEH 569.27
569.27

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vUMgvcndoeg9Irq6te9RPiaCRzNhA4j3%2FCUB7Vxm%2F%2FRzSz%2B5Z1THpgK9Q30bHQCI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vUMgvcndoeg9Irq6te9RPiaCRzNhA4j3%2FCUB7Vxm%2F%2FRzSz%2B5Z1THpgK9Q30bHQCI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5FktQQhw%2Fl1KSQC1gzQl4UBLduVMSSyCi4SRvx0k9w0%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aieAi4D8fmvQCg9xH%2FOMOFDz%2FSNesQ3CAPzSHsx1zLPhK%2F%2FVeXrbgA3Rf%2BMAhvYT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qxTsN0wX3uGsUL8CWzd%2BLQumdFp73dlITDeFuzLwBeTFtvZLj4RPn6YYKF249rCB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qxTsN0wX3uGsUL8CWzd%2BLQumdFp73dlITDeFuzLwBeTFtvZLj4RPn6YYKF249rCB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qxTsN0wX3uGsUL8CWzd%2BLQumdFp73dlITDeFuzLwBeTFtvZLj4RPn6YYKF249rCB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jHSQ9SlGqBfnGOSsxQopu2E5PJikOxOSXauDRpVlNCFLvEWgsC%2B4FyP3UW6e%2FPRp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jHSQ9SlGqBfnGOSsxQopu2E5PJikOxOSXauDRpVlNCFLvEWgsC%2B4FyP3UW6e%2FPRp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IDfmwCSlP%2FoxI9bXLhwl6tEi2bDsewoglJKnZNY2usA%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0yKD4cvxhntR5iaDu2j5p2iQo2WFfslIl3gLZQza9c8sI976eOhNpGoRteFRr893
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KEj2MnOuWCLrkj223DsJGaPlDLbyXW1b%2BS5quavRiYYg5eB3SfvFyXmAO9cB0JtR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KEj2MnOuWCLrkj223DsJGaPlDLbyXW1b%2BS5quavRiYYg5eB3SfvFyXmAO9cB0JtR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KEj2MnOuWCLrkj223DsJGaPlDLbyXW1b%2BS5quavRiYYg5eB3SfvFyXmAO9cB0JtR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=94Qvc%2B9nTfm4Fobj29ZL2Y0Adb8sdE3DOigKBOn3McJ%2BVoeYzexcWyQjrBKxiFE5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=94Qvc%2B9nTfm4Fobj29ZL2Y0Adb8sdE3DOigKBOn3McJ%2BVoeYzexcWyQjrBKxiFE5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VY6xCg%2BnkDn1u4FCCK3mGrWqGmhSwMKUk%2Bnw%2BW5LXK%2BhdzQQLVXJoJjg4qHLSFaS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X7JTlELkBQceONcD%2Boxsmxy1YRBPJvcXABqwmNDbZbOlBe0wSoeVD8vhVfKmKLIv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B7OHdqRQnqQ6mzC23ryNgUk8%2FaT%2FASRhOo66VBwxFL3lkH1NCk7xFSRH80z4v7wR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B7OHdqRQnqQ6mzC23ryNgUk8%2FaT%2FASRhOo66VBwxFL3lkH1NCk7xFSRH80z4v7wR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B7OHdqRQnqQ6mzC23ryNgUk8%2FaT%2FASRhOo66VBwxFL3lkH1NCk7xFSRH80z4v7wR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d05OVzysRovfhdhhSZ%2BlayQKvqr9aycipgckwUbQDCAynXHY2fc7JLHqg9UHE6WR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d05OVzysRovfhdhhSZ%2BlayQKvqr9aycipgckwUbQDCAynXHY2fc7JLHqg9UHE6WR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wibUf2hk0YYFc3aVOrJVrfLeiXiLRcisBM4pbrpSc%2BjSh%2Bu9DAbB%2F70EJ2TX6HsU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X4HlCoWbezlMjJf1Qa3%2FONwYPrYbKAYvqHovjFS2g3BYYv%2F6aCd0o4E%2Fvdbw33Ml
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aFDmfOZkGLxTxgAH%2FieYZl5JFX41128XKthEfF2na0oYnFV86N1i8QKAbAT2r9A2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aFDmfOZkGLxTxgAH%2FieYZl5JFX41128XKthEfF2na0oYnFV86N1i8QKAbAT2r9A2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aFDmfOZkGLxTxgAH%2FieYZl5JFX41128XKthEfF2na0oYnFV86N1i8QKAbAT2r9A2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZqSJ3%2BG5BN2yDjg29NtPPfUqIHoe9TnA4p3ncbd4aHrHWbU9hn%2FANnYI775fraCW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZqSJ3%2BG5BN2yDjg29NtPPfUqIHoe9TnA4p3ncbd4aHrHWbU9hn%2FANnYI775fraCW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jUf2iFbqT3LmwhRHJovf7uYyxpYBkBInFFd%2B8JoBhEM%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JB%2BiRiyV894wCUSNo6T1XyzT5W6ykRbDRNr5YYPi5SK4JCFtcao7uuuTKAUucEUW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B21%2B40f%2FBHD3iJylcJ5ImlyAOs4kpgnCndLb02ivP7sD4PBOqv3ux9L3sJbS0E%2FA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B21%2B40f%2FBHD3iJylcJ5ImlyAOs4kpgnCndLb02ivP7sD4PBOqv3ux9L3sJbS0E%2FA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B21%2B40f%2FBHD3iJylcJ5ImlyAOs4kpgnCndLb02ivP7sD4PBOqv3ux9L3sJbS0E%2FA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U%2B4T63k3Kj6O9qg8Gb0IdMRJyFOZQdBqrjDBx9Hk%2BpfohAy8OJuH%2FwIf6hPWLi%2B8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U%2B4T63k3Kj6O9qg8Gb0IdMRJyFOZQdBqrjDBx9Hk%2BpfohAy8OJuH%2FwIf6hPWLi%2B8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2Xs3%2F4xmOOvGGx1OomUNz9C7ppA2juhENMXItTRfYcSDIAGop%2FO%2BVu4bf8HT1dtZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IMiptPfN2qRiZnIcllj0sNVQ5VQ2dgz%2BHu1Fn0keul6DBwFFyb%2BNo96LObC8EFqV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9bslkDsCUsnZkD6dg7vZ%2FM4mXf62idtBaM8BAQALvn%2F3zkCml4WEZjOjTeWtEeto
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9bslkDsCUsnZkD6dg7vZ%2FM4mXf62idtBaM8BAQALvn%2F3zkCml4WEZjOjTeWtEeto
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9bslkDsCUsnZkD6dg7vZ%2FM4mXf62idtBaM8BAQALvn%2F3zkCml4WEZjOjTeWtEeto
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8hBOHC9bLWurW%2FVAj%2Bigl933KUf4X0IbmsLTMRZn0pE%2Ba9CnagIi4U9Q1Wqg%2FU89
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8hBOHC9bLWurW%2FVAj%2Bigl933KUf4X0IbmsLTMRZn0pE%2Ba9CnagIi4U9Q1Wqg%2FU89
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Bo5ybJAXzsVR8UaXB%2BM7%2F9myw2gjhd9NLSEziVZmtR0twUgSGSwnWRUfsffCW8WN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4HSG%2FJ7hxo1LhtDQYtk3JBpck0QVzSJvXYPMUQC2yYVagGhIBrNy8qahegyLwU5A
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TfoPbfHJhDaXIVGZa0MZ78rpBCvYK8QyYk7rzfTEXBCJuIkFQ%2Flnd1DahNc8vtr2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TfoPbfHJhDaXIVGZa0MZ78rpBCvYK8QyYk7rzfTEXBCJuIkFQ%2Flnd1DahNc8vtr2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TfoPbfHJhDaXIVGZa0MZ78rpBCvYK8QyYk7rzfTEXBCJuIkFQ%2Flnd1DahNc8vtr2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LixJGcSXshEnhDIE81rgnBV%2F39C7k4Du17zzyYq7nNvaLz9f7qChHr7tN8ShcprH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LixJGcSXshEnhDIE81rgnBV%2F39C7k4Du17zzyYq7nNvaLz9f7qChHr7tN8ShcprH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FsiQcAAYQ1hkuCY17VM1xIhIcH5OpyQBXl5BCUl6RIu7yu0q%2BjP5TTqAUVH6Oc8N
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9NCsA6NRlr9%2B%2BpFcuxODei3%2B1e5JFg7p8FLqB%2FNkXxPmXU4D7m472%2BnaeGk%2F09GN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=toggj3JGb5PCR1BApJfHQFUETgCXq3CugKAIPN6gkPeowrXUtoUDCdz%2BoGmD3fQZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=toggj3JGb5PCR1BApJfHQFUETgCXq3CugKAIPN6gkPeowrXUtoUDCdz%2BoGmD3fQZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=toggj3JGb5PCR1BApJfHQFUETgCXq3CugKAIPN6gkPeowrXUtoUDCdz%2BoGmD3fQZ


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/23/2023 10:10:19
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

10Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD022823 02/28/2023
DUE DATE: 02/28/2023

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

CROW BURLINGAME CO DB60499 0000 88230085 INV 02/28/2023 233-492826          86107        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144120 6316       EMERGENCY MOTOR VEH 582.69
582.69

CHECK TOTAL 6,937.52

CUMMINS MID SOUTH INC4800 0000 88230120 INV 02/28/2023 C6-43110            86004        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144120 6316       EMERGENCY MOTOR VEH 76.89
76.89

CHECK TOTAL 76.89

DEVINEY EQUIPMENT    59412 0000 23000840 INV 02/28/2023 IV62040             85880        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550410 6316       PARKS - M MOTOR VEH 159.50
2 00550410 6422       PARKS - M FREIGHT E 289.78
3 00550410 6464       PARKS - M MACHINE/E 2,698.19

3,147.47
CHECK TOTAL 3,147.47

DOWNTOWN JACKSON PART49532 0000         EFT 02/28/2023 02132023-1          85928        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00750500 6742       BUSINESS  CTOA      199,951.37
199,951.37

CHECK TOTAL 199,951.37

DOXIM UTILITEC LLC   73505 0000         INV 02/28/2023 0123P-INV017929     86089        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152010 6421       WATER/SEW POSTAGE,  19,900.63
19,900.63

DOXIM UTILITEC LLC   73505 0000         INV 02/28/2023 INV017975           86102        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152010 6421       WATER/SEW POSTAGE,  8,767.27
8,767.27

CHECK TOTAL 28,667.90

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wij4vj8RzOAqw8eoUPA7Yk%2FoNP9FmQnEeFZj8NjW%2FYR1Ntz%2FqPNeA8IZhSqJdglj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wij4vj8RzOAqw8eoUPA7Yk%2FoNP9FmQnEeFZj8NjW%2FYR1Ntz%2FqPNeA8IZhSqJdglj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UhSb5NRX3Ry3Vl2W2Cqf%2Bpn%2FznY2RnUkOo9k%2BdRHOI83PLTkuqQb0iReJ3auA0pA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5ge3X4eYdal5CJmNvLFBSLV2GLggZzPnFvTYC86tk2oB8dGKAXZagaHFGJuhwdZj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BYX51MBVNnNT9BUfDQgOAfFCwpKjgbVWR8BjPH%2FzkMxWH6rMub4i52l09lKLVXi1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BYX51MBVNnNT9BUfDQgOAfFCwpKjgbVWR8BjPH%2FzkMxWH6rMub4i52l09lKLVXi1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BYX51MBVNnNT9BUfDQgOAfFCwpKjgbVWR8BjPH%2FzkMxWH6rMub4i52l09lKLVXi1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5TVANj05H1ZDPnjl0w5ITT0EemlFHGcw6L6XXfIIlTGyOamfdQV2NjfiwlD5Biwz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5TVANj05H1ZDPnjl0w5ITT0EemlFHGcw6L6XXfIIlTGyOamfdQV2NjfiwlD5Biwz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NFb%2FUag7eN0BaJUEokhNIIG1jqYaizqy6WQ%2B8rGT21jfuPergJO7G%2B%2BZFWdCYzfm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gKOM4T7yt6tnLxIqYixNWN7RBbvSZzmwt5FnLRaWda%2FwCJKNb5siEXMgRtwmkfpF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rS3BH1Fuj%2BzG7iBZ%2F01UCn6mdt9zHWg2sBk1tMOsQEDkUOT0KL%2FMnXau%2FDq2K5rI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rS3BH1Fuj%2BzG7iBZ%2F01UCn6mdt9zHWg2sBk1tMOsQEDkUOT0KL%2FMnXau%2FDq2K5rI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rS3BH1Fuj%2BzG7iBZ%2F01UCn6mdt9zHWg2sBk1tMOsQEDkUOT0KL%2FMnXau%2FDq2K5rI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wUYlfgRhQt4%2F9DoHsMVVqEPVxYkPBFiGDpAlc2MYn5VC8GhrU9qtWxZaudq7fg0p
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wUYlfgRhQt4%2F9DoHsMVVqEPVxYkPBFiGDpAlc2MYn5VC8GhrU9qtWxZaudq7fg0p
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1kHd72AhuI2551n9ZZOP0zQ4yY9IITPt3Qkm4ME%2B%2Bmz%2B6Y6Sx8BbKZ2kAOLnMtRO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4Q8BxXxnNjTLm5MOi7sV5dVfPe4IRFPut%2FGgyYgO%2BPhdlk8v6kJZ%2BsBNM3PdQoa5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a1KGnzV94SWJTdq%2BWEgB9Kwid34oPC7xo8vRapo6X9Y614G5Iu7F6%2Fw54%2BETBcGJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a1KGnzV94SWJTdq%2BWEgB9Kwid34oPC7xo8vRapo6X9Y614G5Iu7F6%2Fw54%2BETBcGJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a1KGnzV94SWJTdq%2BWEgB9Kwid34oPC7xo8vRapo6X9Y614G5Iu7F6%2Fw54%2BETBcGJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BJB5ctWQHksVAMpbayYTR97HUUBMtVQZFueXUBz%2FB2JnK1iVG9U6MqQleIA76O%2Br
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BJB5ctWQHksVAMpbayYTR97HUUBMtVQZFueXUBz%2FB2JnK1iVG9U6MqQleIA76O%2Br
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BJB5ctWQHksVAMpbayYTR97HUUBMtVQZFueXUBz%2FB2JnK1iVG9U6MqQleIA76O%2Br
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QdWmrdhsO8n8tEAS5TVXOq6tc2O017RdE2hB7hX%2BHtulAqtb8963bC2%2BOnbjEZ4W
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QdWmrdhsO8n8tEAS5TVXOq6tc2O017RdE2hB7hX%2BHtulAqtb8963bC2%2BOnbjEZ4W
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QdWmrdhsO8n8tEAS5TVXOq6tc2O017RdE2hB7hX%2BHtulAqtb8963bC2%2BOnbjEZ4W
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XFKHaveZK1tySVAUZtVQjRaWBINlwB8LVm53Jwlvree5%2F0XrghAo9l7V7WM8kftT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XFKHaveZK1tySVAUZtVQjRaWBINlwB8LVm53Jwlvree5%2F0XrghAo9l7V7WM8kftT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9OAyEYajG2GO2x2Qv9Xdk%2FceOz90iB4hqn0v5qqK%2Bz4%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ejNQY1eShhQ4SkUiFjTwcJieTj%2BKD%2FSHhtdKyIOtumDZAt6dNJzZ4mxeb5ZfdLjj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zfePT9mPB5ofr2BW6cSynOXXqNcg%2FMJvnkyOwSnLHvsufuR%2Bs8znYtaFktgWqlCJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zfePT9mPB5ofr2BW6cSynOXXqNcg%2FMJvnkyOwSnLHvsufuR%2Bs8znYtaFktgWqlCJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zfePT9mPB5ofr2BW6cSynOXXqNcg%2FMJvnkyOwSnLHvsufuR%2Bs8znYtaFktgWqlCJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VTUqDNd2aBFbyxM1mPCHOlw%2BOAw9Abrniyf6yl3gopbF6cOQ8YuI0LkpPy9ggE3r
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VTUqDNd2aBFbyxM1mPCHOlw%2BOAw9Abrniyf6yl3gopbF6cOQ8YuI0LkpPy9ggE3r
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jRQDgXmpCOB%2BdqmTOaro%2BiLSx2hSHn9joA4tyaq9nvM%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qHFiGi9M5%2F0l3EU%2BHfRFtlQ9uwQ1sc403V3azZqpBqSS6asLzmf5l0%2Fdoy1lPHUf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lENAIelCNuUnntGgmCB8M6LDq6XfaotdXnH86LQf1XI3XalG%2BtMJFxWvyGs4QIop
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lENAIelCNuUnntGgmCB8M6LDq6XfaotdXnH86LQf1XI3XalG%2BtMJFxWvyGs4QIop
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lENAIelCNuUnntGgmCB8M6LDq6XfaotdXnH86LQf1XI3XalG%2BtMJFxWvyGs4QIop
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s%2BkKSicfouqGHXeOeZuRQqdbOvj4zuQz3gcBZWAugGEF3Vls1umBW7RpXDQ8%2Frfc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s%2BkKSicfouqGHXeOeZuRQqdbOvj4zuQz3gcBZWAugGEF3Vls1umBW7RpXDQ8%2Frfc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qmW%2F3Yi9qxmhn%2F%2Bir8n3C8mnC8%2BS4%2FlxsS4kemQq884%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tf3cGU1GklQPXXELksGMImVD9ZMcRSIixEV04UcPjHZrET3RN%2Fuh3TmW8Qan0jkz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tkbUGBFTl5xbjUr14tEbusBjB1d%2BltN1hEYOv%2BlzZJUPU9YIzIUOC4J29Fg8A7Xj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tkbUGBFTl5xbjUr14tEbusBjB1d%2BltN1hEYOv%2BlzZJUPU9YIzIUOC4J29Fg8A7Xj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tkbUGBFTl5xbjUr14tEbusBjB1d%2BltN1hEYOv%2BlzZJUPU9YIzIUOC4J29Fg8A7Xj


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/23/2023 10:10:19
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

11Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD022823 02/28/2023
DUE DATE: 02/28/2023

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

DUNCAN PARKING TECH I69111 0000         INV 02/28/2023 DPT044946           83401        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00146130 6240       P W- PARK NON-CAPIT 351.00
351.00

DUNCAN PARKING TECH I69111 0000         INV 02/28/2023 DPT045156           85101        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00146130 6240       P W- PARK NON-CAPIT 36.00
36.00

CHECK TOTAL 387.00

EMERGENCY EQUIPMENT P70982 0000 88230110 EFT 02/28/2023 479293              85995        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144120 6316       EMERGENCY MOTOR VEH 1,544.45
1,544.45

CHECK TOTAL 1,544.45

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 104581368022823     86218        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145400 6451       STREET LI ELECTRIC L 125.52
125.52

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 105760185022823     86219        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145400 6451       STREET LI ELECTRIC L 53.25
53.25

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 106773187a022823    86220        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550110 6451       ADMIN PAR ELECTRIC L 394.46
394.46

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 106773187b022823    86221        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145300 6451       CARE & MA ELECTRIC L 507.16
507.16

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 106773187c022823    86222        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144242 6451       PRECINCT  ELECTRIC L 563.51
563.51

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X2SLLaFxv5DAIdHlx93QOkTY78vYTr9E2Qftj0VJqw5OmfHZtfRmbEMAEqz1laXH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X2SLLaFxv5DAIdHlx93QOkTY78vYTr9E2Qftj0VJqw5OmfHZtfRmbEMAEqz1laXH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O97p%2Bvm6hq1YJ%2FR%2FD0aAxAgAYH4D72bRVQiVMVO4JBI%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qn6AVItm%2B0UWmEBR5zSzsAbRaUHwpPOo%2FpXE%2FEmB7LGTEduNI6lVL9tIYMtlU9vw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GRtOwHwju6gE6JDNPNKvzPg3if8YDTFlYPZVsBWDxN4TFNWQwVfPtUxcctf%2Fo4o4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GRtOwHwju6gE6JDNPNKvzPg3if8YDTFlYPZVsBWDxN4TFNWQwVfPtUxcctf%2Fo4o4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GRtOwHwju6gE6JDNPNKvzPg3if8YDTFlYPZVsBWDxN4TFNWQwVfPtUxcctf%2Fo4o4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QnESkgr3vwmoCzP2t8D2p%2FaVv8wPqQ2a2CIwMfOfquUpmUnPnGQ7hEYesbwDD%2Fih
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QnESkgr3vwmoCzP2t8D2p%2FaVv8wPqQ2a2CIwMfOfquUpmUnPnGQ7hEYesbwDD%2Fih
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QG5kPHxI8BUphO9k7Ip60XXm27qCSuIJ3AIPMGgVA8c%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ov%2BnMJ8I5x6HAOQm59T8D0htwje%2BtGwFcYvAY1u%2Fn9PihNI%2FTtkmlP86jKlhpLPv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rPwjmRDOB2pLYJyTrUxB7THSXtViY2vZXakHNf8ckci6iPwHRwz1UF6ou1sqGRNA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rPwjmRDOB2pLYJyTrUxB7THSXtViY2vZXakHNf8ckci6iPwHRwz1UF6ou1sqGRNA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rPwjmRDOB2pLYJyTrUxB7THSXtViY2vZXakHNf8ckci6iPwHRwz1UF6ou1sqGRNA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qf8tZgD6WMirNq2dhNn8HBkmb5vMUv%2F6lWH4rYmbC%2FP%2FdmVHuUgEmT%2B4QCB3O1kl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qf8tZgD6WMirNq2dhNn8HBkmb5vMUv%2F6lWH4rYmbC%2FP%2FdmVHuUgEmT%2B4QCB3O1kl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UVWT%2BnPKVPn0TMtDRCLUuLYRIIcQdL6gLyoSGiez2LrpoNIaQCMYxx%2B7vNcHxw3%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cIGYHJkcZEJrVGQm1RPzIBEKJiKeAk%2B2vQFzsPJtVKxPjxAaOKD1nL4Km5KY99pl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uvEYpaHOqhj%2FE2wwozMneiTK7OagTdAhE9KFQPU9g4uSBtqNamx8z%2BhyocfOkxSe
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uvEYpaHOqhj%2FE2wwozMneiTK7OagTdAhE9KFQPU9g4uSBtqNamx8z%2BhyocfOkxSe
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uvEYpaHOqhj%2FE2wwozMneiTK7OagTdAhE9KFQPU9g4uSBtqNamx8z%2BhyocfOkxSe
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v9Ck%2FeHkMSAqBTGU45g0q0TyVwLtnOLqe4NK3I4o4qW7TmmuBIR2sZSI%2BtASwBVf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v9Ck%2FeHkMSAqBTGU45g0q0TyVwLtnOLqe4NK3I4o4qW7TmmuBIR2sZSI%2BtASwBVf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O1Mf0xVXEZqeJpc%2BhvhC%2B1na63mvOycdEf2e1rRAF3M%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WvmNPEoIfhP3NivzK2V%2B89l2YdiZK0RCtan4WoGmEbQPUFKgU%2BIEkKr7kMqSgbNa
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2cSc5SzWF0lDxaFfJ8JfPi3RDzonDrrLxgYQYfKuAjqbUiofs2J1SV5XDY4%2Bb0yf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2cSc5SzWF0lDxaFfJ8JfPi3RDzonDrrLxgYQYfKuAjqbUiofs2J1SV5XDY4%2Bb0yf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2cSc5SzWF0lDxaFfJ8JfPi3RDzonDrrLxgYQYfKuAjqbUiofs2J1SV5XDY4%2Bb0yf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tRdKU1BehbgQRhrDUi%2FgfXzXARt4kAZs001%2B9%2FkRY2PRyOkJFD7UI44Xv%2B3ur%2BPp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tRdKU1BehbgQRhrDUi%2FgfXzXARt4kAZs001%2B9%2FkRY2PRyOkJFD7UI44Xv%2B3ur%2BPp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=STzTZ8gNPNr7GMyzpZFvClifJS1NVDWbu8S2HB0dwpU%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jmBYlA0UnO6p2yp1cxEMiSLncNLd99E25boul%2FCenrY10QbqkrfF%2FuNOe82t041r
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OsZX2MEgE7XERsoomjHkeFLJPLSNJj6%2BsbY3q2mf7HZk8KcdyOTKCkaHMoxT583K
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OsZX2MEgE7XERsoomjHkeFLJPLSNJj6%2BsbY3q2mf7HZk8KcdyOTKCkaHMoxT583K
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OsZX2MEgE7XERsoomjHkeFLJPLSNJj6%2BsbY3q2mf7HZk8KcdyOTKCkaHMoxT583K
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ISwb7nL%2BHd%2Bx%2FIAvrUlt9CJxR7zUwr5AzCK7xZt76Nxj9Z%2BTNiuvOChD9VCslG0N
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ISwb7nL%2BHd%2Bx%2FIAvrUlt9CJxR7zUwr5AzCK7xZt76Nxj9Z%2BTNiuvOChD9VCslG0N
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Pllli%2Bo7c7voS0CCucZwKrxMdTSMWsnG0izNg03kTxI%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s83EjzPFhn9lE4H0Un8MSq3AhIQv%2BUeUOnJkJGccXOeHyJFuOqDKJhn7bIDYv28O
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xw0rDdnYVkOyCO6ygHazm7C%2ByouO0K11dhXIZHBPgyZZHLqvWRKAkOJSBQ8xdxVh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xw0rDdnYVkOyCO6ygHazm7C%2ByouO0K11dhXIZHBPgyZZHLqvWRKAkOJSBQ8xdxVh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xw0rDdnYVkOyCO6ygHazm7C%2ByouO0K11dhXIZHBPgyZZHLqvWRKAkOJSBQ8xdxVh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6PXfIjMOdNarUt9twa8GrSWUx4He9GbgaHMoCM9ZtYbWYOFS%2FpkYH2HcXcA6Yd2x
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6PXfIjMOdNarUt9twa8GrSWUx4He9GbgaHMoCM9ZtYbWYOFS%2FpkYH2HcXcA6Yd2x
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XCmlxrqO4IFpBniKe8wkPy4H8fvs7IPVriw2OwU2G1o%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gQLOS%2FERVHRqYPbJ7p2LU%2BiJWQFLv7CaepzC9hBQYonWtPASErVwZzDMOcdfXBpb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L5I61F%2F0LQEwXZNGEt%2FxLDrVU%2F4gmEEAZH83tA1YAWtuHizToAzpMmViwKvGQsSL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L5I61F%2F0LQEwXZNGEt%2FxLDrVU%2F4gmEEAZH83tA1YAWtuHizToAzpMmViwKvGQsSL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L5I61F%2F0LQEwXZNGEt%2FxLDrVU%2F4gmEEAZH83tA1YAWtuHizToAzpMmViwKvGQsSL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pvmFdXp4dK1HzkY%2BesaG6gUoQ1kRSuzDlGduwDWhl2MMVU%2BcUzBU%2Bc8GiIL19bOm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pvmFdXp4dK1HzkY%2BesaG6gUoQ1kRSuzDlGduwDWhl2MMVU%2BcUzBU%2Bc8GiIL19bOm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jErPCP60sn5A7HQJx2fh5rZDadUawfz3m3hCC3PMqpY%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LSI6QCqBbRr6U%2BuuljpM8uw8JRirmgvk2swuVYdnppxEZe0MaLMIr5SnA%2B5dfsjg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bYauIGELFvWTyT77Gqxr0945Mn0gSGlQELh8J6%2B2c7EOdIOEqJeBSpAplZMvFwlU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bYauIGELFvWTyT77Gqxr0945Mn0gSGlQELh8J6%2B2c7EOdIOEqJeBSpAplZMvFwlU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bYauIGELFvWTyT77Gqxr0945Mn0gSGlQELh8J6%2B2c7EOdIOEqJeBSpAplZMvFwlU


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/23/2023 10:10:19
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

12Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD022823 02/28/2023
DUE DATE: 02/28/2023

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 106773187e022823    86224        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 30044346 6451       P.A./G.A. ELECTRIC L 958.00
958.00

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 109392258022823     86226        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152240 6451       FIELD O & ELECTRIC L 961.48
961.48

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 110002342022823     86227        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144820 6451       TRAFFIC S ELECTRIC L 27.66
27.66

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 110002425022823     86228        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144820 6451       TRAFFIC S ELECTRIC L 27.66
27.66

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 110041514022823     86229        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144820 6451       TRAFFIC S ELECTRIC L 36.55
36.55

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 110041522022823     86230        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144820 6451       TRAFFIC S ELECTRIC L 27.66
27.66

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 112369830022823     86231        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550410 6451       PARKS - M ELECTRIC L 37.76
37.76

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 115118317022823     86232        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145400 6451       STREET LI ELECTRIC L 44.67
44.67

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 116434671022823     86244        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145400 6451       STREET LI ELECTRIC L 65.87
65.87

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ju0L9mkoWqmnligZw273DrrPiHghqqYVlLpQ5qXBlvkP8QO1R59kSqSvi1zLBSTD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ju0L9mkoWqmnligZw273DrrPiHghqqYVlLpQ5qXBlvkP8QO1R59kSqSvi1zLBSTD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ahD4kgkmNnu9VWEk5bP%2BaoiIFNAX1rsj8SYYn7OtdUQ%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ts5ajy4NuL5N%2BnrC6o8El144Q4lOQpRDORFIVFldNaZZ2PTCdWRBgaAqEEfjjkxN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J%2FzH%2FCkuKKGYXlLPmUD74pKbGP7MW57ok6G7cmJc4E3lqNfCjTIDYpKs0IcgCF1G
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J%2FzH%2FCkuKKGYXlLPmUD74pKbGP7MW57ok6G7cmJc4E3lqNfCjTIDYpKs0IcgCF1G
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J%2FzH%2FCkuKKGYXlLPmUD74pKbGP7MW57ok6G7cmJc4E3lqNfCjTIDYpKs0IcgCF1G
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g7dirSdtqnvYZZMZZH8B2cEXJ56NAQS5%2BYx2L7sTJZ3q%2FRfAKF6%2Bo78OgBbWJy99
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g7dirSdtqnvYZZMZZH8B2cEXJ56NAQS5%2BYx2L7sTJZ3q%2FRfAKF6%2Bo78OgBbWJy99
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GBtzG%2BOuzSavM2YPKmn0fa%2BIThTCW6J0DCOAvv1p4IE%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZDjJJUPeHOIwDtS78MSYh0IgvxmJIPoTkUw41G6kds7BN%2FBY43d7lQRpSvWmEAqb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n3Yi4jjNe3lhIFNTMIiR7HU3RcmSe4GD7HXb5iQ3LjwazZ19SUG0gct%2BiAMCqL%2FH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n3Yi4jjNe3lhIFNTMIiR7HU3RcmSe4GD7HXb5iQ3LjwazZ19SUG0gct%2BiAMCqL%2FH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n3Yi4jjNe3lhIFNTMIiR7HU3RcmSe4GD7HXb5iQ3LjwazZ19SUG0gct%2BiAMCqL%2FH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n4i%2Fr8NCSbiACxcD1DzhymN%2FX8eRePuV2zwqhf4ZtDyKG1N5RkSsspDvKb2bhA8j
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n4i%2Fr8NCSbiACxcD1DzhymN%2FX8eRePuV2zwqhf4ZtDyKG1N5RkSsspDvKb2bhA8j
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3EqZdSm9zf9Ud7BYrIPwdR9x%2Fp8AGWOZpvK9axRLnys%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JagoP44cTO85adfIcK8Fu5dfbhCKq6OmHWYXvg98pEKveXA6xR1z8nvfTwJimEDs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=peyAPky2YQazraFj1CtIZyOs7N362L59rnKQUB9wFDCT4ZsFPs0ncrcPcaiWGW3Q
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=peyAPky2YQazraFj1CtIZyOs7N362L59rnKQUB9wFDCT4ZsFPs0ncrcPcaiWGW3Q
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=peyAPky2YQazraFj1CtIZyOs7N362L59rnKQUB9wFDCT4ZsFPs0ncrcPcaiWGW3Q
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3iV6IhE6gM9DCW5boPLzejXxI6NPu9f01NZUWNGmX1%2Bg7ANklo0bAvrNby94bY%2BF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3iV6IhE6gM9DCW5boPLzejXxI6NPu9f01NZUWNGmX1%2Bg7ANklo0bAvrNby94bY%2BF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3vRCMsbzb1Pbo%2BEdy%2FGEDCAvMiAxSAg2rR1ctLcQ4dY%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Nr1tunHXumBCM%2FSRpFh%2Bq4GNDiDKCnBuDce303GyN9NpJgelorGTi2lA8Wh2P0cq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hxGpNsxQcmrQkO73EvPWPmWHfSrMw7oncKMll3kROhQYMstJ6B1mfZyzcYQhLwPL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hxGpNsxQcmrQkO73EvPWPmWHfSrMw7oncKMll3kROhQYMstJ6B1mfZyzcYQhLwPL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hxGpNsxQcmrQkO73EvPWPmWHfSrMw7oncKMll3kROhQYMstJ6B1mfZyzcYQhLwPL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8JzVFdLZ%2ByP7Xu8k6bqgODBboWQuQbjYXxUbiEQhlJUvnd77JYJBeedVFK7huvV3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8JzVFdLZ%2ByP7Xu8k6bqgODBboWQuQbjYXxUbiEQhlJUvnd77JYJBeedVFK7huvV3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mIADP0vb%2BTgkDHUBza5%2FahUx%2BL4WUWsWU%2FnezYIrCTo%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BjHQ6z424ASTFw3QjBX1IylSNRXsTp4dDPXDxucWbmAn4ZfoUf13GghBWYvs0qUo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XPJKuuRNzHatp38iUt9iMWpsIZhTIy3GBGrDvXX%2Fppl8qPun5vJ6qlwJWjbKO94o
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XPJKuuRNzHatp38iUt9iMWpsIZhTIy3GBGrDvXX%2Fppl8qPun5vJ6qlwJWjbKO94o
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XPJKuuRNzHatp38iUt9iMWpsIZhTIy3GBGrDvXX%2Fppl8qPun5vJ6qlwJWjbKO94o
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y5A%2BACxPX7I3SG5xMVglLYPT5bt3jnpSZ%2FoiM4g943r6p%2FjbLZTgMNNatKotixf2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y5A%2BACxPX7I3SG5xMVglLYPT5bt3jnpSZ%2FoiM4g943r6p%2FjbLZTgMNNatKotixf2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cWkParo5UJJmDXmAvXs2GOejuhq0yiGUpu9uhlqGU6k%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=meDdmh2tEZK8XLMa06rRtUHOoEFm3CLV8mBDht9bjnt06pSC890ItEq4Eh%2FqmSZE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qVsPG3YSgyU2P0POCXjSFEYZjBDwB%2F0J%2Bsz0fF6pHRtGV6uX1TISer3EQAB3kCCT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qVsPG3YSgyU2P0POCXjSFEYZjBDwB%2F0J%2Bsz0fF6pHRtGV6uX1TISer3EQAB3kCCT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qVsPG3YSgyU2P0POCXjSFEYZjBDwB%2F0J%2Bsz0fF6pHRtGV6uX1TISer3EQAB3kCCT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o1CmpWfPZwMVijHN07hCynbxELi9W3Hsdwa2ysj6UlEs3M%2Fgbg5aWOfBZhpmylwH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o1CmpWfPZwMVijHN07hCynbxELi9W3Hsdwa2ysj6UlEs3M%2Fgbg5aWOfBZhpmylwH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ia4hZ2%2FBjR2%2Fb5TY5diifQTvwnNEUCkzIMreeRfmT1w%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FcdvNwF%2BK4YqoH5wecYigoV5uUK7EnEU2k9aNiRkGRbzZiBuTugI3mAvyJ7JLRkw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Htilep5i8rU8UwQeirU4tgFhPoj6Y6ANDYYj2eTE7%2Fhz8n61N9blO8%2BFenD%2BIDvC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Htilep5i8rU8UwQeirU4tgFhPoj6Y6ANDYYj2eTE7%2Fhz8n61N9blO8%2BFenD%2BIDvC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Htilep5i8rU8UwQeirU4tgFhPoj6Y6ANDYYj2eTE7%2Fhz8n61N9blO8%2BFenD%2BIDvC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LIwitViOAkcl%2B6f%2F2dscznGJ8FGAMkSPQOft%2FHgQKg%2BkovYmNtMhfBOnCPyn4zYG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LIwitViOAkcl%2B6f%2F2dscznGJ8FGAMkSPQOft%2FHgQKg%2BkovYmNtMhfBOnCPyn4zYG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LCbWf8nSOAz%2BZ3o%2BfRqCRLAEqR7%2F7Odvbd8q9ezf8sw%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ecr%2FKUIAzQsG3GHBKpXmEp%2Be3H2j1cp5Dwv2F1JwUCpZEggOsVvP6hqMf1D%2FaPqe
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4XcUDynCRlNH%2FE1syDWh10PyFGuORSyjt5ZRUcXlTWDKTDDWjTteJBoaQLm82IBz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4XcUDynCRlNH%2FE1syDWh10PyFGuORSyjt5ZRUcXlTWDKTDDWjTteJBoaQLm82IBz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4XcUDynCRlNH%2FE1syDWh10PyFGuORSyjt5ZRUcXlTWDKTDDWjTteJBoaQLm82IBz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dGxGWwnjPMfbscC4KhgyKwD7vhcBuAkI1o%2BOHUbRfC9XYwjGRwZbNTb1Z%2BZ%2FiI7M
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dGxGWwnjPMfbscC4KhgyKwD7vhcBuAkI1o%2BOHUbRfC9XYwjGRwZbNTb1Z%2BZ%2FiI7M
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wto50bKAd1z3XWhE5l9H1vcKStX3MayA6FvnpEGd7BE%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yf0CHXf%2FF0L3rK0uMniC6vHqHfMyb%2FISbHNr8cxj1E63z7jWYvNNrFCRa6F%2BseVF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sIfMP8HG7EAQ7OGzHb4dwRMMBkPPB%2FY7Bdw4rOsUb4W2AL7msqhildUKOcH2DrZj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sIfMP8HG7EAQ7OGzHb4dwRMMBkPPB%2FY7Bdw4rOsUb4W2AL7msqhildUKOcH2DrZj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sIfMP8HG7EAQ7OGzHb4dwRMMBkPPB%2FY7Bdw4rOsUb4W2AL7msqhildUKOcH2DrZj


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/23/2023 10:10:19
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

13Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD022823 02/28/2023
DUE DATE: 02/28/2023

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 116434705022823     86246        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145400 6451       STREET LI ELECTRIC L 151.84
151.84

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 116434713022823     86247        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145400 6451       STREET LI ELECTRIC L 125.45
125.45

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 116434721022823     86248        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145400 6451       STREET LI ELECTRIC L 69.21
69.21

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 116507302022823     86249        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144820 6451       TRAFFIC S ELECTRIC L 52.94
52.94

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 116755885022823     86251        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145400 6451       STREET LI ELECTRIC L 53.71
53.71

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 118974476022823     86252        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145400 6451       STREET LI ELECTRIC L 94.00
94.00

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 120758552022823     86253        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144820 6451       TRAFFIC S ELECTRIC L 60.47
60.47

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 121079818022823     86254        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145400 6451       STREET LI ELECTRIC L 101.22
101.22

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 121079826022823     86255        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145400 6451       STREET LI ELECTRIC L 88.08
88.08

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yvAUEl0wM8Ku1llb%2BID73sdkQQP6BsQdpezLQnR7ZHTIjh7Vv54RKZVe4CTok7Gh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yvAUEl0wM8Ku1llb%2BID73sdkQQP6BsQdpezLQnR7ZHTIjh7Vv54RKZVe4CTok7Gh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UfRRsZcKaBr3V%2FD2XSDDx16M8M3qHjIHdfrUN3Ldiok%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PlkEP743SP8j6XOUvYrM1iYpexADP5L8s2qYNXTE17q52%2BzD17bJQ7pvg1QrhqWl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ahB0T9cCQxfbFZlHHWxtvcvQVDHvY8%2BngtVARmA53bQwFofn37yc%2BBmjcEgPeua4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ahB0T9cCQxfbFZlHHWxtvcvQVDHvY8%2BngtVARmA53bQwFofn37yc%2BBmjcEgPeua4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ahB0T9cCQxfbFZlHHWxtvcvQVDHvY8%2BngtVARmA53bQwFofn37yc%2BBmjcEgPeua4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pH6BS3J0Voza9Hus4dLsecw86jbSWvPCLrdk1XlMLvbwn0aXJRSkkOzw9p2U2ErS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pH6BS3J0Voza9Hus4dLsecw86jbSWvPCLrdk1XlMLvbwn0aXJRSkkOzw9p2U2ErS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GomxV8f%2FIlNQo4VlxSnMLvu4ZU8pryMzsdcdlX7%2Bv48%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HpwXKU5cKWm1bN0sCvQQjfFpAD%2BRYlV%2BwQSNmyQup7wkwCluEKFIFrGj97fd2UN2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PI3oMjQAO7N9BHDGS5C6hKyqMnLZERk3kX0oSL5QUiiOEXHC36TZMT7tlvWsBzTv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PI3oMjQAO7N9BHDGS5C6hKyqMnLZERk3kX0oSL5QUiiOEXHC36TZMT7tlvWsBzTv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PI3oMjQAO7N9BHDGS5C6hKyqMnLZERk3kX0oSL5QUiiOEXHC36TZMT7tlvWsBzTv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l46wmlYN6jnNkk4zMHcooNASZu2Q8wYIrgjK6hKcXboYjYNqd5QtJNhLPL91%2B%2BDG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l46wmlYN6jnNkk4zMHcooNASZu2Q8wYIrgjK6hKcXboYjYNqd5QtJNhLPL91%2B%2BDG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JsGmo39YdsjAu3Nx1Vk2siHdBZdmUcwQz8Z9%2FuZhcTA%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cZr4TfCz02sPhD9xLMpg0b2EwiF589iy1hUxJWSg0ZVvNTZxJ9K%2FSDn6Wom%2BojUG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I4iHj0TPCUjbEo39Zn07xlDmV9yVFtZ2ceTyn8mVK9AB8im9ix6CfMQlR%2BLIjq7%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I4iHj0TPCUjbEo39Zn07xlDmV9yVFtZ2ceTyn8mVK9AB8im9ix6CfMQlR%2BLIjq7%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I4iHj0TPCUjbEo39Zn07xlDmV9yVFtZ2ceTyn8mVK9AB8im9ix6CfMQlR%2BLIjq7%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5UFEbzMp6JdxzaylOMS5a8X%2Ff5Zq2EWaulYLX9bQEZN1vRNM2DkHEjfgfXqBrSsP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5UFEbzMp6JdxzaylOMS5a8X%2Ff5Zq2EWaulYLX9bQEZN1vRNM2DkHEjfgfXqBrSsP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8qdd1tA7WFwuRPM2yBZhXm%2FXUt8K6bQjpLU%2FoxfuOhc%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D6QXmaFwOcjBIXewiDJfhHV7Xv0shRr5ZguAXi5JOeKxmYmCoG6YmvViwpZGKOsx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Smoxd20gY6wArw6WDD147zGPmWFVvnFGLMWs%2BVhSiyQJyPYmOpyhMnUfsH81Wbyb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Smoxd20gY6wArw6WDD147zGPmWFVvnFGLMWs%2BVhSiyQJyPYmOpyhMnUfsH81Wbyb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Smoxd20gY6wArw6WDD147zGPmWFVvnFGLMWs%2BVhSiyQJyPYmOpyhMnUfsH81Wbyb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XHLV1Y5Zk5jkTF%2Br%2BCK3Pj2lYEdjIhrhdSZB9TopIvMFfvDwQTxhgxsgQi2W%2BBUx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XHLV1Y5Zk5jkTF%2Br%2BCK3Pj2lYEdjIhrhdSZB9TopIvMFfvDwQTxhgxsgQi2W%2BBUx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VfZI%2FIcXtUT%2BGIBl0RjI%2BK3uR3mGEzVv02d%2FARi2CMA%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yLC%2Fz2uo8kj4ni0A4jnvCyAag6ozOJBXouZSXTdlqItZDPdB%2FHzaTYLRGwPrgH1e
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UZckLi9XUEpAOQ7Dg2ez1G2Kq%2FQgTz0Gq4oxPShdD6dzOMjTxZoNgb%2B5l3yPN5vD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UZckLi9XUEpAOQ7Dg2ez1G2Kq%2FQgTz0Gq4oxPShdD6dzOMjTxZoNgb%2B5l3yPN5vD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UZckLi9XUEpAOQ7Dg2ez1G2Kq%2FQgTz0Gq4oxPShdD6dzOMjTxZoNgb%2B5l3yPN5vD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NYC3QH3%2F0WQhrskfC35gmLePev%2BeurlfKV%2F7mTx65sLxYxwWOd5kj82VKwqvuMWM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NYC3QH3%2F0WQhrskfC35gmLePev%2BeurlfKV%2F7mTx65sLxYxwWOd5kj82VKwqvuMWM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KvIDkga03i0TupbIoM1Sd1ez5IlDg%2FYg%2Fxscp1r1HKU%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aRSkZiuYk8LYbFQzOTkNSWi2KzA2Zj1R7GOx5AC2cH8IVokB6nv%2FN%2BfkqHFsj%2BNP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l9jB%2F4FTAKANkbmyS3FOzA13Z%2BISQbw88yelKLP3v61rSSZiCU3%2BqOcnYdT31o9%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l9jB%2F4FTAKANkbmyS3FOzA13Z%2BISQbw88yelKLP3v61rSSZiCU3%2BqOcnYdT31o9%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l9jB%2F4FTAKANkbmyS3FOzA13Z%2BISQbw88yelKLP3v61rSSZiCU3%2BqOcnYdT31o9%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uVV37lG4Q917IQfqb6Np6bVwZ%2F3spUk5qityQuL2sPoGuOK1j2QsQd1ukXwUbBZF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uVV37lG4Q917IQfqb6Np6bVwZ%2F3spUk5qityQuL2sPoGuOK1j2QsQd1ukXwUbBZF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RbSfl%2FPKybNj6gCE%2FO5pV1R1cHIOg%2FzI%2BevGa1w4ZKQ%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lwMDnSeEatj%2BBqPYqKMPLBcwkYyyRYjxiLm04%2F1aO5hSDbj96sm5FpV7J3HSCQlI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YlGqMyfR%2FH5MFpWH48qJtusOFxYwXGCz6TMIXvTVJFlywIMbFYd%2Bw5FyOZ41edt5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YlGqMyfR%2FH5MFpWH48qJtusOFxYwXGCz6TMIXvTVJFlywIMbFYd%2Bw5FyOZ41edt5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YlGqMyfR%2FH5MFpWH48qJtusOFxYwXGCz6TMIXvTVJFlywIMbFYd%2Bw5FyOZ41edt5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lojc86hHgAgvnVVLq7RZktVcxkvt2WNWqdviUz%2Fp1KugqBNhobxnTmnEOuf854ME
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lojc86hHgAgvnVVLq7RZktVcxkvt2WNWqdviUz%2Fp1KugqBNhobxnTmnEOuf854ME
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0j%2BSZUZdRSvP%2BJ5LQDczUGoLO4TEDA5%2BqBDTubtUguw%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qhVsPo868VIjkJBhosV5AanR1S9EXCu3lPzPSwD43%2BlB1wNIzU7F7r9C0At5fP3P
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5m%2BQZ4cUVLnXehpgMw4E7XAGMJEYnBB6ssrx7MD4RMIX4qwu9ciCvE2ykBdsWhw6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5m%2BQZ4cUVLnXehpgMw4E7XAGMJEYnBB6ssrx7MD4RMIX4qwu9ciCvE2ykBdsWhw6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5m%2BQZ4cUVLnXehpgMw4E7XAGMJEYnBB6ssrx7MD4RMIX4qwu9ciCvE2ykBdsWhw6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TGUlDyrNcAslgm4T5EfSeEtQsx6tJkH8zJkUkPmofSBJfklWMaTyEyjDA0Eg94r4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TGUlDyrNcAslgm4T5EfSeEtQsx6tJkH8zJkUkPmofSBJfklWMaTyEyjDA0Eg94r4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fbeuz23rXFoXGk5ziL082hC%2FwGTtuUE7xOTUfXSd1%2BI%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hwMgMhFs2XzKoG%2FG9idWKv6APJSzxvJphnR1TDZo95u9rFX5Na2OpZxFqvtAFATp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nv1jsQj96YfiJJMAZeOEvPcvnzvRvCBOonYNK0Rv23sMOqTNlF8tgzSfrqbm2TCV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nv1jsQj96YfiJJMAZeOEvPcvnzvRvCBOonYNK0Rv23sMOqTNlF8tgzSfrqbm2TCV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nv1jsQj96YfiJJMAZeOEvPcvnzvRvCBOonYNK0Rv23sMOqTNlF8tgzSfrqbm2TCV


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/23/2023 10:10:19
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

14Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD022823 02/28/2023
DUE DATE: 02/28/2023

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 121230528022823     86256        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145400 6451       STREET LI ELECTRIC L 108.83
108.83

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 121230551022823     86257        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145400 6451       STREET LI ELECTRIC L 69.50
69.50

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 121230569022823     86258        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145400 6451       STREET LI ELECTRIC L 57.39
57.39

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 122087265022823     86259        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 18756510 6451       JATRAN-OP ELECTRIC L 4,318.78
4,318.78

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 126131630022823     86261        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145400 6451       STREET LI ELECTRIC L 38.95
38.95

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 131410417022823     86262        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144820 6451       TRAFFIC S ELECTRIC L 58.07
58.07

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 133471136022823     86263        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145400 6451       STREET LI ELECTRIC L 68.61
68.61

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 15045388022823      86264        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145300 6451       CARE & MA ELECTRIC L 5,184.84
5,184.84

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 15118664022823      86265        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152130 6451       FEWELL WT ELECTRIC L 27.96
27.96

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qK7%2FzqNRq10uelOLLo7pZ1tfuyIh%2FfM0kxJrLjg3v3ma0y5iAgJkr943b2BxMocp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qK7%2FzqNRq10uelOLLo7pZ1tfuyIh%2FfM0kxJrLjg3v3ma0y5iAgJkr943b2BxMocp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZOcYy%2Fja9uOdegIahJm9nstHlAi5X%2Fm%2BrYZDk2iv50s%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=do5u41MnQ4I5CeSTrkqRWVa6ZM6Pzn3Pu91ztfYut7wHAWbmSYnFog2XXfD6Bsyc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mQiJCyGbuKdqCSdRHBL8mUTptHaFlCvFKPLQM5ylpJkIy3MiCJXCePC2ZraFw%2B%2BN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mQiJCyGbuKdqCSdRHBL8mUTptHaFlCvFKPLQM5ylpJkIy3MiCJXCePC2ZraFw%2B%2BN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mQiJCyGbuKdqCSdRHBL8mUTptHaFlCvFKPLQM5ylpJkIy3MiCJXCePC2ZraFw%2B%2BN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qhu6OcVacC1x%2Fzs%2F%2FdxbShYDl9H0o8wB5AL1VQbdqdyi2o16X7fXEe5kdeGDT3cr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qhu6OcVacC1x%2Fzs%2F%2FdxbShYDl9H0o8wB5AL1VQbdqdyi2o16X7fXEe5kdeGDT3cr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i3tXogug5NlvtOkOlaUuuLDpAyqB2Et8zthfXTyxjVA%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hilGwHF9xyFRNeqnVTN%2FHzIy7Tcc7u8kB%2FZf%2BmyU%2BUQljId%2Fld%2BDIdVSJRWrhQJk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a4vJKcrPhx1yaQUNuRVC66u8gLDR4BcGqjPJJTsPbEEM4ZWzOdzJOxDW7F6NMIT3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a4vJKcrPhx1yaQUNuRVC66u8gLDR4BcGqjPJJTsPbEEM4ZWzOdzJOxDW7F6NMIT3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a4vJKcrPhx1yaQUNuRVC66u8gLDR4BcGqjPJJTsPbEEM4ZWzOdzJOxDW7F6NMIT3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZOnoKOqNCYmSd29dj5tZYXjRWDr8LGKf%2Fy6lNEJiEO85Y%2FN%2F%2BptmXsQwmN4tuyYc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZOnoKOqNCYmSd29dj5tZYXjRWDr8LGKf%2Fy6lNEJiEO85Y%2FN%2F%2BptmXsQwmN4tuyYc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EpD8whrGNK0NXPBuDsylPH0uqx6TC3E7ssEg2USV%2Bss%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D5YcGJ4NlYX%2FK5mIigsxz7HWLYb0TABHba8A7hPOw5a%2FEBRMZb0O05UA6b0JX8Rb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ISU514Oa72iofyE9SBweiUjQhyNNjWYoOG%2BWk4djBm57Nb7mhNtLL2imgXmZbd%2B2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ISU514Oa72iofyE9SBweiUjQhyNNjWYoOG%2BWk4djBm57Nb7mhNtLL2imgXmZbd%2B2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ISU514Oa72iofyE9SBweiUjQhyNNjWYoOG%2BWk4djBm57Nb7mhNtLL2imgXmZbd%2B2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G4aFDmeUwF7FurUR6%2BJxXFKte8UJBUHcj8MgjVw3Fk4WSdO8R%2FiNWc0elkYbzXa7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G4aFDmeUwF7FurUR6%2BJxXFKte8UJBUHcj8MgjVw3Fk4WSdO8R%2FiNWc0elkYbzXa7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hpSmkjj0G4nRBQ7AoiHpDED%2Bjfd3Yh2Hix9Rxb3TI%2FI%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Cp8W1jnndsFsLilyEw1lqMA%2BSrgxxyTI64TAS05ytVnXkTwIaQu6GSnvkGJbxXLH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P%2Blehjrk%2B2B8j2kMIvyvcdp5JcOdEcBxGB%2B38vlpvm8HIm3qzes1CzuRKIx7cqMZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P%2Blehjrk%2B2B8j2kMIvyvcdp5JcOdEcBxGB%2B38vlpvm8HIm3qzes1CzuRKIx7cqMZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P%2Blehjrk%2B2B8j2kMIvyvcdp5JcOdEcBxGB%2B38vlpvm8HIm3qzes1CzuRKIx7cqMZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VSy456OLmCA%2BpugPtgYQp3Hr6Lkh55ELFrySrndSrM8CCgEjsgxerMlQqeXxxhxG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VSy456OLmCA%2BpugPtgYQp3Hr6Lkh55ELFrySrndSrM8CCgEjsgxerMlQqeXxxhxG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vMYhN9h%2BN0IwGH%2FqzRN3uAi9wV%2FcXPTGsk0QOajxEVE%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jn83mh%2F%2BLWEdVqUX1VTOyirAyZuM%2FVxvpqp7OsfOtqW7Zb6n4%2Byf6Dq3va6usPZJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FRqxuSF%2BxUQoWimK8qhjasm606DJFoKmzMCjbTFepdgyJABTxr5KA8VXVLxwWVHv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FRqxuSF%2BxUQoWimK8qhjasm606DJFoKmzMCjbTFepdgyJABTxr5KA8VXVLxwWVHv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FRqxuSF%2BxUQoWimK8qhjasm606DJFoKmzMCjbTFepdgyJABTxr5KA8VXVLxwWVHv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KdFKd9VZNkLaLzIqbl2%2BzXOgJjM8KO0Y8TIeVOSwT5dGf%2BnuiyW0u41SdeB%2F%2BWna
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KdFKd9VZNkLaLzIqbl2%2BzXOgJjM8KO0Y8TIeVOSwT5dGf%2BnuiyW0u41SdeB%2F%2BWna
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DdfcRdQqzBOWzjBc5LuUwf9mW3HkefUchp%2BrhiyM7xo%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CETgfLaTkUdutBhl0aqdN0moS%2BjAFThPqlnbTHLoVVDBX81iG8EOQVQJ8cHnjq1Q
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cWGQRmbACKNJNY7Ob1tw2DodOkjyEwR7hvEHyfiQaCAgVgPOYdPPcl13JRXZGE8G
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cWGQRmbACKNJNY7Ob1tw2DodOkjyEwR7hvEHyfiQaCAgVgPOYdPPcl13JRXZGE8G
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cWGQRmbACKNJNY7Ob1tw2DodOkjyEwR7hvEHyfiQaCAgVgPOYdPPcl13JRXZGE8G
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FGCJXaeFo8%2BKab%2FwAb9lTXb4Vccm2pmxLjISsIME%2FyOTJnhs%2FX2bL0WCYJDBEV0O
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FGCJXaeFo8%2BKab%2FwAb9lTXb4Vccm2pmxLjISsIME%2FyOTJnhs%2FX2bL0WCYJDBEV0O
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uCgxEX95g2PHyuJruLX5ISJ5Da4MtdLeodtLXKRzzuo%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ICiimsV%2FiMYiF5zjcwxkn5jgA6q4xxz6Vs8R188YO2XSiWOg6VT6aFpdbE3rpLQO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JTZy9vwrwDTJ5DlHvzEcH0b4A7HL6hCV%2FzvPMQHUnGbRmEi7HVfet5RwKXG%2FO0Wb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JTZy9vwrwDTJ5DlHvzEcH0b4A7HL6hCV%2FzvPMQHUnGbRmEi7HVfet5RwKXG%2FO0Wb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JTZy9vwrwDTJ5DlHvzEcH0b4A7HL6hCV%2FzvPMQHUnGbRmEi7HVfet5RwKXG%2FO0Wb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HCQwVoPHv6ffBLpyrUge8bI8Ek0XnYq9hmmUEEt9%2BIdjcsr5wFi73q%2BI8b%2BQ1S6y
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HCQwVoPHv6ffBLpyrUge8bI8Ek0XnYq9hmmUEEt9%2BIdjcsr5wFi73q%2BI8b%2BQ1S6y
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vgh%2Fog%2BEnJvuqp1bYuQbFB0Rer9YY0BbPf821d51AcA%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zdLLQz7oA6spHZ0cIo8OkzKYewQdrY0aw%2FvgswVDaONvtF7E7VcJeU%2Fwu0gSgbfW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0QrZiwE2QFUq30EB1J3C1loElJ4eBr98%2FA8spT2lRqk7BHl0RBQqjhzePXcnU6PD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0QrZiwE2QFUq30EB1J3C1loElJ4eBr98%2FA8spT2lRqk7BHl0RBQqjhzePXcnU6PD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0QrZiwE2QFUq30EB1J3C1loElJ4eBr98%2FA8spT2lRqk7BHl0RBQqjhzePXcnU6PD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i5LnCP773DTc%2BQxoGmk6xMb%2Bfop%2FxL6cMi%2Bn7hJ7EXQxkMVC5p9JOIhfMWqzlrBM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i5LnCP773DTc%2BQxoGmk6xMb%2Bfop%2FxL6cMi%2Bn7hJ7EXQxkMVC5p9JOIhfMWqzlrBM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Opjrr6PclqgmAvK71WuDeKHjHumdUU11QWmxAMKnWRA%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B2y1gj3hqX4Wl1HQTIq65ylrReXf3FFZ5yr4sDgmSXEtc%2BkUqfCnS7RLyjOdgMYI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WmeD2fMtfHaRAcNFqQOEBGldQ7fc5AU3Ewg4qJZPZu5uF9Bp2LO9EVc4oJ57IUuX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WmeD2fMtfHaRAcNFqQOEBGldQ7fc5AU3Ewg4qJZPZu5uF9Bp2LO9EVc4oJ57IUuX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WmeD2fMtfHaRAcNFqQOEBGldQ7fc5AU3Ewg4qJZPZu5uF9Bp2LO9EVc4oJ57IUuX


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/23/2023 10:10:19
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

15Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD022823 02/28/2023
DUE DATE: 02/28/2023

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 15349574022823      86266        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00143600 6451       SMITH ROB ELECTRIC L 925.84
925.84

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 15433980022823      86267        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152130 6451       FEWELL WT ELECTRIC L 1,102.93
1,102.93

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 15679947022823      86268        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550410 6451       PARKS - M ELECTRIC L 27.58
27.58

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 15681497022823      86269        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00950610 6451       LANDFILL  ELECTRIC L 208.92
208.92

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 15681984022823      86270        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145400 6451       STREET LI ELECTRIC L 27.79
27.79

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 158546531022823     86271        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144820 6451       TRAFFIC S ELECTRIC L 74.88
74.88

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 158546556022823     86272        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144820 6451       TRAFFIC S ELECTRIC L 88.52
88.52

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 158546598022823     86273        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144820 6451       TRAFFIC S ELECTRIC L 150.36
150.36

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 16008930022823      86274        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145400 6451       STREET LI ELECTRIC L 127.36
127.36

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LfMsw0qS1GhAlnCd1lAKmvURqZg%2FlKjHz1FWe%2FeCiQgc3UGI6c8M2cAfHaqyUfqO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LfMsw0qS1GhAlnCd1lAKmvURqZg%2FlKjHz1FWe%2FeCiQgc3UGI6c8M2cAfHaqyUfqO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zV8epjrAosrjVBkw4nhSJy4ojudE6D%2FQ0%2FlD9nyvPBU%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x3SaHD9%2FgexFLHNtupRFA9jzof9rhwsBr6lJ%2BYxD19yntssTcHAv8qaIpAX8Ltb%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6DmLHAOHvQq9%2BezdKMr9u8Xqk4ZQxIbZ1ozyuaLYs9SrMGKk7tGk5GCZqQo2qqtH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6DmLHAOHvQq9%2BezdKMr9u8Xqk4ZQxIbZ1ozyuaLYs9SrMGKk7tGk5GCZqQo2qqtH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6DmLHAOHvQq9%2BezdKMr9u8Xqk4ZQxIbZ1ozyuaLYs9SrMGKk7tGk5GCZqQo2qqtH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=APfQlhAG297tcpg3Z4pzO0WgQswRwN%2FJguHqn67a81jiVg8iAXofLFHJXlhn5KZm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=APfQlhAG297tcpg3Z4pzO0WgQswRwN%2FJguHqn67a81jiVg8iAXofLFHJXlhn5KZm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N3BKUVYfV6KsvyEJEK%2BYzYItL0Mrl0agWb0Y%2FMywNOw%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9l0PNr9lcDFLk%2Bu%2FXfUFMr%2Bpugar6KH8gKuHF9yo94%2FYPPOUxCQNWDPV1wYKSQ%2Fd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ef27AAKm%2BOtAQO%2BKCmLj7xeumpBDR5UhTvIdePjNz2yfkCTT98vdmgepuv4KBL2L
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ef27AAKm%2BOtAQO%2BKCmLj7xeumpBDR5UhTvIdePjNz2yfkCTT98vdmgepuv4KBL2L
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ef27AAKm%2BOtAQO%2BKCmLj7xeumpBDR5UhTvIdePjNz2yfkCTT98vdmgepuv4KBL2L
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lWWWeU6PVWFhUb0ySTr%2F3OiptpOTwcfZJIA09FxSn1XxCp%2FmRn4VHTSYHW8K4dA%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lWWWeU6PVWFhUb0ySTr%2F3OiptpOTwcfZJIA09FxSn1XxCp%2FmRn4VHTSYHW8K4dA%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FzOdWf4gXrnmdwH0EBsl%2Bnok7KSRyc7v3iTk5uL4pCA%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9hCqUzq2wEJTp90CS7xmhX2LvOKwMWO30qrY9rC1e9vA%2FMZOtl3AX7tp5l2PabsC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QTP8%2F6wHUg5utBJOKgflKY2oZZX3Zjvf%2F7ruEjQOOstDezgFHholuDytvfeJjNIt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QTP8%2F6wHUg5utBJOKgflKY2oZZX3Zjvf%2F7ruEjQOOstDezgFHholuDytvfeJjNIt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QTP8%2F6wHUg5utBJOKgflKY2oZZX3Zjvf%2F7ruEjQOOstDezgFHholuDytvfeJjNIt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fmhZ3Htoo2ppSVfkwuFYmhKpWguKoj8dSN%2BZuRhd%2FJEV2lhirYdXysz%2B2Mw9rewz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fmhZ3Htoo2ppSVfkwuFYmhKpWguKoj8dSN%2BZuRhd%2FJEV2lhirYdXysz%2B2Mw9rewz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pW8lJ2woPXfvcEhwbyWcuvqte2TAKU7WegJ8I%2B8iSDY%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=19FLBuAAPmv6BvGtIgSl%2Bv9LXR%2FiT%2Frp4kb5ZyfupZpP6D67DgXjZ2aRutGnt5zH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f39FY%2Fo2raq0kZCYfWw74%2BSvu9D%2FWTVqseTL3fkxz2ig%2B8kSkVy6Bo%2Fv%2FJ11TQ7%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f39FY%2Fo2raq0kZCYfWw74%2BSvu9D%2FWTVqseTL3fkxz2ig%2B8kSkVy6Bo%2Fv%2FJ11TQ7%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f39FY%2Fo2raq0kZCYfWw74%2BSvu9D%2FWTVqseTL3fkxz2ig%2B8kSkVy6Bo%2Fv%2FJ11TQ7%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xfr6tWi9MgQR3X%2BY45Rag6BOHXWCYr4vOy%2FAwiCTnUStlxKlh4QjKHTieKQvZw8j
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xfr6tWi9MgQR3X%2BY45Rag6BOHXWCYr4vOy%2FAwiCTnUStlxKlh4QjKHTieKQvZw8j
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zbT1C6ygvf4K1qxmyIoWZsNvnQwZQ40OAwf%2FbSFxsoU%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kZMGCQml2dY586%2BytdH5nKZUJdBmgd88S%2FZV3%2FisGWVkxWrAfMQWtgkQ8nDbHSyk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5qHsDN9KajWgqPMTUrfqryafZyWWYUSJAZ%2BSRm%2BmPcYdsYSsTgmbNF2JHrnt%2FOB7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5qHsDN9KajWgqPMTUrfqryafZyWWYUSJAZ%2BSRm%2BmPcYdsYSsTgmbNF2JHrnt%2FOB7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5qHsDN9KajWgqPMTUrfqryafZyWWYUSJAZ%2BSRm%2BmPcYdsYSsTgmbNF2JHrnt%2FOB7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=abGbUhyefzkrPdba7vGNEyI7I%2BYWEjRIFGy%2BtNDY1Fl7XTytzfaFcelXBgtyjGhj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=abGbUhyefzkrPdba7vGNEyI7I%2BYWEjRIFGy%2BtNDY1Fl7XTytzfaFcelXBgtyjGhj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lQ5dzQY7URMuZOmx1nVKgE9K8GOsoio8W9MFb5873wc%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hKZRbzsvsf5q4LzpTDyuYzTlNUCKgLrtC6irAIM67hw6C%2BDfGELdsU%2F1AvlyCplb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xrv8ZhzIMCyK2lUn5XVw5RTSvSEiwdr%2BcEDjuMUfXFvYifMwE14epYxHeZb%2FXwEM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xrv8ZhzIMCyK2lUn5XVw5RTSvSEiwdr%2BcEDjuMUfXFvYifMwE14epYxHeZb%2FXwEM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xrv8ZhzIMCyK2lUn5XVw5RTSvSEiwdr%2BcEDjuMUfXFvYifMwE14epYxHeZb%2FXwEM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NKXruJ%2Fn5DPEWOWy041O7g3wGWQHZrB3zKM9r6k25L0tReQRrgnRPY5xX1NlXUZo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NKXruJ%2Fn5DPEWOWy041O7g3wGWQHZrB3zKM9r6k25L0tReQRrgnRPY5xX1NlXUZo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m1rIcH5rdLtTt9%2Flc0%2FMUiZ9HgOjVKr0ebp%2Fp%2BRnnDE%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OIiB4E0VuD9zgIqaW9CbrgHJuULuDckSt37s7%2BoTefn3qLeopGHhImcE7aJOjcDs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FmibkSjfPCEpigzjr6jQw8vCkQv6HXvxD9DmFj%2BXhr2IP13TXoxEmkOMlwW71LpE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FmibkSjfPCEpigzjr6jQw8vCkQv6HXvxD9DmFj%2BXhr2IP13TXoxEmkOMlwW71LpE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FmibkSjfPCEpigzjr6jQw8vCkQv6HXvxD9DmFj%2BXhr2IP13TXoxEmkOMlwW71LpE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lsET1hiCpvqH6rVzUtSKh40V5WHal8QmVnu5XS3cAsm149owC37WR3KYCBPNUeMZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lsET1hiCpvqH6rVzUtSKh40V5WHal8QmVnu5XS3cAsm149owC37WR3KYCBPNUeMZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9FoDZJTjHMb48jotHYidpwQiK0ZBqKHX8nkzxJ1NK0Y%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tpy3Dhmy3r5CX%2BkaCwWAnPo5Umx5081JUP65cWelwTKsVGbCn3FneqDKOwTo9v4I
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TfizzgHHj3RvBgsQPoO0QIYo6TsC58S651jomWdG576GnZt25bkwrP218mjLnQEe
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TfizzgHHj3RvBgsQPoO0QIYo6TsC58S651jomWdG576GnZt25bkwrP218mjLnQEe
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TfizzgHHj3RvBgsQPoO0QIYo6TsC58S651jomWdG576GnZt25bkwrP218mjLnQEe
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YabY9p9NVwcb9EG2SqnLBkern3NU2JdibS1jQV0h9zoTa7Bn3AK7LCmcihrGBe47
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YabY9p9NVwcb9EG2SqnLBkern3NU2JdibS1jQV0h9zoTa7Bn3AK7LCmcihrGBe47
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XBWgX8SGUVSm3LxTyh64zSUgSBdXXqk7jUuHYilIZhA%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nIz%2FrYqXuBhHIqCZdoqWMOLyK4nh2fpZK7GeAC5KLN7qoBRPJOAc%2B8knpynamQWB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oFLW1s8EDCurEizMVOiEi39IKVti1z0MwmhHzP0l5K3imQx2ZDlBJ%2B0%2B75%2FjKDGX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oFLW1s8EDCurEizMVOiEi39IKVti1z0MwmhHzP0l5K3imQx2ZDlBJ%2B0%2B75%2FjKDGX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oFLW1s8EDCurEizMVOiEi39IKVti1z0MwmhHzP0l5K3imQx2ZDlBJ%2B0%2B75%2FjKDGX


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/23/2023 10:10:19
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

16Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD022823 02/28/2023
DUE DATE: 02/28/2023

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 16009169022823      86275        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144170 6451       FIRE STAT ELECTRIC L 505.45
505.45

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 16009763022823      86277        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152130 6451       FEWELL WT ELECTRIC L 89.58
89.58

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 16108474022823      86278        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145400 6451       STREET LI ELECTRIC L 161.17
161.17

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 16119380022823      86279        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144170 6451       FIRE STAT ELECTRIC L 27.66
27.66

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 16151102022823      86281        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145300 6451       CARE & MA ELECTRIC L 6,157.22
6,157.22

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 16242950022823      86282        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144310 6451       TELECOMMU ELECTRIC L 1,021.19
1,021.19

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 163621931022823     86283        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145300 6451       CARE & MA ELECTRIC L 1,831.94
1,831.94

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 16365363022823      86284        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 17494400 6451       MADISON S ELECTRIC L 27.66
27.66

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 164129603022823     86285        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144820 6451       TRAFFIC S ELECTRIC L 66.60
66.60

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8sOUClR30iYOMSzvNfTL1yBEaQfe6C0wwQM6t3RvPonUZ3%2Bx7J164aBli2lT0bdU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8sOUClR30iYOMSzvNfTL1yBEaQfe6C0wwQM6t3RvPonUZ3%2Bx7J164aBli2lT0bdU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kFfcZ1eahtDzp7Ph9Eu5ezsMy59bc%2BcCKboiSyEjk0Q%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LrSwtfbbd0qKCoi%2FKaAMI0X6pNnNfSrOXdQGEziBR3guNW78KhDfnio6QBxPY4ZS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fqBUmv4ghUndZi6VUKHjUgdMBEX8%2BDOH17pF%2FM8FcqBMPEJRTYuXMKYpWY4dsA%2BJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fqBUmv4ghUndZi6VUKHjUgdMBEX8%2BDOH17pF%2FM8FcqBMPEJRTYuXMKYpWY4dsA%2BJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fqBUmv4ghUndZi6VUKHjUgdMBEX8%2BDOH17pF%2FM8FcqBMPEJRTYuXMKYpWY4dsA%2BJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IyALjFGvqywldXoAx5Aj12VQIeBDjkmrTjuX4AiloDExor%2F7Tk7AazYBWx2GPIw%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IyALjFGvqywldXoAx5Aj12VQIeBDjkmrTjuX4AiloDExor%2F7Tk7AazYBWx2GPIw%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZhDNRueLJ2%2Fh3jVdO%2Bc2SgYGMDozNfhrO6PT78JlXOs%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DjVbk7gpsOX3bEMVuAI8x2XPqk%2FVQBk70yv%2By99bgtlYcXLhzPfrAgvGoyhvY7jS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ThttQ%2BMc2IFeeZGHDkbXSsjgImz7S46EFrVPfgS6osbDTp28srtTyN9t%2F8R6yxDC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ThttQ%2BMc2IFeeZGHDkbXSsjgImz7S46EFrVPfgS6osbDTp28srtTyN9t%2F8R6yxDC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ThttQ%2BMc2IFeeZGHDkbXSsjgImz7S46EFrVPfgS6osbDTp28srtTyN9t%2F8R6yxDC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lsEoPsMjnZOhvQa6g5HmxRwvq2O4RUD%2Bw35WaU%2FQtWLY07rc3r9%2Bpg0FADUkyeuO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lsEoPsMjnZOhvQa6g5HmxRwvq2O4RUD%2Bw35WaU%2FQtWLY07rc3r9%2Bpg0FADUkyeuO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BO96AdL%2Ft%2FIWYBoHzjYc4NWQJ7cPWOM%2BsZ9jtYJWeCk%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4aXhLB58r637%2ByUa%2FiXV9JHtQD%2BzvU4A6F49Vy4IZIU9LxVmfFf3mQ%2FnKfXbPPeH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4E6Y8TYOYTLmUOlY%2BmUo40eNuePUa7WShYcwV6l0VWRzAV%2FxPfjSlDT6%2B9qRvdYR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4E6Y8TYOYTLmUOlY%2BmUo40eNuePUa7WShYcwV6l0VWRzAV%2FxPfjSlDT6%2B9qRvdYR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4E6Y8TYOYTLmUOlY%2BmUo40eNuePUa7WShYcwV6l0VWRzAV%2FxPfjSlDT6%2B9qRvdYR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HXWGijFIhEnT15C%2Bd8Cyv6yoKD40mqDFY7Kc9Cj7Ju2pbkGbwvApf11MDxCvWm4K
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HXWGijFIhEnT15C%2Bd8Cyv6yoKD40mqDFY7Kc9Cj7Ju2pbkGbwvApf11MDxCvWm4K
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O7r3gvJ%2FfaFNwlcxi08F%2BhNag8EkW%2F8Ig%2BkO7m4Be54%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mxI0by2gLh0CgqDCc0sC%2FUWGst%2F5tY3WpXtTfPCQGNABkDSH58haZEez72zl7t8f
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=87qs2IGUvw8bqMPU%2FJj8HsPpalpJuBcM6V2vW64Wr8G2utVdNCrDWJkfhGtueTo2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=87qs2IGUvw8bqMPU%2FJj8HsPpalpJuBcM6V2vW64Wr8G2utVdNCrDWJkfhGtueTo2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=87qs2IGUvw8bqMPU%2FJj8HsPpalpJuBcM6V2vW64Wr8G2utVdNCrDWJkfhGtueTo2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Bw9MCZYpaJrrDJCeZzy4CQ1c9N0jR6uyhypOgKVCzQpwIMXfjyzZLXPThesXPM1H
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Bw9MCZYpaJrrDJCeZzy4CQ1c9N0jR6uyhypOgKVCzQpwIMXfjyzZLXPThesXPM1H
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4ed8wcaRFWd%2BwuReS0lftksdv9mygp85uQ0R%2BuIBVRQ%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H2hwdWWi%2BbgYAk3yY3r5RdzXnOk8872WhVjynl1DiqbfbwroLoBktS3EIXFsxiav
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IKiIr%2BqjdwTMbzgtZq4lRoLq02gpvBRU%2B8SmlgCBhfer7smH3LWTXc7mrHkIy5wv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IKiIr%2BqjdwTMbzgtZq4lRoLq02gpvBRU%2B8SmlgCBhfer7smH3LWTXc7mrHkIy5wv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IKiIr%2BqjdwTMbzgtZq4lRoLq02gpvBRU%2B8SmlgCBhfer7smH3LWTXc7mrHkIy5wv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0Q0V2j3r5JgEKEcjbT7oumKTHU8ke7iIn4hL4hyD7F3vrTSsouKf5ureCHhvQrj5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0Q0V2j3r5JgEKEcjbT7oumKTHU8ke7iIn4hL4hyD7F3vrTSsouKf5ureCHhvQrj5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZXjy7UF33nV6vB890OiQzpWrswL6qROZTJUdghFtpak%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lbkcpIy2TyAszSU%2BXNw2beRoUUXwgRx5R041tn1g%2BJikOsqXdX29%2F06Lm5AfsLrv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nnbBe9PyW0Lvhqo0%2FuMt1jGpZK%2FCpnHCvNOH0uI7rq36JUYupvz0gFs%2BcK%2F18V7v
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nnbBe9PyW0Lvhqo0%2FuMt1jGpZK%2FCpnHCvNOH0uI7rq36JUYupvz0gFs%2BcK%2F18V7v
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nnbBe9PyW0Lvhqo0%2FuMt1jGpZK%2FCpnHCvNOH0uI7rq36JUYupvz0gFs%2BcK%2F18V7v
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9QdcHLSw9Av%2FYGPn6UL8gYUzLbovgCNzjW4uohWIhUimdNMWQgxXHUvTWamHZyEq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9QdcHLSw9Av%2FYGPn6UL8gYUzLbovgCNzjW4uohWIhUimdNMWQgxXHUvTWamHZyEq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jloxEJ%2B5RU9Pl8Wi6x2XjuShvdms4NiQ4u79BTsbqvU%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8JV5lLLPZRiwaq4rJltfH1HQZuOlJCUfLEDnHM6NgE6d3QWLXl%2FChKojqBHmFnx6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R1fabwF%2BMyF7T5UeW9z5XSLbVVjANWUHxnWwBORYH%2FB6LXEo3ocrxJ35D%2BxfNGyn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R1fabwF%2BMyF7T5UeW9z5XSLbVVjANWUHxnWwBORYH%2FB6LXEo3ocrxJ35D%2BxfNGyn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R1fabwF%2BMyF7T5UeW9z5XSLbVVjANWUHxnWwBORYH%2FB6LXEo3ocrxJ35D%2BxfNGyn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gb52m0JUYkNt1id%2BEljAzaN%2FEbecvF6KZK9Zi56nOrgAXDRiqo49N1isRqmoIVhE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gb52m0JUYkNt1id%2BEljAzaN%2FEbecvF6KZK9Zi56nOrgAXDRiqo49N1isRqmoIVhE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AkeArizxoPVIuilLcORE6AOOa49WEUsCLF0QY1QNwDY%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SHGb9iIuizOwTzDyos2eA2zrKiuBOkgD%2FMd3p9BcD6btMmeYUFtsvA7p8GdQ1eqm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kUEhg%2F2YrI4ei0QM%2BZA8fe4OTz%2Fx8jZbcAJ6R5BUEGFU%2BWWi%2FRQycmEsjUP%2FVtj1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kUEhg%2F2YrI4ei0QM%2BZA8fe4OTz%2Fx8jZbcAJ6R5BUEGFU%2BWWi%2FRQycmEsjUP%2FVtj1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kUEhg%2F2YrI4ei0QM%2BZA8fe4OTz%2Fx8jZbcAJ6R5BUEGFU%2BWWi%2FRQycmEsjUP%2FVtj1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VE3JVBbb9WcF36gMjQuZMVWC2VN2cfc2qA27u%2Bgp9vhZL0AgP42MTjY8pTWE%2B%2BV7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VE3JVBbb9WcF36gMjQuZMVWC2VN2cfc2qA27u%2Bgp9vhZL0AgP42MTjY8pTWE%2B%2BV7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H6Hj0iKRLH0HQAiR0YbBzjOdAQYraSqNeVaGBKN7ljM%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kw5yPu0ZmvSIiXJmBu5NpZjBoQYcUncyPIyI4q3CnoXZetf41mBrs8uEyLUpQKe8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kvN9Uut63v5tDByTVnQT0a%2FNPRlXCnGBGfHBqsFKHlp6GZfLyovKZ9aM6SAhSKdR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kvN9Uut63v5tDByTVnQT0a%2FNPRlXCnGBGfHBqsFKHlp6GZfLyovKZ9aM6SAhSKdR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kvN9Uut63v5tDByTVnQT0a%2FNPRlXCnGBGfHBqsFKHlp6GZfLyovKZ9aM6SAhSKdR


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/23/2023 10:10:19
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

17Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD022823 02/28/2023
DUE DATE: 02/28/2023

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 164129611022823     86286        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144170 6451       FIRE STAT ELECTRIC L 48.63
48.63

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 16488769022823      86288        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550140 6451       TENNIS CO ELECTRIC L 883.30
883.30

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 16488975022823      86289        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144170 6451       FIRE STAT ELECTRIC L 53.36
53.36

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 16547283022823      86290        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144170 6451       FIRE STAT ELECTRIC L 46.62
46.62

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 165831546022823     86291        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145400 6451       STREET LI ELECTRIC L 90.08
90.08

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 16664021022823      86292        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6451       SUPPORT S ELECTRIC L 154.59
154.59

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 16666216022823      86293        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550410 6451       PARKS - M ELECTRIC L 32.45
32.45

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 16666604022823      86294        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550410 6451       PARKS - M ELECTRIC L 32.54
32.54

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 16667081022823      86295        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550410 6451       PARKS - M ELECTRIC L 32.54
32.54

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dtZzpgNDNq4VIQiFZBme2lMB%2BetHtM8rawHfW5NNhbhcfP36bbJYKOGx%2Fd8jme7Q
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dtZzpgNDNq4VIQiFZBme2lMB%2BetHtM8rawHfW5NNhbhcfP36bbJYKOGx%2Fd8jme7Q
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eUlQukABDkFhMEpwTWlLUY5CjtR4DGHXLYp8rlw1Ajg%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AqII9qCCJ9gITIwggWh2QCivMxDH7SsoMePjT02wffXDEai%2FCNRXHLRpKxPi7Zut
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ek1%2FfffPrEaCnDWV3xs5DnyjV4lRjNc7uSpbInmnuCYfWRLtf%2FYVerit6KlXWg1Q
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ek1%2FfffPrEaCnDWV3xs5DnyjV4lRjNc7uSpbInmnuCYfWRLtf%2FYVerit6KlXWg1Q
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ek1%2FfffPrEaCnDWV3xs5DnyjV4lRjNc7uSpbInmnuCYfWRLtf%2FYVerit6KlXWg1Q
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B3atOLoz3n09CVFwRgJarTZARSThzRhYzguvphbGy05e%2BdGPpWxz8oUISHdht5dY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B3atOLoz3n09CVFwRgJarTZARSThzRhYzguvphbGy05e%2BdGPpWxz8oUISHdht5dY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K%2B1X3apisAUkwybGRUjb%2FwfYBj%2B4eO7igw0O7GqFGaU%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ckcFNo0JcPcTWOyArAQo6EBBS9dhVRiQSk4G4hcYbNuNOTtD2s3MyhWaaBVCRMK6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hn8HUHImVBneriRasEPFE98MTmIe4Zc9xMLSxKTAond8ILYlHHK5z0Fqn14F3GTB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hn8HUHImVBneriRasEPFE98MTmIe4Zc9xMLSxKTAond8ILYlHHK5z0Fqn14F3GTB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hn8HUHImVBneriRasEPFE98MTmIe4Zc9xMLSxKTAond8ILYlHHK5z0Fqn14F3GTB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LQaD9XQlZ6Ao70ZWfOczhmfjlUqPIPjmO5fXykf4O965DO7RQlHuItCZCLeh3ppN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LQaD9XQlZ6Ao70ZWfOczhmfjlUqPIPjmO5fXykf4O965DO7RQlHuItCZCLeh3ppN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FzfhuRpdWnmQdHeMH282yh7TM4yP5CMf9tuh5Y3zpaQ%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LLkzj%2B9Rg%2BislWi5YCBPilIV9EOhQc5tlBeV0cwSRqCepenidSonTU9aCD3KSrzE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wjU5e0%2FerI53jNzf40VKcJFy8kXx94BGIMpkhQKfrqUhF5HRHaLQL0nNxfz%2Be8da
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wjU5e0%2FerI53jNzf40VKcJFy8kXx94BGIMpkhQKfrqUhF5HRHaLQL0nNxfz%2Be8da
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wjU5e0%2FerI53jNzf40VKcJFy8kXx94BGIMpkhQKfrqUhF5HRHaLQL0nNxfz%2Be8da
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SYX2EZVCagIXjDDFFX%2B0gjQiaDMkBmVS1r5tzQUUhE5d0keVSJFSHTToKe8NACJC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SYX2EZVCagIXjDDFFX%2B0gjQiaDMkBmVS1r5tzQUUhE5d0keVSJFSHTToKe8NACJC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XXdz3G9h%2BWiNCBLbyqLLODqObD7ZxUG3t8dF9bM0L8Y%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zrWS6b6pD46FF3GKwbgQSrkX9hQ2xRB29IyexcISn6q%2BOfu69N7odxAgk8mH9fDg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iKvA01kDJB1e6r8Pc7qzyPIxY2kn6pyni%2Fc2KuAJ1F6Q7lnQN%2FXoM0XNA0QY0ZoD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iKvA01kDJB1e6r8Pc7qzyPIxY2kn6pyni%2Fc2KuAJ1F6Q7lnQN%2FXoM0XNA0QY0ZoD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iKvA01kDJB1e6r8Pc7qzyPIxY2kn6pyni%2Fc2KuAJ1F6Q7lnQN%2FXoM0XNA0QY0ZoD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RPfDlLy4Tck1SzYWZd%2FX%2FvSp34UrRAeyWbrBd7LXh1OiSng1hgDuB6p52GcCAXZe
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RPfDlLy4Tck1SzYWZd%2FX%2FvSp34UrRAeyWbrBd7LXh1OiSng1hgDuB6p52GcCAXZe
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TYy%2F6FhPTdqeR7q70mQxbOlzk%2Fo%2B4CDplCj5uIhqcsg%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2xD%2Fs4iGEEJsuaqWEYnKFcGhytNKvXx6SFX3b8h%2BJn2dmC90czFSliZ5PZLYXgK4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gPeyJACvY3DfVtXlk3QxgVQH0JagWq9nk%2F68ShRfZzv8Jxju8x7VkBbRmPuKKW1h
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gPeyJACvY3DfVtXlk3QxgVQH0JagWq9nk%2F68ShRfZzv8Jxju8x7VkBbRmPuKKW1h
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gPeyJACvY3DfVtXlk3QxgVQH0JagWq9nk%2F68ShRfZzv8Jxju8x7VkBbRmPuKKW1h
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BbXe5jMVH%2FDR5%2BhBKyk6T4%2Bohu%2Fs19WNFMb7o3oDa5j3gjmdkrrRpMZmQUTckeM5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BbXe5jMVH%2FDR5%2BhBKyk6T4%2Bohu%2Fs19WNFMb7o3oDa5j3gjmdkrrRpMZmQUTckeM5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z%2BenaBMMPCNspeF2%2FdAdu9yK3AfulGwrEiGI4uCV3Mg%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J9j64fuKioavMuMpllMg48ppxpDWhHXNu1y4i8OgrFBj4MT1Th6xY3g1OaqFRRl0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r7QfDtwqvzteNs9Bd2N7bvO6qDjA2owEQ9UgvkW7WkddPO7GrstKCbRuoFIxN88m
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r7QfDtwqvzteNs9Bd2N7bvO6qDjA2owEQ9UgvkW7WkddPO7GrstKCbRuoFIxN88m
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r7QfDtwqvzteNs9Bd2N7bvO6qDjA2owEQ9UgvkW7WkddPO7GrstKCbRuoFIxN88m
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VR5VlwnndAGx7YNdIVWYoDimq9%2BI8vqw9M%2B%2F769GwOfbneqrWGQO3vidkT5CWIBc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VR5VlwnndAGx7YNdIVWYoDimq9%2BI8vqw9M%2B%2F769GwOfbneqrWGQO3vidkT5CWIBc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UdVW%2BWhO7jwAcIHoCX3Rtrc10%2F3jPIK62nVI8QFa94o%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U%2F68BgPCWvZMoJ8%2B7aPUKM4whLndBgbG%2FZsCbd73rT3YKelag5vPtYlseGzMKEy8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CAVcNKyC7hRouluSkjrEegxdgHMdDB8zUjTDet7ItHK1W1ZEhg78F4M%2Br8tEQjsY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CAVcNKyC7hRouluSkjrEegxdgHMdDB8zUjTDet7ItHK1W1ZEhg78F4M%2Br8tEQjsY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CAVcNKyC7hRouluSkjrEegxdgHMdDB8zUjTDet7ItHK1W1ZEhg78F4M%2Br8tEQjsY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WZtvdhBEK8JzeiiU%2F4IYaRBf5%2B4fqHPM9MTO9AQ8JksIrOaNZ3xZG7F04fV9SpQg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WZtvdhBEK8JzeiiU%2F4IYaRBf5%2B4fqHPM9MTO9AQ8JksIrOaNZ3xZG7F04fV9SpQg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K1dA8A%2BGrDVobWFSJ9xH2klgl6LbLr3T%2FMRCB3c0EM4%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=43QHAV9wvtDgBDiQ5HFJKg%2FNC%2F%2FT6cmHbu7AdtTXLkTWkUxytjnkem7zuKCklAEf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bP4e1s3x7G8kqw4ZdD5vKdcwJuxIsfTgbXq%2BJHoVFEOVw4U8Pkd%2Fg%2B2%2F1Rn2vPXB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bP4e1s3x7G8kqw4ZdD5vKdcwJuxIsfTgbXq%2BJHoVFEOVw4U8Pkd%2Fg%2B2%2F1Rn2vPXB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bP4e1s3x7G8kqw4ZdD5vKdcwJuxIsfTgbXq%2BJHoVFEOVw4U8Pkd%2Fg%2B2%2F1Rn2vPXB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AZEpxQTywKmlBxwcinbT7O%2FpjtFBgMGOQffeQqMKIpmXmWo6gOQLSoFg9iNd8%2Fl0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AZEpxQTywKmlBxwcinbT7O%2FpjtFBgMGOQffeQqMKIpmXmWo6gOQLSoFg9iNd8%2Fl0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ADPmlL0%2BmlXTcCD5GRLknYINwqk4WRr9Abpu4%2FHRry8%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Lf6D%2BVokKrMROS3QFfezsTSl3C6dFy00BRpGdlWA2d0jNG00T7yWtGWf7y8VpbP2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NbpZtrY38mTo%2FP5z3lGoRcEmuA97WBN0UEqfV24uA1rkY1vG8N%2BDshIX6ZYeCPhC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NbpZtrY38mTo%2FP5z3lGoRcEmuA97WBN0UEqfV24uA1rkY1vG8N%2BDshIX6ZYeCPhC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NbpZtrY38mTo%2FP5z3lGoRcEmuA97WBN0UEqfV24uA1rkY1vG8N%2BDshIX6ZYeCPhC


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/23/2023 10:10:19
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

18Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD022823 02/28/2023
DUE DATE: 02/28/2023

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 16667834022823      86296        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550410 6451       PARKS - M ELECTRIC L 27.66
27.66

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 16668030022823      86297        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550410 6451       PARKS - M ELECTRIC L 55.20
55.20

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 16668378022823      86298        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550410 6451       PARKS - M ELECTRIC L 283.09
283.09

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 16668634022823      86299        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550410 6451       PARKS - M ELECTRIC L 27.66
27.66

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 16669152022823      86300        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550410 6451       PARKS - M ELECTRIC L 32.54
32.54

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 16669426022823      86301        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550410 6451       PARKS - M ELECTRIC L 32.54
32.54

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 16745614022823      86302        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145400 6451       STREET LI ELECTRIC L 89.45
89.45

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 16745846022823      86303        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550460 6451       PARKS -BA ELECTRIC L 230.19
230.19

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 16746083022823      86304        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144310 6451       TELECOMMU ELECTRIC L 1,056.81
1,056.81

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vnl8D3cSP4uDqXqv271sbB96BHOtFk2LfDXpiux%2F9ZHCxanCBwREUBUBBcoPKSV6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vnl8D3cSP4uDqXqv271sbB96BHOtFk2LfDXpiux%2F9ZHCxanCBwREUBUBBcoPKSV6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i%2BLZpAa0D0%2F1Q5qBNgwY98tY61OSK7FDnQE%2F%2BRY1boA%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FjXlFUB1ywroP%2FiZN1JiRHgLQ4lMDShRNH0BZgD7uXUOa6IQCgC8CbCOU7GKB%2FBK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tfasKSJpzjI3nTc2sO%2B3pF7HPaNDBrqWJhr2Srf1Gd5VNQDatD5wevlI4l2kpUzL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tfasKSJpzjI3nTc2sO%2B3pF7HPaNDBrqWJhr2Srf1Gd5VNQDatD5wevlI4l2kpUzL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tfasKSJpzjI3nTc2sO%2B3pF7HPaNDBrqWJhr2Srf1Gd5VNQDatD5wevlI4l2kpUzL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vBGmC%2FUvw%2Bsk1BBNnTYanwnKWJ6%2BCTuEWpOnmcBF4z1yblUkP%2BAjJTKo%2FTVj3gXU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vBGmC%2FUvw%2Bsk1BBNnTYanwnKWJ6%2BCTuEWpOnmcBF4z1yblUkP%2BAjJTKo%2FTVj3gXU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bwLmqfL9rjdDKpx5fhadQs%2BFbAB%2BGUq8aPpzjuXq%2Fy0%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6O%2BSHErjagBG%2FS8rxk%2B3BhQixcE8WCuo0dRZGu%2BpuIrYBNfKyl%2FjqXqEPkhD1UsT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QBrsk2itp1Q7RMQr8fJGhScvdAJHSVkhTtFV0AIKdH%2F2gvL4nrV9G%2FzY7L%2Bygn%2B2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QBrsk2itp1Q7RMQr8fJGhScvdAJHSVkhTtFV0AIKdH%2F2gvL4nrV9G%2FzY7L%2Bygn%2B2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QBrsk2itp1Q7RMQr8fJGhScvdAJHSVkhTtFV0AIKdH%2F2gvL4nrV9G%2FzY7L%2Bygn%2B2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P%2FlGFJQ%2BqDs7xFS%2FhlYWsRlJBQ%2FLMH2dJwA2kH8fPwrSDkenP%2FiV%2Fik7EoH8IN16
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P%2FlGFJQ%2BqDs7xFS%2FhlYWsRlJBQ%2FLMH2dJwA2kH8fPwrSDkenP%2FiV%2Fik7EoH8IN16
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=amdeX0xfON1XBHgUvcl3o4%2B4a%2BH4hQfxD2jHQcWR3lA%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MXVaIhwdBwh7qe48wsprzpVFhJI6CzmWNZNqMc1fPwAYo4QC9FwIPJo6bDWsNf1N
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Orskljg7PC2z4MBH9GT%2FRG7RwFJQskyX%2Bs1VITcK6hD%2FR7Ibs6UYCiwH4bMbffgK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Orskljg7PC2z4MBH9GT%2FRG7RwFJQskyX%2Bs1VITcK6hD%2FR7Ibs6UYCiwH4bMbffgK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Orskljg7PC2z4MBH9GT%2FRG7RwFJQskyX%2Bs1VITcK6hD%2FR7Ibs6UYCiwH4bMbffgK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s%2FM5MsXPKXxHwyzCVlHqVltTqRZ1Bp08DSJ8XdID7JJhLcodBr5KSZDFsbW3XwOX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s%2FM5MsXPKXxHwyzCVlHqVltTqRZ1Bp08DSJ8XdID7JJhLcodBr5KSZDFsbW3XwOX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OCLqPGo6146EuPXPSUmPUUACN0pMlP1pd5Uqhjwoe2Q%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vXj2Er1bp6nxc4gq7dOMuYiZfvSbuidlUVElVHr%2FTFCF2BOj9jIgJzBiQ3xnNzFE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Sst64RT8RyPpx5qDZKD79dPFqRiHxK%2Fe0ZJK0RKUu6kkgV7oC0VfFflslk8wiad3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Sst64RT8RyPpx5qDZKD79dPFqRiHxK%2Fe0ZJK0RKUu6kkgV7oC0VfFflslk8wiad3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Sst64RT8RyPpx5qDZKD79dPFqRiHxK%2Fe0ZJK0RKUu6kkgV7oC0VfFflslk8wiad3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cTuNHNnZttW5Bk337Q3x3S%2FLlTml5c3Acbi3GFN2NT7nY7wFs1ZSvcxn5KmjTLxt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cTuNHNnZttW5Bk337Q3x3S%2FLlTml5c3Acbi3GFN2NT7nY7wFs1ZSvcxn5KmjTLxt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FFlzDsYbPG6YiddYJtMpd90tjWyQ3fHQqeguQv6BFMs%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TRBjennbROC0ht%2Ba9bYDiGSbIlEyJFVyPXDnUUry55Whx4pqrN%2FQev0hK2o6hSla
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iPhu9rNbCWJWNjk5KbS%2Bl1ssJ9cQyR7cO7T5mLfZU91Aw2BwXj7JummHpjBFNEZP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iPhu9rNbCWJWNjk5KbS%2Bl1ssJ9cQyR7cO7T5mLfZU91Aw2BwXj7JummHpjBFNEZP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iPhu9rNbCWJWNjk5KbS%2Bl1ssJ9cQyR7cO7T5mLfZU91Aw2BwXj7JummHpjBFNEZP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EC2jRz%2Flc9jOT%2Byp0IfiWHrls53A7Eogpt0Xr4qrCPwdW0Si73uCgVq9TlNItu50
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EC2jRz%2Flc9jOT%2Byp0IfiWHrls53A7Eogpt0Xr4qrCPwdW0Si73uCgVq9TlNItu50
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QSxFcMtkOoyPgcEGCWJscmo56Ak7e6tlRevpL73jO90%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NCBkgahtDlwPxuoZyU7xKRRG37izwnDsZOQf5zq%2FqJv3E6eh2566XukHMIiqNdnZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RyVOD1nF3Nz1AeCpwGnD7jhs2E8IbctKTGbMO8UR112%2FUd%2B%2FVIipVtJseJzQQyIu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RyVOD1nF3Nz1AeCpwGnD7jhs2E8IbctKTGbMO8UR112%2FUd%2B%2FVIipVtJseJzQQyIu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RyVOD1nF3Nz1AeCpwGnD7jhs2E8IbctKTGbMO8UR112%2FUd%2B%2FVIipVtJseJzQQyIu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nlAg8QtdtTxsbfujj0xTu8j6mjc1%2FsRtBFRjSIrCGsuDd6JSNme7soappnNPv7yU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nlAg8QtdtTxsbfujj0xTu8j6mjc1%2FsRtBFRjSIrCGsuDd6JSNme7soappnNPv7yU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BUKgQkYk2Gt0LFkAwWUag68RhZl6mAzxWUeZdpGAFRQ%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sLMz2jLGCeIuEJ4y59U6pY3p9gYSy%2FGTdO8hzcfXt27hPLlk9gIwMvD2vrInwm1G
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ta8Mka0lIn6fFjtJImwfFxXLVUv749DQlV178ChxEqG0dl7IL2YdjEdiaDOveHWe
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ta8Mka0lIn6fFjtJImwfFxXLVUv749DQlV178ChxEqG0dl7IL2YdjEdiaDOveHWe
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ta8Mka0lIn6fFjtJImwfFxXLVUv749DQlV178ChxEqG0dl7IL2YdjEdiaDOveHWe
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EjQOXNaYGe80hfTOi%2B9IdMMKKLQKa2FGEMEFIJ52NUwGBfyNrurU6zQwAYNGSeaK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EjQOXNaYGe80hfTOi%2B9IdMMKKLQKa2FGEMEFIJ52NUwGBfyNrurU6zQwAYNGSeaK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S%2BrR8mHaNsMAysiwXP9o0ydQFQOnfDhNoMz%2B7Q0l%2BCs%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BTNNZYlsJYMpTZ%2FMkCBpYKdZWKVFFIqSz%2FaKM%2BfBhyGjk2%2BiH4vcnUERNwapyaOK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0%2BvIVlE9s10%2Fq72kzkGyEcDzFI9S5zChF1wIlYJ8PjcK2uFlwnvRNhw5YtdeePbq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0%2BvIVlE9s10%2Fq72kzkGyEcDzFI9S5zChF1wIlYJ8PjcK2uFlwnvRNhw5YtdeePbq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0%2BvIVlE9s10%2Fq72kzkGyEcDzFI9S5zChF1wIlYJ8PjcK2uFlwnvRNhw5YtdeePbq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LE7HI14naDUzq8wRdFXOCJvVudgeHSffFaYjT66ecjvd0kYK8wNbWhFN8v8tQI5C
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LE7HI14naDUzq8wRdFXOCJvVudgeHSffFaYjT66ecjvd0kYK8wNbWhFN8v8tQI5C
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=huTipjuNRUDOnbp5QB4RFMfFiugHxlm4kDm%2BZfz7hrg%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kxG4AvYWFshR%2FTzUCTQcLcYsjp%2FYaSuKg5E2WQbJVfqxJMEb6JUkcekqYuo1Nr%2Fi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DNrYIKw2yiDgFYCkX8c8T3fR2V5dMbljRF%2BArBUuNkwsdAEh6KRehPR2NsgbJdqO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DNrYIKw2yiDgFYCkX8c8T3fR2V5dMbljRF%2BArBUuNkwsdAEh6KRehPR2NsgbJdqO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DNrYIKw2yiDgFYCkX8c8T3fR2V5dMbljRF%2BArBUuNkwsdAEh6KRehPR2NsgbJdqO


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/23/2023 10:10:19
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

19Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD022823 02/28/2023
DUE DATE: 02/28/2023

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 16746406022823      86305        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550140 6451       TENNIS CO ELECTRIC L 1,828.12
1,828.12

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 16746620022823      86306        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550410 6451       PARKS - M ELECTRIC L 59.80
59.80

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 167717032022823     86307        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144820 6451       TRAFFIC S ELECTRIC L 77.91
77.91

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 167717065022823     86308        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144820 6451       TRAFFIC S ELECTRIC L 75.40
75.40

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 171330426022823     86309        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6451       SUPPORT S ELECTRIC L 85.77
85.77

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 172103681022823     86310        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144820 6451       TRAFFIC S ELECTRIC L 83.64
83.64

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 172195158022823     86311        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144820 6451       TRAFFIC S ELECTRIC L 78.51
78.51

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 173344698022823     86312        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145400 6451       STREET LI ELECTRIC L 3.09
3.09

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 17446949022823      86313        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145400 6451       STREET LI ELECTRIC L 357,802.86
357,802.86

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M6AQeJY2hr%2FgFXietRm9vUFGnYpgg77X8ua4eqyHty%2BC4nYvmvF4GOFpP%2B29Q9Xm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M6AQeJY2hr%2FgFXietRm9vUFGnYpgg77X8ua4eqyHty%2BC4nYvmvF4GOFpP%2B29Q9Xm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7O3s4jWdEOR6p20YcP6xrRUanHe7gPNWCVIuFUdtnLc%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XwtyHy6H9UiPlCJmfVVVKsU2XPfGQ6MymNXV%2BawgDsAtZDMayviIkzJ3p5VFxC5V
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fpvBPtHkhaCiTRXam9cqCQXUcNXqWNHZQJE810zMokYWZJFH0Brsu7fsqfjDg4Ov
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fpvBPtHkhaCiTRXam9cqCQXUcNXqWNHZQJE810zMokYWZJFH0Brsu7fsqfjDg4Ov
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fpvBPtHkhaCiTRXam9cqCQXUcNXqWNHZQJE810zMokYWZJFH0Brsu7fsqfjDg4Ov
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4Ff%2B3raklePVuC%2BgLNPCZK8T6Yg1spgxRCCFOKXV81zo4BeFYypAsOeyoUxL%2FMA1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4Ff%2B3raklePVuC%2BgLNPCZK8T6Yg1spgxRCCFOKXV81zo4BeFYypAsOeyoUxL%2FMA1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=puGQ%2BDnPBsuiHVG37UI9wMZDqpObh%2B2d0HSS4VIYdfI%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nkJGGvr8j42P6MkGAh%2FfJDu8jHbYvxaVAQhpiAY0qN45W%2Fve4R09E64TAYBje8Sr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YYIeF6CfmQYbNQNimYSFgDyVgfXqOszUC06C9WiOtWgm7JbSmJxwVyksVELbvcae
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YYIeF6CfmQYbNQNimYSFgDyVgfXqOszUC06C9WiOtWgm7JbSmJxwVyksVELbvcae
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YYIeF6CfmQYbNQNimYSFgDyVgfXqOszUC06C9WiOtWgm7JbSmJxwVyksVELbvcae
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BCDizR9AL5njZtguSvL%2FYxi7ZhoTn6h6cZbZBly7XcedMUBoCRvp0pCRn3oDb1dv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BCDizR9AL5njZtguSvL%2FYxi7ZhoTn6h6cZbZBly7XcedMUBoCRvp0pCRn3oDb1dv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IJrb5V8JBsUHrW0a2cPc9uL4H9Fbxt%2BcRprPh607TAM%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hbVfXdTGzKV6wIOF8Kxxfm6wNmr99%2BznfOQX8FXjYgaYcEW7rb4twzgH0JSXrR7V
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KKByPnuiSAxyZXKsvKZeeJJF1DoiH49EuDhmEoGvA3vZAHhmOnDivCz5CeD9ksIa
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KKByPnuiSAxyZXKsvKZeeJJF1DoiH49EuDhmEoGvA3vZAHhmOnDivCz5CeD9ksIa
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KKByPnuiSAxyZXKsvKZeeJJF1DoiH49EuDhmEoGvA3vZAHhmOnDivCz5CeD9ksIa
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pOX10SQE3hFR3h6LOrNUN6Y0nqydIMa28B7SqlbAzkTSI2OUrAgcb7TCy4rsxQgJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pOX10SQE3hFR3h6LOrNUN6Y0nqydIMa28B7SqlbAzkTSI2OUrAgcb7TCy4rsxQgJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LKqNcHYBFa%2BMU5Vnc0Izw2gGfTW4eeycIXrby5um6pU%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=byqgYidYmT877nBPeWVKS%2Fb75KIYWPEGfUmWXBlkZO1XG7FKKjJYGCg8oF%2BL5MLZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qi2yLOjIGtTv4yK9rerHGDdpYXWaAjCRhSaJRvJ4gCOCnxBLxVoaFSRjKLtqaylo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qi2yLOjIGtTv4yK9rerHGDdpYXWaAjCRhSaJRvJ4gCOCnxBLxVoaFSRjKLtqaylo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qi2yLOjIGtTv4yK9rerHGDdpYXWaAjCRhSaJRvJ4gCOCnxBLxVoaFSRjKLtqaylo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rSABtrNDjBG%2FFKQVDypGvvEgByu4c0JRduKH9Rbu5OlMV87DjkNJu5bd7fJPEUcX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rSABtrNDjBG%2FFKQVDypGvvEgByu4c0JRduKH9Rbu5OlMV87DjkNJu5bd7fJPEUcX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SVFUqXPDDuPENmGzHQHOYG8OsaA%2FK%2BnfC3sfJcyk3ec%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NgjQK3cVMAw2WzVkt9Af449JLKm7T%2B6PhEXp%2FupM1bZYqt0mlQpJ29MmGoqn4BOv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nPwqzkrxVJFIOszIGQkFURHbRx8lvAwcuwmuaiYm%2FPkWoRDfuk%2BeyD6Fs%2FwsZi33
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nPwqzkrxVJFIOszIGQkFURHbRx8lvAwcuwmuaiYm%2FPkWoRDfuk%2BeyD6Fs%2FwsZi33
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nPwqzkrxVJFIOszIGQkFURHbRx8lvAwcuwmuaiYm%2FPkWoRDfuk%2BeyD6Fs%2FwsZi33
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rrU00r%2FcDroau8JelovmBVPlrHEHczzpW3o%2BXPYPWPmAuN6iYzBiEocPOpP3Wtd8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rrU00r%2FcDroau8JelovmBVPlrHEHczzpW3o%2BXPYPWPmAuN6iYzBiEocPOpP3Wtd8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7OhjBlquEhAUKqohmDVwYxSWBiEAu5HiG8DeGFQtwPA%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=65NgCOFUOEK9495oQaqxm7SfJTcApUX%2B4sRdp2yERPWNpnMZxY9J8mtUybh4MJG9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F2YC4eMIrKAWC3drWHh0ZWLZrf11yMzMwgU6auQZtLhBY%2B6EnJznOFkSv6xDQGzA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F2YC4eMIrKAWC3drWHh0ZWLZrf11yMzMwgU6auQZtLhBY%2B6EnJznOFkSv6xDQGzA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F2YC4eMIrKAWC3drWHh0ZWLZrf11yMzMwgU6auQZtLhBY%2B6EnJznOFkSv6xDQGzA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XAO%2Bqo%2F1Gs8s8ypP5Wkji7qDzxmYlnnLKtsKcXMfA3NMIOuT2QVd2N8ur3p7t0on
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XAO%2Bqo%2F1Gs8s8ypP5Wkji7qDzxmYlnnLKtsKcXMfA3NMIOuT2QVd2N8ur3p7t0on
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E6JxMTXHJeamLQGuCQNvIx7Iqg4%2FIYmhSQutVu6N%2F6s%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kmENbwGiqL8hQ%2BeGhvTRTbShxmpONztSjShom11Nf9RPgHyVbWe1VY9qDTrh3Q5J
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SGcGNVlrx20Ck42nv1GuDQZLkbNp7KjPWMC1MeNoDu%2B%2Bjrotv2%2FBg3cx%2Fqi5%2FiTd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SGcGNVlrx20Ck42nv1GuDQZLkbNp7KjPWMC1MeNoDu%2B%2Bjrotv2%2FBg3cx%2Fqi5%2FiTd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SGcGNVlrx20Ck42nv1GuDQZLkbNp7KjPWMC1MeNoDu%2B%2Bjrotv2%2FBg3cx%2Fqi5%2FiTd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HWrccFcttlKDfMjp0urwI8QpSPicziix87u3xFt0lanuo5CS6vjNFVgTJF65B%2Fha
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HWrccFcttlKDfMjp0urwI8QpSPicziix87u3xFt0lanuo5CS6vjNFVgTJF65B%2Fha
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CFbn%2FGIcvb0UeFXmBe8w%2FKXzSzZEvyNf1ZacVbgT4ec%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WacPYg9OzLLYIDrVLOQnlM%2FN%2FHZmp1Yd9KMyAcRJa413jLe3CwTWzDU8AkhjZ1BZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y3eu%2FWZec9pL18mzwXQkNferKyWjXuIBYv0IcWLJljbc1mNhDC%2BfhKFvYOucJqVj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y3eu%2FWZec9pL18mzwXQkNferKyWjXuIBYv0IcWLJljbc1mNhDC%2BfhKFvYOucJqVj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y3eu%2FWZec9pL18mzwXQkNferKyWjXuIBYv0IcWLJljbc1mNhDC%2BfhKFvYOucJqVj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x0VxnNNcWrfwbtarnNjr0n1Ksdbcb996LhlpBZYwDOpeloRW0vEy%2FySuO73K49gU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x0VxnNNcWrfwbtarnNjr0n1Ksdbcb996LhlpBZYwDOpeloRW0vEy%2FySuO73K49gU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kd8wnxiG%2FiQb8zAnotBKCYKWI%2Fu5jFgntwURlbZfejA%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=urkKtkNA38tVtPRu54Tw4YsWTHQKXjyNBLY4Z5gv0VQpc3pIEDLCb5tmvFzh5dkp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z7KQZ0QIRmktSArXA8LeA7jS0w9PqxZRSLIZJhEhT6wKVre2SU3jZk8oiKg7pvQ1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z7KQZ0QIRmktSArXA8LeA7jS0w9PqxZRSLIZJhEhT6wKVre2SU3jZk8oiKg7pvQ1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z7KQZ0QIRmktSArXA8LeA7jS0w9PqxZRSLIZJhEhT6wKVre2SU3jZk8oiKg7pvQ1


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/23/2023 10:10:19
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

20Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD022823 02/28/2023
DUE DATE: 02/28/2023

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 17542267022823      86315        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00140700 6451       LEGAL     ELECTRIC L 1,166.54
1,166.54

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 17775545022823      86316        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550140 6451       TENNIS CO ELECTRIC L 289.19
289.19

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 178034047022823     86317        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144820 6451       TRAFFIC S ELECTRIC L 77.62
77.62

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 17840760022823      86318        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550180 6451       AQUATICS  ELECTRIC L 404.78
404.78

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 178551347022823     86319        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144820 6451       TRAFFIC S ELECTRIC L 149.74
149.74

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 17947599022823      86320        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550410 6451       PARKS - M ELECTRIC L 179.22
179.22

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 17980418022823      86321        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144820 6451       TRAFFIC S ELECTRIC L 15,674.81
15,674.81

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 180094971022823     86322        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145300 6451       CARE & MA ELECTRIC L 72.68
72.68

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 18027151022823      86323        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144170 6451       FIRE STAT ELECTRIC L 362.77
362.77

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xzerFWxCV6ElUeDpcb3H9btGjeXiLn3Souv2IKjfGV0Zyelrz%2BpJq7qU8SmPjqOS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xzerFWxCV6ElUeDpcb3H9btGjeXiLn3Souv2IKjfGV0Zyelrz%2BpJq7qU8SmPjqOS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s3JqujZdp2n5dXO5nvt0uiod5zK%2Fs1D0o8ACy46e%2BbM%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cEUu%2FgMUUNAHkyRio1Zatpqd7WsATcYF%2FgxO07aITUyZmjTYh99%2B3IbjqPq0Mzbk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1JT4UmKKLKGv6A%2B9flse7sUKWFIaPHPgKBIyOnma99Iq6iX6WCHb91OmMRwhe053
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1JT4UmKKLKGv6A%2B9flse7sUKWFIaPHPgKBIyOnma99Iq6iX6WCHb91OmMRwhe053
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1JT4UmKKLKGv6A%2B9flse7sUKWFIaPHPgKBIyOnma99Iq6iX6WCHb91OmMRwhe053
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EJSKrNXiXk38ipzADZiOIN4UaAutA0PT89355zE9wr4RhDAZgyZv850IIAvFJ7Hr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EJSKrNXiXk38ipzADZiOIN4UaAutA0PT89355zE9wr4RhDAZgyZv850IIAvFJ7Hr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0CHVt2L1hyyiS6LixNyGkEueiVX1skvShcxAlKFdSgQ%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=am1DnbyjPJpwCeI8WThfpNV%2FAFWegEXCoQXGucaT2JZb859ytcgIrpFkexyeDGhQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wXJwp8rehcBBxYOGKv%2BAHD%2FqIrQ3TMAJa6Yea819j1sxmB5UM3iKCxJaY1GVYkzU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wXJwp8rehcBBxYOGKv%2BAHD%2FqIrQ3TMAJa6Yea819j1sxmB5UM3iKCxJaY1GVYkzU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wXJwp8rehcBBxYOGKv%2BAHD%2FqIrQ3TMAJa6Yea819j1sxmB5UM3iKCxJaY1GVYkzU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6VR34FUTFdkeYpH%2Fd8EZxS1%2Bs%2B4cmwIyo4zub8kXOQ2M0PC4ZYOgVLAOwWfjbxRH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6VR34FUTFdkeYpH%2Fd8EZxS1%2Bs%2B4cmwIyo4zub8kXOQ2M0PC4ZYOgVLAOwWfjbxRH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FPti4%2FdsanEKAxb9NQHep6eexJVa5gFxpeeDXxW6wLg%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Pohu4unJwu0pO9sqVQJe5fm3QWAtN33CHOX10xRaqyH3r%2BhqIuaihF3Rvia2HI4s
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3ZZzT2tYIK2ydQR%2B5WGrlJ3CzBFYSxiZeqC9bvVWRMSSgDz75KQ0ZX30UQ%2FtPoV7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3ZZzT2tYIK2ydQR%2B5WGrlJ3CzBFYSxiZeqC9bvVWRMSSgDz75KQ0ZX30UQ%2FtPoV7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3ZZzT2tYIK2ydQR%2B5WGrlJ3CzBFYSxiZeqC9bvVWRMSSgDz75KQ0ZX30UQ%2FtPoV7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1i538wyc209x%2BFo3ZN9qh5A9512QjhV3hDEda%2BQOKjWpvE8udckIkyJ6iKP1Gc5n
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1i538wyc209x%2BFo3ZN9qh5A9512QjhV3hDEda%2BQOKjWpvE8udckIkyJ6iKP1Gc5n
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uoQ%2FKCqYAFlFzCok3AhwEUyICF63ptGhQyg%2Fq57sARo%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FhT2l3KsbmvI6haVuUHMmc9SU32996T7REgPAsxIjSV%2FstJ0kWn%2BqALljOFryFtk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kdZ9Mx40ea%2BvofgXxYaj6iZuKudTH0X3Y60jTwmzshQ38NyEAA1g8pIllIV56Pce
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kdZ9Mx40ea%2BvofgXxYaj6iZuKudTH0X3Y60jTwmzshQ38NyEAA1g8pIllIV56Pce
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kdZ9Mx40ea%2BvofgXxYaj6iZuKudTH0X3Y60jTwmzshQ38NyEAA1g8pIllIV56Pce
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kP0lpD%2BoE0GAM8KiWfZ1xQkH2OWPRkBveg%2BLPkhmi6WdvXxwc88d5thDxYphC6hM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kP0lpD%2BoE0GAM8KiWfZ1xQkH2OWPRkBveg%2BLPkhmi6WdvXxwc88d5thDxYphC6hM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xFkRE9TsUc93%2BnO4jaHp5%2FQxujBPC31Wn6HAk7m9kuk%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x%2F9ANN7w9CjhivYeEO6TqQUUgH2feShM5cJq%2FKkbsePdITloPZ135%2Bf41UDJp3Xv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gOQgVxiVCp9UfiN%2BEnabqRXTrdwefeR%2FSYjo9IAFahTvqCCBJRlsAxgAEXmlzeDD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gOQgVxiVCp9UfiN%2BEnabqRXTrdwefeR%2FSYjo9IAFahTvqCCBJRlsAxgAEXmlzeDD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gOQgVxiVCp9UfiN%2BEnabqRXTrdwefeR%2FSYjo9IAFahTvqCCBJRlsAxgAEXmlzeDD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i2UjcVa%2FVtxY0ubi%2BQOpWshM%2Ff%2BVBihIso2Zp%2BSmm6eWCm7UVUqv%2FiyM4d2ma2CB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i2UjcVa%2FVtxY0ubi%2BQOpWshM%2Ff%2BVBihIso2Zp%2BSmm6eWCm7UVUqv%2FiyM4d2ma2CB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WJ8BJk%2FuSKQCULKOMfog%2BWk9M3OHXUVAM8HeUdUydlE%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dPHm4fS2ezqDFuYVW6vSbfOqFNlRaFkd8p1tnSgra2Y6HVrncdEu0pYmRGfIL4mb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UbauBQUoHy1G80LhzJ6DUsmBpDqDls%2FzkAkG6p1L%2FwvyIT%2F8lrhPvYA3t7l0iyTo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UbauBQUoHy1G80LhzJ6DUsmBpDqDls%2FzkAkG6p1L%2FwvyIT%2F8lrhPvYA3t7l0iyTo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UbauBQUoHy1G80LhzJ6DUsmBpDqDls%2FzkAkG6p1L%2FwvyIT%2F8lrhPvYA3t7l0iyTo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sg0Qb3qvirIQIdDoI0e9%2Be%2F0DgNzvRO6ITRzIo%2BqNrJSJcaHC2ziz5LixrECR5mO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sg0Qb3qvirIQIdDoI0e9%2Be%2F0DgNzvRO6ITRzIo%2BqNrJSJcaHC2ziz5LixrECR5mO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EOw257pLg1IdguuPPZQptHQDu3%2BmGfoiPR4aRbdBK9Y%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=stCwr5CzHIQ8Y0P1ddraU4GAlpNAVDLp9tbyQ5y5xtjsQUwy5609f%2FKz3%2B6IjS13
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DL4yb5tsldwXBoMmFovr4Z8IsD5oba19sCuD5BYYMkMUXpItzwV%2BUhm3dYMQunfo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DL4yb5tsldwXBoMmFovr4Z8IsD5oba19sCuD5BYYMkMUXpItzwV%2BUhm3dYMQunfo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DL4yb5tsldwXBoMmFovr4Z8IsD5oba19sCuD5BYYMkMUXpItzwV%2BUhm3dYMQunfo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fAgdGHFSTI9HceFVM1m81ewLapEmjzJ2jKoU8psMq9JasVgFo8bwDZK5DvZKaUG8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fAgdGHFSTI9HceFVM1m81ewLapEmjzJ2jKoU8psMq9JasVgFo8bwDZK5DvZKaUG8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c4fQDyI8DtCpkU3HZTIgM9QvPU7cblLyfwXwgPaVKoM%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BLT3QK7mw5P1wUa93Oj632XnAFEGpf8tOzPV9b%2B7Ywk9LFdiZxyBxypfh6DNq8Qk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fHe6I8c3Zn1r4Wuz7EaFSXT1Me1ZIZHPYDsOR0rQoFEMRqQRhwVLixzeTFbqJYFv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fHe6I8c3Zn1r4Wuz7EaFSXT1Me1ZIZHPYDsOR0rQoFEMRqQRhwVLixzeTFbqJYFv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fHe6I8c3Zn1r4Wuz7EaFSXT1Me1ZIZHPYDsOR0rQoFEMRqQRhwVLixzeTFbqJYFv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mAsZwupnoeGGisEveqy1aHn%2BadZHOKdYO5%2FiflsX%2B2najeHkUdnqkLtOyhfr%2BFGZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mAsZwupnoeGGisEveqy1aHn%2BadZHOKdYO5%2FiflsX%2B2najeHkUdnqkLtOyhfr%2BFGZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rvnMkLnAFl3T%2Ff9FAdI2zvLjwzAQX7abIhpTpgfXx54%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HAe4e7faG7ch9MxADV24pm7z5fvEghfz6TlqQzbyywzoSuo5zv4MUfV7SMxckDXq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qugOcxvQBVZqir6zjmhkKbNF%2BCnCF%2B8oY4EvIb1isbrciuFB5FnvfEGgn44iogCk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qugOcxvQBVZqir6zjmhkKbNF%2BCnCF%2B8oY4EvIb1isbrciuFB5FnvfEGgn44iogCk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qugOcxvQBVZqir6zjmhkKbNF%2BCnCF%2B8oY4EvIb1isbrciuFB5FnvfEGgn44iogCk


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/23/2023 10:10:19
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

21Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD022823 02/28/2023
DUE DATE: 02/28/2023

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 18027375022823      86324        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144170 6451       FIRE STAT ELECTRIC L 415.11
415.11

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 18292896022823      86327        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550180 6451       AQUATICS  ELECTRIC L 27.66
27.66

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 18546085022823      86329        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550460 6451       PARKS -BA ELECTRIC L 27.66
27.66

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 18546333022823      86330        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550460 6451       PARKS -BA ELECTRIC L 27.66
27.66

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 18624239022823      86331        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144170 6451       FIRE STAT ELECTRIC L 481.95
481.95

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 18624445022823      86332        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00149100 6451       MUNICIPAL ELECTRIC L 213.80
213.80

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 18625301022823      86333        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145300 6451       CARE & MA ELECTRIC L 7,903.87
7,903.87

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 18788968022823      86334        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145400 6451       STREET LI ELECTRIC L 63.49
63.49

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 19108414022823      86335        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145300 6451       CARE & MA ELECTRIC L 12,553.55
12,553.55

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iVN%2Fu2IEWrm1YHmlJjUhmj4Mv5hJWZ0%2BitqOuQsR1R8F8kEGb2gF2nw87R7Z5yQD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iVN%2Fu2IEWrm1YHmlJjUhmj4Mv5hJWZ0%2BitqOuQsR1R8F8kEGb2gF2nw87R7Z5yQD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AFYUMZ5ANpx22DC0R3djixCyw18Aj481Cv1WDqIVuTw%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=83PWbrImmp5xhRqAkcLiyd63LpvIbYR5JMlzNdBhvsMhf9BDs%2B%2FIZr%2FttuqZTvAN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ifP%2FlrDcipq7Q4%2F%2BluUmSW9o46VyAy%2BKpft2UxAeU5GImYXUIQxmcFnaIo1Af7ve
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ifP%2FlrDcipq7Q4%2F%2BluUmSW9o46VyAy%2BKpft2UxAeU5GImYXUIQxmcFnaIo1Af7ve
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ifP%2FlrDcipq7Q4%2F%2BluUmSW9o46VyAy%2BKpft2UxAeU5GImYXUIQxmcFnaIo1Af7ve
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3hNMPqcUdZVerN6Cn8CbMcu66BFmi4zCOTCjNXO3DxGVRC53ABfqLq81q9CSdOpT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3hNMPqcUdZVerN6Cn8CbMcu66BFmi4zCOTCjNXO3DxGVRC53ABfqLq81q9CSdOpT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gQiNaxqTjAq33wuQ%2FqOTo31pAwIrsaNIiLOc9MR3XeU%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kMzWcIT%2BCl1usRHqGlSPII1jR1eQsA8gpYzPPtZCqrc9mpvYxs8yzh2Yeqdn%2BpMq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gSqJAS5bdWOA4Eqj3wFjDmKu60tHYGCdlLIVBu4Ms2I3CpbNg%2FxSweBp%2B310u%2BjP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gSqJAS5bdWOA4Eqj3wFjDmKu60tHYGCdlLIVBu4Ms2I3CpbNg%2FxSweBp%2B310u%2BjP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gSqJAS5bdWOA4Eqj3wFjDmKu60tHYGCdlLIVBu4Ms2I3CpbNg%2FxSweBp%2B310u%2BjP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vb%2ByfdM8zRbWyL%2F9t1Ug0%2F2Geb58wulS0YuE1i%2FJAFaj2QSPvpLEQ410R8ag7%2FE8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vb%2ByfdM8zRbWyL%2F9t1Ug0%2F2Geb58wulS0YuE1i%2FJAFaj2QSPvpLEQ410R8ag7%2FE8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5gcoldoHfkhyHmkhbVEdYE9%2BkCtpxv37KZRXZgTRkz8%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P9iQqai04B0xfOVZVqjMIg22TdiaVQ8CdHYSdQiKFT0nFfcI4ccPjXuxaZ4Hqdno
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Jt89be2hs0y9ITPUoxDZNOwkJIWmm%2BKkG%2BzI9DLAJ3O4yNA9qFnXSWgQU7w%2BUhtu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Jt89be2hs0y9ITPUoxDZNOwkJIWmm%2BKkG%2BzI9DLAJ3O4yNA9qFnXSWgQU7w%2BUhtu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Jt89be2hs0y9ITPUoxDZNOwkJIWmm%2BKkG%2BzI9DLAJ3O4yNA9qFnXSWgQU7w%2BUhtu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MduRpMA0yzX%2B7hSzyrJq3ZcJlfSKqR1HUfb7MH3lCvNnDWY5hrW%2B8JTE7w9NYftE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MduRpMA0yzX%2B7hSzyrJq3ZcJlfSKqR1HUfb7MH3lCvNnDWY5hrW%2B8JTE7w9NYftE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zVJ%2B31dnm%2BX1j1SsPss0uheDOhsfAxyCG5CorxPmTSw%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UUYp%2B8OIOQt%2BJhhJP6WxfnjEmt68wNx2AIcHd03Ew7nBzHvDu5nVX%2FT0O1OMyxGP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=omPOb10OwBAlPY%2Fg%2Fuy0JKT0rF9yKXVbpojanzY1oo0Sn23D9LeW3CvA5WnJvDb9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=omPOb10OwBAlPY%2Fg%2Fuy0JKT0rF9yKXVbpojanzY1oo0Sn23D9LeW3CvA5WnJvDb9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=omPOb10OwBAlPY%2Fg%2Fuy0JKT0rF9yKXVbpojanzY1oo0Sn23D9LeW3CvA5WnJvDb9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zRXXtq92oKaruogzL39IZWiXFbH2AN9brUuP4AfjvAntet%2BAocB0umNTmbf2oiYv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zRXXtq92oKaruogzL39IZWiXFbH2AN9brUuP4AfjvAntet%2BAocB0umNTmbf2oiYv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1HWW2nXslCTTe8O8V2baBF7GSMUwlvVNaMViuhwn4YU%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U2IAoPLitZRTJZXPNadfDN0xEl7ToiWfJsiD14yCUt8MeDTaZ0ehAurD7SmwDWL0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EUAlYoRCCUcG6ZD1RoNck01fqYtsDfzI4DoRl50tBx8juH81VD2xEMHSRz28M4Zw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EUAlYoRCCUcG6ZD1RoNck01fqYtsDfzI4DoRl50tBx8juH81VD2xEMHSRz28M4Zw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EUAlYoRCCUcG6ZD1RoNck01fqYtsDfzI4DoRl50tBx8juH81VD2xEMHSRz28M4Zw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PdyOcEAzqZgcnDUNs82DhAqLkQ9iPWUCI8sozqUTeLeKua9SfDShsYcCYJrV1%2Byc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PdyOcEAzqZgcnDUNs82DhAqLkQ9iPWUCI8sozqUTeLeKua9SfDShsYcCYJrV1%2Byc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=koVYPm6CjOd46%2BnwxPR9ONzyjNaJbJerOkJgFI4kxp4%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JcDmbUOFRBQymKvuv22YPKdRm35jm3N0u8xuacREpxtWsLJYjGH8F%2F%2FRBEiJmX5M
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CPoQ91bJdl2gprV2Nd35ftLtQUZdpVYrATjZq%2BfBDu0SvQ3SbQqWuwWh3tKpUsb2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CPoQ91bJdl2gprV2Nd35ftLtQUZdpVYrATjZq%2BfBDu0SvQ3SbQqWuwWh3tKpUsb2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CPoQ91bJdl2gprV2Nd35ftLtQUZdpVYrATjZq%2BfBDu0SvQ3SbQqWuwWh3tKpUsb2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZtRPVUEdmNGQmObviLQ00dtCTuRospsO82OnKPMgpgTs8Gq%2Fl2cJKqQ9e2O1qBqL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZtRPVUEdmNGQmObviLQ00dtCTuRospsO82OnKPMgpgTs8Gq%2Fl2cJKqQ9e2O1qBqL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xc5XLEPgXCf9n0MtkSWtJxzwXrdfUfAbM8GPb0YpwEE%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OPydrfUzGexLOQa4Onik%2BADudaZAzSKPAycTW9edDLEELP6UiXAdQalzD2OBJerd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u4df1CRwF2Oe1nQHjoHhi65lwOM7zmpCq43%2FNVEn7x2Oae1k7IS52U8utPAEzEaN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u4df1CRwF2Oe1nQHjoHhi65lwOM7zmpCq43%2FNVEn7x2Oae1k7IS52U8utPAEzEaN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u4df1CRwF2Oe1nQHjoHhi65lwOM7zmpCq43%2FNVEn7x2Oae1k7IS52U8utPAEzEaN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=coqmucIAbgyQfEQP1N5Xg0e7LkuxlDh5vq2082NSR1xjEUW%2BEQdRxSiuRMgiFmeb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=coqmucIAbgyQfEQP1N5Xg0e7LkuxlDh5vq2082NSR1xjEUW%2BEQdRxSiuRMgiFmeb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kUBOodQdolWhkeiE%2F7saJWnupNGjxD3OJbUb2aYMg0Q%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ohnsx82vftc9b2gtEhyt%2BzBG7OHlK5r3muRzTjeCjVY9Xb8C%2Bm%2BSaG%2BzWxh8hRbY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RmFyT4Gwfdzz7XhCfStkKiRScwTjB81%2Btg%2Fn%2FWkGct%2FuqlNqeakLcNvqW6leU9jt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RmFyT4Gwfdzz7XhCfStkKiRScwTjB81%2Btg%2Fn%2FWkGct%2FuqlNqeakLcNvqW6leU9jt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RmFyT4Gwfdzz7XhCfStkKiRScwTjB81%2Btg%2Fn%2FWkGct%2FuqlNqeakLcNvqW6leU9jt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=91iBgYvwb1wS7jHs9maUlaohxJa5%2FneDQSb9S%2FZoZwwrQ8CuBL098iXU04TrG5pv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=91iBgYvwb1wS7jHs9maUlaohxJa5%2FneDQSb9S%2FZoZwwrQ8CuBL098iXU04TrG5pv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SeY4KTddB5Nuc9l1MkfwV1YEp8z1prJIw%2FIoGv9JXVQ%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QtfW1o%2B27%2FT%2Bk8T7QdnCy2ie4Y3G5%2F1KowNxQynbDFIws3rsPIpFuBAU9w3wTij%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eopbjL1YuISx9SqhOXsL1J0QcBj8fkFi%2B8Gb1z4D7mE8H7TM7WeDPz7v83UCtWgO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eopbjL1YuISx9SqhOXsL1J0QcBj8fkFi%2B8Gb1z4D7mE8H7TM7WeDPz7v83UCtWgO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eopbjL1YuISx9SqhOXsL1J0QcBj8fkFi%2B8Gb1z4D7mE8H7TM7WeDPz7v83UCtWgO


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/23/2023 10:10:19
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

22Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD022823 02/28/2023
DUE DATE: 02/28/2023

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 19341494022823      86336        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550460 6451       PARKS -BA ELECTRIC L 3,656.02
3,656.02

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 19499318022823      86337        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550410 6451       PARKS - M ELECTRIC L 37.45
37.45

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 19580901022823      86338        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00141810 6451       ARTS CENT ELECTRIC L 2,487.42
2,487.42

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 19581149022823      86339        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145400 6451       STREET LI ELECTRIC L 367.12
367.12

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 19581388022823      86340        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145400 6451       STREET LI ELECTRIC L 921.71
921.71

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 19581602022823      86341        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145400 6451       STREET LI ELECTRIC L 288.65
288.65

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 19582154022823      86342        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145300 6451       CARE & MA ELECTRIC L 6,003.84
6,003.84

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 19582394022823      86343        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00141910 6451       MUNICIPAL ELECTRIC L 6,768.03
6,768.03

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 19583129022823      86344        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144170 6451       FIRE STAT ELECTRIC L 284.37
284.37

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1BBQBVHaPPYJlRo5GNzHT5PXuvtrqsy%2FAEhBEjIlzyOvdClatu00UcnGVC82cJfK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1BBQBVHaPPYJlRo5GNzHT5PXuvtrqsy%2FAEhBEjIlzyOvdClatu00UcnGVC82cJfK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Cmh88ixA33EX6NX2iW4x92ys4caWVoGbcAq4dcO2SpQ%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YxfP3Ue9QDx4zHXL807NHn63dbgC8txOdm3ePR6AyDWTjzVI2RsRjg1tSvBm86t%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TwLgVszX%2Fqoi5lMiP%2BqTbZJGWTvBKKBMD0YAnCoMOHl8MhoAP7e6pnzmnRyq2LX4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TwLgVszX%2Fqoi5lMiP%2BqTbZJGWTvBKKBMD0YAnCoMOHl8MhoAP7e6pnzmnRyq2LX4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TwLgVszX%2Fqoi5lMiP%2BqTbZJGWTvBKKBMD0YAnCoMOHl8MhoAP7e6pnzmnRyq2LX4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kdd7a37enaJq6aoP1%2FoDaiPKNGrKRm5JHpqAE8GJN3FiHd3Sav%2FfQN4G3%2FFq0CHn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kdd7a37enaJq6aoP1%2FoDaiPKNGrKRm5JHpqAE8GJN3FiHd3Sav%2FfQN4G3%2FFq0CHn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8oTtH%2F1KYeZfuMIEMzBKcLdaLSH3zsSbq9N2wnotHcI%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3s2p9jjqZLeiXOP%2FBZWhRvVl%2BzeLqApG53NIMmOH9hNsYtdliaaneB%2B%2B%2BUWkzHxr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l3tMtjFdx8ICGNUHeHR0nbgK9mGsqnbYUrJeNkSBjJxkh8lhpzHFTgexhngGca2P
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l3tMtjFdx8ICGNUHeHR0nbgK9mGsqnbYUrJeNkSBjJxkh8lhpzHFTgexhngGca2P
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l3tMtjFdx8ICGNUHeHR0nbgK9mGsqnbYUrJeNkSBjJxkh8lhpzHFTgexhngGca2P
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PORHRuZFzVysBR1uMBGkerqS%2FYVwtWHhzY11XhA54ATvvxAvW91w1ivM8p2GrKSO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PORHRuZFzVysBR1uMBGkerqS%2FYVwtWHhzY11XhA54ATvvxAvW91w1ivM8p2GrKSO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UFrISP8M9dhwZdB12fAHDbA%2FdOZu0Cvz9MKIH91JVdE%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=br3em2ngW1QJyJsTC8ZFFtty3z9X5bOFy2M2HmfU6i%2FEMZBytuwwWTgZApz41KZ7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2qFAR5fXA2xkTrM50b3WYnjqJqE0YR2f1uSCkT9%2FypaV0k%2BdtXxVmwV7%2FLsSyHPe
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2qFAR5fXA2xkTrM50b3WYnjqJqE0YR2f1uSCkT9%2FypaV0k%2BdtXxVmwV7%2FLsSyHPe
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2qFAR5fXA2xkTrM50b3WYnjqJqE0YR2f1uSCkT9%2FypaV0k%2BdtXxVmwV7%2FLsSyHPe
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QT1K6bS1YI6xG%2BCgDFSpOTOdHfGcALnK6LSQfkJjz2Pd87sjcK0Z9%2BAa8v7hLo03
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QT1K6bS1YI6xG%2BCgDFSpOTOdHfGcALnK6LSQfkJjz2Pd87sjcK0Z9%2BAa8v7hLo03
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dHWnJWvQSv6vDdht94XC4bD1O1ujKTqG1MFdG%2F8waUk%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F1ImUZJXDjBvx%2B4L2QvOS6WuPoQOO6FJJk8M9b1DbEF97E9x0IpCIS9DSZ3hQ2tT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wc2hmyDQE1Nzt5wrsIUlLWlUq94awwFXuBxZ5m%2BGiS0XgNm2nTueb9DMJpUNteM%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wc2hmyDQE1Nzt5wrsIUlLWlUq94awwFXuBxZ5m%2BGiS0XgNm2nTueb9DMJpUNteM%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wc2hmyDQE1Nzt5wrsIUlLWlUq94awwFXuBxZ5m%2BGiS0XgNm2nTueb9DMJpUNteM%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rciwTBdmF21MwkeU5mbJ2PWV%2Fx8SNJyjOYDiuIeXKJqcGTs7P3gTVKQUlIMvIUUx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rciwTBdmF21MwkeU5mbJ2PWV%2Fx8SNJyjOYDiuIeXKJqcGTs7P3gTVKQUlIMvIUUx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qbxV7I5vA3wasC0nQNMvrjy39n3fBWm9Mk9DmTSIwY0%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OfgWud935On8l1RCLv55DQPp6uIStROgdd9yY9fz1L7rkytpcAkhB2l5QMWnMXof
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YKgGAjqmUcVaHqVzCfvxtylonUuhozUxYl81rzRgLa1p5%2F09HZ%2B2d4ieYgdMZPaC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YKgGAjqmUcVaHqVzCfvxtylonUuhozUxYl81rzRgLa1p5%2F09HZ%2B2d4ieYgdMZPaC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YKgGAjqmUcVaHqVzCfvxtylonUuhozUxYl81rzRgLa1p5%2F09HZ%2B2d4ieYgdMZPaC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OdejAjzVXDuSUIBJteNxFAh2%2B%2FHxoYKtW%2FTxc7c8agbeFSQEyEQ04OqCJpKt1912
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OdejAjzVXDuSUIBJteNxFAh2%2B%2FHxoYKtW%2FTxc7c8agbeFSQEyEQ04OqCJpKt1912
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZlP7WH%2B3mKYZuW30mIY7FYxfJPWL43%2B8F0WzUw2OAck%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NTnq3EyP7jr8bUgsijlLqiP%2FPpSaIT3cgHVGGMOXTbo9JbcjaGhjpmO1cEniwezA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GjC%2Fnu8Ega7DAMieaRucsmJeWZb2DVTJ1e5bD%2FRtBdoLKlwgdCfaZvRl6Wi4ScmB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GjC%2Fnu8Ega7DAMieaRucsmJeWZb2DVTJ1e5bD%2FRtBdoLKlwgdCfaZvRl6Wi4ScmB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GjC%2Fnu8Ega7DAMieaRucsmJeWZb2DVTJ1e5bD%2FRtBdoLKlwgdCfaZvRl6Wi4ScmB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QaitxzIwp19IQ9eNzL%2FDgHy%2B%2Fqgs93HgRDwqeBxqj6ynzdPGtss9z9cJ2DgDoQq6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QaitxzIwp19IQ9eNzL%2FDgHy%2B%2Fqgs93HgRDwqeBxqj6ynzdPGtss9z9cJ2DgDoQq6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CPahqld4NzatBzPp81I3uYByyIgXOMrYtTogC64vu20%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v0AdRBD2PSWJMMsf0YgG49uAQcimNxMNTBANrH6y7aeXGS9fVI15YrHEqrG2qtIj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0oaOooe8jbBsVVhUGnX8THiAkEJUBlE4C5E2jIt5jNry6HEq17nSe1fYRm%2BIQKoW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0oaOooe8jbBsVVhUGnX8THiAkEJUBlE4C5E2jIt5jNry6HEq17nSe1fYRm%2BIQKoW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0oaOooe8jbBsVVhUGnX8THiAkEJUBlE4C5E2jIt5jNry6HEq17nSe1fYRm%2BIQKoW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3CfReu3%2Br1RN%2Bx2thxCPoIuhJgo8xDpx4Xc7PlOPWtMT4DxjYZpqGYPYJW4M%2BwKR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3CfReu3%2Br1RN%2Bx2thxCPoIuhJgo8xDpx4Xc7PlOPWtMT4DxjYZpqGYPYJW4M%2BwKR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MJuyvkMAWbJEJGo0YLjyvDI0Av2yNXXRYyPNzRGzogk%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=goSJuRhkxTwVvwKAhQIHXs0vLUhJ0pkgMhn0dUnfEdmLpjsp6Ru4s%2FGqW0M%2BfTdx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yKKDg9ibOqUFi8hm3sKaYDmp3EppUHHMPXTevdq8AQNYaMk6WReVbUh7wdSVfAEr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yKKDg9ibOqUFi8hm3sKaYDmp3EppUHHMPXTevdq8AQNYaMk6WReVbUh7wdSVfAEr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yKKDg9ibOqUFi8hm3sKaYDmp3EppUHHMPXTevdq8AQNYaMk6WReVbUh7wdSVfAEr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KekQNOiq%2FGO1WMVdXc7kgMy5vzLzS5iRrDAoqCcy4FiYFrzkNdugCEvFeUZ%2BLCRQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KekQNOiq%2FGO1WMVdXc7kgMy5vzLzS5iRrDAoqCcy4FiYFrzkNdugCEvFeUZ%2BLCRQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LdIz9pmLnEYse%2Fcl6UrpQG4vMlO2L9B%2Ft957xG8gTUM%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B6FyUSuwlJN8C9Pww47laIqRXyv54VpsXpgH7qhKLGrKGx9bDipa05wWzdKrni2f
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RBlQBg1RZbnSNVICiMGMA0A8bWSUIajVbWM7OqbEy7l3CdZEVNZ8UfVjQgiHAyih
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RBlQBg1RZbnSNVICiMGMA0A8bWSUIajVbWM7OqbEy7l3CdZEVNZ8UfVjQgiHAyih
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RBlQBg1RZbnSNVICiMGMA0A8bWSUIajVbWM7OqbEy7l3CdZEVNZ8UfVjQgiHAyih


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/23/2023 10:10:19
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

23Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD022823 02/28/2023
DUE DATE: 02/28/2023

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 19584663022823      86345        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145300 6451       CARE & MA ELECTRIC L 970.81
970.81

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 19585355022823      86346        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550480 6451       PARKS - M ELECTRIC L 34.52
34.52

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 19585553022823      86347        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145300 6451       CARE & MA ELECTRIC L 111.42
111.42

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 19585900022823      86349        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144170 6451       FIRE STAT ELECTRIC L 3,764.35
3,764.35

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 19758085022823      86352        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550410 6451       PARKS - M ELECTRIC L 58.82
58.82

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 19785617022823      86353        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550410 6451       PARKS - M ELECTRIC L 530.64
530.64

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 19786045022823      86354        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550180 6451       AQUATICS  ELECTRIC L 27.66
27.66

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 19816537022823      86356        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152240 6451       FIELD O & ELECTRIC L 122.31
122.31

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 19831767022823      86359        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145300 6451       CARE & MA ELECTRIC L 1,473.61
1,473.61

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S4vXeITLDsywhxiZSQISC8BGPerKo208B9jhFFpXDIl8u%2Bu7zAvjLjV%2B7kghhZtQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S4vXeITLDsywhxiZSQISC8BGPerKo208B9jhFFpXDIl8u%2Bu7zAvjLjV%2B7kghhZtQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=29jfzJSLvmYZT4V6%2Fecj1KQsFYwi78k8Nv18E6hsvj8%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LgdXmp7NIgJYYkLsVrji8GzHlfQ6eeVcnvCzo6GP5rQRre2n39mw2IxgxXZ6B48b
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4I0rYneWiJHkzIWZzdpwqoTUW83G%2B2P5C8b7WDDqpUBXbHiUNDxUOp9wsxLxZVT%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4I0rYneWiJHkzIWZzdpwqoTUW83G%2B2P5C8b7WDDqpUBXbHiUNDxUOp9wsxLxZVT%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4I0rYneWiJHkzIWZzdpwqoTUW83G%2B2P5C8b7WDDqpUBXbHiUNDxUOp9wsxLxZVT%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O7Ubbaf1qdVr1tN3zZOJ8lLtcd69JvRgDvZpzj5QRiXMGtK%2FYZV%2Bh6%2BqG%2FD2MxLz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O7Ubbaf1qdVr1tN3zZOJ8lLtcd69JvRgDvZpzj5QRiXMGtK%2FYZV%2Bh6%2BqG%2FD2MxLz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GHreIi4kxZ7j5wqxMQ0Mj%2Fdp%2BozoYKgIZy46uHtx5K8%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1Ktf%2B8YcbXLb0j0QLrz9sgExbUy5ZXq7Sh%2BpXW4HTGSwT%2F5Ed1U6jZx6rntVult4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ofT1GHUaJg88FHpvC5eXqkvSvAUXFVo0uDGiena6cJwo7hbMKs%2BPEcJixgT0QN2N
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ofT1GHUaJg88FHpvC5eXqkvSvAUXFVo0uDGiena6cJwo7hbMKs%2BPEcJixgT0QN2N
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ofT1GHUaJg88FHpvC5eXqkvSvAUXFVo0uDGiena6cJwo7hbMKs%2BPEcJixgT0QN2N
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FsDDO%2BFLiG8rWnMy6CjuyIcpa7DpI7%2FR0p908cbcj7eq3uEnLI%2Btxgppre9bbIkK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FsDDO%2BFLiG8rWnMy6CjuyIcpa7DpI7%2FR0p908cbcj7eq3uEnLI%2Btxgppre9bbIkK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kX1SB4g6gQxM8uu%2FTaGQwsDpmamSpIYzM90pEK9HAMQ%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2VaMto2EaGICipqdaVE4kVsf06Y7c3iw%2B8GzSDZ1SJ4cgs2sX2s2Q9aj41ifkKqv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m%2B41Ht8T9XqIW2OzBUNR3S03Nucr78hrjd2T5UgNd3t1YGCG%2BxAFnwmFOFSRc05T
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m%2B41Ht8T9XqIW2OzBUNR3S03Nucr78hrjd2T5UgNd3t1YGCG%2BxAFnwmFOFSRc05T
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m%2B41Ht8T9XqIW2OzBUNR3S03Nucr78hrjd2T5UgNd3t1YGCG%2BxAFnwmFOFSRc05T
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TZxCJC9bOwdjp0hNLOyTGtEQ8qDeiEBYoEUcvapFicTCJn24q8fAOBPp0VLiEbd2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TZxCJC9bOwdjp0hNLOyTGtEQ8qDeiEBYoEUcvapFicTCJn24q8fAOBPp0VLiEbd2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rFWHt5x6SzYrqTy30c37S2yDtdUmUFpswuuSQspUDls%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lvzLDh4pceo2HzTiVtjNprFAkRIAykKHHFrls0rYaVzPHvACkUQJ2lgAWF7L7s0h
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YK3SRsw2VwxAhA9RU1b8nv8y4mDNiSSFlBg8Kq3ulb9lmg8n9JOVvn1MYamh8VBo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YK3SRsw2VwxAhA9RU1b8nv8y4mDNiSSFlBg8Kq3ulb9lmg8n9JOVvn1MYamh8VBo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YK3SRsw2VwxAhA9RU1b8nv8y4mDNiSSFlBg8Kq3ulb9lmg8n9JOVvn1MYamh8VBo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vIYBT0uevbT2k4HoT6tzrRqNp5HfPcy12Xzpf%2BqbWgoJhzb8xWPbKFz71nAkeyz1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vIYBT0uevbT2k4HoT6tzrRqNp5HfPcy12Xzpf%2BqbWgoJhzb8xWPbKFz71nAkeyz1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s3if1Vk8eSXkajQRC4brCluMAcLlgJUxp%2BalS7SlDCs%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NT%2Bn67vl9JoH5uWx6HI5zGLBwVq88xXz%2FuMWE6QX0WCWshfC02oVZnEZv7qhO0ol
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x5bK7ckaHcuT7AclsU4dI%2FT7kwuzw2w%2FkOofc4wlPSt9JiCra6SL7ZR%2BeJWN%2FPxQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x5bK7ckaHcuT7AclsU4dI%2FT7kwuzw2w%2FkOofc4wlPSt9JiCra6SL7ZR%2BeJWN%2FPxQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x5bK7ckaHcuT7AclsU4dI%2FT7kwuzw2w%2FkOofc4wlPSt9JiCra6SL7ZR%2BeJWN%2FPxQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6tt8u3cE9IyqkEAbFqKGMqrDIDvO9DWqqOMZr4f0iA0FI3Qa4MQDu5xWWUfCIqom
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6tt8u3cE9IyqkEAbFqKGMqrDIDvO9DWqqOMZr4f0iA0FI3Qa4MQDu5xWWUfCIqom
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Jqb%2FuD3AbUmsKQ3mgN2SLEMB7b0H5JYV1uLVoGh9A3M%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fc5Y4vm9%2B1c%2Fc0fwB7XuX1yveksucphcPA58LiA94B5gMsfjXhJl2gnAhz42KeIl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SkrUzsDSEN7hEwH7%2BkXL4NC7qnlZy3Tj%2FoH5pNzQAEiRfjIN2bH70VVzvV%2B7XFuW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SkrUzsDSEN7hEwH7%2BkXL4NC7qnlZy3Tj%2FoH5pNzQAEiRfjIN2bH70VVzvV%2B7XFuW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SkrUzsDSEN7hEwH7%2BkXL4NC7qnlZy3Tj%2FoH5pNzQAEiRfjIN2bH70VVzvV%2B7XFuW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BDBp9TktykH3C37csTzrDDfTh%2Fe277xBz6rax0QDQsroBB77NXzivT%2BImBAYAgG8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BDBp9TktykH3C37csTzrDDfTh%2Fe277xBz6rax0QDQsroBB77NXzivT%2BImBAYAgG8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z6%2FtzJt%2FylGC3ozjj6hzmpcs8NnixnuFDlLCQiHx%2Bbw%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=thcb4%2BgOCZYiS6tpj1KJ9lzR2XLCxdSLnQYml9N9%2BH2KhQAwEWjiqe5iQPpbdobH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PPZkGiRUDBx44QtupjVNgRKhlslLoNx2hxbPdF%2B8uXKpFPkEa7oZXLetX6%2FDVk33
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PPZkGiRUDBx44QtupjVNgRKhlslLoNx2hxbPdF%2B8uXKpFPkEa7oZXLetX6%2FDVk33
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PPZkGiRUDBx44QtupjVNgRKhlslLoNx2hxbPdF%2B8uXKpFPkEa7oZXLetX6%2FDVk33
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZFYfXXHwXDaxiI7VxDpW2j1EWB2LDIrw68ufPmM%2BQP9FVklyWAEtUzpivubyY94t
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZFYfXXHwXDaxiI7VxDpW2j1EWB2LDIrw68ufPmM%2BQP9FVklyWAEtUzpivubyY94t
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2WefgumeYlzUFHUgNbd9VxQ7sGBDvoEvRWTlVLvLGeo%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z%2BDxbKUumyQ8nuOiVr%2B9jvK7rauOHSU9kvePBOvc4y3eeqhQcMlaGnktm2nSzbDt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JBHMWpbJmT%2Bsvao1lRT%2Brw7SupG7jNdzqsN8tq2l%2BZwlMYSkyzxlWtBxzVbKRB0L
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JBHMWpbJmT%2Bsvao1lRT%2Brw7SupG7jNdzqsN8tq2l%2BZwlMYSkyzxlWtBxzVbKRB0L
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JBHMWpbJmT%2Bsvao1lRT%2Brw7SupG7jNdzqsN8tq2l%2BZwlMYSkyzxlWtBxzVbKRB0L
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J%2FpuTk%2FQyyuXiBDWN4zwObj9bKhmLw4D3buaZ4fHCQMunQaJUFUumb7JJyCBMUZO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J%2FpuTk%2FQyyuXiBDWN4zwObj9bKhmLw4D3buaZ4fHCQMunQaJUFUumb7JJyCBMUZO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BnptF6LOs7ykr4QPpwdgfWuW2Y8TeJfdpXKKUkwhDoQ%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gNOeII%2BPYrIv10f9%2FTCk48rKS94ljWb7pTaCcKoAmE9MFGmNc5pQc9iUsr%2FXE00M
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TW4PopNRhcs6PU4aJTGWh%2FU8Kh%2BXLKFRPL8TrtxOjPZmcnry85vohnk0wxwMrM%2B5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TW4PopNRhcs6PU4aJTGWh%2FU8Kh%2BXLKFRPL8TrtxOjPZmcnry85vohnk0wxwMrM%2B5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TW4PopNRhcs6PU4aJTGWh%2FU8Kh%2BXLKFRPL8TrtxOjPZmcnry85vohnk0wxwMrM%2B5


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/23/2023 10:10:19
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

24Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD022823 02/28/2023
DUE DATE: 02/28/2023

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 19832005022823      86360        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144170 6451       FIRE STAT ELECTRIC L 266.42
266.42

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 19832187022823      86361        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144170 6451       FIRE STAT ELECTRIC L 701.38
701.38

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 19832336022823      86362        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145400 6451       STREET LI ELECTRIC L 137.87
137.87

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 19832963022823      86363        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550180 6451       AQUATICS  ELECTRIC L 34.09
34.09

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 19833136022823      86364        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550410 6451       PARKS - M ELECTRIC L 39.10
39.10

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 19833300022823      86365        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144242 6451       PRECINCT  ELECTRIC L 47.97
47.97

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 19833508022823      86366        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550460 6451       PARKS -BA ELECTRIC L 623.22
623.22

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 19833714022823      86367        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6451       SUPPORT S ELECTRIC L 164.97
164.97

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 19833904022823      86368        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6451       SUPPORT S ELECTRIC L 38.51
38.51

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JXz%2F%2BzBRbpwXvS3ksEp8FHjsa3tyyP%2BVV7jt0RPc4Wdj%2BbgGqvG04TuBkR0%2BikEU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JXz%2F%2BzBRbpwXvS3ksEp8FHjsa3tyyP%2BVV7jt0RPc4Wdj%2BbgGqvG04TuBkR0%2BikEU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v0pMGb%2B%2FUNLP2XeO54Rqr51XLyVI9%2FNif6T7ARJvik8%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Go3IFbymEfTWp9VlIy48UrOfRovNxEK5hb8%2FU9IiQ4gWzwPHTS5A0qLoVrx6B0Xp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TlUv804%2FKmMnEQByBOsZ1sgOum7kuCBnr9ABcOvmhwPgW7mvKqW0F%2Bpx7dV%2FUzNY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TlUv804%2FKmMnEQByBOsZ1sgOum7kuCBnr9ABcOvmhwPgW7mvKqW0F%2Bpx7dV%2FUzNY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TlUv804%2FKmMnEQByBOsZ1sgOum7kuCBnr9ABcOvmhwPgW7mvKqW0F%2Bpx7dV%2FUzNY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wZgNmUTD%2FjDRxOQOLlrRKSXzOmz238tdx5izu9X7XqKIzeR1kMjVysakHOCSfJVD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wZgNmUTD%2FjDRxOQOLlrRKSXzOmz238tdx5izu9X7XqKIzeR1kMjVysakHOCSfJVD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zx07V4P0x0TgAbHV0VE8a7kfkBMRrWOnspS33GGFtLw%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1psV3f4uKr602AlL01g7oxLcduZjKgEfDeKk2jKd2kW9x1Qq5Cy1Swk7iAoxqO8I
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gh5M8aqbEzIXAA3d%2FN6bh1IyBYBMZTacIjKyrN2JMkO5B9JJeoETlWFaLg2SmeyE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gh5M8aqbEzIXAA3d%2FN6bh1IyBYBMZTacIjKyrN2JMkO5B9JJeoETlWFaLg2SmeyE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gh5M8aqbEzIXAA3d%2FN6bh1IyBYBMZTacIjKyrN2JMkO5B9JJeoETlWFaLg2SmeyE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jjxkZdMdxGJ30dZ0ia3wSA7hsyau1gYHXnYZyfZjhbeFOizYnk3UJJd%2B6Y%2BU2WyP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jjxkZdMdxGJ30dZ0ia3wSA7hsyau1gYHXnYZyfZjhbeFOizYnk3UJJd%2B6Y%2BU2WyP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fu4bIWrep9ijUQgVji4brpRtEg9WwxOYaWuTnEzh8uc%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r9JBUUoEgfJD6fs0FJICkkKVXJnA5JedGye4v%2ByxDKqvKEtOMii%2BuZdosG%2FLcYjM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gXMhPvehPfYE9Nt8x0lwTr%2ByNjGljLk7Ap00ZfIo8eP5%2BUyOUw442kL1SUEbu2Wo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gXMhPvehPfYE9Nt8x0lwTr%2ByNjGljLk7Ap00ZfIo8eP5%2BUyOUw442kL1SUEbu2Wo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gXMhPvehPfYE9Nt8x0lwTr%2ByNjGljLk7Ap00ZfIo8eP5%2BUyOUw442kL1SUEbu2Wo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FWM89bsu4d55MJ662oI3QaDHABvRA7YSR%2B6zU2MvQPhY28VAIG8xOumH%2BtHmzgL4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FWM89bsu4d55MJ662oI3QaDHABvRA7YSR%2B6zU2MvQPhY28VAIG8xOumH%2BtHmzgL4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vbtTNc3o4WtbUkSKHo1PqiIe4dNIEggIulB%2BaudQTSs%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BMGnwj9Jrt%2FUCkV4PGBIZ6yQt%2B%2FF%2BBpNCqxd%2BGwicdMvXYseMQJJ3InnPMfQOZvY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2v3BjRNkeeOHs%2B6c4UagPqtFPWPDpEA7y08L7HmIaN8EBXTwd0C0z5jvh4J5n4P9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2v3BjRNkeeOHs%2B6c4UagPqtFPWPDpEA7y08L7HmIaN8EBXTwd0C0z5jvh4J5n4P9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2v3BjRNkeeOHs%2B6c4UagPqtFPWPDpEA7y08L7HmIaN8EBXTwd0C0z5jvh4J5n4P9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wtguly2ovMQPQf%2FCORvxOyRZXiIMpUQAh4%2F2t3A6zH1dv%2BoIPJdIIIYbFp8%2Boqzw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wtguly2ovMQPQf%2FCORvxOyRZXiIMpUQAh4%2F2t3A6zH1dv%2BoIPJdIIIYbFp8%2Boqzw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jwKfK1xNYf89dHR8VfbKOS0hSPLuWjlAGXXP%2BwrtmZM%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wi8uVWjXJeEGXNvHoyCCXHkNSyNxFZz2LXaoKoaRVwHsgXCYtPvrDAS1wQuOVdwL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gW%2B7TkfxqojHj0ZoaoI6Hsx6A7SWjqOMbM6ys0z9k1aYFOYUFxSfISjNXwNWULdw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gW%2B7TkfxqojHj0ZoaoI6Hsx6A7SWjqOMbM6ys0z9k1aYFOYUFxSfISjNXwNWULdw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gW%2B7TkfxqojHj0ZoaoI6Hsx6A7SWjqOMbM6ys0z9k1aYFOYUFxSfISjNXwNWULdw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=woELEzWTf6NbMUqpwfUzXv%2FzG7rS4YKgHuQEmj0iErWKY0W9Pxbs4sbPCfnR9pfA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=woELEzWTf6NbMUqpwfUzXv%2FzG7rS4YKgHuQEmj0iErWKY0W9Pxbs4sbPCfnR9pfA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=njLtPl5p8n5Zvc6de8gN43YSX6dxqFXWqpSn0SxnxbY%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=idEndFF2FGQQlW%2Bl6REFjQXfB0rsz9GbxuvVpnN5Vr2DBSSSdY%2Fc8n0eed0k8iTB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XNdN8H5v3Ksvf5NLbIhF0PU%2F%2F%2FRsb9LVYn7vbjMSpHcLHJR8FtSLJ8YXO6C8dZvn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XNdN8H5v3Ksvf5NLbIhF0PU%2F%2F%2FRsb9LVYn7vbjMSpHcLHJR8FtSLJ8YXO6C8dZvn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XNdN8H5v3Ksvf5NLbIhF0PU%2F%2F%2FRsb9LVYn7vbjMSpHcLHJR8FtSLJ8YXO6C8dZvn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jOZvl84ZV7%2F68mwrhOfnQHowHNpWvdtN01RpOLROyV9Y%2BeWDz1wMyE%2BiNKyyF7lO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jOZvl84ZV7%2F68mwrhOfnQHowHNpWvdtN01RpOLROyV9Y%2BeWDz1wMyE%2BiNKyyF7lO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=afUnAdd%2F5uCL2X3oOQk3vJj1BgsSflK2%2BlMawBKeBaE%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q8Y%2FjkesGO%2BED9AcM5%2FlREOCMjofaDyRBrvuY%2B7DI0CF%2BKAfAFbb817ihO6Erkor
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XdVaNGhWrfLu5GdjyodVcLhSoHOTGDnXX6BzdXG%2BWZ8sD3mE8XRkQQqWSOLiWKal
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XdVaNGhWrfLu5GdjyodVcLhSoHOTGDnXX6BzdXG%2BWZ8sD3mE8XRkQQqWSOLiWKal
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XdVaNGhWrfLu5GdjyodVcLhSoHOTGDnXX6BzdXG%2BWZ8sD3mE8XRkQQqWSOLiWKal
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ELPpEK3qiNXmrRzhs0x9ruXq2q%2BXUM5lF6CqiIHVRNFwdTw65JCQNrNvI0ZbWv5j
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ELPpEK3qiNXmrRzhs0x9ruXq2q%2BXUM5lF6CqiIHVRNFwdTw65JCQNrNvI0ZbWv5j
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IXwH1XZaOWsVJDEndly8c3DzXIcsfXDF8e4TDJaLTqQ%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Rx8SDopKPu2vowOWjg8va4LexXGeI3BVckB49Wrj8jFQ6xzwYP420mJDGLEflEB3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7ul99zetWrOL0d5D32BZ0L%2Fci9e7Pbm5RyCNP5Oh1o235OXB8e7YytSZTMQfX2sp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7ul99zetWrOL0d5D32BZ0L%2Fci9e7Pbm5RyCNP5Oh1o235OXB8e7YytSZTMQfX2sp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7ul99zetWrOL0d5D32BZ0L%2Fci9e7Pbm5RyCNP5Oh1o235OXB8e7YytSZTMQfX2sp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7HvJiSIkvFI4IOu45mbvOEemOIf%2FjXLR9r148O8RLTkCcozvCQNGNG6QmodyaQk4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7HvJiSIkvFI4IOu45mbvOEemOIf%2FjXLR9r148O8RLTkCcozvCQNGNG6QmodyaQk4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mcXbF7sVSVNqYtLyD6yocnBIGjd8MqW4cYcvQabSKs0%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wuD698RtBf8ZBnhhY2Etv1Jd%2BMlIzmgfPZhjG9GxS%2FPVaCs5qLPwi4vUzKYmnGq0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c3y8xIdR%2BFy%2BT2SizMiQeWl6%2Bk7ghmHr3Y2U7ELMptrKcpQByttm6LLSIUojuP9y
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c3y8xIdR%2BFy%2BT2SizMiQeWl6%2Bk7ghmHr3Y2U7ELMptrKcpQByttm6LLSIUojuP9y
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c3y8xIdR%2BFy%2BT2SizMiQeWl6%2Bk7ghmHr3Y2U7ELMptrKcpQByttm6LLSIUojuP9y


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/23/2023 10:10:19
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

25Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD022823 02/28/2023
DUE DATE: 02/28/2023

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 19868884022823      86369        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550410 6451       PARKS - M ELECTRIC L 27.66
27.66

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 37995420022823      86370        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550410 6451       PARKS - M ELECTRIC L 301.81
301.81

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 39450929022823      86371        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152240 6451       FIELD O & ELECTRIC L 69.26
69.26

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 40145237022823      86372        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6451       SUPPORT S ELECTRIC L 70.97
70.97

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 46477790022823      86373        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145400 6451       STREET LI ELECTRIC L 37.67
37.67

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 48262943022823      86374        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6451       SUPPORT S ELECTRIC L 11,106.58
11,106.58

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 51568822022823      86375        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550410 6451       PARKS - M ELECTRIC L 32.02
32.02

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 54771464022823      86376        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145400 6451       STREET LI ELECTRIC L 146.68
146.68

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 55985543022823      86377        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145300 6451       CARE & MA ELECTRIC L 33.33
33.33

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KavPJG5y78r1ReBEgxuMLaGw6nSFJXSh5bYsYIHEywMj4sUjNM1XcEtcclZ9BK2b
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KavPJG5y78r1ReBEgxuMLaGw6nSFJXSh5bYsYIHEywMj4sUjNM1XcEtcclZ9BK2b
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=976NlH4y3lR4%2BW5tjJqn4lqGeGF6axeor1oT0xUB85o%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Jh8w%2FdNREr%2FDJ%2B5dO1P4U%2FMYTor6sHI3BNpmMgv9yG08n1PY0ANibh9ulcgEqOCz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r7a3EPortq2sRLWwrE0lWZH%2BuZsAFe3ExRNbllloYy%2BICglUO9Ngah4A53aDf5dO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r7a3EPortq2sRLWwrE0lWZH%2BuZsAFe3ExRNbllloYy%2BICglUO9Ngah4A53aDf5dO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r7a3EPortq2sRLWwrE0lWZH%2BuZsAFe3ExRNbllloYy%2BICglUO9Ngah4A53aDf5dO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eFNbYXi1ve3xpObPpw0EuxK4SIlZW6t3rzvymtobd2Lh4Hv9UMcOKdK76aqEm%2FKw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eFNbYXi1ve3xpObPpw0EuxK4SIlZW6t3rzvymtobd2Lh4Hv9UMcOKdK76aqEm%2FKw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TORf1YNT1qqHLZo7l7dqsd9COkBApbcB5UA5AjH4g4k%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QHugQqNQedB4eeluHARrE4JmMxLPGzZYRzQZ0SKJc90xZx8%2B4Y%2FD%2F9HnsOOUluDS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cS3%2FYpZIyujDDog4qYMYMicGshLnRxi6IWiQChQOu3kyZtIT8kfDFyVsYV%2FQ9SQY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cS3%2FYpZIyujDDog4qYMYMicGshLnRxi6IWiQChQOu3kyZtIT8kfDFyVsYV%2FQ9SQY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cS3%2FYpZIyujDDog4qYMYMicGshLnRxi6IWiQChQOu3kyZtIT8kfDFyVsYV%2FQ9SQY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cyLJkOCcqh2B%2BPrrrEo4b2HFtK8rq4I9FXR7%2B%2B6Y2pyRj0dQA71qLc9dAyMDDGLw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cyLJkOCcqh2B%2BPrrrEo4b2HFtK8rq4I9FXR7%2B%2B6Y2pyRj0dQA71qLc9dAyMDDGLw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TXcVq4D8Vww%2BLhkQJMskBmsS%2B7t%2BzjFd48LzsmqDxTA%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5FMS5Md8K8kkw0yZBK7glYkzUK0bRhB%2BEQi0ikSeZ56Nia%2FuPqAcSiwEIjBoc73E
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=da1e0wyQnoDl5zFsHfpyS7TWBLbXJTIBQJFVFVlrDTzZJFb43T4EUwi%2B7kt9jcEf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=da1e0wyQnoDl5zFsHfpyS7TWBLbXJTIBQJFVFVlrDTzZJFb43T4EUwi%2B7kt9jcEf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=da1e0wyQnoDl5zFsHfpyS7TWBLbXJTIBQJFVFVlrDTzZJFb43T4EUwi%2B7kt9jcEf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Yizorhe6S%2BhGSP510Pz1CChSH3Kg6H%2FKX8MNbjFI0t5M3xCUl9H4aiXGCnin6t2C
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Yizorhe6S%2BhGSP510Pz1CChSH3Kg6H%2FKX8MNbjFI0t5M3xCUl9H4aiXGCnin6t2C
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fb3iAKxlyECPm%2FuSGNoHdy8rOgMr%2Br2wnNurpKOaZFc%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HNspHlhZBwkjvOQ1e5%2FZVGMR1%2F6RWxiNlwA%2F%2BrN1CUif9NgbutWHF9RXRcv8qH8X
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MmIxFUVoleOOahld1g2KBkLwXep0gPkEloJL%2B80otVcx7gnjRTVJZERQJfzyDidP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MmIxFUVoleOOahld1g2KBkLwXep0gPkEloJL%2B80otVcx7gnjRTVJZERQJfzyDidP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MmIxFUVoleOOahld1g2KBkLwXep0gPkEloJL%2B80otVcx7gnjRTVJZERQJfzyDidP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0SwNO3fdjhyzVZnkVw6dQ5RjQlI4UUuBo3RLyqIzErkLIXZst4Cu50CzFz9oChi0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0SwNO3fdjhyzVZnkVw6dQ5RjQlI4UUuBo3RLyqIzErkLIXZst4Cu50CzFz9oChi0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=POeAN6%2FKg07lE%2Bv%2BF0qieVTt8pmzopSmygxd4HN7NRM%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yLwSc9ZquEatqrQoUXuKkY3hIbhEY7J7TU5KFPC2kJgPP5zyCRAGeH3EPxAz2taB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Nx65FTX%2BOuNISs6V0DkEiiun%2BsP22uQUdXLwJFx2YORlHg8bHiAwoAK3A%2BrduSpN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Nx65FTX%2BOuNISs6V0DkEiiun%2BsP22uQUdXLwJFx2YORlHg8bHiAwoAK3A%2BrduSpN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Nx65FTX%2BOuNISs6V0DkEiiun%2BsP22uQUdXLwJFx2YORlHg8bHiAwoAK3A%2BrduSpN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=naQLgsmOvGeic%2FBDq7uGD32gX1RLO6NAdwlpEfD8%2FXAlz3BUUuCqpXuhNiHRXmZL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=naQLgsmOvGeic%2FBDq7uGD32gX1RLO6NAdwlpEfD8%2FXAlz3BUUuCqpXuhNiHRXmZL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C1GgpLgg54LpnevdUd3nnPvJ1dUZRv1k6YPhuscG5r4%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7XCUpFCKlPS68f4gMigxNf3guYbNlQQC5dHzTF%2FziYn8AVqIlEIItHorUJTf%2FfpV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1fcm5xAduqE1lGprU7hss%2BzpP6rq1YyGWHUifvTZjGHQbJaY4tnXpiydA2xoe0ll
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1fcm5xAduqE1lGprU7hss%2BzpP6rq1YyGWHUifvTZjGHQbJaY4tnXpiydA2xoe0ll
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1fcm5xAduqE1lGprU7hss%2BzpP6rq1YyGWHUifvTZjGHQbJaY4tnXpiydA2xoe0ll
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HThHcgBNY%2B2zyvf1ily3j1VeE1ifJMFYiv24ALZnVvT5Vvkq4YO8WfBIazm0j%2BVx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HThHcgBNY%2B2zyvf1ily3j1VeE1ifJMFYiv24ALZnVvT5Vvkq4YO8WfBIazm0j%2BVx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZMJ%2B8Itaxm5aDpvJKpUDVx8zJ1eQ21Dsjyjy1A%2FQYJE%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZYyBUk2MnmWx%2BkFoaimv%2FURwi6AHmsSJoaSX%2BPFJbtQFOUBRef3yfXrA7R0gACmU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IgkMilpImI13bR%2FZbDBqjn2hmpGgRXgKHoTqzXHpRFKqnonXS3%2BMH3KuH2MB93aB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IgkMilpImI13bR%2FZbDBqjn2hmpGgRXgKHoTqzXHpRFKqnonXS3%2BMH3KuH2MB93aB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IgkMilpImI13bR%2FZbDBqjn2hmpGgRXgKHoTqzXHpRFKqnonXS3%2BMH3KuH2MB93aB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f%2FeCctCzbqFFxgDh2KlmhkVBYNWh2jGu8AsIVEApNSlnacYTbSuF6Omg773jqvix
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f%2FeCctCzbqFFxgDh2KlmhkVBYNWh2jGu8AsIVEApNSlnacYTbSuF6Omg773jqvix
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AfH0ABa322VgZ41wrIfaYOQ%2F6ryJeybUe6LoixzykCQ%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=52mvp5epuOu1pOe7CPtPmMnKwGxZgJYZNAKH62y%2FXUwuWdyZBmVYco%2BPY0Wngmty
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qsJIOY43xrrfuKzRuH1xenbJcJwbG%2BF8W0RAwzXBMvqRu8ax6O9j%2FXGb9R1uhCkT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qsJIOY43xrrfuKzRuH1xenbJcJwbG%2BF8W0RAwzXBMvqRu8ax6O9j%2FXGb9R1uhCkT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qsJIOY43xrrfuKzRuH1xenbJcJwbG%2BF8W0RAwzXBMvqRu8ax6O9j%2FXGb9R1uhCkT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DSiOTtwuPXf069QY19jpninbmX9lmZWrxFrMc1kuhFm1cPDV017aBAZBIGvwudoE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DSiOTtwuPXf069QY19jpninbmX9lmZWrxFrMc1kuhFm1cPDV017aBAZBIGvwudoE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rjaGISEGCgDpMtQ8HML3xAMMtzk%2B5ZuSbp01xEzE6RE%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qCbJ1pDonIgOXy%2B%2FQ632lSIKNdFqGx3OZy6LLlZuuup5XQ%2BSe9%2FyoGeMQGM7JFje
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TiMdw0HnxwLPzkFCxXmAhrq7RoQWZj9nNDRNP4FE4Gag65H8BGvAuzvf4bSXMG%2Bn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TiMdw0HnxwLPzkFCxXmAhrq7RoQWZj9nNDRNP4FE4Gag65H8BGvAuzvf4bSXMG%2Bn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TiMdw0HnxwLPzkFCxXmAhrq7RoQWZj9nNDRNP4FE4Gag65H8BGvAuzvf4bSXMG%2Bn


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/23/2023 10:10:19
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

26Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD022823 02/28/2023
DUE DATE: 02/28/2023

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 56940968022823      86378        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550410 6451       PARKS - M ELECTRIC L 39.70
39.70

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 60188810022823      86379        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144241 6451       PRECINCT  ELECTRIC L 351.16
351.16

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 60378254022823      86380        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144225 6451       CRIME LAB ELECTRIC L 640.18
640.18

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 65342321022823      86382        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144820 6451       TRAFFIC S ELECTRIC L 48.14
48.14

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 70585534022823      86383        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00140700 6451       LEGAL     ELECTRIC L 443.80
443.80

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 73797680022823      86384        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144820 6451       TRAFFIC S ELECTRIC L 46.30
46.30

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 80280100022823      86385        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144820 6451       TRAFFIC S ELECTRIC L 45.86
45.86

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 85304517022823      86386        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145400 6451       STREET LI ELECTRIC L 65.61
65.61

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 85381358022823      86387        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144225 6451       CRIME LAB ELECTRIC L 145.67
145.67

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ndd5I89%2FIlxeaeoPjGbEk7kQs%2BM%2F%2FZCdxGbpciy8%2BSIkGiFRvk%2BYbBjk5yClQHVj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ndd5I89%2FIlxeaeoPjGbEk7kQs%2BM%2F%2FZCdxGbpciy8%2BSIkGiFRvk%2BYbBjk5yClQHVj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TtLW%2B2jCk%2FiynmvKV3oGDefBhda4gO7P5zS0%2Bk89F1k%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bVpFfMbvUHv0QpUsfc7%2F%2FtwPZeByJZqyiFiJsyXC9%2FCcLiUdcIzurAtwQqR0lWDc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=enTwVKAQ39Px4Ptf%2FU8%2FurlGF0PgEUy9xiD%2F5c9NYrOA8alWo7kF4C7YY8aU%2BonR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=enTwVKAQ39Px4Ptf%2FU8%2FurlGF0PgEUy9xiD%2F5c9NYrOA8alWo7kF4C7YY8aU%2BonR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=enTwVKAQ39Px4Ptf%2FU8%2FurlGF0PgEUy9xiD%2F5c9NYrOA8alWo7kF4C7YY8aU%2BonR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8ZLjE81uOAG2fCeHqlGuyaOSI0GG8WyS4BucG7Fnm%2B8eJqc9BrroSY6garhXueip
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8ZLjE81uOAG2fCeHqlGuyaOSI0GG8WyS4BucG7Fnm%2B8eJqc9BrroSY6garhXueip
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6hwxlCfunerhr04t5vbVPlmtdFV%2B2ALuzgaVMR9gXuA%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bZk%2BAYb7ybq2FnoBKSUVEotv8mQidOp%2Fq6ONbg%2Ftrx27VSmsUKALZpOBoRRLfXMz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X9tArISdHeQ7X2UFO79G%2BlSUM7aZ9ZlBpcjCyGRXkW6hWXmzP4DGK6mhjeFgtjeT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X9tArISdHeQ7X2UFO79G%2BlSUM7aZ9ZlBpcjCyGRXkW6hWXmzP4DGK6mhjeFgtjeT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X9tArISdHeQ7X2UFO79G%2BlSUM7aZ9ZlBpcjCyGRXkW6hWXmzP4DGK6mhjeFgtjeT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gW65VMLSdQIshgcHv8NTGYP9wWnOqZMTrReQAmvlWuNcx6QdJ21hKY41EgmLZcFk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gW65VMLSdQIshgcHv8NTGYP9wWnOqZMTrReQAmvlWuNcx6QdJ21hKY41EgmLZcFk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KFYylXRczgJfr6aFrcb7cjCEl9Uw5WHNTSxk5FIDZnY%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SfQWSlEs3p5jSwOy3YD0CtCFtvlUb0IjKnC%2B5cYZOAEMGlsOb%2F7m247qC0cBpfcS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3%2B21CYuvzT88NyIaYJgC8Sv1WXmkr%2F%2BuNphyz1jzxz8fcLTqrM82MhRQoBNIABh1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3%2B21CYuvzT88NyIaYJgC8Sv1WXmkr%2F%2BuNphyz1jzxz8fcLTqrM82MhRQoBNIABh1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3%2B21CYuvzT88NyIaYJgC8Sv1WXmkr%2F%2BuNphyz1jzxz8fcLTqrM82MhRQoBNIABh1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AGkRQ00rRLABuNq%2F6dqYrpnPVE%2Bn2cwyYMoFZ%2BrIkBhAzMGJkrBErp5EZ2nVVdnb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AGkRQ00rRLABuNq%2F6dqYrpnPVE%2Bn2cwyYMoFZ%2BrIkBhAzMGJkrBErp5EZ2nVVdnb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yWIviGGBoACpHGvr9gbokHBYMFxbp0vl0lR1AvAPpxQ%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CNbmR164dYzIUGCYH5InN%2FpEtO7wjBVETAXSDfA89whfdJPC6tBJMRe8T%2FJHcZnd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g0c0oeUiXRuDh5yy69LFguBaJ2paMbOAumV%2FaNghKpUXjuM2%2BOc%2Bex4YHIBFohAx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g0c0oeUiXRuDh5yy69LFguBaJ2paMbOAumV%2FaNghKpUXjuM2%2BOc%2Bex4YHIBFohAx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g0c0oeUiXRuDh5yy69LFguBaJ2paMbOAumV%2FaNghKpUXjuM2%2BOc%2Bex4YHIBFohAx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CigJvaFopaNd%2FFr%2BQrY4gentK9hK3bW%2BdxYFVo0L1eKPSdbdTr3mfPdHHnwdzGpG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CigJvaFopaNd%2FFr%2BQrY4gentK9hK3bW%2BdxYFVo0L1eKPSdbdTr3mfPdHHnwdzGpG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=38VrNtYrbtn6BF9aHLGslqB5yKSUbDFyFjmERcZoaqg%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FbE4HjSh3xOB65Pgo1yT7LsAcS%2FH1ENguFw8Yx1hL0iJuoJJM9Dz9CATKk6%2FIGcb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0NKrTUxDHxUxTPBwR8UxgOYCYBIOGwM39h3RdcNfF%2FkQ9HDUOgGCNB0bhXqjY0UM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0NKrTUxDHxUxTPBwR8UxgOYCYBIOGwM39h3RdcNfF%2FkQ9HDUOgGCNB0bhXqjY0UM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0NKrTUxDHxUxTPBwR8UxgOYCYBIOGwM39h3RdcNfF%2FkQ9HDUOgGCNB0bhXqjY0UM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dpSQK3cdd%2FcftAjje2EjBG%2BSLL0JUhGiZ460YT4LgL3WGE5vEJc4bILU8Aj3svqq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dpSQK3cdd%2FcftAjje2EjBG%2BSLL0JUhGiZ460YT4LgL3WGE5vEJc4bILU8Aj3svqq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jfMMnDa2u12OA2twqhcxcLVeLxLxgfVNGFFl%2B4ytCyo%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LjFpCeyMLx9TQFCXxtsE3vjBgQ46F6IrvWYfkEOUdjohKEQkwnLZ8%2B8%2BRuYuBXI%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l9pN8qgItwS6r3AMxfpBU%2BL0789sTmgKN35LWQPRIega6QtwTusQzAOfIoB4L1Pp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l9pN8qgItwS6r3AMxfpBU%2BL0789sTmgKN35LWQPRIega6QtwTusQzAOfIoB4L1Pp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l9pN8qgItwS6r3AMxfpBU%2BL0789sTmgKN35LWQPRIega6QtwTusQzAOfIoB4L1Pp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vTIjfUuQXCzZL7QVBJKWZLEJSBr8nY478KRKfV3liE7ASyrY%2FJHo8G6WK746%2FU3t
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vTIjfUuQXCzZL7QVBJKWZLEJSBr8nY478KRKfV3liE7ASyrY%2FJHo8G6WK746%2FU3t
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9zZEUr%2BRT8nMhUOTuqcH5QPS4J%2BUE655QY2WcfvylXk%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UdIO0nuLkundhwPVDHPxzj4LtsPKJCAkhwfuwC%2BqS0qznzm4UcNYdhP9SJXRv7wi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w2tKHwL%2FY0nW6vu0vrTNfsf3GPaPTB0cdwxg2ycqNQ%2FFhBiQHNB2A96aDnnd1d7%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w2tKHwL%2FY0nW6vu0vrTNfsf3GPaPTB0cdwxg2ycqNQ%2FFhBiQHNB2A96aDnnd1d7%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w2tKHwL%2FY0nW6vu0vrTNfsf3GPaPTB0cdwxg2ycqNQ%2FFhBiQHNB2A96aDnnd1d7%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MCR4wH6vFbe0QjCBfEL8ZN4wfe9oKQmO0FGcPog8zZnOJtVcfU6bl0cVeXHgybr8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MCR4wH6vFbe0QjCBfEL8ZN4wfe9oKQmO0FGcPog8zZnOJtVcfU6bl0cVeXHgybr8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YNwR1eoNPMcz3vBVRVLh%2FbeZGfp2MDahSf99gDvfrq8%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EMcrRClCUSn889Ol0bkQKw8CjjbUCFaoF95m9vIilSa76xTQ0IBeBUHA48CH0JF9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t%2FP3DqB7eulWSN0tm8s4FRTU733fp2RS%2FQGQO0JYlsufNg2DP5hAqRHLfjN6NEsB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t%2FP3DqB7eulWSN0tm8s4FRTU733fp2RS%2FQGQO0JYlsufNg2DP5hAqRHLfjN6NEsB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t%2FP3DqB7eulWSN0tm8s4FRTU733fp2RS%2FQGQO0JYlsufNg2DP5hAqRHLfjN6NEsB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KofX9PvpSHEtAQ2WzJ%2BtGDX9lGBLnQGzI8wDIrsdKjZVp5joGawwjBTPTFb6WUrx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KofX9PvpSHEtAQ2WzJ%2BtGDX9lGBLnQGzI8wDIrsdKjZVp5joGawwjBTPTFb6WUrx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1W%2FZ6gRMZb3b7%2BpdmhqtBXU97nL9FM2XhASFmIBhzrU%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BTdqGYgseiNQwR2Xc74EVUT90dmNHYZzZWzXz52TLZJU%2Bea4EpA52ROVKaMWTLDa
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h2SdxkI1x%2FG9rrUt9%2FRbpV2BKm43Mj7%2BzPvl1T2J0eTgN%2BpAWymuJawbvVTGsSeV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h2SdxkI1x%2FG9rrUt9%2FRbpV2BKm43Mj7%2BzPvl1T2J0eTgN%2BpAWymuJawbvVTGsSeV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h2SdxkI1x%2FG9rrUt9%2FRbpV2BKm43Mj7%2BzPvl1T2J0eTgN%2BpAWymuJawbvVTGsSeV


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/23/2023 10:10:19
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

27Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD022823 02/28/2023
DUE DATE: 02/28/2023

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 85440345022823      86388        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144244 6451       PRECINCT  ELECTRIC L 27.66
27.66

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 85440386022823      86389        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144244 6451       PRECINCT  ELECTRIC L 27.66
27.66

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 85449734022823      86390        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144244 6451       PRECINCT  ELECTRIC L 27.66
27.66

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 92215912022823      86391        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145400 6451       STREET LI ELECTRIC L 131.54
131.54

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 92216001022823      86392        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145400 6451       STREET LI ELECTRIC L 185.19
185.19

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 92513530022823      86393        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145300 6451       CARE & MA ELECTRIC L 10,764.33
10,764.33

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 93006054022823      86394        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145300 6451       CARE & MA ELECTRIC L 2,068.45
2,068.45

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 93376663022823      86395        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550410 6451       PARKS - M ELECTRIC L 57.10
57.10

ENTERGY              20377 0000         INV 02/28/2023 94198017022823      86396        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550410 6451       PARKS - M ELECTRIC L 27.66
27.66

CHECK TOTAL 487,512.09

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y7qxX7ZQAxcM0ln7X%2FHvPSE%2Bo%2BEpopiOrAy1cgJ%2B71txSmSRiMV9SX4gEKLS%2BcAf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y7qxX7ZQAxcM0ln7X%2FHvPSE%2Bo%2BEpopiOrAy1cgJ%2B71txSmSRiMV9SX4gEKLS%2BcAf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZuAOIqwt012DrW%2FSW%2Bmwj8Yg7ksh3AKfIGmiFyG9%2BXM%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u79P8yPvXI%2F0z%2BASaj3IdPBpW2CEQ%2F3j3X7IPtgEVfbx9EhROcePuQV%2BHcVDyRbo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ha%2BNy6lWXzVAB9DE6tZb7vi3WJNaYdqz25umJSQenavsjjymCdcNGOr7%2B3C6CfED
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ha%2BNy6lWXzVAB9DE6tZb7vi3WJNaYdqz25umJSQenavsjjymCdcNGOr7%2B3C6CfED
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ha%2BNy6lWXzVAB9DE6tZb7vi3WJNaYdqz25umJSQenavsjjymCdcNGOr7%2B3C6CfED
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pgySvw191guGG9Fy%2BqpHRjhYxXYdBaHcjLlYTjUat7QpWP4FiGkvMm4HWr%2BEQkUf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pgySvw191guGG9Fy%2BqpHRjhYxXYdBaHcjLlYTjUat7QpWP4FiGkvMm4HWr%2BEQkUf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8EylHzMp1TujipmvgOdWMsic2MPcsuBJzLve7EhgYJU%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WrTORS0Q7ZCEm2oND95n0bS13S5WrpZR%2BF%2BGDDv7GKp1ztwl2%2BN6KGFfWHELwIbp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j4kBru6WJ4OW0z%2BywppAYFm%2BtR1fLs4BQEO2c27kOAQulVjZeZRF329AADjYHlCW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j4kBru6WJ4OW0z%2BywppAYFm%2BtR1fLs4BQEO2c27kOAQulVjZeZRF329AADjYHlCW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j4kBru6WJ4OW0z%2BywppAYFm%2BtR1fLs4BQEO2c27kOAQulVjZeZRF329AADjYHlCW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qveKGZWzhd2sqZVTB%2FZSDaF4zel1eRfMlN1oM5bhfp71rT4KSA%2FoNaLk7tXohWGK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qveKGZWzhd2sqZVTB%2FZSDaF4zel1eRfMlN1oM5bhfp71rT4KSA%2FoNaLk7tXohWGK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qmt28aLDeVpSQU2bcT8%2Fa9gCPzUWSeXoQ4o68ZJOeFw%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0uQtsKNy0P8aoQAigGmisA8JM5dKVEsUnHN23SQKCDQuJxhQDZ6HuJnqeCOy%2Fg%2Bx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kjii4PkR7ARv5f72YIFOmE%2BgxSindaslaFsMD899ldSiefbkL0bquEcnvSGHk4mi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kjii4PkR7ARv5f72YIFOmE%2BgxSindaslaFsMD899ldSiefbkL0bquEcnvSGHk4mi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kjii4PkR7ARv5f72YIFOmE%2BgxSindaslaFsMD899ldSiefbkL0bquEcnvSGHk4mi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BNEBLeiBLX9l7Y7gS8ru49CF4gjqc0F5AQJBhFrWZ%2FSATn3wBu9Sv1UOxCRBZ1y6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BNEBLeiBLX9l7Y7gS8ru49CF4gjqc0F5AQJBhFrWZ%2FSATn3wBu9Sv1UOxCRBZ1y6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nAgaEk6Y0XWYngPRM%2Bmg100FCNU%2FHBFy8JhCpulVEFU%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uwUIdBARfLBH0chDgTxm8tEpIaccoaQOLOo16ros%2Bn2%2B7tMtpoGR69NYjpQqNEZL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8QNZlLWPxXHmtzCc39YEx9j9syWAvJJOGPifmkBs%2FYWGg7%2FhM0jMLcxzr3hpmgu%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8QNZlLWPxXHmtzCc39YEx9j9syWAvJJOGPifmkBs%2FYWGg7%2FhM0jMLcxzr3hpmgu%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8QNZlLWPxXHmtzCc39YEx9j9syWAvJJOGPifmkBs%2FYWGg7%2FhM0jMLcxzr3hpmgu%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y%2FZaNDoqhFkE8rdDK9mPqyxqIle9hLE83fiBfPqMQ2Od2%2Bzblr%2FbuMMg2j7hdLV1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y%2FZaNDoqhFkE8rdDK9mPqyxqIle9hLE83fiBfPqMQ2Od2%2Bzblr%2FbuMMg2j7hdLV1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WuFPXEpj%2BWrMN66TfjxB1vg34E8z94vaPsEYaMtfKaY%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MVauElpD6hRbb8Lndhxn5VWCqxhSZJcKUzK5pa4N0lw4J3tIu6gxWhJT9mPLKSoq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bFVvRZAX7aRy8F%2B8z4vXBfBiNwrN1gX6%2FWkOdpVNUZnCB8lrnCZWP2q0LCKEE%2FDK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bFVvRZAX7aRy8F%2B8z4vXBfBiNwrN1gX6%2FWkOdpVNUZnCB8lrnCZWP2q0LCKEE%2FDK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bFVvRZAX7aRy8F%2B8z4vXBfBiNwrN1gX6%2FWkOdpVNUZnCB8lrnCZWP2q0LCKEE%2FDK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xlRT0oFpZdwmBP6%2FYlsELou1uYJ0aBdApSKD2dAd%2FrtQ1AzSxs4fjeAPhLDK9lfe
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xlRT0oFpZdwmBP6%2FYlsELou1uYJ0aBdApSKD2dAd%2FrtQ1AzSxs4fjeAPhLDK9lfe
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FBY%2B1R50cgZ%2FLuSdGowCT7md%2FdgNpfd%2FZ3QfoRGA6dw%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G0GB%2BreAEVvWk4NnvGYFU0ukzSto1V15CdDiz0Lu7SaZfSgzVDuX83ATxtiNoAy6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BkRxMARJHbJtVgL%2Bn2%2F8zWZbgft1JCZziKpfIJ56oxgjRsYnuMOfTJDaYHwrN8fM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BkRxMARJHbJtVgL%2Bn2%2F8zWZbgft1JCZziKpfIJ56oxgjRsYnuMOfTJDaYHwrN8fM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BkRxMARJHbJtVgL%2Bn2%2F8zWZbgft1JCZziKpfIJ56oxgjRsYnuMOfTJDaYHwrN8fM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cB%2BUrag5yaLiS6Ud%2B%2Bm4sRPWGW9xx71oreLa%2B1jRgJF%2FsxcSDb5FCHHxhbS9%2BLuE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cB%2BUrag5yaLiS6Ud%2B%2Bm4sRPWGW9xx71oreLa%2B1jRgJF%2FsxcSDb5FCHHxhbS9%2BLuE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OcdkcwLz00OhmHPxjz0PhLkepE9%2BfuFt48fPsI60IGY%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HaPIzNIWclNzQmgK3Up92lafyUneY7ry4%2F%2B0LUD4%2BN1bWKltO1HlLHjIYDeijTMt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tJtEd0cmy3%2Fvzs9EWH2A3R3anMNNoiwQxtzvXBXzxKwwRYL3cuChddlryUbvCESQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tJtEd0cmy3%2Fvzs9EWH2A3R3anMNNoiwQxtzvXBXzxKwwRYL3cuChddlryUbvCESQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tJtEd0cmy3%2Fvzs9EWH2A3R3anMNNoiwQxtzvXBXzxKwwRYL3cuChddlryUbvCESQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ci4YfNbss1QVfaEvnWUMufeIVJNqm39zRQ47plxBBu0uyzsG9QzpgAP8BYYZMQye
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ci4YfNbss1QVfaEvnWUMufeIVJNqm39zRQ47plxBBu0uyzsG9QzpgAP8BYYZMQye
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iDmwwJAVdqnZx1Wr9gY5nL0D8piOzlUZY3MFQIzLc2E%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BX3TvI3CdP6vCFMQDSE1CD1QLTM3%2BfdqnfgXvCbMGZMaC4KHg56%2BTFIrGPGcnqw%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sgpk2EGvcPtoFGPd9uw%2BNEeCuTdBKU5ZmAz6NykTCJ%2BILaMtpmYuJGWPGOHzdEu2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sgpk2EGvcPtoFGPd9uw%2BNEeCuTdBKU5ZmAz6NykTCJ%2BILaMtpmYuJGWPGOHzdEu2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sgpk2EGvcPtoFGPd9uw%2BNEeCuTdBKU5ZmAz6NykTCJ%2BILaMtpmYuJGWPGOHzdEu2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N4UleEUD92R%2F47e%2BBZCFfdZpQjI07jnPVK1OhIbUO31KvnLLcMlMsw0JbM5O3jNZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N4UleEUD92R%2F47e%2BBZCFfdZpQjI07jnPVK1OhIbUO31KvnLLcMlMsw0JbM5O3jNZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l19MioGlnl1j1%2BSDyjsrt5LukLpMbuAooNduYHaWssc%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vSJ1mowIeGB6WOXIvwdiodyn%2FwD1%2B8D8sraBb%2FmdoqZ0lvqgpwcXnsgt%2BgUBC9wS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9m%2Bwgwl%2BFvkWYJrf8BFW0y1kvt74KXNNb5eL68AjzmBBqO7CkQi8dHa2%2BEdDfOBL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9m%2Bwgwl%2BFvkWYJrf8BFW0y1kvt74KXNNb5eL68AjzmBBqO7CkQi8dHa2%2BEdDfOBL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9m%2Bwgwl%2BFvkWYJrf8BFW0y1kvt74KXNNb5eL68AjzmBBqO7CkQi8dHa2%2BEdDfOBL


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/23/2023 10:10:19
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

28Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD022823 02/28/2023
DUE DATE: 02/28/2023

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

FASHIONS INC OF JACKS41700 0000 23000751 INV 02/28/2023 01312302            85698        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550180 6217       AQUATICS  UNIFORMS  145.00
145.00

CHECK TOTAL 145.00

FEDEX                6266 0000         INV 02/28/2023 8-032-34657         85879        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 18756520 6422       TRANSIT S FREIGHT E 18.20
18.20

CHECK TOTAL 18.20

FLEETCOR TECHNOLOGIES48050 0000         INV 02/28/2023 NP63831815          85933        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 001     2390       GENERAL F DUE TO FUE 48,184.30
48,184.30

CHECK TOTAL 48,184.30

FLEETPRIDE           61274 0000 88230113 INV 02/28/2023 105620391           85998        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144120 6316       EMERGENCY MOTOR VEH 198.64
198.64

CHECK TOTAL 198.64

FONDREN BUSINESS IMPR73581 0000         EFT 02/28/2023 02132023-2          85929        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 19250500 6742       FBIF      CNTRB OTH 28,054.40
28,054.40

CHECK TOTAL 28,054.40

FORESTRY SUPPLIERS IN6600 0000 23000690 INV 02/28/2023 341100-00           85865        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550410 6230       PARKS - M HAND TOOL 517.50
517.50

FORESTRY SUPPLIERS IN6600 0000 23000398 INV 02/28/2023 322302-00           85924        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152220 6299       OPERATION OTHER OPE 457.35
457.35

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1jgwNkwbcLzDxB3Yqgl5LWxhUitGxJWQcvktCkA6TM0UKMYA9tF3bQYESzm%2B5%2FR9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1jgwNkwbcLzDxB3Yqgl5LWxhUitGxJWQcvktCkA6TM0UKMYA9tF3bQYESzm%2B5%2FR9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mmUyqdvVnRgKPNoTmNjPh%2FZhBxnoCHoD32a%2Bn5mKvtwzyer5VM%2BYUX4HBtw7iKHJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MEtThtrRT%2FIWyYl%2F1%2BHDU1XZ%2FiJTTzjulvz7Kmc54V3u8etNfc%2BIza%2FEfl8CMMtO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G4bCai%2FlfegIa73tHwwumUdTSAWlpnoB0W80B9Gh5hg79xeJijRKOe41eXP7%2FiBu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G4bCai%2FlfegIa73tHwwumUdTSAWlpnoB0W80B9Gh5hg79xeJijRKOe41eXP7%2FiBu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G4bCai%2FlfegIa73tHwwumUdTSAWlpnoB0W80B9Gh5hg79xeJijRKOe41eXP7%2FiBu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vt7LBspOhjNXlX%2BSGGPHOYKOvaAbydZAYjBm1ZpkAUY3Erts4PLdxbM91tT6jKOI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vt7LBspOhjNXlX%2BSGGPHOYKOvaAbydZAYjBm1ZpkAUY3Erts4PLdxbM91tT6jKOI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qCz8K%2FoW5GHiWxGNiLrgCjheBOwL3WATf7ShiSZvN54%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nGCIYDf82FMtBVOM9ta945DjdDvAikgiL9DoaS1glJrktFjZWM7Ymf9RwmuCChqG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=In3EHaNjwGIdnFZYaN5MMv4V7XQlPiAoNZYIaAxbcT7EWh5fMT%2F%2FI26%2FXAUS3OgY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=In3EHaNjwGIdnFZYaN5MMv4V7XQlPiAoNZYIaAxbcT7EWh5fMT%2F%2FI26%2FXAUS3OgY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=In3EHaNjwGIdnFZYaN5MMv4V7XQlPiAoNZYIaAxbcT7EWh5fMT%2F%2FI26%2FXAUS3OgY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zBh3XRTkXShseqgvSDKnCpaql7nCPm8e178Rz0N74VrwE82UTg1yVeCVdmNQ4OD0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zBh3XRTkXShseqgvSDKnCpaql7nCPm8e178Rz0N74VrwE82UTg1yVeCVdmNQ4OD0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3c%2BrC9QuwJYZXGgIr4%2ByDwxVEabWTNpdnHz7rz4tSBA%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2OHWPnH4dW3E%2BLc4tPpX4zD%2Fzl0m9hdwrJTnjH8Qbrtj7NdwPL3hTIVwJ1imrnqD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sg4lY4u6ksjPlVFqRZTpLsTrlZvIMN0cBrY88G2%2B1nfHaDG%2FsNzx%2BrjFofrnoLsC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sg4lY4u6ksjPlVFqRZTpLsTrlZvIMN0cBrY88G2%2B1nfHaDG%2FsNzx%2BrjFofrnoLsC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sg4lY4u6ksjPlVFqRZTpLsTrlZvIMN0cBrY88G2%2B1nfHaDG%2FsNzx%2BrjFofrnoLsC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ozqHhKhPvrFTF%2FXrlIOwG1Vdv9stFPRhAt1svaozxTGBGU5WBBKlkNU3kWi6reAE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ozqHhKhPvrFTF%2FXrlIOwG1Vdv9stFPRhAt1svaozxTGBGU5WBBKlkNU3kWi6reAE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JI2d68HsUSBrgcQpcKt5bM0ChfB8s7mOgj2WF0Sku8PZMaG3LXorHgbTqkG%2FRyOw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N5J5NrNzzKnC2ANmsrIbSwataV8njd1BGUwj%2BolU1EjOkqoSkpqigIcg8U9B65FE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WeRdlDxJXP%2Fy4UESwPPoiaMdxuXygXWGR3ezweweaJxmtDtAi%2FhBeH2vMLMqb0Bd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WeRdlDxJXP%2Fy4UESwPPoiaMdxuXygXWGR3ezweweaJxmtDtAi%2FhBeH2vMLMqb0Bd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WeRdlDxJXP%2Fy4UESwPPoiaMdxuXygXWGR3ezweweaJxmtDtAi%2FhBeH2vMLMqb0Bd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HxbEizbs185YXCnPVILZyt4PNFcqP4qz%2Bhy0c532pVRX5v3jilfVUPuiOrZWrXhK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HxbEizbs185YXCnPVILZyt4PNFcqP4qz%2Bhy0c532pVRX5v3jilfVUPuiOrZWrXhK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vKfjRXZkMn%2F%2BJ21av3ahkGLxcU%2BD9KbN7XA6af8cSIg%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e3js7%2B82lvvxFRoe4WxLoimxSC03HsT9JQzJnOvHIZ8QdWxKYtfWL3uA2Ju0rBFy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U4Rf%2FSdQwJZW1VoP5wrXUs3pz5zpRa1BDBRUwqWCbdxjpsP3L3bxKPdZ64g%2F%2Bz7S
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U4Rf%2FSdQwJZW1VoP5wrXUs3pz5zpRa1BDBRUwqWCbdxjpsP3L3bxKPdZ64g%2F%2Bz7S
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U4Rf%2FSdQwJZW1VoP5wrXUs3pz5zpRa1BDBRUwqWCbdxjpsP3L3bxKPdZ64g%2F%2Bz7S
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tcq5QjwB1YlqX5Ohk4axBbd5sHjGuswOb4X0VDsS%2FiVGj0q9xJO0NGW0oBdWM0BD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tcq5QjwB1YlqX5Ohk4axBbd5sHjGuswOb4X0VDsS%2FiVGj0q9xJO0NGW0oBdWM0BD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rcLCLirg8S3p3tv4s6RR4ECgEyvvhNC7iW7%2Bl%2Fvahh6DTjMt%2BMA4qLG6sykt9acq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I9op%2B3s4Fgv%2F5iasIiNa0c87NciNsmpwPudD%2FmPtFqiICgNGSuc99JBnbr%2FHWzX6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BTkLf8QgxZ4U83j3feX%2FarNbHbaSJEPfj6FL82YNGgW1bNwMOKIzEUdb7qiYfOG%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BTkLf8QgxZ4U83j3feX%2FarNbHbaSJEPfj6FL82YNGgW1bNwMOKIzEUdb7qiYfOG%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BTkLf8QgxZ4U83j3feX%2FarNbHbaSJEPfj6FL82YNGgW1bNwMOKIzEUdb7qiYfOG%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5lRtolXE%2BMbXUXOF%2FLUAdnfJoUpjwcvXQLno4K6gWo%2BaMLFW6%2BbK0zAhfY7sv4a%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5lRtolXE%2BMbXUXOF%2FLUAdnfJoUpjwcvXQLno4K6gWo%2BaMLFW6%2BbK0zAhfY7sv4a%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bG998c7cPAu6okzoSWuVGk%2FWV9AnSFuzziSp6Mm3TtvKny%2BrddFMfxO7oSOA6yzw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1LujYnsjzezR3aEGkSkoFgEjNNiRPvTvGt15lbaPKuoPndLj4CXhMvmDWSDQpFSG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z8K3EVY5ywaTvgUKSKnxPEhZPSvCh3tTGzI8fi0UkM7GAh91QNiFpS02B3hknZTc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z8K3EVY5ywaTvgUKSKnxPEhZPSvCh3tTGzI8fi0UkM7GAh91QNiFpS02B3hknZTc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z8K3EVY5ywaTvgUKSKnxPEhZPSvCh3tTGzI8fi0UkM7GAh91QNiFpS02B3hknZTc


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/23/2023 10:10:19
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

29Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD022823 02/28/2023
DUE DATE: 02/28/2023

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

CHECK TOTAL 974.85

FOSTER MICHELLE      72162 0000         INV 02/28/2023 0011126687          86026        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550126 6419       ATHLETICS OTHER PRO 123.00
123.00

CHECK TOTAL 123.00

G2O TECHNOLOGIES LLC 400285 0000 23000426 EFT 02/28/2023 910053862           86128        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152130 6212       FEWELL WT CHEM,DRUG 4,816.00
4,816.00

G2O TECHNOLOGIES LLC 400285 0000 23000426 EFT 02/28/2023 910053839           86129        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152130 6212       FEWELL WT CHEM,DRUG 4,816.00
4,816.00

G2O TECHNOLOGIES LLC 400285 0000 23000426 EFT 02/28/2023 910053844           86130        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152130 6212       FEWELL WT CHEM,DRUG 4,816.00
4,816.00

G2O TECHNOLOGIES LLC 400285 0000 23000426 EFT 02/28/2023 910054278           86131        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152130 6212       FEWELL WT CHEM,DRUG 4,756.40
4,756.40

G2O TECHNOLOGIES LLC 400285 0000 23000426 EFT 02/28/2023 910054282           86133        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152130 6212       FEWELL WT CHEM,DRUG 4,716.66
4,716.66

G2O TECHNOLOGIES LLC 400285 0000 23000426 EFT 02/28/2023 910054295           86134        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152130 6212       FEWELL WT CHEM,DRUG 4,716.66
4,716.66

G2O TECHNOLOGIES LLC 400285 0000 23000426 EFT 02/28/2023 910054298           86135        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152130 6212       FEWELL WT CHEM,DRUG 4,700.78
4,700.78

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K183cqAep4CbMHgECC4axeoaSDPNSB5dWFQ3cAZGxMKhP5Qlrdc7ptc3NPFcu3fO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K183cqAep4CbMHgECC4axeoaSDPNSB5dWFQ3cAZGxMKhP5Qlrdc7ptc3NPFcu3fO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=paaVZ5EfOMqxh7aKHtztcrYbznptUzHg5FdfbQDTrj8%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fELGTToNwIUfkrspUXgcPPPVOcOgaKoD5DAYdfVE%2FXkopJGOvkkEKUHZOHofL49i
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rNhN%2BF3n74qprqtEME28i3XR4gLjEg%2FfM%2BaFuOjA3a2rHBozqutogXq98jKvLotW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rNhN%2BF3n74qprqtEME28i3XR4gLjEg%2FfM%2BaFuOjA3a2rHBozqutogXq98jKvLotW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rNhN%2BF3n74qprqtEME28i3XR4gLjEg%2FfM%2BaFuOjA3a2rHBozqutogXq98jKvLotW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CpgKRa9COlzUZBF0POuKoMeIQYn%2Br34Qg5%2BChz7YavlIHoPHCWIg6BlqdvBIzuhV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CpgKRa9COlzUZBF0POuKoMeIQYn%2Br34Qg5%2BChz7YavlIHoPHCWIg6BlqdvBIzuhV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Bg6rXJFUPMioaEiDcHLmjKRIR4lvWy36llujBvcHQTRwLMTeWj9RnmLIKNlzD162
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5EZchauQIRhXQNKOlufck1liHk2K7QCPEnb9mDzQV654%2B2N0CflaJ22U8WgVzfYR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pnFqlwptopJKa3oIA4sIfHi9JzMOgaaj%2F%2F%2B%2Ft%2B34LZ3NSGOmfddcuMrhGV02GTew
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pnFqlwptopJKa3oIA4sIfHi9JzMOgaaj%2F%2F%2B%2Ft%2B34LZ3NSGOmfddcuMrhGV02GTew
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pnFqlwptopJKa3oIA4sIfHi9JzMOgaaj%2F%2F%2B%2Ft%2B34LZ3NSGOmfddcuMrhGV02GTew
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lg1m97oylJmmxBuJ4qm1DotEC3bzqRCEdRhOgUtJhl0AGF0I%2FBIagyDGIG32qXuP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lg1m97oylJmmxBuJ4qm1DotEC3bzqRCEdRhOgUtJhl0AGF0I%2FBIagyDGIG32qXuP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4pwQKTLRGfpj89kXp0Pegk8Cue1fMewusL4ThMVOxCglHOmT0yqOzRdM7EvClg%2BJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LwqDFmfw7%2FxY04GUNwtJL46QPnMmS%2F4pPug%2B4TvWvL9Dwm7TVqqNnvcJZhfj%2F0uU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m6bweMwouwDNO8JlqBg%2BXVWQpz68NwYchbr8ezrafjVd47cWbqSRbrAjT5pJR3uW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m6bweMwouwDNO8JlqBg%2BXVWQpz68NwYchbr8ezrafjVd47cWbqSRbrAjT5pJR3uW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m6bweMwouwDNO8JlqBg%2BXVWQpz68NwYchbr8ezrafjVd47cWbqSRbrAjT5pJR3uW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CuR5Ehd%2F4Xl%2FCSIj8xDqbe8lXruTfeCJCWYEBLzENrMzUM%2FEfJCaQlLvKYXZSwKP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CuR5Ehd%2F4Xl%2FCSIj8xDqbe8lXruTfeCJCWYEBLzENrMzUM%2FEfJCaQlLvKYXZSwKP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9ji4%2BXmMmMxFpGZjEDuVvKrbCp8wxMPS1NVXQtJ4AEQYxl7IVIqdLwuKSx444I%2BX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vQmKIUVerEyfG7TxHOWA1myqkvw8gmBZmF93yccIO2AjyPw%2FDnEpkvzZ9XJZ3skw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VWBDHs46MaYfmmBRT0VQGGHmThv7K4%2Bz2gRJb4RBZe4Zgc2wBD%2F0w8byXhxO22Wd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VWBDHs46MaYfmmBRT0VQGGHmThv7K4%2Bz2gRJb4RBZe4Zgc2wBD%2F0w8byXhxO22Wd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VWBDHs46MaYfmmBRT0VQGGHmThv7K4%2Bz2gRJb4RBZe4Zgc2wBD%2F0w8byXhxO22Wd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fn4C4DUY1clzAu%2BPSjz2vI%2BJvYdUIgrnhZ7sWskgo59Bs01oKs9yeww99DoKLTsT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fn4C4DUY1clzAu%2BPSjz2vI%2BJvYdUIgrnhZ7sWskgo59Bs01oKs9yeww99DoKLTsT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oeTUaXwJj4L6j5r9qkvgtOtVArV7yPVam6x4X8QK97BJbs6gqrHugPcHZXTEv3kN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bQGkm%2FZfHlOIxkua0AvDHyIpfXyPCCr0Qt1zzQJPAcKKVG9TE6gixUJQGQYwiW4e
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nNaeiNb2T3OAHpp0Db3TYOXxPA31PIDDS%2BX%2FvVyqZ6h8qD2QE1t8Y27dnd9h6upW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nNaeiNb2T3OAHpp0Db3TYOXxPA31PIDDS%2BX%2FvVyqZ6h8qD2QE1t8Y27dnd9h6upW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nNaeiNb2T3OAHpp0Db3TYOXxPA31PIDDS%2BX%2FvVyqZ6h8qD2QE1t8Y27dnd9h6upW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f3Cqavw2PqwMmZ9npWe2lJIEDPtiwdeoKYg2OkHzeoUUPvmiuOwqYOeJFMgySePQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f3Cqavw2PqwMmZ9npWe2lJIEDPtiwdeoKYg2OkHzeoUUPvmiuOwqYOeJFMgySePQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mKa9MjDiWqJuDU0uwwJcJmvloDAQM7CgqPxrOOSG2a8Vs7%2BI%2BWNuZ3uT%2F5cRzA7O
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JV4Er1QFOj5TMauiSm6x4ePk4a46HAN5KulEmwwDrMzbKIMClL2v7ehtRofrQj9L
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iE03Bf7R5KB9p%2FDQ4ZcAjVzenJn2inj3uZ8PmcIo1dRm2c1UvL6f9M6b12%2BW%2Bzpz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iE03Bf7R5KB9p%2FDQ4ZcAjVzenJn2inj3uZ8PmcIo1dRm2c1UvL6f9M6b12%2BW%2Bzpz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iE03Bf7R5KB9p%2FDQ4ZcAjVzenJn2inj3uZ8PmcIo1dRm2c1UvL6f9M6b12%2BW%2Bzpz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6a9cexfFSw06L269RTkUEtTd4ff9BaBnoi4biztelAWeGVqs9XKiGdr9XgPayp3p
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6a9cexfFSw06L269RTkUEtTd4ff9BaBnoi4biztelAWeGVqs9XKiGdr9XgPayp3p
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h%2BPs8sGBpTFpKua0dYguRnxvuShl0%2B2c7NmGlz9Ld93w8rXe1MUAtSAoAci72Afz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AdWOdK4CU6biHAIbfGsgmuv5nZSd05EzJ5BuPvcXr831DMWPmgVscLfOCJT3rzdp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j3QezgFrB3C9TJ0bJd9MrL9eKC0X4u0HCiIrWTQ0HRry5dqqawqvIHIxdeGUSOTH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j3QezgFrB3C9TJ0bJd9MrL9eKC0X4u0HCiIrWTQ0HRry5dqqawqvIHIxdeGUSOTH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j3QezgFrB3C9TJ0bJd9MrL9eKC0X4u0HCiIrWTQ0HRry5dqqawqvIHIxdeGUSOTH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CVtYxGrhAkrQqKtqcTxuCPN%2Bx3nR7y5I2aMQeroTT85XGJHIpOJjtiimJiMa1evo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CVtYxGrhAkrQqKtqcTxuCPN%2Bx3nR7y5I2aMQeroTT85XGJHIpOJjtiimJiMa1evo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fAsZEdNtDfDLLRkI%2FOLeymbblEZ05h75k2D9ZZ74okgJ6%2FCQyHFdmuL6zMZZy3aP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3pEyJVILioKUbp1PwpsF1jDsfX9Qgh3TxjkOE90WrzmbPSGa2qpXuio0BToQrxi%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=it7nYvodoNXUiIkSABkevSay3kYIvvkXv0wk11SsSHMD3q25B1USjn91IuTBRUsh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=it7nYvodoNXUiIkSABkevSay3kYIvvkXv0wk11SsSHMD3q25B1USjn91IuTBRUsh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=it7nYvodoNXUiIkSABkevSay3kYIvvkXv0wk11SsSHMD3q25B1USjn91IuTBRUsh


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/23/2023 10:10:19
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

30Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD022823 02/28/2023
DUE DATE: 02/28/2023

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

G2O TECHNOLOGIES LLC 400285 0000 23000584 EFT 02/28/2023 910056082           86138        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152130 6212       FEWELL WT CHEM,DRUG 4,672.95
4,672.95

G2O TECHNOLOGIES LLC 400285 0000 23000584 EFT 02/28/2023 910056087           86140        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152130 6212       FEWELL WT CHEM,DRUG 4,688.85
4,688.85

G2O TECHNOLOGIES LLC 400285 0000 23000584 EFT 02/28/2023 910055973           86147        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152130 6212       FEWELL WT CHEM,DRUG 4,688.85
4,688.85

G2O TECHNOLOGIES LLC 400285 0000 23000584 EFT 02/28/2023 910055976           86148        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152130 6212       FEWELL WT CHEM,DRUG 4,808.06
4,808.06

G2O TECHNOLOGIES LLC 400285 0000 23000584 EFT 02/28/2023 910055979           86150        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152130 6212       FEWELL WT CHEM,DRUG 4,784.21
4,784.21

G2O TECHNOLOGIES LLC 400285 0000 23000584 EFT 02/28/2023 910055985           86151        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152130 6212       FEWELL WT CHEM,DRUG 4,116.65
4,116.65

G2O TECHNOLOGIES LLC 400285 0000 23000584 EFT 02/28/2023 910056412           86152        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152130 6212       FEWELL WT CHEM,DRUG 4,732.56
4,732.56

G2O TECHNOLOGIES LLC 400285 0000 23000582 EFT 02/28/2023 910056586           86155        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152130 6212       FEWELL WT CHEM,DRUG 4,788.19
4,788.19

G2O TECHNOLOGIES LLC 400285 0000 23000582 EFT 02/28/2023 910056756           86156        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152130 6212       FEWELL WT CHEM,DRUG 4,816.00
4,816.00

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0IvtImIk3uMKQkzzV8NlvjYtaKl%2BKuRNrLQexZ4tfCN66YwvrXKdfwkkPFZikDVC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0IvtImIk3uMKQkzzV8NlvjYtaKl%2BKuRNrLQexZ4tfCN66YwvrXKdfwkkPFZikDVC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DJ%2FlUiOGfg8Jn33BEy7Q8ibsJQj%2BHK3kIvZw7g%2F3Gi0TzxtdyhmtJcUx0jmFOlIb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bn5RarJ2wnH8aokPEwdO8P3wIavErsAExBipSsUTkQrFcnAVk2oaN3SQgwkulw92
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ogomMDbnfau4vwq2P7DFKb5YZrDeM3JoqK50gRRRqG4esLaBUzgDgkFB%2FcBfTYZJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ogomMDbnfau4vwq2P7DFKb5YZrDeM3JoqK50gRRRqG4esLaBUzgDgkFB%2FcBfTYZJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ogomMDbnfau4vwq2P7DFKb5YZrDeM3JoqK50gRRRqG4esLaBUzgDgkFB%2FcBfTYZJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yn%2FOyl7EzGaCxm0mHgVqTpKfM4AZ%2Ffkj4t519QTQfffD5508iU5zNnTb%2BubMDeuz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yn%2FOyl7EzGaCxm0mHgVqTpKfM4AZ%2Ffkj4t519QTQfffD5508iU5zNnTb%2BubMDeuz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1mYy3zXbnOYtVDYKXiEyDz7ec97lJf0De%2FSXe3OFEuRIAGLYW0GTuOAt8LnrJkkb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l96YqUua9fo02WRGjt%2BmyMtGVNhyFOp8NFUaF1m8Y6R6ydpQmxKYCoqQveDofaHa
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0Ezy6Z%2BlfL5zUwWG2pXc0SoX71u5GwyOrbiZHbQ6kIai0SbJsBGpkfe%2BLswPss0v
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0Ezy6Z%2BlfL5zUwWG2pXc0SoX71u5GwyOrbiZHbQ6kIai0SbJsBGpkfe%2BLswPss0v
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0Ezy6Z%2BlfL5zUwWG2pXc0SoX71u5GwyOrbiZHbQ6kIai0SbJsBGpkfe%2BLswPss0v
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xxaNhzaVsEAAVOicZOWxKJg%2Fudrk%2FibO1pL1fubnhmsOL7x8eP0rBoA3gPHQi6Aw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xxaNhzaVsEAAVOicZOWxKJg%2Fudrk%2FibO1pL1fubnhmsOL7x8eP0rBoA3gPHQi6Aw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IlCCcgZtz8c2GIsU9FCe73DEhp3FCVQNu9RSqa0r8vN%2BBrLAfNcNsXPxQb6%2FNoqi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XifEApT8NRvM92LJTrb8U1ehW6MrRQmqzWnIgJ2q7k7jEg1D1hgiXecSW8qCki8T
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7J%2BXJarNMG1ZIEm06IBXp2On1igJrOQ4XybmznHzyt%2FD8fB1APkQKKu7I5PNMCis
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7J%2BXJarNMG1ZIEm06IBXp2On1igJrOQ4XybmznHzyt%2FD8fB1APkQKKu7I5PNMCis
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7J%2BXJarNMG1ZIEm06IBXp2On1igJrOQ4XybmznHzyt%2FD8fB1APkQKKu7I5PNMCis
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EUQPj0SBlLZN2vSwhpTNwJYEvX4VKsYLjZxAZT3H6i6nCmw7sm2QnGxYoRbifbwr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EUQPj0SBlLZN2vSwhpTNwJYEvX4VKsYLjZxAZT3H6i6nCmw7sm2QnGxYoRbifbwr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gzbhbgR3jsiMdHaFOz4n%2FT6aSUMilVeNobeDWDiyeT7dydSW0a4Hf5ANhIs4uMNL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QacRNX2eGAnNtADLqNFK7ZSTwZg%2Flms5ndyp4hjsPAqLDKncVmxnf70OGKNwkh1l
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F3wMmWkf%2FlsT6IyIbrnIhN76K%2BPSp4Xeh5zBWHDFyPLWBlHUDCW9jdYn5YDDAO5v
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F3wMmWkf%2FlsT6IyIbrnIhN76K%2BPSp4Xeh5zBWHDFyPLWBlHUDCW9jdYn5YDDAO5v
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F3wMmWkf%2FlsT6IyIbrnIhN76K%2BPSp4Xeh5zBWHDFyPLWBlHUDCW9jdYn5YDDAO5v
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Jukvw81P4HeIzhQyzOK7hKug%2FaV4731YX19U43uNOIoBUraw3uIU2uBJPUHcF6LR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Jukvw81P4HeIzhQyzOK7hKug%2FaV4731YX19U43uNOIoBUraw3uIU2uBJPUHcF6LR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t2Ad728JSVL5r4t5FnR%2Bln85PxXGVlADqRGFlrUl53CK90dEOfGKeE370JBAsB6v
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YQnOnrlUhJ%2FyP6vGks7FtNjh9JgTbgF7rTmW8Z55Mk42xK4igiuZdyjvDstz%2FUxk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NHKTGlZpftW134qseddLLjM4nrDUZVenO3x0YIo9pgDLxHBuWxfzrowALnjSUryo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NHKTGlZpftW134qseddLLjM4nrDUZVenO3x0YIo9pgDLxHBuWxfzrowALnjSUryo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NHKTGlZpftW134qseddLLjM4nrDUZVenO3x0YIo9pgDLxHBuWxfzrowALnjSUryo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CV9pSmdDUqQGfyRwA1T88vLNG96rxD8gU1TxwikW19hAxA47L%2BEg2WoRqaQ1W1Gk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CV9pSmdDUqQGfyRwA1T88vLNG96rxD8gU1TxwikW19hAxA47L%2BEg2WoRqaQ1W1Gk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dhCMx9gZjtWTrgZmv%2FFysof2qR2unU1fYv8gST3CMReL%2BdTtOG6rWWFbVZSAt2pE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fhUCIL6iLKDtuhCCkwEg%2FEKJcbSZ6avHeMZz9leRqAlUtYzrFUk50yIINwffoeTq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3OvvL4uKSo%2BshIEWkpjjwQpTI7LinpjRjL6x4MNtVScEYnDPFEx06D9yV1q8yHl1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3OvvL4uKSo%2BshIEWkpjjwQpTI7LinpjRjL6x4MNtVScEYnDPFEx06D9yV1q8yHl1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3OvvL4uKSo%2BshIEWkpjjwQpTI7LinpjRjL6x4MNtVScEYnDPFEx06D9yV1q8yHl1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Di7LSiwEoCJxUqeHwW92miigsYXKdq0rD947m1MC0ZgzTgnNIac6NqWm%2BqaMpuBy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Di7LSiwEoCJxUqeHwW92miigsYXKdq0rD947m1MC0ZgzTgnNIac6NqWm%2BqaMpuBy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BW6gT2OqNk%2BJ3Hb9zEtrA%2FFhHP0xdB5USGyw43%2FxdZwcn9rBivcqnV2lzCepHwrg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hy%2FTl8xzOrvoAdZvVXu8ZZfzEpSJ5Z8mJK8HVmoNnS7tfIaf2XPLwGGlop7tuLkd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H05uSb9nDh%2BUpxYn9yKEtHMTtJanu%2BhqB2OwwZ2BOUHR6nLI8jrn%2FKl%2BdG9bWOoh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H05uSb9nDh%2BUpxYn9yKEtHMTtJanu%2BhqB2OwwZ2BOUHR6nLI8jrn%2FKl%2BdG9bWOoh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H05uSb9nDh%2BUpxYn9yKEtHMTtJanu%2BhqB2OwwZ2BOUHR6nLI8jrn%2FKl%2BdG9bWOoh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=znctyXwyQIwGVy8zITRYPOP059zeFPKK3Nw%2Bo1GaqP3cyySWxRwjHL9dhtMKKJFF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=znctyXwyQIwGVy8zITRYPOP059zeFPKK3Nw%2Bo1GaqP3cyySWxRwjHL9dhtMKKJFF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pwAgGRGO69EXt82AH1iR%2BSTbWBeZj%2BbajbIUg%2BGjmIa8bJmwQt%2BLEdeeWpCXNRx2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Tf%2BM2zp%2B%2B8azPHSM7iUMZxvuA9XqY4QZ%2FT%2Bk7qjZ%2BKXJRhbONIeOe50Dnc943zf9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gHUHT%2B7REsZfwX2GUQH8vYlC3V7mBQGS8jyzdEjp2KTFx%2FKjN7hfh4aKyM3WyQCb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gHUHT%2B7REsZfwX2GUQH8vYlC3V7mBQGS8jyzdEjp2KTFx%2FKjN7hfh4aKyM3WyQCb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gHUHT%2B7REsZfwX2GUQH8vYlC3V7mBQGS8jyzdEjp2KTFx%2FKjN7hfh4aKyM3WyQCb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5mslF%2B%2FwMfrPzpSiCaQpBX9cn1ofEO4tAQWLAeAv4vy8qx9RC9meoi%2FiZQSjdKaJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5mslF%2B%2FwMfrPzpSiCaQpBX9cn1ofEO4tAQWLAeAv4vy8qx9RC9meoi%2FiZQSjdKaJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fyt8inMKYS%2FL4UBZtlEUc9uexVIk126rizKp16VDW7bvazEZUhkwjs8ezhjPZA7C
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aHXDZHyyu9%2B892PFLjyoUbD6e5rybqwmKCSI2vuoZsiA3D%2F%2BK8jpHxFwa%2FsgZx9m
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jpe00HHp06nkg4AurHpvpGmDcxCeuJ19xhYLq4RrNyIRPDZD9wNNTwN11%2FbtgPAu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jpe00HHp06nkg4AurHpvpGmDcxCeuJ19xhYLq4RrNyIRPDZD9wNNTwN11%2FbtgPAu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jpe00HHp06nkg4AurHpvpGmDcxCeuJ19xhYLq4RrNyIRPDZD9wNNTwN11%2FbtgPAu


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/23/2023 10:10:19
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

31Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD022823 02/28/2023
DUE DATE: 02/28/2023

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

G2O TECHNOLOGIES LLC 400285 0000 23000582 EFT 02/28/2023 910056805           86157        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152130 6212       FEWELL WT CHEM,DRUG 4,748.45
4,748.45

G2O TECHNOLOGIES LLC 400285 0000 23000582 EFT 02/28/2023 910056844           86159        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152130 6212       FEWELL WT CHEM,DRUG 4,748.45
4,748.45

G2O TECHNOLOGIES LLC 400285 0000 23000582 EFT 02/28/2023 910057174           86160        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152130 6212       FEWELL WT CHEM,DRUG 4,748.45
4,748.45

G2O TECHNOLOGIES LLC 400285 0000 23000582 EFT 02/28/2023 910057238           86161        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152130 6212       FEWELL WT CHEM,DRUG 4,684.87
4,684.87

G2O TECHNOLOGIES LLC 400285 0000 23000582 EFT 02/28/2023 910057283           86162        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152130 6212       FEWELL WT CHEM,DRUG 4,708.73
4,708.73

G2O TECHNOLOGIES LLC 400285 0000 23000580 EFT 02/28/2023 910055411           86166        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152130 6212       FEWELL WT CHEM,DRUG 4,812.03
4,812.03

G2O TECHNOLOGIES LLC 400285 0000 23000580 EFT 02/28/2023 910055611           86167        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152130 6212       FEWELL WT CHEM,DRUG 4,827.92
4,827.92

G2O TECHNOLOGIES LLC 400285 0000 23000580 EFT 02/28/2023 910055842           86168        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152130 6212       FEWELL WT CHEM,DRUG 4,827.92
4,827.92

G2O TECHNOLOGIES LLC 400285 0000 23000580 EFT 02/28/2023 910055413           86169        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152130 6212       FEWELL WT CHEM,DRUG 4,716.66
4,716.66

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K1S2eVohgGw%2FyzIL7FZ9OXSfDd8vSJBgeSBCn3dIJe7DcCZYsoSVZt%2BX%2BIZ4RZaU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K1S2eVohgGw%2FyzIL7FZ9OXSfDd8vSJBgeSBCn3dIJe7DcCZYsoSVZt%2BX%2BIZ4RZaU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Yo4HPUrCyDaj83HJ3Hpp%2BqM8K9JaQks2PlmHBqfFju3ClI9sItJLBTVKCrZmLeI5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n55Ku0QXFQjH45HLvl1JL%2F5FhkNPfmA3aogZhmgkr1q0Alkt5GWtxXFbJT2HG49c
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j6r2rqfapn2dDiN6N3Svy9gan%2BL6Ede4h0SFUgvUA3YW8MqUfUxFaPHGM5clYlrB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j6r2rqfapn2dDiN6N3Svy9gan%2BL6Ede4h0SFUgvUA3YW8MqUfUxFaPHGM5clYlrB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j6r2rqfapn2dDiN6N3Svy9gan%2BL6Ede4h0SFUgvUA3YW8MqUfUxFaPHGM5clYlrB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BbdA9GW3mOxtKzmvT%2Fuya2NUGfE%2BcELLDXTI9WNY2SVRim6My7f%2BtYd9UVS8VY85
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BbdA9GW3mOxtKzmvT%2Fuya2NUGfE%2BcELLDXTI9WNY2SVRim6My7f%2BtYd9UVS8VY85
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0RkEav%2BPNFMtmpZUZdA7BKO%2Bn0kWpTJIHGjKEiw%2BX4LiAW%2FJ1fCZXBjitAe9O58v
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pYkvx3Y6qixQnWA%2BoN6sxuabOkgLvnGzIgndYW4%2B%2B7B3Cx3P0ejTNKW%2FDCIDEc8j
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VDc%2BHaV9qjJD7XaRHcW41ZAsMfXX9aVzI8APsO5ZrnUptEXB8v3BZMk6LagjbRXh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VDc%2BHaV9qjJD7XaRHcW41ZAsMfXX9aVzI8APsO5ZrnUptEXB8v3BZMk6LagjbRXh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VDc%2BHaV9qjJD7XaRHcW41ZAsMfXX9aVzI8APsO5ZrnUptEXB8v3BZMk6LagjbRXh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Cpxy16rwhgkUht23PISaGSsSjAYuf0qW%2B9D20OETKuaYXktUCnbPCsU3WIpcdvKI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Cpxy16rwhgkUht23PISaGSsSjAYuf0qW%2B9D20OETKuaYXktUCnbPCsU3WIpcdvKI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TWJll9Uy12Hkb49EHLHHSdakCEg8g2jv7qozmGRR3XTrM2Fyu3QgX8cWO8jWf2d6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5pVP1W%2FNTbicviMMLGBDWAhfJPKJ%2FTTRJUHGetaT%2BA6rkc5Y9KkKA5qDGzv1M5wK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cUn75ohfqDnQopz3eJhG68egiPMEuyU1olnu9f9ltvH2WnbSARE%2BJ9DLoXelBY5p
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cUn75ohfqDnQopz3eJhG68egiPMEuyU1olnu9f9ltvH2WnbSARE%2BJ9DLoXelBY5p
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cUn75ohfqDnQopz3eJhG68egiPMEuyU1olnu9f9ltvH2WnbSARE%2BJ9DLoXelBY5p
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CX%2BvVWPeM41SfOnrAFbKExqkjRMmAXgI8Hu0tJaysMyiGtg4Nfk526D9tMAnEpos
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CX%2BvVWPeM41SfOnrAFbKExqkjRMmAXgI8Hu0tJaysMyiGtg4Nfk526D9tMAnEpos
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q2A2a6bDKI4ff3hyKasxPl5PG0h1FNF%2FTsWqneOmNJIgYycmyVwz6WReO%2BkUHo8t
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JD7h12hKFf%2FfL1gFShLqZ%2FOMoCHNnvVS3EkLDwi9C3WQyo12yg5lL8Kvab6iLfZd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ExP5L%2Ft8x22FKU44j5cbrmg1ctpVcFsKKhsBhegGUQ32NpEBAvs6ugft0MEHguyB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ExP5L%2Ft8x22FKU44j5cbrmg1ctpVcFsKKhsBhegGUQ32NpEBAvs6ugft0MEHguyB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ExP5L%2Ft8x22FKU44j5cbrmg1ctpVcFsKKhsBhegGUQ32NpEBAvs6ugft0MEHguyB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DvfxaRidXMuCSsSefJmQVE5pkO5yI5tm5Cd1vdV5U0u7MtrsA0pGQ42EVgwm%2Bd1L
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DvfxaRidXMuCSsSefJmQVE5pkO5yI5tm5Cd1vdV5U0u7MtrsA0pGQ42EVgwm%2Bd1L
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=orROcjNQYlMdOlNCrxTbp0WNihqAAgpqvciWi7k%2FBYZpxr1hEYwAw%2BvhfpT%2BgV9u
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gdKZC5nYv9jd8wPUSA9wHQKTU1QE7pLX324uOU2u0DXu%2F6Mfjkf%2BSEQnfK2FiYEb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m3FCLFRrCaO5Un8v5imd2VlGg0V9pZZeehH%2FqGIiOXu3FJIAmPAX5ZAXK71I1INn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m3FCLFRrCaO5Un8v5imd2VlGg0V9pZZeehH%2FqGIiOXu3FJIAmPAX5ZAXK71I1INn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m3FCLFRrCaO5Un8v5imd2VlGg0V9pZZeehH%2FqGIiOXu3FJIAmPAX5ZAXK71I1INn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BL%2B1kb3LNJTnKyT78eHP1ha5EmHYaJ7h6wJFpQQYhwa%2Bj8aM475J73Eub2xheIeT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BL%2B1kb3LNJTnKyT78eHP1ha5EmHYaJ7h6wJFpQQYhwa%2Bj8aM475J73Eub2xheIeT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C%2FmjOd1pZORRBu7Ir7XHHrJi33vIu7gB4JB6TEVq19MK7FAXM%2FM4hXjuFIc3rwkf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JbHh0BLyr0bBsKCTcywd6eCFMBmnjQ%2F2tElxq%2BlqHgRk29vldTD%2FUFfQAcwy40Hd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=twzvyN8ZlnVSDBovqmw1rX0nsC0%2F0W8GQ9tBqdxU7853im4SPOdUObjmt02hRuUG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=twzvyN8ZlnVSDBovqmw1rX0nsC0%2F0W8GQ9tBqdxU7853im4SPOdUObjmt02hRuUG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=twzvyN8ZlnVSDBovqmw1rX0nsC0%2F0W8GQ9tBqdxU7853im4SPOdUObjmt02hRuUG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qfDd%2F%2FOoMzgWPOfK%2B5%2FSsUCbaSvSkxHMO%2BPaTQuSsGFbuCPqH%2BKumlEKbGW4xYcN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qfDd%2F%2FOoMzgWPOfK%2B5%2FSsUCbaSvSkxHMO%2BPaTQuSsGFbuCPqH%2BKumlEKbGW4xYcN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9yDFppq%2F9Wbnu7yNKnMJ4ltYuoITlULPl4yHm2N2q0obP4QznMke9OyuQ10O6LIS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qaDExQTTWUrJ6ybMYOf3STSqAJHfBUEwlk61xrxTlIFzAnzB%2Fw5C0DUfJ7ZElfzF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V3ZMGB8Z%2FxjOmf2NqY05et%2B3zPMtCzOToRBjJE7FU9ThBm0hwARsbb0W9OVuUItQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V3ZMGB8Z%2FxjOmf2NqY05et%2B3zPMtCzOToRBjJE7FU9ThBm0hwARsbb0W9OVuUItQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V3ZMGB8Z%2FxjOmf2NqY05et%2B3zPMtCzOToRBjJE7FU9ThBm0hwARsbb0W9OVuUItQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=saMJc60nbJcpaBVZUv2luOZ49sDMKQae6it4XkWtNqpyIysGZ8CQeqB3%2BkQCesdT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=saMJc60nbJcpaBVZUv2luOZ49sDMKQae6it4XkWtNqpyIysGZ8CQeqB3%2BkQCesdT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DCcLLd1Ka6vLj0gJvkgbAN06Pm0Ydk1GZqhqQkiIA%2BPok%2BEapPprYyFhEH0FvB5Z
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aO0VwThIiijEcIBnIEX98%2F%2BB2o9h4dbJzOLI5c4R1fITZBYokmMPjWYGhLhMogIM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sWiP6I60hB1po8%2FdrYqjc1bsLwWT7cOcqn%2BAz8vENhVL8ZGWXcdgi3TJyyBYjUZg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sWiP6I60hB1po8%2FdrYqjc1bsLwWT7cOcqn%2BAz8vENhVL8ZGWXcdgi3TJyyBYjUZg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sWiP6I60hB1po8%2FdrYqjc1bsLwWT7cOcqn%2BAz8vENhVL8ZGWXcdgi3TJyyBYjUZg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hLt3eiqhObFtIGCoigyj%2BAr3B9AGzLognBpQswL20e8NZy0rfsWgGOGkgIGd6KJY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hLt3eiqhObFtIGCoigyj%2BAr3B9AGzLognBpQswL20e8NZy0rfsWgGOGkgIGd6KJY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6V26BJRXMvm%2FLSTzhlfi0lG1mhzxz3UysThBrBCfWrK15K0rq4TqcptvpSayC1Nh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6weZ8wtK3ovTRsbTPrA5Bqt%2FNKHGsOIQgLvZZ5K4tfRfujFR4DM%2BV9zCJ7XqvtIl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VuGInai2EXUds2ENm32rHYhRdKKDChTQmGFtyhGvjHhsXTfUpToAWKAW79jweBKb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VuGInai2EXUds2ENm32rHYhRdKKDChTQmGFtyhGvjHhsXTfUpToAWKAW79jweBKb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VuGInai2EXUds2ENm32rHYhRdKKDChTQmGFtyhGvjHhsXTfUpToAWKAW79jweBKb


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/23/2023 10:10:19
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

32Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD022823 02/28/2023
DUE DATE: 02/28/2023

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

G2O TECHNOLOGIES LLC 400285 0000 23000580 EFT 02/28/2023 910055415           86170        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152130 6212       FEWELL WT CHEM,DRUG 4,064.99
4,064.99

G2O TECHNOLOGIES LLC 400285 0000 23000580 EFT 02/28/2023 910055865           86171        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152130 6212       FEWELL WT CHEM,DRUG 4,064.99
4,064.99

G2O TECHNOLOGIES LLC 400285 0000 23000580 EFT 02/28/2023 910055410           86173        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152130 6212       FEWELL WT CHEM,DRUG 4,704.76
4,704.76

CHECK TOTAL 131,093.04

GEANETTE GROSS PERKI 400408 0000         INV 02/28/2023 00112679            85779        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550126 6419       ATHLETICS OTHER PRO 95.00
95.00

CHECK TOTAL 95.00

GEORGE R JOHNSON     401187 0000         INV 02/28/2023 00112672            85772        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550126 6419       ATHLETICS OTHER PRO 123.00
123.00

GEORGE R JOHNSON     401187 0000         INV 02/28/2023 00112684            86030        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550126 6419       ATHLETICS OTHER PRO 225.50
225.50

CHECK TOTAL 348.50

GLENDA CRUMP         401883 0000         INV 02/28/2023 0012                85540        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00141300 6419       PERSONNEL OTHER PRO 200.00
200.00

CHECK TOTAL 200.00

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4hPMZSeNbYuCFb9EIiQFxHH%2BGmpeq5%2BdwzPDiVvvuIR3b5cTXg9RelUL%2BtfHkuRB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4hPMZSeNbYuCFb9EIiQFxHH%2BGmpeq5%2BdwzPDiVvvuIR3b5cTXg9RelUL%2BtfHkuRB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VvrAaOhbrAqyhY7Qtad%2B9fACElZfRo4RsAnL7ybCXF%2BzahSKhAU4UOfCxt7aL2%2Bf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BNYWQwZ1UohXsL0JrMZkav%2BSfHy%2B0uluNALcbJCmyOF561Ra4YkJ7VtvfGxQ5zmg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mAv63ooOKWSXMDBOLwzExgixaP1NUh1k9zi0YD327fJFkLQXWs9rcKBywFsS8G5T
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mAv63ooOKWSXMDBOLwzExgixaP1NUh1k9zi0YD327fJFkLQXWs9rcKBywFsS8G5T
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mAv63ooOKWSXMDBOLwzExgixaP1NUh1k9zi0YD327fJFkLQXWs9rcKBywFsS8G5T
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hICIGSdQXE%2BDkAcrQQF4mC%2BHrUG7muy6T3WNkrR8vrn2STRHwa8DTsG4dmmJiSmj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hICIGSdQXE%2BDkAcrQQF4mC%2BHrUG7muy6T3WNkrR8vrn2STRHwa8DTsG4dmmJiSmj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uQISvsex1%2B1Z4asDGVoj7kvajsvq%2FoYwpqyPYCGQ38LD2ZoiTZxGDtHiwLIGRJVG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d%2FNImPnbb7RKT7LWYig3BAV%2B6p3Ot%2BP8wdk0wARQIovfMrYq%2BNvOtgWHBBAxSdEh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xcvThb0JNoFwC%2FF9iJt543MRPxXysjFMI3ZUCxo5hzCMBIGIbs2Bm6mpYHnNX7MC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xcvThb0JNoFwC%2FF9iJt543MRPxXysjFMI3ZUCxo5hzCMBIGIbs2Bm6mpYHnNX7MC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xcvThb0JNoFwC%2FF9iJt543MRPxXysjFMI3ZUCxo5hzCMBIGIbs2Bm6mpYHnNX7MC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8jNToKWCe%2FMkGiAZ4Y7WGJsvpmcUV9jSzLLoUMUX65Wr641bO%2Bn5YX4bv8oxiBD0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8jNToKWCe%2FMkGiAZ4Y7WGJsvpmcUV9jSzLLoUMUX65Wr641bO%2Bn5YX4bv8oxiBD0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZaZLU9jfoejB6lOt%2FdarmLXTijGMSrJ79kRZt63KqXJTqFGdw1Y9NwToYcVN%2B6JH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lUffThRG%2BcLKwAwG%2B4ArXJG5yTXq0NHT39YQ4godcPFEw%2BKb5vZyQEkqduPYursb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DqVIIo5xHv4TbANgE82GZcl3EXn%2BQCXB3GlEJ5EIPKiDYni6ILo4pOzc2rGWuz4h
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DqVIIo5xHv4TbANgE82GZcl3EXn%2BQCXB3GlEJ5EIPKiDYni6ILo4pOzc2rGWuz4h
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DqVIIo5xHv4TbANgE82GZcl3EXn%2BQCXB3GlEJ5EIPKiDYni6ILo4pOzc2rGWuz4h
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JZWIHG%2B%2FvTSLdJoQDjWzEtymhA%2BobGjNEJ1acrxonA2t%2BnC52WGTP1%2F7hJ0nAuzZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JZWIHG%2B%2FvTSLdJoQDjWzEtymhA%2BobGjNEJ1acrxonA2t%2BnC52WGTP1%2F7hJ0nAuzZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SoTlEaxsMp71k5tqo2zRMxuTdbCM1QIc7VO1RkJO2J8%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mj44jfvYLqQph5C7wSQhHUT4NxCLxbrDTVcT909iddog6BATPf46m9uG3PQ%2B69pv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MeFQCDwQjf2ZnittBTqJE8WKLBARX16rl%2FhnS67xW5o50HoJOq6XTDbBVspwwlM%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MeFQCDwQjf2ZnittBTqJE8WKLBARX16rl%2FhnS67xW5o50HoJOq6XTDbBVspwwlM%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MeFQCDwQjf2ZnittBTqJE8WKLBARX16rl%2FhnS67xW5o50HoJOq6XTDbBVspwwlM%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XyLywe2y2sCO1dZEyDryBxqNbYZh5pdzn%2FCDahnzQc14HDerHwmGaACOq8pCPKFv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XyLywe2y2sCO1dZEyDryBxqNbYZh5pdzn%2FCDahnzQc14HDerHwmGaACOq8pCPKFv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3zDYxdcE4m%2Bj98ziXXFEjwtZsYf9XuTt3sYmQuxYt1g%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qhO98bZojZZjAUw2fk157QlgkiZYBdh9X79t2WSnXRZENXRG6ZnCmv0vKD3VOK6P
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BeXvWliiVkepMsDn1XeWnYb4SZ%2BiXZSZw57UCrLIBAHSvP1WaMp0dYjlQUqg94Qz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BeXvWliiVkepMsDn1XeWnYb4SZ%2BiXZSZw57UCrLIBAHSvP1WaMp0dYjlQUqg94Qz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BeXvWliiVkepMsDn1XeWnYb4SZ%2BiXZSZw57UCrLIBAHSvP1WaMp0dYjlQUqg94Qz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7JGIir6mJ0CzGin2p6vl0Jwa6pinXt95S7ohnEnWxvd9vdN89eGRMN%2FCHbGcAhgN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7JGIir6mJ0CzGin2p6vl0Jwa6pinXt95S7ohnEnWxvd9vdN89eGRMN%2FCHbGcAhgN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RE%2B36vbVeQ7bFBGfyTW7sWU8Pbm0pfw8jQdq8wsAOPI%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iYp%2FbC15arrzocjm89BjcQxRkKegKPhtad4fPTBdqk1X6PDoqLzE4c6N%2FI8vlet6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tNEMkqxZPxWPmouIAJ7t9Ie88ZdFjGUJcOFnwPL2MtcjOcb4k3iTsFo6VnOqNAtL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tNEMkqxZPxWPmouIAJ7t9Ie88ZdFjGUJcOFnwPL2MtcjOcb4k3iTsFo6VnOqNAtL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tNEMkqxZPxWPmouIAJ7t9Ie88ZdFjGUJcOFnwPL2MtcjOcb4k3iTsFo6VnOqNAtL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DeguA7sDDbvRywaxlUPAkSyX8OoFAW7FYgyki94fivA4gk%2Fmo2bKWdoQpWUzcJNw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DeguA7sDDbvRywaxlUPAkSyX8OoFAW7FYgyki94fivA4gk%2Fmo2bKWdoQpWUzcJNw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LmweB5LCrsFN0VipRwLg%2FG6yvIRuFmuDVONDPWaccyo%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2ruxuRasIHr30kLiWz2XfSnDDYqGLIpwmrMsYJLikFa0O%2FIHHW9IsY%2F9JrhMFq7P
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=73YRMFsufFlUSS72G2DpYyTDi%2FkMXzY1YCob7%2FnsblvxPSeXv4B%2Brq%2BijJlhlC5c
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=73YRMFsufFlUSS72G2DpYyTDi%2FkMXzY1YCob7%2FnsblvxPSeXv4B%2Brq%2BijJlhlC5c
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=73YRMFsufFlUSS72G2DpYyTDi%2FkMXzY1YCob7%2FnsblvxPSeXv4B%2Brq%2BijJlhlC5c


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/23/2023 10:10:19
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

33Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD022823 02/28/2023
DUE DATE: 02/28/2023

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

GLOBAL SECTOR SERVICE63422 0000 77230327 INV 02/28/2023 64576               85743        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00141910 6317       MUNICIPAL OTHER REP 250.00
250.00

GLOBAL SECTOR SERVICE63422 0000 77230342 INV 02/28/2023 64584               86073        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00141910 6317       MUNICIPAL OTHER REP 145.00
145.00

CHECK TOTAL 395.00

GRACE HOUSE INC      72753 0000         EFT 02/28/2023 177                 85874        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 12256615 6742       HOPWA - G CTOA      26,506.03
26,506.03

GRACE HOUSE INC      72753 0000         EFT 02/28/2023 178                 86086        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 12256615 6742       HOPWA - G CTOA      42,691.86
42,691.86

CHECK TOTAL 69,197.89

GRANT WRITING USA    401878 0000         INV 02/14/2023 FAMAW-022023-0445   85363        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00142630 6443       BUSINESS  DUES, MEM. 495.00
495.00

CHECK TOTAL 495.00

GULF STATES GOLF CARS69396 0000 23000780 INV 02/28/2023 2234                86068        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550410 6419       PARKS - M OTHER PRO 200.00
2 00550430 6299       PARKS -GO OTHER OPE 309.98
3 00550430 6317       PARKS -GO OTHER REP 1,398.40
4 00550430 6419       PARKS -GO OTHER PRO 850.00

2,758.38
CHECK TOTAL 2,758.38

HEMPHILL CONST. CO.  20570 0000         EFT 02/28/2023 013123-04           85936        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03252190 6736       WATER-CAP CONTINGEN 370,251.95

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w7FRuuI2avpPArnWzHSFhPe9h4jp1xq%2BFaYbD8I%2B7f%2F8Qwvp4oKFP7sGKLOJ3aip
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w7FRuuI2avpPArnWzHSFhPe9h4jp1xq%2BFaYbD8I%2B7f%2F8Qwvp4oKFP7sGKLOJ3aip
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5YIKY4eyuZv6Tal8TwIf7rahkUWSGHd4I3DQ%2Fl0jVdm1XA5oyEvFT4RYNyjx5eLN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4j0159oQBRX7%2BLWDh%2BfDlFe5vbDRzbyZbRxriYRMf%2FlJKory78GEAM8ER%2Bnei9o6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rPxCQPuLa0ZxQMEcBGPz3I11E2cQvU0Q6dAWplm06An6RvlENxDXxnyH9yj%2FZ1aw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rPxCQPuLa0ZxQMEcBGPz3I11E2cQvU0Q6dAWplm06An6RvlENxDXxnyH9yj%2FZ1aw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rPxCQPuLa0ZxQMEcBGPz3I11E2cQvU0Q6dAWplm06An6RvlENxDXxnyH9yj%2FZ1aw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h%2BgTsRN1%2Fb6vH4VMXN5WRF%2FgXOKwKvYM82x%2BXJCl1qrjAu%2B08r4aprbLH475xiQi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h%2BgTsRN1%2Fb6vH4VMXN5WRF%2FgXOKwKvYM82x%2BXJCl1qrjAu%2B08r4aprbLH475xiQi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1rb4i0vRsZhLCbH8ZbVC2t5yXUWUWPEi%2BFn077MBrnEzqh0xYVjpn3tCa05FZDm1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ScneT2kyHpUspOEqocWTI9WD8GXXOV%2FUTZsLWatmqqSwaxK%2FiFgFv0impInZu4A8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7sxE4YBVYmjkvYZN2U3tN9etngSxImrpSd9%2FaJD9gKMTpRzumdbwipJcIbJgMIAq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7sxE4YBVYmjkvYZN2U3tN9etngSxImrpSd9%2FaJD9gKMTpRzumdbwipJcIbJgMIAq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7sxE4YBVYmjkvYZN2U3tN9etngSxImrpSd9%2FaJD9gKMTpRzumdbwipJcIbJgMIAq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GfI6W2G8pdEapmipMhy06frojug2ZW2i3vpiapbd1pNrensWtS1PZGnK3k0uxAbW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GfI6W2G8pdEapmipMhy06frojug2ZW2i3vpiapbd1pNrensWtS1PZGnK3k0uxAbW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yHhOUNOtJbxkLwOl1dIdjDH4R9i6gKXUWaI5FmJz1yA%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ve2SZFUXmzUPxqNAcsglIJtYarekujJNZGRX5OEv7beYy40z4Tg9fG0vb13KxRkz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mPYFfG9VZeEVvjqF2F6mBLwtRHqD28QnJvInT5BsIqnHPVbQEAlLWA%2FoZIbhNYE6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mPYFfG9VZeEVvjqF2F6mBLwtRHqD28QnJvInT5BsIqnHPVbQEAlLWA%2FoZIbhNYE6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mPYFfG9VZeEVvjqF2F6mBLwtRHqD28QnJvInT5BsIqnHPVbQEAlLWA%2FoZIbhNYE6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vGf3a1QQR%2BgNgCBcxKnjlod1MrSgfW5AW6Ns5R9AGLobSf53DRBQ79aKNtyNwVu2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vGf3a1QQR%2BgNgCBcxKnjlod1MrSgfW5AW6Ns5R9AGLobSf53DRBQ79aKNtyNwVu2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rUrhsB0Ttlho5i5xfEweglYchHpD6qeXJqJkk%2BWmL5I%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d803w7Zdt1ncHraz%2FAcJrpGS6c6rY%2Bhy9Rk0M943DV2DoDcZDH%2FaqAOxemCSMEKc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1AwZXbqDtHB%2BT7Rq8hXc9UYMcoznf0oyMMXQKpVfdRTcmlbsrDrHduYz65Iwp%2BjF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1AwZXbqDtHB%2BT7Rq8hXc9UYMcoznf0oyMMXQKpVfdRTcmlbsrDrHduYz65Iwp%2BjF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1AwZXbqDtHB%2BT7Rq8hXc9UYMcoznf0oyMMXQKpVfdRTcmlbsrDrHduYz65Iwp%2BjF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9HD2oWp1pGfoKMtFZ5rrmKY89FdV1CwwmLZOhWm3o9mN3elpZrFpcIqY7FNk0el%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9HD2oWp1pGfoKMtFZ5rrmKY89FdV1CwwmLZOhWm3o9mN3elpZrFpcIqY7FNk0el%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sM2rKRudUb%2BsODBfNm1eXZwCYj25CWn37pBwYHhFjvo%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w%2BG02uHNHGLwfrLqWS3LOj%2FDpIbKYihkzgFepoelr%2B0G3yZnz3o0%2BeCnSLDunPQk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OTFUhr7gkNViWoa%2F7UL1aA9aW4UCL2%2BbWv2K9Sk2ylfJKrTP%2FOXoJmOwwjnoTxQA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OTFUhr7gkNViWoa%2F7UL1aA9aW4UCL2%2BbWv2K9Sk2ylfJKrTP%2FOXoJmOwwjnoTxQA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OTFUhr7gkNViWoa%2F7UL1aA9aW4UCL2%2BbWv2K9Sk2ylfJKrTP%2FOXoJmOwwjnoTxQA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eCKrvH5iFH%2BbdmrzEwMJlNkf%2F%2Bs7AcPzDnBjiw%2FGIEPim%2FDNf4MlKNCBVdAc%2FrFL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eCKrvH5iFH%2BbdmrzEwMJlNkf%2F%2Bs7AcPzDnBjiw%2FGIEPim%2FDNf4MlKNCBVdAc%2FrFL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bCYEVLwbOLFDSjvjzen%2F9Bju1JIlg5UvJnUQsdf6t3oJYvZ366wEEoSocJqwtoP%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cUy8%2F12iEFL%2BKNLc3viNsYCVHKofX1oqrZSbX1dFBG5kWV%2F7XVP6B0%2BUuRDWu%2BCQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SuhSyDkeoFdQurCJKKLOCboEUzXF25ZhWLxuon%2BueyvHxXwLnRAarJ7Wm4EFNKmo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SuhSyDkeoFdQurCJKKLOCboEUzXF25ZhWLxuon%2BueyvHxXwLnRAarJ7Wm4EFNKmo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SuhSyDkeoFdQurCJKKLOCboEUzXF25ZhWLxuon%2BueyvHxXwLnRAarJ7Wm4EFNKmo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7n5lAiIOyS0AzmB4q4w7XuubyCDcALo5BKYslpF7uh3enWz3BaNVhauJEbBfDMwU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7n5lAiIOyS0AzmB4q4w7XuubyCDcALo5BKYslpF7uh3enWz3BaNVhauJEbBfDMwU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7n5lAiIOyS0AzmB4q4w7XuubyCDcALo5BKYslpF7uh3enWz3BaNVhauJEbBfDMwU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DNKWz1TCUWzYviwbtL9vlLuh3aATJ6KSTcexnJZeiI4uQRbph6nxe2IwidAKhqvo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DNKWz1TCUWzYviwbtL9vlLuh3aATJ6KSTcexnJZeiI4uQRbph6nxe2IwidAKhqvo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DNKWz1TCUWzYviwbtL9vlLuh3aATJ6KSTcexnJZeiI4uQRbph6nxe2IwidAKhqvo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sctfamkVwJGDG5Rb4qyXXCVvkOJY5eiimlLcNzp4ll16pzZOFH4%2BofON%2BzDIe2wh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sctfamkVwJGDG5Rb4qyXXCVvkOJY5eiimlLcNzp4ll16pzZOFH4%2BofON%2BzDIe2wh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sctfamkVwJGDG5Rb4qyXXCVvkOJY5eiimlLcNzp4ll16pzZOFH4%2BofON%2BzDIe2wh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=17AWU1lpScriWb2G7f8idYsk8QKSSDDHP%2BtK4IIUiUVJ0sLovWdf47DyjWavNAVe
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=17AWU1lpScriWb2G7f8idYsk8QKSSDDHP%2BtK4IIUiUVJ0sLovWdf47DyjWavNAVe
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XMFxJFqTiO3%2BDOYzBdj%2B%2B3jG%2B6KCirY7bZhCFHR7UQY%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GXp4bYWlquJ15yuynrs60JLHJ3Vn%2BxSOFV8BfQzUpgcA80zDvZ2p3950vhfTYfW6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BvVEa3hYCaau8S90P%2BJIFxJSVPu%2BjzjizJLPw4Y3iyrSGnX5B%2F4D57zd5iyxNC1r
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BvVEa3hYCaau8S90P%2BJIFxJSVPu%2BjzjizJLPw4Y3iyrSGnX5B%2F4D57zd5iyxNC1r
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BvVEa3hYCaau8S90P%2BJIFxJSVPu%2BjzjizJLPw4Y3iyrSGnX5B%2F4D57zd5iyxNC1r


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/23/2023 10:10:19
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

34Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD022823 02/28/2023
DUE DATE: 02/28/2023

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

370,251.95
HEMPHILL CONST. CO.  20570 0000         EFT 02/28/2023 013123-10           85938        

ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 42045190 6824       MDOT- CMPDIOTBC     180,927.09
2 17345190 6824       1% ENG CAPIMPROVEMEN 60,309.03

241,236.12
HEMPHILL CONST. CO.  20570 0000         EFT 02/28/2023 H21143-10           85944        

ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 15745190 6824       ECIP      IOTBC     718,259.14

718,259.14
HEMPHILL CONST. CO.  20570 0000         EFT 02/28/2023 H22023-9            85946        

ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 42045190 6824       MDOT- CMPDIOTBC     383,950.55
2 17345190 6824       1% ENG CAPIMPROVEMEN 127,983.52

511,934.07
CHECK TOTAL 1,841,681.28

HERMAN MYERS JR      401375 0000         INV 02/28/2023 001112673           85773        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550126 6419       ATHLETICS OTHER PRO 82.00
82.00

CHECK TOTAL 82.00

HICKS TOWING SERVICE 61055 0000         INV 02/28/2023 pc 1873             85948        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 45.00
45.00

HICKS TOWING SERVICE 61055 0000         INV 02/28/2023 PC 1854             85949        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 45.00
45.00

HICKS TOWING SERVICE 61055 0000         INV 02/28/2023 SUV 095             85950        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 45.00
45.00

HICKS TOWING SERVICE 61055 0000         INV 02/28/2023 PC 1871             85951        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 45.00

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FAGWK%2FJJez7Qdf6ekFRe2IMoLoeNGnfs0pnjHc%2FKUHHkASDNvHdQNxx7VwFxjl94
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FAGWK%2FJJez7Qdf6ekFRe2IMoLoeNGnfs0pnjHc%2FKUHHkASDNvHdQNxx7VwFxjl94
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kj%2Fc%2BrgpWKzMG0HLBA6C2YuDf93qiBnvSjv2QOaRThU%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=txiX4vR%2BXG7jN%2BB7OFIItoSGugo6IniqvAe%2B29MqQq%2FnMFC0AgsHrN3jmJ9RQvOh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zyeRKj1BUsiGsjFwV88GKEqCez%2B99vhhG6T9obFQlUOrglq87w1HvcGfdh9QIfg6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zyeRKj1BUsiGsjFwV88GKEqCez%2B99vhhG6T9obFQlUOrglq87w1HvcGfdh9QIfg6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zyeRKj1BUsiGsjFwV88GKEqCez%2B99vhhG6T9obFQlUOrglq87w1HvcGfdh9QIfg6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UMrKYo6CzImjj5T2LNsiJ6GfeVwxOvuHb6LfSIXk0I4tvg2ltPD797Mnw%2Fllbnlk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UMrKYo6CzImjj5T2LNsiJ6GfeVwxOvuHb6LfSIXk0I4tvg2ltPD797Mnw%2Fllbnlk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UMrKYo6CzImjj5T2LNsiJ6GfeVwxOvuHb6LfSIXk0I4tvg2ltPD797Mnw%2Fllbnlk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IDIASgwY8Vg2Z3epDU2ryGgKN7OgVav93ehg4kyRf2%2F74Fz1Z58bleGeHAZBfvf0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IDIASgwY8Vg2Z3epDU2ryGgKN7OgVav93ehg4kyRf2%2F74Fz1Z58bleGeHAZBfvf0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ngzf20aCM%2F%2FseSg7vds1q%2BncS0Nh9OYe9cDDR5vg0UI%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a4H7Va6nafc3%2Bs04bybZ6OC2NowfThr6dwATPCkArFwCKtPf59UK14AuBS2ltZ58
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=clJz%2FCqpgX5et1GH6A6RVB4P%2B0n9xWpzCixWblwoeESOGXa5JQ9A1cE0td2NOEB4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=clJz%2FCqpgX5et1GH6A6RVB4P%2B0n9xWpzCixWblwoeESOGXa5JQ9A1cE0td2NOEB4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=clJz%2FCqpgX5et1GH6A6RVB4P%2B0n9xWpzCixWblwoeESOGXa5JQ9A1cE0td2NOEB4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yX6H141FOh4JTxez2OLpxJZZFkDrPIJvw4gVIcZk4TTmoLWDBC1vVkxnHNq1frme
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yX6H141FOh4JTxez2OLpxJZZFkDrPIJvw4gVIcZk4TTmoLWDBC1vVkxnHNq1frme
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B9J7u5g6mjZ3X8mRm5BqrWYS5ML0qIZGHz4Lr9SCqLM%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jtlhkYITvlLv6w2lo%2F8aZ7kn5YvPkKqT4jSfIOh3PBU54ijhd96%2BzBHF91%2FEf6ts
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aMTfORmkB7tEp06LLuWg6n0OVAy9XB6Y%2BEdVYpLGv5a2%2Fr4YrpRNRABS%2BoxrUy6K
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aMTfORmkB7tEp06LLuWg6n0OVAy9XB6Y%2BEdVYpLGv5a2%2Fr4YrpRNRABS%2BoxrUy6K
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aMTfORmkB7tEp06LLuWg6n0OVAy9XB6Y%2BEdVYpLGv5a2%2Fr4YrpRNRABS%2BoxrUy6K
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kNBSuBrv3O8MQmY97y%2Fx3RwopCk9K30xBoubhQJ7aREA4rN5uTRJrJQeWghxqohx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kNBSuBrv3O8MQmY97y%2Fx3RwopCk9K30xBoubhQJ7aREA4rN5uTRJrJQeWghxqohx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kNBSuBrv3O8MQmY97y%2Fx3RwopCk9K30xBoubhQJ7aREA4rN5uTRJrJQeWghxqohx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=scwcurPKA%2FKYQEIkvNQz361ete0YBXp5NBsHGujXAX5Gj0cWnvaAWZYE1pgcxibf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=scwcurPKA%2FKYQEIkvNQz361ete0YBXp5NBsHGujXAX5Gj0cWnvaAWZYE1pgcxibf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TOGVj7lMaePgs5BAsvnBarP5FXAwqYCRRifH81WOvL8%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J1YIrCMgvAue4OH1%2FFMXJrKBtzRrnBDVArHx%2BSBc90iQV2CNS7NZiZ%2Fkqf84vuqs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DYv2BcJStC6wHbWJqDdOlQE3lz4uWGJ1o6iSLg%2FLEUkkc6UX7c%2Fkitg7WMS%2Fw4dz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DYv2BcJStC6wHbWJqDdOlQE3lz4uWGJ1o6iSLg%2FLEUkkc6UX7c%2Fkitg7WMS%2Fw4dz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DYv2BcJStC6wHbWJqDdOlQE3lz4uWGJ1o6iSLg%2FLEUkkc6UX7c%2Fkitg7WMS%2Fw4dz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TtnIHtxpAqM91CQhGTI6iKtsXnDni%2BBcKq2lbierfBuebVsxOOHduwtN3tAHfeUp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TtnIHtxpAqM91CQhGTI6iKtsXnDni%2BBcKq2lbierfBuebVsxOOHduwtN3tAHfeUp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wm5gtxiU8MklDK5ctrhAloAGj5Frh%2FKoj08ellACFFo%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pO0WbKnqgSqualh1THaxbeIruThpec%2B9nCN3zkyvVcDpfr35qRKQSe82pYJpUdbN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=brnLPyfCq6bOEGwQ4hOl0LN5tjxmY%2BYhFpGC0z8jIQGWdD3icvF2auFIh1bo7rRg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=brnLPyfCq6bOEGwQ4hOl0LN5tjxmY%2BYhFpGC0z8jIQGWdD3icvF2auFIh1bo7rRg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=brnLPyfCq6bOEGwQ4hOl0LN5tjxmY%2BYhFpGC0z8jIQGWdD3icvF2auFIh1bo7rRg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8h0IXhgMcEEGASPMUEQONA5PJq8KdyGYXwWrATY6PuNZeLLHyAUZt67bFhgDd%2FXD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8h0IXhgMcEEGASPMUEQONA5PJq8KdyGYXwWrATY6PuNZeLLHyAUZt67bFhgDd%2FXD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hIsO8spiM1%2BK4yDjcMVoFO2ed70spwZ6U%2BHwjNEd110%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4jl1%2B0CkqSAOwgX8RbBFcXokhVh7%2BwVvF3jPi%2BVSo7XY7GzAIZ%2BSmqbpZFDFlINK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5lqBAAkwbQU5yypC%2BDovIAcwbsQWtD0%2Bt0JBv4zvYg5YRTbkPhF3UcMcH8jhFV4q
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5lqBAAkwbQU5yypC%2BDovIAcwbsQWtD0%2Bt0JBv4zvYg5YRTbkPhF3UcMcH8jhFV4q
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5lqBAAkwbQU5yypC%2BDovIAcwbsQWtD0%2Bt0JBv4zvYg5YRTbkPhF3UcMcH8jhFV4q
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M7G93kB3Df2yrIXZQ3PFmFOE%2F4D1iE37prWbkGbJuKLxi5MLbp2oNeIPD%2BW40KMD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M7G93kB3Df2yrIXZQ3PFmFOE%2F4D1iE37prWbkGbJuKLxi5MLbp2oNeIPD%2BW40KMD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kEX15XB3VHuEVp2TqT00QBbS9VeRWRyl6D6QkotHhaU%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hK%2Bz207fhY6xXBARY6dC8b%2FSQJjpb0L8oY8qlgBNEqvewbgtb4Noi6S7%2F87cy42W
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fu5Y71BnjF1iFjq0FOuq7qkoOv%2BQvh5oBKy2eCJNHi%2Bd0M5ELBo%2FehGX5Nogn2oo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fu5Y71BnjF1iFjq0FOuq7qkoOv%2BQvh5oBKy2eCJNHi%2Bd0M5ELBo%2FehGX5Nogn2oo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fu5Y71BnjF1iFjq0FOuq7qkoOv%2BQvh5oBKy2eCJNHi%2Bd0M5ELBo%2FehGX5Nogn2oo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3jVW2OwXSVy7yLz4PGLTkEfoWelYwUQ%2FLP2cwEqnT%2FOtC1hlUbSAiGNAI9IKzjSU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3jVW2OwXSVy7yLz4PGLTkEfoWelYwUQ%2FLP2cwEqnT%2FOtC1hlUbSAiGNAI9IKzjSU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AwDXKXlqkyZn8rjoJT%2BD52LcW4OHq%2Bvz17FA%2FmR%2FSXE%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uFgbZGbwJPwQAW%2FMjJ3UzjCIf%2Fk5VPWWVmFHP8GvWAgkEy%2Ff1k%2FGrF5TCAW9kKwQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0z%2BJ01qOEz09uxTYAs3O6hH%2FTnwHbXo7V92sjqgk2lODLEeq3G8dMfTLJa%2B2SCb%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0z%2BJ01qOEz09uxTYAs3O6hH%2FTnwHbXo7V92sjqgk2lODLEeq3G8dMfTLJa%2B2SCb%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0z%2BJ01qOEz09uxTYAs3O6hH%2FTnwHbXo7V92sjqgk2lODLEeq3G8dMfTLJa%2B2SCb%2B


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/23/2023 10:10:19
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

35Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD022823 02/28/2023
DUE DATE: 02/28/2023

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

45.00
HICKS TOWING SERVICE 61055 0000         INV 02/28/2023 22-134950           85953        

ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00

75.00
HICKS TOWING SERVICE 61055 0000         INV 02/28/2023 2022137987          85954        

ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00

75.00
HICKS TOWING SERVICE 61055 0000         INV 02/28/2023 2022-139037         85955        

ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00

75.00
HICKS TOWING SERVICE 61055 0000         INV 02/28/2023 23-001531           85956        

ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00

75.00
HICKS TOWING SERVICE 61055 0000         INV 02/28/2023 23-002095           85957        

ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00

75.00
HICKS TOWING SERVICE 61055 0000         INV 02/28/2023 23-003462           85958        

ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00

75.00
HICKS TOWING SERVICE 61055 0000         INV 02/28/2023 23-004642           85959        

ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00

75.00
HICKS TOWING SERVICE 61055 0000         INV 02/28/2023 2023-003333         85960        

ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00

75.00
HICKS TOWING SERVICE 61055 0000         INV 02/28/2023 23-005122           85972        

ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00

75.00

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=96gufrCEEEXIdfALaAy%2Fi2aDE4J4KFHzspFWtFFR0GJwQ4JnwYBerltZ9Y9Arb6f
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=96gufrCEEEXIdfALaAy%2Fi2aDE4J4KFHzspFWtFFR0GJwQ4JnwYBerltZ9Y9Arb6f
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KQpX40Qn5toPATqRUvAOCTFQIIxjbQPK29QImgZO0Ig%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zHWn%2FgzgeT4Nl1iXOcpySqLqY8o0zYWv9wg8%2FD%2BN8Yp2f8dk3QGnuEJEhhtUsMt1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BFvjicoyjlW3It5KAItQEwaMQR%2Bo56Zb04c1FwAgcdTf8pcMt96E46hBvmY5eyxu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BFvjicoyjlW3It5KAItQEwaMQR%2Bo56Zb04c1FwAgcdTf8pcMt96E46hBvmY5eyxu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BFvjicoyjlW3It5KAItQEwaMQR%2Bo56Zb04c1FwAgcdTf8pcMt96E46hBvmY5eyxu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eMbpWkTXQBNUXIn0WNUPfuogCnxN9NYPifN0T6UN7g2BeM7WEFlfBoRgQbw43HTG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eMbpWkTXQBNUXIn0WNUPfuogCnxN9NYPifN0T6UN7g2BeM7WEFlfBoRgQbw43HTG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bms5l4vDeD2neoH872HC74Mr1HQ86x6KzYj0Gj2kBj0%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dRD7jjZmgYM%2Bq6j%2BONLsJp21JE02mrGsw9Ib2W4jw%2F%2BsSQXJTqSYqb6P7xklhN4o
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LRNiftSEdfdF%2F9QfxrmoxjLpdCxaNuR344aA1ReOQrSJKjWdXnm1RZd07McmyWmO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LRNiftSEdfdF%2F9QfxrmoxjLpdCxaNuR344aA1ReOQrSJKjWdXnm1RZd07McmyWmO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LRNiftSEdfdF%2F9QfxrmoxjLpdCxaNuR344aA1ReOQrSJKjWdXnm1RZd07McmyWmO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4h9tqBkMSrFbpJ0eAx9GePasn57%2FUXPcE7HwzJFCLCWpcxRLCevoAFhlbtdadHCZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4h9tqBkMSrFbpJ0eAx9GePasn57%2FUXPcE7HwzJFCLCWpcxRLCevoAFhlbtdadHCZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FIdDGVOFNhyH0q7R%2BkJm%2BKcAEUdETDeDy1dTUXAlrNc%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FI6s5akIAN7FABMzf04Mwn7OVmVSCQ5g7tg4XX%2FSm05jHoUPLaCDY%2BSble01YSw5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oGyovaH%2BkfAZwp0UTmXQbao4BSH7uGK6viw7zGt%2BW8BovYBbHwtfwdo4mCWHiEdc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oGyovaH%2BkfAZwp0UTmXQbao4BSH7uGK6viw7zGt%2BW8BovYBbHwtfwdo4mCWHiEdc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oGyovaH%2BkfAZwp0UTmXQbao4BSH7uGK6viw7zGt%2BW8BovYBbHwtfwdo4mCWHiEdc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xXA%2FBa0zjDDHrcSk3668lp7eKDzUX7yM5hU%2BuV4e%2FrgiA%2BHAjMeZn4WAGNrEj4Az
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xXA%2FBa0zjDDHrcSk3668lp7eKDzUX7yM5hU%2BuV4e%2FrgiA%2BHAjMeZn4WAGNrEj4Az
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J7osvruHlEJg7gwYS%2F1U2ZEGMBZQ0TmcfieIHc5vYfw%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8zZvSAM6%2Bba3cdyVK%2FtW%2B%2F3e3twK5UJZkNkJeY88RMyKjOK36W3Eoe2M91yhJCRq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OB5dNefKu37vpfMGTTdsYUs3huK4JihFc6zyImPDR3hQNVad5pbnZ0G3XOBw4ChX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OB5dNefKu37vpfMGTTdsYUs3huK4JihFc6zyImPDR3hQNVad5pbnZ0G3XOBw4ChX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OB5dNefKu37vpfMGTTdsYUs3huK4JihFc6zyImPDR3hQNVad5pbnZ0G3XOBw4ChX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=55IcAYMgiT0HzvZvwXZSYO61BVT08LD4%2FudXiWZmrjs1twHDNiO%2FR7lsBle8biHB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=55IcAYMgiT0HzvZvwXZSYO61BVT08LD4%2FudXiWZmrjs1twHDNiO%2FR7lsBle8biHB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0gCD6ckx0zghpGlmXZrcwz%2BHSQobNRt7LVDhX7WyBaA%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qc8pGvV9%2BJNJPa7ZC8Ftc37gsNxSEne1lI3tjqTUETvyZUJcODvkI3%2BGrVGVQ%2BxS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6MVA3dY%2B7xav5ksBvZUhUrluwQfUNlt3rFsm%2F8bkF6Xm80dbSDKy1xtXDBKft7NF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6MVA3dY%2B7xav5ksBvZUhUrluwQfUNlt3rFsm%2F8bkF6Xm80dbSDKy1xtXDBKft7NF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6MVA3dY%2B7xav5ksBvZUhUrluwQfUNlt3rFsm%2F8bkF6Xm80dbSDKy1xtXDBKft7NF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wEkSWyb7CuiRgk8X0MtIR%2FpxEwluRd4KUt57pYwl%2FKGQSNgmN9hzFvehuPsLh9oq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wEkSWyb7CuiRgk8X0MtIR%2FpxEwluRd4KUt57pYwl%2FKGQSNgmN9hzFvehuPsLh9oq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SHJLkb%2F2UIzrzAoIh7CMjBsStKd585%2FGOkY2lrvpipk%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NWu28TXdm1QbnIzF10B3Vd62RdRDF5Rk3mTM17q%2BylUHDkzeF1cob0QjM8oOoUdb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vd867gOFmJXpATD8nuEoBjar0U3%2BQkdoG8L6TebMRAywWEWcZKoei%2BmxPEKVQMYG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vd867gOFmJXpATD8nuEoBjar0U3%2BQkdoG8L6TebMRAywWEWcZKoei%2BmxPEKVQMYG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vd867gOFmJXpATD8nuEoBjar0U3%2BQkdoG8L6TebMRAywWEWcZKoei%2BmxPEKVQMYG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q0NIQJ6%2BoobXLX6aLZOeYuxA%2BR%2FPQNHx7GJriklZqAXVErIdRQnJE%2BB3tUEH2zX4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q0NIQJ6%2BoobXLX6aLZOeYuxA%2BR%2FPQNHx7GJriklZqAXVErIdRQnJE%2BB3tUEH2zX4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mLbIgodubAWkuOgVoJ6GTC5oJfCchxc8AKYWs9W0GkI%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m4gOI1jMHWPhm%2BW4jL27of1m1CPtdVI0xWXjTvgLlQICucTvZ8NzBZAeiK07E5I8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a9%2BEpUoDyX%2FUIr0hBfrquX7tn99Q83nkMcjpQkPs%2FNJG1%2FO8%2FznHwlS5i6OoVHTw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a9%2BEpUoDyX%2FUIr0hBfrquX7tn99Q83nkMcjpQkPs%2FNJG1%2FO8%2FznHwlS5i6OoVHTw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a9%2BEpUoDyX%2FUIr0hBfrquX7tn99Q83nkMcjpQkPs%2FNJG1%2FO8%2FznHwlS5i6OoVHTw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YqNO6PbNBtfWhjkz6ZXF2dod8nTZwI1YBOi595VNSe1U0shnFYmACQaetGrx%2BuMn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YqNO6PbNBtfWhjkz6ZXF2dod8nTZwI1YBOi595VNSe1U0shnFYmACQaetGrx%2BuMn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2UfxQRmPlCwOMa4%2FvGM01IFE5OjSb0OvEhgdGETKtZk%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YfhturXZaUkKHtC0VQga%2BKZ1ItpaS0F2hCjjsFEfvh7GpoTP7FYZkR8yTlzl4tEf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xGWWh0%2Fs%2BRGxiR9WYDyrn%2BRZAMk8xSm8NwiAxy%2BT%2FiGgzB%2FR%2Fzlt5u2IwmyxJ5Tl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xGWWh0%2Fs%2BRGxiR9WYDyrn%2BRZAMk8xSm8NwiAxy%2BT%2FiGgzB%2FR%2Fzlt5u2IwmyxJ5Tl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xGWWh0%2Fs%2BRGxiR9WYDyrn%2BRZAMk8xSm8NwiAxy%2BT%2FiGgzB%2FR%2Fzlt5u2IwmyxJ5Tl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nIIUY3dDt85ZLKNMEZqRqSKyCYKQ487tSBRZRL00O0JY%2BGr7cBGNvMst1mU%2FtEQS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nIIUY3dDt85ZLKNMEZqRqSKyCYKQ487tSBRZRL00O0JY%2BGr7cBGNvMst1mU%2FtEQS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YCIiSiBpL73jQIF%2FO%2FAkEq4DhdLI5BGaNpq1RsL1Mb4%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jEJhXvpm%2B3uiKrpgRIc53VpQEvk3LIGgJqTeGqITq6FzgTB0WTDrFTU4ygdpfuDj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Zkg%2FzA0araJhTwLfNywtcz1o4xi7B65kwUg0paQTBKXtybqXScgWDZ5wgakYhFL7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Zkg%2FzA0araJhTwLfNywtcz1o4xi7B65kwUg0paQTBKXtybqXScgWDZ5wgakYhFL7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Zkg%2FzA0araJhTwLfNywtcz1o4xi7B65kwUg0paQTBKXtybqXScgWDZ5wgakYhFL7


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/23/2023 10:10:19
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

36Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD022823 02/28/2023
DUE DATE: 02/28/2023

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

HICKS TOWING SERVICE 61055 0000         INV 02/28/2023 23-004162           85973        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

HICKS TOWING SERVICE 61055 0000         INV 02/28/2023 23-006296           85974        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

HICKS TOWING SERVICE 61055 0000         INV 02/28/2023 2023-006757         85976        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

HICKS TOWING SERVICE 61055 0000         INV 02/28/2023 23-007307           85977        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

HICKS TOWING SERVICE 61055 0000         INV 02/28/2023 23-007684           85978        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

HICKS TOWING SERVICE 61055 0000         INV 02/28/2023 2023-007191         85979        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

HICKS TOWING SERVICE 61055 0000         INV 02/28/2023 23-008282           85980        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

HICKS TOWING SERVICE 61055 0000         INV 02/28/2023 23-008779           85981        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

HICKS TOWING SERVICE 61055 0000         INV 02/28/2023 23-009171           85982        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PamSZjhtdXcv0iyKcPObJtTQkLWPWAjWYLRNTHJYo6YBCnSfJIbWTTDa8CYeqZsX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PamSZjhtdXcv0iyKcPObJtTQkLWPWAjWYLRNTHJYo6YBCnSfJIbWTTDa8CYeqZsX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Kd5phqWM69kXcOgH6msRqBbK%2B4Lg65EmCDYGAFJtLhM%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jpDJlm%2BU4Jwkwym4RpgG1qNxwicdirhOX8xrTCzKuqAoWf7evXBS1HVgX%2BuMA2WW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iH7lV83AukngJvN4HaRbSKyGzspJZXY7h8qY%2F%2FZ%2BAxCaITAdSoaTb3CV29r9JDcs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iH7lV83AukngJvN4HaRbSKyGzspJZXY7h8qY%2F%2FZ%2BAxCaITAdSoaTb3CV29r9JDcs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iH7lV83AukngJvN4HaRbSKyGzspJZXY7h8qY%2F%2FZ%2BAxCaITAdSoaTb3CV29r9JDcs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tykJC0MSwrMt%2B39j9ISX7MLe7IVS5%2BUqlc%2FbAZ3hobxXzBFZExpaXvFacHGL3cJ6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tykJC0MSwrMt%2B39j9ISX7MLe7IVS5%2BUqlc%2FbAZ3hobxXzBFZExpaXvFacHGL3cJ6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nYNsWx2OGrTT4%2FVRIEG7yPBpsBSLlLPsju2Fh6j4Lnw%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x1egt2%2BAa720kvYuu4IZkpTYJDmyjqcp2%2FQcWlm1s6dckPXhpaG%2FWJJBg6%2Bg767C
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Uq3QqdRanLa3lkqgkBzkuVQRRGtryjarrXZcWqxQIiD18XNW4F7GnexF7grGjb8Z
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Uq3QqdRanLa3lkqgkBzkuVQRRGtryjarrXZcWqxQIiD18XNW4F7GnexF7grGjb8Z
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Uq3QqdRanLa3lkqgkBzkuVQRRGtryjarrXZcWqxQIiD18XNW4F7GnexF7grGjb8Z
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xdXSfMGz64Nc9Z57BjaSBGbncvMCf7yPlywvHaWyTNgPpPcPBMJZCqBndyYvPaTs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xdXSfMGz64Nc9Z57BjaSBGbncvMCf7yPlywvHaWyTNgPpPcPBMJZCqBndyYvPaTs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FNsa6tKwbV%2BwhdFohWZQsq82RrSD9HlGfvA9KjfwoNY%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gtO9%2FQFB%2FWqhgs9Vyb5cbIVOlQCzmFQrYfVEzgcm1rZ87zRC4rC24kPF5iPLtRyZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EWr6o5odlIZNTNZnzBTLv0M1YmyvW52bfq5i4RHyzijcVPyHnbe9EzgQIMpy0Llt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EWr6o5odlIZNTNZnzBTLv0M1YmyvW52bfq5i4RHyzijcVPyHnbe9EzgQIMpy0Llt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EWr6o5odlIZNTNZnzBTLv0M1YmyvW52bfq5i4RHyzijcVPyHnbe9EzgQIMpy0Llt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KDAu89YmCgDCUAAl4Gd1Ewqtm27tHmRyHKHxtm%2FSQ7YjskjR6vPLNqpCBbJSMNkT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KDAu89YmCgDCUAAl4Gd1Ewqtm27tHmRyHKHxtm%2FSQ7YjskjR6vPLNqpCBbJSMNkT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S%2BBMe8wjr0BHuzhqo2hgaD1w40MPW7yrzeo8%2BaGGN8g%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pkQS%2FvGhIR0j2EvQ9kfmw5Fxk%2FtCmanQRjwyUDvKpeG4JbceNRraQ7dpwFh%2BRufg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bNuOb8IN%2FS9SvflTe6J%2Fd5BBPmUdPNstkKNkpvG7BuU3MIh5BHd%2F4tVfwUHKMQdC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bNuOb8IN%2FS9SvflTe6J%2Fd5BBPmUdPNstkKNkpvG7BuU3MIh5BHd%2F4tVfwUHKMQdC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bNuOb8IN%2FS9SvflTe6J%2Fd5BBPmUdPNstkKNkpvG7BuU3MIh5BHd%2F4tVfwUHKMQdC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w8GRD5WWOnofQf8RfiOdsEZxiBOG7TUSIKAh8DPSLsbV%2Fc7ZAIzcTHlRmYUjZiYy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w8GRD5WWOnofQf8RfiOdsEZxiBOG7TUSIKAh8DPSLsbV%2Fc7ZAIzcTHlRmYUjZiYy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cWbtRwWzXYdo7bEkvH%2F2sKWuAWTv78WnmN2FI24y6wY%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1%2F8APGCQ6wGBEI00RZe3m2Q5qKj0bPv1dDYRSdqLi%2F1Vq9vG7vXNL17dmckEbLC7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QeLYJE0sOij41F6cu%2F3FNwfoK4GEaI3hcOMee7RzpRqNIkdfNRZe5IYvHgdSRNrr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QeLYJE0sOij41F6cu%2F3FNwfoK4GEaI3hcOMee7RzpRqNIkdfNRZe5IYvHgdSRNrr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QeLYJE0sOij41F6cu%2F3FNwfoK4GEaI3hcOMee7RzpRqNIkdfNRZe5IYvHgdSRNrr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FhDj%2BOPp08wjUxaAbs%2BSgFrARzoaMyMOu2005w7s6zA1d%2FuuPot8eIRllYDV%2Bz31
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FhDj%2BOPp08wjUxaAbs%2BSgFrARzoaMyMOu2005w7s6zA1d%2FuuPot8eIRllYDV%2Bz31
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iJ%2FYG2%2FIR8aF4XKNTwkhGGEFFywqffI4BzuKZ%2BSQCao%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n6r92YclwAfvtv%2FRasuknJeObgeLnNog%2BumalVCLRVUh0zSJSIq75YRi%2B5GWI5Ef
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H2M9gGvNJLPJpegiYVfPJD3XQv5DZdI9B3UgX9hNV%2F2qyR5YAxefgRTYUpuGYhXk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H2M9gGvNJLPJpegiYVfPJD3XQv5DZdI9B3UgX9hNV%2F2qyR5YAxefgRTYUpuGYhXk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H2M9gGvNJLPJpegiYVfPJD3XQv5DZdI9B3UgX9hNV%2F2qyR5YAxefgRTYUpuGYhXk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fb5cixvp%2BiCNfSW7dIxv0i3o9wqpdoHcX103Xp9Bv3kHpRC0WwLI2KRly9qEL%2FxO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fb5cixvp%2BiCNfSW7dIxv0i3o9wqpdoHcX103Xp9Bv3kHpRC0WwLI2KRly9qEL%2FxO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zWb%2BKgEYCVg%2FobcOfOCErIggMBvp7mGBNz4FNIgI7Lw%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qqRfEyixGQ8ATdbBBsxVsQfzRaZBXevLKAksA4Q81I0kP2UGYcWPEHATa%2B%2FFKOeX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a%2B5tsMhDixvg08lgAZJkH%2B0YrzbiMC6dqUc7h%2BjbNhPW9DI%2BeYcJx7QWnuj1ejvY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a%2B5tsMhDixvg08lgAZJkH%2B0YrzbiMC6dqUc7h%2BjbNhPW9DI%2BeYcJx7QWnuj1ejvY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a%2B5tsMhDixvg08lgAZJkH%2B0YrzbiMC6dqUc7h%2BjbNhPW9DI%2BeYcJx7QWnuj1ejvY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8oQBO94M7vQewx22Mu8DHfnZsdTIPfwVG%2BplUz%2FCF%2FC19lSP%2BfOjzOdNJ7qvuDyz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8oQBO94M7vQewx22Mu8DHfnZsdTIPfwVG%2BplUz%2FCF%2FC19lSP%2BfOjzOdNJ7qvuDyz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZdAJQxJB6k6XlfsHmX60ZKhzirjcq4cnzVGVqUft5dc%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WKizkt6n%2B9eaFL6IwCW56%2BiaTcB4WM%2FC0%2Bza%2FbLCER3C2KWxCL%2FgC0Fc1pfSqDCX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zsvecEMxJDOkmGJXYqBD%2FtaXEnPJcXTlN6BHZVHEkVTG5aFHjTiUc8aC1Uv36zt5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zsvecEMxJDOkmGJXYqBD%2FtaXEnPJcXTlN6BHZVHEkVTG5aFHjTiUc8aC1Uv36zt5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zsvecEMxJDOkmGJXYqBD%2FtaXEnPJcXTlN6BHZVHEkVTG5aFHjTiUc8aC1Uv36zt5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G9v3x%2B8NdLln8CNoZ%2Fl%2FPIBiQjgvN%2FCdBXiwN4ju8nLeCuoa3Z63vIhr%2FXpLwi9G
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G9v3x%2B8NdLln8CNoZ%2Fl%2FPIBiQjgvN%2FCdBXiwN4ju8nLeCuoa3Z63vIhr%2FXpLwi9G
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mp8WXhWr7JQ9lPvV1idcl%2ByY3GCgbw3PfWr0CQv%2B8AE%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zS4JCRIbAhKgneyyHF%2F1vrzxydjiafBARTkDyZtuNwTXYigaIW6HHYMFqED7%2BVx2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZT69E%2BQZ6%2BYz4%2B2nO8%2Bt085JVa5zA0X%2Fl8SySiOkvlpq6sLRuEi83fV%2FQBcRymun
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZT69E%2BQZ6%2BYz4%2B2nO8%2Bt085JVa5zA0X%2Fl8SySiOkvlpq6sLRuEi83fV%2FQBcRymun
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZT69E%2BQZ6%2BYz4%2B2nO8%2Bt085JVa5zA0X%2Fl8SySiOkvlpq6sLRuEi83fV%2FQBcRymun


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/23/2023 10:10:19
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

37Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD022823 02/28/2023
DUE DATE: 02/28/2023

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

HICKS TOWING SERVICE 61055 0000         INV 02/28/2023 23-009400           85983        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

HICKS TOWING SERVICE 61055 0000         INV 02/28/2023 23-010443           85984        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

HICKS TOWING SERVICE 61055 0000         INV 02/28/2023 23-011031           85986        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

HICKS TOWING SERVICE 61055 0000         INV 02/28/2023 23-011662           85987        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

HICKS TOWING SERVICE 61055 0000         INV 02/28/2023 23-011484           85988        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

HICKS TOWING SERVICE 61055 0000         INV 02/28/2023 2023-011942         85989        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

CHECK TOTAL 1,980.00

HINDS COMMUNITY COLLE59927 0000         INV 02/28/2023 3273                85895        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144120 6419       EMERGENCY OTHER PRO 510.00
510.00

HINDS COMMUNITY COLLE59927 0000         INV 02/28/2023 3280                86108        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144120 6419       EMERGENCY OTHER PRO 170.00
170.00

CHECK TOTAL 680.00

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C0XeF7ELnrKP9%2F%2BKsIcqhYrg9I1xybB5CIGyN7iuZxXZn1aIwMH5STgrz8ZjDDGr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C0XeF7ELnrKP9%2F%2BKsIcqhYrg9I1xybB5CIGyN7iuZxXZn1aIwMH5STgrz8ZjDDGr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EgmylRQbdaV1adI2d8etca7CvVH39%2FmaI64uL49KuEw%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f4%2BNJ4uVmINwIw3def9FX5qnv97dh%2BAwisPfHA1OaYT59MQrCOxbYtRasIOi34Uk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wH7yiAuHJcx%2BTrF8ADn0OLuhUeYTJ%2FQZ8G8Jy292gwtqjLYobEkCUJE37c5SbBLt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wH7yiAuHJcx%2BTrF8ADn0OLuhUeYTJ%2FQZ8G8Jy292gwtqjLYobEkCUJE37c5SbBLt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wH7yiAuHJcx%2BTrF8ADn0OLuhUeYTJ%2FQZ8G8Jy292gwtqjLYobEkCUJE37c5SbBLt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RIqXgoQY7MGcaA99zN71IwTjarikipJ%2BmdFKeG%2FgubVM4Uo4F1FZmmhCm4CHvGxB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RIqXgoQY7MGcaA99zN71IwTjarikipJ%2BmdFKeG%2FgubVM4Uo4F1FZmmhCm4CHvGxB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z4APGlebRp3fhENTPF0VxZWM3ETAzgAAEr0ed%2BQWRno%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3JglIm801%2BlHZtLt9XlI88laeQ1pR3Z3c%2BYuqypoRU3XnAUhVsIDIfvwRr%2Bx3kag
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FHTGLl65Wz54Pzal4VKFAif7wBlEnFkdCUpUCi29PLhjsIuh2cGTK3W9g1gbcHeM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FHTGLl65Wz54Pzal4VKFAif7wBlEnFkdCUpUCi29PLhjsIuh2cGTK3W9g1gbcHeM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FHTGLl65Wz54Pzal4VKFAif7wBlEnFkdCUpUCi29PLhjsIuh2cGTK3W9g1gbcHeM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=677rwgkWCElBsL%2FwetpbSNEmLXPySFYJC9CbS9ZTMFJv1j3kqJ8c9d2k6KdcOO33
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=677rwgkWCElBsL%2FwetpbSNEmLXPySFYJC9CbS9ZTMFJv1j3kqJ8c9d2k6KdcOO33
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SHk6nVU8JNFZk%2BG4gAPgAvCTW7KXPD7dUl70tEP6hyw%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jFoJh2j2V8ZgtLWSd%2B6mr60K7W2VyWE5gLUle2MhwF1iAAh8EY%2Bf9%2Fs%2FlX%2FZRZl6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ixq1qnASXQBK0LXEaDYday2ShKhTE8pwAWhbmikHxUnONd4XJ9LysBVMjSxyNTF%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ixq1qnASXQBK0LXEaDYday2ShKhTE8pwAWhbmikHxUnONd4XJ9LysBVMjSxyNTF%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ixq1qnASXQBK0LXEaDYday2ShKhTE8pwAWhbmikHxUnONd4XJ9LysBVMjSxyNTF%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N3H8UvI4GU97L5gM80QwVYG1SZCEFfda4IrY%2BJe3l9SA1k4gnYbJ2Gd0YCGb17Ee
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N3H8UvI4GU97L5gM80QwVYG1SZCEFfda4IrY%2BJe3l9SA1k4gnYbJ2Gd0YCGb17Ee
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tp1isk%2F007TgqkbkraLmFlbEByrxQ2CM48%2FPIX%2FqD3w%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cY6MMe%2B8HiSasXYw%2Fv0FtNTFm1I%2BweiyUdT73jqPnaV231olO%2BHH5RrSEZDHLtGG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VPbp8Jc54GY0zCFgXvPdi8CIgq1wMF6ZJaujEEiO0jwiLbuOn0qCUZ6uqZ%2BIOaqc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VPbp8Jc54GY0zCFgXvPdi8CIgq1wMF6ZJaujEEiO0jwiLbuOn0qCUZ6uqZ%2BIOaqc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VPbp8Jc54GY0zCFgXvPdi8CIgq1wMF6ZJaujEEiO0jwiLbuOn0qCUZ6uqZ%2BIOaqc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9GedhATRfwn6BxyZ1fYG61Ng%2FqIpGdtppDJPSMw3ABoTitpKCXTBy8Wu3UGblHFK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9GedhATRfwn6BxyZ1fYG61Ng%2FqIpGdtppDJPSMw3ABoTitpKCXTBy8Wu3UGblHFK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KeeqT8pMCm6nuZvdfMRmrRL7xzyyVj5CHEj%2F5UG9rKY%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P1vykG8%2FaSW8PxV%2FotkMM8GXfTCwB48%2FOco3jzZ1hCPYfp7xzlrbFSf7L9VAPVeJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q6zXXmP5TZ0gX9HAc3Lg8amoR6lJZIqxUUV1%2F2%2BNWs3vHCHhLiP%2Fm9sAIyxqW3mW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q6zXXmP5TZ0gX9HAc3Lg8amoR6lJZIqxUUV1%2F2%2BNWs3vHCHhLiP%2Fm9sAIyxqW3mW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q6zXXmP5TZ0gX9HAc3Lg8amoR6lJZIqxUUV1%2F2%2BNWs3vHCHhLiP%2Fm9sAIyxqW3mW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QiWepUaSLTWRUo4An%2Fc%2FiKCOVYTbZ3IMiY%2BtdBcYGYtT%2BSdX7yId%2FfUvouRwddp3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QiWepUaSLTWRUo4An%2Fc%2FiKCOVYTbZ3IMiY%2BtdBcYGYtT%2BSdX7yId%2FfUvouRwddp3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vjE6vdy8%2BbeeKmuB6Smdjfc34B7%2B6rB5VU4mmixDYaY%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qfXNozEPpznFuHCFQzkd47zbIt2M3e%2FLUL9yPZoX6jkF0TC7OXammMxI7alrZKzs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eLImg4ZOaeRBc3m1TMmf2Cvqfn%2FzldHG6UFFgRrWOS7QyUQSF%2FBdSyZqsfs3u1X8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eLImg4ZOaeRBc3m1TMmf2Cvqfn%2FzldHG6UFFgRrWOS7QyUQSF%2FBdSyZqsfs3u1X8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eLImg4ZOaeRBc3m1TMmf2Cvqfn%2FzldHG6UFFgRrWOS7QyUQSF%2FBdSyZqsfs3u1X8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TXmQuU4yOKFQl%2B1zh33o4qHaf3cD2kHdL7eDoxg3ViL%2Bb2BYhltMBZW7mlKPw08Z
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TXmQuU4yOKFQl%2B1zh33o4qHaf3cD2kHdL7eDoxg3ViL%2Bb2BYhltMBZW7mlKPw08Z
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t25ume2JSJPVXMFFpQtdOTbaY61toIYX%2BmazR%2Fhaxpo%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TVwxmL%2B36hw6wbjHP4BGe%2Bw9Nh03%2Fbg07GOsU5gdRpBw05KtrYr5rUiQJ1OxVOG5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Kuz%2FQfE3r8uVNCJ8%2Bfc4Nm%2BUYhmzByHG%2Bzc3xpkLQSA9w7sMc%2F5pYAVmQpMtdLlU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Kuz%2FQfE3r8uVNCJ8%2Bfc4Nm%2BUYhmzByHG%2Bzc3xpkLQSA9w7sMc%2F5pYAVmQpMtdLlU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Kuz%2FQfE3r8uVNCJ8%2Bfc4Nm%2BUYhmzByHG%2Bzc3xpkLQSA9w7sMc%2F5pYAVmQpMtdLlU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5a4TzEo4xcZTKiOYHmDkk%2BKa99ebBhyrQZRNhnmp0OumtW0PxYhj9NEcO1o1EEUG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5a4TzEo4xcZTKiOYHmDkk%2BKa99ebBhyrQZRNhnmp0OumtW0PxYhj9NEcO1o1EEUG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZcjfVq3Si2LvzciY%2BstvBDYH%2FmZV%2BM2aAD7jaD3uyxE%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KicdXK0Ed1woXtHOzQXU0AVYa5YGvmCUWQYxkuDJqQPgv4VhvqHwVJEjIg60RSo%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1doP1iIeR4Njz3J8UPh2EpLipLr%2FBAb1ApSfoq16WbInHWulA3tFKHeoiJoDFTn0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1doP1iIeR4Njz3J8UPh2EpLipLr%2FBAb1ApSfoq16WbInHWulA3tFKHeoiJoDFTn0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1doP1iIeR4Njz3J8UPh2EpLipLr%2FBAb1ApSfoq16WbInHWulA3tFKHeoiJoDFTn0


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/23/2023 10:10:19
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

38Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD022823 02/28/2023
DUE DATE: 02/28/2023

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

HINDS COUNTY CHANCERY433 0000         EFT 02/28/2023 001                 86149        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 12090110 6482       MS HOME C RECORDING 27.00
27.00

HINDS COUNTY CHANCERY433 0000         EFT 02/28/2023 002                 86175        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 08585510 6482       NET REHAB RECORDING 27.00
27.00

CHECK TOTAL 54.00

HOME DEPOT COMMERCIAL68345 0000 77230295 INV 02/28/2023 1973376             85556        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00140700 6314       LEGAL     PLUMBING  79.00
79.00

HOME DEPOT COMMERCIAL68345 0000 77230315 INV 02/28/2023 5973665             85741        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00140500 6299       OFFICE OF OTHER OPE 296.28
296.28

HOME DEPOT COMMERCIAL68345 0000 77230316 INV 02/28/2023 4973754             85890        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00950610 6317       LANDFILL  OTHER REP 28.97
28.97

HOME DEPOT COMMERCIAL68345 0000 77230322 INV 02/28/2023 3973780             85891        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144170 6461       FIRE STAT BUILDINGS 48.70
48.70

CHECK TOTAL 452.95

ICC                  72116 0000 23000770 INV 02/28/2023 1001633800          86163        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144420 6318       BUILDING  BOOKS & P 488.00
2 00144420 6422       BUILDING  FREIGHT EX 30.00

518.00
CHECK TOTAL 518.00

JACKSON BUSINESS SYST41770 0000 23000803 EFT 02/28/2023 36213               85907        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144140 6218       HUMAN RES OFFICE SU 59.70

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MHLqMLUWfNULfqxTDtqIOezWUon5EdRDFCGgGsvadfPS7Xh4SZPdjTQqPepR0%2B0i
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MHLqMLUWfNULfqxTDtqIOezWUon5EdRDFCGgGsvadfPS7Xh4SZPdjTQqPepR0%2B0i
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JJp%2B1p2cJEg4LyO8JGOZeAfjBrCkmlU%2FOcdwk%2FIMzzg%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qkr9%2FTjDv%2FCoAvDnx5M%2FZJc92BSzX2MIUQWltR6nRXDgaq6U0s0vhf3cRSC1an%2BL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D0cVqNbikW8vyPEBoLhYmngB3Vj44uT2qyuXJaJw7VNqrqskOySCAw8%2F9zAPxxOy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D0cVqNbikW8vyPEBoLhYmngB3Vj44uT2qyuXJaJw7VNqrqskOySCAw8%2F9zAPxxOy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D0cVqNbikW8vyPEBoLhYmngB3Vj44uT2qyuXJaJw7VNqrqskOySCAw8%2F9zAPxxOy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dJD6za1YTfLAFUqubDeBv%2BG2E%2FQOro8sx8ba4GJLu9mxqSf7ukSbtu0p2bPXXLBX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dJD6za1YTfLAFUqubDeBv%2BG2E%2FQOro8sx8ba4GJLu9mxqSf7ukSbtu0p2bPXXLBX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1F4UqEMKbeDClJ%2FE4ZlfzLIThkGttC7UsJ8FEiqBx24%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uHJGJ92bx9Vw1nK%2FfQCtHM7lEGHD%2BaxU9G4auGS2aLgJVCqFEAslGpIq%2FR7m0%2BAO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Bskkk4zMojFq%2FusNZ5a1p%2FVAYJ2FBu2AoND5y2kT%2FITNN%2BtgkvBKgI6TIyDnofr4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Bskkk4zMojFq%2FusNZ5a1p%2FVAYJ2FBu2AoND5y2kT%2FITNN%2BtgkvBKgI6TIyDnofr4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Bskkk4zMojFq%2FusNZ5a1p%2FVAYJ2FBu2AoND5y2kT%2FITNN%2BtgkvBKgI6TIyDnofr4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lj5TFYgWbittxmV%2Bgc88LeBvGj9WAOIFgHEXNOpzG8QDkoir%2BrVc9zFSkbZVRNy2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lj5TFYgWbittxmV%2Bgc88LeBvGj9WAOIFgHEXNOpzG8QDkoir%2BrVc9zFSkbZVRNy2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xz1ieNwz3RvH3%2Bb6%2FpH6DsvOMCEU6idjVLMUJRUlHkeaMPrXY4dRl0Sqy%2F%2BaKA1D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3a2w42zYuhocX2pdeGMORpQrzlDg9QoPEincae4mUPeHwbD93adwyX1G29ZdVcFR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h9JjJk8zA6V9aDozzUDzGNylLNVW6YeXoNgtg3x3OZGZI9OMoRNu2G94cKid7WSC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h9JjJk8zA6V9aDozzUDzGNylLNVW6YeXoNgtg3x3OZGZI9OMoRNu2G94cKid7WSC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h9JjJk8zA6V9aDozzUDzGNylLNVW6YeXoNgtg3x3OZGZI9OMoRNu2G94cKid7WSC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cvvNlh92QUyM8TDXh2pZ9aVJ8Mq3HVd8TCmhGexKSghHn1h7paWkNw7u4pEB8ZGg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cvvNlh92QUyM8TDXh2pZ9aVJ8Mq3HVd8TCmhGexKSghHn1h7paWkNw7u4pEB8ZGg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=meTRq7xW2rUFNpbPDVKBDoQMe97g3DzlyHxTful2UyJcouSECCJuf8bEsDcFtYk7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JnmfxlkBPQq%2FOEz42BOPyDq2T8PHN%2FDobxdxThaBPdbIe3cnZOqwbogGfnZMHRyA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FlPse%2ByX%2FWuoTp2C4y3dtnjMLXM2IwQ7LFNrDLtlqtRmQZ4VCu0ppC%2BJb3JbKRWk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FlPse%2ByX%2FWuoTp2C4y3dtnjMLXM2IwQ7LFNrDLtlqtRmQZ4VCu0ppC%2BJb3JbKRWk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FlPse%2ByX%2FWuoTp2C4y3dtnjMLXM2IwQ7LFNrDLtlqtRmQZ4VCu0ppC%2BJb3JbKRWk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ChuAxnjZNL2ojMzIV0beozuVugR96nYGvIj9STHhIjF%2FJLsV8VqMlWXTB7XMx13S
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ChuAxnjZNL2ojMzIV0beozuVugR96nYGvIj9STHhIjF%2FJLsV8VqMlWXTB7XMx13S
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T0uqbdcqfR2e2CvRc9ALReb01XBl4JVTVWcpquuw8bXvwaW1fHELkrwdM%2B8I584T
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d6zNk2mpV1ff4wApb7%2B9gEZ2cTupKiN9R7UzuedRYGQZIRKSXHkmyBtPjZznQYT8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pChwdJsMlPpYjipzkSFx0sQnbjHzWTn%2B7%2FCi33szE%2Fa35qxc1UHt3rsKOxIqZu7D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pChwdJsMlPpYjipzkSFx0sQnbjHzWTn%2B7%2FCi33szE%2Fa35qxc1UHt3rsKOxIqZu7D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pChwdJsMlPpYjipzkSFx0sQnbjHzWTn%2B7%2FCi33szE%2Fa35qxc1UHt3rsKOxIqZu7D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Lx7QCnVuH0mNX7o1Bs6zQ5xayJHYughTrZSm3bOkaIfzKefkJ5zqCIe4Cotsf%2BQ4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Lx7QCnVuH0mNX7o1Bs6zQ5xayJHYughTrZSm3bOkaIfzKefkJ5zqCIe4Cotsf%2BQ4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s42fwlSapCAB%2FLcuQXCQJI3t%2FivojdTlfqZDdgbBrTaApAYKr71459NGhIhtD1cq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ELetVn%2B16MLHsO%2BvD1i2e2HMgvYV5hPU6x2cwFeVXp%2BrR03HUW%2Fu31rIHJP6f44u
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lMO%2Buj5EoEe%2BS99okLb9qJkhPr02aW0Y99vCXDkPXHlJFwAFxTeJbiy3qI6qWx1h
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lMO%2Buj5EoEe%2BS99okLb9qJkhPr02aW0Y99vCXDkPXHlJFwAFxTeJbiy3qI6qWx1h
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lMO%2Buj5EoEe%2BS99okLb9qJkhPr02aW0Y99vCXDkPXHlJFwAFxTeJbiy3qI6qWx1h
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tKtC%2B7tCs47f1dDjhY7CwQiHTEWaqQmeGQ7gzYWHYKjvj2%2FcnIY%2B%2B3mUtmMsMHNn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tKtC%2B7tCs47f1dDjhY7CwQiHTEWaqQmeGQ7gzYWHYKjvj2%2FcnIY%2B%2B3mUtmMsMHNn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1nlfoPKEP6e0ahxLGRh6JBh4Pd1D4FR8qJ6IMLdqdXvF%2F18wLFeDDyyo7OelzDIz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T%2BHpf16u48IOSTwb%2FiuhW4WHKr3TbQz0g3XmINK456Gm754E6nqGAPbr6HFZ6Wjh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QgHUT0Z4Bbe7lP0z%2BRliF2aZGHXchaxQQt4oxycNtYOGkfjDakO1JGxHutaJd6Kt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QgHUT0Z4Bbe7lP0z%2BRliF2aZGHXchaxQQt4oxycNtYOGkfjDakO1JGxHutaJd6Kt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QgHUT0Z4Bbe7lP0z%2BRliF2aZGHXchaxQQt4oxycNtYOGkfjDakO1JGxHutaJd6Kt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kk1bT0uAtfjM2C8vq5hXfNZE4%2Bv5llweZeZREVwlslmTIhWk3tYxdfCfjDk5%2FRQa
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kk1bT0uAtfjM2C8vq5hXfNZE4%2Bv5llweZeZREVwlslmTIhWk3tYxdfCfjDk5%2FRQa
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kk1bT0uAtfjM2C8vq5hXfNZE4%2Bv5llweZeZREVwlslmTIhWk3tYxdfCfjDk5%2FRQa
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BFRhCBMT%2FIMC6NwjoOzI25d8fnUYA44u22zS1QIQ%2FEl6s6%2BJ3ZPX7133bGx18Vpi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BFRhCBMT%2FIMC6NwjoOzI25d8fnUYA44u22zS1QIQ%2FEl6s6%2BJ3ZPX7133bGx18Vpi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1ViAqy7NaFgT5jwgveG4G1RtzBtmYAtqfEIlmbNbFjV2XFkRRbrzsk6frXhfoabr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e1Dc7zo%2FYzQTvKonw%2Fos790HzVQyYpFMYHpcPAm5JQ3mq30QP2PYAypPT%2FaQNdbF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ebfr2%2BtcwkjemB8UuX9qAijZjVkJIOqXSWcV8I7SBadFWS7%2By7ImBH%2BSj6BGfu1b
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ebfr2%2BtcwkjemB8UuX9qAijZjVkJIOqXSWcV8I7SBadFWS7%2By7ImBH%2BSj6BGfu1b
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ebfr2%2BtcwkjemB8UuX9qAijZjVkJIOqXSWcV8I7SBadFWS7%2By7ImBH%2BSj6BGfu1b


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/23/2023 10:10:19
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

39Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD022823 02/28/2023
DUE DATE: 02/28/2023

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

59.70
JACKSON BUSINESS SYST41770 0000 23000804 EFT 02/28/2023 36229               85914        

ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144120 6218       EMERGENCY OFFICE SU 637.99

637.99
JACKSON BUSINESS SYST41770 0000 23000786 EFT 02/28/2023 36214               85975        

ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00145125 6218       SBD -   D OFFICE SU 358.00

358.00
JACKSON BUSINESS SYST41770 0000 23000777 EFT 02/28/2023 36227               85990        

ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00145610 6317       VEHICLE M OTHER REP 99.90

99.90
JACKSON BUSINESS SYST41770 0000 23000827 EFT 02/28/2023 36216               86001        

ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00550480 6218       PARKS - M OFFICE SU 510.95

510.95
CHECK TOTAL 1,666.54

JACKSON PUBLIC SCHOOL52728 0000         INV 02/28/2023 02132023-4          85931        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 001     2385       GENERAL F DUE TO JK 17,109,715.33
17,109,715.33

JACKSON PUBLIC SCHOOL52728 0000         INV 02/28/2023 02212023-1          86195        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 001     2385       GENERAL F DUE TO JK 398,608.50
398,608.50

CHECK TOTAL 17,508,323.83

JAMARCUS TERRELL RICH401871 0000         INV 02/28/2023 0011122676          85776        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550126 6419       ATHLETICS OTHER PRO 184.50
184.50

CHECK TOTAL 184.50

JAMYE TERRELL HORTON 401195 0000         INV 02/28/2023 001112680           85781        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550126 6419       ATHLETICS OTHER PRO 95.00

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JwUMRLc02UnBvX7VXoagX3oTzHy9Vc%2BiQyJ5G9Q5fEvRk69u8P5Gg4zbs8G4cNHl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JwUMRLc02UnBvX7VXoagX3oTzHy9Vc%2BiQyJ5G9Q5fEvRk69u8P5Gg4zbs8G4cNHl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HriJSnEuRT%2B9rnMeGljO7lZHoQHpt9BFlUT6jtj%2BPXHwPd8m1O7Mll%2BmR79%2FwJnI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mNiPLDbqEVNfiWqNsTBLUWoUVt2akjGmigqIU904GgO9Z1H1fCnBopmqjMnP2wzs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KCpOFhbsbDOnOff0xhXxuJybyt029pwgSJau9KCbYb8Kl2ZSFrtY1rIDWU40ifw%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KCpOFhbsbDOnOff0xhXxuJybyt029pwgSJau9KCbYb8Kl2ZSFrtY1rIDWU40ifw%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KCpOFhbsbDOnOff0xhXxuJybyt029pwgSJau9KCbYb8Kl2ZSFrtY1rIDWU40ifw%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ItnvhzPV30IKtYSip7ShQYsoQxtrytRO8anlQ%2B%2BbxdlF0RyH11ojGafqIQSz%2Fspq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ItnvhzPV30IKtYSip7ShQYsoQxtrytRO8anlQ%2B%2BbxdlF0RyH11ojGafqIQSz%2Fspq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rzbJNzKaMS49vW8ut6t%2BBIgo1JMo%2BTsV%2FezS1P61PnoxlHknOs%2FrlwMc9QaZg5TM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ssc2XuL5LQTi6zxbxpKkRSyF07p6sNVTQRbhiPw9Ck57we2yBxFiaPjjv2R5ojqx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0qTA1ySNr%2Bu65V39a%2FUP7UWKrnYCcs7WPxG9GKvHpwX1B9m%2FXfpOZ0epZMjsPTEo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0qTA1ySNr%2Bu65V39a%2FUP7UWKrnYCcs7WPxG9GKvHpwX1B9m%2FXfpOZ0epZMjsPTEo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0qTA1ySNr%2Bu65V39a%2FUP7UWKrnYCcs7WPxG9GKvHpwX1B9m%2FXfpOZ0epZMjsPTEo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4wRoluDflBrPwpuZRVBVS8E8zDkG8Mak6JuCEHt4ct46Rb7KYEYgSAsEnSxdbX2G
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4wRoluDflBrPwpuZRVBVS8E8zDkG8Mak6JuCEHt4ct46Rb7KYEYgSAsEnSxdbX2G
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yt8knfSu5HZ40iroj88Df2ybVM6F9ULsYDHCXgHJwD9qz7md093invZ3U13SJtUX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h5KE2dHndMGFmABy8w9MLPN%2FJ0FlZ5PpCUw7om2TAL6E0P0bNEIMzUbj%2FhJlxUWU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QK8LPct18VDw4JHEisiARXigVj%2FjLONjPUJDTK3X32iX9Gi4uvLol4zZtefkqFl3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QK8LPct18VDw4JHEisiARXigVj%2FjLONjPUJDTK3X32iX9Gi4uvLol4zZtefkqFl3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QK8LPct18VDw4JHEisiARXigVj%2FjLONjPUJDTK3X32iX9Gi4uvLol4zZtefkqFl3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EWC%2BfhyhhVrH3BpROolpk%2BYoTwZse83qv5%2B38eDkQDzEK4B0p34EQKhejhWdLbYZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EWC%2BfhyhhVrH3BpROolpk%2BYoTwZse83qv5%2B38eDkQDzEK4B0p34EQKhejhWdLbYZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mOOTYS3wDHRDpcfJOcXodg81kE5zqqA%2FRkzuEVopkXRstdAuv6EhMS0wNPfLhcJ4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qc6haF5Jm3E5iGwHTrexKQ6AXICJ14kyBdvmJWWcUQYYBfpVmRFQ8izXaII7aJ7f
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WU7%2Fi%2BI%2FIwkKjmyYaF0V3SO6xR9OljF5mtFI2HmMsUXHsCmV9QS2yn%2BI09%2FtkXSs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WU7%2Fi%2BI%2FIwkKjmyYaF0V3SO6xR9OljF5mtFI2HmMsUXHsCmV9QS2yn%2BI09%2FtkXSs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WU7%2Fi%2BI%2FIwkKjmyYaF0V3SO6xR9OljF5mtFI2HmMsUXHsCmV9QS2yn%2BI09%2FtkXSs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o8mXfZV2mu1R1woAmf8XBPTpz5l%2BiWP6zFdNI6aCSEcCeJjQZTTRCIlnCjJYc1Wb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o8mXfZV2mu1R1woAmf8XBPTpz5l%2BiWP6zFdNI6aCSEcCeJjQZTTRCIlnCjJYc1Wb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nOQn5YyqeLeak%2BiMnz%2FbIerkD9ld2yZ67IxU7x82XY0%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TA%2ByQCATdUYBxaPgNkPvi9XfQrGrnIpNvA%2FyTwF5o%2BMIRPa54Nw6vfhko4oH1lw5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4UjIVDiRa9ADzMglpScvb%2BzjT1zIxC60Qm77ooTwm9alGa2GyGVnNZuXWFlnEitg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4UjIVDiRa9ADzMglpScvb%2BzjT1zIxC60Qm77ooTwm9alGa2GyGVnNZuXWFlnEitg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4UjIVDiRa9ADzMglpScvb%2BzjT1zIxC60Qm77ooTwm9alGa2GyGVnNZuXWFlnEitg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AszZ8w4mE9K7biinUUMcBat%2FrXu6WngnlZYaT9pQKMYmjv%2F4to%2FMI%2BTXzorWlcjW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AszZ8w4mE9K7biinUUMcBat%2FrXu6WngnlZYaT9pQKMYmjv%2F4to%2FMI%2BTXzorWlcjW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VkcAjNvw6NhcTDH8lIQMUJlbmGCY5Gb1GjSfP7ksvqU%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WpD%2FeWFI2clLmb6XkWUX7fjT9nLyThbVijbsgreyLMRtIWj0yDba7nOyrK420tQR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kpeJPmKhIOAF8Fp8xGl1nuT%2BDXkdWZQLj%2BaTnqvkdi7Gbgh3GirTKZBzQS%2F7xWiX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kpeJPmKhIOAF8Fp8xGl1nuT%2BDXkdWZQLj%2BaTnqvkdi7Gbgh3GirTKZBzQS%2F7xWiX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kpeJPmKhIOAF8Fp8xGl1nuT%2BDXkdWZQLj%2BaTnqvkdi7Gbgh3GirTKZBzQS%2F7xWiX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v82IOr%2BDGw1RyLn86dZl2m2nz9hiCRz0xDWupV2k1gAYhPOmJxT8cXQ9r%2F6lXcb9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v82IOr%2BDGw1RyLn86dZl2m2nz9hiCRz0xDWupV2k1gAYhPOmJxT8cXQ9r%2F6lXcb9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TAJK7PjhVY7o30JZ7hisLs%2BjfGXmbwUyCcabhFnc494%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oHEdGZ4cezn2X2zOrHAHmDT66XsEZwjkFIEcwPOnCuL2Ae0VDpl%2BTwAIFeDcuREj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8LkfrkkSv%2FbefN6IUvoToaWcVBipi7%2BTOB7IZUluWQgIioBX2OFU1FIzd4l%2Beuaf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8LkfrkkSv%2FbefN6IUvoToaWcVBipi7%2BTOB7IZUluWQgIioBX2OFU1FIzd4l%2Beuaf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8LkfrkkSv%2FbefN6IUvoToaWcVBipi7%2BTOB7IZUluWQgIioBX2OFU1FIzd4l%2Beuaf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5azQR028hbLHIyOvuE52w3onIrK0KsuoRwEXtpbq0mpGfXpSznPnatMIxIxIwvo5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5azQR028hbLHIyOvuE52w3onIrK0KsuoRwEXtpbq0mpGfXpSznPnatMIxIxIwvo5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sfUZRP2YhuCjbNzNDu1AD3VgXVYCPcvR42tqDEPoVco%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T8Xb0g3BkKJT%2BjhLEO91nM73YxJJfqpmbS%2FVWqOtQm%2FTN1bIeWVejMLkMxkWVg%2BA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2Dg09IHF5dDOkzKacLgwDQwW7f7cgDU6DxSwt9Gn7xaKDSWOM2OECI7eKTGk%2Bs21
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2Dg09IHF5dDOkzKacLgwDQwW7f7cgDU6DxSwt9Gn7xaKDSWOM2OECI7eKTGk%2Bs21
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2Dg09IHF5dDOkzKacLgwDQwW7f7cgDU6DxSwt9Gn7xaKDSWOM2OECI7eKTGk%2Bs21


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/23/2023 10:10:19
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

40Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD022823 02/28/2023
DUE DATE: 02/28/2023

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

95.00
CHECK TOTAL 95.00

JEFCOAT FENCE CO INC 68145 0000         EFT 02/28/2023 AC36119             86005        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 18756510 6461       JATRAN-OP BUILDINGS 323.75
323.75

CHECK TOTAL 323.75

JOHN W HAWKINS/DBA GL69285 0000 77230317 INV 02/28/2023 23424               85740        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550125 6312       PROGRAMMI PAINTS, O 225.00
225.00

CHECK TOTAL 225.00

JOHNSON CONTROLS INC 9560 0000         EFT 02/28/2023 00073918769         85691        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145300 6468       CARE & MA PERFORMAN 5,207.75
5,207.75

JOHNSON CONTROLS INC 9560 0000 77230305 EFT 02/28/2023 1-127418905036      85742        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00141910 6317       MUNICIPAL OTHER REP 740.20
740.20

JOHNSON CONTROLS INC 9560 0000         EFT 02/28/2023 1-127435141601      85892        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145300 6468       CARE & MA PERFORMAN 40,136.25
40,136.25

CHECK TOTAL 46,084.20

JOHNSTONE SUPPLY OF J53714 0000 77230297 INV 02/28/2023 71-S5450838.001     85888        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00140500 6461       OFFICE OF BUILDINGS 660.47
660.47

CHECK TOTAL 660.47

JOSHAUNDA WADE       401190 0000         INV 02/28/2023 001112681           85782        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550126 6419       ATHLETICS OTHER PRO 152.00

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x5hMlEYy%2FJgRqy8RQhjREZJY6cdkbf0bn3rNRe2eUTb%2BCLutyU2ynHb3rxW7MU0d
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x5hMlEYy%2FJgRqy8RQhjREZJY6cdkbf0bn3rNRe2eUTb%2BCLutyU2ynHb3rxW7MU0d
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZLbfxVHOntz2dl1Ks4O4CFOTOEHYBHUNWj11zo6pXz8%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EEz1HaC45ynFQX4zGtjDHCTe%2FVCaDDm3KYvvn%2F%2FgoZGLIueqLcyHGLZozp%2BMI0P5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F7kcOJEF4Jk0x0MWcc7ONk4NPGk3ji3UUibJRF2T0H1rokW51HGz362EOv%2BjA7me
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F7kcOJEF4Jk0x0MWcc7ONk4NPGk3ji3UUibJRF2T0H1rokW51HGz362EOv%2BjA7me
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F7kcOJEF4Jk0x0MWcc7ONk4NPGk3ji3UUibJRF2T0H1rokW51HGz362EOv%2BjA7me
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c2ifkfSi%2Fwfm2%2BkKuAof1zuD3POMdZBWIoVBzkU9LjQit2FlcbXtFaMEM82TKJDX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c2ifkfSi%2Fwfm2%2BkKuAof1zuD3POMdZBWIoVBzkU9LjQit2FlcbXtFaMEM82TKJDX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fc5BE8mGB0uki2OPLeTPWGmVodtExzEHanlysymmXkVbGsIinj3xXmgjEGOb%2BST7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kXOVGZMwmycayNiFfCcMlvzhRE9fja%2FGvxpKfSTa3nS5orjz69FbHJu%2BolNsfjko
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F2Za8iNCqa%2BqHkEdNdv2ufbAEanQ4vRKf6PNWQNCv%2F4dqXnZ9RPILeTzH40pSZ9g
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F2Za8iNCqa%2BqHkEdNdv2ufbAEanQ4vRKf6PNWQNCv%2F4dqXnZ9RPILeTzH40pSZ9g
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F2Za8iNCqa%2BqHkEdNdv2ufbAEanQ4vRKf6PNWQNCv%2F4dqXnZ9RPILeTzH40pSZ9g
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kIB6d5232FIsXBq7iZAo8MWtv%2BSHVTuH0On237I%2FsF%2Fb4UUZoY1vqbk0Vd5go1Yl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kIB6d5232FIsXBq7iZAo8MWtv%2BSHVTuH0On237I%2FsF%2Fb4UUZoY1vqbk0Vd5go1Yl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iFOA%2BSCNz%2BAjvU9vZFyKjgupGIGNmJd9xHizaHhamw0%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wLtkDEMbPbi5Oq6l3uwdOB%2Bh0CqZm6Zo8p6xS%2FJYPo2F2RIajF2qwHFmV93SlXT9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kzXe23Jv%2FphU%2Bzj52Yef0Gqxhg7jtsXzYdHdF7TYoBvo%2B5ZmCNPS9%2BR3BjJS91qo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kzXe23Jv%2FphU%2Bzj52Yef0Gqxhg7jtsXzYdHdF7TYoBvo%2B5ZmCNPS9%2BR3BjJS91qo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kzXe23Jv%2FphU%2Bzj52Yef0Gqxhg7jtsXzYdHdF7TYoBvo%2B5ZmCNPS9%2BR3BjJS91qo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ga5YBLQ0EVmnSHHG%2Fl5IsiYmBA7k5mU2n1zi12WRk1wv%2BintHo6TbAoMxJFA0P39
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ga5YBLQ0EVmnSHHG%2Fl5IsiYmBA7k5mU2n1zi12WRk1wv%2BintHo6TbAoMxJFA0P39
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9pL1UmAHq1hT8r9V%2BN3%2BMXsfuNXmetueRJwt%2BVKgwvQz9XQAYSW9Qu6nkNtQcwPf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=twXl2H5%2BpgjYl%2BMX38SrMNqEj0vyNpsR%2FIv%2FoQgqZ1L2lv4X6SUSli6JDHKqYYMM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ib0OgZrJ0Rih5labJAuzvpuchmAnO7e9WaiqBIHTGT2WwemqxpfMBdODfnIWV1oG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ib0OgZrJ0Rih5labJAuzvpuchmAnO7e9WaiqBIHTGT2WwemqxpfMBdODfnIWV1oG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ib0OgZrJ0Rih5labJAuzvpuchmAnO7e9WaiqBIHTGT2WwemqxpfMBdODfnIWV1oG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qRjSzD%2F%2F3hBG4ZwtvgJSMAKB2KwZW1OUQrfaQpbfgf%2BaMT6Z241KMoHH8dp%2FPcYC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qRjSzD%2F%2F3hBG4ZwtvgJSMAKB2KwZW1OUQrfaQpbfgf%2BaMT6Z241KMoHH8dp%2FPcYC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hV32Y5ZqqEJ8nxmq6DJ1tlRDSVfkwxLsIiBPWIoIqGU%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lFiOtYGWzFL7S1w%2BsfQkbvDiLLjzZCnXcOnljhFWji2j2eKrfnUulaVqJBVeHnC0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VBp%2BxEGYWTq39nzntEelop1ptII%2FwtjqD9Z55BuGOsRgWKwN1HvLivEF8%2FTz0NWV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VBp%2BxEGYWTq39nzntEelop1ptII%2FwtjqD9Z55BuGOsRgWKwN1HvLivEF8%2FTz0NWV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VBp%2BxEGYWTq39nzntEelop1ptII%2FwtjqD9Z55BuGOsRgWKwN1HvLivEF8%2FTz0NWV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=THvpukmvDhZzJq4xg%2FHXfF2WKNJRi%2FV9vYdxNZU47G%2FflO7nLe8TFA9KqqJVBT5e
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=THvpukmvDhZzJq4xg%2FHXfF2WKNJRi%2FV9vYdxNZU47G%2FflO7nLe8TFA9KqqJVBT5e
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VAZIVPWlwHgU5QiTvMo0Z8%2Fr00d3PD%2FGAZDml4wfWTP4n8CSGA7vqGBhFzmEKzb6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VD%2FJhhcvyqB2cGi7N8F66vpHjk3xB25%2FQO9Z5pk2PyO1P%2FOiFBS1gv%2Fgv6d0YPS%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RJFcprr%2FL56vd1cDq1%2FdoG4w3LVfsMqsvqkoVUZ1YrJ9lB5155Ln3S7N%2Bbnz2UUd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RJFcprr%2FL56vd1cDq1%2FdoG4w3LVfsMqsvqkoVUZ1YrJ9lB5155Ln3S7N%2Bbnz2UUd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RJFcprr%2FL56vd1cDq1%2FdoG4w3LVfsMqsvqkoVUZ1YrJ9lB5155Ln3S7N%2Bbnz2UUd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FfOWPee1wdOabCIR0SvzkGbDGnQiSAHjLbZvLFuvnEkrklSRqb%2BgDjEhU481A8QN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FfOWPee1wdOabCIR0SvzkGbDGnQiSAHjLbZvLFuvnEkrklSRqb%2BgDjEhU481A8QN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mc7e7itBmzRPdHGwnsn%2BF5KL0Yop6JkSgxwfW7On03k%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OtShB03pIF5vcpmU8Ut1Y1k8XJsHnYFUbc3kBBCLfPzjZ1cBxeX7gWEyjpnjRtHP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CZ%2BUIxNDyUg4qYH5yIH3x3D3%2F72d3Fm76hPPKrkFpP8N8sboLWSEmuhGUuTlWXxd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CZ%2BUIxNDyUg4qYH5yIH3x3D3%2F72d3Fm76hPPKrkFpP8N8sboLWSEmuhGUuTlWXxd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CZ%2BUIxNDyUg4qYH5yIH3x3D3%2F72d3Fm76hPPKrkFpP8N8sboLWSEmuhGUuTlWXxd


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/23/2023 10:10:19
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

41Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD022823 02/28/2023
DUE DATE: 02/28/2023

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

152.00
JOSHAUNDA WADE       401190 0000         INV 02/28/2023 001112690           86024        

ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00550126 6419       ATHLETICS OTHER PRO 171.00

171.00
CHECK TOTAL 323.00

JXN WATER            401853 0000         INV 02/28/2023 ITPM 004            86189        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152101 6493       WATER THIRTHRID PART 1,000,000.00
1,000,000.00

CHECK TOTAL 1,000,000.00

KEELING CO           46163 0000 23000857 EFT 02/28/2023 S4268119.001        86003        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550410 6299       PARKS - M OTHER OPE 3,971.78
2 00550410 6422       PARKS - M FREIGHT E 200.00

4,171.78
CHECK TOTAL 4,171.78

KENNETH WAYNE JOHNSON401225 0000 23000868 INV 02/28/2023 00109               85898        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550126 6317       ATHLETICS OTHER REP 3,189.27
3,189.27

KENNETH WAYNE JOHNSON401225 0000 23000859 INV 02/28/2023 00110               85899        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550126 6317       ATHLETICS OTHER REP 3,189.27
3,189.27

CHECK TOTAL 6,378.54

KENWORTH of MISSISSIP70866 0000 88230111 INV 02/28/2023 0530638862          85996        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144120 6316       EMERGENCY MOTOR VEH 478.20
478.20

KENWORTH of MISSISSIP70866 0000 88230114 INV 02/28/2023 0530639058          85999        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144120 6316       EMERGENCY MOTOR VEH 1,954.71
1,954.71

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=21vUssn4114eWWVjXaccJ0sLJk2bIK%2FUqXs%2FQM9IFtJ2j8g14oG%2B7AV6nefSqjQ9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=21vUssn4114eWWVjXaccJ0sLJk2bIK%2FUqXs%2FQM9IFtJ2j8g14oG%2B7AV6nefSqjQ9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T7P93%2BK7dD8pJQCR0q8PvZnpJPraF5Pyw%2Fb%2BxXiii9I%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fTdAsVtw7SZnEISVBn1i%2F9timWmMFy%2FDml6DdO2bpbvFKhLiTFOtyctiebW4LXh3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6sMqseRnpFXgo9FeUQepCentgQJXcGVAU7JXNQC0zt%2Ftxk8HwwCcxAv7Gj8kXS55
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6sMqseRnpFXgo9FeUQepCentgQJXcGVAU7JXNQC0zt%2Ftxk8HwwCcxAv7Gj8kXS55
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6sMqseRnpFXgo9FeUQepCentgQJXcGVAU7JXNQC0zt%2Ftxk8HwwCcxAv7Gj8kXS55
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=My5sqxq34RgOPy58wZejzCy3qww00Nnzhlbli9B5Lexu7M05RO65UxQYZxbbmyPX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=My5sqxq34RgOPy58wZejzCy3qww00Nnzhlbli9B5Lexu7M05RO65UxQYZxbbmyPX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hxiyAkft7IKnsxj57aaU1AyeOQtM9KpfCq%2FAxBaCmRY%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RpBGLROIY8ulxsYmnCSi03KPkJ%2FSfdOEsCfkW1TBS7je5oKe8pITayQeAb7xzUws
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZTptJR8QinAYP%2BEXeFKH8nVHYsctRi6qyJYlZ%2BE49ZaBG3cRMbJEfnlyLh7Y3BJP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZTptJR8QinAYP%2BEXeFKH8nVHYsctRi6qyJYlZ%2BE49ZaBG3cRMbJEfnlyLh7Y3BJP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZTptJR8QinAYP%2BEXeFKH8nVHYsctRi6qyJYlZ%2BE49ZaBG3cRMbJEfnlyLh7Y3BJP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pdk9K%2Fc03UHNNE3dYTR5nuRmegw4H079ICYQSTipJmu5kpQ8G7gLYJA54ksOc3Vj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pdk9K%2Fc03UHNNE3dYTR5nuRmegw4H079ICYQSTipJmu5kpQ8G7gLYJA54ksOc3Vj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dNGSf8YblvOspIOZEaz7Pm01Bub0kAQa5R4RMluMWtyeW4UY0JJygE61Gc07ahvO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6ci7MO%2BjXYwrNeSOtPnr%2BYSWd5omloJZOU68UkcDhB9kskI25qqeeGl1AqDKvB3y
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qze5nPNudL8F7UT0SN6FLoitEnvVpVIq9lw9qzW0AZY2xqjOH7g35m%2By6rdmUB9M
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qze5nPNudL8F7UT0SN6FLoitEnvVpVIq9lw9qzW0AZY2xqjOH7g35m%2By6rdmUB9M
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qze5nPNudL8F7UT0SN6FLoitEnvVpVIq9lw9qzW0AZY2xqjOH7g35m%2By6rdmUB9M
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dbqkm1t7pxppatyfANkBDr1zWMIbR3zTpPMRxyPHLVcxQbPX3TU7CZUGJPiAP4LQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dbqkm1t7pxppatyfANkBDr1zWMIbR3zTpPMRxyPHLVcxQbPX3TU7CZUGJPiAP4LQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dbqkm1t7pxppatyfANkBDr1zWMIbR3zTpPMRxyPHLVcxQbPX3TU7CZUGJPiAP4LQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=grPwZ%2BDiEh4mwAsP9JPgJ5TEpZKEZmRR3LJMETe4BTyzyYAlX1XEMOALz13i%2Fft1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=grPwZ%2BDiEh4mwAsP9JPgJ5TEpZKEZmRR3LJMETe4BTyzyYAlX1XEMOALz13i%2Fft1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EK8PVZxM8J%2BICFxwvkVDoyr04RQbyMXX2aeyY%2BMIcQjxIeEBxjhPTv3d9gPAXPvD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jrcp3fj2ZZOdpW8JThPQvMTYiCBDOJ%2B7VRC2kttmGFEtEcPjeNAJQTO%2BcAObjEJh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XK%2F2%2Bx8NbgCdoGKmug4cuQAFxSoHE%2F1y7JRI0tXTlNjhC9TK65hIsLdeAEh4M04V
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XK%2F2%2Bx8NbgCdoGKmug4cuQAFxSoHE%2F1y7JRI0tXTlNjhC9TK65hIsLdeAEh4M04V
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XK%2F2%2Bx8NbgCdoGKmug4cuQAFxSoHE%2F1y7JRI0tXTlNjhC9TK65hIsLdeAEh4M04V
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YllWt2GTgAjF15MK72xRd66s4f600153l2BZoeyFV7e7cKo6JH0OR%2BMgpFHxgoGB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YllWt2GTgAjF15MK72xRd66s4f600153l2BZoeyFV7e7cKo6JH0OR%2BMgpFHxgoGB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ccs9EE7Jdbg8eHXGi44MGyv39UP6kkjMEsluZCH14ZhCGM6uDApIfe5Ab2jNIlQo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DlyLXBcihzGDiBQElIQnN0HZrAtpdcwgpItrzyebmz2AWrWplpQtAON8s%2FOmrRcI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Rf1WkoQzqS1aZ11bOgyJqbQVD8rQfj6O%2Bn2Gff5acMVbU85477YXGiCMlJ1TqLER
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Rf1WkoQzqS1aZ11bOgyJqbQVD8rQfj6O%2Bn2Gff5acMVbU85477YXGiCMlJ1TqLER
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Rf1WkoQzqS1aZ11bOgyJqbQVD8rQfj6O%2Bn2Gff5acMVbU85477YXGiCMlJ1TqLER
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s%2BLCJ8mzQWdMbT56JXBam0W9pMPM6Lby8qFSb1SrqpS2cA6RrBnmRgMSVHbhRcTI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s%2BLCJ8mzQWdMbT56JXBam0W9pMPM6Lby8qFSb1SrqpS2cA6RrBnmRgMSVHbhRcTI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JxvW%2BoOpwsQCRtqa93YtvbvJVUMzpvHNNnSFBUYWC%2Bw%2FwCPre%2B1TPwE0wjt8qoMg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FxUfq2w3%2Fhkct%2BC1hnIQi99f3SCt8rEvHzacN%2B7ghGRq3pd%2FiwwLY5bdxxAMf0A5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bP7BfRDmRJYGi7HdVLKv0P9riHncVCj5b%2BfzCd9Ut530fQcHo1OMNiN84vSoJ1zp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bP7BfRDmRJYGi7HdVLKv0P9riHncVCj5b%2BfzCd9Ut530fQcHo1OMNiN84vSoJ1zp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bP7BfRDmRJYGi7HdVLKv0P9riHncVCj5b%2BfzCd9Ut530fQcHo1OMNiN84vSoJ1zp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=knNBvgt1PnB7FF%2F0NCeJQuCVgWjYstksmr7tMfZX%2FifpWTArfnGkHywkR7%2FQmLH8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=knNBvgt1PnB7FF%2F0NCeJQuCVgWjYstksmr7tMfZX%2FifpWTArfnGkHywkR7%2FQmLH8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iIqRu8krUhUiT45nfRs06tuQ733O9VMxyxICXCQDMKTJkfwM3%2B6POWsfCohnM9tu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GJNkuhIMrzTom6aIZkrpgih0GIWBaR8LX2bY%2B5rLBEviI87U0v1yazc8MZkwwqqH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2L8Prxzpp4ly1eVdI3eXoYdmnbmN7ewnJnPv4BwnYnB5kQRNkl13eNBUSdVZylL9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2L8Prxzpp4ly1eVdI3eXoYdmnbmN7ewnJnPv4BwnYnB5kQRNkl13eNBUSdVZylL9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2L8Prxzpp4ly1eVdI3eXoYdmnbmN7ewnJnPv4BwnYnB5kQRNkl13eNBUSdVZylL9


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/23/2023 10:10:19
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

42Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD022823 02/28/2023
DUE DATE: 02/28/2023

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

CHECK TOTAL 2,432.91

LAMBRIGHT NSOMBI     72854 0000         INV 02/28/2023 02012023            86180        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00140725 6419        CIVIL SER OTHER PROF 300.00
300.00

CHECK TOTAL 300.00

LANGELL WILLIAMS     401194 0000         INV 02/28/2023 00111226674         85774        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550126 6419       ATHLETICS OTHER PRO 348.50
348.50

LANGELL WILLIAMS     401194 0000         INV 02/28/2023 00111226686         86027        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550126 6419       ATHLETICS OTHER PRO 287.00
287.00

CHECK TOTAL 635.50

LEE TRACTOR CO. OF MI400124 0000 23000866 INV 02/28/2023 PJ06358             85910        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550410 6422       PARKS - M FREIGHT E 50.00
2 00550410 6464       PARKS - M MACHINE/E 408.70

458.70
CHECK TOTAL 458.70

LOPER D JIMMY        60933 0000         INV 02/28/2023 21004               85558        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

LOPER D JIMMY        60933 0000         INV 02/28/2023 21011               85559        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

LOPER D JIMMY        60933 0000         INV 02/28/2023 21012               85560        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fwbZhtwz71t3jmWzfv1AQLfRKusugElvOcRbUGsi2ATHSq9%2FhQgqu6f3aiu1wkNK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fwbZhtwz71t3jmWzfv1AQLfRKusugElvOcRbUGsi2ATHSq9%2FhQgqu6f3aiu1wkNK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SAJO7G%2BgBkJJ%2F%2FV5td0cp6WEnbwKMIn%2BJD7ePTFu%2F3k%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EKLj5tS51FIvTGoWZADn8Fwl%2B9aXxJpa%2FE6S1Rr9HW3kUv5xELYbBmDCemVLKRnT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qxYGUjuy2FVm9vsk3yqxjugBytoNZu07pTVagPMNV%2B9G5H27Tyd0EzOLtpOSXXmP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qxYGUjuy2FVm9vsk3yqxjugBytoNZu07pTVagPMNV%2B9G5H27Tyd0EzOLtpOSXXmP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qxYGUjuy2FVm9vsk3yqxjugBytoNZu07pTVagPMNV%2B9G5H27Tyd0EzOLtpOSXXmP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8utovFIk71iquAgL%2FSC4JqOe7H%2Bl0bpJUplsIqfOyJKrW1rH%2BxYOqMInmYiWeQa4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8utovFIk71iquAgL%2FSC4JqOe7H%2Bl0bpJUplsIqfOyJKrW1rH%2BxYOqMInmYiWeQa4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q0R%2FBRQl9jgTlcRQNRrO9bZ8K49N8pHPzq1ihtYp13U%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sSn6DwXfYtWHffQSP%2FgxfzQk4Q3AqeuwztxW%2Blz8%2Fp51skrKa9z%2F5wUNASafJ5cf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uKCyBZfUlQhkjYRf3xs0nmHHkQgt9Wtxh%2F%2Fwc7fOdEMHxnJvxh%2FXhbMtFwco%2BcdK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uKCyBZfUlQhkjYRf3xs0nmHHkQgt9Wtxh%2F%2Fwc7fOdEMHxnJvxh%2FXhbMtFwco%2BcdK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uKCyBZfUlQhkjYRf3xs0nmHHkQgt9Wtxh%2F%2Fwc7fOdEMHxnJvxh%2FXhbMtFwco%2BcdK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=61Z4Wd3jqaHLv1OReDO8chBYtydZ0hL6P2C7C9nLRQB2im%2FTIWg0zVCiRI%2BIBOSn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=61Z4Wd3jqaHLv1OReDO8chBYtydZ0hL6P2C7C9nLRQB2im%2FTIWg0zVCiRI%2BIBOSn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NlE%2BjWJoI%2BGxNgCHXt2z%2FFbM7Gcv%2FuFbc1tE0xxONQ0%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AxPDvqut8smu2mkeaE1Vj1GbmJYsMchkPEGfzwiIRQnOM1fAaxbxB2a50WMAJJwr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8V7wkfHPIIV11%2BEIqMWspiDcT3A%2FTz65Ibxo5RhZOdaLE6U9Lf0FwKxGlFtgxowb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8V7wkfHPIIV11%2BEIqMWspiDcT3A%2FTz65Ibxo5RhZOdaLE6U9Lf0FwKxGlFtgxowb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8V7wkfHPIIV11%2BEIqMWspiDcT3A%2FTz65Ibxo5RhZOdaLE6U9Lf0FwKxGlFtgxowb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QXeQku%2FwtZJ2i1sKTtoBQUchl2FugiCnwMq0R2x%2Bag2xyKOl95IW5BjCIg8KwIqT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QXeQku%2FwtZJ2i1sKTtoBQUchl2FugiCnwMq0R2x%2Bag2xyKOl95IW5BjCIg8KwIqT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OlqVTmXC5HQ2wUHQ3qF0eD%2BI%2FoUUZ0%2B46G%2FDlKjt3O3ts3Df6mn%2BAT5u2pJrZboC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1HiDlEmKxJrgWr%2BTDaygLIweKavMJ8NpntxFQKAkJikQQoTDX9pKoRh3%2BPYZOSLl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FYSppRhnA8wXHUvJPsUayxv3nQA9kTzDiafiZpTdUTpdKV78lGIoKK8svBphFWg0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FYSppRhnA8wXHUvJPsUayxv3nQA9kTzDiafiZpTdUTpdKV78lGIoKK8svBphFWg0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FYSppRhnA8wXHUvJPsUayxv3nQA9kTzDiafiZpTdUTpdKV78lGIoKK8svBphFWg0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=80gqMDcxXmzwAJiideGTTyJRqCsCmyMEGVPE3KiJ6H4KGYRSe25y6XpcqV8K60kb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=80gqMDcxXmzwAJiideGTTyJRqCsCmyMEGVPE3KiJ6H4KGYRSe25y6XpcqV8K60kb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=80gqMDcxXmzwAJiideGTTyJRqCsCmyMEGVPE3KiJ6H4KGYRSe25y6XpcqV8K60kb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IUmXogRD5ym3mLEcpKULaqNzKfYG2RRRduaxnMzR7EjnqqZ3f8LlCUksDfavxM2c
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IUmXogRD5ym3mLEcpKULaqNzKfYG2RRRduaxnMzR7EjnqqZ3f8LlCUksDfavxM2c
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=97%2BV%2FMwt8CdEnyyaPPTO2zoH%2F9hBaUtaRA6Z379NRa8%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C8xEUiM8mDvxphZkUA7fCvNYXk19c8A6uuSTuTCGOIRrWDTY3osbz41pSZkSXPCF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jl6340%2BC69DewOVdtJmCg0dewi4lrnAuyWjI%2BBccsQAYD0tUMxyHcpeTb9NZkvZV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jl6340%2BC69DewOVdtJmCg0dewi4lrnAuyWjI%2BBccsQAYD0tUMxyHcpeTb9NZkvZV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jl6340%2BC69DewOVdtJmCg0dewi4lrnAuyWjI%2BBccsQAYD0tUMxyHcpeTb9NZkvZV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hdIM4rCSHDED3pfUD0kET2zEU3%2BK7gMC02i4FQzOAsGfn935Etga3Sv%2BfmyANl1g
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hdIM4rCSHDED3pfUD0kET2zEU3%2BK7gMC02i4FQzOAsGfn935Etga3Sv%2BfmyANl1g
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h%2BvnRKo5ubd9GmkWOfpPjRVaGAzCahN60QzRaJ0G5rQ%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EOcc%2Bhi7CCVXP2z676Eya2cWtCgMDkb%2BpTDOSe0ZKUtZz1LuU1dbLkTgYOH4dm96
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0xQoX%2BoIKieSrdTj1ATOJEpqTDP4ScCAvzCiThTZU0teIIstmSUWymYqyBwS1YdK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0xQoX%2BoIKieSrdTj1ATOJEpqTDP4ScCAvzCiThTZU0teIIstmSUWymYqyBwS1YdK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0xQoX%2BoIKieSrdTj1ATOJEpqTDP4ScCAvzCiThTZU0teIIstmSUWymYqyBwS1YdK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S2fFg1iPFMPFhmtR8lhkn9QaDLusXK1zdwqpH81hmVDGwofxJK33viT%2BHseWV%2Bqp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S2fFg1iPFMPFhmtR8lhkn9QaDLusXK1zdwqpH81hmVDGwofxJK33viT%2BHseWV%2Bqp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IkcgRQHrEzOmdRpCM1iTwyqF46ZqKSFvHKlQavQ6ikY%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ohJD8pjkGFYSFvdRU4BjgJdAMDuYXSoTplEi3lj7j%2F9j0DOY7mnA8KmM%2FSn2iwA0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jJXgGLnMoChxsPNydZijrpORjI1FehiesctZ9Q%2F8CdMje1KqkvJ81XXgqILsgO0E
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jJXgGLnMoChxsPNydZijrpORjI1FehiesctZ9Q%2F8CdMje1KqkvJ81XXgqILsgO0E
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jJXgGLnMoChxsPNydZijrpORjI1FehiesctZ9Q%2F8CdMje1KqkvJ81XXgqILsgO0E


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/23/2023 10:10:19
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

43Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD022823 02/28/2023
DUE DATE: 02/28/2023

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

LOPER D JIMMY        60933 0000         INV 02/28/2023 21014               85561        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

LOPER D JIMMY        60933 0000         INV 02/28/2023 21019               85562        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

LOPER D JIMMY        60933 0000         INV 02/28/2023 21024               85563        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

LOPER D JIMMY        60933 0000         INV 02/28/2023 21029               85564        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

LOPER D JIMMY        60933 0000         INV 02/28/2023 21031               85565        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

CHECK TOTAL 600.00

MARQUISE BAILEY      401623 0000         INV 02/28/2023 00111223677         85777        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550126 6419       ATHLETICS OTHER PRO 102.50
102.50

CHECK TOTAL 102.50

McGRAW GOTTA GO TOILE63001 0000         INV 02/28/2023 82157E              85969        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144224 6514       ADMINISTR RENTAL OF 650.00
650.00

CHECK TOTAL 650.00

MCMILLAN STAMP & SIGN12500 0000 23000406 INV 02/28/2023 137955              82494        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00141510 6218       MCS ADMIN OFFICE SU 122.10
122.10

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=raAvlvBrjKzMC1T9l8RNZYOi%2B%2FjZ5v7n0wpMJaCRdVmKt0WBZUqfiR2MR169xqqW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=raAvlvBrjKzMC1T9l8RNZYOi%2B%2FjZ5v7n0wpMJaCRdVmKt0WBZUqfiR2MR169xqqW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nqq%2BV%2FoduDtTwslkhSpdrD07nvoYen4ypZgPE7%2F3C%2FM%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vgIgzxJ4H6kVfq82czRMT7FXeuv6tp3z%2B%2FVBtsIrJtD6aBxq69qaAa356aPiSt9y
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I3BV2fpR61eI5P7u2G6cPJDXusEfJCf8n6L0wvuHH0OQLS%2BM2%2Fw6S7SKHDh1H2zp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I3BV2fpR61eI5P7u2G6cPJDXusEfJCf8n6L0wvuHH0OQLS%2BM2%2Fw6S7SKHDh1H2zp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I3BV2fpR61eI5P7u2G6cPJDXusEfJCf8n6L0wvuHH0OQLS%2BM2%2Fw6S7SKHDh1H2zp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hEV34bAY2i3dBUZc729knyUfc2A4KsW5OGVPTmJqGUfUD9Y6F3BM4ssUHfaHxLrV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hEV34bAY2i3dBUZc729knyUfc2A4KsW5OGVPTmJqGUfUD9Y6F3BM4ssUHfaHxLrV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M7FxgLfp4FYrvTHU7%2FeQUCGsoeZFnviGznHH0PefY6c%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3Aj%2FhQl1j3QeG1ZOaFZvDguVgeZ2bIAalah8d%2BXc6NOMXRMH9JXcJxyZHE9mImJT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q8fj2MsyVy8sojELTM%2FGu%2FLID%2FGJuGDgdNkcxUNNPtzsfDVoQ3%2B%2FSpzDizTbwyqM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q8fj2MsyVy8sojELTM%2FGu%2FLID%2FGJuGDgdNkcxUNNPtzsfDVoQ3%2B%2FSpzDizTbwyqM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q8fj2MsyVy8sojELTM%2FGu%2FLID%2FGJuGDgdNkcxUNNPtzsfDVoQ3%2B%2FSpzDizTbwyqM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FSB%2BFxM5J%2FJ2D%2Fmp9ro3pexcZJhDfdFnpxRL1AtgWCKgKG09Rpm2Q26n4dqI%2F%2Boz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FSB%2BFxM5J%2FJ2D%2Fmp9ro3pexcZJhDfdFnpxRL1AtgWCKgKG09Rpm2Q26n4dqI%2F%2Boz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f%2Fzc9c1NlyDGtmNo1CKIhm5OiCrdlcek0YPwzaJe6vo%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZQSXCoioVFgEDsxIJPewsfTazTsX6ZNWU%2BtZsiZuYQBH%2BAStyObrFvjI2jamxh%2Bu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=plbjX%2BRq4UdGIbsF6%2Fnev%2BLiGKHt26NIeV9TOO%2FOHhbkcl0infhXO4vVpx71OpDJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=plbjX%2BRq4UdGIbsF6%2Fnev%2BLiGKHt26NIeV9TOO%2FOHhbkcl0infhXO4vVpx71OpDJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=plbjX%2BRq4UdGIbsF6%2Fnev%2BLiGKHt26NIeV9TOO%2FOHhbkcl0infhXO4vVpx71OpDJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8GjvDjONKJiRTrO6BCW5fkGT2oLO73CE8YbVPXc0nJ3xlasiq%2F4gVZQhMl5sbdxC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8GjvDjONKJiRTrO6BCW5fkGT2oLO73CE8YbVPXc0nJ3xlasiq%2F4gVZQhMl5sbdxC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vMxx593gaPKcnQRkl3cI0CQ3XaKd37YpCR1uB2FNUZw%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FZu3KMcBZWVhLkWZ91QvzNkXStO7Xay%2B2sterNiHrDNvdxsfVtyp1N1tT%2FHahmcz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Yz2vPA3aBtD%2BHV6FaXaklqoM3N%2Bho5yEij1yh9%2BA9TKQfdQaqN7KAfz6i6e6IQUG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Yz2vPA3aBtD%2BHV6FaXaklqoM3N%2Bho5yEij1yh9%2BA9TKQfdQaqN7KAfz6i6e6IQUG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Yz2vPA3aBtD%2BHV6FaXaklqoM3N%2Bho5yEij1yh9%2BA9TKQfdQaqN7KAfz6i6e6IQUG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bLXZWyQ%2BrztA39ySsR1moMVcBAQq8Avb5jMY3iQh5uAQp4PzFysAj%2F0F6DoIkY29
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bLXZWyQ%2BrztA39ySsR1moMVcBAQq8Avb5jMY3iQh5uAQp4PzFysAj%2F0F6DoIkY29
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MYUtIyetUMIw8OrePgASVJLJT%2BsKsD%2FwMXJNsnM4AS4%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r9kZVdOs4ZXiIzsS8LnrRiCbhgAUj3ThgW1b4oShoFJdrntPPvojY5r8vFW8deD4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lZuXZ2XkhKH53Lp9CPTOvoDxfx1Zvqfv6%2By2kUbJIPJ%2FZhK8yRy9jqVz8IEfl%2BqY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lZuXZ2XkhKH53Lp9CPTOvoDxfx1Zvqfv6%2By2kUbJIPJ%2FZhK8yRy9jqVz8IEfl%2BqY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lZuXZ2XkhKH53Lp9CPTOvoDxfx1Zvqfv6%2By2kUbJIPJ%2FZhK8yRy9jqVz8IEfl%2BqY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UTfZMsUTKMQw0PKhcz%2Bm3WHuAVGBZiN6TnIbL3me5fGQNITS8dfvhpiq3vrS7Jsu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UTfZMsUTKMQw0PKhcz%2Bm3WHuAVGBZiN6TnIbL3me5fGQNITS8dfvhpiq3vrS7Jsu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CQkuVVtO42GlEi2WZ9V4UQ1d8gxFH9OF7yUHQv773cs%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1Oj1JZKcNATOAE8F6eiv8j6CIQZ0POJyPbXxFWt%2BP8MOOw6JS4e2kz56i2swBoIM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XuBssZovpK1Sn%2B06osDzpHbHK0Yies0wi9vg%2BekedMWUcwpPAFpAmziSqViRn62D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XuBssZovpK1Sn%2B06osDzpHbHK0Yies0wi9vg%2BekedMWUcwpPAFpAmziSqViRn62D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XuBssZovpK1Sn%2B06osDzpHbHK0Yies0wi9vg%2BekedMWUcwpPAFpAmziSqViRn62D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nx1uOACM7Li8RGC8aenLMYbkXUc5VHGJ8%2BL7vwHMDgZEGVqAmg%2F%2FYsxbB2kmrQWz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nx1uOACM7Li8RGC8aenLMYbkXUc5VHGJ8%2BL7vwHMDgZEGVqAmg%2F%2FYsxbB2kmrQWz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hRbWUld9wPAVrbc8ZwdrzGvOlaQdZRsT6euXHEdoivo%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JFVr%2B3SCpuZEQOBQt97nu7bkxQbtG0pwZI2i9PEpvBPCpwhxVFV6%2F6AQNK0M8KSS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IlwX3IhjveFNcp8F5vdzd4bxdAzAgF%2B5vr7V8i%2F3rhuu48lsuXglHnezvYm7Pm4o
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IlwX3IhjveFNcp8F5vdzd4bxdAzAgF%2B5vr7V8i%2F3rhuu48lsuXglHnezvYm7Pm4o
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IlwX3IhjveFNcp8F5vdzd4bxdAzAgF%2B5vr7V8i%2F3rhuu48lsuXglHnezvYm7Pm4o
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bUIxodwztRdojHMYuLepou%2BjKhKtpK%2BJFo6zcmjEZoQPiO9vhdXufGtqCJm6tgWI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bUIxodwztRdojHMYuLepou%2BjKhKtpK%2BJFo6zcmjEZoQPiO9vhdXufGtqCJm6tgWI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0NIyh3fNPxJ0LBImJmqHFqLni3hErwyWpWzeow76UvZB5JnEfykuCQTiGepCpET4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k45tINznPYhvRBX88fOc5V%2Fb6K7Q0khfQtY42gMPFwY4DQF4mAxO8z4CWSNmbpRu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WfGbYldtR6Mc%2FsuDDRa8bgNhzZcUqcKnbHMyw1CDXzcLtJnjpQkbUV1sWHNQsrqc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WfGbYldtR6Mc%2FsuDDRa8bgNhzZcUqcKnbHMyw1CDXzcLtJnjpQkbUV1sWHNQsrqc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WfGbYldtR6Mc%2FsuDDRa8bgNhzZcUqcKnbHMyw1CDXzcLtJnjpQkbUV1sWHNQsrqc


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/23/2023 10:10:19
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

44Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD022823 02/28/2023
DUE DATE: 02/28/2023

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

CHECK TOTAL 122.10

MEA CARES            61253 0000         INV 02/28/2023 123122              85544        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00141300 6419       PERSONNEL OTHER PRO 2,000.00
2,000.00

MEA CARES            61253 0000         INV 02/28/2023 01312023            85547        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00141300 6419       PERSONNEL OTHER PRO 2,000.00
2,000.00

CHECK TOTAL 4,000.00

MEMBERS APPAREL "LLC 400917 0000 23000694 INV 02/28/2023 023108              85700        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550125 6419       PROGRAMMI OTHER PRO 72.00
72.00

CHECK TOTAL 72.00

METRO JACKSON CONVENT52712 0000         EFT 02/28/2023 02162023-1          86090        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 20355900 6771       JXN CONVE APPROP. C 299,775.14
299,775.14

CHECK TOTAL 299,775.14

METROPOLITAN LIFE INS401528 0000         INV 02/28/2023 02012023 0104321    85529        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 05755830 6495       LIFE INSU LIFE INS  7,075.76
7,075.76

CHECK TOTAL 7,075.76

MICHELLE WILSON      401275 0000         INV 02/28/2023 0011126675          85775        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550126 6419       ATHLETICS OTHER PRO 348.50
348.50

CHECK TOTAL 348.50

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h%2F7Vmwt6V0m%2FcWedzkQGgJ6EO%2BjfZ5cgBHZDliE904uJLXFUiBiYdYjsvJqocCGq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h%2F7Vmwt6V0m%2FcWedzkQGgJ6EO%2BjfZ5cgBHZDliE904uJLXFUiBiYdYjsvJqocCGq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0NpzXRdwGroyvQuhfwJj2%2F8%2BY9qOIj%2FLnUn84mA9WSw%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iA%2BN5gR7o41OQaqNhCkblMMLgMOLH43WUFzp2Z1z3jfOUd9IYvDgyrbJMbG5krjP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3hf96voTzFi9dZxde60d4snWoYdEcyzbuJrugq%2BTP%2BuV%2B%2FH2PKI7ipXcE%2BZZEMUp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3hf96voTzFi9dZxde60d4snWoYdEcyzbuJrugq%2BTP%2BuV%2B%2FH2PKI7ipXcE%2BZZEMUp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3hf96voTzFi9dZxde60d4snWoYdEcyzbuJrugq%2BTP%2BuV%2B%2FH2PKI7ipXcE%2BZZEMUp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rCGZUMwqe0%2FoeBQeNobP%2BibaUnOr%2FD8O%2FRCYrAVeHYTYgbw8LVPI5XWQcllgGU7a
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rCGZUMwqe0%2FoeBQeNobP%2BibaUnOr%2FD8O%2FRCYrAVeHYTYgbw8LVPI5XWQcllgGU7a
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=04Wp%2BBCaac8C4Yqx96YHffDtLmo%2BQU%2BoWeus4ZF8Bok%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L83jfXSL9JPpYoKub2R5V2VIb8Dldn%2Fm8pgpz%2BGcWy6x0Te8klsrNfdyvhaQv2Fz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X1X5qZQpl3mrVDhwcC8g6ideUlRYObrqFz4ZCu9FU%2BiAw9l1iNEBuMCFYK2A%2B6Rj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X1X5qZQpl3mrVDhwcC8g6ideUlRYObrqFz4ZCu9FU%2BiAw9l1iNEBuMCFYK2A%2B6Rj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X1X5qZQpl3mrVDhwcC8g6ideUlRYObrqFz4ZCu9FU%2BiAw9l1iNEBuMCFYK2A%2B6Rj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pv507dwDj3lNWMzzgCTEs1i97C3Z%2FBVNTW0qTK0bPVFNCdo%2BK8AexvP7wDGYU4SH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pv507dwDj3lNWMzzgCTEs1i97C3Z%2FBVNTW0qTK0bPVFNCdo%2BK8AexvP7wDGYU4SH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iw6NTDLQBVfDtfTvHxiNWLfa1GG1jfPK7NLNSEbNLBV8blD5wPDtOS6Jr3QCNLGF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qBt41QssKqm4OfFdygS2%2BREjUvQQhgIP4eKZj1OOasurXW%2F4ufSjS536ef%2BBFq8l
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JV6diesqFXeClYtWy12K6Xm4HgguFGVQja3WLv%2BycvSAk2ahnZtq4lrOR3GW6LgL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JV6diesqFXeClYtWy12K6Xm4HgguFGVQja3WLv%2BycvSAk2ahnZtq4lrOR3GW6LgL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JV6diesqFXeClYtWy12K6Xm4HgguFGVQja3WLv%2BycvSAk2ahnZtq4lrOR3GW6LgL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YhXXhPLNNwYkSRH0%2FM2CHj05D3l1%2F7MUZ7WXL7wC2NLJzj371DzwjPGHaaK6o9WY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YhXXhPLNNwYkSRH0%2FM2CHj05D3l1%2F7MUZ7WXL7wC2NLJzj371DzwjPGHaaK6o9WY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OBzD0NyBoNDTkdWPyGjYL5zDpZWi5W2nQ8EQfMAaJlE%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jY43VDQiaIlQWFfV9RWKxlOxjG6Jdf7HeCoKcwT1QkA1FPK7%2BNdXe1dArpvFe7qw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C3oXhgeq0CemI6cM07ltm5K0WZpBwTJbTLR%2FNc8a3liZiwUhTKjO7xxZ8NWQLts5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C3oXhgeq0CemI6cM07ltm5K0WZpBwTJbTLR%2FNc8a3liZiwUhTKjO7xxZ8NWQLts5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C3oXhgeq0CemI6cM07ltm5K0WZpBwTJbTLR%2FNc8a3liZiwUhTKjO7xxZ8NWQLts5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EzsAhXoB9DWJnFwqAxSeT2LjE0Gkd8tcapIboWJvArA%2FkjNuCY1FiObbR6No5vd8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EzsAhXoB9DWJnFwqAxSeT2LjE0Gkd8tcapIboWJvArA%2FkjNuCY1FiObbR6No5vd8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UQUAfiG2x1zuwXx%2BdjJ8898KN6q0uPBuqlrZYQcORho%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2y3kMNXJOCcgzFTHCy8Edm7BS4PFmzLO0Kb7ba%2Fk4lQIqWHLC3KE6kn85ASRS7xE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2DELP8dWu6Bv%2BdLryV%2BY%2F%2BmL1v9frKhYqsFRC5xShpUBzk75%2FriolUAh6NqHgIPK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2DELP8dWu6Bv%2BdLryV%2BY%2F%2BmL1v9frKhYqsFRC5xShpUBzk75%2FriolUAh6NqHgIPK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2DELP8dWu6Bv%2BdLryV%2BY%2F%2BmL1v9frKhYqsFRC5xShpUBzk75%2FriolUAh6NqHgIPK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5nQWbA%2FkCfMYaOjTG5XRLhFgp0g%2F%2FQMwTiu3YOiVlyZ0zNqodUtVOqtIwweCssEd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5nQWbA%2FkCfMYaOjTG5XRLhFgp0g%2F%2FQMwTiu3YOiVlyZ0zNqodUtVOqtIwweCssEd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O8uJt34jSiEC1y2eOI8Mu0y5Hsq%2FUJ5e9AUgL6EhbOs%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PCQYGjOL5Wr0ixrbcVV7IUcN4SdnIfA9073SRsB53fW2CFIwlkJl3vQ8xx1odH7V
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0yY%2FczqaPKKAwhbzFBXmuPx1u5DgJhJUD1OBjGWxXtwEGBVkka6A73G%2BX0nNitNa
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0yY%2FczqaPKKAwhbzFBXmuPx1u5DgJhJUD1OBjGWxXtwEGBVkka6A73G%2BX0nNitNa
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0yY%2FczqaPKKAwhbzFBXmuPx1u5DgJhJUD1OBjGWxXtwEGBVkka6A73G%2BX0nNitNa


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/23/2023 10:10:19
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

45Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD022823 02/28/2023
DUE DATE: 02/28/2023

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

MID-SOUTH UNIFORM & S11058 0000 23000442 EFT 02/28/2023 636722              85967        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144120 6217       EMERGENCY UNIFORMS  1,432.73
1,432.73

MID-SOUTH UNIFORM & S11058 0000 23000662 EFT 02/28/2023 636731              85970        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144120 6217       EMERGENCY UNIFORMS  700.55
700.55

MID-SOUTH UNIFORM & S11058 0000 23000890 EFT 02/28/2023 636829              86057        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144120 6217       EMERGENCY UNIFORMS  170.24
170.24

MID-SOUTH UNIFORM & S11058 0000 23000229 EFT 02/28/2023 636837              86085        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144120 6217       EMERGENCY UNIFORMS  1,729.49
1,729.49

MID-SOUTH UNIFORM & S11058 0000 23000663 EFT 02/28/2023 636982              86202        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144120 6217       EMERGENCY UNIFORMS  2,805.60
2,805.60

CHECK TOTAL 6,838.61

MIPCO IMPRESSION PROD60427 0000         INV 02/28/2023 229578              85375        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00140200 6514       CLRKCNCL  RENTAL OF 226.25
226.25

MIPCO IMPRESSION PROD60427 0000         INV 02/28/2023 229577              85376        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00140200 6514       CLRKCNCL  RENTAL OF 6.91
6.91

MIPCO IMPRESSION PROD60427 0000         INV 02/28/2023 224372              85525        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00149700 6514       INTERNAL  RENTAL OF 165.33
165.33

MIPCO IMPRESSION PROD60427 0000         INV 02/28/2023 226944              85531        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00149700 6514       INTERNAL  RENTAL OF 152.81
152.81

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=htKUUmLxCPVVVfA8gfW4e08OA2MnccyB1PIDnr1rNcG5Gqa54XygWFja4WdF4lCk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=htKUUmLxCPVVVfA8gfW4e08OA2MnccyB1PIDnr1rNcG5Gqa54XygWFja4WdF4lCk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0p%2FimCDBxMCxOxknSlB0IQ54gPTQm55CKaRDFfUKs5z%2BaqWwPsjML99KwIMc4E8a
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cjHai4%2BjKSuLcka5gi%2Fj4qX73vzCcLJUx5gWwFp0YwjQf19TqscCmMGLNT7yIhLj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3GjwUvcZh59QXIh7TfKe0qLi%2BNa5Y0VTAljCnas8O3d%2Fsl002ryEpJn1w%2BJPgr3r
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3GjwUvcZh59QXIh7TfKe0qLi%2BNa5Y0VTAljCnas8O3d%2Fsl002ryEpJn1w%2BJPgr3r
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3GjwUvcZh59QXIh7TfKe0qLi%2BNa5Y0VTAljCnas8O3d%2Fsl002ryEpJn1w%2BJPgr3r
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g5yo0yD1LPtdm7QWMzdxOE7Nh2RQsM1r3hm7UCcRRndeIYMVUEhZOL6fdC7UvTQ0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g5yo0yD1LPtdm7QWMzdxOE7Nh2RQsM1r3hm7UCcRRndeIYMVUEhZOL6fdC7UvTQ0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=32vwZuM5PfrLcgBCR319SxwBcKcBeokIutb48%2BHCcwz9Ro1Wr2N7eOz2tpCn%2B%2FH8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9rRhiJXGGzkUhocBgJ0RPjqsTzU6R8rpnZxrHeNoSwSoWu0OSwBmIsCjQWsXLQyN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Oirt%2FxAYCJ%2BYei%2Bxv8ClThSxKOheXe6X4%2FF27VoLUAvv11njrQHwTpxikqBoxfLZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Oirt%2FxAYCJ%2BYei%2Bxv8ClThSxKOheXe6X4%2FF27VoLUAvv11njrQHwTpxikqBoxfLZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Oirt%2FxAYCJ%2BYei%2Bxv8ClThSxKOheXe6X4%2FF27VoLUAvv11njrQHwTpxikqBoxfLZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ermnsGCorpowtcIVLs%2Ff0hG4l9dafpN3UTpNvBRvPoEy%2BMk040rc9crg%2BK6EOcTT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ermnsGCorpowtcIVLs%2Ff0hG4l9dafpN3UTpNvBRvPoEy%2BMk040rc9crg%2BK6EOcTT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6egynqnj3U9Cy3nBusjXJENYK5uASVMlNPwFzwFzsMXOS%2BlCcl%2FZML%2Bq4%2BE13PGl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i8cwsTnHRZnhfzIgnbxtbttj5%2BCKSwQ%2BOMGEFWsV05cuYHXE%2BR%2BdLjAFlJdWT5uW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Crkof%2BISk3mA7D3fYgqKno0CkkBBqZSmRQ3jjQvRe9CD%2ByOM%2Babt0TTRd5RMWG%2BE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Crkof%2BISk3mA7D3fYgqKno0CkkBBqZSmRQ3jjQvRe9CD%2ByOM%2Babt0TTRd5RMWG%2BE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Crkof%2BISk3mA7D3fYgqKno0CkkBBqZSmRQ3jjQvRe9CD%2ByOM%2Babt0TTRd5RMWG%2BE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ahq2NeILc6SMOKeFeytNWwiEcxlJuSlhkFTcQxXwMiSeMiMSD6WjavdIBKMcDgw5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ahq2NeILc6SMOKeFeytNWwiEcxlJuSlhkFTcQxXwMiSeMiMSD6WjavdIBKMcDgw5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Mp06VeP8XPojaBG%2FagOBTzxFj5qwJAMOLncSbkRm9pmUhy0cIiONaN%2FCLY8RWoWp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ApFYJcIm1QVFU%2B1kvoFPPg%2FPOXcphCXm%2BXrldId1Hnj8Nyata7SO3puzKP7fOHrG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vejEAujScXaqM6Z0pAHiGvamb5euEgeuvORCHLCEI8abOhPRVfqBCSZ84ToqtsBS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vejEAujScXaqM6Z0pAHiGvamb5euEgeuvORCHLCEI8abOhPRVfqBCSZ84ToqtsBS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vejEAujScXaqM6Z0pAHiGvamb5euEgeuvORCHLCEI8abOhPRVfqBCSZ84ToqtsBS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GfSMud7JIkpZo5I0C9SXNedPCuBuNDMb4f1hpBqkirVqXjefdGUKJSeq1L88xnoj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GfSMud7JIkpZo5I0C9SXNedPCuBuNDMb4f1hpBqkirVqXjefdGUKJSeq1L88xnoj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d%2Bin07YmJvAURzzLTmcrL3vW2%2BaL28qU9FnC%2Bqg7ayNu4PCuIR%2FINJJ6nu2kjAnD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DQ4N9YPCAqWePuIY2leIARgC%2F4O0%2BQPilSyFvPcAlquyvxnDFaM6iPx2pretplL9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2fAycboeJaQS1z5xp8j4BNrETpoMThqbFb1RW%2B4SCuQg9d1D1il5Lg4bPT66q6p6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2fAycboeJaQS1z5xp8j4BNrETpoMThqbFb1RW%2B4SCuQg9d1D1il5Lg4bPT66q6p6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2fAycboeJaQS1z5xp8j4BNrETpoMThqbFb1RW%2B4SCuQg9d1D1il5Lg4bPT66q6p6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W1A7VH%2FoT71hwPiI6xxc0ylj2M9pxXx3tLUsmV6oJ2Kw9ORkGsebojfbWs3Pcuvz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W1A7VH%2FoT71hwPiI6xxc0ylj2M9pxXx3tLUsmV6oJ2Kw9ORkGsebojfbWs3Pcuvz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BVjCI1rWuDNN%2BjmH65YEXO9vOclt5Nx60PeCeAlndZM%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xTqmttCPQKezbTR69MoBTdgrNkP44wEkmuUh6avSHelNkoDfP%2Fv%2F0O%2FMVTB7fawG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZluLuJTlcmhwDdb9hHL%2BiD9nr9CsLNNYgi%2BXE1hWl8DeYdzH7orhoQjel5sceNzb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZluLuJTlcmhwDdb9hHL%2BiD9nr9CsLNNYgi%2BXE1hWl8DeYdzH7orhoQjel5sceNzb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZluLuJTlcmhwDdb9hHL%2BiD9nr9CsLNNYgi%2BXE1hWl8DeYdzH7orhoQjel5sceNzb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kAFkaEaZxiX%2Fm7wP1%2BVz9fojeuCqWy2rn3AMq8648JZiP8GWBrV1tepiIiSjdIhr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kAFkaEaZxiX%2Fm7wP1%2BVz9fojeuCqWy2rn3AMq8648JZiP8GWBrV1tepiIiSjdIhr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WQBpOR3lbyIGoZYE9sV%2FAQJt258YXkdufggQuw7LmKE%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZFbO8zapfo83s1KVoFcE2340ENxg%2FHgBWl5SYqnXIF%2BBPZXKAQ5KsILQjdOGnFrp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CKfn%2BK4SX571qk05QiTwruIZAYevO0bqD2rClC8wTUJj0at1vFwVVdKjz2kYjR4W
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CKfn%2BK4SX571qk05QiTwruIZAYevO0bqD2rClC8wTUJj0at1vFwVVdKjz2kYjR4W
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CKfn%2BK4SX571qk05QiTwruIZAYevO0bqD2rClC8wTUJj0at1vFwVVdKjz2kYjR4W
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KxVCsBFFQQ7gXQ1Jit10mGmTYNz%2BytauvuY0cEWxKLxXds3Sd8q9fS4%2FTGdY%2BUja
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KxVCsBFFQQ7gXQ1Jit10mGmTYNz%2BytauvuY0cEWxKLxXds3Sd8q9fS4%2FTGdY%2BUja
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UJoz8E0jymlG9SPX8mP7JVkZ9f111FLiN2Bfs4Ic6IA%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HRTHWdXxyhqp3oJSvvcfRCjoLiY%2FMN82E2Pfn34EgI2fPgrtxpeb%2FI24lTF3qcFz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qO1%2F4i8UfT9IzjbcXZ7FklhIVl3iROpTaj5A7Wu66Fky8KJzNy9%2Bf%2BQNUQ7ZCMlO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qO1%2F4i8UfT9IzjbcXZ7FklhIVl3iROpTaj5A7Wu66Fky8KJzNy9%2Bf%2BQNUQ7ZCMlO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qO1%2F4i8UfT9IzjbcXZ7FklhIVl3iROpTaj5A7Wu66Fky8KJzNy9%2Bf%2BQNUQ7ZCMlO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6et3cOyYU1OyNb0ScDl0nI5B%2FgNKOa%2FAz5qeJS6Ti%2BDumfcJjYbKbRMju4UV3qR1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6et3cOyYU1OyNb0ScDl0nI5B%2FgNKOa%2FAz5qeJS6Ti%2BDumfcJjYbKbRMju4UV3qR1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XZH8I4nMi5GuoU0pGBJUp2LgKTnz%2BCHZvoEe6ISdpu8%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZT2aMpDiL9uJulEq3nmD0s5ivwRZ2AMnRXeohCRID0ynemGD%2BT%2FaOEdYZc2YsmrQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pknmLOplVjOGjUzVNO%2FZOhmvpp0775O44cyHuxPJ4adwpZDt8R6kWq0fAN7DPb7a
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pknmLOplVjOGjUzVNO%2FZOhmvpp0775O44cyHuxPJ4adwpZDt8R6kWq0fAN7DPb7a
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pknmLOplVjOGjUzVNO%2FZOhmvpp0775O44cyHuxPJ4adwpZDt8R6kWq0fAN7DPb7a


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/23/2023 10:10:19
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

46Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD022823 02/28/2023
DUE DATE: 02/28/2023

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

MIPCO IMPRESSION PROD60427 0000         INV 02/28/2023 227994              85532        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00149700 6514       INTERNAL  RENTAL OF 153.66
153.66

MIPCO IMPRESSION PROD60427 0000         INV 02/28/2023 229719              85533        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00149700 6514       INTERNAL  RENTAL OF 155.59
155.59

MIPCO IMPRESSION PROD60427 0000         INV 02/28/2023 227861              85784        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00143300 6514       SPECIAL P RENTAL OF 1,404.32
1,404.32

MIPCO IMPRESSION PROD60427 0000         INV 02/28/2023 229588              85785        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00143300 6514       SPECIAL P RENTAL OF 1,439.26
1,439.26

MIPCO IMPRESSION PROD60427 0000         INV 02/28/2023 229580              85799        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144470 6514       COMMUNITY RENTAL OF 180.26
180.26

MIPCO IMPRESSION PROD60427 0000         INV 02/28/2023 229586              85800        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144140 6514       HUMAN RES RENTAL OF 154.87
154.87

MIPCO IMPRESSION PROD60427 0000         INV 02/28/2023 229583              85873        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152135 6514       O B CURTI RENTAL OF 115.75
115.75

MIPCO IMPRESSION PROD60427 0000         INV 02/28/2023 229579              85875        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144410 6514       ADMINISTR RENTAL OF 290.54
290.54

MIPCO IMPRESSION PROD60427 0000         INV 02/28/2023 229585              85922        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152215 6514       MAINTENAN RENTAL OF 103.85
103.85

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rrQoAP4dNpXT7sl7Q60YkUtn3XaYy9VTdCWfL4NP3oGvXwe0qE5kfpmLkRAS6aCm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rrQoAP4dNpXT7sl7Q60YkUtn3XaYy9VTdCWfL4NP3oGvXwe0qE5kfpmLkRAS6aCm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3OYlm0bM6H1SAdzFXi187gJfEs2Ozh6myu%2FSWEAvxzA%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hjJcZcz0x1q3806jf3t%2Fr9YpKaM4S7RLO1tqCO%2FkDkQnIHJTZQ3YcAUq4r8SXtci
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yRB1B2nC%2B5TnsshQ3GWRzKBXOlFtOHU0zVejQGOR8rO5UyfOg7wCnokVZhSJ%2BALa
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yRB1B2nC%2B5TnsshQ3GWRzKBXOlFtOHU0zVejQGOR8rO5UyfOg7wCnokVZhSJ%2BALa
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yRB1B2nC%2B5TnsshQ3GWRzKBXOlFtOHU0zVejQGOR8rO5UyfOg7wCnokVZhSJ%2BALa
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FpWD%2FOrpKQ6hUiE3cBlssZYan1RuTuK8fAASBy%2BtTeDtHBNuuaNsL1gMm%2BIRJ7gE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FpWD%2FOrpKQ6hUiE3cBlssZYan1RuTuK8fAASBy%2BtTeDtHBNuuaNsL1gMm%2BIRJ7gE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eOxUEn9z%2BliSnq15deOi7P%2FiNM7P6xprAR3lgq2bxPw%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aZkIDtcsMH%2BkwbIbciK3dRforTgAo66WZ%2F8em60WVqQRHlJZkbgl5SukEmRFwHgv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SKQ9mRFt0xbRImeDJIf%2FvLAfW51Nf5IAfsGs3yfeqr9KUIDcgdOknCpUBVJcNL3f
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SKQ9mRFt0xbRImeDJIf%2FvLAfW51Nf5IAfsGs3yfeqr9KUIDcgdOknCpUBVJcNL3f
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SKQ9mRFt0xbRImeDJIf%2FvLAfW51Nf5IAfsGs3yfeqr9KUIDcgdOknCpUBVJcNL3f
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T7OGD%2BX7dHv%2FPjFi59aaqHRgy3hactwUVT7GdBFhll4DQlP5hchNYIM%2FKzWcOtDK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T7OGD%2BX7dHv%2FPjFi59aaqHRgy3hactwUVT7GdBFhll4DQlP5hchNYIM%2FKzWcOtDK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MSAb2eAFprv8ikF71yo45jxmHv4HTvCajOTHHF03veg%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gmfb%2B0YHsCWNOzcEudOgVZbZCMLRbZ%2BX1jCi%2BC44GyTkbdOhQnPGUi0shOOmLOMY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oLktWUB1NkMx2S5YeKwlsc5RGi8AQRwyqxvbRhUfXmSnW2SDxAp0UpgpVAmagxiK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oLktWUB1NkMx2S5YeKwlsc5RGi8AQRwyqxvbRhUfXmSnW2SDxAp0UpgpVAmagxiK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oLktWUB1NkMx2S5YeKwlsc5RGi8AQRwyqxvbRhUfXmSnW2SDxAp0UpgpVAmagxiK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gaRT053cTX7ohA0DHvdjcZc5xosJUDN5wYmPa%2FOcWv8AN9Y582Q7uH%2B4LF58YSra
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gaRT053cTX7ohA0DHvdjcZc5xosJUDN5wYmPa%2FOcWv8AN9Y582Q7uH%2B4LF58YSra
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5%2Bwrw5%2B4vZeetlsi7396trsanwDcw9%2FfobqfjDOLCbE%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r5hiMbnsOzSZ2AQc68td6rf%2FQMi%2BwSQAMTOlxqNMHuathxGWvuU3e3Noy5Zbmze4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vunr0d%2FnnW4udbRXzx5xkSnhLkLYuWF%2BwgJkc8JBrAxqqbZD%2FxY8vjJfyxdS%2BqGD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vunr0d%2FnnW4udbRXzx5xkSnhLkLYuWF%2BwgJkc8JBrAxqqbZD%2FxY8vjJfyxdS%2BqGD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vunr0d%2FnnW4udbRXzx5xkSnhLkLYuWF%2BwgJkc8JBrAxqqbZD%2FxY8vjJfyxdS%2BqGD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y2EkaQmSi1RTus3wWUwsUrcxYpQoNthjW2nAzpq82a%2FuC5hRugFNrDTgbnGDtSpw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y2EkaQmSi1RTus3wWUwsUrcxYpQoNthjW2nAzpq82a%2FuC5hRugFNrDTgbnGDtSpw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JqRZozePotZAOBNh%2B8I5KS6xJbaKQSW7ozPydli0uRw%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pnHSCQNkWLqKwmnfyshHRSkPeIsh90jkOWLpyugYQ0t1j%2F%2BCJs1IXFQE72eReJRK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wP%2FWTWglt6G%2FJjAiHgs16rw5JKLlWmaIAnoUDZIr7ZlJUOKDSJchuIKw%2B3MBUB9f
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wP%2FWTWglt6G%2FJjAiHgs16rw5JKLlWmaIAnoUDZIr7ZlJUOKDSJchuIKw%2B3MBUB9f
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wP%2FWTWglt6G%2FJjAiHgs16rw5JKLlWmaIAnoUDZIr7ZlJUOKDSJchuIKw%2B3MBUB9f
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0gNscicqWhPzf%2BW%2BXBLtx%2BfzR80II2KlwdV0ZOfli4jvxL5Y%2FYlw3N4Fb%2FcNjWGK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0gNscicqWhPzf%2BW%2BXBLtx%2BfzR80II2KlwdV0ZOfli4jvxL5Y%2FYlw3N4Fb%2FcNjWGK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=10grMGP%2FCXRRvGcCGahjqU%2Fwqu3E5qORJ02LuKeeff4%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sw50%2F6slLpmK%2BQCl8QD1nIcpBbuWhZcIPEyPzsAMNZw0ldZ9jKp0DLT8rWSzp07y
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xaqrzd2dEDpMGX0Sv0LOYY6xt9hPrf8K1VH%2ByFNPRxPQWAk8aidk0%2BFE2dfRPLEw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xaqrzd2dEDpMGX0Sv0LOYY6xt9hPrf8K1VH%2ByFNPRxPQWAk8aidk0%2BFE2dfRPLEw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xaqrzd2dEDpMGX0Sv0LOYY6xt9hPrf8K1VH%2ByFNPRxPQWAk8aidk0%2BFE2dfRPLEw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QoHx4wR9L587F3GRpCWQ62yDcbFhrW9S%2FcS2%2BvR3in9qa1cl%2F%2Fto6Q%2BCzELdrvVM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QoHx4wR9L587F3GRpCWQ62yDcbFhrW9S%2FcS2%2BvR3in9qa1cl%2F%2Fto6Q%2BCzELdrvVM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Yy%2BcFQHYPQZavo3Publ9E2W79XvpEidvAzMICRymVzE%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PkgDWd1HvLAprlWPt8WLgdlcS%2FJqQ%2BuyFbfhN9JXoTmCOfA8FvVAFmoM5gyMtQQ8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eqjnMRuMXEKa%2B%2Ba0DnkykxhB1zsf%2B358K47%2FKezmdoXvmCOM3%2BYZF9A859nj9Iqc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eqjnMRuMXEKa%2B%2Ba0DnkykxhB1zsf%2B358K47%2FKezmdoXvmCOM3%2BYZF9A859nj9Iqc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eqjnMRuMXEKa%2B%2Ba0DnkykxhB1zsf%2B358K47%2FKezmdoXvmCOM3%2BYZF9A859nj9Iqc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OWcwAo7lkr1kIhEBXAov9guS%2Fka3O3XXzrCAm566gs6RGCIclQ%2BU54Q406MbY%2FjM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OWcwAo7lkr1kIhEBXAov9guS%2Fka3O3XXzrCAm566gs6RGCIclQ%2BU54Q406MbY%2FjM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YwTVFc7xO83HROXS15r4ZCtUdlPorbPkgSfxk9N%2BNUw%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GVOY2vvNhgsitIn5qEBfEX3kqCYFRX1TKpZVL%2BZPvqmGmTfJabKgrZkyvvpXv1DK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HtHdHeQQ7c82%2Fwb9FbHttE8zMIufy0imj7gpX1PtBjmS8MeCfBeNkNUBGf%2BXnvVC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HtHdHeQQ7c82%2Fwb9FbHttE8zMIufy0imj7gpX1PtBjmS8MeCfBeNkNUBGf%2BXnvVC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HtHdHeQQ7c82%2Fwb9FbHttE8zMIufy0imj7gpX1PtBjmS8MeCfBeNkNUBGf%2BXnvVC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=42UrflBFaVZdGPYLABVYqO9KfQkz58KLUcR8ZVIJl5QHpQ9ty6Ufl6H%2FPV74HoZq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=42UrflBFaVZdGPYLABVYqO9KfQkz58KLUcR8ZVIJl5QHpQ9ty6Ufl6H%2FPV74HoZq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a8aTZkbGShijHBpWGJXo%2F3Ia3mwP5vR4%2BxfeyfIn08k%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KTTAwLcIb9NWb0%2FUH5yInX2aWaceVwIBkHUns2u2Nny7cF5Nlhf1qeaEKFIr5wii
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QcE90OlBSsQ1dtOoMnmi2AQDiEqpLTMg6zCfcOPbKVomX25wgbT2Zw3hM3o6rthX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QcE90OlBSsQ1dtOoMnmi2AQDiEqpLTMg6zCfcOPbKVomX25wgbT2Zw3hM3o6rthX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QcE90OlBSsQ1dtOoMnmi2AQDiEqpLTMg6zCfcOPbKVomX25wgbT2Zw3hM3o6rthX


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/23/2023 10:10:19
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

47Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD022823 02/28/2023
DUE DATE: 02/28/2023

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

MIPCO IMPRESSION PROD60427 0000         INV 02/28/2023 229584              85927        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00140790 6514       RISK MANA RENTAL OF 387.65
387.65

MIPCO IMPRESSION PROD60427 0000         INV 02/28/2023 229932              85968        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144224 6514       ADMINISTR RENTAL OF 6,576.02
6,576.02

MIPCO IMPRESSION PROD60427 0000         INV 02/28/2023 225724              86017        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00140610 6514       INFORMATI RENTAL OF 269.84
269.84

MIPCO IMPRESSION PROD60427 0000         INV 02/28/2023 227187              86018        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00140610 6514       INFORMATI RENTAL OF 302.21
302.21

MIPCO IMPRESSION PROD60427 0000         INV 02/28/2023 227975              86019        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00140610 6514       INFORMATI RENTAL OF 198.00
198.00

MIPCO IMPRESSION PROD60427 0000         INV 02/28/2023 225693              86123        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00149700 6514       INTERNAL  RENTAL OF 155.08
155.08

MIPCO IMPRESSION PROD60427 0000         INV 02/28/2023 227992              86127        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 38271530 6514       CDBG CARESRENTAL OF 490.05
490.05

MIPCO IMPRESSION PROD60427 0000         INV 02/28/2023 229717              86132        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 38271530 6514       CDBG CARESRENTAL OF 452.63
452.63

CHECK TOTAL 13,380.88

MRPA                 71297 0000         INV 02/28/2023 3751                86197        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550110 6443       ADMIN PAR DUES, MEM. 375.00
375.00

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sqymnqbe1RcQr5RLCxW1JewRZDDuCjYbRmKTOUh01w61Bl%2FcXf2APZLFycCdFV%2BF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sqymnqbe1RcQr5RLCxW1JewRZDDuCjYbRmKTOUh01w61Bl%2FcXf2APZLFycCdFV%2BF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wcDC89Ol4TI4rrRACDh2kYXPhI0o6tItwwGR3TVGoRU%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ytF0gBB8XF5hZgwz1G7OVyxlsDht6nhF1iSkpwYJk6oXalWSRHm9OO%2BD5bnvniAz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RqGHowAV6JIvQyzUTbnokDQP84ozxb9I1kQq7AjljdFymy%2FWe1nw9HYnBwokdYA0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RqGHowAV6JIvQyzUTbnokDQP84ozxb9I1kQq7AjljdFymy%2FWe1nw9HYnBwokdYA0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RqGHowAV6JIvQyzUTbnokDQP84ozxb9I1kQq7AjljdFymy%2FWe1nw9HYnBwokdYA0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N0ED3RFyqsDQPc%2FI44t2hWIZHIwh3mN%2FDnTyL1n692Cg0a0N9phE3UzJTFb2H7%2Bw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N0ED3RFyqsDQPc%2FI44t2hWIZHIwh3mN%2FDnTyL1n692Cg0a0N9phE3UzJTFb2H7%2Bw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6diXeyYTYXUj1vweXo4LwFe%2B7INfwDehNU0h%2BApvzm4%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2iDuq6x2gSJYDwIYZZKg0cNZaQFMU1RvOt0lqil7xfpjHdVD23M48KV3GclgMQAD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kb5sTkaJV%2BDcylmRuAjQltA%2BtH9Dr2RuJ95cYx7q9av2YhtciCQHV1%2FiyvFmI8Tq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kb5sTkaJV%2BDcylmRuAjQltA%2BtH9Dr2RuJ95cYx7q9av2YhtciCQHV1%2FiyvFmI8Tq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kb5sTkaJV%2BDcylmRuAjQltA%2BtH9Dr2RuJ95cYx7q9av2YhtciCQHV1%2FiyvFmI8Tq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZyIYFN8ivQkqrV5ga982rRkxF5qRoMQhI3mEn2Rp10bJHYYIkSxbT1GBw5b9xgQs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZyIYFN8ivQkqrV5ga982rRkxF5qRoMQhI3mEn2Rp10bJHYYIkSxbT1GBw5b9xgQs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iS15CrVwgSKcQxORjOVUi3Mc9kTaAv%2FDm1XWmpHHQXw%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6UdaxPFyZo40kj%2BfFXqEUYDpSJbdzlTf082jT%2BJIltJcasgdYmGOB7M04RTfIL8f
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2dzlYc4pXyEkdLaovBtjwIxMuIjON6taRjapr9x7w9gX9fuAav3JneXHtlpCMoCa
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2dzlYc4pXyEkdLaovBtjwIxMuIjON6taRjapr9x7w9gX9fuAav3JneXHtlpCMoCa
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2dzlYc4pXyEkdLaovBtjwIxMuIjON6taRjapr9x7w9gX9fuAav3JneXHtlpCMoCa
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EkRh3B07bq2USHY6whkjh2kAvgavzHX8qbfGfR%2FGdqE4Xk1zT3bcMAgr9mgVjbPC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EkRh3B07bq2USHY6whkjh2kAvgavzHX8qbfGfR%2FGdqE4Xk1zT3bcMAgr9mgVjbPC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hN5BUljS5fGMlZl6OnCZ4LumxpwUFeOfLNu3qExnIhE%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5xYHEFYx1pKvYv32dmhUeM88rhXx69vSEmpuRe%2BTWn%2FNu4jC%2BckFbBKN6AnPdNQK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tbHCq2NIVCqYumLOwVx2IEzDtsHjC9lfSQ52jJ6u0GIUidMcn%2Ft%2FcyL29IXwgjgj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tbHCq2NIVCqYumLOwVx2IEzDtsHjC9lfSQ52jJ6u0GIUidMcn%2Ft%2FcyL29IXwgjgj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tbHCq2NIVCqYumLOwVx2IEzDtsHjC9lfSQ52jJ6u0GIUidMcn%2Ft%2FcyL29IXwgjgj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X5D2xv%2B%2By4BgLnc3lUYb4jYVnCivy1rOSYfSXhS%2BzBGRdmqVtff7netcoQU2vuRY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X5D2xv%2B%2By4BgLnc3lUYb4jYVnCivy1rOSYfSXhS%2BzBGRdmqVtff7netcoQU2vuRY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QGuci3ocQifDLjzGTN4qJNYKCF63t7hkLu6bFw0rL%2Bs%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PUjGhfh0oIoTpNxKjSXme7AwxVhKaH9IunNqqYC1Z76jVMg4duFOlJKQV348XELO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M%2F22D1t6MGXOIx9Xqs00QxbGl5mdYRIyi37LjpG8%2FKd01bioI51Sa8GqurP7XG%2Fq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M%2F22D1t6MGXOIx9Xqs00QxbGl5mdYRIyi37LjpG8%2FKd01bioI51Sa8GqurP7XG%2Fq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M%2F22D1t6MGXOIx9Xqs00QxbGl5mdYRIyi37LjpG8%2FKd01bioI51Sa8GqurP7XG%2Fq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bL573OBls%2B%2B%2F6SMuuTzbBBMSeXVUSQiWs83f9F%2BFphjf%2BNECjebYbSbmckQa%2FKzP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bL573OBls%2B%2B%2F6SMuuTzbBBMSeXVUSQiWs83f9F%2BFphjf%2BNECjebYbSbmckQa%2FKzP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RFYglKuiM0ufSRl%2FCqxar1ETZeYXfyVjAVdrkME4XQM%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uuRCepbomxTgCiudKgMd8544RWd4tqymWzTazx%2FImr%2BIeJASf6AW94lnDAUOH7bn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yRCKfunL1J0z%2BCqEvmdW3FuDDJX68z%2FYLl90TriTz4yCcnW6AMAjvEOAlUqR3xeW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yRCKfunL1J0z%2BCqEvmdW3FuDDJX68z%2FYLl90TriTz4yCcnW6AMAjvEOAlUqR3xeW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yRCKfunL1J0z%2BCqEvmdW3FuDDJX68z%2FYLl90TriTz4yCcnW6AMAjvEOAlUqR3xeW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GnpWZ9KG%2FYk%2BSrSx8JSX9q0xTfIU4SP%2BCrHB3BFBIM%2BuddQqxwaAMx5kbMAJubnC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GnpWZ9KG%2FYk%2BSrSx8JSX9q0xTfIU4SP%2BCrHB3BFBIM%2BuddQqxwaAMx5kbMAJubnC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I5PIY0OB%2FXbYGZnewpO0%2Fypfveepw6DvsTLNgUuMozs%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3zeMXmBkmrMJRdCtUJ3gGRo6A%2BbPhXP25oAg5gWHinhYE2EU8Q%2BumBJjMn6JW5Vm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cTGK2WGipAjaXqBQMWTLmjE%2FRSsEhrJXpuqIWWeE8WSeq6vdMUpu2w%2BwQiFquwc6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cTGK2WGipAjaXqBQMWTLmjE%2FRSsEhrJXpuqIWWeE8WSeq6vdMUpu2w%2BwQiFquwc6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cTGK2WGipAjaXqBQMWTLmjE%2FRSsEhrJXpuqIWWeE8WSeq6vdMUpu2w%2BwQiFquwc6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=slLSag4nkXicpUg0XHkY4D7FM8oBIZ%2FbfuoYaqmoi9askzyAmeqVQtxdIbjfFJrh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=slLSag4nkXicpUg0XHkY4D7FM8oBIZ%2FbfuoYaqmoi9askzyAmeqVQtxdIbjfFJrh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EQaK%2BdIWr629hcbZqKKNDmWtdVMoPwRu8%2FvVnYaDYSw%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1eXuMJOzD7lwLUkSlH%2BLjmzW5j2ip8OGzerlwpz9uYPxHbTIWQyAhM7XJvXKcrqF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oPXmGd1OB8tVNNT%2BuSmNC9mmQkag0CkmjNy42RjWrYD8lyZzEc0edliKdZ%2FEtY9n
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oPXmGd1OB8tVNNT%2BuSmNC9mmQkag0CkmjNy42RjWrYD8lyZzEc0edliKdZ%2FEtY9n
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oPXmGd1OB8tVNNT%2BuSmNC9mmQkag0CkmjNy42RjWrYD8lyZzEc0edliKdZ%2FEtY9n
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kTtDO9%2BBKdvXbjTj6nO7BuTlfYsFIInIEBu0v1kwSv4L6oaS1wEZtjK881Y5Ruoq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kTtDO9%2BBKdvXbjTj6nO7BuTlfYsFIInIEBu0v1kwSv4L6oaS1wEZtjK881Y5Ruoq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VfEFbjB7o%2BmWmovTSL7Inv1Cvlzq0qL6iRx4%2B5%2B4zq8%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kfOjhkrFQLPMLHysPkw7RWkicPLMujVCwAKdWr10y6e8MJ3b55Xml1nWvZIWH9wm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s4fVtZyhsgSRp0%2Fe3UH%2BkNzav2TwwP%2Bg2GooOLOc7QBlxlCvUjvLRqnhQDuTuG4n
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s4fVtZyhsgSRp0%2Fe3UH%2BkNzav2TwwP%2Bg2GooOLOc7QBlxlCvUjvLRqnhQDuTuG4n
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s4fVtZyhsgSRp0%2Fe3UH%2BkNzav2TwwP%2Bg2GooOLOc7QBlxlCvUjvLRqnhQDuTuG4n


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/23/2023 10:10:19
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

48Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD022823 02/28/2023
DUE DATE: 02/28/2023

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

CHECK TOTAL 375.00

MISSISSIPPI AGRI-PROD401571 0000 23000782 INV 02/28/2023 40522               85883        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 39049800 6214       ZOO PARK  FEED FOR A 2,581.05
2,581.05

CHECK TOTAL 2,581.05

MS DEPT OF PUBLIC SAF65810 0000         INV 02/28/2023 01312023            85871        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 001     2379       GENERAL F HIGHWAY P 2,956.33
2,956.33

CHECK TOTAL 2,956.33

MS DEPT OF PUBLIC SAF65810 0000         INV 02/28/2023 013123              85872        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 001     2397       GENERAL F ST ASSMNT 527.32
527.32

CHECK TOTAL 527.32

MS PROSECUTORS ASSOC 49565 0000         INV 02/28/2023 113295              86116        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00140720 6443       OFFICE OF DUES, MEM. 75.00
75.00

CHECK TOTAL 75.00

MS UNITED TO END HOME72766 0000         EFT 02/28/2023 1013                85258        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 12256620 6742       HOPWA-MS  CTOA      65,751.52
65,751.52

CHECK TOTAL 65,751.52

NATIONAL REGISTRY OF 71439 0000         INV 02/28/2023 02152023            86109        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144120 6419       EMERGENCY OTHER PRO 582.00
582.00

CHECK TOTAL 582.00

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kOYJNdVZsS2lvWd5rAFp3mC5fBkEfGv0KaYFruZDWkPTK2A6kSv9O00Byq4Gt9QM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kOYJNdVZsS2lvWd5rAFp3mC5fBkEfGv0KaYFruZDWkPTK2A6kSv9O00Byq4Gt9QM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8qpDXQfsGSVnsxStNMuIO9TfKLXGSJc9j0kD9DhfzCDgM3EhVGEHex1MWMaMQxcA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BfBJZY0RdZv4ML%2B7PO6fUC2A5qkMzI32hlQxn9mWgLgo2hrBVY7lsg1Soh1OOVbD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=15AjRILYw4clyYuD4H3nSBigtmMUoEPcRWmemOX%2BehGJ%2BqC4h4t6v9CawNwXE%2FU3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=15AjRILYw4clyYuD4H3nSBigtmMUoEPcRWmemOX%2BehGJ%2BqC4h4t6v9CawNwXE%2FU3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=15AjRILYw4clyYuD4H3nSBigtmMUoEPcRWmemOX%2BehGJ%2BqC4h4t6v9CawNwXE%2FU3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uwXC41vw9x7Cslt0%2B3z2%2BxFOBOkBfTgWP2BhtdNtMdsWrruCtsmVjQO%2B2UBkUkr1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uwXC41vw9x7Cslt0%2B3z2%2BxFOBOkBfTgWP2BhtdNtMdsWrruCtsmVjQO%2B2UBkUkr1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CUdy69Cx5QHOhGWbUBTlLKKUpEZfE%2BkaHpvoQPKuCGA%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bnCBnaNPtaaCp%2FvXQykV619Ig0K7i%2Bpbm3im2KBY8qiBWO67ceEBwtq35hWFzwAD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CN6NJ%2B0TFTZPUPwx3U1F8gwGLKdFvJuUGMbHnq%2Bnj2v3DprCLwOT89mp6nhG0lya
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CN6NJ%2B0TFTZPUPwx3U1F8gwGLKdFvJuUGMbHnq%2Bnj2v3DprCLwOT89mp6nhG0lya
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CN6NJ%2B0TFTZPUPwx3U1F8gwGLKdFvJuUGMbHnq%2Bnj2v3DprCLwOT89mp6nhG0lya
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L3coJCLUwZOp4xkIUy%2F%2FHYcxo4PICbCasrrBM93jJ92LiZZYFYzjyOm2P%2BQNDl7W
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L3coJCLUwZOp4xkIUy%2F%2FHYcxo4PICbCasrrBM93jJ92LiZZYFYzjyOm2P%2BQNDl7W
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ozXsR%2FsHkz4XX0a5VddnfcozgbgcD9BYL1G82PwBUq4%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LO7hOeH6mYtZzO26xhXSoRzCwTmyARj5U6MWUT7mLHc3CZNMATcFlg2afmqQQhOi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rc0gXpOItkfwi%2FioMim0OqjJeErINinyHm09weAle%2FM0xqKifd8kN7nzf%2BLUhAtG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rc0gXpOItkfwi%2FioMim0OqjJeErINinyHm09weAle%2FM0xqKifd8kN7nzf%2BLUhAtG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rc0gXpOItkfwi%2FioMim0OqjJeErINinyHm09weAle%2FM0xqKifd8kN7nzf%2BLUhAtG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1qxJQE9U9Z9CFz3TfOD%2FCanp4%2BU0i2epnqrZIJydalw4vBhF7Ndh4fTXgzAJIaQh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1qxJQE9U9Z9CFz3TfOD%2FCanp4%2BU0i2epnqrZIJydalw4vBhF7Ndh4fTXgzAJIaQh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=duRWOo3ykJNdpuColqnRS8gIpEsnfqEatAabcwLiqKI%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ALrdWddkVDf5S9VTfZBnKkz1zxonCbMLUKmdVXbS3bWeig6bytknENM28NnX8yS6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K8RqRynbRbZ0ApayKlt1WzC1gLwGdVE8ff%2BoGZHynECXqL2%2BTF6HE8CvSgdgeKii
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K8RqRynbRbZ0ApayKlt1WzC1gLwGdVE8ff%2BoGZHynECXqL2%2BTF6HE8CvSgdgeKii
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K8RqRynbRbZ0ApayKlt1WzC1gLwGdVE8ff%2BoGZHynECXqL2%2BTF6HE8CvSgdgeKii
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lh2%2Bg78EWz%2FEaJWJuHiM0R7NUMjXf%2F609ByY%2FsVhyyePJY3vdu%2BkSa2b2YeqfpDX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lh2%2Bg78EWz%2FEaJWJuHiM0R7NUMjXf%2F609ByY%2FsVhyyePJY3vdu%2BkSa2b2YeqfpDX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OLQSsYvw6nWobn4yyFoXv%2B9VrSZDtbo9l2LIxecIy9U%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BadlXwpJ8eXvxg%2BMS8Uma05PSutZRQyqiud8jt7%2BL90WeDcf9zvQMKyXWin7Nqv2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LkMZdy7GQae2NHwloD9%2FzrfdP6cESp28fPTf8xf4IF4OwzBhK8ZvGF11XjuIgxzx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LkMZdy7GQae2NHwloD9%2FzrfdP6cESp28fPTf8xf4IF4OwzBhK8ZvGF11XjuIgxzx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LkMZdy7GQae2NHwloD9%2FzrfdP6cESp28fPTf8xf4IF4OwzBhK8ZvGF11XjuIgxzx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D1GLgiosiIJSLY7e%2B5IP3dKK6RGgGViHOoKTXG59SsmOaeiISLe2qfmm7mxwidDq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D1GLgiosiIJSLY7e%2B5IP3dKK6RGgGViHOoKTXG59SsmOaeiISLe2qfmm7mxwidDq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o6yItl7Rl6mYaq5NtCV%2F2AGu6QoJM2Pec98RObaqr2A%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xoweF0Bc%2Br52LORi1urE%2B6hzNSSgxwvqBqwaWCMwHmXhvLBpLR1Y4HxjbmHPOFZJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7GvuJPzjaKpQcAL%2B2Vrx%2F5yZ%2F%2F4GcJLrAttRvQ4HLJzVIJliFSkOy1NUKpS%2BApyC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7GvuJPzjaKpQcAL%2B2Vrx%2F5yZ%2F%2F4GcJLrAttRvQ4HLJzVIJliFSkOy1NUKpS%2BApyC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7GvuJPzjaKpQcAL%2B2Vrx%2F5yZ%2F%2F4GcJLrAttRvQ4HLJzVIJliFSkOy1NUKpS%2BApyC


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/23/2023 10:10:19
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

49Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD022823 02/28/2023
DUE DATE: 02/28/2023

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

NATIONAL SAFETY COUNC12700 0000         INV 02/28/2023 02012023            86065        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00140790 6443       RISK MANA DUES, MEM. 1,650.00
1,650.00

CHECK TOTAL 1,650.00

NCH                  3861 0000 23000844 INV 02/28/2023 8111160             86125        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 001     1502       GENERAL F MAINTENAN 3,939.95
3,939.95

CHECK TOTAL 3,939.95

NEEL SCHAFFER INC    20230 0000         EFT 02/28/2023 1085435             86146        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 21345190 6823       ENGINEERI IOTBE     2,633.78
2,633.78

NEEL SCHAFFER INC    20230 0000         EFT 02/28/2023 1085462             86196        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03252190 6823       WATER-CAP IOTBE     13,583.36
13,583.36

CHECK TOTAL 16,217.14

NFPA                 62526 0000 23000350 INV 02/28/2023 8386618Y            85881        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144420 6318       BUILDING  BOOKS & P 173.00
2 00144420 6422       BUILDING  FREIGHT EX 9.95

182.95
CHECK TOTAL 182.95

OFFICE DEPOT  #414   70072 0000 23000326 INV 02/28/2023 274520557001        85555        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152220 6299       OPERATION OTHER OPE 349.99
349.99

OFFICE DEPOT  #414   70072 0000 23000385 INV 02/28/2023 276851461001        85865        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00142610 6218       OFFICE OF OFFICE SU 14.38
14.38

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R0K%2Fp5HYxC4CJcrISn%2Fkfa7ZoMxhSGnA72YdRXYDLmNXV%2BLCLi3WwiMTT76Jhbmb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R0K%2Fp5HYxC4CJcrISn%2Fkfa7ZoMxhSGnA72YdRXYDLmNXV%2BLCLi3WwiMTT76Jhbmb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1diXfXTDoKxL1q578gOx3TsYjHX3YVYpow2r9iHX97Q%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=udfv%2BIbf2ZmJugWsa7wcIp50SPRtEPMHFqTD7GJz9%2FKwNQurWJQ5Hxrj7IbPF5pj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fR7G%2BAfgZcsYzqW5D7TF6Q8Q2%2FocK37OL0Xd3ENU62eGQbXyenNHPZ4Ps5P0zLWq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fR7G%2BAfgZcsYzqW5D7TF6Q8Q2%2FocK37OL0Xd3ENU62eGQbXyenNHPZ4Ps5P0zLWq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fR7G%2BAfgZcsYzqW5D7TF6Q8Q2%2FocK37OL0Xd3ENU62eGQbXyenNHPZ4Ps5P0zLWq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LQX2pN905kbVvv4Mk464Ls6ta%2FMoi8E%2FT9UgBXhqfmQSWNwOXEeIZS3t4xFJJno7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LQX2pN905kbVvv4Mk464Ls6ta%2FMoi8E%2FT9UgBXhqfmQSWNwOXEeIZS3t4xFJJno7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hhq2iOCHIz7arN6Qi67YppEmjI%2BO5RShoOOPUXWrV4OB1rdPmbEEhJBtkJ0o%2BxAc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eXSqsANgUT6zB6441gfYDb2flcW%2BFxeA8vgaQmTYlAbOss1Wp1v7A11Vv05eDWIk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GSsPztL6J5JC29jS87P%2FrJlSH9bdE%2Bps1rNiPuDcaR52poLQN1U7JnvwMcTF5%2Fpe
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GSsPztL6J5JC29jS87P%2FrJlSH9bdE%2Bps1rNiPuDcaR52poLQN1U7JnvwMcTF5%2Fpe
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GSsPztL6J5JC29jS87P%2FrJlSH9bdE%2Bps1rNiPuDcaR52poLQN1U7JnvwMcTF5%2Fpe
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LNxkx0MA2H%2FYr1kLPphlRyP%2FGnwIAhuHgETbOkm14cv4k2pKrRfQNQS7TrNGwYCG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LNxkx0MA2H%2FYr1kLPphlRyP%2FGnwIAhuHgETbOkm14cv4k2pKrRfQNQS7TrNGwYCG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9hcQoDOkgoWEWlRBQkux1Is4IJMzH4lgnCIiod15wls%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gm6NLtz%2Fz90tJZgE04JTxUKimRPVLAd2PYawGEhIsBlYtcPEB5PmLLxjuzJOnHpr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vA6TUdYJWTAijYhxlVPJ5b10IAMEwMGgPrf9jQe2LUIFvD2D%2B6t9%2BfGu1lAkBFKm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vA6TUdYJWTAijYhxlVPJ5b10IAMEwMGgPrf9jQe2LUIFvD2D%2B6t9%2BfGu1lAkBFKm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vA6TUdYJWTAijYhxlVPJ5b10IAMEwMGgPrf9jQe2LUIFvD2D%2B6t9%2BfGu1lAkBFKm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YGwoN%2B1thErcXgMDPmM40eMC%2BnOFuVUXFDxY6%2B4U46sZPI4QjmXN9XKNxEXsLMGp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YGwoN%2B1thErcXgMDPmM40eMC%2BnOFuVUXFDxY6%2B4U46sZPI4QjmXN9XKNxEXsLMGp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ojwl2aXGPf4Cm8zq0QlIpQ%2BkZh%2Fdx473AeoJHHJYO%2Fg%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ar5hGiBEFsfSVzyoMPpd4gulyJ0%2FCQfsv3AIanI5kHu7iyWlpmX6NWf7zgtDejhT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bgxXkpkFEAf4yxy2QOu47kubCi22%2FBAsIpsu4VZTup2gDViCsW4M3tXyycNX%2BRAA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bgxXkpkFEAf4yxy2QOu47kubCi22%2FBAsIpsu4VZTup2gDViCsW4M3tXyycNX%2BRAA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bgxXkpkFEAf4yxy2QOu47kubCi22%2FBAsIpsu4VZTup2gDViCsW4M3tXyycNX%2BRAA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6O6SlbxumcvC7QLrlN99%2Fq5jnl7kl1fM93vpiFiEJ5ReJS4%2FwdzJO3d0hvg0K4G%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6O6SlbxumcvC7QLrlN99%2Fq5jnl7kl1fM93vpiFiEJ5ReJS4%2FwdzJO3d0hvg0K4G%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6o5Jy5O3WxRDdFSIKepl6yLuGLkmuZ%2BVYLm49XC4nXb%2Boo%2BHu3jhpba3HLKDdRon
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pK9a88bkxgZxV51uNCQb41Vzhxya6xNzQAV8WDM2YBeOAp%2B3Oy6qpv8FzQ0WtKYc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tzvNzvHwJKfhajRB5bRoPfPz98oepNnPPaiTk3rcOoTQjLXYHLTOgIo%2FrLsEoNh6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tzvNzvHwJKfhajRB5bRoPfPz98oepNnPPaiTk3rcOoTQjLXYHLTOgIo%2FrLsEoNh6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tzvNzvHwJKfhajRB5bRoPfPz98oepNnPPaiTk3rcOoTQjLXYHLTOgIo%2FrLsEoNh6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8DxhzzQe2HfJulKezanWm%2FfQg9tPFiuZeFFmQ4UfDnViw0OyDNKIwhSd6AW2J5kW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8DxhzzQe2HfJulKezanWm%2FfQg9tPFiuZeFFmQ4UfDnViw0OyDNKIwhSd6AW2J5kW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8DxhzzQe2HfJulKezanWm%2FfQg9tPFiuZeFFmQ4UfDnViw0OyDNKIwhSd6AW2J5kW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B2Qi0vKWskU1X5nnf%2BD6wWlCwDQvkktSTJ9SMxQHMV3zTumZ9EBM%2F8ZoUPv3zR2w
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B2Qi0vKWskU1X5nnf%2BD6wWlCwDQvkktSTJ9SMxQHMV3zTumZ9EBM%2F8ZoUPv3zR2w
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sGkt%2F69KmyyofjwsRQ66TSi3vhES8lX1pJb6bHedZlF0ubp4WBvxCYEh4uISChkX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9r7kKClix%2Bi6Qrx97Qs0k%2B7CnkmSeAGjeLuRgQKw50KP2H5s6ab9oJx0Q5ubCSsC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cxfIX%2FTzbW3KvHkw31nSHXYpidNn9eziHC0hCpIhmw6DJnJ7A88tLNbtl6mMszm7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cxfIX%2FTzbW3KvHkw31nSHXYpidNn9eziHC0hCpIhmw6DJnJ7A88tLNbtl6mMszm7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cxfIX%2FTzbW3KvHkw31nSHXYpidNn9eziHC0hCpIhmw6DJnJ7A88tLNbtl6mMszm7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=65OCNU5MuzNE5MGq2l%2Blujz6hsZLDji95eCuKwPDtNYFRdvLq4G6KZZqhXMNaUOi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=65OCNU5MuzNE5MGq2l%2Blujz6hsZLDji95eCuKwPDtNYFRdvLq4G6KZZqhXMNaUOi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MXCp6Db4CoBYn55sKLvtcO3Fb4fNhiWUPmpKS0Gskty4%2FDBs0T1kTqZDnpDXBe9g
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MdApcvffSbzdzFh9DLIzmmu0aEwHHdShcxbmywLJcgj9M9xz48zpIQ33SNWw1nMC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rqdw0ralrkeDmvFDqjdWu0fhpfyUOCijpQmXuwXz0NrrR%2F3BW8szgBuVOzdlKoSt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rqdw0ralrkeDmvFDqjdWu0fhpfyUOCijpQmXuwXz0NrrR%2F3BW8szgBuVOzdlKoSt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rqdw0ralrkeDmvFDqjdWu0fhpfyUOCijpQmXuwXz0NrrR%2F3BW8szgBuVOzdlKoSt


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/23/2023 10:10:19
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

50Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD022823 02/28/2023
DUE DATE: 02/28/2023

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

OFFICE DEPOT  #414   70072 0000 23000385 INV 02/28/2023 276851502001        85866        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00140410 6218       PLANNING  OFFICE SU 25.99
2 00142610 6218       OFFICE OF OFFICE SU 6.99

32.98
OFFICE DEPOT  #414   70072 0000 23000385 INV 02/28/2023 276851434001        85867        

ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00140410 6218       PLANNING  OFFICE SU 224.99

224.99
OFFICE DEPOT  #414   70072 0000 23000385 INV 02/28/2023 276851479001        85868        

ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00140410 6218       PLANNING  OFFICE SU 155.57
2 00142610 6218       OFFICE OF OFFICE SU 350.18

505.75
CHECK TOTAL 1,128.09

OLD SOUTH BRICK & SUP13034 0000 23000161 INV 02/28/2023 85468-000           86035        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 001     1502       GENERAL F MAINTENAN 5,873.40
5,873.40

OLD SOUTH BRICK & SUP13034 0000 23000161 INV 02/28/2023 85469-000           86036        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 001     1502       GENERAL F MAINTENAN 1,725.60
1,725.60

CHECK TOTAL 7,599.00

ON THE WAY SERVICE , 400063 0000 88230117 EFT 02/28/2023 2224                86002        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144120 6316       EMERGENCY MOTOR VEH 125.00
125.00

CHECK TOTAL 125.00

CALVEN SCOTT         999993 0000         INV 02/28/2023 14747               86092        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 01851820 6722       STATE TOR CLAIMS AG 1,000.00
1,000.00

CHECK TOTAL 1,000.00

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H2y%2FTNIy5BoVmY4Tpxw0C8S07roQt6KqSl%2Btwy027RPo29uUGW5ovJy7GiS%2BMJ5p
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H2y%2FTNIy5BoVmY4Tpxw0C8S07roQt6KqSl%2Btwy027RPo29uUGW5ovJy7GiS%2BMJ5p
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RmyEwnb82LoQZvEFFWctpQlZZhthMF0qgof0jQ3%2Bw8j3ye02Zc862wZw%2B6%2BwKUqg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sxMhmcX7yNOPQLuJ%2Fau71HSm6S2sdb7arDu8vquiCMRU1041UcJwH7Kkwo7fnIqw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7U90wAUmsL%2FgV48WFVGAzSeEEqH1%2B3dnw0ed8PrcnE2GDNsQAMeCti3S%2F3q%2BOned
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7U90wAUmsL%2FgV48WFVGAzSeEEqH1%2B3dnw0ed8PrcnE2GDNsQAMeCti3S%2F3q%2BOned
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7U90wAUmsL%2FgV48WFVGAzSeEEqH1%2B3dnw0ed8PrcnE2GDNsQAMeCti3S%2F3q%2BOned
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n42jc9qb6mLXhw3sTKIgy%2BC5Sb2M%2FJdKqdLOmv8W6ca95bt9N2UQdkqGvEaLZ1ol
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n42jc9qb6mLXhw3sTKIgy%2BC5Sb2M%2FJdKqdLOmv8W6ca95bt9N2UQdkqGvEaLZ1ol
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n42jc9qb6mLXhw3sTKIgy%2BC5Sb2M%2FJdKqdLOmv8W6ca95bt9N2UQdkqGvEaLZ1ol
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7KVVI%2BXeI%2FPPWLLEi6k2mEQQKa18PHaJkZY1OE6KPkxMyOy2SYndgvN91aIMEBTq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7KVVI%2BXeI%2FPPWLLEi6k2mEQQKa18PHaJkZY1OE6KPkxMyOy2SYndgvN91aIMEBTq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E9aMITKlmPV73sfKDfCMpE3bes0cv9Zo9nJh70BX550%2FI3WS17N%2F9lvSAfsKpXL6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ThTLLmEZ0Lfp4%2F41LNsc0taGVctOFs6BNr9XO%2FPJ8k8%2FiWvq%2FkeJCCuWaD5to%2FnH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IAFLlxsk7H93dFXt8YUXylEZjBhVsFIRyr1TN0PoEJFWNu%2BecqjFMpCPq7YkdsJi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IAFLlxsk7H93dFXt8YUXylEZjBhVsFIRyr1TN0PoEJFWNu%2BecqjFMpCPq7YkdsJi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IAFLlxsk7H93dFXt8YUXylEZjBhVsFIRyr1TN0PoEJFWNu%2BecqjFMpCPq7YkdsJi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0WVCtztHBv8uf7MyjrHZeMfcPfIxQ59rhSyEuMMUDv6ua%2BG7%2BH%2FT6NvtyJgYvcSr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0WVCtztHBv8uf7MyjrHZeMfcPfIxQ59rhSyEuMMUDv6ua%2BG7%2BH%2FT6NvtyJgYvcSr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uDIHCqx2JQd%2FzFyt0qzq7HSPQglmIlQLTsHt1C%2F4xTTj72I3IIUReUHmtcZj26Vy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f4in4jiVjinDJn%2BzvCpv5NVPVef0Zbc%2Bqa2mPd75CSLtsl%2BMdJ8lasU%2FqBp0eTN4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z4rG5%2FA5uF7JobAr83y9wlGWYz7CZ%2FhAPb1xogyIRvEzFOIUEnfE8daHl3VUSig1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z4rG5%2FA5uF7JobAr83y9wlGWYz7CZ%2FhAPb1xogyIRvEzFOIUEnfE8daHl3VUSig1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z4rG5%2FA5uF7JobAr83y9wlGWYz7CZ%2FhAPb1xogyIRvEzFOIUEnfE8daHl3VUSig1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rYC%2ByZG%2FQI80QCuGmZCH%2FMTy0O%2BZ8%2B8Y3NQ2mJ%2B6WD4l0pmTk2Z2dE2aEZ%2BmGl2f
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rYC%2ByZG%2FQI80QCuGmZCH%2FMTy0O%2BZ8%2B8Y3NQ2mJ%2B6WD4l0pmTk2Z2dE2aEZ%2BmGl2f
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rYC%2ByZG%2FQI80QCuGmZCH%2FMTy0O%2BZ8%2B8Y3NQ2mJ%2B6WD4l0pmTk2Z2dE2aEZ%2BmGl2f
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HW3dr6WMcOQiJ34ZL4%2BickPp7YwRbeFaFEGdPWfnkSxq9106qcu%2Bsxo8In%2B%2BcXSY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HW3dr6WMcOQiJ34ZL4%2BickPp7YwRbeFaFEGdPWfnkSxq9106qcu%2Bsxo8In%2B%2BcXSY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BWMA3YkGzo0CjL8HcD21FVmBy%2BmQven5zIILLl2d7bnzfBqXm7dQCCtvVLRxqOI0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aSF3UfM%2FxCX8BADq3culqtNmPNd0KXx%2BQPHPiA6%2F96lP7%2FPDu1xyNUY2I0hcU2IP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sJ0SOMMVsvj53kMOK7fjl0agPhZjnZnwzPJN%2B3h1qtcXz9vetoxmw5d1xsrfLML1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sJ0SOMMVsvj53kMOK7fjl0agPhZjnZnwzPJN%2B3h1qtcXz9vetoxmw5d1xsrfLML1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sJ0SOMMVsvj53kMOK7fjl0agPhZjnZnwzPJN%2B3h1qtcXz9vetoxmw5d1xsrfLML1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V%2BmNY2%2FC%2BE1wEnuwoel%2B4CoeSY3ju0B96m6OZM%2B2DGT6sq%2BUwT%2BybllfEhnd1KiD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V%2BmNY2%2FC%2BE1wEnuwoel%2B4CoeSY3ju0B96m6OZM%2B2DGT6sq%2BUwT%2BybllfEhnd1KiD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ANQIxjaXSVeE7fJOFlPNCpZuhnvYO8V6EToeO4LobAwgGduim4CsMPPOb4RJ3OAc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2irUuroZH7km1uNCShMO9zGuEM1jumQ0tu04kV9g5IrNOYZ8aJttwvfJvy3Smu8F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PGcGl5KIGvhQsrXsaYvG3BvECATpfEhyOud0FJyHfwfbW52pevAtAq35einJhpia
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PGcGl5KIGvhQsrXsaYvG3BvECATpfEhyOud0FJyHfwfbW52pevAtAq35einJhpia
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PGcGl5KIGvhQsrXsaYvG3BvECATpfEhyOud0FJyHfwfbW52pevAtAq35einJhpia
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BRYecnE42bSMj2FoJ1X75CajDB0weersZXRJdcxnbtGIJOZFHYsJ2bMsfUHQF860
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BRYecnE42bSMj2FoJ1X75CajDB0weersZXRJdcxnbtGIJOZFHYsJ2bMsfUHQF860
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ooU5Lz%2Fj6u6y%2FIRiszbN6h%2F%2BiB2STs1MV8NoVmBsyI%2BkGmKQng23ccK8gTbLnsNX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rA9%2FDlv69YL%2Fka8Mvi14prvVUZPFSz%2Bb7Hjoyg9M%2FVM9V23jh8mN0kJO2X2%2FygPD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2oCxiJuIanyrlE7iZ1GLWI6k2AaSKycexDR08xYui9qCdrqKZZw%2B4u%2BAjxB0rROV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2oCxiJuIanyrlE7iZ1GLWI6k2AaSKycexDR08xYui9qCdrqKZZw%2B4u%2BAjxB0rROV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2oCxiJuIanyrlE7iZ1GLWI6k2AaSKycexDR08xYui9qCdrqKZZw%2B4u%2BAjxB0rROV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9AVGPocl1IKzQd4OYroF%2BupwWUFRTtwfB2XEPLuEUVikEn55NQQXhOu5kQiaygmm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9AVGPocl1IKzQd4OYroF%2BupwWUFRTtwfB2XEPLuEUVikEn55NQQXhOu5kQiaygmm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1CQWPJyMpAWh9AMO2Us6QLuX3W51aPM8aCGYAjZZELM%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T4kYpAx5uU1Jjl6TzKwnmuppajANMfVWsdHjat266kc9n1IcqtnbuYnBO8KYxOEr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MvfM7gWfzfcHQlrqYAmziyrKfznsQGm%2FgvTsR4n9Y73a8NCWaPJB6EaOZyXP8S8%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MvfM7gWfzfcHQlrqYAmziyrKfznsQGm%2FgvTsR4n9Y73a8NCWaPJB6EaOZyXP8S8%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MvfM7gWfzfcHQlrqYAmziyrKfznsQGm%2FgvTsR4n9Y73a8NCWaPJB6EaOZyXP8S8%2B


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/23/2023 10:10:19
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

51Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD022823 02/28/2023
DUE DATE: 02/28/2023

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

LATOYA PORTER        999993 0000         INV 02/28/2023 14779               86141        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 01851820 6722       STATE TOR CLAIMS AG 40.00
40.00

CHECK TOTAL 40.00

MONIECA MCNAIR       999993 0000         INV 02/28/2023 14754               86143        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 01851820 6722       STATE TOR CLAIMS AG 650.00
650.00

CHECK TOTAL 650.00

NINA DENUS           999993 0000         INV 02/28/2023 14765               86094        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 01851820 6722       STATE TOR CLAIMS AG 125.00
125.00

CHECK TOTAL 125.00

QUENTESSA THOMPSON   999993 0000         INV 02/28/2023 14777               86093        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 01851820 6722       STATE TOR CLAIMS AG 135.00
135.00

CHECK TOTAL 135.00

TERESA PITTMAN       999993 0000         INV 02/28/2023 14807               86098        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 01851820 6722       STATE TOR CLAIMS AG 520.00
520.00

CHECK TOTAL 520.00

TIOTARCHI OWENS      999993 0000         INV 02/28/2023 14785               86144        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 01851820 6722       STATE TOR CLAIMS AG 80.00
80.00

CHECK TOTAL 80.00

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Olr8Ak%2F4PHOfFNfn88hhN7x8rh9RYDTS7XfE1HjU3W0FNdzGwOrxPXhIaNMlw7zJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Olr8Ak%2F4PHOfFNfn88hhN7x8rh9RYDTS7XfE1HjU3W0FNdzGwOrxPXhIaNMlw7zJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k4t3ihWMXEtRgspQMGl8Wwrbcv8TSFsY0hckp1j8G88%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n9XAngv7dBFFsvpz6uHNmy254JiBqQ0FXASA%2BWVu5xtksq%2FqxahjjlHryi49IiL9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mzPiL0MSU4qm6CHJDLAKPiSTr%2BFvZbSv5buMGG6k%2BJmWklE6LcVutRNJ7L7ETW%2Bu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mzPiL0MSU4qm6CHJDLAKPiSTr%2BFvZbSv5buMGG6k%2BJmWklE6LcVutRNJ7L7ETW%2Bu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mzPiL0MSU4qm6CHJDLAKPiSTr%2BFvZbSv5buMGG6k%2BJmWklE6LcVutRNJ7L7ETW%2Bu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MhyKPJEgvWLnJqOCeKM0tkiYOCDkx4zVOrn9Mu%2FDJIHSb5Ubzf1Nw40LnuOhJLJx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MhyKPJEgvWLnJqOCeKM0tkiYOCDkx4zVOrn9Mu%2FDJIHSb5Ubzf1Nw40LnuOhJLJx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Lm9QojSuM900GUjbp9YeeNrKw0QMEuXmPeEik%2FRVqrE%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GcURIQZsBRgE8T4QjdHY8pwpoBQv9rLwM7%2B8Oozryh3%2BLKft%2FbjycvbfRM1FufA6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9k%2FyXeBwz0I5Oi9Rcm%2BLW5nZb0aa%2B0WKPKmCdND6TwT1wmZFOWH6GNd%2BoWGUDa%2FV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9k%2FyXeBwz0I5Oi9Rcm%2BLW5nZb0aa%2B0WKPKmCdND6TwT1wmZFOWH6GNd%2BoWGUDa%2FV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9k%2FyXeBwz0I5Oi9Rcm%2BLW5nZb0aa%2B0WKPKmCdND6TwT1wmZFOWH6GNd%2BoWGUDa%2FV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g2wPwoPSCXpBYD77qJuZb3WnJAa8rSD5NbzErnglAJtFmPr91V59IkCJC%2BAsQ%2F5N
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g2wPwoPSCXpBYD77qJuZb3WnJAa8rSD5NbzErnglAJtFmPr91V59IkCJC%2BAsQ%2F5N
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EQa5AC8Nsrcr40DenDmXbFtV3cL%2FZVyodMf%2BbdBm%2BYQ%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fYwiqhKfDuovyg5G98dhyG969D95zutEvdOm3F0Hj9JmQZp7kv68Bj5znmMehXzy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FRCiGyXoi%2BQVvLVW1cckgJ357JJy5Ks8uj%2FxztyvTE%2B2oHBJDaiC8atxnbRu6TS3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FRCiGyXoi%2BQVvLVW1cckgJ357JJy5Ks8uj%2FxztyvTE%2B2oHBJDaiC8atxnbRu6TS3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FRCiGyXoi%2BQVvLVW1cckgJ357JJy5Ks8uj%2FxztyvTE%2B2oHBJDaiC8atxnbRu6TS3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TGzMtc%2BxZs2ShPVbLR9MXITONsw4tTMH8mIB%2B5vNLxuhWL2vmqq4CbgiW%2FOJE727
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TGzMtc%2BxZs2ShPVbLR9MXITONsw4tTMH8mIB%2B5vNLxuhWL2vmqq4CbgiW%2FOJE727
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=huzqbYqWXgQTA%2BS02GetWbTGb7hweYYG%2BIm8yDJg5bo%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ocu2qJPX81zlGIodhz%2FfwIe1Nt7d%2BHr18CUpDXCXNEPUAg6ZmHr4NmrB2Mi7TnMe
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qo7Fwa4Exn9waiNx9WETSaXGrWu9QxbF3w8iqy2RdapYN7AQ4az5ctHdfl7mXum2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qo7Fwa4Exn9waiNx9WETSaXGrWu9QxbF3w8iqy2RdapYN7AQ4az5ctHdfl7mXum2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qo7Fwa4Exn9waiNx9WETSaXGrWu9QxbF3w8iqy2RdapYN7AQ4az5ctHdfl7mXum2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OVTWLdRWNQXhJpy3GaVgouaTsDgC5wW7g3Go9TWhyVm1ENyZY504G8WDcsAoYgWi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OVTWLdRWNQXhJpy3GaVgouaTsDgC5wW7g3Go9TWhyVm1ENyZY504G8WDcsAoYgWi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ljq4YzMxgGX4qsEeqSJ802xUWMCeLQCiLo38zT0B8Dw%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BcxiulASTPcrTVG1Oxw0HBQoD3iA214y0pbh6Su8TZgGiOqJR7mikCcXaHdRpUDU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E%2BMMtubqvUOitj1xvNZQ52TBEx11dd3dKUMR7mDU32dd2%2Fn%2F5AFxH9c8AdZxd2w5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E%2BMMtubqvUOitj1xvNZQ52TBEx11dd3dKUMR7mDU32dd2%2Fn%2F5AFxH9c8AdZxd2w5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E%2BMMtubqvUOitj1xvNZQ52TBEx11dd3dKUMR7mDU32dd2%2Fn%2F5AFxH9c8AdZxd2w5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OvP39jcJ628V99Sfj5qOcbKz35N0rMWpZtggkJ%2F3fAcMUt%2FulH7Cp9vHbtxqjcFT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OvP39jcJ628V99Sfj5qOcbKz35N0rMWpZtggkJ%2F3fAcMUt%2FulH7Cp9vHbtxqjcFT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xbAkh9WeLq25dpLbsvuFUHjAFA0F7fSnVNiOheSgIzY%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j6wK2jLXNMiMhIIyj8ju2zjVZTC8RKvR0B0Ea8RIg39j5xEtJPsF0BPQlqIlwFox
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8iRi8DMd030B%2FJGhCppiSRVI9gY24IQUJT6M0%2BD%2Fek9rnB2ftG3FX9%2FM%2BtXOnbif
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8iRi8DMd030B%2FJGhCppiSRVI9gY24IQUJT6M0%2BD%2Fek9rnB2ftG3FX9%2FM%2BtXOnbif
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8iRi8DMd030B%2FJGhCppiSRVI9gY24IQUJT6M0%2BD%2Fek9rnB2ftG3FX9%2FM%2BtXOnbif


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/23/2023 10:10:19
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

52Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD022823 02/28/2023
DUE DATE: 02/28/2023

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

Jacob's Ladder Center999992 0000         INV 02/28/2023 02132023            86022        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 005     2332       PARKS & R SPECIAL P 200.00
200.00

CHECK TOTAL 200.00

ANDREW CAMPHOR       999997 0000         INV 02/28/2023 004769              86048        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 001     4260       GENERAL F ZONING PE 501.00
501.00

CHECK TOTAL 501.00

STEPHEN WOLFE        999997 0000         INV 02/28/2023 004782              86043        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 001     4260       GENERAL F ZONING PE 501.00
501.00

CHECK TOTAL 501.00

TIMOTHY MINNIEFIELD  999997 0000         INV 02/28/2023 02012023            86097        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 030     2325       WATER/SEW WATER MET 281.66
281.66

CHECK TOTAL 281.66

ONETTA WHITLEY       401458 0000         INV 02/28/2023 02012023            86179        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00140725 6419        CIVIL SER OTHER PROF 300.00
300.00

CHECK TOTAL 300.00

OPEN DOORS GARAGE DOO400338 0000 23000781 INV 02/28/2023 1123                86012        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 39049800 6299       ZOO PARK  OTHER OPER 150.00
2 39049800 6419       ZOO PARK  OTHER PROF 1,640.00

1,790.00
CHECK TOTAL 1,790.00

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nClwwZaybqsg1NC1MIMmvhf8aa8hOCeWFeAmnE%2BwZriGB2fG2SMSwdmhIVjidoZC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nClwwZaybqsg1NC1MIMmvhf8aa8hOCeWFeAmnE%2BwZriGB2fG2SMSwdmhIVjidoZC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OMNldSc2dijGDi8O8lwmoum3%2ByJwqFL8WOOWsGz1HNU%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OtbMkCq8njmn4YSHQMAPjtsVnZXugXxBW2Zo41w9mWxUa3wR5nAMDuEND%2FBMPeZ4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X5yCimgPewwml6GlvdYo2uW5M6u8ByJ%2FCJe3V3LvTqRKFZjWshYxKqiwmuGtFClH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X5yCimgPewwml6GlvdYo2uW5M6u8ByJ%2FCJe3V3LvTqRKFZjWshYxKqiwmuGtFClH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X5yCimgPewwml6GlvdYo2uW5M6u8ByJ%2FCJe3V3LvTqRKFZjWshYxKqiwmuGtFClH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6xPRP802uHZWWJvVdzKjRHndjTn66BKu5je8RqHf8GE%2B%2B%2Fq68okoqs0AYc2Ax7Wj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6xPRP802uHZWWJvVdzKjRHndjTn66BKu5je8RqHf8GE%2B%2B%2Fq68okoqs0AYc2Ax7Wj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=giGLXnesFWIHnNInw4ikmgHtwwiQ%2F268ai5EpC5opl4%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=raAvjpjvGjluLtWHPo2niAwxaM09dTeh9WzStb7dnhph7GtBj3dEouhfPVV4T4O9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ntA69Ibg4%2FKXHyDa3YIXoTog2xc0zq%2BtDgaTOzuS4efTRcDxvthDfyi6esKa9exF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ntA69Ibg4%2FKXHyDa3YIXoTog2xc0zq%2BtDgaTOzuS4efTRcDxvthDfyi6esKa9exF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ntA69Ibg4%2FKXHyDa3YIXoTog2xc0zq%2BtDgaTOzuS4efTRcDxvthDfyi6esKa9exF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aYtBTe3WF6YFNDDpT9S541D6rdphl3whfe4EdHTEIVEWr2KCctxJTx9cG2uKQeQI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aYtBTe3WF6YFNDDpT9S541D6rdphl3whfe4EdHTEIVEWr2KCctxJTx9cG2uKQeQI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nrP1fXx%2FEzXTDJ521PykobZL6uLZLNGPbegitrXMxck%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0HR9mSkd57fgxbYQaJTmrF5tmgp6KqrGzd%2Fq4WO385S92WitFR1BIUNsbKxskXwL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dUX7fmeJ85HbC20I1ix3FxOGv2%2Fk1%2Bzxr9j3DxaloB0A%2B5N7HbDRSJjadg8oKdpI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dUX7fmeJ85HbC20I1ix3FxOGv2%2Fk1%2Bzxr9j3DxaloB0A%2B5N7HbDRSJjadg8oKdpI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dUX7fmeJ85HbC20I1ix3FxOGv2%2Fk1%2Bzxr9j3DxaloB0A%2B5N7HbDRSJjadg8oKdpI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=me%2F9XzK7EWjMMEKY6nj6eADzZXE1ufTdF0aTr28oRuSiI%2Fh9LSqL5V6A7lxi1png
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=me%2F9XzK7EWjMMEKY6nj6eADzZXE1ufTdF0aTr28oRuSiI%2Fh9LSqL5V6A7lxi1png
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lX98CBrFiPkUjB7ANLeqy7fJ5%2B6OdXbE06Il6fwmu%2Bc%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2soQvOF%2BiLupgEIR0teHgjMfiM8t80VLP0XUi11%2FCejysjFpXRIy5KTbKfMIguc7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zd%2BwI1X2jU7JDiJz6Ir0oI6J%2FSG6%2FDEScLy33qnnB3o3HdlG5lhHjPI9eAqSrB3e
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zd%2BwI1X2jU7JDiJz6Ir0oI6J%2FSG6%2FDEScLy33qnnB3o3HdlG5lhHjPI9eAqSrB3e
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zd%2BwI1X2jU7JDiJz6Ir0oI6J%2FSG6%2FDEScLy33qnnB3o3HdlG5lhHjPI9eAqSrB3e
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k6khdlRxcAjIVYu6SxtY2M5%2BVMZTwDKbzjz9C2rOZGddnlcLCFqQjA7XTfpy7RSX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k6khdlRxcAjIVYu6SxtY2M5%2BVMZTwDKbzjz9C2rOZGddnlcLCFqQjA7XTfpy7RSX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yD9QRkWRtMrfqM2V0H1CP8sSOkhQz8NzKB63FSI%2FAhE%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Fx2r5aIvoBFb26VLRL7VUSXp9WU6PVXqpK6Mh6QwGc90RbVT7Pg1a7t6WZQFT99P
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e%2B7D7nOT%2F6B0Q65twcYbZ8%2Bs9Jmnu9y8X7nvtoeCRaRMAn46tHoQrPThCRpIu7Fw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e%2B7D7nOT%2F6B0Q65twcYbZ8%2Bs9Jmnu9y8X7nvtoeCRaRMAn46tHoQrPThCRpIu7Fw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e%2B7D7nOT%2F6B0Q65twcYbZ8%2Bs9Jmnu9y8X7nvtoeCRaRMAn46tHoQrPThCRpIu7Fw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k7FCalYr9Eq9qho4M%2BG%2B5C4cqbeXXDJ5CqRt5jPCeUZ0DXjLXPufgk43t7B4qsCh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k7FCalYr9Eq9qho4M%2BG%2B5C4cqbeXXDJ5CqRt5jPCeUZ0DXjLXPufgk43t7B4qsCh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qPo7MGTqSl3E3YTYmAca078Fj%2BlHJTFJbkzepuAKzn8CAELjibnRnuHhlHHfDvMx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W%2BZQBoALuOisa%2BRuRVz3Qobf5KzO4OCm4xl5twVKK%2B0w84RvxJWa5IhXiNWJv5Ol
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=39fQN2YFwuTkyUObzVkS3fzKn%2By48MMVinG6UUAfiSZvoyN1tPC9fXeXN8RYNITI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=39fQN2YFwuTkyUObzVkS3fzKn%2By48MMVinG6UUAfiSZvoyN1tPC9fXeXN8RYNITI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=39fQN2YFwuTkyUObzVkS3fzKn%2By48MMVinG6UUAfiSZvoyN1tPC9fXeXN8RYNITI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kpNzKvR4UGzkq6E%2BjO27bzyD%2Fqef7grhFIzzikY8BBrEXUaUMOxC3IIoe0x2vnDx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kpNzKvR4UGzkq6E%2BjO27bzyD%2Fqef7grhFIzzikY8BBrEXUaUMOxC3IIoe0x2vnDx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kpNzKvR4UGzkq6E%2BjO27bzyD%2Fqef7grhFIzzikY8BBrEXUaUMOxC3IIoe0x2vnDx


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/23/2023 10:10:19
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

53Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD022823 02/28/2023
DUE DATE: 02/28/2023

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

Judge Patricia D, WIs401431 0000         INV 02/28/2023 02012023            86181        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00140725 6419        CIVIL SER OTHER PROF 300.00
300.00

CHECK TOTAL 300.00

PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TR6371 0000         EFT 02/28/2023 16262               81695        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00140193 6474       MAYOR LUM AIR TRAVEL 659.20
659.20

PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TR6371 0000         EFT 02/28/2023 16268               81742        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 08580910 6474       CDBG ADMI AIR TRAVEL 1,527.94
1,527.94

PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TR6371 0000         EFT 02/28/2023 16270               81744        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 12090110 6474       MS HOME C AIR TRAVEL 1,551.92
1,551.92

PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TR6371 0000         EFT 02/28/2023 16310               85237        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00140700 6443       LEGAL     DUES, MEM. 325.00
325.00

PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TR6371 0000         EFT 02/28/2023 16309               85238        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00140700 6443       LEGAL     DUES, MEM. 325.00
325.00

PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TR6371 0000         EFT 02/28/2023 16337               85240        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 08585510 6473       NET REHAB TRAVEL EXP 864.00
864.00

PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TR6371 0000         EFT 02/28/2023 16328               85241        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00141110 6443       OFFICE OF DUES, MEM. 420.00
2 00141140 6443       OFFICE OF DUES, MEM. 420.00

840.00
PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TR6371 0000         EFT 02/28/2023 16335               85243        

ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00140193 6474       MAYOR LUM AIR TRAVEL 438.01

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VKbRSprfVez3W6HOr4FXKvxUOyhndDyJoBHYrbPzs0IKiZRCAWe4Khn58xNbDfdj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VKbRSprfVez3W6HOr4FXKvxUOyhndDyJoBHYrbPzs0IKiZRCAWe4Khn58xNbDfdj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pUk2dWT7lfrk1SYT%2FPXiFea3uCy0z5hOot7Y7f%2F4C7s%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ayy0nm%2FJ9FXbPPKPdi%2F1YYqmyrwvWNlmbGLaiTLiIGaEcFLAprO399IFxIyer58t
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pN3xoUIRaQxfN0ZMi7AbHa91IFLrHhFVCd%2FuPjXUV1n8daUy8JXhO3RtmOOzpHsW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pN3xoUIRaQxfN0ZMi7AbHa91IFLrHhFVCd%2FuPjXUV1n8daUy8JXhO3RtmOOzpHsW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pN3xoUIRaQxfN0ZMi7AbHa91IFLrHhFVCd%2FuPjXUV1n8daUy8JXhO3RtmOOzpHsW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n6ukF%2BWd91vT9wHwntgzYNKqNRcn7pUiTgpl3S3zWBwgp9TzzalHYjcr%2F6cIhOR6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n6ukF%2BWd91vT9wHwntgzYNKqNRcn7pUiTgpl3S3zWBwgp9TzzalHYjcr%2F6cIhOR6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tR2FssA9%2FAx2YXbyGl%2FJtnTIXCc5ix%2BTNcyWWpSTaIk%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yX9kBCOvFA%2BEBW71YsICVwo4nTRRBRiAOUR63E2KOn%2F6fty6yPwONjGrnH0hIAAr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J9toq3DB%2F3kUqNb9t4cSppYc6w%2BKBULBPQ%2B4J%2Fg2nHAgrClnwWTuX%2FjQDZykr5Bp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J9toq3DB%2F3kUqNb9t4cSppYc6w%2BKBULBPQ%2B4J%2Fg2nHAgrClnwWTuX%2FjQDZykr5Bp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J9toq3DB%2F3kUqNb9t4cSppYc6w%2BKBULBPQ%2B4J%2Fg2nHAgrClnwWTuX%2FjQDZykr5Bp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BF0HoBsdbwkj3g%2FeKlMizIbvFSWAcZ4C8ZkFcCVIB%2Fiy6LVcloPsWcfJVh9BwUXn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BF0HoBsdbwkj3g%2FeKlMizIbvFSWAcZ4C8ZkFcCVIB%2Fiy6LVcloPsWcfJVh9BwUXn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KoHTDffby4D0%2BuDP1f6CLw%2Buq%2FRaykyHr6pTG4t48HU%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ADkAB3V20l0BUlssRpZeOJVu0EeYcjfyWzVMM4DCkkL%2BWjLoiRkFwki1ZFB5dAhB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Mg7nywGXtofKDPMtQ7P3DAL1NNbgN3nBfedF4xIQOWFwcrta2sM%2B6Zpgn0FL31HH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Mg7nywGXtofKDPMtQ7P3DAL1NNbgN3nBfedF4xIQOWFwcrta2sM%2B6Zpgn0FL31HH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Mg7nywGXtofKDPMtQ7P3DAL1NNbgN3nBfedF4xIQOWFwcrta2sM%2B6Zpgn0FL31HH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t2q0foC0zThuebn6SMHDQ2YseHsiKLIMzcITapqKfSGULYzV9k2i0qSsvHS7rmdh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t2q0foC0zThuebn6SMHDQ2YseHsiKLIMzcITapqKfSGULYzV9k2i0qSsvHS7rmdh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E%2FllxIkTgZIv%2FFKlbgibzriGIV3%2BLe2rZx4pH%2FHzi7s%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vsUNDlRyAhtWqpUkPGp6JlyMfVLXUjZ3lH%2FQURcCFB8HYrgy0ecVXYm95VSOXAzv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zteogK4RRe5EGXkTskJj8I1AGfMsnN6HsQt4%2BZfuneUGu3kSI171FemV9P9oz10e
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zteogK4RRe5EGXkTskJj8I1AGfMsnN6HsQt4%2BZfuneUGu3kSI171FemV9P9oz10e
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zteogK4RRe5EGXkTskJj8I1AGfMsnN6HsQt4%2BZfuneUGu3kSI171FemV9P9oz10e
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HDmiP9XFyZm%2FcXIRmqOobZFiSxyN3RcpDE%2FCNWkUEVu%2BZf6Wu20QURDKvDqrwFAt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HDmiP9XFyZm%2FcXIRmqOobZFiSxyN3RcpDE%2FCNWkUEVu%2BZf6Wu20QURDKvDqrwFAt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NOTo2I54TEbhLQaBSmBllKnG%2FhjG0hkZMcR7PeQxERk%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7Nxtz1kUIUOKzwjjCmWMlZZ8r8n%2BcvuDynmbMVk2qSEr6cd1YLBwOerLOOaESmuM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XAAmM3zsBW60zDu3A6WmJdtvMzLGRNIkAg75pEYmZoFQyy09nh6O%2FxHonXWQD96F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XAAmM3zsBW60zDu3A6WmJdtvMzLGRNIkAg75pEYmZoFQyy09nh6O%2FxHonXWQD96F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XAAmM3zsBW60zDu3A6WmJdtvMzLGRNIkAg75pEYmZoFQyy09nh6O%2FxHonXWQD96F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JsUTZWJVeSRUcGlqU%2FUrTF%2FPsHtGW9GsUDWeQTjNjktvdY9%2BHtsmq%2F%2Fe9E7CA8g0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JsUTZWJVeSRUcGlqU%2FUrTF%2FPsHtGW9GsUDWeQTjNjktvdY9%2BHtsmq%2F%2Fe9E7CA8g0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=08oyWGzf86cFei5SSaKp%2FHGUUM9uGBHurBgMvN8TORY%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ms5%2Beg5MkuKIicod%2B%2F5wO5MPl3c%2BAqLnLNseaR%2FoJQEmi3R7n9VXBeqVPkNVtkUl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rn25la4DYNkbGOmKi4Vmkg4uFB7B%2BrtLTImVU9KWS6KxzQ0wrlviKtveyttCkHbA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rn25la4DYNkbGOmKi4Vmkg4uFB7B%2BrtLTImVU9KWS6KxzQ0wrlviKtveyttCkHbA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rn25la4DYNkbGOmKi4Vmkg4uFB7B%2BrtLTImVU9KWS6KxzQ0wrlviKtveyttCkHbA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Nf57FWFLdjG%2F6bMrzrrqD2zZrPpcfEM4TGU5rE68PMyzpmnvQvG1oZIS2pImpfJs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Nf57FWFLdjG%2F6bMrzrrqD2zZrPpcfEM4TGU5rE68PMyzpmnvQvG1oZIS2pImpfJs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1pSbd3NIDo2iHvsa1pq0VO%2F%2BjJSgsuRjeVGO7mMKlFQ%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YSXNAKIUYmhvVicT6lijovFwCTEwoMaLdUQXaTxlbA5SgY3ftGtKWfWH9F3FZR2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fvcur4I3%2F%2F1RseMRDQoUVeESMwCbQM3KLmz0roeBmP11L8X7l8WR3RTUKNYq463S
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fvcur4I3%2F%2F1RseMRDQoUVeESMwCbQM3KLmz0roeBmP11L8X7l8WR3RTUKNYq463S
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fvcur4I3%2F%2F1RseMRDQoUVeESMwCbQM3KLmz0roeBmP11L8X7l8WR3RTUKNYq463S
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gSVsIywksVFPIfap5%2BH%2FETDENwJ2bzMWgLKtG%2Faza5p070fO%2FxqM0536z4Cdz0lU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gSVsIywksVFPIfap5%2BH%2FETDENwJ2bzMWgLKtG%2Faza5p070fO%2FxqM0536z4Cdz0lU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DyF%2BBRVnMDqJ53fpXVrTqPliukhpTNLVDjR3CMg88oI%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uLnDSbKZhhL9JYsE1g2s8Qetavf0XINgLpKKH9lBO3IKJ61FFWO2RPigPUKfx3BZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TejGdZ1OzRBunGO8Z76ig0cemM1GrBgu8sfEFKykmrTQHt334CqXgYFOfCq9%2F7on
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TejGdZ1OzRBunGO8Z76ig0cemM1GrBgu8sfEFKykmrTQHt334CqXgYFOfCq9%2F7on
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TejGdZ1OzRBunGO8Z76ig0cemM1GrBgu8sfEFKykmrTQHt334CqXgYFOfCq9%2F7on
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gGdf2wFFxR0tdAHr3GkixRns9WcYla8C8kWZRrlCDBS9S6FFGWJLWYb3uuNLDgYc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gGdf2wFFxR0tdAHr3GkixRns9WcYla8C8kWZRrlCDBS9S6FFGWJLWYb3uuNLDgYc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gGdf2wFFxR0tdAHr3GkixRns9WcYla8C8kWZRrlCDBS9S6FFGWJLWYb3uuNLDgYc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bS5o%2FEXXSs0joMn6RohT3tnjQ2WyP5CoqcsWYpVPvycDhL15%2BFBaXeQL4mGYTG%2BU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bS5o%2FEXXSs0joMn6RohT3tnjQ2WyP5CoqcsWYpVPvycDhL15%2BFBaXeQL4mGYTG%2BU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d6cX5lfRoLbXEXi5BuVxAhn38iGQMenk8AxFX%2B6dN6w%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2M9K2vaaRsF8rUTCqaNPt0D8oy%2BELiAvfOtaCXIHoQ2bVfujaBW6F3g%2Bph%2BSncvF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J2QzUJf2W96mAaijvRfEFJcQJIbHm108I8WDBDNt6V5PfK%2F%2FKyNAeFnrXjJ3gIq4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J2QzUJf2W96mAaijvRfEFJcQJIbHm108I8WDBDNt6V5PfK%2F%2FKyNAeFnrXjJ3gIq4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J2QzUJf2W96mAaijvRfEFJcQJIbHm108I8WDBDNt6V5PfK%2F%2FKyNAeFnrXjJ3gIq4


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/23/2023 10:10:19
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

54Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD022823 02/28/2023
DUE DATE: 02/28/2023

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

438.01
PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TR6371 0000         EFT 02/28/2023 16336               85245        

ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00140193 6474       MAYOR LUM AIR TRAVEL 438.01

438.01
PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TR6371 0000         EFT 02/28/2023 16339               85246        

ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00550110 6474       ADMIN PAR AIR TRAVEL 461.40

461.40
PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TR6371 0000         EFT 02/28/2023 16319               85251        

ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144240 6473       OPERATION TRAVEL EXP 237.00

237.00
PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TR6371 0000         EFT 02/28/2023 16320               85252        

ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144240 6473       OPERATION TRAVEL EXP 277.00

277.00
PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TR6371 0000         EFT 02/28/2023 16321               85253        

ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00140200 6443       CLRKCNCL  DUES, MEM. 800.00

800.00
PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TR6371 0000         EFT 02/28/2023 16316               85254        

ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00141600 6443       CITY COUN DUES, MEM. 2,490.00

2,490.00
PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TR6371 0000         EFT 02/28/2023 16315               85255        

ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00140200 6443       CLRKCNCL  DUES, MEM. 1,055.00

1,055.00
PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TR6371 0000         EFT 02/28/2023 16314               85256        

ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00141600 6473       CITY COUN TRAVEL EXP 843.41

843.41
PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TR6371 0000         EFT 02/28/2023 16308               85257        

ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00140700 6473       LEGAL     TRAVEL EXP 174.11

174.11

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=47FvVlYBBGrGH9H5yCxbKi07ivp6pX5NKERq7PeRBsInBHYvV4pTpv3gtCopBWpk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=47FvVlYBBGrGH9H5yCxbKi07ivp6pX5NKERq7PeRBsInBHYvV4pTpv3gtCopBWpk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=djEAuyQn1t7DFqkCrjfN2ILrHTEdTQbvNSjxts%2BdfEc%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P9MxqbWkEMthafGtAgFUpQ9o%2F0jlI8gP98BcXNd5G13aAbV1imHXqnXBWBioI9FE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nEPY16CS0TVLBSxvN%2BmM%2FixS9MbEoYjPeJt49BsSbK5pYnlbC0EyVX%2FPDuzjlK3v
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nEPY16CS0TVLBSxvN%2BmM%2FixS9MbEoYjPeJt49BsSbK5pYnlbC0EyVX%2FPDuzjlK3v
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nEPY16CS0TVLBSxvN%2BmM%2FixS9MbEoYjPeJt49BsSbK5pYnlbC0EyVX%2FPDuzjlK3v
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oIjScLDka0AbX%2B72Pr2rLskFlFsk9%2FjPyt4F2FF5Yjc2adc%2BDmQ9Wo%2BSDiHC21QJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oIjScLDka0AbX%2B72Pr2rLskFlFsk9%2FjPyt4F2FF5Yjc2adc%2BDmQ9Wo%2BSDiHC21QJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PXdWqFYCnVZ5l3F5vPukg8%2Bd97gDe3Ohosv%2BM28G4go%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=APTbWUQb%2B7I4Axv3VcCzVdo1FTrWxUt1kD%2BxqvDQ4hV1B9UpbvGIBqKh57s8FBGj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iPsUCE%2FOm5MmtKtnrZ7vfSUSq%2F%2BNcXx9XDeqhUl9npgdTpJZI0nlYJYOS%2FAtUe46
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iPsUCE%2FOm5MmtKtnrZ7vfSUSq%2F%2BNcXx9XDeqhUl9npgdTpJZI0nlYJYOS%2FAtUe46
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iPsUCE%2FOm5MmtKtnrZ7vfSUSq%2F%2BNcXx9XDeqhUl9npgdTpJZI0nlYJYOS%2FAtUe46
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PoxFezd4Pk4QjJzQC7%2BVHy%2ByhBVe5Xm6XAVokDlBPATWlF%2BsFvorKGPaW1oeCsAg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PoxFezd4Pk4QjJzQC7%2BVHy%2ByhBVe5Xm6XAVokDlBPATWlF%2BsFvorKGPaW1oeCsAg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cCxcP63hC%2BFumZLKUdAqPf5g9chqmTaFRlVNJ8IrgYM%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GAy1yCj%2F16dtSdPxhUMnNTPg5WyS2rGPI6vpf2MlqvVV%2B3rHGYoCFGmZQvhtuaXe
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KkFFImny0cB%2BfSX4A320eCe1yqiUfMEv7WYjKuCJ%2Bx4uwRd3A5GEvM46MMWrWuGL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KkFFImny0cB%2BfSX4A320eCe1yqiUfMEv7WYjKuCJ%2Bx4uwRd3A5GEvM46MMWrWuGL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KkFFImny0cB%2BfSX4A320eCe1yqiUfMEv7WYjKuCJ%2Bx4uwRd3A5GEvM46MMWrWuGL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8tH3wWpT1n7hK4YY2%2Frsxlqe1abixGEnKoCFr3JS4ItS1nPewxxyipNin82V%2BxEh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8tH3wWpT1n7hK4YY2%2Frsxlqe1abixGEnKoCFr3JS4ItS1nPewxxyipNin82V%2BxEh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=24%2BvbX4%2Fvl5jiTws5p2WpgYeozfyumjik%2BnuUNf099c%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3U5xT7EwaZBHWEmsnxEO1rhB%2Bip3FABwS2Tr37uhNVIdmLMSPLDEVqsEZeazNM9M
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I3GuGcgw0wDihqIMkovnbG0mzf7lCDPqpWYnkB%2BZqUEeXZm%2FiC3XwhfedmsjchGS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I3GuGcgw0wDihqIMkovnbG0mzf7lCDPqpWYnkB%2BZqUEeXZm%2FiC3XwhfedmsjchGS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I3GuGcgw0wDihqIMkovnbG0mzf7lCDPqpWYnkB%2BZqUEeXZm%2FiC3XwhfedmsjchGS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UhpP%2BcjvT6lYMDvVCJ%2B7GTCws5zltY5RWT4XhGv6Ke98qX0jAlobMZgi%2Fm%2BFWSTY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UhpP%2BcjvT6lYMDvVCJ%2B7GTCws5zltY5RWT4XhGv6Ke98qX0jAlobMZgi%2Fm%2BFWSTY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rMxXX0tzKDSl2udihydEk2nipsI0yRiqAlmG3cJME4I%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E24SZ69pKaEKgzavwZU5fkg2aSP8qocT0jGOB172qBZI1K05rfv64K7cW40NpYYi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h3xllVazuedHxQkAGuPycill7I2HdlMkr9HsNc35N61xJ9kHH3ClGeTARiVgHmky
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h3xllVazuedHxQkAGuPycill7I2HdlMkr9HsNc35N61xJ9kHH3ClGeTARiVgHmky
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h3xllVazuedHxQkAGuPycill7I2HdlMkr9HsNc35N61xJ9kHH3ClGeTARiVgHmky
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RFG4fd2gRLImNZlHYhiFBXZQ6926OSGZCFnra6vJC4pRgBdW9JBUsoX%2BiL8EvQkA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RFG4fd2gRLImNZlHYhiFBXZQ6926OSGZCFnra6vJC4pRgBdW9JBUsoX%2BiL8EvQkA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AttRgy40OuAE%2FlXn7SXKll7V9t%2FP5M2CiJVnBDfx%2B1g%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3Tvc4pWhHszFPZVvitj39yNvD6UdmC7uHCmP%2FGg0pZcfZpB%2FEJBsylMQvsZo8ACv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xhJJ0iWwxXLbezW5NBFE16lsX1Ow5FWzT6H9mI98JC31kkL%2FXlV9ysSaw6k0Jdqo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xhJJ0iWwxXLbezW5NBFE16lsX1Ow5FWzT6H9mI98JC31kkL%2FXlV9ysSaw6k0Jdqo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xhJJ0iWwxXLbezW5NBFE16lsX1Ow5FWzT6H9mI98JC31kkL%2FXlV9ysSaw6k0Jdqo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jNc%2ByjoqjHyNs3Jqpwhfl%2BycS2uCkNcLihU1WGRqTHTNy%2FtZZYG%2Bf5ddQxI9WEU9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jNc%2ByjoqjHyNs3Jqpwhfl%2BycS2uCkNcLihU1WGRqTHTNy%2FtZZYG%2Bf5ddQxI9WEU9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rIXt2eqr%2BgcdhS9NaHlytRNU6R5V6Xq6x%2FcuDDigyh4%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v5jXRXVvHxvALOE%2F%2Bo%2FZT1iLvZFAHuu5XOTSS1YgcvxQqvcLDe%2BN20XUwv2Kdpmm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tNHbHDkMguXAK7K59wolHmtU5bJYHDUZsNqyvhco64su0SmsItd4MwpLYK5hTs2K
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tNHbHDkMguXAK7K59wolHmtU5bJYHDUZsNqyvhco64su0SmsItd4MwpLYK5hTs2K
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tNHbHDkMguXAK7K59wolHmtU5bJYHDUZsNqyvhco64su0SmsItd4MwpLYK5hTs2K
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PB9J2A0R%2F9FHu9%2Fp3bYbvwt6ScLyKAmfLK8ae287cWwW1KPj2udcz8PZqiF3LmuR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PB9J2A0R%2F9FHu9%2Fp3bYbvwt6ScLyKAmfLK8ae287cWwW1KPj2udcz8PZqiF3LmuR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ea15pvtUbMTYZ7C2m62MAyfU3HD5WyC0J2d3YW9KxQU%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gwhrd7DANPeVU1YYalds2ZavxkFwZJOlamqWx1oatnC7JccDp635HgpTjtVv%2BOqh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j0uTNagS3RIioexzyRBA3R678ciJfoMZC338PVEKsz50Rsd4fNXktW4SPgS8qD43
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j0uTNagS3RIioexzyRBA3R678ciJfoMZC338PVEKsz50Rsd4fNXktW4SPgS8qD43
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j0uTNagS3RIioexzyRBA3R678ciJfoMZC338PVEKsz50Rsd4fNXktW4SPgS8qD43
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=thELnqTzraWP%2B68boXucD6Spmqpr3yhLsJiBbzDyiuUu0uQj1uqMwVpWMyggu0pL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=thELnqTzraWP%2B68boXucD6Spmqpr3yhLsJiBbzDyiuUu0uQj1uqMwVpWMyggu0pL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I%2B5M%2BtlOyJuhHTlHX1N5LFngYLaE%2B4EM4kw%2FBOLHV7w%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DJ92E3uKo3lftqPCclumoEsE%2Fyyb8WBsN8oLrMllwbBM7oKhQzL8ZymeJiJlV8n6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l0nFk3xGt7H641gfYXDI17vgxFy1kJVaKpYuSiBSPrWmkL3CJoThMdEnlHlbFznY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l0nFk3xGt7H641gfYXDI17vgxFy1kJVaKpYuSiBSPrWmkL3CJoThMdEnlHlbFznY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l0nFk3xGt7H641gfYXDI17vgxFy1kJVaKpYuSiBSPrWmkL3CJoThMdEnlHlbFznY


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/23/2023 10:10:19
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

55Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD022823 02/28/2023
DUE DATE: 02/28/2023

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TR6371 0000         EFT 02/28/2023 16307               85259        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00140700 6473       LEGAL     TRAVEL EXP 174.11
174.11

PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TR6371 0000         EFT 02/28/2023 16327               85261        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00141600 6474       CITY COUN AIR TRAVEL 535.40
535.40

PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TR6371 0000         EFT 02/28/2023 16342               85262        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 18756520 6474       TRANSIT S AIR TRAVEL 3,615.12
3,615.12

PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TR6371 0000         EFT 02/28/2023 16317               85263        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 18756520 6473       TRANSIT S TRAVEL EXP 906.51
906.51

PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TR6371 0000         EFT 02/28/2023 16334               85264        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00142800 6443       MUNI CLRK DUES, MEM. 289.00
289.00

PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TR6371 0000         EFT 02/28/2023 16331               85271        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 08580910 6443       CDBG ADMI DUES, MEM. 150.00
150.00

PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TR6371 0000         EFT 02/28/2023 16332               85277        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 08580920 6443       OFFICE OF DUES, MEM. 300.00
2 12256610 6443       H O P W A DUES, MEM. 150.00
3 08580910 6443       CDBG ADMI DUES, MEM. 150.00

600.00
PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TR6371 0000         EFT 02/28/2023 16318               85279        

ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 18756520 6473       TRANSIT S TRAVEL EXP 906.51

906.51
PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TR6371 0000         EFT 02/28/2023 16299               85280        

ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00140198 6443       CHIEF ADM DUES, MEM. 650.00

650.00

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NZEntkrVQe9TGWWAJo5NhPvKJtiOvPeXKbQ1MF1ZJalLWFqDUuuOx76wVEIfNQ%2F%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NZEntkrVQe9TGWWAJo5NhPvKJtiOvPeXKbQ1MF1ZJalLWFqDUuuOx76wVEIfNQ%2F%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q%2BQHxc4XndqjmUWqL7WpOgZsGGOduOPZGr3Xf%2Bgp6dM%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UupYVbFPyFNvgRVJD99vA0NTkJ2Wstg601Y%2F5o06ws2KrEhh8nDnpsGcWM0aXeJF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B%2B1E1hRA60WlFKY6x12dqwnWxEQgL6jWQ5Dl%2BW66NcJI3RRHohxn7dEnyZGJekg7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B%2B1E1hRA60WlFKY6x12dqwnWxEQgL6jWQ5Dl%2BW66NcJI3RRHohxn7dEnyZGJekg7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B%2B1E1hRA60WlFKY6x12dqwnWxEQgL6jWQ5Dl%2BW66NcJI3RRHohxn7dEnyZGJekg7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Pgnnn6jAm18EU0nQ0fAt9YR%2F1fISac5oeG6JG9gq%2BBbUaAf3byNQ6mcMMa%2Bxtzmr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Pgnnn6jAm18EU0nQ0fAt9YR%2F1fISac5oeG6JG9gq%2BBbUaAf3byNQ6mcMMa%2Bxtzmr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pC8ybJVH5aotME45Kkv0XbR7x5MULKtdO3QgqeDsrCs%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZyshVPo6Jxxmx59ffhaHfyYE0j650Ptj%2FO9HiGac%2BRgkBBgyW01KEzLUNvpP%2BNeo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ymbg1LkZyqKUTeR2IzpGI1XxQvSHvBjlZ66%2Bgi9Vb0mlakxxYwPSXQIQIbrn7WhI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ymbg1LkZyqKUTeR2IzpGI1XxQvSHvBjlZ66%2Bgi9Vb0mlakxxYwPSXQIQIbrn7WhI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ymbg1LkZyqKUTeR2IzpGI1XxQvSHvBjlZ66%2Bgi9Vb0mlakxxYwPSXQIQIbrn7WhI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cCn2GnLVZ8o6nxU5WDxQHNlIXxwyevsHbArCb0Qtf2enM2gMxyFSk%2Fy%2F9UqMA7mg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cCn2GnLVZ8o6nxU5WDxQHNlIXxwyevsHbArCb0Qtf2enM2gMxyFSk%2Fy%2F9UqMA7mg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WFE9jYVzHKj8WMap1DB4MulZ6pNUDFRxwq7ZmWu4Qfk%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AP0VpogrfIguqdVXwVrVRJ1bfErMxpUMMryWz30i2mUuIJD6yZVHF5bUSHQj2ziA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lt2fZduAmD6sKu6Mx4%2FOj%2BE2t3KV0k2XLQ5QWESqTFlZLgOcpVpU%2BIG3mGSlWGfT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lt2fZduAmD6sKu6Mx4%2FOj%2BE2t3KV0k2XLQ5QWESqTFlZLgOcpVpU%2BIG3mGSlWGfT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lt2fZduAmD6sKu6Mx4%2FOj%2BE2t3KV0k2XLQ5QWESqTFlZLgOcpVpU%2BIG3mGSlWGfT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FHrqYqrxRfslD5DAx6f4%2BkcUWWWb2nKTBhdZq8e3kMPs5ZFTq3E4AySO3viSO2Lt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FHrqYqrxRfslD5DAx6f4%2BkcUWWWb2nKTBhdZq8e3kMPs5ZFTq3E4AySO3viSO2Lt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TXMHyxgIHQpp5ZfLCMl14%2FDUvi7r%2BDEvZHkf%2Fuic2d8%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4fnYpUMiApTDvXfneREn%2F3ED%2B%2BKy%2FlLeQYkaohMFmj6BsLtIpn7f%2Bb6%2FN4Rp2xf%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZOOz5tq5sAZJQ%2BqQC0fUD5L22SCryXMv579pZSYmaaeUfnUOLtbBeA7R2fLcppuH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZOOz5tq5sAZJQ%2BqQC0fUD5L22SCryXMv579pZSYmaaeUfnUOLtbBeA7R2fLcppuH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZOOz5tq5sAZJQ%2BqQC0fUD5L22SCryXMv579pZSYmaaeUfnUOLtbBeA7R2fLcppuH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y3sthrmeuMbVX6LExh76Mdtx8%2FqeZg437enDz5NbTN5Jblw7c6Lfbe53qjiSjOFU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y3sthrmeuMbVX6LExh76Mdtx8%2FqeZg437enDz5NbTN5Jblw7c6Lfbe53qjiSjOFU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WignGz7G55UNhiODHkoX3JqY9NIgp6ZC9giLanph0Nk%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EQpDLid0XX1lh84yDxbHSF7obog%2Fyl1mVrNbep4j9lddQaItE1QWVGorbQFc38ND
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O21vUJL7K8FWwTCpVzDTdwSi4XEK5odn%2B%2Fs9AZx7INMhGy6U0V4XRf1sUnEEFJdy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O21vUJL7K8FWwTCpVzDTdwSi4XEK5odn%2B%2Fs9AZx7INMhGy6U0V4XRf1sUnEEFJdy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O21vUJL7K8FWwTCpVzDTdwSi4XEK5odn%2B%2Fs9AZx7INMhGy6U0V4XRf1sUnEEFJdy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zaku1LMYrsRkdXWpENi8R6ehw9HgN1CHSpOG6wvqIjKoqVob1A%2FSwRn25d1eOUTm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zaku1LMYrsRkdXWpENi8R6ehw9HgN1CHSpOG6wvqIjKoqVob1A%2FSwRn25d1eOUTm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ySiEJm7t6BoMHGcpx9Qn%2FxjM1PPeYhy8Fyffy4GrCBo%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pQ5N3uDvU4oufn6cSruLatEQ%2BaTuiU5U4OOudwrGYpLTwI%2FSdEx04yeXvO7m1xGd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=82wrQw2eWgH%2FpKGw4wAQJaxr9MO6rFEHFeUy0F0o3If9bFGU6sUMcNqdAtislSYp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=82wrQw2eWgH%2FpKGw4wAQJaxr9MO6rFEHFeUy0F0o3If9bFGU6sUMcNqdAtislSYp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=82wrQw2eWgH%2FpKGw4wAQJaxr9MO6rFEHFeUy0F0o3If9bFGU6sUMcNqdAtislSYp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fQxxQfoPyHxT%2BlMWo3sM5hZA0uQ6Z%2F%2FrtBOibopPMNSkQrRG8yk8rArZBTX8pM%2Bc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fQxxQfoPyHxT%2BlMWo3sM5hZA0uQ6Z%2F%2FrtBOibopPMNSkQrRG8yk8rArZBTX8pM%2Bc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fI02n6H50YSyZAds1pdp%2FglQNssZrITcHrHemk1Kbd8%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6WTpzJKDrbO5M34zGF1juG08kN%2BOsBkYw%2BrJzG81558v6K%2FTM6CCuWtf8cZQpQ5r
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5ML9HfaONw8W5%2B7cbf5TtHYZtIflyLf3VRkMWDxsWGRWXpcDVetm%2Fp3Gc3OgqG5m
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5ML9HfaONw8W5%2B7cbf5TtHYZtIflyLf3VRkMWDxsWGRWXpcDVetm%2Fp3Gc3OgqG5m
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5ML9HfaONw8W5%2B7cbf5TtHYZtIflyLf3VRkMWDxsWGRWXpcDVetm%2Fp3Gc3OgqG5m
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C%2F5bqKlsnJHjudNdnDe%2BMNUJ9Z24ucFgmFamylGgtOVqJXqohpjNYqJDTtYF44jZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C%2F5bqKlsnJHjudNdnDe%2BMNUJ9Z24ucFgmFamylGgtOVqJXqohpjNYqJDTtYF44jZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C%2F5bqKlsnJHjudNdnDe%2BMNUJ9Z24ucFgmFamylGgtOVqJXqohpjNYqJDTtYF44jZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GbildSPGAfO5nQ1O4icDlpzcuZULBAoLYpSNqy08jRorcfONKFVBwupV4jM2NDjW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GbildSPGAfO5nQ1O4icDlpzcuZULBAoLYpSNqy08jRorcfONKFVBwupV4jM2NDjW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GbildSPGAfO5nQ1O4icDlpzcuZULBAoLYpSNqy08jRorcfONKFVBwupV4jM2NDjW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aKQiM%2BQOsPtu5%2BlsxzBIlGT1wP65BbjJRDlIkAzyM7gMzTe0v6npLndBc6ZOF%2FPO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aKQiM%2BQOsPtu5%2BlsxzBIlGT1wP65BbjJRDlIkAzyM7gMzTe0v6npLndBc6ZOF%2FPO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r%2B1wr%2F8As%2FGJ37UXec4UWWK8FhJrxmyd5sJza15GQz0%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9MPgWhaNKtchrgQHAL4JSjk3uGkOjibODivH553HDKonR31fk1QotiYCsKGJ%2BeJb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kwu3D745kUMDgu8RVSoq4QOgjpqdOlgbnkrp5bFcbM5D1tx6bEEaUknsYLHyCPdB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kwu3D745kUMDgu8RVSoq4QOgjpqdOlgbnkrp5bFcbM5D1tx6bEEaUknsYLHyCPdB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kwu3D745kUMDgu8RVSoq4QOgjpqdOlgbnkrp5bFcbM5D1tx6bEEaUknsYLHyCPdB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qPakbGYg3IMtDiHQtECElKbjp6eTIKjVfoZXdvW8OXcpEpdfI9VPi%2FtVoWVTACBZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qPakbGYg3IMtDiHQtECElKbjp6eTIKjVfoZXdvW8OXcpEpdfI9VPi%2FtVoWVTACBZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x3mWOoPn7%2BQBbShT1S1U2SJ8ck3b1kmPamnl4sdsVgE%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wGvDZI1pLfbIYDaq5BnnvzxvN0VZtjxM969QluBBPmR5x2r%2BrM%2BUWax9E7cb%2FLZD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BddIHbNbyBYWcqBsYzeyDkMwG8QOKBhJiXB3jNFdReHaxWgVa4rN%2BWpf9sJOEFJu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BddIHbNbyBYWcqBsYzeyDkMwG8QOKBhJiXB3jNFdReHaxWgVa4rN%2BWpf9sJOEFJu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BddIHbNbyBYWcqBsYzeyDkMwG8QOKBhJiXB3jNFdReHaxWgVa4rN%2BWpf9sJOEFJu


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/23/2023 10:10:19
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

56Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD022823 02/28/2023
DUE DATE: 02/28/2023

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TR6371 0000         EFT 02/28/2023 16301               85281        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00140199 6474       CFO       AIR TRAVEL 1,500.00
1,500.00

PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TR6371 0000         EFT 02/28/2023 16300               85283        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00140199 6474       CFO       AIR TRAVEL 650.00
650.00

PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TR6371 0000         EFT 02/28/2023 16304               85284        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00140193 6443       MAYOR LUM DUES, MEM. 1,500.00
1,500.00

PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TR6371 0000         EFT 02/28/2023 16305               85286        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00140193 6443       MAYOR LUM DUES, MEM. 1,500.00
1,500.00

PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TR6371 0000         EFT 02/28/2023 16311               85909        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 08596410 6443       LEAD-BASE DUES, MEM. 1,100.00
1,100.00

PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TR6371 0000         EFT 02/28/2023 16306               85911        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00140794 6419       CLAIMS (O OTHER PRO 200.00
200.00

PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TR6371 0000         EFT 02/28/2023 16349               85912        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00140193 6474       MAYOR LUM AIR TRAVEL 1,788.80
1,788.80

PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TR6371 0000         EFT 02/28/2023 16303               85913        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00140193 6474       MAYOR LUM AIR TRAVEL 1,705.20
2 00140199 6474       CFO       AIR TRAVEL 568.40
3 00140198 6474       CHIEF ADM AIR TRAVEL 568.40

2,842.00
PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TR6371 0000         EFT 02/28/2023 16347               86052        

ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00140199 6473       CFO       TRAVEL EXP 876.12

876.12

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xifW98bCUDoi%2F8QdG9VHK0Cp%2F6azTT7ZfUxYjyteS6pZYGfjHWZRPe5BfZmjp8VY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xifW98bCUDoi%2F8QdG9VHK0Cp%2F6azTT7ZfUxYjyteS6pZYGfjHWZRPe5BfZmjp8VY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R%2FC%2F2c06RZr7PSJgbwnaODcaDRZbB0q%2FZaoY0EOYgs8%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BhnwnDm1DeLbkGlc%2FoeB3w3pqYbfddyYCn075ZWVwC5UeeWUD4U%2FncEaXpdXcW%2Fm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LVS2CTEp2vZ4TWXwPzQCEbebVfRwTSmguHBydNqNEuIKWGbkn1K1HLrhIZ8Ia7vO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LVS2CTEp2vZ4TWXwPzQCEbebVfRwTSmguHBydNqNEuIKWGbkn1K1HLrhIZ8Ia7vO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LVS2CTEp2vZ4TWXwPzQCEbebVfRwTSmguHBydNqNEuIKWGbkn1K1HLrhIZ8Ia7vO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tNG5GZuqBvteM6CI8SvijBvo6zubgkWYvUOW2S290fhNTi0IxE0qBIw1n%2BCb8r5A
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tNG5GZuqBvteM6CI8SvijBvo6zubgkWYvUOW2S290fhNTi0IxE0qBIw1n%2BCb8r5A
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M01wDVe%2BCqDj7uvwO8kNuw6yvd4XIbrJFbnAK0P3RLE%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GXaVfWGpxEUyiCw9uJAlQsGk919mCr5LPUh7LwwNxtQnmhqdXJIwcU7C59buIjZw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FAVcDeVNPT8OYOHGyZPu%2FNgD1TJpO7zhpa%2B8purEvCLBDiLPTyrnqxGT%2Bp0aFELx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FAVcDeVNPT8OYOHGyZPu%2FNgD1TJpO7zhpa%2B8purEvCLBDiLPTyrnqxGT%2Bp0aFELx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FAVcDeVNPT8OYOHGyZPu%2FNgD1TJpO7zhpa%2B8purEvCLBDiLPTyrnqxGT%2Bp0aFELx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xN27gGaVjgBa8h9t1ykt3vCDR2QLEjW%2FWXX2vDsdwMv%2FBLKVfks1A4P98CzAvTS4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xN27gGaVjgBa8h9t1ykt3vCDR2QLEjW%2FWXX2vDsdwMv%2FBLKVfks1A4P98CzAvTS4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rkShwvM1%2BzhKP22iovGdHcoC0bX%2FpK%2FmqhdDtNaBaIY%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QjybvZlzQChoLPePeBBQYHi1Abt24Lwudkgheujjn18uQWWca3gr3uQa%2FBIv7Ge0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AeYyxe1D9TWa%2Bw8Yo7C0c%2BOiUZrCM1cT%2BjGv4QjQQ0MZR%2BuxvaNV8LSKXN%2FOnlhC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AeYyxe1D9TWa%2Bw8Yo7C0c%2BOiUZrCM1cT%2BjGv4QjQQ0MZR%2BuxvaNV8LSKXN%2FOnlhC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AeYyxe1D9TWa%2Bw8Yo7C0c%2BOiUZrCM1cT%2BjGv4QjQQ0MZR%2BuxvaNV8LSKXN%2FOnlhC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HNVkQ%2BJXWX%2BpVMhGlKI19AuamAqVOfJU3DJDMsaA3AVHkZC%2BgbF066tqnUlecUnM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HNVkQ%2BJXWX%2BpVMhGlKI19AuamAqVOfJU3DJDMsaA3AVHkZC%2BgbF066tqnUlecUnM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wk6dhD8QJ5hoBuswn6yDx32UmNz1nJxzYehtucm0Mvw%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3ywrSilDZj8AlaiZLaBQ7YPcZxHgw%2BTv3BERgvBi07FXwGlTeeU%2Fyj01wVuzQOWv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=krAWmPCEba6D2TfNjwJm8ydOAvj5Lxs0Ws08bDPoOhBhZIl0djism3SeLXOwCYpQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=krAWmPCEba6D2TfNjwJm8ydOAvj5Lxs0Ws08bDPoOhBhZIl0djism3SeLXOwCYpQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=krAWmPCEba6D2TfNjwJm8ydOAvj5Lxs0Ws08bDPoOhBhZIl0djism3SeLXOwCYpQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bw96bCuUrCxdcu4iCwJr16G7tB2OcJI7BDo7stYzkawhhm%2FPI5i%2F2nwKEimVSC0I
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bw96bCuUrCxdcu4iCwJr16G7tB2OcJI7BDo7stYzkawhhm%2FPI5i%2F2nwKEimVSC0I
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q1yOONMFFLaNIqJvIqV097q9lDHBTvQyGvnnx94gtCM%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ra4nXmYO9iHOC14kaOMexbWemKdTBx%2FrVx5cjteJ4nMMJ1gFmHhnPWY8HWk9wbHF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5lnocVRMutJiEj0xCTGl0qFhn%2BqxbAhYsgp0olm43jJr3s87KnOICmcIpXAq51ac
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5lnocVRMutJiEj0xCTGl0qFhn%2BqxbAhYsgp0olm43jJr3s87KnOICmcIpXAq51ac
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5lnocVRMutJiEj0xCTGl0qFhn%2BqxbAhYsgp0olm43jJr3s87KnOICmcIpXAq51ac
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a4htaNYPReTPOpmkTl7OM4DS%2Bgfg3BRSRTfNRLf1mFkhm7wbj4uF%2FX1crQBG%2FAei
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a4htaNYPReTPOpmkTl7OM4DS%2Bgfg3BRSRTfNRLf1mFkhm7wbj4uF%2FX1crQBG%2FAei
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YwDqSithSDE9sMUucqVubyaURtmO5lkM%2Fw1hZ2DLrqg%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tNH7RxlvF6HBY5rG7zpdjXlne0QkMgt71NEXTwGA5kzkMX7U%2BnVSU6%2FuCBj%2FAqFT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XgZt%2F8yTa9HPqmmBI1hbsL9uOD%2FxVXDGjfAkrJnZGxQ%2BHdfvj0e9PsxImheOP84M
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XgZt%2F8yTa9HPqmmBI1hbsL9uOD%2FxVXDGjfAkrJnZGxQ%2BHdfvj0e9PsxImheOP84M
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XgZt%2F8yTa9HPqmmBI1hbsL9uOD%2FxVXDGjfAkrJnZGxQ%2BHdfvj0e9PsxImheOP84M
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GqoaKq74qZeoNJr8wIEcegIyQMZNKSXNAbJWIRLIfI7qpgJFcSOhq5Wuthc85Nqs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GqoaKq74qZeoNJr8wIEcegIyQMZNKSXNAbJWIRLIfI7qpgJFcSOhq5Wuthc85Nqs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HVqQZG9ThTvunC84mB7X4VIgqmIFUkIiKBgvHdBSKHw%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S8FnIarPAG68kpWnaEzU%2FgmeaVpcDLtH8%2F0g%2BKKPUIi45PjE7ZkTKm7vPydHUE49
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P%2Bp1UtrME4CmUxeGzqhPCNPiYuKlCv2RrnpTxGmJhujVW%2BwTpHOgWB5wc%2F2e1brj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P%2Bp1UtrME4CmUxeGzqhPCNPiYuKlCv2RrnpTxGmJhujVW%2BwTpHOgWB5wc%2F2e1brj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P%2Bp1UtrME4CmUxeGzqhPCNPiYuKlCv2RrnpTxGmJhujVW%2BwTpHOgWB5wc%2F2e1brj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N0Od%2F%2FQnHzrfbdthjpf47D4fUHRG0y64WgzQnLSKY3CWLMTSLST3awqx0d3vYCpM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N0Od%2F%2FQnHzrfbdthjpf47D4fUHRG0y64WgzQnLSKY3CWLMTSLST3awqx0d3vYCpM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WM150vmoLHfapKYDmqF9RJwxSlVIRS3ev%2FuY2xbfzCY%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5D%2FFTLHi%2FLFiXxyNlALImB8rnZIOpkkXzJ1hK2rUuBBWtDGnRIcjxo7bomaJYhX3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OJXtDXSd0jK3WCCgVuPUc13rvR%2FIRfFPdD1ZryhfW%2BGkwTvsjfwqwH%2FHwGFUcAHh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OJXtDXSd0jK3WCCgVuPUc13rvR%2FIRfFPdD1ZryhfW%2BGkwTvsjfwqwH%2FHwGFUcAHh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OJXtDXSd0jK3WCCgVuPUc13rvR%2FIRfFPdD1ZryhfW%2BGkwTvsjfwqwH%2FHwGFUcAHh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DIa6dU348m66pR8Jq0SLkmaYsuPXphOq4MSkBBm3A1wc5AdjJyiZRL81Uq%2B0A1Pn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DIa6dU348m66pR8Jq0SLkmaYsuPXphOq4MSkBBm3A1wc5AdjJyiZRL81Uq%2B0A1Pn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DIa6dU348m66pR8Jq0SLkmaYsuPXphOq4MSkBBm3A1wc5AdjJyiZRL81Uq%2B0A1Pn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l6NHtE%2B%2BbLuwMKu7dFq6V%2BePpO4q5Cj3G0hD2TKOGSspQzMyULWztmiTBl3wt4MU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l6NHtE%2B%2BbLuwMKu7dFq6V%2BePpO4q5Cj3G0hD2TKOGSspQzMyULWztmiTBl3wt4MU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l6NHtE%2B%2BbLuwMKu7dFq6V%2BePpO4q5Cj3G0hD2TKOGSspQzMyULWztmiTBl3wt4MU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FJb3YlY6%2FdBLhD%2FubrmrVS5zD%2FJqRFYOeG2Rl%2B6wWcXSU8EeaEHLot3vihq0HUBq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FJb3YlY6%2FdBLhD%2FubrmrVS5zD%2FJqRFYOeG2Rl%2B6wWcXSU8EeaEHLot3vihq0HUBq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fQN2ofh0bOx4exqOxJw2E2lsPSHtNH5Z9W8yXdS9d%2FQ%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9B1SpC4ewqkRdYa9S7dKECMp1Z%2FN5N5TMiCjbeA7mLsD5KIkBrJPSXP8KbLMqO1N
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z3TbTt4vtiJWARiGqerf7BUnly1LzM0SFsBzl25ELEzZI2ZOO3CkH5j%2FANf8TAXI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z3TbTt4vtiJWARiGqerf7BUnly1LzM0SFsBzl25ELEzZI2ZOO3CkH5j%2FANf8TAXI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z3TbTt4vtiJWARiGqerf7BUnly1LzM0SFsBzl25ELEzZI2ZOO3CkH5j%2FANf8TAXI


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/23/2023 10:10:19
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

57Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD022823 02/28/2023
DUE DATE: 02/28/2023

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TR6371 0000         EFT 02/28/2023 16285               86053        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 12090110 6473       MS HOME C TRAVEL EXP 1,258.10
1,258.10

PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TR6371 0000         EFT 02/28/2023 16283               86054        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00142610 6473       OFFICE OF TRAVEL EXP 671.38
671.38

PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TR6371 0000         EFT 02/28/2023 16351               86055        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00141140 6474       OFFICE OF AIR TRAVEL 1,104.40
2 00141120 6474       BUDGET OF AIR TRAVEL 2,208.80

3,313.20
PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TR6371 0000         EFT 02/28/2023 16340               86059        

ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00140794 6419       CLAIMS (O OTHER PRO 325.00

325.00
PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TR6371 0000         EFT 02/28/2023 16345               86061        

ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00140700 6443       LEGAL     DUES, MEM. 200.20

200.20
PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TR6371 0000         EFT 02/28/2023 16344               86062        

ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00140794 6419       CLAIMS (O OTHER PRO 100.00

100.00
PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TR6371 0000         EFT 02/28/2023 16352               86064        

ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00142610 6473       OFFICE OF TRAVEL EXP 210.72

210.72
PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TR6371 0000         EFT 02/28/2023 16356               86066        

ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144110 6443       FIRE ADMI DUES, MEM. 1,150.00

1,150.00
PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TR6371 0000         EFT 02/28/2023 16358               86067        

ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00140193 6443       MAYOR LUM DUES, MEM. 975.00

975.00

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4Q6lx35s8rP4VRcSos%2BbG6rTcyfenWjTEAC1n6U3R55S4EvHRcpdZAHPX%2F6H%2Bqo4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4Q6lx35s8rP4VRcSos%2BbG6rTcyfenWjTEAC1n6U3R55S4EvHRcpdZAHPX%2F6H%2Bqo4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LcqnbaD4f3RaJ6BKKTt9JlddHQc%2F45kvM9XNSkc7EIY%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6%2FOC22LmRUPf6%2FuyMSb0LvKc7Hqv4xzrQg8TAdvJqy%2FDFG83LO0dxkF8duyDPAwy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=trEB40sAiSN%2BJhh%2Fd7uFp0PnoTAacveP4bE9IVO3IXr6z1DX3Aul90OUGvqQ%2Bft5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=trEB40sAiSN%2BJhh%2Fd7uFp0PnoTAacveP4bE9IVO3IXr6z1DX3Aul90OUGvqQ%2Bft5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=trEB40sAiSN%2BJhh%2Fd7uFp0PnoTAacveP4bE9IVO3IXr6z1DX3Aul90OUGvqQ%2Bft5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=niyUhgirI7Q4rLm2MiOEO7iaD6cYgGPMV3T88%2BSTNFXsWOoCq0b2nr%2B2Dolip1fn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=niyUhgirI7Q4rLm2MiOEO7iaD6cYgGPMV3T88%2BSTNFXsWOoCq0b2nr%2B2Dolip1fn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WuaQHPWuNA8kxnLFrxaHtpfbIyVWoImRfDC0Xp6VoL0%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TGG6fe8HhFWghFkElvF7L680AiTAewpOb3JTJeGTNRm86YJfYCh9gyr1EgA1pjnu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a9N2WIjJGb%2FdKAz5WFkAISbYtwQy%2Fk%2Bbkt%2FCRHE8A6JtndNCR0lpRnt7l1bOaPLk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a9N2WIjJGb%2FdKAz5WFkAISbYtwQy%2Fk%2Bbkt%2FCRHE8A6JtndNCR0lpRnt7l1bOaPLk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a9N2WIjJGb%2FdKAz5WFkAISbYtwQy%2Fk%2Bbkt%2FCRHE8A6JtndNCR0lpRnt7l1bOaPLk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1Yr4gOUu%2FO5UHJWtm41aqayIGjEFDyDZUBFfQI5NhUiRKZd%2BjMJ1Cmy7MD27Hkjv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1Yr4gOUu%2FO5UHJWtm41aqayIGjEFDyDZUBFfQI5NhUiRKZd%2BjMJ1Cmy7MD27Hkjv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N2cSWg1q%2FvKGpMjUiCl8LOG7WUJsEOHWKvsx1wmR60A%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fDD0BdD2TvUxyh6Od1soVw2BznU4TuWtcWpZEpONZ0Ie339E8Z3%2BZSMQn9uqbKG3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iOiid9%2Bkgro%2FytA3iVNTxal928iLEl5HjLA01iT%2FwGyDs2jDOoTrC1Janph%2B0AMb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iOiid9%2Bkgro%2FytA3iVNTxal928iLEl5HjLA01iT%2FwGyDs2jDOoTrC1Janph%2B0AMb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iOiid9%2Bkgro%2FytA3iVNTxal928iLEl5HjLA01iT%2FwGyDs2jDOoTrC1Janph%2B0AMb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hR2rMsTupDjMoJ2alr0u%2B2qDQ7sTjZ0eN%2Fciet75FXAqfA37w0kBifUItbgG40Io
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hR2rMsTupDjMoJ2alr0u%2B2qDQ7sTjZ0eN%2Fciet75FXAqfA37w0kBifUItbgG40Io
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hR2rMsTupDjMoJ2alr0u%2B2qDQ7sTjZ0eN%2Fciet75FXAqfA37w0kBifUItbgG40Io
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GTqF2PSToElaOW4%2BEc4OV6ZffToPpYK9TVfyJ9ih0j%2FkGq4rJmqfOe2H0wwRJyRz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GTqF2PSToElaOW4%2BEc4OV6ZffToPpYK9TVfyJ9ih0j%2FkGq4rJmqfOe2H0wwRJyRz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WW6hBPlN6tgsli0J9yfuAPjhO8AkJSbNMRBSrdxSePI%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U8guZAgEqYpv6sGROUSwrOBYdXJWitXzbv9FVrvvJur1ImzaciWi5MxTtsQyukE%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fzZb%2Bzn%2BhA9CQfMe9oMflwmrOaxxB%2F2xhgLOkK%2FoWZgZ86M%2Bn%2FVsNEKx%2BRcMobZN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fzZb%2Bzn%2BhA9CQfMe9oMflwmrOaxxB%2F2xhgLOkK%2FoWZgZ86M%2Bn%2FVsNEKx%2BRcMobZN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fzZb%2Bzn%2BhA9CQfMe9oMflwmrOaxxB%2F2xhgLOkK%2FoWZgZ86M%2Bn%2FVsNEKx%2BRcMobZN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W%2BfnniOS4vKe3ystiWiiRR7ne4S3JcKwQp9vnAvytRt0YX33Knmbs56a45jLcRZT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W%2BfnniOS4vKe3ystiWiiRR7ne4S3JcKwQp9vnAvytRt0YX33Knmbs56a45jLcRZT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V4NpwXvF0ZVPTmLfLotp6%2BhS0cDXIYV0gxpOm7XjUv4%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6wil6pr9JWYJG35nyTapehzskJwV9yTqinmpW%2FE6mUpGPSdO0Rwlki1Z2vKNhOk7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nt4iWZ8n2tL%2BdL9tMIKkwqnFisba1d%2BWGzu1XSqG9dmX0gX6APRSmEwiD7lTf5fR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nt4iWZ8n2tL%2BdL9tMIKkwqnFisba1d%2BWGzu1XSqG9dmX0gX6APRSmEwiD7lTf5fR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nt4iWZ8n2tL%2BdL9tMIKkwqnFisba1d%2BWGzu1XSqG9dmX0gX6APRSmEwiD7lTf5fR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qqcwzUY1Q4yitX5pa%2BZRSWFMVH%2FYIjN5c9%2BXYOkjO0avGi8%2B9%2FKN74C0aoJSavcL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qqcwzUY1Q4yitX5pa%2BZRSWFMVH%2FYIjN5c9%2BXYOkjO0avGi8%2B9%2FKN74C0aoJSavcL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VJGyXEn73jKzHnpd8An9%2FrRlQ5gZIq0aPze5BW%2BBm0k%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LqPkjmR9WZdYIDjnWEquPF0QlXSnS0U4Bw9AX%2BJTwwgf2UhPE%2B9CP0JZgwu8qJIi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k%2Be19B7pN5vlhkjJfzkoJsrLpJ01jD07j1TlQ0xZrLKnK%2F1g6j3e0526CWZBCcVv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k%2Be19B7pN5vlhkjJfzkoJsrLpJ01jD07j1TlQ0xZrLKnK%2F1g6j3e0526CWZBCcVv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k%2Be19B7pN5vlhkjJfzkoJsrLpJ01jD07j1TlQ0xZrLKnK%2F1g6j3e0526CWZBCcVv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wJHQmgZVvqpPql41YPa1Yw23Nx8UGwTsLNJMEmyNQDoaKXHbbWpVPtqKCV8%2FGwZu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wJHQmgZVvqpPql41YPa1Yw23Nx8UGwTsLNJMEmyNQDoaKXHbbWpVPtqKCV8%2FGwZu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9IA50qbzFZFAeieS%2Bsj8dUc11%2Fb9lbCV5wAGIM5gjMk%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2nI%2BwMxps08Q4qQwrxazM5jUYHVvvAaEm6SEk5B7D5C2stkDVdM5B6PVPw15C6eR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mRhJk7zMc2UgUBlGPrrrA6TEx77O1nGB%2Fm8KCTcs2buW5Fb8YOZ9jKfB9acPYQ1v
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mRhJk7zMc2UgUBlGPrrrA6TEx77O1nGB%2Fm8KCTcs2buW5Fb8YOZ9jKfB9acPYQ1v
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mRhJk7zMc2UgUBlGPrrrA6TEx77O1nGB%2Fm8KCTcs2buW5Fb8YOZ9jKfB9acPYQ1v
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gwX7qeakPnHFYZmf%2Bht9deIBHG7mDgZ7fV9SB5ogiXv6bDWE%2Bs8NcB9BptyuhlLs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gwX7qeakPnHFYZmf%2Bht9deIBHG7mDgZ7fV9SB5ogiXv6bDWE%2Bs8NcB9BptyuhlLs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zxEa%2F3lQ5%2Fr4AzgZcdYImgic7FwZmRdxfu29b2Eo4xo%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jVlm5X8zrN8%2BKkkOIejiysgMdFjqwpu3U5yvk0KiUpejFAo6hD2V708VvtRf9s9g
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ba8R3HaplzBsXM7ektOWJxWmCAqUXVsrz9UFea6FlmPzLOzBBFr1h89UrTV1i2MV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ba8R3HaplzBsXM7ektOWJxWmCAqUXVsrz9UFea6FlmPzLOzBBFr1h89UrTV1i2MV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ba8R3HaplzBsXM7ektOWJxWmCAqUXVsrz9UFea6FlmPzLOzBBFr1h89UrTV1i2MV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z2KuwPc5FZor42JAv8fRUVArDdClrqZ4GwSU%2BCKk%2BebjAvxqBupqA8ns%2F7lO19YG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z2KuwPc5FZor42JAv8fRUVArDdClrqZ4GwSU%2BCKk%2BebjAvxqBupqA8ns%2F7lO19YG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D7TYtO%2F1zTvKYHm%2FwbKq0lBQluOYXsxobXgFM4dEyZ0%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FO7GoOwSTYlhREs8SRB5RwxnA8C7xCthyzQZrMX57qw0bxUB3z%2FKimCn9UOtf%2FXB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H545bVoDDRHUmvxchCKEoKSn%2Fzwr2XgsyacUpL7iC5xoCWc1tpRvGpyX8aBypWoO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H545bVoDDRHUmvxchCKEoKSn%2Fzwr2XgsyacUpL7iC5xoCWc1tpRvGpyX8aBypWoO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H545bVoDDRHUmvxchCKEoKSn%2Fzwr2XgsyacUpL7iC5xoCWc1tpRvGpyX8aBypWoO


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/23/2023 10:10:19
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

58Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD022823 02/28/2023
DUE DATE: 02/28/2023

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TR6371 0000         EFT 02/28/2023 16357               86069        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00140193 6474       MAYOR LUM AIR TRAVEL 651.84
651.84

PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TR6371 0000         EFT 02/28/2023 16346               86070        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00142800 6473       MUNI CLRK TRAVEL EXP 883.70
883.70

PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TR6371 0000         EFT 02/28/2023 16359               86071        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00142800 6473       MUNI CLRK TRAVEL EXP 482.68
482.68

PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TR6371 0000         EFT 02/28/2023 16360               86072        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00142820 6443       VOTER ROLLDUES, MEM. 89.00
89.00

PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TR6371 0000         EFT 02/28/2023 16369               86075        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00141110 6474       OFFICE OF AIR TRAVEL 1,224.80
1,224.80

CHECK TOTAL 44,626.19

PNC EQUIPMENT FINANCE73325 0000         INV 02/28/2023 1634303             86021        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550430 6514       PARKS -GO RENTAL OF 921.80
921.80

CHECK TOTAL 921.80

PUBLIC EMPLOYEE RETIR73191 0000         INV 02/28/2023 02162023            86101        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 079     2250       PAYROLL F EMPL WITH 1,473.09
1,473.09

CHECK TOTAL 1,473.09

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI46460 0000         INV 02/28/2023 02132023-3          85930        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 05555101 6760       D & R ADMI PAYMENT TO 359,630.82
359,630.82

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kC4JLgLqp6Yo%2BnS3a5KfivL8TRsJ2M1ZETxOWSitXslZbunTwyrxErdeH5B1Ojgq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kC4JLgLqp6Yo%2BnS3a5KfivL8TRsJ2M1ZETxOWSitXslZbunTwyrxErdeH5B1Ojgq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W1SGT%2F22qnBaeVbalOOjY1MQEBSPQ3IUbSK4U6x9U7k%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VE2z9L7S7b87RQAvCi6KiRt1klYA%2FMl0du8yiUvgiE80iOb85Rp27LjV9%2Fcdm9wg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uS1AYae%2FHEwY8YC6lDcGu9De2dfzO3864xamlVZPEhIpuEBCezezVhnaNVYmhGPx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uS1AYae%2FHEwY8YC6lDcGu9De2dfzO3864xamlVZPEhIpuEBCezezVhnaNVYmhGPx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uS1AYae%2FHEwY8YC6lDcGu9De2dfzO3864xamlVZPEhIpuEBCezezVhnaNVYmhGPx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jm3stOCjFgOW54TIYFvISOUA%2BBuz8W5tEU%2BCj1zzZzUWM1L2Cx0Ylqk0%2BECUmdRL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jm3stOCjFgOW54TIYFvISOUA%2BBuz8W5tEU%2BCj1zzZzUWM1L2Cx0Ylqk0%2BECUmdRL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Est%2Beoheom%2BFqyoncwA4VPukRp%2FSrDkAQT7XZTvT32U%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pU95bfzjpYvyam2NVBmWr9R3OfPIkpdbEuEk9S8kePKOPZjNzSKxMBC29Q8xePBa
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gicRAz0sM0Foeo9tPi6NhlwIO7DkRTw%2BD2JVM2alA9mtQ47SI7rEMnnmW%2BClJ43R
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gicRAz0sM0Foeo9tPi6NhlwIO7DkRTw%2BD2JVM2alA9mtQ47SI7rEMnnmW%2BClJ43R
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gicRAz0sM0Foeo9tPi6NhlwIO7DkRTw%2BD2JVM2alA9mtQ47SI7rEMnnmW%2BClJ43R
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=okwkUk%2FzZJBGwsEs0Aw6vjhFpaEMqcbUQU41CpwhBeRluF%2Flh7eXi3EKYjAIUkMH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=okwkUk%2FzZJBGwsEs0Aw6vjhFpaEMqcbUQU41CpwhBeRluF%2Flh7eXi3EKYjAIUkMH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VIa2U%2FPbZZjGjucdYKDkPnVYSqQD8pgeo1l5rQ760TM%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AVEp%2Fc2zX7%2Fbcezx2of35FTts%2FB6DL6uEqOvQYCGXCcBxkccvJF8zRVmQaW9%2FjHI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l0dacECzzu4z%2FlX%2B2yFSJHa2fcQ%2BLwcWcorXXHsDUXXZpfeCySy79O79iTeeOWjJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l0dacECzzu4z%2FlX%2B2yFSJHa2fcQ%2BLwcWcorXXHsDUXXZpfeCySy79O79iTeeOWjJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l0dacECzzu4z%2FlX%2B2yFSJHa2fcQ%2BLwcWcorXXHsDUXXZpfeCySy79O79iTeeOWjJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AQYN0c4CoUbNKJI5MBJfriepqzz7KZGWhRIzVI2tvqWUuFSAl60lk31j76mwET%2Bk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AQYN0c4CoUbNKJI5MBJfriepqzz7KZGWhRIzVI2tvqWUuFSAl60lk31j76mwET%2Bk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aTVXAYBSLk3JtZa9E%2BPC7nHKzyOJ5QgFf0bUz8b90Yg%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zRC5XlGIbw8j9ca0OTigapXIyAWoWODFz4nEA5S5Y3R5rJfVJl4P7MsFNTLLPgma
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FYkg0fpHiQ05pdaUgSFRI9qoAn3FjK9zTzynzMKdEv1DEemNqGqS4w9drMqD6g95
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FYkg0fpHiQ05pdaUgSFRI9qoAn3FjK9zTzynzMKdEv1DEemNqGqS4w9drMqD6g95
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FYkg0fpHiQ05pdaUgSFRI9qoAn3FjK9zTzynzMKdEv1DEemNqGqS4w9drMqD6g95
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lS2q%2FYQJA504ZKuLOzb6hEPBO7gOkpH%2Ff0P5g06juQ4Jj8EE1sMHBzXmJqvn4JgO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lS2q%2FYQJA504ZKuLOzb6hEPBO7gOkpH%2Ff0P5g06juQ4Jj8EE1sMHBzXmJqvn4JgO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dahtltEFHL8RJL4ye0j5o5ghmCO%2BgOiRcYBaMKZGx2k%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V3A%2FwqaKEFb5Pcuouw7KfrL4aPRveGsq5GKHB9zeS7b8hBuI8AVSE7lLShuGLqhh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tIvFVHD6o2qLrc6uwJ5tUWj%2BmqRCaGRgPM00NdcHaAOo1b%2BVrs4pFCUTJ9s0R7pG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tIvFVHD6o2qLrc6uwJ5tUWj%2BmqRCaGRgPM00NdcHaAOo1b%2BVrs4pFCUTJ9s0R7pG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tIvFVHD6o2qLrc6uwJ5tUWj%2BmqRCaGRgPM00NdcHaAOo1b%2BVrs4pFCUTJ9s0R7pG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AG3YUU3JGU8V6uycPN1ZXmMRvuqsJvhVNoScRr8thzAaWZeQNHtW%2BkW1qe1hKZ1M
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AG3YUU3JGU8V6uycPN1ZXmMRvuqsJvhVNoScRr8thzAaWZeQNHtW%2BkW1qe1hKZ1M
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MOfRgwrvhnR5J9pdvI1xBKXMq0AsectSiG51w01ul0o%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x%2BIR8VC1wlLEl01NyPJZ0SftJa7zMN%2FGfDzMMCNqTsAOyu0GzfozANlO1hFYLT3H
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W75OoNHvWDkYOWP7hWBN2WO6vTQejga1DflgSJLkX5RunQcdJbn7Oocqtsu%2F4kD8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W75OoNHvWDkYOWP7hWBN2WO6vTQejga1DflgSJLkX5RunQcdJbn7Oocqtsu%2F4kD8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W75OoNHvWDkYOWP7hWBN2WO6vTQejga1DflgSJLkX5RunQcdJbn7Oocqtsu%2F4kD8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B27uMkW2ytUi%2BpvaAivabu3vcWgqCbnngVHkNO7qZ7skTUNbZghuq98Jw6OarDyS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B27uMkW2ytUi%2BpvaAivabu3vcWgqCbnngVHkNO7qZ7skTUNbZghuq98Jw6OarDyS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vxjw4emW0vA5vqp1RbAeaXOidZ1fLMCvmS0vOBcJ2Ms%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HTEjPboaXkCbvpPMh%2FvO4knAU0GF2%2BmaBqvUAxBk7AdX5qnadeHKkuf%2BMf3dsiud
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xuv6ZqPnJ6N1viDy6uxJ9cf6pghWt8UfVDZZfmkdBYJ0etGlU4pBw1lxQIcfUgxt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xuv6ZqPnJ6N1viDy6uxJ9cf6pghWt8UfVDZZfmkdBYJ0etGlU4pBw1lxQIcfUgxt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xuv6ZqPnJ6N1viDy6uxJ9cf6pghWt8UfVDZZfmkdBYJ0etGlU4pBw1lxQIcfUgxt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qmn3FAO1S3ciDqVEKWcS7J1Q2XsmI2vcKn7oJFsXessa0rZTI%2FZwF0efe1c1aMmC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qmn3FAO1S3ciDqVEKWcS7J1Q2XsmI2vcKn7oJFsXessa0rZTI%2FZwF0efe1c1aMmC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=erOAOj3YRsEMWyvFVdlT2qAUfdeeKKhoaVipjcEPpHs%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D3BMULVq7u9%2BzMQBq8ERjBThUDuXPU3nfpWLDvCIadFXCvs5TxTNNXNdaQFdPge1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y%2FQUffENpiZd2EbZyWd5xK4kT%2Fp2EB2Be2O81ZlcBD3mIO4gfHaL6XGvzVM%2BZ4go
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y%2FQUffENpiZd2EbZyWd5xK4kT%2Fp2EB2Be2O81ZlcBD3mIO4gfHaL6XGvzVM%2BZ4go
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y%2FQUffENpiZd2EbZyWd5xK4kT%2Fp2EB2Be2O81ZlcBD3mIO4gfHaL6XGvzVM%2BZ4go


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/23/2023 10:10:19
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

59Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD022823 02/28/2023
DUE DATE: 02/28/2023

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

CHECK TOTAL 359,630.82

RETRO METRO LLC      70043 0000         EFT 02/28/2023 03012023            86020        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152010 6923       WATER/SEW LEASE PUR 13,184.25
2 03152010 6612       WATER/SEW INTEREST  2,511.29
3 00144242 6923       PRECINCT  LEASE PUR 3,533.56
4 00144242 6612       PRECINCT  INTEREST  673.06
5 30044346 6923       P.A./G.A. LEASE PUR 6,124.67
6 30044346 6612       P.A./G.A. INTEREST  1,166.61
7 00550110 6923       ADMIN PAR LEASE PUR 2,548.62
8 00550110 6612       ADMIN PAR INTEREST  485.45
9 00141300 6923       PERSONNEL LEASE PUR 3,417.24

10 00141300 6612       PERSONNEL INTEREST  650.90
11 00143300 6923       SPECIAL P LEASE PUR 7,204.33
12 00143300 6612       SPECIAL P INTEREST  1,372.25

42,872.23
CHECK TOTAL 42,872.23

REVELL HARDWARE COMPA14420 0000 77230334 EFT 02/28/2023 257831/1            85904        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145300 6461       CARE & MA BUILDINGS 20.23
20.23

REVELL HARDWARE COMPA14420 0000 23000794 EFT 02/28/2023 166330/6            86034        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 001     1502       GENERAL F MAINTENAN 4,530.00
4,530.00

REVELL HARDWARE COMPA14420 0000 23000806 EFT 02/28/2023 166256/6            86037        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 001     1502       GENERAL F MAINTENAN 4,805.40
4,805.40

CHECK TOTAL 9,355.63

RICOH USA INC        30057 0000         EFT 02/28/2023 106932853           86014        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00140500 6514       OFFICE OF RENTAL OF 3,413.55
3,413.55

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wSQ%2FvB487MRWHbg43epnFcHFDhbVHLAgad0xHwaYwAokeL5wkNXMc3P3UNGGULQ0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wSQ%2FvB487MRWHbg43epnFcHFDhbVHLAgad0xHwaYwAokeL5wkNXMc3P3UNGGULQ0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BTe0GjalHlIG%2F9Bpa9OkH06ZLWwSbNnQpMvG%2Fg9bYrE%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KQCbcCnkK3%2Bwn2De%2FbV5DAhnsxc%2Bc%2BhcQMvaHfON72Gp8vXbQM8bIAi7qZ8vRon%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eb1dUzoiIH9f9pV9z13eEPvUX6Ar3d8034i25Kov%2FIiGUH%2BupkC8xLiqYaOJECsB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eb1dUzoiIH9f9pV9z13eEPvUX6Ar3d8034i25Kov%2FIiGUH%2BupkC8xLiqYaOJECsB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eb1dUzoiIH9f9pV9z13eEPvUX6Ar3d8034i25Kov%2FIiGUH%2BupkC8xLiqYaOJECsB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qyVfxshH4WbdFM3BLfNHkzwpy8vBw0KJqC1yqileE5Q7%2BM%2BFuS4PqjSaemlowcdU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qyVfxshH4WbdFM3BLfNHkzwpy8vBw0KJqC1yqileE5Q7%2BM%2BFuS4PqjSaemlowcdU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qyVfxshH4WbdFM3BLfNHkzwpy8vBw0KJqC1yqileE5Q7%2BM%2BFuS4PqjSaemlowcdU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0PuCmSDIUefzdYDPbzCsdUYTJWOoHYwN7lMaUhm3yUcsIT8eXNF1moGwa%2BMH5l04
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0PuCmSDIUefzdYDPbzCsdUYTJWOoHYwN7lMaUhm3yUcsIT8eXNF1moGwa%2BMH5l04
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0PuCmSDIUefzdYDPbzCsdUYTJWOoHYwN7lMaUhm3yUcsIT8eXNF1moGwa%2BMH5l04
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X7pZgMO5o2456kOQHExyhDlYgLyrXbjAyZNzYAcCLc5Zf%2BHF8YUkMahRL4%2FavSOY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X7pZgMO5o2456kOQHExyhDlYgLyrXbjAyZNzYAcCLc5Zf%2BHF8YUkMahRL4%2FavSOY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X7pZgMO5o2456kOQHExyhDlYgLyrXbjAyZNzYAcCLc5Zf%2BHF8YUkMahRL4%2FavSOY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fa21diX%2BLtDLRTgAQKeGvyRs24AwRzqZbuZm%2BtMLPdLOA32nPh6wqsyOuwR600AN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fa21diX%2BLtDLRTgAQKeGvyRs24AwRzqZbuZm%2BtMLPdLOA32nPh6wqsyOuwR600AN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fa21diX%2BLtDLRTgAQKeGvyRs24AwRzqZbuZm%2BtMLPdLOA32nPh6wqsyOuwR600AN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xUps%2F74pqcoZ5j44TjBD4Kj%2FrFuoc3QnzloTrMGC8OlDR3vY4rCUJz8l7M1aXpnd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xUps%2F74pqcoZ5j44TjBD4Kj%2FrFuoc3QnzloTrMGC8OlDR3vY4rCUJz8l7M1aXpnd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xUps%2F74pqcoZ5j44TjBD4Kj%2FrFuoc3QnzloTrMGC8OlDR3vY4rCUJz8l7M1aXpnd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f5xl2IsAp8l7zH8sgFa9Za5OO4zbBwVuZlfcaFy4fGNzgt6L1GMPUznGvmr8jMuF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f5xl2IsAp8l7zH8sgFa9Za5OO4zbBwVuZlfcaFy4fGNzgt6L1GMPUznGvmr8jMuF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f5xl2IsAp8l7zH8sgFa9Za5OO4zbBwVuZlfcaFy4fGNzgt6L1GMPUznGvmr8jMuF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b8aCrwBLNfyCkKEfnKFrSjOc5HaSZIZlxM0g90fZQxrlEzHkBFUs65AgbKQvgqTT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b8aCrwBLNfyCkKEfnKFrSjOc5HaSZIZlxM0g90fZQxrlEzHkBFUs65AgbKQvgqTT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b8aCrwBLNfyCkKEfnKFrSjOc5HaSZIZlxM0g90fZQxrlEzHkBFUs65AgbKQvgqTT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HIWBwBRTF96sL6z7qbCARbGzoqLyBo458YUCdTJlFNVwO2sKOuF%2B7l9UatdiXhPI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HIWBwBRTF96sL6z7qbCARbGzoqLyBo458YUCdTJlFNVwO2sKOuF%2B7l9UatdiXhPI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HIWBwBRTF96sL6z7qbCARbGzoqLyBo458YUCdTJlFNVwO2sKOuF%2B7l9UatdiXhPI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CKyl2aMIqcgFm4UlnmrSN0ten6HjIE70ulEb6nWAe%2FQSZVvCy9q8fwNBr2p5RA7d
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CKyl2aMIqcgFm4UlnmrSN0ten6HjIE70ulEb6nWAe%2FQSZVvCy9q8fwNBr2p5RA7d
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CKyl2aMIqcgFm4UlnmrSN0ten6HjIE70ulEb6nWAe%2FQSZVvCy9q8fwNBr2p5RA7d
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UeeMxfumuUih0Bk4sMp6l%2FXAhXC0ABXniF2kk0XcvdOCaPL6mHx%2FlwnOFvzFijmC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UeeMxfumuUih0Bk4sMp6l%2FXAhXC0ABXniF2kk0XcvdOCaPL6mHx%2FlwnOFvzFijmC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UeeMxfumuUih0Bk4sMp6l%2FXAhXC0ABXniF2kk0XcvdOCaPL6mHx%2FlwnOFvzFijmC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8zQKrB%2B5dtiGFhyVE%2F%2BUkE%2FvttpIY0IQazCgL1Rg7e36m5SguvTEzT3k1l8MR6CE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8zQKrB%2B5dtiGFhyVE%2F%2BUkE%2FvttpIY0IQazCgL1Rg7e36m5SguvTEzT3k1l8MR6CE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8zQKrB%2B5dtiGFhyVE%2F%2BUkE%2FvttpIY0IQazCgL1Rg7e36m5SguvTEzT3k1l8MR6CE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cCvTvPaoJbYa3mimqJ33oWOCOs8CIZoJ0105wunnz37jHC2a1xZwJFV4Pqddzcii
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cCvTvPaoJbYa3mimqJ33oWOCOs8CIZoJ0105wunnz37jHC2a1xZwJFV4Pqddzcii
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ykguKcw2l12asBeGCAfZGYKRg8BHBfS26R%2F1LMGUp4r10YX7FKPtQrh0OSLteCna
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZmsgLvJL3Aq1mqsZOiCokGC51p5%2B%2BCRfR3LTcNUobW13BKlXCWd38NLYq0m9X4MA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5ejW%2FfyYR2%2FtWLmntzULgASRBOvN%2FPwQff6%2BxJMDPSswXb6WOKFeYpR8xgCXtfUM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5ejW%2FfyYR2%2FtWLmntzULgASRBOvN%2FPwQff6%2BxJMDPSswXb6WOKFeYpR8xgCXtfUM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5ejW%2FfyYR2%2FtWLmntzULgASRBOvN%2FPwQff6%2BxJMDPSswXb6WOKFeYpR8xgCXtfUM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FVo5MqY9E4ygKvvO1EFgslWisCdX6X4mqXBJb077oStUjzs%2Fi2LAv%2Fzj74cRzrLq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FVo5MqY9E4ygKvvO1EFgslWisCdX6X4mqXBJb077oStUjzs%2Fi2LAv%2Fzj74cRzrLq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VfJplPcUHbDYVYM88yz7DqpvQiKaO4EO6y4AgUh9Oic2pMY1HKaaH93rc49tuqYH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kuYBnsObN5EObiaeGovJ5cIK%2BTiMkZ4BJ3Tf%2BP5bhDrl2f3bRDYnshIZSX%2FfAYkH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g7o0AxxEPEzN8p7RgZjwtDm4v8l%2FKvknJeKGG9qx6Vt6OB9%2BoTZmrK6Q0lcaGZE4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g7o0AxxEPEzN8p7RgZjwtDm4v8l%2FKvknJeKGG9qx6Vt6OB9%2BoTZmrK6Q0lcaGZE4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g7o0AxxEPEzN8p7RgZjwtDm4v8l%2FKvknJeKGG9qx6Vt6OB9%2BoTZmrK6Q0lcaGZE4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JORaAnI9fA8EfJa1kbOHJ%2FfzSBH%2FZQWuyeJby9LT9UmzNgone0gYOHP6PwNeQECS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JORaAnI9fA8EfJa1kbOHJ%2FfzSBH%2FZQWuyeJby9LT9UmzNgone0gYOHP6PwNeQECS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s6WfhL%2F4jLFwmN8tCNtRA4ZmzUcbZPE0nBZulBVnE7Vm9tFbjoyMxnGoaEmp0Kpr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X1zBVPH63aJnM9XorD03ReH1gUWGskWwF9uNE6XIPR4v20YIQsQXihgL81HHMmsc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wkSzS5EYpnu%2BmYtbHzYBAkW%2FciZNU7Ib%2Bel0wtPB%2FXckgRrpQVGY7Vg4yBXcRMIo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wkSzS5EYpnu%2BmYtbHzYBAkW%2FciZNU7Ib%2Bel0wtPB%2FXckgRrpQVGY7Vg4yBXcRMIo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wkSzS5EYpnu%2BmYtbHzYBAkW%2FciZNU7Ib%2Bel0wtPB%2FXckgRrpQVGY7Vg4yBXcRMIo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=82B5WTp3NsTKNdn%2Bze50P3mpGCXQfyVKVDPuEip9diyXkYmn%2FSRWWxgpHgR1pqwn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=82B5WTp3NsTKNdn%2Bze50P3mpGCXQfyVKVDPuEip9diyXkYmn%2FSRWWxgpHgR1pqwn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DlQXUSwE9bSZO%2F7rEI9YKJ4vY9PHWSjtjISJMEJ9b40%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7veN%2BnN6XQfjX00LwcooQNmouNdbuFmy6pOyKwY%2BsBxMIo5vN5%2BlbyrRQEb7ry8n
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fxwsss%2FD9WxeXf9MPI5u%2B%2B0F3XBI9sMlMk3JK4sMzSlMs5dkuHN5xzBtQN%2FyhKLn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fxwsss%2FD9WxeXf9MPI5u%2B%2B0F3XBI9sMlMk3JK4sMzSlMs5dkuHN5xzBtQN%2FyhKLn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fxwsss%2FD9WxeXf9MPI5u%2B%2B0F3XBI9sMlMk3JK4sMzSlMs5dkuHN5xzBtQN%2FyhKLn


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/23/2023 10:10:19
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

60Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD022823 02/28/2023
DUE DATE: 02/28/2023

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

RICOH USA INC        30057 0000         EFT 02/28/2023 5066656544          86016        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00140500 6514       OFFICE OF RENTAL OF 1,049.44
1,049.44

RICOH USA INC        30057 0000 23000755 EFT 02/28/2023 1096052195          86091        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00140500 6219       OFFICE OF PRINTING  92.25
92.25

RICOH USA INC        30057 0000 23000755 EFT 02/28/2023 1095927183          86095        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00140500 6219       OFFICE OF PRINTING  222.94
222.94

CHECK TOTAL 4,778.18

ROBERT EARL SMITH    72157 0000 23000749 INV 02/28/2023 175066              85962        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 39049800 6419       ZOO PARK  OTHER PROF 4,700.00
4,700.00

ROBERT EARL SMITH    72157 0000 23000813 INV 02/28/2023 175067              85963        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550110 6419       ADMIN PAR OTHER PRO 3,500.00
3,500.00

ROBERT EARL SMITH    72157 0000 23000899 INV 02/28/2023 175071              86158        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 39049800 6419       ZOO PARK  OTHER PROF 1,900.00
1,900.00

CHECK TOTAL 10,100.00

ROBERT J YOUNG COMPAN63817 0000         INV 02/28/2023 INV6158476          85692        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145300 6514       CARE & MA RENTAL OF 157.08
157.08

ROBERT J YOUNG COMPAN63817 0000         INV 02/28/2023 INV6061029          85869        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00140410 6514       PLANNING  RENTAL OF 1,206.77
1,206.77

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pFXCqNlT%2BzpkSYjrZua%2BEC4f8jMdNjWwEX5Sf1vTZsaMVNy2VEqa0cLjAlA5K7RG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pFXCqNlT%2BzpkSYjrZua%2BEC4f8jMdNjWwEX5Sf1vTZsaMVNy2VEqa0cLjAlA5K7RG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zQ1jJB8uECW4WFGRMdBT9RgUDld5Hu1GBHus4QBSh30%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wis9f9BZdDOiICRs1XiVaj2dnZbSV%2FBDSZ5TEC8U%2Ff5%2B11nff9%2FGO0G7bq5Cc%2B3z
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4s45%2BLePwkiszXbUkp%2BMvP8HYm%2BW13nBmJzAM9l8TxRBLUSWq%2BC53SRasgnsRgrg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4s45%2BLePwkiszXbUkp%2BMvP8HYm%2BW13nBmJzAM9l8TxRBLUSWq%2BC53SRasgnsRgrg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4s45%2BLePwkiszXbUkp%2BMvP8HYm%2BW13nBmJzAM9l8TxRBLUSWq%2BC53SRasgnsRgrg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RR9yx3bCGRWfADYK14p9j%2BzdH3k4DlrO7nqvD37YU4BJEQOz31A9WIaIhErXzOz4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RR9yx3bCGRWfADYK14p9j%2BzdH3k4DlrO7nqvD37YU4BJEQOz31A9WIaIhErXzOz4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qHG6YZpvtqWTV05m3nUkMMwKz4wWbUn0IEFB6d9M%2FKEx0z7%2BDi2sMHUSHub3wFRE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TEro%2FUfbLDXfKSdKL%2BsqFkz9661rE55CCGDeYjC%2BqejhxLKx10%2F04jb0O%2FOWK%2BBD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HprDi2%2FEf42NE%2BXVVB9g%2BSU96U0RZVAN99YMLgkSGAUeU6A96Tpyf8gdNjNlD76T
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HprDi2%2FEf42NE%2BXVVB9g%2BSU96U0RZVAN99YMLgkSGAUeU6A96Tpyf8gdNjNlD76T
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HprDi2%2FEf42NE%2BXVVB9g%2BSU96U0RZVAN99YMLgkSGAUeU6A96Tpyf8gdNjNlD76T
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5j8tzEp4cLIOlq51lOg1E4t0kVeGvqXfqzY%2BMskEppAtK3Ygt0zaPhVtOdOiHcms
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5j8tzEp4cLIOlq51lOg1E4t0kVeGvqXfqzY%2BMskEppAtK3Ygt0zaPhVtOdOiHcms
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Fa1poUz0PJ4R6udVx3lZcf24X69I6vQZpu8Z4MvmmWf3qaLGGZwKqd6lQ6z4sM3p
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SpCbTpDy%2BczFKQmKqaZURWXbj2GQyY5A3pHAXKBs60T3eVdmAoIYsNlftP82jNjH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jmBxSAbyisESzRu3C%2BmRHQalChka%2FkzE18%2BtLNxximzUahU8lX3wOHWp5xdrH0oD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jmBxSAbyisESzRu3C%2BmRHQalChka%2FkzE18%2BtLNxximzUahU8lX3wOHWp5xdrH0oD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jmBxSAbyisESzRu3C%2BmRHQalChka%2FkzE18%2BtLNxximzUahU8lX3wOHWp5xdrH0oD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ljdon%2FDwINgj5rxuJa1y6YmSDwuQCOamDB%2B%2BpMNstDE9GcpaXddst5burnv0p78L
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ljdon%2FDwINgj5rxuJa1y6YmSDwuQCOamDB%2B%2BpMNstDE9GcpaXddst5burnv0p78L
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R5of%2F9xWWDkcBEziuhWxksBNT37%2FS89rHvIILe%2FV1l9nSHdWMqb1BQjIzVxOMpQ4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8ILFUTFn%2BThEyGa%2FdnCXYoClhkX4yk8wxSNM86%2FDtN%2Faxu9sR3Y2LBvZmNu%2BgZVb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fB3NaZPQeLJkcStHD2Td5LSKZpCDalPlXiJeo2i9iwxprgkON%2BXsABcGkc2EMbtR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fB3NaZPQeLJkcStHD2Td5LSKZpCDalPlXiJeo2i9iwxprgkON%2BXsABcGkc2EMbtR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fB3NaZPQeLJkcStHD2Td5LSKZpCDalPlXiJeo2i9iwxprgkON%2BXsABcGkc2EMbtR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z3u7U5bYTkYBdEguplp9I2xtfLoz23X%2FXmChiMsgEZOUXuQDLxIvZ1BR7D9dkVKP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z3u7U5bYTkYBdEguplp9I2xtfLoz23X%2FXmChiMsgEZOUXuQDLxIvZ1BR7D9dkVKP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C7%2FO7qEZ2XHIFf0n9gznt8Kf5FslEuFvwaPp6ujCt4wVJb2sz9f48PNMm6J5tngw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vmn3Qzm0ZH4gWYZndfPwah%2F91gMrJlVpZw1CZSjDMJWAiZ0PvIFRgz4yA%2BepIMOC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=26JnAm%2FJlUL7fmO9wkMK3E%2BbyLsuTOWbLI654yIj691rJo1ErZQKNhMHNf7XHX7J
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=26JnAm%2FJlUL7fmO9wkMK3E%2BbyLsuTOWbLI654yIj691rJo1ErZQKNhMHNf7XHX7J
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=26JnAm%2FJlUL7fmO9wkMK3E%2BbyLsuTOWbLI654yIj691rJo1ErZQKNhMHNf7XHX7J
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y8k1wkmFhPrNv8xnVIypFI3Dlpu%2BFannc1FEWAQk4LnvpdFBLbfCNdg8vfLD2jvc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y8k1wkmFhPrNv8xnVIypFI3Dlpu%2BFannc1FEWAQk4LnvpdFBLbfCNdg8vfLD2jvc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4xq7o5pCm86rOOn9CW4BbAp8FGH5JViqJzyQlHtk4%2FmtvIlERk7ue%2Fs%2BiFI6cf42
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fl4tYPur5WfuwHf8zPNdsozqQNUpnosmUs0Sv9mQCt4d5EAMAs%2F1u%2B6WjzsSWin1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5h820k9UlG8zvXimauTQWf7yTxyx8YmGVfUPWk3S%2Fhwy8eRpU49dPHmUkioCzimu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5h820k9UlG8zvXimauTQWf7yTxyx8YmGVfUPWk3S%2Fhwy8eRpU49dPHmUkioCzimu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5h820k9UlG8zvXimauTQWf7yTxyx8YmGVfUPWk3S%2Fhwy8eRpU49dPHmUkioCzimu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2bjYWkXLJHL9CdtrUmcmAXEWEpU57gaRgzioQndNwMK1elFRoava%2BgeD4n4gi6Wd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2bjYWkXLJHL9CdtrUmcmAXEWEpU57gaRgzioQndNwMK1elFRoava%2BgeD4n4gi6Wd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1wk4oITVyxQ8O873poFn76%2F7zFGYs3mKB0wJe2F8lm0%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6d1ZTUCb8jUnBjZJq%2BlgLLsXDQCu6qgTWVx%2Fzrgu20HjX6ulB54e0zQ0T%2Fc4HDJG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E1fZVUdStueqCrr2nhP4GzT9awxOFsj3NCQeaQsLMsl%2BoZXpUNuLsbh0%2BNexVMj5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E1fZVUdStueqCrr2nhP4GzT9awxOFsj3NCQeaQsLMsl%2BoZXpUNuLsbh0%2BNexVMj5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E1fZVUdStueqCrr2nhP4GzT9awxOFsj3NCQeaQsLMsl%2BoZXpUNuLsbh0%2BNexVMj5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZyP6cd%2BmObzzW2szr2rAHr7qr01Kn%2BHAxaiQdtzTk1qOOqjU20IHUzntoL08I3AB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZyP6cd%2BmObzzW2szr2rAHr7qr01Kn%2BHAxaiQdtzTk1qOOqjU20IHUzntoL08I3AB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aVcZ1t1CstcAG61ySWASWZm1zAEwASKZvkHtAFi71ac%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MchWk%2FDgqIhfwNie3jeEsIcw6FppXHmL%2BxaXhK9FvjNR1wmIvubMaYdqHYJ3rwfy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XzlsiuOM8i9QRX0I0NTxbenaBMHKRTnUhb0c1c9necK9MjYl7%2FVNoQ7QIAJr4cFw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XzlsiuOM8i9QRX0I0NTxbenaBMHKRTnUhb0c1c9necK9MjYl7%2FVNoQ7QIAJr4cFw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XzlsiuOM8i9QRX0I0NTxbenaBMHKRTnUhb0c1c9necK9MjYl7%2FVNoQ7QIAJr4cFw


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/23/2023 10:10:19
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

61Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD022823 02/28/2023
DUE DATE: 02/28/2023

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

ROBERT J YOUNG COMPAN63817 0000         INV 02/28/2023 INV6169021          86032        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144160 6514       FIRE VEHI RENTAL OF 25.78
25.78

ROBERT J YOUNG COMPAN63817 0000         INV 02/28/2023 INV6168906          86033        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144130 6514       OFFICE OF RENTAL OF 158.51
158.51

CHECK TOTAL 1,548.14

ROBERTS AUTO BODY SHO60964 0000 23000752 INV 02/28/2023 114                 86103        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550410 6312       PARKS - M PAINTS, O 76.80
2 00550410 6316       PARKS - M MOTOR VEH 1,499.17

1,575.97
CHECK TOTAL 1,575.97

ROBERTSON PRODUCE OF 73525 0000 23000846 INV 02/28/2023 317956              85947        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 39049800 6214       ZOO PARK  FEED FOR A 737.00
2 39049800 6422       ZOO PARK  FREIGHT EX 5.50

742.50
CHECK TOTAL 742.50

ROSS & YERGER        71341 0000         INV 02/28/2023 316404              85971        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00140790 6541       RISK MANA INSURANCE 1,219.00
1,219.00

CHECK TOTAL 1,219.00

RUTHIE WEBB          400523 0000         INV 02/28/2023 001112683           85783        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550126 6419       ATHLETICS OTHER PRO 76.00
76.00

CHECK TOTAL 76.00

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MgloonqzPnXHZu4ev%2Fwv5ih%2B5OjgzD3LU%2BhfxQcckoO8VhPDPUZXVpmI587eD1zm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MgloonqzPnXHZu4ev%2Fwv5ih%2B5OjgzD3LU%2BhfxQcckoO8VhPDPUZXVpmI587eD1zm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Cu1aKjYkLTEfyOjOM25Vhnj3Am8GfOgAKF07xb8%2FUL0%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YgXLBcBJYzvY4TkQCgAtHRXSGfiTXh5vCkAu3k1bToagWeWD990jWGrTMaF3zUg6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cbZrOPnVEKR2%2F%2B%2B%2F%2Bv7aAg04k2X3jws0dC7CnIV2VuKXSdvqG9%2B%2BxEFj58b6YX1h
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cbZrOPnVEKR2%2F%2B%2B%2F%2Bv7aAg04k2X3jws0dC7CnIV2VuKXSdvqG9%2B%2BxEFj58b6YX1h
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cbZrOPnVEKR2%2F%2B%2B%2F%2Bv7aAg04k2X3jws0dC7CnIV2VuKXSdvqG9%2B%2BxEFj58b6YX1h
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9Hzx0yrDV35H%2FkVJ18ZvjI1URu5DqdpYPz6oWH0HhuAr4OBo9CJX5%2FonZDhP4X8r
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9Hzx0yrDV35H%2FkVJ18ZvjI1URu5DqdpYPz6oWH0HhuAr4OBo9CJX5%2FonZDhP4X8r
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A9WD8%2F4fLYbLPCCNfe9%2FjqAWmYjlil5f7p2IhmIdTss%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AkhF5uum0y4sao5jGTh%2F9qCz2iSQSLKIf4147GIrmZ1zkxXuQMxfDgJDATDs9ybe
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1D%2F58tIJnxcbsU0tMGu%2F%2Bk8s%2BZUY%2BwzpjRh6e7%2FW1cntoUow%2BOyPRBRYWRvnTsMo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1D%2F58tIJnxcbsU0tMGu%2F%2Bk8s%2BZUY%2BwzpjRh6e7%2FW1cntoUow%2BOyPRBRYWRvnTsMo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1D%2F58tIJnxcbsU0tMGu%2F%2Bk8s%2BZUY%2BwzpjRh6e7%2FW1cntoUow%2BOyPRBRYWRvnTsMo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Mh%2F4Nhq7zg1sshfLxxMydO7f9Ey6NCfpw7Cth7YQWivkJ3WkRdXO4mDZNe5sSeTd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Mh%2F4Nhq7zg1sshfLxxMydO7f9Ey6NCfpw7Cth7YQWivkJ3WkRdXO4mDZNe5sSeTd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kPB6kQLV9bhQZCjCtjXUxQPiXcJ5xn2PhpAmjvzoQmHmUDJ63FA6OThoIzHc2kIy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VRKFD46PbKUvyoAN9oSWcsCSyGtObxvAOEWhogah16d3kGqvzeR0kDUWyqFXQWxs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RuYYkuYkyLS%2FdiyBKQZdSkvcuTtsT4%2BbKRHx6w29zmzszCGlpw4hlfAl2aRRRWRN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RuYYkuYkyLS%2FdiyBKQZdSkvcuTtsT4%2BbKRHx6w29zmzszCGlpw4hlfAl2aRRRWRN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RuYYkuYkyLS%2FdiyBKQZdSkvcuTtsT4%2BbKRHx6w29zmzszCGlpw4hlfAl2aRRRWRN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5tpBHKkRmP7ykA%2FiYgrA8AvZnvj9qJ7bIHXzB9QR0Eht11Q0PYhagrMcTProIRyJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5tpBHKkRmP7ykA%2FiYgrA8AvZnvj9qJ7bIHXzB9QR0Eht11Q0PYhagrMcTProIRyJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5tpBHKkRmP7ykA%2FiYgrA8AvZnvj9qJ7bIHXzB9QR0Eht11Q0PYhagrMcTProIRyJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=73q%2BhpK4TrTHLnFw9hZ%2B7VQoiOKdlAEAoLOkYE2UdMonPXs1MIW%2FQh1b4HUGer2I
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=73q%2BhpK4TrTHLnFw9hZ%2B7VQoiOKdlAEAoLOkYE2UdMonPXs1MIW%2FQh1b4HUGer2I
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xqw1x9X%2FR7g8UuLIyFiLESWRKkqSKOb9XUOA8leRQm9xg6iwybF0jQb8RXIzwmAT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VUDV88H7n1S%2F9cosA4S4NuSdqpkP2cTy3DsQXI%2FLkQO5Y7TbEDbpEmVWiFKrWtR0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vp5AI9gUM4VRbqGpgZieXKY9O2xcd4BMCaP18Oj4yskQ3ilyq1DIPbfWCrDJX4%2BS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vp5AI9gUM4VRbqGpgZieXKY9O2xcd4BMCaP18Oj4yskQ3ilyq1DIPbfWCrDJX4%2BS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vp5AI9gUM4VRbqGpgZieXKY9O2xcd4BMCaP18Oj4yskQ3ilyq1DIPbfWCrDJX4%2BS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5mBc3Yg2o85UdH%2BN%2BvPTfeok2tMU4hYc77TRgGMHibFgl%2B79az5c2qyK6qHYrVGy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5mBc3Yg2o85UdH%2BN%2BvPTfeok2tMU4hYc77TRgGMHibFgl%2B79az5c2qyK6qHYrVGy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5mBc3Yg2o85UdH%2BN%2BvPTfeok2tMU4hYc77TRgGMHibFgl%2B79az5c2qyK6qHYrVGy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wPWP9peFTRlMJ07WiXDsTisnMBEjn%2BTjDoK8EKIaX%2Bc%2FUKx3%2BRYMAsWZv1Sj5V%2FX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wPWP9peFTRlMJ07WiXDsTisnMBEjn%2BTjDoK8EKIaX%2Bc%2FUKx3%2BRYMAsWZv1Sj5V%2FX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YLpn2bo63aK%2BkDXoOewir1WPzrJM7NoLJMuBHdwiOnI%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vl65NordGF7hdZpOjNt%2FuvlsUzlA6XoiLLv7yrOp%2FE%2FzE%2FofgD0midR7I5sn0e56
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F08fKkvBpe8L9RKJ96k8l7rICwNbunQGW748Fxq%2FJhwZbK1C09lWDSkR8NAZ1GwR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F08fKkvBpe8L9RKJ96k8l7rICwNbunQGW748Fxq%2FJhwZbK1C09lWDSkR8NAZ1GwR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F08fKkvBpe8L9RKJ96k8l7rICwNbunQGW748Fxq%2FJhwZbK1C09lWDSkR8NAZ1GwR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BW149bzop6K6r4qlRf6haXhWSL9wMCyhCyWn2sz2e26CRij74uxiTBIP63mbcrwi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BW149bzop6K6r4qlRf6haXhWSL9wMCyhCyWn2sz2e26CRij74uxiTBIP63mbcrwi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1j%2FWDvLoaNYvpbfGRDg1Cz9oIybI8gVHxMZgHXmjrxY%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fQp7egsKuVSgYxtGkc2rOQzSQ%2B2O%2BkrP9m8cTNoni5NuIn9jpDdbCP7UKcGZ2ehM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HjIwqgqvOFlFbYXM0o57kIUxxXH1eK31f6wqhxgvmGdCYbb75LFc7vtlAVRFKJfk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HjIwqgqvOFlFbYXM0o57kIUxxXH1eK31f6wqhxgvmGdCYbb75LFc7vtlAVRFKJfk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HjIwqgqvOFlFbYXM0o57kIUxxXH1eK31f6wqhxgvmGdCYbb75LFc7vtlAVRFKJfk


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/23/2023 10:10:19
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

62Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD022823 02/28/2023
DUE DATE: 02/28/2023

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

SECURITY SUPPORT SERV72144 0000 23000858 INV 02/28/2023 163326              85797        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550126 6419       ATHLETICS OTHER PRO 43.90
2 00550480 6420       PARKS - M CONTRACT  21.95

65.85
CHECK TOTAL 65.85

SHERWIN WILLIAMS  #7315280 0000 77230332 INV 02/28/2023 9697-0              85903        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145300 6461       CARE & MA BUILDINGS 286.34
286.34

CHECK TOTAL 286.34

SIGNS FIRST          46685 0000 23000159 INV 02/28/2023 176962              85952        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00140320 6218       ZONING DI OFFICE SU 137.36
137.36

CHECK TOTAL 137.36

SNS CONSTRUCTION, LLC401454 0000 77230279 INV 02/28/2023 12903               85905        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 04745300 6812       CARE & MA BUILDINGS 64,988.94
64,988.94

CHECK TOTAL 64,988.94

SOUTHERN ELECTRIC CO 52623 0000 23000849 INV 02/28/2023 100057              85768        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550126 6514       ATHLETICS RENTAL OF 5,000.00
5,000.00

CHECK TOTAL 5,000.00

STAFFERS INC         66485 0000         EFT 02/28/2023 3026-0500096060     85991        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 38271532 6419       SIG       OTHER PROF 1,018.80
1,018.80

STAFFERS INC         66485 0000         EFT 02/28/2023 3026-0500096131     86188        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 38271532 6419       SIG       OTHER PROF 874.40

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HsJVEWEQ%2B%2BKqPqfzbLUtu3ml9RHWyexJdKyr3BzYHrrJ%2BHEUrORvqXPetnKAJA6n
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HsJVEWEQ%2B%2BKqPqfzbLUtu3ml9RHWyexJdKyr3BzYHrrJ%2BHEUrORvqXPetnKAJA6n
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2gyE9fsbcD69jds2MxprXd%2Bq1EdcqspdkGcbgeyMpu%2FyGKZUfNU47UiG6sujgFoz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kFLsQU2%2BbTqA8TAc%2FNH6lJoZP6YzV0UxyJ37BVLSmKI0yg049LUdQUILHH6yqmlQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FTgUkiroSqOyVQCF%2B%2F2ONJiPal12Gprcbx6lFqW6IZrvinMRLEkTEqdytvbenGm%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FTgUkiroSqOyVQCF%2B%2F2ONJiPal12Gprcbx6lFqW6IZrvinMRLEkTEqdytvbenGm%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FTgUkiroSqOyVQCF%2B%2F2ONJiPal12Gprcbx6lFqW6IZrvinMRLEkTEqdytvbenGm%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nOe%2B9b%2Fw4HgV8BKrmyPZV43%2B8AGWYg312%2BFOy%2F95bFBvkgbiW4PzPZCo80ATTvM9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nOe%2B9b%2Fw4HgV8BKrmyPZV43%2B8AGWYg312%2BFOy%2F95bFBvkgbiW4PzPZCo80ATTvM9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nOe%2B9b%2Fw4HgV8BKrmyPZV43%2B8AGWYg312%2BFOy%2F95bFBvkgbiW4PzPZCo80ATTvM9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VDhy0X49ntdMegT%2BAPh7Fe6xvIlduaRBvCQVbFewkadnxNb3NmMM6tQPpg6utMSQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VDhy0X49ntdMegT%2BAPh7Fe6xvIlduaRBvCQVbFewkadnxNb3NmMM6tQPpg6utMSQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Rdo9OwIx%2FGIl4oL%2BFNP53h8fpPhrML21sCcp7zgnMf1aMmNIhtek6egSjh1z70C%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d5nXKgtIfiAmQbcvAqpfA0B%2BGjWO4PpfXtVcLGupXt2WqxSF7c2uKlHkWwxJ7xi0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=itFNlLja1I2JRfknAyO6PP9f0FJEuuhvoJtW8De4KGXV8UqqAhlhYQQVHxMjpepu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=itFNlLja1I2JRfknAyO6PP9f0FJEuuhvoJtW8De4KGXV8UqqAhlhYQQVHxMjpepu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=itFNlLja1I2JRfknAyO6PP9f0FJEuuhvoJtW8De4KGXV8UqqAhlhYQQVHxMjpepu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SXVsl9YB24StZRE73jYF5Miyf28UM97SFGzpe%2B%2BtN%2FJ%2FDJjkN%2BHoe9CWn36u9xIv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SXVsl9YB24StZRE73jYF5Miyf28UM97SFGzpe%2B%2BtN%2FJ%2FDJjkN%2BHoe9CWn36u9xIv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gR6mirGcNmgAy7fsluvgsgLvi2RdoZM1aPKxf72mcw3YEtzzGMEMUXDwwBF%2F0cg8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WQYUmDCHVxCDmjIiro3FP51ofmWO8qHgtxsnJnH0%2FnAYOoEPJuETGl2RAyI4Wf0g
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LFh03tUlIYpfShjPcvX6Pmm%2FG7wQUKX3RCP7p3%2B5VFV1gyoCoVya9eePlrdfj%2Bh%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LFh03tUlIYpfShjPcvX6Pmm%2FG7wQUKX3RCP7p3%2B5VFV1gyoCoVya9eePlrdfj%2Bh%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LFh03tUlIYpfShjPcvX6Pmm%2FG7wQUKX3RCP7p3%2B5VFV1gyoCoVya9eePlrdfj%2Bh%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WJ9eXelUGB8yWpMyPOrzR2%2BfbxVdVdBaO6tsEMxw6Ymb7F1cUrzs9whLBn%2F8fjqR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WJ9eXelUGB8yWpMyPOrzR2%2BfbxVdVdBaO6tsEMxw6Ymb7F1cUrzs9whLBn%2F8fjqR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p1LQcAk9llR31Mso58zLjQKZ%2FwGtxz67%2BBA7lbe6b259iYO%2BeVxuLjc3NqtRjOQf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jAGpc0JmL%2BUiEzI%2FHR1LRIVgLDkg7cGcJ6V3PDa4UKI%2FZrg831bLNRgLg2ccRu53
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8CA7iqCnSNH7Iqif3uK6%2BMzWT1XFDtrk8HX2cySGhS5lVgQJOGyMHUK9obwyhFSo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8CA7iqCnSNH7Iqif3uK6%2BMzWT1XFDtrk8HX2cySGhS5lVgQJOGyMHUK9obwyhFSo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8CA7iqCnSNH7Iqif3uK6%2BMzWT1XFDtrk8HX2cySGhS5lVgQJOGyMHUK9obwyhFSo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5aAjarFL7xAoWNiEubJocIKYYeGlIJuynwgVoqK8UC8suxqS2XiY9BSr3cKAFp9%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5aAjarFL7xAoWNiEubJocIKYYeGlIJuynwgVoqK8UC8suxqS2XiY9BSr3cKAFp9%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yecL7qpDQ7dDicsMBYWpSIHUkUgCFpfLv4vGgy%2FcG%2FVjsBZ8tVKqZKDGnvbk12tJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eEXF8O04IiwJuRZnOhgwIPZ7muOByBUifZPdrSHCwrGZj4mezpckzP0YcQCwlDZN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hz0dOjAxSlaXxRpF88O%2FHrQ5NF69KbuL6q3jc8%2B8twXo9W%2BlZyE9B6eXx%2FKpXTCQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hz0dOjAxSlaXxRpF88O%2FHrQ5NF69KbuL6q3jc8%2B8twXo9W%2BlZyE9B6eXx%2FKpXTCQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hz0dOjAxSlaXxRpF88O%2FHrQ5NF69KbuL6q3jc8%2B8twXo9W%2BlZyE9B6eXx%2FKpXTCQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=av3QrpbdlMQqEFAt6aWSCuPx2o%2B%2BSKSjCUs8U1QDS%2FpJTRhIb9flKftznVeRhwdB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=av3QrpbdlMQqEFAt6aWSCuPx2o%2B%2BSKSjCUs8U1QDS%2FpJTRhIb9flKftznVeRhwdB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RqByvAd5yd2SUEgImF3T6tGCHclx4%2FdwP1FvyIoHedw%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EXJwHj3XzqdVY72Cx66azUrZgQGpH2xJMcG0aji4EEQ4WlV3Ef8n1rw%2BYjjU8geZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zt2jk3Xdn6RoZU7mixR4l2RtPlnqMO0S8DmXDd1CwQtoELG24R6I5OdY8n0O7L9X
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zt2jk3Xdn6RoZU7mixR4l2RtPlnqMO0S8DmXDd1CwQtoELG24R6I5OdY8n0O7L9X
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zt2jk3Xdn6RoZU7mixR4l2RtPlnqMO0S8DmXDd1CwQtoELG24R6I5OdY8n0O7L9X
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Eu%2BLnEDCrp5RQqpFqczCe2E8cW4Pr7oOoVeTpUqx3OhIIO7B6ZlzQ%2F%2BahTOZkTU1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Eu%2BLnEDCrp5RQqpFqczCe2E8cW4Pr7oOoVeTpUqx3OhIIO7B6ZlzQ%2F%2BahTOZkTU1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f0keulELtzcU37ICWBsdF7raU5w61PZQioq3kvoIIPI%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K0g%2B0fRxqdIw%2B6T1vScIEh8wVycxpUoc9lELQefoFTtXJKD6VtqtWdqKf7pzKcQ5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NBMV6VHmMPoFoNSMY7wfr4cm5l0o9SSDNgDYzPv3LOvqokI5BijmZ0LlWO5eN7lI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NBMV6VHmMPoFoNSMY7wfr4cm5l0o9SSDNgDYzPv3LOvqokI5BijmZ0LlWO5eN7lI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NBMV6VHmMPoFoNSMY7wfr4cm5l0o9SSDNgDYzPv3LOvqokI5BijmZ0LlWO5eN7lI


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/23/2023 10:10:19
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

63Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD022823 02/28/2023
DUE DATE: 02/28/2023

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

874.40
CHECK TOTAL 1,893.20

STATE OF MISSISSIPPI 71633 0000         INV 02/28/2023 DEQ-00000271        86176        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 08596410 6734       LEAD-BASE CONT-CITY 450.00
450.00

CHECK TOTAL 450.00

STATE TAX COMMISSION 70153 0000         INV 02/28/2023 02072023            85571        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144110 6423       FIRE ADMI AUTO LICE 25.50
25.50

CHECK TOTAL 25.50

STATE TREASURER      41230 0000         INV 02/28/2023 01312023            85870        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 001     2368       GENERAL F ST ASSESS 667.68
2 001     2384       GENERAL F COURT CON 161.82
3 001     2373       GENERAL F ST ASSESS 1,256.02
4 001     2372       GENERAL F ST ASSESS 1,904.03
5 001     2371       GENERAL F ST ASSESS 26,294.55
6 001     2377       GENERAL F MOTOR VEH 1,426.84
7 001     2380       GENERAL F ADULT DRI 240.00
8 001     2362       GENERAL F ST ASSESS 2,041.77
9 001     2361       GENERAL F ST ASSESS 11.68

10 001     2354       GENERAL F STATE ASS 12.35
11 001     2355       GENERAL F ST ASSESS 4,072.50

38,089.24
CHECK TOTAL 38,089.24

STUART C IRBY CO     47085 0000 23000837 INV 02/28/2023 S013393596.001      85937        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144120 6299       EMERGENCY OTHER OPE 378.95
378.95

STUART C IRBY CO     47085 0000 77230310 INV 02/28/2023 S013396973.001      85945        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144170 6461       FIRE STAT BUILDINGS 306.00

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hctejuvn1gF7bnvD%2Bh4DtX5gi1gBTxXuchpLYZAzJvjqLTCOc1yCQPmcDRbTmXsN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hctejuvn1gF7bnvD%2Bh4DtX5gi1gBTxXuchpLYZAzJvjqLTCOc1yCQPmcDRbTmXsN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PDYZv2Yi2sX4P2G%2FPF2ACAobIS4ikyI%2FjiUBWMPLTs8%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ScAKnABw%2B2TGC4KKd7v12vsdRX8kZYCMoapse%2FVQRCEbimCwnxYFYcD3wUp1zdKD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q%2FCTWk%2FggDkZr%2BjEIVsRElsJgYRHAEoYZS0sNlKisu0qtFepiMwu0Atn3sYTG1nV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q%2FCTWk%2FggDkZr%2BjEIVsRElsJgYRHAEoYZS0sNlKisu0qtFepiMwu0Atn3sYTG1nV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q%2FCTWk%2FggDkZr%2BjEIVsRElsJgYRHAEoYZS0sNlKisu0qtFepiMwu0Atn3sYTG1nV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V9c3oszbH9YpQGgwoKunPpNr20bUDt2%2BFbNJBMl2HLqYbixrRM9%2BgzM6Fx%2FGf1%2B6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V9c3oszbH9YpQGgwoKunPpNr20bUDt2%2BFbNJBMl2HLqYbixrRM9%2BgzM6Fx%2FGf1%2B6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FJSse0zZodtqNHNW4u1xJcIKP39kjpiiv2WI6y9C6mM%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OTVKg3SgUrlJgJ1%2BDNWNsgY7hyCkPxP3Ia3hlpb6O88uCX%2FGi1lXMwkTzVWzsjaq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HP5c3QTK3KC9XdmBTlxo%2BTdmdZLxBbPDrhGAT9W51pQxas8cD%2FoN6HxUBRZoywhN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HP5c3QTK3KC9XdmBTlxo%2BTdmdZLxBbPDrhGAT9W51pQxas8cD%2FoN6HxUBRZoywhN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HP5c3QTK3KC9XdmBTlxo%2BTdmdZLxBbPDrhGAT9W51pQxas8cD%2FoN6HxUBRZoywhN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3GjA1dn2NTsQZxZFF0CvY99RI%2BA9F2Fz9cA3%2BkuZfgq%2FhZ00HZffSgJwSXpaL1XV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3GjA1dn2NTsQZxZFF0CvY99RI%2BA9F2Fz9cA3%2BkuZfgq%2FhZ00HZffSgJwSXpaL1XV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uDALZ6U2lDpD0SoyngZCNah2%2Bhb9tevhe8G3sJTCbY8%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PoKw1rgWlKfmeJCaE7r9oM6Po40xaIRCXhPxP1AJiirYvzM6297Zknih7cSHs4dm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UeU93Ea8OoTOH9y8dnx4YYRM1n%2BYlvsaLPtwjOJPGd3Er09rCTiH%2Fgs20LBmTrSq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UeU93Ea8OoTOH9y8dnx4YYRM1n%2BYlvsaLPtwjOJPGd3Er09rCTiH%2Fgs20LBmTrSq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UeU93Ea8OoTOH9y8dnx4YYRM1n%2BYlvsaLPtwjOJPGd3Er09rCTiH%2Fgs20LBmTrSq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BzBEH0vT%2FBKpKRPA4UGLbsGhCLiOT8nX1RLCtMeXOq%2FHkLtv9L6xr2Tqc5PAeQnY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BzBEH0vT%2FBKpKRPA4UGLbsGhCLiOT8nX1RLCtMeXOq%2FHkLtv9L6xr2Tqc5PAeQnY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BzBEH0vT%2FBKpKRPA4UGLbsGhCLiOT8nX1RLCtMeXOq%2FHkLtv9L6xr2Tqc5PAeQnY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SsWHtXcR5pZRSTYIqgpmXjECuPfU7QR9LyZRqDS6rsZsotSvKZOjdmzyOmHgB44u
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SsWHtXcR5pZRSTYIqgpmXjECuPfU7QR9LyZRqDS6rsZsotSvKZOjdmzyOmHgB44u
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SsWHtXcR5pZRSTYIqgpmXjECuPfU7QR9LyZRqDS6rsZsotSvKZOjdmzyOmHgB44u
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dDrRmcAbmK0rVCMa2c0IfFQmBaNR2VruR0XK9ZyHsx7SRd62t6EtzRiJv7WnUA9A
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dDrRmcAbmK0rVCMa2c0IfFQmBaNR2VruR0XK9ZyHsx7SRd62t6EtzRiJv7WnUA9A
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dDrRmcAbmK0rVCMa2c0IfFQmBaNR2VruR0XK9ZyHsx7SRd62t6EtzRiJv7WnUA9A
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fegq%2FQd3f8nwfv7l%2B9%2B7F88HTudQBaI714sQ2SDnKIfrq8B2%2BALWX%2BVBQ4ELKACA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fegq%2FQd3f8nwfv7l%2B9%2B7F88HTudQBaI714sQ2SDnKIfrq8B2%2BALWX%2BVBQ4ELKACA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fegq%2FQd3f8nwfv7l%2B9%2B7F88HTudQBaI714sQ2SDnKIfrq8B2%2BALWX%2BVBQ4ELKACA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WlLWDJz3K3s%2Fj2vUUwvEoGtBO4vDPo40un2JeMswd3C3nWWvH997S7IL%2BcnBuzjQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WlLWDJz3K3s%2Fj2vUUwvEoGtBO4vDPo40un2JeMswd3C3nWWvH997S7IL%2BcnBuzjQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WlLWDJz3K3s%2Fj2vUUwvEoGtBO4vDPo40un2JeMswd3C3nWWvH997S7IL%2BcnBuzjQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AHLxU6ryx8kv9n7DZfoSIR0FPzJjNmQhL1qhfFhTcXV0XuGpeW%2BMF79tLLiAMi%2Fz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AHLxU6ryx8kv9n7DZfoSIR0FPzJjNmQhL1qhfFhTcXV0XuGpeW%2BMF79tLLiAMi%2Fz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AHLxU6ryx8kv9n7DZfoSIR0FPzJjNmQhL1qhfFhTcXV0XuGpeW%2BMF79tLLiAMi%2Fz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0rrWOfp286zkDOypstrHOl2TLzy%2Bwvl%2BjDw92IdPHRo6U5n03UrUf413x0me%2B2MG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0rrWOfp286zkDOypstrHOl2TLzy%2Bwvl%2BjDw92IdPHRo6U5n03UrUf413x0me%2B2MG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0rrWOfp286zkDOypstrHOl2TLzy%2Bwvl%2BjDw92IdPHRo6U5n03UrUf413x0me%2B2MG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SFTEsIjfzP1OQYZNqCLMj2SsYV0qgiuJEURByVIKRqJvqVoUODnDqAaHO4Ivhued
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SFTEsIjfzP1OQYZNqCLMj2SsYV0qgiuJEURByVIKRqJvqVoUODnDqAaHO4Ivhued
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SFTEsIjfzP1OQYZNqCLMj2SsYV0qgiuJEURByVIKRqJvqVoUODnDqAaHO4Ivhued
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tu5h%2B5MiMjxUm1hbnNBYzLImJAqfUYz0LUwk%2Bu1pJeKTKmhzhlBk3ETUqPotIFXQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tu5h%2B5MiMjxUm1hbnNBYzLImJAqfUYz0LUwk%2Bu1pJeKTKmhzhlBk3ETUqPotIFXQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tu5h%2B5MiMjxUm1hbnNBYzLImJAqfUYz0LUwk%2Bu1pJeKTKmhzhlBk3ETUqPotIFXQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uqiBBGBHRMRHMg68458kAaO7FyWQJl6ZJyddggxl%2F%2B0eHMmwggnmIid7k1BX3t8H
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uqiBBGBHRMRHMg68458kAaO7FyWQJl6ZJyddggxl%2F%2B0eHMmwggnmIid7k1BX3t8H
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uqiBBGBHRMRHMg68458kAaO7FyWQJl6ZJyddggxl%2F%2B0eHMmwggnmIid7k1BX3t8H
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sqWdJIE6VSsdQl5ArBSgfZpB6zSQllKTtea%2F1GJE%2BI%2B4w9ATboRinllkgvQrHQCa
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sqWdJIE6VSsdQl5ArBSgfZpB6zSQllKTtea%2F1GJE%2BI%2B4w9ATboRinllkgvQrHQCa
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6GkKHmjcZWbtSrcQukIOCsffQj%2FLRtyki9rcKvlgwrUdE9Hr%2FrN93zx%2B17xjtiP6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xymFfmDLFjyr0VPY7LDldcdCXtI%2FlpODTo9jAwN%2BXsvmcZOeaJ9CrbpCebXHjQgX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yWLYebGi7TtBw%2FcoG0%2BJroeWEj%2BKiU2JgmGeC9DLjirG1ZfDR%2F4AMXw7FqYGSe%2Ft
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yWLYebGi7TtBw%2FcoG0%2BJroeWEj%2BKiU2JgmGeC9DLjirG1ZfDR%2F4AMXw7FqYGSe%2Ft
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yWLYebGi7TtBw%2FcoG0%2BJroeWEj%2BKiU2JgmGeC9DLjirG1ZfDR%2F4AMXw7FqYGSe%2Ft
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eXJlgB46OaWQPU1JVGkvbd0lWn9u35SJ4JRQ2gOEa%2BbhSzaWmcCeOEdWp5xqGV0M
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eXJlgB46OaWQPU1JVGkvbd0lWn9u35SJ4JRQ2gOEa%2BbhSzaWmcCeOEdWp5xqGV0M
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xlef0ero4yp7XvrHC%2BgHN7l7FJCtVx4mQZHj%2BePHuNzfWR4lBkuyflY2xFZw0zRg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jX6OMlkS7TtCSuV%2F0IR4S4H94Fq6T3jYc1jYD2E0GGXjw%2By9jgWQScp4IOyUELZf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Cl%2BP4Cu0CJSIAyiWiTtudTDRk9AoVVPwUzvr68lWjHUMhxU6U1uI7bBsIGGhrYUl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Cl%2BP4Cu0CJSIAyiWiTtudTDRk9AoVVPwUzvr68lWjHUMhxU6U1uI7bBsIGGhrYUl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Cl%2BP4Cu0CJSIAyiWiTtudTDRk9AoVVPwUzvr68lWjHUMhxU6U1uI7bBsIGGhrYUl


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/23/2023 10:10:19
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

64Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD022823 02/28/2023
DUE DATE: 02/28/2023

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

306.00
STUART C IRBY CO     47085 0000 23000802 INV 02/28/2023 S013374427.001      86051        

ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144120 6299       EMERGENCY OTHER OPE 252.64

252.64
CHECK TOTAL 937.59

SUNRISE FRESH PRODUCE401469 0000 23000826 INV 02/28/2023 14-753398           86010        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 39049800 6214       ZOO PARK  FEED FOR A 789.61
2 39049800 6422       ZOO PARK  FREIGHT EX 6.03

795.64
SUNRISE FRESH PRODUCE401469 0000 23000791 INV 02/28/2023 14-747396           86011        

ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 39049800 6214       ZOO PARK  FEED FOR A 1,093.09
2 39049800 6422       ZOO PARK  FREIGHT EX 6.03

1,099.12
SUNRISE FRESH PRODUCE401469 0000 23000626 INV 02/28/2023 14-748668           86058        

ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 39049800 6214       ZOO PARK  FEED FOR A 1,017.75
2 39049800 6422       ZOO PARK  FREIGHT EX 6.03

1,023.78
CHECK TOTAL 2,918.54

SYLVIA WADE          401191 0000         INV 02/28/2023 001112682           85780        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550126 6419       ATHLETICS OTHER PRO 114.00
114.00

SYLVIA WADE          401191 0000         INV 02/28/2023 001112691           86023        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550126 6419       ATHLETICS OTHER PRO 171.00
171.00

CHECK TOTAL 285.00

TANNER INDUSTRIES INC59789 0000 23000332 INV 02/28/2023 1085911             86121        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152130 6212       FEWELL WT CHEM,DRUG 27,070.63
27,070.63

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fMehZe5t6fZGUEvuBsBAvqb7RiwKSWu0J5xmfq6x8i6A2b7ddjbvZnm8MzIT9X0a
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fMehZe5t6fZGUEvuBsBAvqb7RiwKSWu0J5xmfq6x8i6A2b7ddjbvZnm8MzIT9X0a
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u1eo%2FgI44hq4OrvnILfA7zMQgjYLaywpaFZtvu5DYiMTYK8Vn0HsxL58y7l%2FfNcD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QbCld828XOE%2FehcLfSYDaDXWpvM9k0SZtAOIyfTYhkebt9K7cxr8BYlnIhGjnHYX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aGwxljieRlm6fYnTlHvJb03IM5PKTXFBuB4Vgta7m4%2FqBV%2BGrnwhgh3%2BewPVy0nY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aGwxljieRlm6fYnTlHvJb03IM5PKTXFBuB4Vgta7m4%2FqBV%2BGrnwhgh3%2BewPVy0nY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aGwxljieRlm6fYnTlHvJb03IM5PKTXFBuB4Vgta7m4%2FqBV%2BGrnwhgh3%2BewPVy0nY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uG970RAgFxPUcRxDkEVMRvFHKTYZoRj5QJhUSIZ3ioiqsrSAq4DepBIQG6BLMzF3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uG970RAgFxPUcRxDkEVMRvFHKTYZoRj5QJhUSIZ3ioiqsrSAq4DepBIQG6BLMzF3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IQZMYIHURvtTfCsY1UKc0fYYKURPQ12ocPvtPDtTIcac%2FHYM2tuXK9Nx13ByO9Ii
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HplGiDmqtJAQM29nyrEEI4FhtvgJloSPFKqDbuwocmKZfeDoZjCP4xBQuooUhoAU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WeM2llNSUhx%2B3dIqG3IhuIrKN9dZ6%2FMQ8cl50f7u%2BhUEDTmxcZwVCxtZrC4iB5Qo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WeM2llNSUhx%2B3dIqG3IhuIrKN9dZ6%2FMQ8cl50f7u%2BhUEDTmxcZwVCxtZrC4iB5Qo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WeM2llNSUhx%2B3dIqG3IhuIrKN9dZ6%2FMQ8cl50f7u%2BhUEDTmxcZwVCxtZrC4iB5Qo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3xnZXaaFcnMsLctoHJ3dMXryg8S5Oce%2FCaWx2KbAM4YFIOHcKU%2Foqc4g1YmqBxR0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3xnZXaaFcnMsLctoHJ3dMXryg8S5Oce%2FCaWx2KbAM4YFIOHcKU%2Foqc4g1YmqBxR0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3xnZXaaFcnMsLctoHJ3dMXryg8S5Oce%2FCaWx2KbAM4YFIOHcKU%2Foqc4g1YmqBxR0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S7SnQnMh9rY6QHt0SwDgefxdlspdZjyrCmm49gCvPhr8GnUJt%2BnyYzE9byNdIZgF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S7SnQnMh9rY6QHt0SwDgefxdlspdZjyrCmm49gCvPhr8GnUJt%2BnyYzE9byNdIZgF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BR6Isawpq49pNWsFASPcXVglk4DJ5n4wfNEb9mnURzuGSrKor%2Ba8t%2FFT5PFpM2al
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HxcmbCzbcChfasXeFcHN1%2BsMLhjIPD6izj%2FPwcFWFfdCeZpEDJtWdV19au49og6H
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8Vhl1Gnav5a4F2mctdUHI969XM%2Fld76ZHng6YHinGa4piZtggaXct1Xy1uJo6Jce
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8Vhl1Gnav5a4F2mctdUHI969XM%2Fld76ZHng6YHinGa4piZtggaXct1Xy1uJo6Jce
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8Vhl1Gnav5a4F2mctdUHI969XM%2Fld76ZHng6YHinGa4piZtggaXct1Xy1uJo6Jce
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SYH%2F2wD1fukP%2F1qhseFTWdI1z32kVogb7QRMOC%2B5IqS8Q3pxxl%2FPos8MUTbSQa9l
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SYH%2F2wD1fukP%2F1qhseFTWdI1z32kVogb7QRMOC%2B5IqS8Q3pxxl%2FPos8MUTbSQa9l
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SYH%2F2wD1fukP%2F1qhseFTWdI1z32kVogb7QRMOC%2B5IqS8Q3pxxl%2FPos8MUTbSQa9l
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a%2FNLOnHNRUFM0mGRfn1niq%2Ft6bCXEsXgIAaSVanVseiuo53DrzXLUyzPsh%2BVZUtd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a%2FNLOnHNRUFM0mGRfn1niq%2Ft6bCXEsXgIAaSVanVseiuo53DrzXLUyzPsh%2BVZUtd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aoFZqBieOsDHxij9RrwaqAK2ONSVdSwnXQK8RuqqY%2Fdsc2HJ%2FixOHUSe2sIzBSKw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VIVZN6fU%2BODhUosNqU1au8yPL%2FOs8SX8rDbFO%2BIgILi7uFgV%2BzIb%2BdQV8ugdJd73
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8O8jiNPCZ2%2BFOYKhlf1pKooGdZncpZV8Eg4avMASUABh68bBW8i4Je0buKVbmw37
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8O8jiNPCZ2%2BFOYKhlf1pKooGdZncpZV8Eg4avMASUABh68bBW8i4Je0buKVbmw37
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8O8jiNPCZ2%2BFOYKhlf1pKooGdZncpZV8Eg4avMASUABh68bBW8i4Je0buKVbmw37
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ycuoz1RZxkSekjmwH2zpqrM3THQkH8OETC14zIkp9aSB3%2F5XompkESX0GHZ1M%2FQd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ycuoz1RZxkSekjmwH2zpqrM3THQkH8OETC14zIkp9aSB3%2F5XompkESX0GHZ1M%2FQd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ycuoz1RZxkSekjmwH2zpqrM3THQkH8OETC14zIkp9aSB3%2F5XompkESX0GHZ1M%2FQd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MqQAk8v8XHzao1qsXbsMkhFwWyKsMLHTNHKbdD%2BWJypEEaP8q9x5Hjy294GorGSw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MqQAk8v8XHzao1qsXbsMkhFwWyKsMLHTNHKbdD%2BWJypEEaP8q9x5Hjy294GorGSw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cucl2mbqEws7gSYH6q3%2FMPrn7Y8IFgFbSfIbPiD%2BV5c%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WGJbWjN5178Q0UWIkYzYYTvAKcBm%2BlJFc2ZVbxUcwJ63rSh%2BKbgCPGiZ7oy1%2B9Yj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B0Hw4RrDTjaBI1CELG2SMzAOk8dcYDHBb44bowT99VB6%2BQpdKNnV0SEJq2e1XGji
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B0Hw4RrDTjaBI1CELG2SMzAOk8dcYDHBb44bowT99VB6%2BQpdKNnV0SEJq2e1XGji
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B0Hw4RrDTjaBI1CELG2SMzAOk8dcYDHBb44bowT99VB6%2BQpdKNnV0SEJq2e1XGji
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lkJHQPelV7FeYiZ8qajggezsEbg1SaaXhl7lBw%2FqFMxSvsIb8fO8M3ZGz8m5k9og
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lkJHQPelV7FeYiZ8qajggezsEbg1SaaXhl7lBw%2FqFMxSvsIb8fO8M3ZGz8m5k9og
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7PK8U8CEryNn8PbyHqf%2BXC8Rq4vkx6YbCpLxLgiB3AQ%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Zosipf5Ta2VONpfFRGa8uvyBRXGIC1pQQcD6%2F81uDHfdpJVyqnS%2FfxxoMkg7DffE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7omKSYaTRyY7pZN9ET45ZYbBHTWTNrqR4jJwJ8kVtKxONAT28vByMvEVMuRk9%2FMj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7omKSYaTRyY7pZN9ET45ZYbBHTWTNrqR4jJwJ8kVtKxONAT28vByMvEVMuRk9%2FMj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7omKSYaTRyY7pZN9ET45ZYbBHTWTNrqR4jJwJ8kVtKxONAT28vByMvEVMuRk9%2FMj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JBddTJU6UjLR2EAKnnBVbW6DjXVm3x591097xN4sawTFZWexZFKCSayWdDCUwARd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JBddTJU6UjLR2EAKnnBVbW6DjXVm3x591097xN4sawTFZWexZFKCSayWdDCUwARd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E08NA9IHWYDIGGlIqKt18Y4MskMgA35VonrGZ5LgVwHSbImpEDoxPgjmi4pCp3vr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O1%2BWt5tg7YYYEojIoy80dm1FRF4C6MUf2w0rbaIWA1PGKIlq0YZ91zpGU%2FGNERVO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2Vv0WlijfaUVkJeHg9O4yvAgC3liZkluL7BgVKbOwdszWqKn5jHVlHTG4p7vlgXk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2Vv0WlijfaUVkJeHg9O4yvAgC3liZkluL7BgVKbOwdszWqKn5jHVlHTG4p7vlgXk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2Vv0WlijfaUVkJeHg9O4yvAgC3liZkluL7BgVKbOwdszWqKn5jHVlHTG4p7vlgXk


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/23/2023 10:10:19
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

65Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD022823 02/28/2023
DUE DATE: 02/28/2023

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

CHECK TOTAL 27,070.63

THE TROPHY SHOP OF C 70094 0000 23000848 INV 02/28/2023 15123               85934        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550125 6299       PROGRAMMI OTHER OPE 344.75
344.75

CHECK TOTAL 344.75

TOWER SENTRY         69523 0000         INV 02/28/2023 27401               86199        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00490400 6462       COMPUTER  STRUCTURE 455.00
455.00

CHECK TOTAL 455.00

TRANSDEV SERVICES    71848 0000         EFT 02/28/2023 2023-01S            85514        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 18756580 6428       FTA CARES PUBLIC TRN 4,712.96
4,712.96

CHECK TOTAL 4,712.96

TWO WIRE ELECTRIC CO 17290 0000 77230329 INV 02/28/2023 1261652-01          85940        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144170 6461       FIRE STAT BUILDINGS 160.29
160.29

TWO WIRE ELECTRIC CO 17290 0000 77230330 INV 02/28/2023 1259937-01          85941        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145300 6461       CARE & MA BUILDINGS 15.71
15.71

TWO WIRE ELECTRIC CO 17290 0000 77230331 INV 02/28/2023 1261667-01          85942        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144170 6461       FIRE STAT BUILDINGS 70.47
70.47

CHECK TOTAL 246.47

UNITED PLUMBING & HEA69412 0000 23000754 INV 02/28/2023 I011642-1           85731        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550110 6461       ADMIN PAR BUILDINGS 1,200.00
1,200.00

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jOIbZ2OtK9V20Kj8yRR2mjIHUlf1RTC5QiL38D7yhvwMZW4whvVAdod%2BXp0hR2pg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jOIbZ2OtK9V20Kj8yRR2mjIHUlf1RTC5QiL38D7yhvwMZW4whvVAdod%2BXp0hR2pg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=emj0Oa8z8V4ErJDwMEx6OpAyZxP2DPfAqUaWkQuuuHVlxB2G5sJFOIFhLnniNspY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=23bY9FfZIkuuuEGJtIzunJgdZ5owJVkmMjelppRX5wKC3bj8BL8RDGhT4dC76WaD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1Uc5c9QglNqnm1gMNjJ3eKoy4XrExya%2FXFFOV78BLeTyRaJLQKZzilm5IocKi%2BaJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1Uc5c9QglNqnm1gMNjJ3eKoy4XrExya%2FXFFOV78BLeTyRaJLQKZzilm5IocKi%2BaJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1Uc5c9QglNqnm1gMNjJ3eKoy4XrExya%2FXFFOV78BLeTyRaJLQKZzilm5IocKi%2BaJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KNgC64s8PveOnZSt0%2FicXp8Z1Lvk0sCYhIYo%2FBV4P8fzTa%2Fg9OwavQvARXAJ8Mm8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KNgC64s8PveOnZSt0%2FicXp8Z1Lvk0sCYhIYo%2FBV4P8fzTa%2Fg9OwavQvARXAJ8Mm8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FAdq6OHvuKvlgve4wui0yRyUya1bzpJC3l9fwG3DTOM%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xxg5IJe0lmgEJEVPEU%2FJHhkskJeKzXGiaqFHa3HkvWuopmCbqAIp0edPhPAR3Lez
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LF3DycgX8hkXQMN1myn9NU2hLDH5s%2BQ391EyFw13mT9RX908dmpOOuryVn%2BhxJN6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LF3DycgX8hkXQMN1myn9NU2hLDH5s%2BQ391EyFw13mT9RX908dmpOOuryVn%2BhxJN6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LF3DycgX8hkXQMN1myn9NU2hLDH5s%2BQ391EyFw13mT9RX908dmpOOuryVn%2BhxJN6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mOCSpxDeD1jgsCnTTTJU9ozQjx41NeszLFGn6mZ8xNk74%2F3PVIGYZEu9Ppm6WEyG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mOCSpxDeD1jgsCnTTTJU9ozQjx41NeszLFGn6mZ8xNk74%2F3PVIGYZEu9Ppm6WEyG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iF%2BtLeiwtWTPpIJJI%2Bje2i5Noy1gTNLx%2BVZRdhck9Vo%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ewEdgtnga9YhUK0WDftTXMCsBF%2B5Eg%2FA%2FCZK7YkPditKwomGO9dulXZF9QS6qqQO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DIRdos29vS%2FvB9MWnoq%2FE0wIaOnOKz8Vnb23gwCmgCNT4BtTS%2BkmcIM803TRapIU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DIRdos29vS%2FvB9MWnoq%2FE0wIaOnOKz8Vnb23gwCmgCNT4BtTS%2BkmcIM803TRapIU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DIRdos29vS%2FvB9MWnoq%2FE0wIaOnOKz8Vnb23gwCmgCNT4BtTS%2BkmcIM803TRapIU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3lpNdoQitQ3RzbRRPd%2B0%2FVQjKRmNI1K22wBcLd9TBIGajlTsAP4T8b9ei3DX4gr7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3lpNdoQitQ3RzbRRPd%2B0%2FVQjKRmNI1K22wBcLd9TBIGajlTsAP4T8b9ei3DX4gr7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=myagzsyVzBs81DJjDMK5ltfTdR4O5c8L%2F%2F%2FZh2Z1AeoXr9A2UJeu0E%2FxecUSRS7w
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6FYTE2Yf88Mt5YNGz2x7HrkCfai4Y2kQ5qeRhXvXeq2NY%2BQ1i6e1Of%2B3qW39aTMA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XfLikB7W2YEeJoRGMg9F5hRGqc9ck%2BT%2B2kvRFC%2Fq7E2Gyjz8saY664TDKJrVZfJF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XfLikB7W2YEeJoRGMg9F5hRGqc9ck%2BT%2B2kvRFC%2Fq7E2Gyjz8saY664TDKJrVZfJF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XfLikB7W2YEeJoRGMg9F5hRGqc9ck%2BT%2B2kvRFC%2Fq7E2Gyjz8saY664TDKJrVZfJF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BwGZrPuyTOPdpBGFeWbow5CbelCe044veMLozr44qqMe994afoiKdudAs7zW1fK6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BwGZrPuyTOPdpBGFeWbow5CbelCe044veMLozr44qqMe994afoiKdudAs7zW1fK6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=frWE7ZCvl7JMK8ZOJGrWoJp3KsWD8qMX9NjsoCKxtclZVo5HbvY%2FisX3GTxx1tdS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h20OFB1O7efDTzJVJuUw8btxHswJX6GdKbyzjlMVR0sKJqpP%2BYDmxhmOvsnTD6Tp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2AJOQVeGh6wR1fUj7DoPrwkQLkAqQKpaMeTOEqkc7xQT1eGfOGa9KLtnEFmdR%2F2g
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2AJOQVeGh6wR1fUj7DoPrwkQLkAqQKpaMeTOEqkc7xQT1eGfOGa9KLtnEFmdR%2F2g
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2AJOQVeGh6wR1fUj7DoPrwkQLkAqQKpaMeTOEqkc7xQT1eGfOGa9KLtnEFmdR%2F2g
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KZfo7aNWj0gWlqZYJySNyYFbCFrtlviQMwuTB8f8ZEmmmH129PTqxguBrBaqQNRb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KZfo7aNWj0gWlqZYJySNyYFbCFrtlviQMwuTB8f8ZEmmmH129PTqxguBrBaqQNRb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Kv0rwBtYumtaPRX27ZDFc%2BU2mhHlvVryw0lhOBgzLshPlNXoMxzAY%2BKxv7RhVvVE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Fp6HyayVMwCi%2BFEmJJ1aH1sbi0Ytd3CDtzFwqudBFGE4F5g1S5oiEMlLJn%2BklKEs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S0z7D4FCs5RRyaXp3hXQN%2FdW2cv%2FnMIuFhdSMVcRNWOIfsMhn3K39JKPp%2B5AcqAB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S0z7D4FCs5RRyaXp3hXQN%2FdW2cv%2FnMIuFhdSMVcRNWOIfsMhn3K39JKPp%2B5AcqAB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S0z7D4FCs5RRyaXp3hXQN%2FdW2cv%2FnMIuFhdSMVcRNWOIfsMhn3K39JKPp%2B5AcqAB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vVelCqERy%2BuG1prwPnOKgxY0YOk7d%2BYk%2FU2s%2BqAKpHyGqZ5zt%2FrxX67%2Fldi7XlpC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vVelCqERy%2BuG1prwPnOKgxY0YOk7d%2BYk%2FU2s%2BqAKpHyGqZ5zt%2FrxX67%2Fldi7XlpC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iJvyUs9%2FX3Tlyuv5WJjifP8TufOZt%2BbDZ%2BmhX%2BzDe%2BVR6tRTH2%2B8t%2BHM%2FxRpsoYo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xgXuKSrwH%2Be34XwljBb8oepwVhGX4qZPDUDC1x03Qu46Bg57el0c1az3bGLLte0U
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R8xtf%2F%2Fu0gzmbqSS6G%2Bd6lSiX3oVvJof0vA4enS%2FmBTMDxAp6vc%2Bsz6HajaL%2BVpj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R8xtf%2F%2Fu0gzmbqSS6G%2Bd6lSiX3oVvJof0vA4enS%2FmBTMDxAp6vc%2Bsz6HajaL%2BVpj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R8xtf%2F%2Fu0gzmbqSS6G%2Bd6lSiX3oVvJof0vA4enS%2FmBTMDxAp6vc%2Bsz6HajaL%2BVpj


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/23/2023 10:10:19
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

66Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD022823 02/28/2023
DUE DATE: 02/28/2023

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

UNITED PLUMBING & HEA69412 0000 77230324 INV 02/28/2023 I011793-1           85744        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00950610 6317       LANDFILL  OTHER REP 187.00
187.00

UNITED PLUMBING & HEA69412 0000 77230325 INV 02/28/2023 I011795-1           85746        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145300 6461       CARE & MA BUILDINGS 108.00
108.00

UNITED PLUMBING & HEA69412 0000 77230326 INV 02/28/2023 I011608-1           85747        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145300 6461       CARE & MA BUILDINGS 850.00
850.00

UNITED PLUMBING & HEA69412 0000 77230312 INV 02/28/2023 I011770-1           85889        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00140700 6314       LEGAL     PLUMBING  341.00
341.00

UNITED PLUMBING & HEA69412 0000 77230348 INV 02/28/2023 I011841-1           86119        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145300 6461       CARE & MA BUILDINGS 467.00
467.00

UNITED PLUMBING & HEA69412 0000 77230338 INV 02/28/2023 I011805-1           86122        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145300 6461       CARE & MA BUILDINGS 339.00
339.00

CHECK TOTAL 3,492.00

UNIVAR USA INC       72965 0000 23000184 INV 02/28/2023 99205117            86165        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 03152130 6212       FEWELL WT CHEM,DRUG 12,532.40
12,532.40

CHECK TOTAL 12,532.40

VOICES OF CALVARY MIN73511 0000         EFT 02/28/2023 39                  85307        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 36096950 6742       BLIGHT-VOCCNTRB OTH 1,600.00
1,600.00

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SDv3RccPK%2BrYUXajdALyFKEwILqj6vToy4eLB8dL1uTAHvcrpIj5M0j%2F%2BeES67OD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SDv3RccPK%2BrYUXajdALyFKEwILqj6vToy4eLB8dL1uTAHvcrpIj5M0j%2F%2BeES67OD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EJoCVLamiYesZplemS6BWUX6r3DnhXVA%2BnEAm9fMhQrLfSr%2BJa%2BZLD7sOIvvkxwM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZcokzhzicJocB8SoNeKurBOF6Cu1gbUc9krJVjT%2BDSb1POSDiZyJoneciMyUG2vQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CbM0LB0ogLthi7OBr3i5Uc9aqN2R6qSTNehySO8FXT0KUOp3yr5Ai91JprVSBrTg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CbM0LB0ogLthi7OBr3i5Uc9aqN2R6qSTNehySO8FXT0KUOp3yr5Ai91JprVSBrTg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CbM0LB0ogLthi7OBr3i5Uc9aqN2R6qSTNehySO8FXT0KUOp3yr5Ai91JprVSBrTg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZOA8MOQDRAhb2Qs%2FKFUqkuRA8W%2BkW86dojWgJ3T04IL%2BO9Sdx6ctF40HMf9oGVwx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZOA8MOQDRAhb2Qs%2FKFUqkuRA8W%2BkW86dojWgJ3T04IL%2BO9Sdx6ctF40HMf9oGVwx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y2La7d8Ts7b6UuJLDNX6qa%2B9GKNSDGIUqdoB%2B3PWc%2FgB5NlNbxixfnAYHRMjmYZu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n6wY9Z2rKHdzuZ0bYQ9IlA8zfaF9gL1iwLgbGuZe7fCe%2Bwt07J7PDaW1jp0TvVp5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IKStSHz%2BOktN6y8zgAGIVXvks52HS9FaYhMXHYjCOq6ZjrDl9nsFgwP6lV7lKacE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IKStSHz%2BOktN6y8zgAGIVXvks52HS9FaYhMXHYjCOq6ZjrDl9nsFgwP6lV7lKacE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IKStSHz%2BOktN6y8zgAGIVXvks52HS9FaYhMXHYjCOq6ZjrDl9nsFgwP6lV7lKacE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rBgt7jrIsJu8A0KfoVdK6cQu7g2VrfBDNKBeQ9Uyck4UDtwzYFhSlYMtsWKTdZPZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rBgt7jrIsJu8A0KfoVdK6cQu7g2VrfBDNKBeQ9Uyck4UDtwzYFhSlYMtsWKTdZPZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9WpdATqX7bmqiPhmFrhrE84GoPH22UYh%2FL65XKxjiPUFOlTfb6DFVvMhTj1XzP42
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fevD%2BRBCscKq6ECi7dMcaRNzg74bYN1fpPHVqgf%2BryBI7PdxkHR0h43uV24ra5Ct
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=muKhi5xS3BDAgZrh4MrvtpfHkrs8vgcDZVLAqPQ8cUGFmseo5hmPKfrbFv%2B9G%2Bus
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=muKhi5xS3BDAgZrh4MrvtpfHkrs8vgcDZVLAqPQ8cUGFmseo5hmPKfrbFv%2B9G%2Bus
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=muKhi5xS3BDAgZrh4MrvtpfHkrs8vgcDZVLAqPQ8cUGFmseo5hmPKfrbFv%2B9G%2Bus
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o4E6hn4cKXsJ4dC3CVYhzdYg39X%2B28PFAY55DM7fvcT%2FCWzRvdLTHLbvuP7B4tJR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o4E6hn4cKXsJ4dC3CVYhzdYg39X%2B28PFAY55DM7fvcT%2FCWzRvdLTHLbvuP7B4tJR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jxBKHb5QpXr7rhBbtc6GDKiwEmS8Q889ePmXhzD7bLAgmdOCDLFhNUSWrHNM3VuP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TDohWHXchqO3xo2Jrr4fXMDtILCBsZDenRdJz8Gy2SaJUEgpNTTGq2SWGh3HjXk2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Epi5zQUbaNNU%2ByT6B7tpTrYPt6JYJWnOCfs4PpxbhnQNrmj59heyv7c9hEBE06GQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Epi5zQUbaNNU%2ByT6B7tpTrYPt6JYJWnOCfs4PpxbhnQNrmj59heyv7c9hEBE06GQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Epi5zQUbaNNU%2ByT6B7tpTrYPt6JYJWnOCfs4PpxbhnQNrmj59heyv7c9hEBE06GQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fKtPkyXKulrrGw13Nah1CaSJWQRX9SPLMvJ2Wh8U3tgMSqA2ubfLb5t8kVB2lpsp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fKtPkyXKulrrGw13Nah1CaSJWQRX9SPLMvJ2Wh8U3tgMSqA2ubfLb5t8kVB2lpsp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G0yHPIv9m5jCZVSc60S72SqV7HYUj%2BfvBRMskECYIJPl1lxiWPE7B5z7CiP7QUdk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ryc%2BsET9hF6siQNVNhARvUOIm8x2VcagDcBAVR%2Bt0A9yI2d3HaCZqsXLKBGQ7zGG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TXJnQBki%2BOInQsUsl7E6UCju0A7uxbsrVqs8glpYn1i6vrOCa25FLOCjZy4guOn%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TXJnQBki%2BOInQsUsl7E6UCju0A7uxbsrVqs8glpYn1i6vrOCa25FLOCjZy4guOn%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TXJnQBki%2BOInQsUsl7E6UCju0A7uxbsrVqs8glpYn1i6vrOCa25FLOCjZy4guOn%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e3xn9rAVMH9Nsh%2Bng%2BcmDfizTemOaf36H3oqoh5dd4fWuih%2BzPeSJ6FTuGomaIaw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e3xn9rAVMH9Nsh%2Bng%2BcmDfizTemOaf36H3oqoh5dd4fWuih%2BzPeSJ6FTuGomaIaw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=koyjR3y9B25LNf6trCiCqjuzBlnRtgKGl6KFPia0vY6KWTOUNBvIHXUc3YOcdA6j
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tEEogjWPbf5BfBtAVjIcG5ZzoyH68EcY9xHJgfhMFZGahPW7whVFRRaz5V9DswWT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZTl840SajP1dwSLQuD0VE7TtqFwAcWUBP8%2BZBZH4fWRLBrctqTlSggN4avp0rgvW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZTl840SajP1dwSLQuD0VE7TtqFwAcWUBP8%2BZBZH4fWRLBrctqTlSggN4avp0rgvW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZTl840SajP1dwSLQuD0VE7TtqFwAcWUBP8%2BZBZH4fWRLBrctqTlSggN4avp0rgvW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GrDotvfu9mZ0v5NoXc2Bjc28mCV8O31T3MQhwMg138oTMJSk27yJ%2FLb%2FDC2KjnC8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GrDotvfu9mZ0v5NoXc2Bjc28mCV8O31T3MQhwMg138oTMJSk27yJ%2FLb%2FDC2KjnC8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=94MvS7LZTAc%2FD6YdfBGmRe72qjIcP9jNxieEBdQzLaPAy44oari1Wl%2FHzVy2cp8E
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0q1o46ljJZmVu27ApQdj9UVSJ09IlVXuEysjielzZxT0LyrnduU73QLOAReLmvzN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XdTOsosSvovWOO%2FFcqzvfnnBAdYqUt20kf6VQFROliZAky7V4RmDzclWkXdmHoO%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XdTOsosSvovWOO%2FFcqzvfnnBAdYqUt20kf6VQFROliZAky7V4RmDzclWkXdmHoO%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XdTOsosSvovWOO%2FFcqzvfnnBAdYqUt20kf6VQFROliZAky7V4RmDzclWkXdmHoO%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IePdxNKmjQ454n5BtCN3dEa4pL4lfamdk2pd%2BqugxVt4CP7jQqTzGKEhSP6RX8Ze
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IePdxNKmjQ454n5BtCN3dEa4pL4lfamdk2pd%2BqugxVt4CP7jQqTzGKEhSP6RX8Ze
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iI%2BDRfk1nNg3IdEq2MXqbSp%2Fp9Or%2BY16vX0xhFYW8b8%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KE2I85kHdWjNcGCAxRG2nQa2t4yALM6PDyKphackW673zz4x2%2FoHb05SDvLM3oAQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mI4RJsCiGQnsC8RHp%2FXY8fCtA51aQcFVurkXdrBF1YpRG35P5A846%2B1MzMID9z%2Bb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mI4RJsCiGQnsC8RHp%2FXY8fCtA51aQcFVurkXdrBF1YpRG35P5A846%2B1MzMID9z%2Bb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mI4RJsCiGQnsC8RHp%2FXY8fCtA51aQcFVurkXdrBF1YpRG35P5A846%2B1MzMID9z%2Bb


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/23/2023 10:10:19
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

67Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD022823 02/28/2023
DUE DATE: 02/28/2023

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

VOICES OF CALVARY MIN73511 0000         EFT 02/28/2023 40                  85308        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 36096950 6742       BLIGHT-VOCCNTRB OTH 1,520.00
1,520.00

VOICES OF CALVARY MIN73511 0000         EFT 02/28/2023 41                  85310        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 36096950 6742       BLIGHT-VOCCNTRB OTH 4,875.00
4,875.00

CHECK TOTAL 7,995.00

VOLKERT INC          71931 0000         INV 02/28/2023 00712014            85456        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 17345190 6823       1% ENG CAPIOTBE     13,326.83
13,326.83

CHECK TOTAL 13,326.83

WARD'S WRECKER SERVIC61493 0000         INV 02/28/2023 021448              85793        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

WARD'S WRECKER SERVIC61493 0000         INV 02/28/2023 021573              85794        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

WARD'S WRECKER SERVIC61493 0000         INV 02/28/2023 021650              85795        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

WARD'S WRECKER SERVIC61493 0000         INV 02/28/2023 022051              85796        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

WARD'S WRECKER SERVIC61493 0000         INV 02/28/2023 021078              85900        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tdXDJ3qrYnxMTuu8YOxqydz2Hi0Syldeqz0UF7sPnjowS%2BFxwcPyhi46Nfj6biCk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tdXDJ3qrYnxMTuu8YOxqydz2Hi0Syldeqz0UF7sPnjowS%2BFxwcPyhi46Nfj6biCk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=54u50dbACAWDS8ndClKeRIl5m%2FSXqJ%2FjBoV1Zf48KNk%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OdoIBvkviS2nY83Duz8wc5kehxoIRR3fFiOXHpxFGAXzEwFjP00Q765vLu88shI7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HdHaKAKs%2B7SS8PC363ztNli1Q%2BUOWURCSAqiP0gKgGkafbWjX11TON6iMQlAVFiX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HdHaKAKs%2B7SS8PC363ztNli1Q%2BUOWURCSAqiP0gKgGkafbWjX11TON6iMQlAVFiX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HdHaKAKs%2B7SS8PC363ztNli1Q%2BUOWURCSAqiP0gKgGkafbWjX11TON6iMQlAVFiX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VlUtiRgsGyOSqgh1ai1WINb14dK0L59R1pn%2B2MCM63vxIpmmBhDCKS9zaidLGH05
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VlUtiRgsGyOSqgh1ai1WINb14dK0L59R1pn%2B2MCM63vxIpmmBhDCKS9zaidLGH05
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VbWtlIa%2FnSrk0XP6Omz2fAaQ7mAqFLmwfmT6siLrWsc%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2ecoVvEwj8PHGiiSxmWUUXGD2t5PNydUG9fYukH9u44BkClNFIF%2BbeiHAN74DTzM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=75mW00Z0fwHHBc3GtqMw0w758H8n%2FMMrJxsgyvEI7hntlO6adJlz2LJcmc7JEZ8%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=75mW00Z0fwHHBc3GtqMw0w758H8n%2FMMrJxsgyvEI7hntlO6adJlz2LJcmc7JEZ8%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=75mW00Z0fwHHBc3GtqMw0w758H8n%2FMMrJxsgyvEI7hntlO6adJlz2LJcmc7JEZ8%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PIRAT33P9HCzdELjVw1H6%2F6aRsWhS1FtDN1rtrxyULaB6ZnizFDdFSG20VbNEA39
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PIRAT33P9HCzdELjVw1H6%2F6aRsWhS1FtDN1rtrxyULaB6ZnizFDdFSG20VbNEA39
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K0jcBkVfZwR4s7rj42IulFhLKcU4HszAyLE5e2J9ew8%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qmx2w%2BQ%2BF%2BdCks9mMzNn7XtrTpAsO5uoRANxRHCsEdyLEicqAx6ko7mbL0xVXFjo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HgzckptQ2EkUZakY43%2FfBb9eSqjJ%2BTRT%2BPCq0lZva4mUHDSkQB3ILhVJXf4ixbfL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HgzckptQ2EkUZakY43%2FfBb9eSqjJ%2BTRT%2BPCq0lZva4mUHDSkQB3ILhVJXf4ixbfL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HgzckptQ2EkUZakY43%2FfBb9eSqjJ%2BTRT%2BPCq0lZva4mUHDSkQB3ILhVJXf4ixbfL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gXrZwsMM5471vQS2KNTSlOrSZ7MuVejFSB3XOy4hLrDFgEjWSoBFLnFpqNyz5EAH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gXrZwsMM5471vQS2KNTSlOrSZ7MuVejFSB3XOy4hLrDFgEjWSoBFLnFpqNyz5EAH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O3kRDmvIw%2Fbetl5lRLyqe2gRQ2OP0u%2BKxWnvRbeEZto%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bRE3EIkXnVWZlLqptcsUY4QEa7LaHQ9lNB7VQbW0VbukcipiXPcwt68QmDqDcN%2BW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wlMjuTVXfm0pnUDvUlGfOpz8RaDW1syIMVnaM4U6lcVQ9UbnpeJYPA94oaSplGVa
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wlMjuTVXfm0pnUDvUlGfOpz8RaDW1syIMVnaM4U6lcVQ9UbnpeJYPA94oaSplGVa
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wlMjuTVXfm0pnUDvUlGfOpz8RaDW1syIMVnaM4U6lcVQ9UbnpeJYPA94oaSplGVa
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kDfhlFg%2F3oGfCUwciHTSKeJ6%2FmX771ht1rb4R4Fl7ks1IgLuJLX5kBQEs%2BVV6yAz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kDfhlFg%2F3oGfCUwciHTSKeJ6%2FmX771ht1rb4R4Fl7ks1IgLuJLX5kBQEs%2BVV6yAz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sRkFZEUHzpkMvwPxkYwy%2FRP7slrkxpFnQPrKj0SNolY%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uTieiR2921fP9Lw07QN%2BMQX%2FE%2BfBvR7bnl6HOuckMLHeLQiL9y5WGMt7yhLiXlZg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FMJHotctjiW14kYF6quY%2FpNZs3ycKnOIMRWKvDW6w%2FpmmoXDDAS%2FvM0N24F%2FoFs%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FMJHotctjiW14kYF6quY%2FpNZs3ycKnOIMRWKvDW6w%2FpmmoXDDAS%2FvM0N24F%2FoFs%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FMJHotctjiW14kYF6quY%2FpNZs3ycKnOIMRWKvDW6w%2FpmmoXDDAS%2FvM0N24F%2FoFs%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V9dYBZuFd%2FYo%2BbwP2YRUHNDBqI%2Bxr9tVVuQZ%2Ffc653LPNG9bu3XROtRMqgaopQ%2FP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V9dYBZuFd%2FYo%2BbwP2YRUHNDBqI%2Bxr9tVVuQZ%2Ffc653LPNG9bu3XROtRMqgaopQ%2FP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ntXh5mPFLBcYBRYrUAa4ILdadmXIdNlwNL%2F3Ul0Mtjw%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7XGKhQOVomuR46%2BhQjFsgIwh0M7brUeQzdmXu7Cx%2B2N8pCb7yGBVjyUyhuqNW65C
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0LDLOTGNccPIlAS3hELj24UJ0wWIomgbP%2BCFqR0aMbP6BfvGWO3W6QVyVdxvx2QT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0LDLOTGNccPIlAS3hELj24UJ0wWIomgbP%2BCFqR0aMbP6BfvGWO3W6QVyVdxvx2QT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0LDLOTGNccPIlAS3hELj24UJ0wWIomgbP%2BCFqR0aMbP6BfvGWO3W6QVyVdxvx2QT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B%2BYVLY7T39PPNrhX%2BaURz2sNSHppHWYStyGuUSp2myUQ2SFvfA7AtIOt%2BL7UEnxk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B%2BYVLY7T39PPNrhX%2BaURz2sNSHppHWYStyGuUSp2myUQ2SFvfA7AtIOt%2BL7UEnxk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vS8LstQdY3BIM5D7NLdfcv1L2qjraWAUzGcXa4Ora5k%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=31MxGgcCElyrI47SI94zvAaWXwGb0yQSl7S5BbPex5rDuajaGS0KpDRdJeHFdVXD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7PM9IpQtZFfvqm9Kfpd0vVlrxm4kqTeheA3rsp1UKtkIb2R6wnrJf7%2Fn0l%2FvqErK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7PM9IpQtZFfvqm9Kfpd0vVlrxm4kqTeheA3rsp1UKtkIb2R6wnrJf7%2Fn0l%2FvqErK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7PM9IpQtZFfvqm9Kfpd0vVlrxm4kqTeheA3rsp1UKtkIb2R6wnrJf7%2Fn0l%2FvqErK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2c5j4k3S9j7zERizdpBgYc8FeliHcEL2LTZTgBJJ1hRgo4T6lxFHotj1gW6PV5RR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2c5j4k3S9j7zERizdpBgYc8FeliHcEL2LTZTgBJJ1hRgo4T6lxFHotj1gW6PV5RR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vNuzuD4j%2B8gjYiOiBwUUYeiuc8Ck43P%2BDhNoeijuxYM%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mfRrkPN%2B8Rq3ky7HfCa%2FHNWmKlEy8MG85pW2lQnXx3k7LQ7jRSeLrplIVxAE7dcW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lNPxDnNil7W%2Fnrr6YRFzF%2FFqorvjXJ50p%2BFyFaIRYL6qfsvxAxPEdUXCf9hj7avJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lNPxDnNil7W%2Fnrr6YRFzF%2FFqorvjXJ50p%2BFyFaIRYL6qfsvxAxPEdUXCf9hj7avJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lNPxDnNil7W%2Fnrr6YRFzF%2FFqorvjXJ50p%2BFyFaIRYL6qfsvxAxPEdUXCf9hj7avJ


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/23/2023 10:10:19
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

68Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD022823 02/28/2023
DUE DATE: 02/28/2023

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

WARD'S WRECKER SERVIC61493 0000         INV 02/28/2023 021082              85902        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

WARD'S WRECKER SERVIC61493 0000         INV 02/28/2023 022064              86007        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

WARD'S WRECKER SERVIC61493 0000         INV 02/28/2023 022079              86008        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

WARD'S WRECKER SERVIC61493 0000         INV 02/28/2023 020629              86009        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

WARD'S WRECKER SERVIC61493 0000         INV 02/28/2023 022089              86184        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6465       SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00

CHECK TOTAL 750.00

WASTE MANAGEMENT OF M43122 0000         INV 02/28/2023 0004428-0148-6      86142        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00945510 6426       ADMINISTR TIPPING F 10,551.78
10,551.78

WASTE MANAGEMENT OF M43122 0000         INV 02/28/2023 0004427-0148-8      86145        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00945510 6426       ADMINISTR TIPPING F 167,219.27
167,219.27

CHECK TOTAL 177,771.05

WATER SEWER BUSINESS 18124 0000         INV 02/28/2023 025530022823        86397        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6452       SUPPORT S WATER/SEWE 54.71
54.71

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rFuinJZ%2FsZTIzTNCf2sZOuBpm8RMSn97JJRCcLh1HNc%2FTnH%2B4GtWZ7j68YN72dkI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rFuinJZ%2FsZTIzTNCf2sZOuBpm8RMSn97JJRCcLh1HNc%2FTnH%2B4GtWZ7j68YN72dkI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T32BWzMC6Xl3iQbflyqH0y%2BYqT9T7Qk5mQP7B8rh2hw%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YahRiuQ%2BH7yCmmBBT%2BGIBZ73MV8KNfwQYkbNTngSoG2gM20xuqqbiWPigQYTJfCX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WpzeFFRvebA91dEmg8XJLsain7%2F3DvRLLZG3LzQ123%2FVf2J0LF9h7T0q%2Bldne3vq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WpzeFFRvebA91dEmg8XJLsain7%2F3DvRLLZG3LzQ123%2FVf2J0LF9h7T0q%2Bldne3vq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WpzeFFRvebA91dEmg8XJLsain7%2F3DvRLLZG3LzQ123%2FVf2J0LF9h7T0q%2Bldne3vq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o%2Fth%2BevYFq3dZpSquHrjWFVNo8X93a8YGoeWIoMumiznasL0%2F5GSvyex2qOsh6RO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o%2Fth%2BevYFq3dZpSquHrjWFVNo8X93a8YGoeWIoMumiznasL0%2F5GSvyex2qOsh6RO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IBoxp1P%2F2YBOEQ4CtowFALn2gZJsZW2PYb8IdYyqFFg%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7i62zQIfxXZYRYbEbr8yI4Oa9cozU7Q1gqSdNnXAir7ZAY6kDkkPUTbO6GjwiY2u
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dBVOJcxwvJimxZMqxwSXGCK7yleajjsmBNALA0PJRyfzunMAwJt4%2FJzSGOsQWdxr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dBVOJcxwvJimxZMqxwSXGCK7yleajjsmBNALA0PJRyfzunMAwJt4%2FJzSGOsQWdxr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dBVOJcxwvJimxZMqxwSXGCK7yleajjsmBNALA0PJRyfzunMAwJt4%2FJzSGOsQWdxr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DfHDQdvgOeyDPHAkSGvf3hOFLckeBHxWYTIyJ0YuVMqlbAG7Txpm%2BTS9H2rei6Y3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DfHDQdvgOeyDPHAkSGvf3hOFLckeBHxWYTIyJ0YuVMqlbAG7Txpm%2BTS9H2rei6Y3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EaGvwzp7n9fRgFJ9raNGyVj0enKtVyM3soK9Yub8%2FSE%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FSvL4pqK3OAeNF%2B4i%2F3KoOtwl7QCLpILx8LORnu%2FAzWXrkXCCWBI%2BFNfMuYCDSsK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UzR%2Ft%2BtUftHopcDb90vJxU8f7OrFbTPo%2F9cGgkA3AG5eZkJvARK7ntwgtw6J6g81
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UzR%2Ft%2BtUftHopcDb90vJxU8f7OrFbTPo%2F9cGgkA3AG5eZkJvARK7ntwgtw6J6g81
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UzR%2Ft%2BtUftHopcDb90vJxU8f7OrFbTPo%2F9cGgkA3AG5eZkJvARK7ntwgtw6J6g81
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FUwQ7gd6H4%2FtYGzm82yvQA7%2F0ikrnvkNRVf0SDX%2BCQ5zKP1nqI213c8vFFtn%2Bl2o
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FUwQ7gd6H4%2FtYGzm82yvQA7%2F0ikrnvkNRVf0SDX%2BCQ5zKP1nqI213c8vFFtn%2Bl2o
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JTEbnzUTgjJP6zb0N43%2B80InUV%2BExumoCTQCBbKeH0w%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0S1UK6bDEQdgye2T7%2FEOkPGGinI8qLXj1tRtshFo%2Fna%2Fqvo%2FRcKgkRXffxi1%2FlqQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ePFnFoDezNNywA3Mgg1NtVRRJn7vbWQLGRBBTp3HNbgkxBBXUAJOw0lUtm7iBVJd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ePFnFoDezNNywA3Mgg1NtVRRJn7vbWQLGRBBTp3HNbgkxBBXUAJOw0lUtm7iBVJd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ePFnFoDezNNywA3Mgg1NtVRRJn7vbWQLGRBBTp3HNbgkxBBXUAJOw0lUtm7iBVJd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MrL74eI0Y1%2BT2WJUS5ouX9RKimnqNwepA02OEXzZhnktQqZQ3RMAjh3OecnWG28w
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MrL74eI0Y1%2BT2WJUS5ouX9RKimnqNwepA02OEXzZhnktQqZQ3RMAjh3OecnWG28w
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V51bxoal%2BYEozVMGaYWcy7oE9%2FnpDE15jy%2FFW%2FkHNwM%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pmRtAai8KjMbyMn6V%2BB5bNSbX3%2BCNzwKW5MuUdJgBpJqNt%2BSZ4DbLxi2k7DmDK6b
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f86IoIC24%2BwoYYRwqwLZ32ia4R6laf3GOkCN4jrLAwhTJQu%2BagmSUSgwullIMzUp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f86IoIC24%2BwoYYRwqwLZ32ia4R6laf3GOkCN4jrLAwhTJQu%2BagmSUSgwullIMzUp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f86IoIC24%2BwoYYRwqwLZ32ia4R6laf3GOkCN4jrLAwhTJQu%2BagmSUSgwullIMzUp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wMQnFmDh88oJnZfkzWUwa2RKROPiGOAw%2B3EZbI2DwcuimJ13iFKnmcJQuy9uRHmt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wMQnFmDh88oJnZfkzWUwa2RKROPiGOAw%2B3EZbI2DwcuimJ13iFKnmcJQuy9uRHmt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bq0jtp3V1ZOUIzZ2Qzbu9emjhQU5vv5f8Y7jyId%2BUHk%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B9KLs%2B%2BJbmWfU9wu4b7xdaTph8vxQ%2BcshKDIxYxSLk5VhOkRxQoGSYiLwa4JuYtX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QKXRa4nKLitOW0%2BIlF9bPhglZ9pJdPm%2BaKF3deAdMLrfVm3HtTR6zdVKiFAiVQ%2FK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QKXRa4nKLitOW0%2BIlF9bPhglZ9pJdPm%2BaKF3deAdMLrfVm3HtTR6zdVKiFAiVQ%2FK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QKXRa4nKLitOW0%2BIlF9bPhglZ9pJdPm%2BaKF3deAdMLrfVm3HtTR6zdVKiFAiVQ%2FK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KGEsrUDhudXXQFvgIDSapDz4rqxfuQ08f6uTcREhPesX8qC8H87U%2FcWZgQzi1aB2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KGEsrUDhudXXQFvgIDSapDz4rqxfuQ08f6uTcREhPesX8qC8H87U%2FcWZgQzi1aB2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YV8GnDyqxVMZma1mOJMgQBDuEtiHBwOAs%2FzEZVJE1zs%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O1G3BudRN7ClGYQ6K5%2BOENLIoVq9oDxad4spnA3TDgDGrjEq%2FrrnSS8sg%2BJCQ0Mo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GvLPz5n9Q8rDrBLzMCquQEY2AOMYXEeZRiqwb6i2%2Bw1nvaWRHp0BQKj%2BmemCEnFf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GvLPz5n9Q8rDrBLzMCquQEY2AOMYXEeZRiqwb6i2%2Bw1nvaWRHp0BQKj%2BmemCEnFf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GvLPz5n9Q8rDrBLzMCquQEY2AOMYXEeZRiqwb6i2%2Bw1nvaWRHp0BQKj%2BmemCEnFf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=550Wy9HKpy1l3FUYTbpl4SP4kKwpWf2nafyyvAY1RckPYZo7JzHJGWxQ8yDyQy%2BY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=550Wy9HKpy1l3FUYTbpl4SP4kKwpWf2nafyyvAY1RckPYZo7JzHJGWxQ8yDyQy%2BY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oIYFiBXLq6uw%2BNniZ3BA1daGKjUB6jyOqDETidxOlW0%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JWZILe0kURVMYwn%2BY24Tu%2BqpgGH5RxQ%2FuUJzVpq4WILuRLBfUf8Hj7rfVLeaPWL6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vc2lu0bTJSfb64401Oq0HbNF0BND3u%2BGb0TIt9yml%2BREJaUz8RRhnYhMtPdWBbcX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vc2lu0bTJSfb64401Oq0HbNF0BND3u%2BGb0TIt9yml%2BREJaUz8RRhnYhMtPdWBbcX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vc2lu0bTJSfb64401Oq0HbNF0BND3u%2BGb0TIt9yml%2BREJaUz8RRhnYhMtPdWBbcX


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/23/2023 10:10:19
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

69Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD022823 02/28/2023
DUE DATE: 02/28/2023

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

WATER SEWER BUSINESS 18124 0000         INV 02/28/2023 031620022823        86398        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144170 6452       FIRE STAT WATER/SEWE 3,447.54
3,447.54

WATER SEWER BUSINESS 18124 0000         INV 02/28/2023 045530022823        86399        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550410 6452       PARKS - M WATER/SEWE 302.01
302.01

WATER SEWER BUSINESS 18124 0000         INV 02/28/2023 056920022823        86400        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144170 6452       FIRE STAT WATER/SEWE 12.52
12.52

WATER SEWER BUSINESS 18124 0000         INV 02/28/2023 094630022823        86401        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144170 6452       FIRE STAT WATER/SEWE 74.89
74.89

WATER SEWER BUSINESS 18124 0000         INV 02/28/2023 157150022823        86404        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144170 6452       FIRE STAT WATER/SEWE 144.72
144.72

WATER SEWER BUSINESS 18124 0000         INV 02/28/2023 162630022823        86406        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6452       SUPPORT S WATER/SEWE 45.60
45.60

WATER SEWER BUSINESS 18124 0000         INV 02/28/2023 186430022823        86407        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6452       SUPPORT S WATER/SEWE 128.30
128.30

WATER SEWER BUSINESS 18124 0000         INV 02/28/2023 211900022823        86408        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550453 6452       CEMETERIE WATER/SEWE 288.87
288.87

WATER SEWER BUSINESS 18124 0000         INV 02/28/2023 232520022823        86409        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550410 6452       PARKS - M WATER/SEWE 579.19
579.19

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zlOnra9usK4lQBnDkDJYj25IBUqCaQ7k7T128WT4q10TTrAgPBqmk9te6VOkUG4Q
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zlOnra9usK4lQBnDkDJYj25IBUqCaQ7k7T128WT4q10TTrAgPBqmk9te6VOkUG4Q
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=guz2mEnq0aISfjVRHpZt8J8%2FHaOUPYuayKnyx981BrM%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IDLL7n%2BjPmjCI4I2Nbtq7whGB2Rq7EJJe1uNaIkJSQKTARW5jxS7D1AwMUOWq0cV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4JqBVjfKxqCEZLavnHGwLu3q0aFLoBHZTKbQ8OqgsKM9E%2FPXDE07EI%2FsF6VGwLgY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4JqBVjfKxqCEZLavnHGwLu3q0aFLoBHZTKbQ8OqgsKM9E%2FPXDE07EI%2FsF6VGwLgY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4JqBVjfKxqCEZLavnHGwLu3q0aFLoBHZTKbQ8OqgsKM9E%2FPXDE07EI%2FsF6VGwLgY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RmPlJq2s64sI%2BVD9EPJJ6kMCJzWSP7Fya4vSUyKMQeIfArbQAKXuzmKCFIB0mqDT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RmPlJq2s64sI%2BVD9EPJJ6kMCJzWSP7Fya4vSUyKMQeIfArbQAKXuzmKCFIB0mqDT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=psDHMJg4CD2k9kuSK5u4bblhQJuVkMieiZ4R0RX5XVA%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pdoXb5LZ6eZHvYp%2Fd3giaRdBHRz%2BMYEkSm4XBNRLHWCbwEG0Vgu3%2FxqONiy7QPat
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dmJU3yPflnsavNXjQU9nOQz8j7a9%2B34ZZi8C4UfHUtCP8ahmPv%2BK1WndNwtZ4OvY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dmJU3yPflnsavNXjQU9nOQz8j7a9%2B34ZZi8C4UfHUtCP8ahmPv%2BK1WndNwtZ4OvY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dmJU3yPflnsavNXjQU9nOQz8j7a9%2B34ZZi8C4UfHUtCP8ahmPv%2BK1WndNwtZ4OvY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Lz24J1WVW%2FYOHmMc9DGJijHgzlN9EEKjc4hdFlrRJc0AZiPfFUj0HkfiYyPiibpI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Lz24J1WVW%2FYOHmMc9DGJijHgzlN9EEKjc4hdFlrRJc0AZiPfFUj0HkfiYyPiibpI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RHb1x2cDpLAIJxZWPCyjGWh6HFer5FXSxqS2vK8e45o%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=is%2BRt2ein5Ogj9Sscv8mi83QFpg7JP%2F1vjIFaPQBeN32asqAISZnd8M1Cd0D2jii
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z914E1oOTeVEpKLpESJCZGB%2BKw%2FDXmSyXLWidjQytiYXIBMVXDGARGbZm6UYeC7x
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z914E1oOTeVEpKLpESJCZGB%2BKw%2FDXmSyXLWidjQytiYXIBMVXDGARGbZm6UYeC7x
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z914E1oOTeVEpKLpESJCZGB%2BKw%2FDXmSyXLWidjQytiYXIBMVXDGARGbZm6UYeC7x
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GYhTRtKoUB12%2BQ7ctrUM5mY9%2BG%2F8baq10NfN0P4f6F8Y%2Bi4QCzFA0hKxd%2FKRX9tb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GYhTRtKoUB12%2BQ7ctrUM5mY9%2BG%2F8baq10NfN0P4f6F8Y%2Bi4QCzFA0hKxd%2FKRX9tb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hjPzriEROl913rPmyjty84z26ofGFx7%2F6Z93CeWO9fM%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nMLixwUoMoMxaJ6kCFfimzfcuthMUdj4NvhuVDsuxVTYrcWkYochxVQMlIZ7PW4A
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Je00rOkMdSm1aSQQykg5%2FmiSslr%2B7wpZpTCWaWeE3I7RieTkQ4uSn4n7mOgfZnaB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Je00rOkMdSm1aSQQykg5%2FmiSslr%2B7wpZpTCWaWeE3I7RieTkQ4uSn4n7mOgfZnaB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Je00rOkMdSm1aSQQykg5%2FmiSslr%2B7wpZpTCWaWeE3I7RieTkQ4uSn4n7mOgfZnaB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8N1Qx91qInjs2KtjDU33hta3KompqF0Vc9HoUQdsoDosZDbcme2FMFykpmi0PRjS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8N1Qx91qInjs2KtjDU33hta3KompqF0Vc9HoUQdsoDosZDbcme2FMFykpmi0PRjS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6Z%2BE3uDO20wiOQpmuFoSEpAdiS%2BCb51yAMwyItKF3go%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TnATtUig0TMgOKbUGvU8%2BDWhhXMBnSBjCyppr5OA2xx%2FrLzAzQy%2FZ9IpHuGv%2F1D%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aocKA0qhLfoJZKp9cYsqD%2FkVpkhAq6%2Fj3o0WuPq1WUwZE%2B2TfiOYlz9DocH4fX%2BU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aocKA0qhLfoJZKp9cYsqD%2FkVpkhAq6%2Fj3o0WuPq1WUwZE%2B2TfiOYlz9DocH4fX%2BU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aocKA0qhLfoJZKp9cYsqD%2FkVpkhAq6%2Fj3o0WuPq1WUwZE%2B2TfiOYlz9DocH4fX%2BU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1IumI%2FJO2GwdIyu4%2Fn0jrRqxL6c2G%2BInggFc3zGkBZV9ybWJt9lHOWFFFGDbgo6s
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1IumI%2FJO2GwdIyu4%2Fn0jrRqxL6c2G%2BInggFc3zGkBZV9ybWJt9lHOWFFFGDbgo6s
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0KbQNU%2Bqdaho3%2FqfB1mGRbFw9Ehr1103TJrpYbWaZJY%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J744wA%2B4V72jSN9xBOeR1Xv1FWN%2Fyah7RC2L9OrChOeKnf3hmkJvd2Qciv2yFFIk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BLDjrXru2jaXKTnW2dfFy1mPv79u9OTsC1JjDjqUTi9XYAwm%2B9OJ0oSOWrNL9aku
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BLDjrXru2jaXKTnW2dfFy1mPv79u9OTsC1JjDjqUTi9XYAwm%2B9OJ0oSOWrNL9aku
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BLDjrXru2jaXKTnW2dfFy1mPv79u9OTsC1JjDjqUTi9XYAwm%2B9OJ0oSOWrNL9aku
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EbPDYFIkpDGceVU7xmOMapHCS0AskeW5AlA6qjr2dC8PU%2B9BqWHswEKZcsvzYmMI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EbPDYFIkpDGceVU7xmOMapHCS0AskeW5AlA6qjr2dC8PU%2B9BqWHswEKZcsvzYmMI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ApOTx0KWa2jsfWHbUG8XOoHu0MHkRn32QUmUxlNVX08%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZnLeV6O%2Br%2B6IIusIUgN%2FIRurBoyKU6epiOuNBTi79Fjk5p7jF7aeVLBj1Q4zLss%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a9SkYpjzlHwKxCZmSjG0qhS0E5T395F0G5pS4HsXr2hNNeJP5rzY7NGas8RBBdgZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a9SkYpjzlHwKxCZmSjG0qhS0E5T395F0G5pS4HsXr2hNNeJP5rzY7NGas8RBBdgZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a9SkYpjzlHwKxCZmSjG0qhS0E5T395F0G5pS4HsXr2hNNeJP5rzY7NGas8RBBdgZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p9o4cCS8vrzCB%2BHEd05%2FOm67r5CoxUgWrIWDLFREpWsdeQ7Uh3Ou8j1sRkEZzK%2BS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p9o4cCS8vrzCB%2BHEd05%2FOm67r5CoxUgWrIWDLFREpWsdeQ7Uh3Ou8j1sRkEZzK%2BS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hElxd4i0jYUH4diS31M0n5oePunyZ7Dzckl8Yes5TMk%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bqEMirgLWUVaMWqPybsF7PCLoRivUGBiNz1qygw%2Fqwq5JOr4ObDpUXn4wIe89fHJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Zf1kUidtEs%2FHwxDl0df%2BDMpGQcxRbhiuLmgJnxcUAOT7B26ErX7v%2FZaAwNnB9hBk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Zf1kUidtEs%2FHwxDl0df%2BDMpGQcxRbhiuLmgJnxcUAOT7B26ErX7v%2FZaAwNnB9hBk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Zf1kUidtEs%2FHwxDl0df%2BDMpGQcxRbhiuLmgJnxcUAOT7B26ErX7v%2FZaAwNnB9hBk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h5T868UN3xWA%2F%2FisFmWw3ZSeVHddeWnHsKTKNERGex3bw70hwo5N1pDKGfM7kgjQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h5T868UN3xWA%2F%2FisFmWw3ZSeVHddeWnHsKTKNERGex3bw70hwo5N1pDKGfM7kgjQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aPHVUSLdTbLPbg1YNsCY%2Brz5Hjqddfrvbk9S4rE0bV0%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QKqaS6g52WluaBuHnJqaQDWIDj7IG4v%2F7Qx6BqxaBDS0u1kntV7c%2BaNJokvRBwGH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H5JDTKvXXeEcfMtk7v8e4KSpyDYWwjhKCXdv5m%2F%2FQ%2BvFGNlZDonF%2F4ycvcySl%2BRK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H5JDTKvXXeEcfMtk7v8e4KSpyDYWwjhKCXdv5m%2F%2FQ%2BvFGNlZDonF%2F4ycvcySl%2BRK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H5JDTKvXXeEcfMtk7v8e4KSpyDYWwjhKCXdv5m%2F%2FQ%2BvFGNlZDonF%2F4ycvcySl%2BRK


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/23/2023 10:10:19
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

70Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD022823 02/28/2023
DUE DATE: 02/28/2023

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

WATER SEWER BUSINESS 18124 0000         INV 02/28/2023 235530022823        86410        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144170 6452       FIRE STAT WATER/SEWE 421.95
421.95

WATER SEWER BUSINESS 18124 0000         INV 02/28/2023 242540022823        86411        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550125 6452       PROGRAMMI WATER/SEWE 107.17
107.17

WATER SEWER BUSINESS 18124 0000         INV 02/28/2023 245540022823        86412        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550125 6452       PROGRAMMI WATER/SEWE 89.27
89.27

WATER SEWER BUSINESS 18124 0000         INV 02/28/2023 253710022823        86413        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550410 6452       PARKS - M WATER/SEWE 215.32
215.32

WATER SEWER BUSINESS 18124 0000         INV 02/28/2023 256510022823        86414        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145300 6452       CARE & MA WATER/SEWE 9,775.80
9,775.80

WATER SEWER BUSINESS 18124 0000         INV 02/28/2023 257540022823        86415        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550410 6452       PARKS - M WATER/SEWE 1,312.95
1,312.95

WATER SEWER BUSINESS 18124 0000         INV 02/28/2023 283240022823        86416        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550180 6452       AQUATICS  WATER/SEWE 931.64
931.64

WATER SEWER BUSINESS 18124 0000         INV 02/28/2023 299830022823        86417        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144170 6452       FIRE STAT WATER/SEWE 122.16
122.16

WATER SEWER BUSINESS 18124 0000         INV 02/28/2023 348000022823        86419        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550125 6452       PROGRAMMI WATER/SEWE 16.28
16.28

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iUjbFo2yrykS4nQ0g%2FQAVp%2F%2FBZiD7jfOlMMKMB23wJ0kZQJxmwPNaPDpejXvBfIx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iUjbFo2yrykS4nQ0g%2FQAVp%2F%2FBZiD7jfOlMMKMB23wJ0kZQJxmwPNaPDpejXvBfIx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1KTSdMs8rrhzl%2FV5JSz2uInCcLRSfcBMzaepgRP%2BnyY%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hygCiS2sP4vmwj6J29xEwJfsQ75n0cIXLaHhCF3%2FvMWbSFUslAvsr0%2FUSLsv53tT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IgHkABt25WC9s4G%2FWdpmGleYdwia3pMMqfoODrj6aPgHBshZFegqIT%2FmuyWAalQS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IgHkABt25WC9s4G%2FWdpmGleYdwia3pMMqfoODrj6aPgHBshZFegqIT%2FmuyWAalQS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IgHkABt25WC9s4G%2FWdpmGleYdwia3pMMqfoODrj6aPgHBshZFegqIT%2FmuyWAalQS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GDiXDSBxQ9uAQ5kloIZFlo9tPSaWf6eIYsH79uss87iPuh%2FANwT3JjQFziOqr1oD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GDiXDSBxQ9uAQ5kloIZFlo9tPSaWf6eIYsH79uss87iPuh%2FANwT3JjQFziOqr1oD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5%2Bw7AFNLt%2Bulco6D87ggVqGiVKBUIKLhrZYWdsJ9W90%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EWyEB%2BzbbLHx4egEZ08CN7eWRWL8Z1t3c6OVFD2QCObssnW81nKBigVbmbp7S5Ca
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mdEn37rVF5sMimLwXkArNlbyEhn6OaYyz9goBXIsrWL%2BhkiOaC3rltuOUakD%2B6DP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mdEn37rVF5sMimLwXkArNlbyEhn6OaYyz9goBXIsrWL%2BhkiOaC3rltuOUakD%2B6DP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mdEn37rVF5sMimLwXkArNlbyEhn6OaYyz9goBXIsrWL%2BhkiOaC3rltuOUakD%2B6DP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FvccXME0T2QC0bEw2rbsJMuWhP7vMPdkN7yGi5jpSJMkqUYPqokBnYfvyjQsgZjB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FvccXME0T2QC0bEw2rbsJMuWhP7vMPdkN7yGi5jpSJMkqUYPqokBnYfvyjQsgZjB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lgxYR4UXW0GoPz8UVmR67fmOq4%2B5%2BKmmj%2BMc%2BqaiJDA%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MRLM9RizLiZqgdobzn6ixcP9gs4gTYc9NOP6NsWmHQp1iSGpjV%2BjBZKPGYK7LRBr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0%2BFJ4HE98gBjD1ALdXFu%2BJWjewiZ4iPR48ATRODQQZPRVLxUyiQXDzZxmE9lT%2BLw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0%2BFJ4HE98gBjD1ALdXFu%2BJWjewiZ4iPR48ATRODQQZPRVLxUyiQXDzZxmE9lT%2BLw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0%2BFJ4HE98gBjD1ALdXFu%2BJWjewiZ4iPR48ATRODQQZPRVLxUyiQXDzZxmE9lT%2BLw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HB9crMZuIO4J4WHy1zRtj8MRDd34H3wSK7iI83d9mOlAjghlVsM5c6gG3C2zJUJP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HB9crMZuIO4J4WHy1zRtj8MRDd34H3wSK7iI83d9mOlAjghlVsM5c6gG3C2zJUJP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pp%2Fd%2FAfRdrpm0FlcXYTjUNLSLIQzK9772by8NSjGr28%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cCqdVzkWlRr3Y2PrvbFSr7fxcVoKlrtUU8pZk6z4NGZPFdmPe6444OAGYHgZ%2BkAG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Rka%2BDIysoOneWmjc9z4A9rERnTfFLTaSAkrCOZyz%2FwXzCp%2FayQ5BKw2r2VbOoBa8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Rka%2BDIysoOneWmjc9z4A9rERnTfFLTaSAkrCOZyz%2FwXzCp%2FayQ5BKw2r2VbOoBa8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Rka%2BDIysoOneWmjc9z4A9rERnTfFLTaSAkrCOZyz%2FwXzCp%2FayQ5BKw2r2VbOoBa8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gv1yTouXIGzRIf7ARSVhgWAKA2GXD9gqV10ZOfjUxgYa9xtenNwBmAkYxsNsABBK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gv1yTouXIGzRIf7ARSVhgWAKA2GXD9gqV10ZOfjUxgYa9xtenNwBmAkYxsNsABBK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9NMhcHy7%2BaWoNie%2BdhakbY51H84HDODGa4TnK3njAuM%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DLLTTt7QHkWPTCqaQr%2B75CYCb2XCj8DLDOLqsYD6GRMqCDWO5m%2BsthaA76zlU%2BJi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FKgQ9QZoIHvZolb%2F7FH9R%2B%2Fkv8edUHjAzW8KyoY72wZ2jqeAmLjg%2Fxw3sONcp3x4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FKgQ9QZoIHvZolb%2F7FH9R%2B%2Fkv8edUHjAzW8KyoY72wZ2jqeAmLjg%2Fxw3sONcp3x4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FKgQ9QZoIHvZolb%2F7FH9R%2B%2Fkv8edUHjAzW8KyoY72wZ2jqeAmLjg%2Fxw3sONcp3x4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QxV2RNVBsUeEN7iuJLXoDAoAzIQE%2FsawK%2FtiNKaXJSmlrWBJfVhaCa1Lrftzy9WR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QxV2RNVBsUeEN7iuJLXoDAoAzIQE%2FsawK%2FtiNKaXJSmlrWBJfVhaCa1Lrftzy9WR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XjAa%2B6ERjCaNqw1sDOE6fx6kltbaIUD8hUbrC42crtY%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DVTAZcLf%2FmkB%2BH56QKoRPtX3z6s4ckVQUX8OSO7qtczHLSt0tlmGbhY87ahpekey
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n79Ua2u7cbX2peP3F8NcVwN3OMN6XZ44wrLaNPFHS7U%2BIEDnLTfxFfA0i5U06s3e
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n79Ua2u7cbX2peP3F8NcVwN3OMN6XZ44wrLaNPFHS7U%2BIEDnLTfxFfA0i5U06s3e
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n79Ua2u7cbX2peP3F8NcVwN3OMN6XZ44wrLaNPFHS7U%2BIEDnLTfxFfA0i5U06s3e
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o3eSmpY83Hx78gXBiADDRIbeIicb8iqWGK6FsYdP%2BWTH%2Fqsr%2F72KzynEJTd5ky75
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o3eSmpY83Hx78gXBiADDRIbeIicb8iqWGK6FsYdP%2BWTH%2Fqsr%2F72KzynEJTd5ky75
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sj%2BMO7hReZnnqpiUm2tJ3kgoQorjFgJ1gw0Rte28%2FVA%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BwWzqpT85HapHYCK%2BOtUskWLH67r6nbeYGoNwoQIISnYfroIqzZuBMSTNk%2FLglCC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e1BlWhV3SDvFauEjAzjgfOAbIaaT92dRCV6IJ3hccxcFqpO6NCZYkLDdSOpHmy%2Bn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e1BlWhV3SDvFauEjAzjgfOAbIaaT92dRCV6IJ3hccxcFqpO6NCZYkLDdSOpHmy%2Bn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e1BlWhV3SDvFauEjAzjgfOAbIaaT92dRCV6IJ3hccxcFqpO6NCZYkLDdSOpHmy%2Bn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=poPezgGJtigCz2GUf8zEDsgEfoizQK4gF1o9Ql8USS3jgY8Z37s395lRVy%2BHJY4R
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=poPezgGJtigCz2GUf8zEDsgEfoizQK4gF1o9Ql8USS3jgY8Z37s395lRVy%2BHJY4R
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KQeYxakNqkX8dSv8U1Wo1Zaa1znWKZNEnkdgIK2djss%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TWE62UEQ28H1NCnBpVXTviotftXOkRss5AoaWS83USr8OsQsTjDSAUdMBeHCdbxN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2RzIi%2FwCBKIKISN%2BfCIU53rX0fYG2W1xPar01SNZMYN%2BZ5go6fxh6JufFnY4SH7J
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2RzIi%2FwCBKIKISN%2BfCIU53rX0fYG2W1xPar01SNZMYN%2BZ5go6fxh6JufFnY4SH7J
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2RzIi%2FwCBKIKISN%2BfCIU53rX0fYG2W1xPar01SNZMYN%2BZ5go6fxh6JufFnY4SH7J
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=odkjYqbFuw8pBO58bxHWa9p2uLSvXoukRlbiXcVYUnqRfT5o06Cnzsa1igcyZfeh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=odkjYqbFuw8pBO58bxHWa9p2uLSvXoukRlbiXcVYUnqRfT5o06Cnzsa1igcyZfeh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eWpiPNx5PYosae8Kk8jArQ2%2BD2t1W5J%2FliHd%2BGq0yFQ%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OUhDyxJaeKg7DQWeTZbijvQu95GXxbXfRqYNGiV%2FpmtUcKmieaAIbMMc8YsjgZA5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NABBJMhILpbbKlEyiQlD8E6%2F%2FWHClG%2BVMZgXTS81DbmtuRslVxDg3HyypuwXOK9K
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NABBJMhILpbbKlEyiQlD8E6%2F%2FWHClG%2BVMZgXTS81DbmtuRslVxDg3HyypuwXOK9K
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NABBJMhILpbbKlEyiQlD8E6%2F%2FWHClG%2BVMZgXTS81DbmtuRslVxDg3HyypuwXOK9K


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/23/2023 10:10:19
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

71Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD022823 02/28/2023
DUE DATE: 02/28/2023

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

WATER SEWER BUSINESS 18124 0000         INV 02/28/2023 357640022823        86420        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144170 6452       FIRE STAT WATER/SEWE 3.43
3.43

WATER SEWER BUSINESS 18124 0000         INV 02/28/2023 364630022823        86421        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550410 6452       PARKS - M WATER/SEWE 100.39
100.39

WATER SEWER BUSINESS 18124 0000         INV 02/28/2023 383240022823        86423        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550140 6452       TENNIS CO WATER/SEWE 5,093.66
5,093.66

WATER SEWER BUSINESS 18124 0000         INV 02/28/2023 420200022823        86424        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145124 6452       SBD - PAV WATER/SEWE 261.62
261.62

WATER SEWER BUSINESS 18124 0000         INV 02/28/2023 458150022823        86426        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145300 6452       CARE & MA WATER/SEWE 80.94
80.94

WATER SEWER BUSINESS 18124 0000         INV 02/28/2023 515000022823        86429        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00149100 6452       MUNICIPAL WATER/SEWE 388.80
388.80

WATER SEWER BUSINESS 18124 0000         INV 02/28/2023 519810022823        86430        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145300 6452       CARE & MA WATER/SEWE 35.91
35.91

WATER SEWER BUSINESS 18124 0000         INV 02/28/2023 520200022823        86431        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145124 6452       SBD - PAV WATER/SEWE 1,723.58
1,723.58

WATER SEWER BUSINESS 18124 0000         INV 02/28/2023 535040022823        86432        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144170 6452       FIRE STAT WATER/SEWE 5.74
5.74

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eg%2BIv3TeShiD%2F2FzKH334Udbzmr1vlLadct2FeMNHHoC2BIHJNvyvDUfA9U38Vu7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eg%2BIv3TeShiD%2F2FzKH334Udbzmr1vlLadct2FeMNHHoC2BIHJNvyvDUfA9U38Vu7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BTMA3ZQ3%2FsBNlqgx32E9%2BYmaTLQ8kZCiYlzT1PTJw40%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t1OT8RFBFuQe%2Fz4OynoUVCBJEhwEflFpIWiSDEC4U1mLwzQkCZ8U7LsG4HGOKx9O
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=324hZ39g5jK2%2FUEqXLbqzew9RjbrULxRF5ygh8vjyO1teM%2BdWU3cOfA4iq%2B%2BoQp5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=324hZ39g5jK2%2FUEqXLbqzew9RjbrULxRF5ygh8vjyO1teM%2BdWU3cOfA4iq%2B%2BoQp5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=324hZ39g5jK2%2FUEqXLbqzew9RjbrULxRF5ygh8vjyO1teM%2BdWU3cOfA4iq%2B%2BoQp5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZQoizrWnCYIm0IJj8gSoeII%2FLEj4zwc8VnxBTRO36YGUtTBD3FFFIC67TwRXlBBU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZQoizrWnCYIm0IJj8gSoeII%2FLEj4zwc8VnxBTRO36YGUtTBD3FFFIC67TwRXlBBU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jCCE2YVma1tvsWSSELaUsronVv8UhMKjIbDNxii1z58%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xTQ9hzwt8Un%2BhteWuGwxEeSjsvMEa2DMcKvv6GU2iqhA9jIXj8WUWU6%2F%2B8b%2B%2F8sb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LmL%2FLpjQQE6DQwGooNLbY1vATANa6O32EOAMjKmFv4%2BYpDfu7CiR27xp8hlxzMAZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LmL%2FLpjQQE6DQwGooNLbY1vATANa6O32EOAMjKmFv4%2BYpDfu7CiR27xp8hlxzMAZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LmL%2FLpjQQE6DQwGooNLbY1vATANa6O32EOAMjKmFv4%2BYpDfu7CiR27xp8hlxzMAZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FKO61VfJdzP60q5kp2t6udQ%2Ba1d2v3YPdznM65ts2VYG7cr9SfvmKjsIs9RtyTOo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FKO61VfJdzP60q5kp2t6udQ%2Ba1d2v3YPdznM65ts2VYG7cr9SfvmKjsIs9RtyTOo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y4x86yp%2FFUBRfbUbIGnDcyxBUqJ%2FbyYK3vavuMd%2Beoo%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kudJE5TEg6IlLO5y%2Fdp9QgRmKX%2F2GJi1hDRVYnhX1RALv2YQan9ulIitBKdPjaSk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=73ny%2BmKOBjilVELgWBDMoLDUvmBfirRr1z8SI7DGdq6nVctPp8tI5aaOVshiEATe
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=73ny%2BmKOBjilVELgWBDMoLDUvmBfirRr1z8SI7DGdq6nVctPp8tI5aaOVshiEATe
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=73ny%2BmKOBjilVELgWBDMoLDUvmBfirRr1z8SI7DGdq6nVctPp8tI5aaOVshiEATe
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SLFCwmOxfFuS9pB5HGfAmYJQxAkhgujQ3tVebTxzchKEya4Q0G7tB9JL2SAZwxf5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SLFCwmOxfFuS9pB5HGfAmYJQxAkhgujQ3tVebTxzchKEya4Q0G7tB9JL2SAZwxf5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X5AIOZB7ZYpLuWFyD6aj2qvisPi5uj2dy4t5T5ol8rE%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bfCKvk6SCb4WqIVcEMD5Heuy9flIVIfCTQxGoHQM%2BEhwU62iT2flxrl141YTWB0L
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AAkdNiZvGD9uJAeerPKwm3zPsDKNFQ9zCBGuQ7NaQNp3TeZeOXMyyLZ7tKa1YE7E
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AAkdNiZvGD9uJAeerPKwm3zPsDKNFQ9zCBGuQ7NaQNp3TeZeOXMyyLZ7tKa1YE7E
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AAkdNiZvGD9uJAeerPKwm3zPsDKNFQ9zCBGuQ7NaQNp3TeZeOXMyyLZ7tKa1YE7E
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ymz6LSLomx0aRFiSujvruqiOtFeXIDlK4dzdriVq%2FaOBtIFp29VpZjm7s9IUJ8xX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ymz6LSLomx0aRFiSujvruqiOtFeXIDlK4dzdriVq%2FaOBtIFp29VpZjm7s9IUJ8xX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B3QdsceGrDvKn9ZsCVCC1psF2JAbOfkZbGFxjCvgTyE%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xiySqKbmJ0vVo55Bz9XAcNd%2BZdbiRTL2Q%2Bb%2F9qLMlxatvFKmyMVB9fO8m%2FRN2%2BF0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fq%2B9bGzjNHYs1hHMW63v62VMegBrBy4vEvow5Ipy3cI%2FldnfEB4EpDxm4E1aTen7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fq%2B9bGzjNHYs1hHMW63v62VMegBrBy4vEvow5Ipy3cI%2FldnfEB4EpDxm4E1aTen7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fq%2B9bGzjNHYs1hHMW63v62VMegBrBy4vEvow5Ipy3cI%2FldnfEB4EpDxm4E1aTen7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FlFahjXQRJwV1%2BUbdeTxs0fXxZxhDSGJCJKkTRlIuXhd%2FkBaq6pKFb5MJz8yux6S
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FlFahjXQRJwV1%2BUbdeTxs0fXxZxhDSGJCJKkTRlIuXhd%2FkBaq6pKFb5MJz8yux6S
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BRcfKutL4YP1XYFJVf3%2FR8PWPCxcDS7VGdEjC3WCc9k%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YhMvfe%2FPMybJj%2FP6yH0zKz1cWg5Vhx7OjTJQ2Tj1SS6gU3c0UQZMIV9%2F7%2BfU0ATW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x5qYTQi3TzT69GR1JyLcaJlBPIywJZTTnkzHetSphToteZekHsLluP5ykBsQEgVJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x5qYTQi3TzT69GR1JyLcaJlBPIywJZTTnkzHetSphToteZekHsLluP5ykBsQEgVJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x5qYTQi3TzT69GR1JyLcaJlBPIywJZTTnkzHetSphToteZekHsLluP5ykBsQEgVJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6GArb%2BpAQzRCPpbXkD%2B7fyLEiIhKypmtumLIjQG7BABXgMSV6XsYz3doy7PEtz8f
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6GArb%2BpAQzRCPpbXkD%2B7fyLEiIhKypmtumLIjQG7BABXgMSV6XsYz3doy7PEtz8f
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0KMGlWKFI%2FkQw5bitvcKIvbpY0SwxHmtFK85yZqEWxs%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L0hbU0lIWLpV3bw70zc4Kq1cK9e7anY7PtTcA%2Bj72Y4OHf%2Fg3am2F8t32UlBVLea
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BgMPNeDpUa7DleXw7gFQ72jIG4eUbyz0YiuLS5Me%2BMKbdFWdjJn2xC1J9bVXtGlo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BgMPNeDpUa7DleXw7gFQ72jIG4eUbyz0YiuLS5Me%2BMKbdFWdjJn2xC1J9bVXtGlo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BgMPNeDpUa7DleXw7gFQ72jIG4eUbyz0YiuLS5Me%2BMKbdFWdjJn2xC1J9bVXtGlo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DUjnsN%2Bw1cheRyH8lrngpGHbVHwld%2FIfK5hLiTspI7R0WJ8fdFLcu%2FW4%2FPwQ2usy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DUjnsN%2Bw1cheRyH8lrngpGHbVHwld%2FIfK5hLiTspI7R0WJ8fdFLcu%2FW4%2FPwQ2usy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nmHALi%2B%2Bzwx0nuN42pQTCBZ4macfSfExZnxKfb7CUNs%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dCY%2BsvaIm8CvfUlFv3NGOmAwphZNLWhv%2FtUZx1omA2xZ8Otw2bZqCMFoHtVeukx9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lrXu%2BLmSDr5fhwcdw2XeJfhug8xkw4mYpZKaevpF%2BXyXGYjQNydJNQxrqEpDMdj4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lrXu%2BLmSDr5fhwcdw2XeJfhug8xkw4mYpZKaevpF%2BXyXGYjQNydJNQxrqEpDMdj4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lrXu%2BLmSDr5fhwcdw2XeJfhug8xkw4mYpZKaevpF%2BXyXGYjQNydJNQxrqEpDMdj4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5jgrixk%2FVmF0U25%2F8K2QAjZIp30tsHxhp4kxEvTtKPqHqGrQQOiP0uBM5DKjPBci
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5jgrixk%2FVmF0U25%2F8K2QAjZIp30tsHxhp4kxEvTtKPqHqGrQQOiP0uBM5DKjPBci
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bRz9PAzXc1IDBr0gVgIv6Cp7Ejzo1m8Yf%2F61X%2F8QAc8%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jF5SIDuBmifcXLCkIR3vcg2mUesBPflRq2wypFbEPzFO4QIifMTjVwASAMvOQ8Aw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NVKwnK78x8cmLiY6c4MknIRvLp69ixcb9Wadhd3ATJArsk%2BcYH4vXzHqCU68FufY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NVKwnK78x8cmLiY6c4MknIRvLp69ixcb9Wadhd3ATJArsk%2BcYH4vXzHqCU68FufY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NVKwnK78x8cmLiY6c4MknIRvLp69ixcb9Wadhd3ATJArsk%2BcYH4vXzHqCU68FufY


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/23/2023 10:10:19
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

72Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD022823 02/28/2023
DUE DATE: 02/28/2023

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

WATER SEWER BUSINESS 18124 0000         INV 02/28/2023 537530022823        86433        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144226 6452       STANDARDS WATER/SEWE 35.91
35.91

WATER SEWER BUSINESS 18124 0000         INV 02/28/2023 608200022823        86436        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144170 6452       FIRE STAT WATER/SEWE 152.64
152.64

WATER SEWER BUSINESS 18124 0000         INV 02/28/2023 658510022823        86437        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550453 6452       CEMETERIE WATER/SEWE 25.82
25.82

WATER SEWER BUSINESS 18124 0000         INV 02/28/2023 671350022823        86440        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144170 6452       FIRE STAT WATER/SEWE 206.92
206.92

WATER SEWER BUSINESS 18124 0000         INV 02/28/2023 680230022823        86441        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144170 6452       FIRE STAT WATER/SEWE 105.60
105.60

WATER SEWER BUSINESS 18124 0000         INV 02/28/2023 720200022823        86442        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145124 6452       SBD - PAV WATER/SEWE 5,814.91
5,814.91

WATER SEWER BUSINESS 18124 0000         INV 02/28/2023 762530022823        86444        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145124 6452       SBD - PAV WATER/SEWE 4,510.43
4,510.43

WATER SEWER BUSINESS 18124 0000         INV 02/28/2023 856330022823        86449        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550125 6452       PROGRAMMI WATER/SEWE 474.85
474.85

WATER SEWER BUSINESS 18124 0000         INV 02/28/2023 876250022823        86451        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144242 6452       PRECINCT  WATER/SEWE 89.12
89.12

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TTLsBjouZWcYtWpQ89Y3Gc6aZ%2F7S59xN4%2BRKVNhmPyL8msiS%2Bg3qEEaJiYtZnaZY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TTLsBjouZWcYtWpQ89Y3Gc6aZ%2F7S59xN4%2BRKVNhmPyL8msiS%2Bg3qEEaJiYtZnaZY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MYCdRcHZBMosEryqj8L6yXwoYDYZq4WcQjwUDWK87%2Bo%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FTnHP3rwp4UW4YgZRiOy4wXNLSlJAT5iqp1%2FkN0kaWQLY9gZSZ%2BYxknoFbHBz5JL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=07z3kMhLFmnxggM1btTKQXr2wdmzQxrRdbUVuitgWoUKqBUhufS3vWbi6nNFBI6E
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=07z3kMhLFmnxggM1btTKQXr2wdmzQxrRdbUVuitgWoUKqBUhufS3vWbi6nNFBI6E
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=07z3kMhLFmnxggM1btTKQXr2wdmzQxrRdbUVuitgWoUKqBUhufS3vWbi6nNFBI6E
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vUgODE2hoMTBL7vZa3AS1ryUNXsfmmk7d3DgK0EAJn5McHFfZS9OBDoXkqkoqlrk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vUgODE2hoMTBL7vZa3AS1ryUNXsfmmk7d3DgK0EAJn5McHFfZS9OBDoXkqkoqlrk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uoeINdkzt%2FWlojAKbCp2ixgiI1XIDlWylhJkXpafblQ%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I%2FgJANLSV0V4pHTrvf0sG5NjqTs%2F8jq%2BYtchQSjhPBZTD4zaO7qWZitozi697V2H
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oUChJzs6KCWvVsF17SrN5PttcaiFjUFK0V%2FEAreXq5L1MHwfEvPLTylYIKrUBmqx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oUChJzs6KCWvVsF17SrN5PttcaiFjUFK0V%2FEAreXq5L1MHwfEvPLTylYIKrUBmqx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oUChJzs6KCWvVsF17SrN5PttcaiFjUFK0V%2FEAreXq5L1MHwfEvPLTylYIKrUBmqx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EpR8bktK7CjMfj9qqyAGZO9LwhpW5PGP9UtlrMZjuDZZ6ZOf8W2YLAHP%2FYT0HXaG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EpR8bktK7CjMfj9qqyAGZO9LwhpW5PGP9UtlrMZjuDZZ6ZOf8W2YLAHP%2FYT0HXaG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I5XRaM%2F73fr0hBHQXIrUs3li6HZnobKe%2F24mSPLU6m8%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wNyLXgEV6FppQD%2BtD06277S4ECtA%2Bmx0Gf4KmDdTryZYJCFXag8ikReDxx355xya
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jeXNbrRt%2B2T5zziU55I5fZUGVLoZQPHtu8wB1R%2FlV6ygCq8WMU3vR3RZUQjiN68p
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jeXNbrRt%2B2T5zziU55I5fZUGVLoZQPHtu8wB1R%2FlV6ygCq8WMU3vR3RZUQjiN68p
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jeXNbrRt%2B2T5zziU55I5fZUGVLoZQPHtu8wB1R%2FlV6ygCq8WMU3vR3RZUQjiN68p
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WXWmQB8sRHTDB4RzfzDXZ6z%2BA6Hl9Z8h%2BrIETIBjOU362z4j4t2FJDN6IaAd67Pt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WXWmQB8sRHTDB4RzfzDXZ6z%2BA6Hl9Z8h%2BrIETIBjOU362z4j4t2FJDN6IaAd67Pt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dZbQDphL5LWMQgx5bEMFdzybgCPQUt6ysy8jnIi3n%2Fk%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FbK0zKYocoMNDIBgynG1fxgaFuWnON1ZmlUXCPNUdOfw7Ef4d3KVrCHOa4haM3m9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AgaZetV2%2F%2FX%2FCNvWEbyRdI0237Kd9woEX%2Bmi62ktaVSfRriX%2FDPnh9YgQ%2BaW99It
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AgaZetV2%2F%2FX%2FCNvWEbyRdI0237Kd9woEX%2Bmi62ktaVSfRriX%2FDPnh9YgQ%2BaW99It
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AgaZetV2%2F%2FX%2FCNvWEbyRdI0237Kd9woEX%2Bmi62ktaVSfRriX%2FDPnh9YgQ%2BaW99It
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OrVtg5jrRXkw94JufT%2F6wxaVlbYKyNKAwhgajFwYQt08IVjtcqQ7mYhg67GYGgf1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OrVtg5jrRXkw94JufT%2F6wxaVlbYKyNKAwhgajFwYQt08IVjtcqQ7mYhg67GYGgf1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XsfPWPnOZwoAsmeQsJOq6M9ki2R6cCD9RcKv%2FYK2eGU%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ubp3lOKAvaZPyAEgFsUvb1zmHdX2Z3h5Zsp0fhAgUY2L%2BQuH5ODHuRAXiLwWoMUZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YYCb7K4ozpOyDCIbOz3WjVeiwOMg%2F7j3gAO2dX0kmStPPKuiXohbqUTHz22dFgZd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YYCb7K4ozpOyDCIbOz3WjVeiwOMg%2F7j3gAO2dX0kmStPPKuiXohbqUTHz22dFgZd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YYCb7K4ozpOyDCIbOz3WjVeiwOMg%2F7j3gAO2dX0kmStPPKuiXohbqUTHz22dFgZd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ndYn%2F5R7qDFxg1hgmO65ReL8WqBp3UVmbBuPDpI9b6Od52L8dM3do5EsDZdsirG7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ndYn%2F5R7qDFxg1hgmO65ReL8WqBp3UVmbBuPDpI9b6Od52L8dM3do5EsDZdsirG7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KuPG3lzaHT4jb80FXf4ZD%2BCnLFjanIknsDoD1B9W2TA%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NgtyYIfnIvUt%2FRujRaZ%2B7emVfIysfyZT9AnTE98SITu7l3Us4LfiJUyE3Ory6Ocm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1wYchW%2BQBkpyGE9%2BCVwWZoIzYIzp9Vzh1r5kswt1TYa7sjPvHZyUyLmxkVhQZlHn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1wYchW%2BQBkpyGE9%2BCVwWZoIzYIzp9Vzh1r5kswt1TYa7sjPvHZyUyLmxkVhQZlHn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1wYchW%2BQBkpyGE9%2BCVwWZoIzYIzp9Vzh1r5kswt1TYa7sjPvHZyUyLmxkVhQZlHn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=azzOyF9KyXpMvnJKzVqir51UoShXq%2Ffhh13qy6AT9qOoSypATz85C5eMBu2qqTpa
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=azzOyF9KyXpMvnJKzVqir51UoShXq%2Ffhh13qy6AT9qOoSypATz85C5eMBu2qqTpa
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vIuhZ%2FrhMKk2%2FD33IuRlL7eSFqYk8TPFzVB2cFi37nY%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7c3hgdbWILhNbrW7rhU3oWTFBX2HbUFbZnRdf7YLdndzJ0BvGbrlUq9hxmKf%2BTMA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TFEU44id4AwAQNWFBlHEjyvEMVATrrd1iiK2%2Ft4TzFGMLQW4X%2BtNyGopHNhAGEjx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TFEU44id4AwAQNWFBlHEjyvEMVATrrd1iiK2%2Ft4TzFGMLQW4X%2BtNyGopHNhAGEjx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TFEU44id4AwAQNWFBlHEjyvEMVATrrd1iiK2%2Ft4TzFGMLQW4X%2BtNyGopHNhAGEjx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1FLYtw9MgkNFkyL6Rglp3%2FID6qhdIa0A1jP2m%2Ba7pGHTDktKHJtjL1BsXKdcY4KC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1FLYtw9MgkNFkyL6Rglp3%2FID6qhdIa0A1jP2m%2Ba7pGHTDktKHJtjL1BsXKdcY4KC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=83FPaIAH2SOFDxAwCXpUbpfo5VAUBRsWZK86rcsSweA%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HyeeJOrw2Uz2mBCSxlEyPNAfc4lZIzxGRa4KMLAsws5GAkXf197LFmzr05nuOWOg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zcGSmL1pv8KdsdnW%2Bsq%2Bc1aV5fSx5eDgYY4BQVAAp%2BXOVI6lMBeJTJvOqGLsws2d
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zcGSmL1pv8KdsdnW%2Bsq%2Bc1aV5fSx5eDgYY4BQVAAp%2BXOVI6lMBeJTJvOqGLsws2d
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zcGSmL1pv8KdsdnW%2Bsq%2Bc1aV5fSx5eDgYY4BQVAAp%2BXOVI6lMBeJTJvOqGLsws2d
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yDnJj0oJ6kM%2B77TX9474Mi9js2llFLBxgYXLoq2sFM6GNCfYbhedUoJkl8SxAya2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yDnJj0oJ6kM%2B77TX9474Mi9js2llFLBxgYXLoq2sFM6GNCfYbhedUoJkl8SxAya2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0GYwwSZT77y9rS1AVOtez0p%2FTFi%2FrRxs5BIChgyOXOM%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L4ICyq9zv6vY2DaVCIhZKqFCO6qOyRbWJitMI2LolT8KE8TO4Dp6sGo20LoNbdyA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6QZV%2BCwW7hBsYCm%2FZInkvHGu0sEpJrSaAHcSa9%2FqR1i8eaXacUWvnYmZ2zJOCmjj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6QZV%2BCwW7hBsYCm%2FZInkvHGu0sEpJrSaAHcSa9%2FqR1i8eaXacUWvnYmZ2zJOCmjj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6QZV%2BCwW7hBsYCm%2FZInkvHGu0sEpJrSaAHcSa9%2FqR1i8eaXacUWvnYmZ2zJOCmjj


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/23/2023 10:10:19
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

73Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD022823 02/28/2023
DUE DATE: 02/28/2023

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

WATER SEWER BUSINESS 18124 0000         INV 02/28/2023 912330022823        86452        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144170 6452       FIRE STAT WATER/SEWE 141.17
141.17

WATER SEWER BUSINESS 18124 0000         INV 02/28/2023 925530022823        86453        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00141910 6452       MUNICIPAL WATER/SEWE 379.80
379.80

WATER SEWER BUSINESS 18124 0000         INV 02/28/2023 925730022823        86454        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00144220 6452       SUPPORT S WATER/SEWE 131.67
131.67

WATER SEWER BUSINESS 18124 0000         INV 02/28/2023 946510022823        86455        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145300 6452       CARE & MA WATER/SEWE 4.53
4.53

WATER SEWER BUSINESS 18124 0000         INV 02/28/2023 962530022823        86457        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00145610 6452       VEHICLE M WATER/SEWE 27,504.85
27,504.85

CHECK TOTAL 65,343.18

XEROX CORPORATION    43290 0000         INV 02/28/2023 018094556           86185        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00140700 6514       LEGAL     RENTAL OF 359.71
359.71

CHECK TOTAL 359.71

YAMAHA MOTOR CORPORAT71264 0000         EFT 02/28/2023 791551              85896        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 00550430 6514       PARKS -GO RENTAL OF 3,990.37
3,990.37

CHECK TOTAL 3,990.37

ZOOM VIDEO COMMUNICAT401465 0000 23000831 EFT 02/28/2023 INV188193336        86137        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 38271530 6299       CDBG CARESOTHER OPER 1,999.00
1,999.00

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mkkAA521J4ExEGQ%2B07zFVZGi3nYIO7AYR9JCiWgluc%2FmBjIu7Irpn%2Fzai9YdBig0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mkkAA521J4ExEGQ%2B07zFVZGi3nYIO7AYR9JCiWgluc%2FmBjIu7Irpn%2Fzai9YdBig0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WvvJaf687J0Siz%2BCAUWDyWlcZruzt4JCzCAtCLCX7ag%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iHkCPW%2FCjVa5HeklR6u7tEBab4TX2rE04IkRfvz2vaJHHac%2Fr0IEICMZFGwfYJ4C
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FB5gNG40QuylvZNKFOIbd9hXSPnWPvy1BA3Qx8Kaw789nRS8r%2BNXGv1lM%2FcM89YP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FB5gNG40QuylvZNKFOIbd9hXSPnWPvy1BA3Qx8Kaw789nRS8r%2BNXGv1lM%2FcM89YP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FB5gNG40QuylvZNKFOIbd9hXSPnWPvy1BA3Qx8Kaw789nRS8r%2BNXGv1lM%2FcM89YP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JvvwLgAkrYCPzK7XQbAfCKU7ry2hIDXfqAPQA5t2zC%2FRTma7SQbCnCtBLrN%2FeQ2s
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JvvwLgAkrYCPzK7XQbAfCKU7ry2hIDXfqAPQA5t2zC%2FRTma7SQbCnCtBLrN%2FeQ2s
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F80yQm31o45oZtEw78%2Fe%2F11Fv2%2BxsocwHTLMH220jt4%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i3QZ4awHiqE1QSXeCnfYAMqqkxsmUszSyM8qXBjuxM9TdSdRPo9NyjF%2FWjP6NSLm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OoaokU9tG0hJHaKI0hYFqEhCD6b5ksUeZ0%2FJKmVHlRLLnl5CbGwtEPkB5LDahj5p
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OoaokU9tG0hJHaKI0hYFqEhCD6b5ksUeZ0%2FJKmVHlRLLnl5CbGwtEPkB5LDahj5p
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OoaokU9tG0hJHaKI0hYFqEhCD6b5ksUeZ0%2FJKmVHlRLLnl5CbGwtEPkB5LDahj5p
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4aeaXlo1j7k4ONbh4tGLOQcaGomM51QaKgMLpKLkKC0j6FLGWQ3WvB4VO8ORChAp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4aeaXlo1j7k4ONbh4tGLOQcaGomM51QaKgMLpKLkKC0j6FLGWQ3WvB4VO8ORChAp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y4dQbluk%2B7K5MPYZcA1DbFxtxWBmw3Je%2BVU%2FwveQ5Go%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FfAOYs9OYM8VmnBrHnoDAdvXAwB0uSGIRa890IACR0E86Lzc7AraSucgoY4TxjL0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v1DYQkeyIChHBf%2FwfAcHOLQG58868iY1pnNWeDIG9YJkMCFSNH0alFSrpZxABrVk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v1DYQkeyIChHBf%2FwfAcHOLQG58868iY1pnNWeDIG9YJkMCFSNH0alFSrpZxABrVk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v1DYQkeyIChHBf%2FwfAcHOLQG58868iY1pnNWeDIG9YJkMCFSNH0alFSrpZxABrVk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6CyCAADWZkLfYfHYxK7FZjch3ElcBtQsD6SXk7eY3U4TLk4seplDLYSN8T1gikLd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6CyCAADWZkLfYfHYxK7FZjch3ElcBtQsD6SXk7eY3U4TLk4seplDLYSN8T1gikLd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g%2FlYbH93ST2tiUNHAFYnn9xNGhcyybrxznzzAOO2Jyw%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iLTZb2I%2B%2BLxYJskZXKOKtLi166tqcNpp%2Fgvr7EPz0yiobf2G5FwDWauPepp%2BJvEe
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gFjsxuziPmDgTHStS1%2Bvug3GeRo86dEhfngJwsCYp51051gVhLUZb3ue%2BWzQkg72
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gFjsxuziPmDgTHStS1%2Bvug3GeRo86dEhfngJwsCYp51051gVhLUZb3ue%2BWzQkg72
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gFjsxuziPmDgTHStS1%2Bvug3GeRo86dEhfngJwsCYp51051gVhLUZb3ue%2BWzQkg72
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l7ANyaKeuj80wPwAw4Yc1VP7K8H1ngnn1MDfOk0T4%2BG9gtj7b927RC9SD%2BXTS7dD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l7ANyaKeuj80wPwAw4Yc1VP7K8H1ngnn1MDfOk0T4%2BG9gtj7b927RC9SD%2BXTS7dD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V5B8MV9h5ir9z6HJ3Z7ER49z2RkuxMyjw7jy%2F440zsU%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hR8tQeK2YPl8girpTXkqBJ3%2F%2BddNcOi2jvc3dLp6A8tTcYX0AhA6lgWFSJVP%2FS6G
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PTVGGenVXa2PUXwo3rQelstOXCoxoA%2Bzka9G4B6a27f09WgEOJ2oob63sFpWBC%2BX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PTVGGenVXa2PUXwo3rQelstOXCoxoA%2Bzka9G4B6a27f09WgEOJ2oob63sFpWBC%2BX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PTVGGenVXa2PUXwo3rQelstOXCoxoA%2Bzka9G4B6a27f09WgEOJ2oob63sFpWBC%2BX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1KtT9bGqzv%2BjzhArNfax2sJKt7OYZbbPQPtKYuia9zz8vFUIqMRYb99qm39aRKD0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1KtT9bGqzv%2BjzhArNfax2sJKt7OYZbbPQPtKYuia9zz8vFUIqMRYb99qm39aRKD0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZkwID3cKK%2F1sJ0neUfUXeBLJjSjG%2Fd7lOcaaXUYAL78%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NicvCW3dJBVQqTjJ5NNwLfEfw3hdu6L2AGUiqvwKRBGHywiO%2FBTeutOO0Qlw6AC3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NkwOS25vYONQevvFoKyFPi6EF%2FAN5wHTmi6OQ93xHNY26cjFQ7INIO2BQsHBWEwJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NkwOS25vYONQevvFoKyFPi6EF%2FAN5wHTmi6OQ93xHNY26cjFQ7INIO2BQsHBWEwJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NkwOS25vYONQevvFoKyFPi6EF%2FAN5wHTmi6OQ93xHNY26cjFQ7INIO2BQsHBWEwJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K99WrBPIaAtIVH1XWcWIOCmWgz3F%2Bmb9sWOnI20P3k66E09cLsND9Z%2FjiGQ%2FmBUD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K99WrBPIaAtIVH1XWcWIOCmWgz3F%2Bmb9sWOnI20P3k66E09cLsND9Z%2FjiGQ%2FmBUD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Naqtrz1knRcrnEV7R63TMHzMPtzzsXc0lNGzfhuu4HI%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2Ji1GjA3A%2F%2BXPe3veEoRe1TTkr%2FpwA6wgCcDfSePxQEfPqATPm638TeCSJab7Bf9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vjejz4PmGIqCTnSmfrXSFzjQYKFo4fdTJyfIuFhPzLybLQkY%2BiebUpCxHUYHLomJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vjejz4PmGIqCTnSmfrXSFzjQYKFo4fdTJyfIuFhPzLybLQkY%2BiebUpCxHUYHLomJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vjejz4PmGIqCTnSmfrXSFzjQYKFo4fdTJyfIuFhPzLybLQkY%2BiebUpCxHUYHLomJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e13odDIsD7xr24tmJOhDO0gbEAvl1cKTsBH5bukICUKZUrNWl4y%2F%2FVqo7RivjBGn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e13odDIsD7xr24tmJOhDO0gbEAvl1cKTsBH5bukICUKZUrNWl4y%2F%2FVqo7RivjBGn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3X25MTEbAXIYG2%2BYs7sewpopReJBxyyWmv5KI%2BbJOutPRol3pZ%2F556npTn7OoYOC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4344zyT0T0svRrkojXhbJya9fMN%2BwR6XQzYlCP4%2BzewVw2OkdY1NpcWgcEnxGD3T
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ftqYhtZTt2yHcee5kNePkPFhvL4EMOMe5qrCZFkgQ6cR9PHHvEtXdJ7ABh0ctajt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ftqYhtZTt2yHcee5kNePkPFhvL4EMOMe5qrCZFkgQ6cR9PHHvEtXdJ7ABh0ctajt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ftqYhtZTt2yHcee5kNePkPFhvL4EMOMe5qrCZFkgQ6cR9PHHvEtXdJ7ABh0ctajt


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/23/2023 10:10:19
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

74Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: CD022823 02/28/2023
DUE DATE: 02/28/2023

CASH ACCOUNT: 999     1100       POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT DOCUMENT VOUCHER CHECK

CHECK TOTAL 1,999.00

584 INVOICES WARRANT TOTAL 23,141,356.57 23,141,356.57



City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/23/2023 10:10:19
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

75Page  

Check Run Summary
CHECK RUN: CD022823 02/28/2023
DUE DATE: 02/28/2023

FUND ORG ACCOUNT AMOUNT AVLB BUDGET
0001 001     GENERAL FUND         0001-0000-000-00000-01-100-00-000-1502  MAINTENANCE SUPPLY IN 20,874.35
0001 001     GENERAL FUND         0001-0000-000-00000-01-100-00-000-2354  STATE ASSESSMT-DRUG V 12.35
0001 001     GENERAL FUND         0001-0000-000-00000-01-100-00-000-2355  ST ASSESSMT-UNINSURED 4,072.50
0001 001     GENERAL FUND         0001-0000-000-00000-01-100-00-000-2358  DUE TO ATMOS         216,874.25
0001 001     GENERAL FUND         0001-0000-000-00000-01-100-00-000-2361  ST ASSESSMENT-VICTIMS 11.68
0001 001     GENERAL FUND         0001-0000-000-00000-01-100-00-000-2362  ST ASSESSMT-TRAUMA CA 2,041.77
0001 001     GENERAL FUND         0001-0000-000-00000-01-100-00-000-2368  ST ASSESSMENT-PROFESS 667.68
0001 001     GENERAL FUND         0001-0000-000-00000-01-100-00-000-2371  ST ASSESSMENT-TRAFFIC 26,294.55
0001 001     GENERAL FUND         0001-0000-000-00000-01-100-00-000-2372  ST ASSESSMENT-MISDEME 1,904.03
0001 001     GENERAL FUND         0001-0000-000-00000-01-100-00-000-2373  ST ASSESSMENT- D.U.I. 1,256.02
0001 001     GENERAL FUND         0001-0000-000-00000-01-100-00-000-2377  MOTOR VEHICLE LIABILI 1,426.84
0001 001     GENERAL FUND         0001-0000-000-00000-01-100-00-000-2379  HIGHWAY PATROL - HB46 2,956.33
0001 001     GENERAL FUND         0001-0000-000-00000-01-100-00-000-2380  ADULT DRIVERS TRAININ 240.00
0001 001     GENERAL FUND         0001-0000-000-00000-01-100-00-000-2384  COURT CONSTITUENTS FU 161.82
0001 001     GENERAL FUND         0001-0000-000-00000-01-100-00-000-2385  DUE TO JKS PUBLIC SCH 17,508,323.83
0001 001     GENERAL FUND         0001-0000-000-00000-01-100-00-000-2390  DUE TO FUELMAN       48,184.30
0001 001     GENERAL FUND         0001-0000-000-00000-01-100-00-000-2397  ST ASSMNT - IGNITION 527.32
0001 001     GENERAL FUND         0001-0000-000-00000-01-100-00-000-4260  ZONING PERMITS       1,002.00 0.00
0001 00140193 MAYOR LUMUMBA (7/1/17 0001-0600-401-40193-01-100-01-000-6443  DUES MEM. REGIS FEES 3,975.00 10,473.75
0001 00140193 MAYOR LUMUMBA (7/1/17 0001-0600-401-40193-01-100-01-000-6474  AIR TRAVEL           5,681.06 721.66
0001 00140198 CHIEF ADMINISTRATOR O 0001-0600-401-40198-01-100-01-000-6443  DUES MEM. REGIS FEES 650.00 745.00
0001 00140198 CHIEF ADMINISTRATOR O 0001-0600-401-40198-01-100-01-000-6474  AIR TRAVEL           568.40 1,231.61
0001 00140199 CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFIC 0001-0600-401-40199-01-100-01-000-6473  TRAVEL EXPENSE - OUT 876.12 5,290.65
0001 00140199 CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFIC 0001-0600-401-40199-01-100-01-000-6474  AIR TRAVEL           2,718.40 85.30
0001 00140200 CLERK OF COUNCIL     0001-0600-402-40200-01-100-01-000-6443  DUES MEM. REGIS FEES 1,855.00 1,051.77
0001 00140200 CLERK OF COUNCIL     0001-0600-402-40200-01-100-01-000-6514  RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT  233.16 70.66
0001 00140320 ZONING DIVISION      0001-0700-403-40320-01-100-01-000-6218  OFFICE SUPPLIES      137.36 18.98
0001 00140410 PLANNING & DEVELOPMEN 0001-0700-404-40410-01-100-01-000-6218  OFFICE SUPPLIES      406.55 125.44
0001 00140410 PLANNING & DEVELOPMEN 0001-0700-404-40410-01-100-01-000-6514  RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT  1,206.77 2,137.00
0001 00140500 OFFICE OF PUBLICATION 0001-1200-405-40500-01-100-01-000-6219  PRINTING SUPPLIES    315.19 1,291.53
0001 00140500 OFFICE OF PUBLICATION 0001-1200-405-40500-01-100-01-000-6299  OTHER OPERATING SUPPL 296.28 0.00
0001 00140500 OFFICE OF PUBLICATION 0001-1200-405-40500-01-100-01-000-6461  BUILDINGS MAINTENANCE 660.47 913.55
0001 00140500 OFFICE OF PUBLICATION 0001-1200-405-40500-01-100-01-000-6514  RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT  4,462.99 6,658.77
0001 00140610 INFORMATION SYSTEMS - 0001-1200-406-40610-01-100-01-000-6514  RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT  783.42 19.39
0001 00140700 LEGAL                0001-0600-407-40700-01-100-01-000-6314  PLUMBING FIXTURES & S 420.00 500.00
0001 00140700 LEGAL                0001-0600-407-40700-01-100-01-000-6443  DUES MEM. REGIS FEES 850.20 755.60
0001 00140700 LEGAL                0001-0600-407-40700-01-100-01-000-6451  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND PO 1,610.34 248.80
0001 00140700 LEGAL                0001-0600-407-40700-01-100-01-000-6473  TRAVEL EXPENSE - OUT 348.22 635.01
0001 00140700 LEGAL                0001-0600-407-40700-01-100-01-000-6514  RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT  359.71 2,804.30
0001 00140720 OFFICE OF THE CITY PR 0001-0600-407-40720-01-100-01-000-6443  DUES MEM. REGIS FEES 75.00 158.00

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tbmiGAP6ovx3uABiCJ5MgRu5kGsxJDq7tR7e6T6siNc9lmwmb0YaybeCs7vxXsnr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CzjvAK7eSjK5A8l9chZ0W5dfzUSrKtQpe3AjxDobJMErdw5YyaZ9sX%2FVYuDZZnBv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DugKD272XJ8cRrdhGwVcOlvdvLb3VaAXkT2BbahFZUnKFd7US2KG5gT2Fw%2B4Xhql
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wi9B4Zs8d6oD37aYx%2FYy6QdH4Z1x4tO6f4H7k4FAER5NUuY4xI0uqEZVpK9GCK%2Fo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GkuCGALQSDGcPb69w2qPMU%2B%2FIVby65EjUnnRT7vP%2FVXeLzksCh2nrp1YtGuIY%2BXT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d2tnNoRoCOuF7ZDaTSRUCGDiSFfk0TVbQTxR4CsgqG4Q%2BKVsY32g47EsPdwTP2qt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MYAS5R8urvY6bv7L8mWwTJ7XMvnZb0ivkjJXq5DY8rif3UvWQNabXQ6ttja1lXK6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h3Dpuf9HzidyPq0mVZLDKFAPCCbWLxD88UqcTaVrfi0nXGXbZSVYdPo1m%2B55T5DL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6KFC%2B7tVDj%2FzUxsKDCkDrRgPKwQum2Q60j5NKwTc0LvW%2B%2FYAL6lvAmRSRPfPlrOK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nog%2BQqD6ICD9CJvPZqQBBxLfIXkjuQArt2vFTO0zDpgHrcxxEzAyDdZQ%2FaYhtO1e
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7e%2BrPhgGa6kzAO62WQTDEVB8I4LUBS521fKpiF9LWYRo7WQvndK3oM5piEJHUMOs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=10huOC8YhN7bXbjrpuNu%2BTTNY8vWXvwV4w4JazCBl82njs3V%2B7mcUJ18372u8Cjl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s9neTk6HJfPB%2Fvxw%2Fh7wPw6UV2TrKDkIfmEaS4yNfiwh1TzBOr2ALzaqtLFht2dY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K9e1KO5nltPFeYPw1rqMaELyNSNGKxNvuHSD%2FVpAz07QIxc2Zu%2FUqA1xd1VxViKB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AJwmDMXG81xR0SF5cbOg3ijdvQaofUIhrrfP7R9wkeu72VJEllbgEB%2F9FuyX0SQS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HaBsTUsm9CJVYARIAcK6Z3ycuWCCXekmxSsh6kYxOz2pnnk0NYd0a254NyqHc0cw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IW3JLd3iyKfoONA8l3P75sG6k1bNzTy54lGijAjIFY7VpkM3p0POtm65b1fvoALF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j6c7v6U%2ByygfOeM6jWPFCU6iWza1JDYo41PawlZ%2FAa0CmtWbyBvY7xTDMLkIbEmZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HkCop%2BUDQP0cgWfDgA4WS4iOjwN%2F8%2FGeQOUu5nk8l53onzlc43QD5cP4DAvM26X0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CRNK%2BDjM82Sutl60j%2BlcSEgP7mAyaBF07PwJ%2Bq7w9AZw6o4aBu66I8EJgr4wSEW3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3gcCpdW0BRMOHCqW5mEF51q0jtQB3xzAK3gI4RM7UT59CSu6u%2FDR5IfTU5P4bsou
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ryy%2Ft30ANAh%2FMECKjiC2%2F5PKeT5gT1uolNiH3rA6SkIKgXDlaAP9AjlnY4a1xwzo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cFVC%2BOIX5Uz2dOg0jKKoAz2dejbaI%2Fwo6kqpabqRgcXDLDwMi1pq0ao7F%2BoY53Zf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8HCKNYhCsYAjUh4q0XpU6Y1R4M4DWznUjuauHMf6fljUv5xmSXxKMXk2de2k5Sxt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RdpJXtCzPOjCSoYwSDROzNedMmYfs%2Btp4eSJvFZztwNo1Iiv4V%2Bz3kcVQkmiAVYy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GHxP1LCsbJYKMAYL9Ba41ILJ1CkBRRFAtBQlSbenXpR9jiG4SSnALFcZBBieRyrr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E0%2BB8Bp16XmfEru5xoAWuKqhITyfU%2BobB8lyXT4HEh89%2FVvv47ixk%2B7Aa70sHQQs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6hGBRCF2jfhqngWa1HlnbgrqnQgUr4vh%2BF9XL0QWvp5KDMCpa6YqIncGpWj28bih
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n6SViNB6X%2B6E8pUWdmefkvzXHC6DWYrWpDh1FcsCxLh2j6Wt7m40gQ4UM%2BPbBLD7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w0mEoQmt%2FgQiQ4dULU7RIEQaIZQc9DZyPQRzAqiXntTqRtSXO4r9PwoCYe8N0szx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YN7nZ%2B1Yqj%2F0lDKQenMeqCg%2BwqdKG%2F1SZxgD%2FtiIx2G1IGPfWUt%2BzCHg4%2FbjSd1H
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d5rm4PxPOxNwvCRQNKAJB%2FeUvIiRO9t5bilkoVHIZMxO1pIuCbOhfx9MFkOCRkIB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qcbOccMVfQkFkrj5Qxd2rvk2QgSjc%2B9clGCl5THkPo%2Fka0oq5S3i6Jxa6JI557nP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i%2BfFm%2Bo46hlbONI%2B15TPZnDu3f4eQfAEM7Jh7QWUL5dMojjd0c67nE4dU%2FBndis7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WvT1ZmS9rHPFUpflGGpcP1hRnYz6K6iSkKPb2Qv5wDkDbMeH1guZ5SHcg2ogRFPM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z81%2BqCAAhqIN5VaezDvnAXkGHnpIZori36wKhHL0EfXlam7d8eLctrm30WjbE%2BBN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f8apmSJAtwRH0E1qIz%2FQJt7o9633TtSVD8RYI9%2BbipLDq0ls6%2BKZ6rSR3%2BjYJJMf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dahu3Ay2uBQFcWKNzMXdM3YIlv0bd1%2FCotDUZ7KqmxRdVOlDvOCQdlwGkwQOqLt7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=azpIqFE%2F4XtY4qOniIEplqcoU%2BVwDxuDSuNIGBKRBM4g1IbI1x0wuEJba9YsTjEm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y99hGA5sjHmxpvQVb939ypRu1EQc78EPKc%2F1iLQ1qHZ2KTe7CgqQom4qExFnoNpJ


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/23/2023 10:10:19
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

76Page  

0001 00140725  CIVIL SERVICE BOARD 0001-0600-407-40725-01-100-01-000-6419  OTHER PROFESSIONAL SE 900.00 0.00
0001 00140770 PUBLIC DEFENDER      0001-0600-407-40770-01-100-01-000-6414  SPECIAL LEGAL SERVICE 15,000.00 0.00
0001 00140790 RISK MANAGEMENT      0001-0600-407-40790-01-100-01-000-6443  DUES MEM. REGIS FEES 1,650.00 221.00
0001 00140790 RISK MANAGEMENT      0001-0600-407-40790-01-100-01-000-6514  RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT  387.65 2,026.08
0001 00140790 RISK MANAGEMENT      0001-0600-407-40790-01-100-01-000-6541  INSURANCE PREMIUM PAY 1,219.00 2,387.96
0001 00140794 CLAIMS (OTHER THAN ST 0001-0600-407-40794-01-100-01-000-6419  OTHER PROFESSIONAL SE 625.00 34,180.47
0001 00141110 OFFICE OF THE CONTROL 0001-0100-411-41110-01-100-01-000-6443  DUES MEM. REGIS FEES 420.00 93.00
0001 00141110 OFFICE OF THE CONTROL 0001-0100-411-41110-01-100-01-000-6474  AIR TRAVEL           1,224.80 -944.40
0001 00141120 BUDGET OFFICE        0001-0100-411-41120-01-100-01-000-6474  AIR TRAVEL           2,208.80 0.00
0001 00141140 OFFICE OF THE DIRECTO 0001-0100-411-41140-01-100-01-000-6443  DUES MEM. REGIS FEES 420.00 4,095.00
0001 00141140 OFFICE OF THE DIRECTO 0001-0100-411-41140-01-100-01-000-6474  AIR TRAVEL           1,104.40 -472.20
0001 00141300 PERSONNEL & CIVIL SER 0001-0800-413-41300-01-100-01-000-6419  OTHER PROFESSIONAL SE 4,350.00 7,271.82
0001 00141300 PERSONNEL & CIVIL SER 0001-0800-413-41300-01-100-01-000-6612  INTEREST ON DEBT     650.90 3,730.19
0001 00141300 PERSONNEL & CIVIL SER 0001-0800-413-41300-01-100-01-000-6923  LEASE PURCHASE BUILDI 3,417.24 20,029.12
0001 00141510 MCS ADMIN            0001-0100-415-41510-01-100-01-000-6218  OFFICE SUPPLIES      831.95 8,591.79
0001 00141510 MCS ADMIN            0001-0100-415-41510-01-100-01-000-6420  CONTRACT SECURITY SER 1,253.20 9,400.42
0001 00141600 CITY COUNCIL         0001-0600-416-41600-01-100-01-000-6443  DUES MEM. REGIS FEES 2,490.00 1,448.22
0001 00141600 CITY COUNCIL         0001-0600-416-41600-01-100-01-000-6473  TRAVEL EXPENSE - OUT 843.41 175.84
0001 00141600 CITY COUNCIL         0001-0600-416-41600-01-100-01-000-6474  AIR TRAVEL           535.40 0.49
0001 00141810 ARTS CENTER          0001-0200-418-41810-01-100-06-000-6451  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND PO 2,487.42 685.33
0001 00141910 MUNICIPAL AUDITORIUM 0001-0200-419-41910-01-100-06-000-6317  OTHER REPAIR & MAINT 1,135.20 666.15
0001 00141910 MUNICIPAL AUDITORIUM 0001-0200-419-41910-01-100-06-000-6451  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND PO 6,768.03 16,958.95
0001 00141910 MUNICIPAL AUDITORIUM 0001-0200-419-41910-01-100-06-000-6452  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY 379.80 2,912.66
0001 00142610 OFFICE OF ECON DEV-AD 0001-0700-426-42610-01-100-01-000-6218  OFFICE SUPPLIES      371.55 56.12
0001 00142610 OFFICE OF ECON DEV-AD 0001-0700-426-42610-01-100-01-000-6473  TRAVEL EXPENSE - OUT 882.10 268.41
0001 00142630 BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT 0001-0700-426-42630-01-100-01-000-6443  DUES MEM. REGIS FEES 495.00 138.25
0001 00142800 MUNICIPAL CLERK      0001-0610-428-42800-01-100-01-000-6443  DUES MEM. REGIS FEES 289.00 1,297.18
0001 00142800 MUNICIPAL CLERK      0001-0610-428-42800-01-100-01-000-6473  TRAVEL EXPENSE - OUT 1,366.38 1,079.55
0001 00142820 MUNIC CLRK-MAINTAIN V 0001-0610-428-42820-01-100-01-000-6443  DUES MEM. REGIS FEES 89.00 0.00
0001 00143300 SPECIAL PROGRAMS-ADMI 0001-0200-433-43300-01-100-03-000-6514  RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT  2,843.58 1,659.00
0001 00143300 SPECIAL PROGRAMS-ADMI 0001-0200-433-43300-01-100-03-000-6612  INTEREST ON DEBT     1,372.25 2,087.97
0001 00143300 SPECIAL PROGRAMS-ADMI 0001-0200-433-43300-01-100-03-000-6923  LEASE PURCHASE BUILDI 7,204.33 2,021.01
0001 00143600 SMITH ROBERTSON MUSEU 0001-0200-436-43600-01-100-06-000-6451  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND PO 925.84 367.69
0001 00144110 FIRE ADMINISTRATION  0001-0300-441-44110-01-100-04-000-6423  AUTO LICENSE TITLES  25.50 140.00
0001 00144110 FIRE ADMINISTRATION  0001-0300-441-44110-01-100-04-000-6443  DUES MEM. REGIS FEES 1,150.00 925.00
0001 00144120 EMERGENCY SERVICES DI 0001-0300-441-44120-01-100-04-000-6217  UNIFORMS & WORK CLOTH 6,838.61 183.52
0001 00144120 EMERGENCY SERVICES DI 0001-0300-441-44120-01-100-04-000-6218  OFFICE SUPPLIES      637.99 246.06
0001 00144120 EMERGENCY SERVICES DI 0001-0300-441-44120-01-100-04-000-6299  OTHER OPERATING SUPPL 631.59 4.60
0001 00144120 EMERGENCY SERVICES DI 0001-0300-441-44120-01-100-04-000-6316  MOTOR VEHICLE REPAIR 6,646.95 6,188.32
0001 00144120 EMERGENCY SERVICES DI 0001-0300-441-44120-01-100-04-000-6419  OTHER PROFESSIONAL SE 1,262.00 57,340.41
0001 00144130 OFFICE OF THE FIRE MA 0001-0300-441-44130-01-100-04-000-6514  RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT  158.51 1,708.33
0001 00144140 HUMAN RESOURCES DIVIS 0001-0300-441-44140-01-100-04-000-6218  OFFICE SUPPLIES      59.70 7.45
0001 00144140 HUMAN RESOURCES DIVIS 0001-0300-441-44140-01-100-04-000-6514  RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT  154.87 751.01
0001 00144160 FIRE VEHICLE REPAIR(u 0001-0300-441-44160-01-100-04-000-6514  RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT  25.78 -20.47
0001 00144160 FIRE VEHICLE REPAIR(u 0001-0300-441-44160-01-100-04-000-6516  UNIFORMS RUGS ETC. RE 284.20 -48.00

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FFj9r3kBG2U2NYN7PTy5UJt%2BPWbY1WAHn1LJk%2BPoZs4w95w0OrrfmkFxQUECGM0F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P0ZttY3zcTTlfz3QsaaDQxeWHtH1UN0eGgDa9Eb%2F3C5SQIVATHkSjF8QavOGZJ79
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Se%2BLJSYvT20NmJYX%2FUzWrgxMleTTdQVh4hhDvwK2sddnsxF5hVRDvN%2FUEhtMiF03
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O9jpRUcJDUvhuuN6rSchXYbYKkf9HOKTIHcx2CBaG9L05f%2FF%2FUFrC4SZaKzRPjar
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XYo198nSMiKNM70Tf7U6Ho13IxFiUGWr3qA6Q0NmVkeu9WERjdAHiFHhrMON2Nu9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kWcCxpl1XGGi0qoEey48btAbyTVb2fnLSBiLUSDPQsWAPwSPq0NGIqf6jVfcU2si
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ip4RBBPopY1B1kJYBeqqcw9TIjwYsTM%2BR%2FQKhAJP%2FT3iBC9ivYFlhUyST2K4Bqbe
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0mZpOUSiODD25TQ0VpuKiqDw%2BL5wCeSLeDazg0LlehDoWNAm48SLkR2jiqSdyXmr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T7TEPsYkSsnsjd9YDD7ZgjCqitET88gLW3tsKW8jkDZigVBH5MJ9oN4I2p8TbuBW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mQxJOelmyBLsWpbeWrw3XP3dPLX87YTt6wh6N8f0Nb1P%2Be7RdAONtH9upaVI02UX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4I9VeHl5OipIZIf0Qf4VLLQX%2FJkzVZwBInQCVtOLLva%2BNvMgRrEelUGE4QCnrdua
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZSp83dsleTUV%2B0cA93iPI9gx1WB2ysUNTIVweRFr8gGXODVhG5AvzKLOuKxCoh%2BH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CI%2F3VaWCDf0SqTl7x1r0lqt551xuXIiQd%2F2o7Omd1%2FsYrTHxy00buJ3JvXMmiYJQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QT2GcovdebCK9tuVeYzDXKH2ToypNZUCjIJoPVOuPGHbhE0MqfQBOmIxOvseO67h
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BDMG5I4jyfTvHj8%2BUZCpqbl4Xs0%2FGdpFPI1yldZkeToqfOY4WNZTKYPCz4QcD6XH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I8FMhLqB%2BiBiuCN3JBEoi64p1uH0s1HM7JX9ZXAx8fZd6sdBkbzY7U3%2FgV6IqFWv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D6sYOFdlRHCaeyMJ1%2FocOmBsoiYcCgkAjKnOf4%2FWUqqoiGbU%2FTszwSKWcftFtnJ%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Mkm2VfKXWigOC0NwzulmjX7IVp3wI3dRmUdouBbP5VKNC%2F7NPQaUvA2LNcqU6dgh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LdzJ2msWV8sZoOdl85dohqCxjEOTQ5OUV4kHflPQsq2fFgdAyj0xsIEhwM9L6Ocl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I7lTokY6tqq5nJZIayO9YJxxZSVAisdU0S5dUFfV78FidFqN5zRs%2BVWbPRbV3XEf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GPoU7QIAegnBymUGDVlTneKvZxqjprtFzSjgJoayMVcECgmknXcTIPZP9t8lSvfk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nrIesZIfJZ1MAz%2Fxbzrk%2F7mxWWNK6vAYetxf0tdUdFUOYqmul1zVEp23UkAY4Y1c
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pDn867%2BQPXDvUESFSsifLthyuY%2BrygZLhXbQ0CZoUreunSv8rsR6YMsn6y17vJnH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w9OzrVl9BusjR3bsLQyynLFvQuC%2B%2Bk8yVbxN%2FG%2BjOEoO31pJJ%2B%2F8z7y6wbq8cgqD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jykHkY64tJtzmtjZAijOvHWkC5MsZrJCXzb3hYATv09Xni%2BxTUQshgoY50DmoeqD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XGjtOFkWnxapoMUh4WjA8ET7JLGoSQoPysVi70qbpvHRU4vFba94rQMliDgAH6r0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5nmyS%2F9MX4beaOWHXu9d6EMUWAXhkV38Soayieqd3gY4KDb7inDe6Ga51nm24wzX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=341JddQhM87jsMSIeJNdsEcOAq4ePtvNou511IZA0eo0chXlYr89ReIrJaU5m9af
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BE3gyYVTXxMKwDmBDNnPTFKlv2ea%2F9NUVRlZWDFgsfBI2916aEH18XOcf6RqRreU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MVw40Eb6FFxZuOjjsqTItl6WwKYZaIK9i58%2FhusP67YBMlFHv97TO54T%2FPcNgTbu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kYHTjK1fuuRvCzneJ%2FuCOayZhxoPH2%2FE0xkCXdNRtfvFnVgIfLP7PQdR1aTfoKFT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gyuWsZGtGVVSplmfAkURinp9YWxW8GrTXd58j188kIT0zWFWJ5Hk8tWMzDfdzgPX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K4jTJ4VE5bTR%2BjyzFnC70ncn8lEqcJpbii7zbLtICGOTVAi5lnzXuY758Peq%2Bk%2BK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4v5%2Fkvquf0kARPvr%2BsIGMirg7fNN4H9yxt0GVQDhnIXiU4pbyXsFcc4FWAAa19uu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KLtrpBhljmAC2F3kA3N5ncp%2FnTjW62ebSAj7yEpjQ9OGMWI9Lh1Hl3nsx6l4k3KL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rQ60Sr3Lc9yhWEfqDdBpQ1S5nIki7d1RZMOdby2HTUwiayiuWVUDNyRu381dDOmw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9tMmPRu3cS5g8TWMLfXSVVtEKJNJVd2Kemt11SQpFnUBDJSgetX267nrTg54yB5o
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0k%2BUOvWplmckQ2theFfsR1XBamgoQgetEssFgZW9e2a%2FEz%2FTVovjO25tyBKY3P9C
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6%2B1p3QMt3oPhbfFgVubmcOonw8RMXap7Jn69KuF6m2vz0mb6QX35MPQJiWp37ceA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D9Wrmf1x6ZtSXwKvs%2FtDJLmySjQ86BoOlmyb9xK0BuAyjwCZP%2BKH6wUM2%2Ftt2n2e
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1VnKwvFDyNxbEnmtjp8vH%2FiLcvRYGkyS03rEYDU7cxXD8QKPQAR%2F2pPVhNO84SzC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4%2Bkfimtm22j9Irn2qgik0ATQple9U7XJFpeJ%2Fhp9vde5gXa0Fz0SlMGhBNI%2B2aQW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FUXGl8v2qSCH5PWhDlM4TUAKX9kzV8HWzgc%2BneHiN5ui6SElajJwX2R1e3oz%2F885
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CGS9fVRnqCxLPoIHVw8gCMl7W%2B1rwbQtPsWP%2FKRlLL0MQRzOfX7Xjffnx3nopbcV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s9cJrIlqcZLkSHqrTZR8rjWgGJjs2hldo3ZubK9Qcbu3ONIIYm4LRfjfrd139ePG


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/23/2023 10:10:19
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

77Page  

0001 00144170 FIRE STATIONS & BLDGS 0001-0300-441-44170-01-100-04-000-6451  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND PO 6,958.07 16,187.02
0001 00144170 FIRE STATIONS & BLDGS 0001-0300-441-44170-01-100-04-000-6452  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY 4,839.28 11,583.78
0001 00144170 FIRE STATIONS & BLDGS 0001-0300-441-44170-01-100-04-000-6461  BUILDINGS MAINTENANCE 585.46 4,297.73
0001 00144220 SUPPORT SERVICES     0001-0400-442-44220-01-100-04-000-6451  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND PO 11,621.39 13,163.91
0001 00144220 SUPPORT SERVICES     0001-0400-442-44220-01-100-04-000-6452  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY 360.28 25,630.31
0001 00144220 SUPPORT SERVICES     0001-0400-442-44220-01-100-04-000-6454  TELEPHONE            17,109.99 25,392.59
0001 00144220 SUPPORT SERVICES     0001-0400-442-44220-01-100-04-000-6465  AUTO + TRUCK GARAGE + 3,330.00 1,468.93
0001 00144224 ADMINISTRATIVE SERVIC 0001-0400-442-44224-01-100-04-000-6514  RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT  7,226.02 17,676.61
0001 00144225 CRIME LAB            0001-0400-442-44225-01-100-04-000-6451  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND PO 785.85 4,138.88
0001 00144226 STANDARDS AND TRAININ 0001-0400-442-44226-01-100-04-000-6452  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY 35.91 1,945.34
0001 00144240 OPERATIONS           0001-0400-442-44240-01-100-04-000-6316  MOTOR VEHICLE REPAIR 28.12 3.60
0001 00144240 OPERATIONS           0001-0400-442-44240-01-100-04-000-6473  TRAVEL EXPENSE - OUT 514.00 5,454.47
0001 00144241 PRECINCT ONE         0001-0400-442-44241-01-100-04-000-6451  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND PO 351.16 948.15
0001 00144242 PRECINCT TWO         0001-0400-442-44242-01-100-04-000-6451  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND PO 611.48 2,576.65
0001 00144242 PRECINCT TWO         0001-0400-442-44242-01-100-04-000-6452  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY 89.12 4,897.37
0001 00144242 PRECINCT TWO         0001-0400-442-44242-01-100-04-000-6612  INTEREST ON DEBT     673.06 1,024.29
0001 00144242 PRECINCT TWO         0001-0400-442-44242-01-100-04-000-6923  LEASE PURCHASE BUILDI 3,533.56 991.25
0001 00144244 PRECINCT FOUR        0001-0400-442-44244-01-100-04-000-6451  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND PO 82.98 4,249.94
0001 00144310 TELECOMMUNICATIONS   0001-1200-443-44310-01-100-01-000-6451  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND PO 2,078.00 2,309.44
0001 00144410 ADMINISTRATION       0001-0700-444-44410-01-100-01-000-6514  RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT  290.54 1,047.37
0001 00144410 ADMINISTRATION       0001-0700-444-44410-01-100-01-000-6516  UNIFORMS RUGS ETC. RE 118.58 865.77
0001 00144420 BUILDING & PERMIT ADM 0001-0700-444-44420-01-100-01-000-6318  BOOKS & PERIODICALS(N 661.00 659.50
0001 00144420 BUILDING & PERMIT ADM 0001-0700-444-44420-01-100-01-000-6422  FREIGHT EXPRESS & TRU 39.95 0.00
0001 00144470 COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT 0001-0700-444-44470-01-100-01-000-6514  RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT  180.26 1,068.36
0001 00144820 TRAFFIC SIGNALS SECTI 0001-0500-448-44820-01-100-05-000-6451  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND PO 17,029.30 22,338.20
0001 00145124 SBD - PAVED STREETS  0001-0500-451-45124-01-100-05-000-6320  ASPHALT-ROUTINE MAINT 3,425.50 33.98
0001 00145124 SBD - PAVED STREETS  0001-0500-451-45124-01-100-05-000-6452  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY 12,310.54 26,749.27
0001 00145124 SBD - PAVED STREETS  0001-0500-451-45124-01-100-05-000-6516  UNIFORMS RUGS ETC. RE 208.27 2,882.38
0001 00145125 SBD -   DRAINAGE     0001-0500-451-45125-01-100-05-000-6218  OFFICE SUPPLIES      358.00 24.21
0001 00145125 SBD -   DRAINAGE     0001-0500-451-45125-01-100-05-000-6316  MOTOR VEHICLE REPAIR 640.00 5,584.45
0001 00145125 SBD -   DRAINAGE     0001-0500-451-45125-01-100-05-000-6317  OTHER REPAIR & MAINT 10.00 63.66
0001 00145125 SBD -   DRAINAGE     0001-0500-451-45125-01-100-05-000-6516  UNIFORMS RUGS ETC. RE 657.36 309.98
0001 00145300 CARE & MAINT OF PUBLI 0001-0500-453-45300-01-100-05-000-6451  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND PO 55,637.05 146,888.22
0001 00145300 CARE & MAINT OF PUBLI 0001-0500-453-45300-01-100-05-000-6452  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY 9,897.18 174,667.80
0001 00145300 CARE & MAINT OF PUBLI 0001-0500-453-45300-01-100-05-000-6461  BUILDINGS MAINTENANCE 2,103.78 24,856.53
0001 00145300 CARE & MAINT OF PUBLI 0001-0500-453-45300-01-100-05-000-6468  PERFORMANCE CONTRACTS 45,344.00 100,164.41
0001 00145300 CARE & MAINT OF PUBLI 0001-0500-453-45300-01-100-05-000-6514  RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT  157.08 2,188.73
0001 00145300 CARE & MAINT OF PUBLI 0001-0500-453-45300-01-100-05-000-6516  UNIFORMS RUGS ETC. RE 236.27 -156.77
0001 00145400 STREET LIGHTING      0001-0700-454-45400-01-100-01-000-6451  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND PO 361,963.43 691,411.51
0001 00145610 VEHICLE MANAGEMENT AD 0001-0500-456-45610-01-100-05-000-6217  UNIFORMS & WORK CLOTH 111.86 4,154.97
0001 00145610 VEHICLE MANAGEMENT AD 0001-0500-456-45610-01-100-05-000-6316  MOTOR VEHICLE REPAIR 4,635.26 24.43
0001 00145610 VEHICLE MANAGEMENT AD 0001-0500-456-45610-01-100-05-000-6317  OTHER REPAIR & MAINT 99.90 -545.24
0001 00145610 VEHICLE MANAGEMENT AD 0001-0500-456-45610-01-100-05-000-6452  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY 27,504.85 31,316.90
0001 00145700 CUSTODIAL SERVICES   0001-0500-457-45700-01-100-05-000-6516  UNIFORMS RUGS ETC. RE 332.86 712.91
0001 00146130 P W- PARKING METER SE 0001-0500-461-46130-01-100-05-000-6240  NON-CAPITALIZED EQUIP 387.00 600.00

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PajB13ib03aLrK4K0vMj8PVQix6bbz0zTzY7EJJmog%2FJZWzfx4Lsw4afkLePasj6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PmUuEwXHiWHiLiT0Bodq1i6m%2BBlcMdS6zNGzAp55EMThO03EOudgU99fhBRMVriE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l4t8kVUffUjsE0rJIviuSfg70tfjtNPowQcpwjP6xsdHtKTMYbbzWQi07wcPV2kH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Bw2jtaSeKHtFHwchoMl0jiZpedpLQclH%2FxRECUpJ5y2MmHGTiZ9qi9KpmpiqYQcS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mGZm2fBZgPSx%2FEhe2MmLnPvt58tuvjuJuWrk%2Fi5cdikSnYXdxdjIVG57WVTW9Xh5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ad%2FP%2BNiUAi7F7Z5wRexF60a9UCqCKS0ov0s5d23orac5oc%2F%2F%2F4kSXuaiXKk8aa8Y
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jBdawaFc34CnLcssyOVc5hy9fwTYAUhNYVC0IEkfwOSoFalsYfbMmcz49weK9lxn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4e1Hu08ajQJ3kxRI8RHUk6khfUuHARxDpM6m%2FbQwTLa22Z%2BYAHgfi3%2BA8WV%2FHQYJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Yt0Ptgb7wCRnO8kOM0kHKw%2BXcm2FvJcmqbsBd23umAtV%2FNyq7MPaEbvntQgdiqUs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AXcnm5h7AibdYBpbuDd0D6%2BVN3R2aShYxJ7mQvZWAzz2jk0HGnKFIpAlon87X%2BNf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NlisWE2U%2FRXdtZKgjw777NdaojXbyO%2Bm70I4WE2Be4g6FfMT%2F6ydQyqqTusPKRvE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kpXeNNg7L0u2rbq%2BCJ3llxVxWiSNulbS%2BDg18oBEGDSO0eEoJJRg%2BpyU%2Bf%2Bkzh%2B9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0cqcrmmsROSdRn%2FzuJfRkxdxeGgvTZIiQKJ84W%2BEzTIAuSYEi1GqleG%2F4eUWXzfz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ivmh8gNCTBBrApdnm9uScMcD%2Fs%2FoOV2ubwbLWG46KHqpR6cWbOs3KwyVXhFn7Cvr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ui7%2FCDrqJdTXARgZrKhhvrJE4qzpKbMC8Sfreh8%2B3p3lhv7PqxaD%2BNthoCnkBsIp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3J2jBU4QMRJKV%2Bs5DEVvyfY5pEjU9%2BjmGegPpuvsgbk5kIGpMjt1kZrQMM9MSRGn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oOZyFi%2FTmh9Vdu3imShYSvbjlm1DoeLCUQfN%2BIMOUsTvFkMvQ%2F2R0B4px6UgxOTE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BBfzLzsT7PhNeyfRrPgHv37ieaOY2Qo7%2BoD88SkbBbVG%2F6RTTpFl6I84VIjlYGci
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ziv4mB1doOjbsQXgqmgi4ONFqAIhtbnBMMHtj7sxf%2BECL97G4BOw2QbdetRGJDC5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LZXRvrEjk1o82wwLnRl0LJb3VLLIKT%2FytEgJwbWy5ROy%2Fv%2BPYPVVVKjlrTd8CEQE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mZqJpF4qJ2qN05A8LXQm0BWcdcKYF5wLxizdWZR7cmp132czM0hK9CHo5Zm1dXbt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PmG8nE4cOEjH2hycrvnnOrwdfczXpioeyKqkcgKhNm%2FoqK%2F9eyWJAm3NI5HNOyyO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BE0qMRKB%2F739Eyl2bIhFfmmA1Z9Ka9P6x3FXSONudBMuAQuwY6GPhqvXh57TtmFB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UvD6pF1Lvay1cmqD42fds9kpAVhcuml%2FSTBP2fV8vnXQO7VidC8sxNeTaIasbQ6M
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N7vU0ez0UWzCQKFBeOSYaCQcuoCoVRFjihUPC0zTGWYS6a%2Fpius%2FYiTzw6fGykRV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6tb065nXJllRkyZ2IJQ7BEYt%2F%2F2fa%2Bd7EmXTW4Vg4wYJmdDg89PeaOI7Z57pGkTL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=69bgKr1f%2B9OgA3TI4hbw9xOSJQqhYkOyitM56VEDpW4ylkoD4yt5U7Zh6YVshpUF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=raLaHnbPbQ1UTt7AytmsYI2URCiIjxhH4nwYSds9TBLjFlpUp0yT4ROJk8izd%2FGP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oLRkr9E00bqIXF634zIFseaXf5ilWLZ2Ijk%2BoHJFMCOF9LGW0FWtvmKOfU21Ucn3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3cPtsdRmEEQ%2Bib62FDeIorh4fv3p4%2FjoG3viXGquKtxDEZfwH4E%2BJMDh9QE3ywas
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0xjSGEGC5peyP2F5Ih%2BLNYKBc%2FqkXq2zkFrNExXWNRS%2FGfmDuWd%2Fzmui3mWu3dXG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FEnLtwIQ86wVY1fQHz%2BQTsuA6SLx9p8MjVCQF7rsZ8QIpQ6X%2FPt6RKN%2BEYUi22Ns
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vKPqXvg2NlBdJ%2BFGdlvzIz3fKKZRgIP5fRavZbW1ag%2Frd078eXApBR0C14lNlmGg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l3pWkd8o1OgDU36FnZW6KwcdqEuy1sYMctfKmSB%2FBKbR5xvpAVfIPYjnvvzbPWwN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SO6GbQLUVbLzQiVlfFnv8VDPraxRAtjHefaTu69VIqkGfMG6T5Rd3dFaFb2ibPy2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wUmlEUyeT4Jl%2F%2FzOP48nBMYvB2n8rqJlRG%2Bt0UIXEZ0Ls3tC5ug5Hg2UwtVBeQO1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C46SNLqtGzU8ZcQvQB%2B9gNkbmsK3aW8yfb2nAGmJpU8X8uJh9ChAfP7MwdkPBYf5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gHANWRZ0IvoetMmCTlUAySAVZtLPRKKs1qRkDDW7r%2BK8%2BG81s6kHjJ1PPlHd6nJp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KJpQPiJ1Unda7vMYAeFT47ByWHcXqSukfaH7%2FlcHEUZhCxqySEJXMuO%2FyFHQFGF0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GX8ScduV3jDh2YfmVecgoX7HlbVlkayclmmj9ma7jWlvFE4WBKZ0bqvklzfUijz7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BEztPwiimknuOHY3Eu%2BBGD4BIAREYfysFHOaV2s327JfbvHuMhyhpisKV5RIcFtQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XLcQUn0xaeBkeqppB8TS1nHJmSPHOpqp8OjmawPNhHKv3ByMlpxXojyJQiHLiKOC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XbvafYpN9FaSpaKJzr%2BBM4M%2F%2BJajEZK98pWcABVdAo7xYu8pVhtL2ZKDspQLkMEi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g0eKt017dGy52alZPTw6hVdSil0EItfecMATn%2FtAHw%2Fq%2FkPSCU6KD643SSbmKvGR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9Nb%2F0guIHTnH6p0jGkw7k0doUDxxyzEN8iLLr0Ys82XnTkbsyFcwNd9c5xyCWoCb


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/23/2023 10:10:19
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

78Page  

0001 00146130 P W- PARKING METER SE 0001-0500-461-46130-01-100-05-000-6516  UNIFORMS RUGS ETC. RE 12.48 -45.10
0001 00149100 MUNICIPAL ART BUILDIN 0001-0200-491-49100-01-100-06-000-6451  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND PO 213.80 3,256.99
0001 00149100 MUNICIPAL ART BUILDIN 0001-0200-491-49100-01-100-06-000-6452  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY 388.80 3,100.00
0001 00149700 INTERNAL AUDIT       0001-0600-497-49700-01-100-01-000-6514  RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT  782.47 247.86

FUND TOTAL 18,555,889.29

0004 00490400 COMPUTER POOL        0004-1200-904-90400-01-100-01-000-6462  STRUCTURE MAINTENANCE 455.00 223.30
0004 00490400 COMPUTER POOL        0004-1200-904-90400-01-100-01-000-6848  COMMUNICATIONS EQUIPM 9,610.00 0.00

FUND TOTAL 10,065.00

0005 005     PARKS & RECR. FUND   0005-0000-000-00000-02-210-00-000-2332  SPECIAL PROGRAMS-RECR 200.00
0005 00550110 ADMIN PARKS & RECREAT 0005-1100-501-50110-02-210-06-000-6419  OTHER PROFESSIONAL SE 3,500.00 1,860.99
0005 00550110 ADMIN PARKS & RECREAT 0005-1100-501-50110-02-210-06-000-6443  DUES MEM. REGIS FEES 375.00 36.23
0005 00550110 ADMIN PARKS & RECREAT 0005-1100-501-50110-02-210-06-000-6451  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND PO 394.46 3,712.56
0005 00550110 ADMIN PARKS & RECREAT 0005-1100-501-50110-02-210-06-000-6461  BUILDINGS MAINTENANCE 1,200.00 21.00
0005 00550110 ADMIN PARKS & RECREAT 0005-1100-501-50110-02-210-06-000-6474  AIR TRAVEL           461.40 122.13
0005 00550110 ADMIN PARKS & RECREAT 0005-1100-501-50110-02-210-06-000-6612  INTEREST ON DEBT     485.45 738.59
0005 00550110 ADMIN PARKS & RECREAT 0005-1100-501-50110-02-210-06-000-6923  LEASE PURCHASE BUILDI 2,548.62 715.57
0005 00550125 PROGRAMMING          0005-1100-501-50125-02-210-06-000-6299  OTHER OPERATING SUPPL 344.75 7.65
0005 00550125 PROGRAMMING          0005-1100-501-50125-02-210-06-000-6312  PAINTS OILS & GLASS  225.00 267.99
0005 00550125 PROGRAMMING          0005-1100-501-50125-02-210-06-000-6419  OTHER PROFESSIONAL SE 72.00 204.08
0005 00550125 PROGRAMMING          0005-1100-501-50125-02-210-06-000-6452  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY 687.57 60,253.13
0005 00550126 ATHLETICS            0005-1100-501-50126-02-210-06-000-6213  CLEANING & SANITATION 923.02 77.98
0005 00550126 ATHLETICS            0005-1100-501-50126-02-210-06-000-6317  OTHER REPAIR & MAINT 6,378.54 2,867.78
0005 00550126 ATHLETICS            0005-1100-501-50126-02-210-06-000-6419  OTHER PROFESSIONAL SE 3,192.90 271.85
0005 00550126 ATHLETICS            0005-1100-501-50126-02-210-06-000-6514  RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT  5,000.00 4,072.77
0005 00550140 TENNIS COURTS        0005-1100-501-50140-02-210-06-000-6451  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND PO 3,000.61 4,405.79
0005 00550140 TENNIS COURTS        0005-1100-501-50140-02-210-06-000-6452  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY 5,093.66 10,284.08
0005 00550180 AQUATICS             0005-1100-501-50180-02-210-06-000-6217  UNIFORMS & WORK CLOTH 145.00 500.00
0005 00550180 AQUATICS             0005-1100-501-50180-02-210-06-000-6451  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND PO 494.19 578.51
0005 00550180 AQUATICS             0005-1100-501-50180-02-210-06-000-6452  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY 931.64 55,685.02
0005 00550410 PARKS - MAINTENANCE  0005-1100-504-50410-02-210-06-000-6230  HAND TOOLS           517.50 1,534.25
0005 00550410 PARKS - MAINTENANCE  0005-1100-504-50410-02-210-06-000-6299  OTHER OPERATING SUPPL 4,861.00 8.39
0005 00550410 PARKS - MAINTENANCE  0005-1100-504-50410-02-210-06-000-6312  PAINTS OILS & GLASS  76.80 114.11
0005 00550410 PARKS - MAINTENANCE  0005-1100-504-50410-02-210-06-000-6316  MOTOR VEHICLE REPAIR 1,658.67 8.32
0005 00550410 PARKS - MAINTENANCE  0005-1100-504-50410-02-210-06-000-6419  OTHER PROFESSIONAL SE 466.25 604.80
0005 00550410 PARKS - MAINTENANCE  0005-1100-504-50410-02-210-06-000-6422  FREIGHT EXPRESS & TRU 539.78 0.00
0005 00550410 PARKS - MAINTENANCE  0005-1100-504-50410-02-210-06-000-6451  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND PO 2,012.54 13,534.56
0005 00550410 PARKS - MAINTENANCE  0005-1100-504-50410-02-210-06-000-6452  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY 2,509.86 30,707.56
0005 00550410 PARKS - MAINTENANCE  0005-1100-504-50410-02-210-06-000-6464  MACHINE/EQUIP MAINTEN 3,106.89 758.50
0005 00550430 PARKS -GOLF COURSE MA 0005-1100-504-50430-02-210-06-000-6299  OTHER OPERATING SUPPL 309.98 80.54
0005 00550430 PARKS -GOLF COURSE MA 0005-1100-504-50430-02-210-06-000-6317  OTHER REPAIR & MAINT 1,398.40 249.97
0005 00550430 PARKS -GOLF COURSE MA 0005-1100-504-50430-02-210-06-000-6419  OTHER PROFESSIONAL SE 850.00 733.50

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kfbnAclXEbxrutJwkZSs4ZsgOSsh8rFf4qGzB%2Fjnp1u6nwwSRfDzie7AHYDdAGb5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S%2BQNWgDVeExx4dkanRqXRwOZQ%2FyqUWBK3vzl23SEQt6D40XBjyZeNH%2BVH%2FEJvaho
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x6202er1c5wo9FokRrmvYuQ5OBX0oi9GPFYEH6C3MHFfTZWNc4hSfMDl4Kbm8eTf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1wms%2FvNZzSFsIShU1CnCfFUrGadwHht5TBI8r2UBfWUL2kw01ajPbjRqZdJaYeHo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AGfDW36BPb6romSYO9HdUkB196wv9pC%2BvDpoEcREDF3p%2B1p5YK4ljbM3hFJwpQyF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lAmX1Xu7goSJAQxbffldvCXqML7m2xxSpDgqUoygAnXbL8%2FkauwDiCNDTUXpoYrS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CymH2eRCtvtw40yNpx5TO8yuaELqTUCGGS%2FG1XeZ9ZJzxI6mgJ5hiYld2QX1ZG1G
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P66OGnUTILkpWEJZtliFWpsqxL%2Bpl2zxQ3aocMk1qX0LAUrKY2nkIr6F0HBUSGEf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cDm7dhe5C86FJNv32CgdqPHKhmT14dSnPnpZuBxg1QOZnpxI%2BcWkodBCcOJVJQJI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vNOC7vCziyT7Ulg9Yl4DCJSJq7I3kwD5%2FuXXFf3cnOYStobjYf3jYevVqaBg6V7A
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U1kMesuiYrzx8%2FBc7aqmxvLw3MhUl7V1YsI%2BLb5In%2B25A4CY7PTS0nV0AkdMtaKJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ld3G6NF8O4KhYf5IrvrYhle4A1hl1HD0CaEjkEVFfZF4YCYkSyzIJPbI5R%2Bj6T4f
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dCC8c8mPRY6t3Z7RXOxYtWG96VetCLXkuXfGKXcCkom89BAToeFgJfa1hrVfMQ02
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4nm%2FBZzMSl50%2FmsPkgPpcml1VmzD6y8Ykfl5lN7hMmJKsA50Zt7qO%2FqUru4dPpjl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=doM2LiQ0WF4774EqL9KXaqh634F%2BrXnYQ9ddsC8EeJZtJsgqqXsjS9RLPHPnjfx%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L0B7YrxtuZZbRdxgg%2Bfbjidx2C9QxCduYLQtFnHuJuAF3v%2FF4uiWmayiuYBkw3Kx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=exKPdWALvPUaMF%2FQrnUM2DGjbs0S557PJqbDzXZzAXH0s%2FWBm2rpx6LlUddPj8l0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Eh2TgZSnyx3X8jchQlLBK9wpTgQTRi0xRWRMtVsONElmh1QPuwz%2BbdKGkjj5wFLN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=divjjH8eLVr2R6wbxYCWa0ORXqR13viEe1BHEz4MgHq1HK3EEm9D8b%2FKHyuhRQe9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C5iSk%2FMhVKXk64Ro303EGoRgPAQaVtaL3SjanV%2FbrnaNQQlraS47MfhL9n3d6YcW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JHOAMoo%2FWGufPq1AX8M4CXoud%2F4bFigtu%2FZqpSteI40Oe2NiROIJNrV%2FWqUsO5m8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0udvBVJt87Z7o2XsaKgKN%2Fu1LPltyf4j1jIMPTI3CgwmhsIT9JE3iqBegKHQIARF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eRDCws8%2Bt%2B%2Fy9KLgZDN5cPD%2FYQZJeyrOB7RoHPaBgpVSPCAQQsgVmth70%2BLqy8VE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Zu%2FACnR5GWswEXktx4clCGO0ux54XBS4r3NBYvNBTSLSy6S0%2FmF46fYzGgmFf1Xt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ErdK3jIFB79yAzALHIS%2FRgCFBXTZwsusVAarDDzMQdhi4xsCZRzxY49Q0PBGuF%2Bd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b8gaVoEttJkraKJsxa4E5wl%2B6tO9f7%2Ff6Qh1vdN8wIp%2FW%2BTS%2FQhVEf%2FmMF%2FZfSZw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j5kJh%2BKgQJ0f68TGPTSksI1ccRksmhLX8YbhShKiqMz1yXwDkwrmqV9UexNBSaJ6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BEQO8D7Mh4EvnniS38SsaYbgYzX82s5lwnYrZvXJnSRD%2FLyCvw%2FgYke%2FyfqdN9Uk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=an6IVQM%2BQY6%2F3S9WrqmIc3FnYZBYpWXkP4ZqnpftaLUgCBK5EU4YhW0r6zEPB1zN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U28RWd%2BzfmI1ZuyeGTciy32vkhJP1K4wjgmiNlrXHSwhZWxCrBd7wPInMeInpo6x
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dbCawD%2FCYAJVrF8S5ayX1rdeJM%2FwTGGjvJR0qsA5TRAkyPCYNuRuwI3MJv5jrzIm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hGeXD1C71PcIfMez8egcGV7PSnuPl8FU1Gw2%2F%2FFENB6L2gkj%2BR5NrFyBakpzMJGq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eHQqCWstN2y51jWL0njT9pC3J8ZARJGCj8ZaAnJjcGgQ%2BZ0e2aXEi7P9meMQgPv3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eaAIZ%2B8J4Qt4fxK8a3vpfopGOy5DtXhxXffRvz6psnVKYRQZ8mgY6tTyxF%2B4Wqc6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J5KbLoBY223eHKjA7vIFNHtqWyjRSkh7nq1yRr%2BCwauvD7UtwhGWq3N5UBOqbzO5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=emqtEBlv1GNy9DRKqNQmj6aL3RbHCp9xsMJM1mlhgSI%2FdqX5FLaRxtLnlkgVyA3l
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LA7GSEfn4sIVzInk%2FQUvptKLyBwm777P9%2BCnbrzL8t%2FQrHb6yiwUcmwTep%2FBQFdu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oG9cGmNlBTl9mHJvLiqsM56xPo57y2i9L13GeE3NdlTwEsdeyCeExfRDgulY0TaB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2KmfZG4QU%2FpaopsqJNCGb9QZyHiDmqR3MYEBv9Ksjo5XS0%2Frdw72cO1Nvz34xQp0


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/23/2023 10:10:19
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

79Page  

0005 00550430 PARKS -GOLF COURSE MA 0005-1100-504-50430-02-210-06-000-6514  RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT  4,912.17 177.42
0005 00550453 CEMETERIES/GROUNDS MA 0005-1100-504-50453-02-210-06-000-6452  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY 314.69 762.02
0005 00550460 PARKS -BASEBALL STADU 0005-1100-504-50460-02-210-06-000-6451  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND PO 4,564.75 7,408.96
0005 00550480 PARKS - MYNELLE GARDE 0005-1100-504-50480-02-210-06-000-6218  OFFICE SUPPLIES      510.95 61.96
0005 00550480 PARKS - MYNELLE GARDE 0005-1100-504-50480-02-210-06-000-6420  CONTRACT SECURITY SER 21.95 24.40
0005 00550480 PARKS - MYNELLE GARDE 0005-1100-504-50480-02-210-06-000-6451  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND PO 34.52 2,237.11

FUND TOTAL 64,320.51

0007 00750500 BUSINESS IMPRMNT TX A 0007-0600-505-50500-02-240-05-000-6742  CONTRIBUTION TO OTHER 199,951.37 393.12

FUND TOTAL 199,951.37

0009 00945510 ADMINISTRATIVE - SANI 0009-0500-455-45510-05-550-17-000-6426  TIPPING FEES         177,771.05 190,735.24
0009 00950610 LANDFILL OPERATIONS  0009-0500-506-50610-05-550-17-000-6317  OTHER REPAIR & MAINT 215.97 628.00
0009 00950610 LANDFILL OPERATIONS  0009-0500-506-50610-05-550-17-000-6451  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND PO 208.92 29.59
0009 00950610 LANDFILL OPERATIONS  0009-0500-506-50610-05-550-17-000-6516  UNIFORMS RUGS ETC. RE 99.99 21.87

FUND TOTAL 178,295.93

0018 01851820 STATE TORT ADMINISTRA 0018-0600-518-51820-01-118-01-000-6722  CLAIMS AGAINST CITY  2,550.00 13,234.92

FUND TOTAL 2,550.00

0030 030     WATER/SEWER REVENUE F 0030-0000-000-00000-05-511-00-000-2325  WATER METER OVERPAYME 281.66

FUND TOTAL 281.66

0031 031     WATER/SEWER OP & MAIN 0031-0000-000-00000-05-511-00-000-1503  WATER/SEWER INVENTORY 2,836.00
0031 03152010 WATER/SEWER BUSINESS 0031-0500-520-52010-05-511-14-000-6420  CONTRACT SECURITY SER 2,114.80 0.00
0031 03152010 WATER/SEWER BUSINESS 0031-0500-520-52010-05-511-14-000-6421  POSTAGE P O BOX RENT 28,667.90 6,471.84
0031 03152010 WATER/SEWER BUSINESS 0031-0500-520-52010-05-511-14-000-6612  INTEREST ON DEBT     2,511.29 3,820.53
0031 03152010 WATER/SEWER BUSINESS 0031-0500-520-52010-05-511-14-000-6923  LEASE PURCHASE BUILDI 13,184.25 3,697.06
0031 03152101 WATER THIRD PARTY MAN 0031-0500-521-52101-05-510-14-000-6493  THRID PARTY MANAGER  1,000,000.00 0.00
0031 03152130 FEWELL WTR PLNT WELLS 0031-0500-521-52130-05-511-14-000-6212  CHEM DRUGS MED & LAB 191,865.34 185,645.60
0031 03152130 FEWELL WTR PLNT WELLS 0031-0500-521-52130-05-511-14-000-6299  OTHER OPERATING SUPPL 2,419.64 1,363.52
0031 03152130 FEWELL WTR PLNT WELLS 0031-0500-521-52130-05-511-14-000-6451  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND PO 1,220.47 96,980.73
0031 03152135 O B CURTIS WATER PLAN 0031-0500-521-52135-05-511-14-000-6212  CHEM DRUGS MED & LAB 1,020.72 202,100.86
0031 03152135 O B CURTIS WATER PLAN 0031-0500-521-52135-05-511-14-000-6317  OTHER REPAIR & MAINT 194.32 52.25
0031 03152135 O B CURTIS WATER PLAN 0031-0500-521-52135-05-511-14-000-6514  RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT  115.75 3,740.96
0031 03152215 MAINTENANCE SUPPLY   0031-0500-522-52215-05-511-14-000-6514  RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT  103.85 391.50
0031 03152215 MAINTENANCE SUPPLY   0031-0500-522-52215-05-511-14-000-6516  UNIFORMS RUGS ETC. RE 135.87 -135.06
0031 03152220 OPERATION & MAINTENAN 0031-0500-522-52220-05-511-14-000-6217  UNIFORMS & WORK CLOTH 358.48 1,764.29
0031 03152220 OPERATION & MAINTENAN 0031-0500-522-52220-05-511-14-000-6299  OTHER OPERATING SUPPL 807.34 12.75
0031 03152240 FIELD O & M TESTING  0031-0500-522-52240-05-511-14-000-6451  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND PO 1,153.05 1,666.25

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yNZILwG%2FCpNXI9BwegKdx5wx%2Bfh%2FpSjDQhcxXYFoew0N0s3rUTR%2BIVG6X%2BpDiGfK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qOUS5BMzTIWoRB9Vz5Wt%2FHaBeMJ01%2FWSX%2Bhy%2BOY3A7GxTUQifyfTN3eaAUexjJUr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z9DMdCDotvGR4HRyOIpgSSqvBnRHzNUrd7t%2FQPCvtQI1ZmxHtLnb2LAYo%2B%2BO8SMn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FEfpe5rM525IuccTZkm5DaaP7byA3cyj%2F%2BuoMVN271difd40RWjDG%2FVHnx3iOwTR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E%2F8BMCvxh2fII5T2I00vRcnG15Hd1voUGsMJ%2FarLX%2BjYbFr7zRTUx00kN%2BbcH0vM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W8TEd1C0MC8pfLosaoPQ6q3Q8JkxcSrRZsfY7WQ9YO3%2BNPlxR6kEg4Hsw5xtrz6H
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PJwuhw7wANZ9NyOOi8EYGhv8tVbw%2BaLtxp8%2B5TFsmyPGEX1SsUCv%2Fpg1Enz0xuTW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zPm8fbR3DUH95li2Msv6bg7nY6UtUF1odc2shQDTE6TVCD1oJ%2BBCiJ8%2ByGPwLOxO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xnX%2B19f96suiNPXXho%2Fyz%2FI8GMspKE1qyF06Y%2FG73d70OerwfVpM8RyM7JtqlAjm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TmJcggXU%2B4D3Sw1Za9KO0gV6v2AALTre%2BHJkhjwL%2BHbateNHKt6elw2rCQKOF%2FA7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GDrQVitxF9XivB4dPKrQ0yjUpv8JT0eAF%2BNlG%2BbOb4o7OOifyk%2FjreVyEe4FJt%2Fi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YuoGkEMCpnXYV%2FUiuGn2IqU9np9%2BpVw8zU7t1NfNVQDP5xQerUE1IY%2FK3ytzrTc9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DRtCfWbbowYyp%2FDDcvifoUhlNg%2B4hU8lZmnG1U1GPHQbfwaPjpi1F%2BCzohh8wgGG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FwvvRGBQ715Yv88OyrlCfuHTHn8j3zqBVSWp5dB27kaKluFxE82XxXQsOOwPmV7i
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kKOLBOt5RLpyoXTT%2BCcDbrFDpIMhGonUOngYqChoiwwNFYp92XNU71hX9BvrLQBv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k%2BkPVl8%2Bd%2Bwa1wgx8wPYPsDuPfM%2F5y8dcUcliMi%2Btwf9ULgrCkuiA9VQPm1JVPGL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UqV6gzLp%2BBm0z4lY%2Fab3zmrOXSaMMRuf2Ia4q1465MMtuZ5JVQbjzxXgSpN9pgre
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hrA0m5HoP3CfgTG%2FXJ215crPFmI3Pdy%2FqbwRKs82va%2BuEv9BOu1FOsxz%2FMWzNsJi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gDAWUy0ObyiDuOzErrGXP3yrfAd%2By8LfBtZM1sG%2Foof7z2K%2FJuMuKrXtOSeq5s0Z
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=skzJrtuNKlSja1tBVJNfR%2BlGAh2Ag1F1L7So1gx6TkMhFdztPdp9dYymNCzL%2BHWP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZW5Jnthx8iAcAawTzpYtWKIDOEvgTtnpvkHlrc8I4qJgvGCcdDJxWC9MTcOCMruN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BSS%2F6b%2Bu4me72la2c%2BHCOsJL1HpnAlXgAh%2BYIi6u%2FpWpNp2uwvEWv1Z1iXh6PpwD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NaeeOAXr51wjwK53wouRArfRAzmrFwMC05HNrsd1cxmnuFO6MTJJQWAgKTp7hXVH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ah9PkJ%2Fxkrae7t%2ByiV%2BEpLRVpl7IAraZdrPDJxfWTzfjmHUmIKusmSOsZ8a5v1vO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n%2FiVe8aOV%2FAz1oGLHFKm5y725JmTbwUHzmY2ByntvyUSYGO1%2BLskU7BCIcQccZB6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dbP%2BLkizxjQM0aP3ilmlbDVXdA%2F6kzFe4m971R3V%2FdTdD4l8y1IfIUbU6qGyf4Gb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bunIaH26Wm%2BPvNwjAlB3EyGGNTabL8WsLFe66m%2FpuFGFm0Ll90LQaO8yWqr4eOvS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gI5tFRp57oSUp7hMBx0z7AZLP3%2B%2FC6dwu7EKtpraRKHGIBrw%2BBo5FcVK%2BCFayA1%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GE5TXjTNgUVPc18nsi8XUa9J0VVUGKOittBwgcxFJFBIVOa%2FA3EYQ8B58W8qraKM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IoiX9OKqO3vBGIMAAwM0bT%2BwQpaLSkNJPXE5R6ROlLjhpMxUXd33j%2Fvv%2FNYcVe5n


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/23/2023 10:10:19
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

80Page  

FUND TOTAL 1,248,709.07

0032 03252190 WATER-CAPITAL IMPROVE 0032-0500-521-52190-05-510-14-000-6736  CONTINGENCY-ADD TO RE 370,251.95 21,365,521.00
0032 03252190 WATER-CAPITAL IMPROVE 0032-0500-521-52190-05-510-14-000-6823  IMPROVEMENT OTHER THA 13,583.36 0.00

FUND TOTAL 383,835.31

0047 04745300 CARE & MAINT OF PUBLI 0047-0500-453-45300-02-240-05-000-6812  BUILDINGS AND STRUCTU 64,988.94 0.00

FUND TOTAL 64,988.94

0055 05555101 D & R ADMINISTRATIVE 0055-0930-551-55101-02-250-04-000-6760  PAYMENT TO OTHER AGEN 359,630.82 -85,481.10

FUND TOTAL 359,630.82

0057 05755830 LIFE INSURANCE       0057-0930-558-55830-06-610-07-000-6495  LIFE INS OR SPECIFIC 7,075.76 18,361.04
0057 05755870 EXCESS RISK HEALTH   0057-0930-558-55870-06-610-07-000-6495  LIFE INS OR SPECIFIC 55,308.50 245,243.85

FUND TOTAL 62,384.26

0079 079     PAYROLL FUND         0079-0000-000-00000-01-100-00-000-2250  EMPL WITHHOLDINGS/GAR 1,473.09

FUND TOTAL 1,473.09

0085 08580910 CDBG ADMINISTRATION  0085-0700-809-80910-02-220-02-000-6443  DUES MEM. REGIS FEES 300.00 1,455.00
0085 08580910 CDBG ADMINISTRATION  0085-0700-809-80910-02-220-02-000-6474  AIR TRAVEL           1,527.94 2,600.11
0085 08580920 OFFICE OF HSNG & COMM 0085-0700-809-80920-02-220-02-000-6443  DUES MEM. REGIS FEES 300.00 749.00
0085 08585510 NET REHAB SERVICE-ADM 0085-0700-855-85510-02-220-02-000-6473  TRAVEL EXPENSE - OUT 864.00 3,344.69
0085 08585510 NET REHAB SERVICE-ADM 0085-0700-855-85510-02-220-02-000-6482  RECORDING DOCUMENTS  27.00 300.00
0085 08596410 LEAD-BASED PAINT HAZA 0085-0700-964-96410-02-220-02-000-6443  DUES MEM. REGIS FEES 1,100.00 1,215.00
0085 08596410 LEAD-BASED PAINT HAZA 0085-0700-964-96410-02-220-02-000-6734  CONT-CITY MATCH FED G 450.00 328,499.00

FUND TOTAL 4,568.94

0120 12090110 MS HOME CORPORATION  0120-0700-901-90110-02-220-02-000-6473  TRAVEL EXPENSE - OUT 1,258.10 1,831.10
0120 12090110 MS HOME CORPORATION  0120-0700-901-90110-02-220-02-000-6474  AIR TRAVEL           1,551.92 2,688.08
0120 12090110 MS HOME CORPORATION  0120-0700-901-90110-02-220-02-000-6482  RECORDING DOCUMENTS  27.00 200.00

FUND TOTAL 2,837.02

0122 12256610 H O P W A PROGRAM FUN 0122-0700-566-56610-02-220-02-000-6443  DUES MEM. REGIS FEES 150.00 25.00
0122 12256615 HOPWA - GRACE HOUSE  0122-0700-566-56615-02-220-02-000-6742  CONTRIBUTION TO OTHER 69,197.89 845,734.38
0122 12256620 HOPWA-MS UNITED TO EN 0122-0700-566-56620-02-220-02-000-6742  CONTRIBUTION TO OTHER 65,751.52 528,202.25

FUND TOTAL 135,099.41

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IQbAJo2k8sSl6VZzMjM88px9fu7y2o86DrrgAqW%2BCjoBkh%2FzyFCdQi5sC9FeGd21
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eBa1Yg%2F8Do1JUZPWaYB7sVjtKx%2BbwIYLsVwuOfVfJ5vJv2ZtVwIpXuAiibg1kUlG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YYQPpekSyxvKl%2FmUYLVS7W%2Ftjmx1slALTTzoq%2BR8zEPIqe05m79TfhMU1bK9khPc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AUlilU3Tjrpk8yn1pG6faxnZLjknEIY0gmhHSR81Q6C5qKh7COHogpzwwuJnmB3O
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GevG%2BxSewhKn0prqSJtiplUCTbl7NjUOICJB8nofauiWWqcp9Q3TmNtYA3EWkqFt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Kw%2FJsrk1afP8bzREQPVHn45%2BbNH9sfiXtdhZ%2FuI%2BsCJxBieCeKf%2FThYbT%2BS0DTcy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UkuJdXBzuppvrMj9%2BfpdyZF%2F%2FydRFfhG3jqQjCpSoU6BZ%2FnMigwz6L3pvcQh5JB9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MoVK4Unq574Hc40dUEcu7tyyEt7jwfbTwRjP6VqCoLYsCBb%2F4TUnYkpT3x6Hj1bG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rG3ctpydJdiNceMnqhDamXVV3D0ZobxijN0zokOjrXsjJJ%2B7AOxnx6H50K5%2B9QmJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8OXVRjM0D%2FSFugxupVNcJ5DfDE%2FbTLFoRhlV0aSggXh7Zq65XSbUGe9YwmiJjurE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HTZETF9Wi0o3UFNn8wlZHSTj2DHubZaGnG29HBojBEUWA6XjLDRjPFXDtbenwyCY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E4lJ22W5ydQJh49pIyMGrUKSjUvpiUXdADXzpmUX7UyirOGSUPFqJ7MSYaRNKIly
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7NW5M1Ks%2BXTIEzVMogu%2F1ug9sHquWcgvDWEaMPhEAhTvXxyoiQwyOIabmqGjz78f
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BzBBuYcPwgZk%2FstDcU8izinEfehTQ1V%2BFGnfl%2BUzElJw9nTB5aiman3q8fB6IxSe
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o8bn%2Bb0qD3LLxX151vDucKnuRUIpiy9jgtvNYedo1sj7miB82MhRekzBsNT%2Fcyl8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P1fw2e2eV7fHzESqRAaT15%2B495rTnzq%2F5zKkspkjzaNake1CcgxztqNKQk2KJQnm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LdFntrHXw9Zbk7CQUGSac9Kyvdak8wh2iDkUiIsPXGIT7a23bI3MWyGgFqeeUISj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y7rDKEmLV9ZzWu2cPNFdZrwmpW6h37qbj4msQM6t8rW%2F7SoPIcYv%2FMZVwSgCEkkP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iCvkWigRhavyEl5Ul%2BMfT4OmEr4EvVf0mjN5RbRQJ6lJiRD7TCMWOlYextHF2gY9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q4b9qofC%2F5eXBq11msD5C%2FoUmjw6ammeqbD0WpxykREur5PBMCU7fcHSF1FcY%2BsN


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/23/2023 10:10:19
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

81Page  

0157 15745190 ENGINEERING-CAPITAL I 0157-0500-451-45190-04-400-05-000-6824  IMPROVEMENT OTHER THA 718,259.14 11,901,305.49

FUND TOTAL 718,259.14

0173 17345190 1% ENGINEERING CAPITA 0173-0500-451-45190-04-400-05-000-6823  IMPROVEMENT OTHER THA 13,326.83 0.00
0173 17345190 1% ENGINEERING CAPITA 0173-0500-451-45190-04-400-05-000-6824  IMPROVEMENT OTHER THA 188,292.55 2,079,069.74

FUND TOTAL 201,619.38

0174 17494400 MADISON SEWAGE DISP O 0174-0500-944-94400-05-530-16-000-6451  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND PO 27.66 89.03

FUND TOTAL 27.66

0187 18756510 JATRAN-OPERATING ASSI 0187-0700-565-56510-05-540-15-000-6451  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND PO 4,318.78 4,571.15
0187 18756510 JATRAN-OPERATING ASSI 0187-0700-565-56510-05-540-15-000-6461  BUILDINGS MAINTENANCE 323.75 111,834.67
0187 18756520 TRANSIT SERVICES DIVI 0187-0700-565-56520-05-540-15-000-6213  CLEANING & SANITATION 550.81 0.00
0187 18756520 TRANSIT SERVICES DIVI 0187-0700-565-56520-05-540-15-000-6422  FREIGHT EXPRESS & TRU 18.20 556.02
0187 18756520 TRANSIT SERVICES DIVI 0187-0700-565-56520-05-540-15-000-6473  TRAVEL EXPENSE - OUT 1,813.02 20,426.51
0187 18756520 TRANSIT SERVICES DIVI 0187-0700-565-56520-05-540-15-000-6474  AIR TRAVEL           3,615.12 12,128.30
0187 18756580 FTA CARES ACT        0187-0700-565-56580-05-540-15-000-6428  PUBLIC TRNSPRTATION L 4,712.96 101,143.88

FUND TOTAL 15,352.64

0192 19250500 FONDREN BUSINESS IMPR 0192-0500-505-50500-02-240-05-000-6742  CONTRIBUTION TO OTHER 28,054.40 114.80

FUND TOTAL 28,054.40

0203 20355900 JXN CONVENTION & VISI 0203-0600-559-55900-07-710-01-000-6771  APPROP. CONV. + VISIT 299,775.14 0.00

FUND TOTAL 299,775.14

0213 21345190 ENGINEERING-CAPITAL I 0213-0500-451-45190-02-240-05-000-6823  IMPROVEMENT OTHER THA 2,633.78 214,591.22

FUND TOTAL 2,633.78

0300 30044346 P.A./G.A. OPERATIONAL 0300-0600-443-44346-01-100-01-000-6451  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND PO 958.00 2,945.44
0300 30044346 P.A./G.A. OPERATIONAL 0300-0600-443-44346-01-100-01-000-6612  INTEREST ON DEBT     1,166.61 1,774.70
0300 30044346 P.A./G.A. OPERATIONAL 0300-0600-443-44346-01-100-01-000-6923  LEASE PURCHASE BUILDI 6,124.67 1,717.96

FUND TOTAL 8,249.28

0360 36096950 BLIGHT- VOICE OF CALV 0360-0700-969-96950-02-220-02-000-6742  CONTRIBUTION TO OTHER 7,995.00 550,315.73

FUND TOTAL 7,995.00

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UNM0JHAVeu9zTvDs9NOQyNrpf4oHXGk%2BLcZIdgsa5UvCdEQtLqUGJcjIc%2BYqomW3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AK601JMzTwbK8RQg0FyzgXnTXQweTZ%2FcfS%2Fa5TMBpxm16RhZ1dKp3E2qN4DnLxtF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1NpI2KF8xrMvjkegFz0vXuDXtoYhLUjO4WI8BSNAw84dLwY%2FgKKfieNRmr2DhnhQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BZUHR5P4r74PTWOGaO7n5koY8fv8EtO2VHf8%2B%2BA8%2B58NUXdsI%2FOGafygBfb4IPV0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bb1LbMWWSb37diiVKWUcekhFRkzmyjMnju%2FEtJ2BEPCAlI9IDBoHs3NyQk%2ByxO2x
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aT8KSIMDN1aGkX3mxlj7BRlgNNpBH4M3EqqfMuhe6FIbNBqhOD1uq8bGicehtJzb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h91rMV67LJQpnRKbUR1cXR6GYzgt7xDWSFE%2BxljH8OhO9AHale%2BIRu3R6ZchYPqO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=onwLAN5NWEySJzwNg%2FuwhU8JZgmDgkiHLL2NMogTayX2SD7TjdyfUOByjMYxZaCf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7OlOYafLsfRbEgVrR4vm1Zloh6zrfZJ2UMzaMTDOtm%2FXBxFrPsfprOCRuERAJjPz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Td7LFkfeDw1fmku8M6sFtzrNTsg%2BkKqsatxi2Ci%2F7fAIOCeJj9fG9AlgjowVd7d4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=omAZ7%2Fv%2FQQOpuK6OuCP9Rgy%2BVQtr3Det%2BkQwe4lX%2FM8R3tiurFEdWdoznKnvokPB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g0aBtmZAJwYdFtVsX0oZySnuXGM4FjWLPHX7tpm4K21xPbrHq4Fggdb72zUJdQ8b
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NXPsfNjVJroduqSjmnCQ6MwPLwCZdLCYpGgsEfQQnzf%2FFwsjt3HckzG17%2B0h3BXH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GqqtZ50V3EA%2BrUIViaQwgtzbPD8DnOko563TsotsMmDyMAe2G2BvOZEsb%2B4YrUDx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mBfI7x%2FvThh9MUOYbGTFeESxaQ1HWwZ6mH7IMAMlCw0taq98Qxsy5tyRDnNNOAhT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rRSGICpRir%2FL5SougN2dqRk7xhpI0nmMvl9Tb6A77x%2BJdT4ThdnZeykOPd9QT7Cn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aA2vxKzrxc3xXl9T92gE7csACvPdY0HCcR24p5lAwfFCJp9U73wcHCdEFjrXUBnn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WS31DOhNeIeCD1i0W1aGQv6w3lwPfxk3FRvVtr1YWJdoiD7mi%2BQXU4MZcqCcNQat


City of Jackson                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/23/2023 10:10:19
Cynthia Greenfield (cgreenfield)
apwarrnt

82Page  

0382 38271530 CDBG COVID CARES     0382-0700-715-71530-02-220-02-000-6299  OTHER OPERATING SUPPL 1,999.00 19,250.30
0382 38271530 CDBG COVID CARES     0382-0700-715-71530-02-220-02-000-6455  CELLULAR PHONES      164.92 0.02
0382 38271530 CDBG COVID CARES     0382-0700-715-71530-02-220-02-000-6514  RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT  942.68 5,556.98
0382 38271532 STOREFRONT IMPROVEMEN 0382-0700-715-71532-02-220-02-000-6419  OTHER PROFESSIONAL SE 1,893.20 22,360.00

FUND TOTAL 4,999.80

0390 39049800 ZOOLOGICAL PARK      0390-1100-498-49800-02-210-06-000-6214  FEED FOR ANIMALS     6,218.50 21,435.57
0390 39049800 ZOOLOGICAL PARK      0390-1100-498-49800-02-210-06-000-6299  OTHER OPERATING SUPPL 150.00 5,317.10
0390 39049800 ZOOLOGICAL PARK      0390-1100-498-49800-02-210-06-000-6419  OTHER PROFESSIONAL SE 8,240.00 3,550.82
0390 39049800 ZOOLOGICAL PARK      0390-1100-498-49800-02-210-06-000-6422  FREIGHT EXPRESS & TRU 23.59 0.00

FUND TOTAL 14,632.09

0420 42045190 MDOT- CMPDD PROJECTS 0420-0500-451-45190-02-220-05-000-6824  IMPROVEMENT OTHER THA 564,877.64 6,306,220.00

FUND TOTAL 564,877.64

WARRANT SUMMARY TOTAL 23,141,356.57
GRAND TOTAL 23,141,356.57

https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ctFGWZeOt1Jg0HxdzwIQ9oZMPNcWzJoADbhiWnYCDxHogxfYQQWj94FyLUsrlBls
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oqxBufcb529w5Cj2TrX5jS%2FPlu4qtHuzi1Pb5phie1bLHSeNQzWfBwMCxNyyE7se
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Cid3VwuvIicpkrvHwYKibCyM28awHkSvZ44AcsZChtpGQyvix3JOCp1FU47O%2FQGd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n4wpn39rB1LX867uEj5PKNayAw%2F0et2HrnXtTLVePMKJqPK%2F%2FhKajG0BHWlQPgsh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ckiYXbialQbRcuVc7k1hfcRa2scj%2Bb068QBgdIiiprQDJ1NU4l0S7CFHMP%2FG9Rja
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5XuP25dH85EHZ7zmXPiSetolMcjOE1B0m5Xc67iR7urKqXjVQSIg3K1qsbRLRahJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EGjpPIFfNHhnK9R48TjK%2FX%2BNHZfsvy1GOupUhxucAqF5PhDJBaQw76k5%2FiiSCoTB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IbpzkPTYvnE%2BUfU%2Fx9Svd9Cmy7yxbrPIBjcxB4ufV7rpggh2wHdvDva54uTe0CpW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v4xdFCKlUz%2BNT6w7%2FcXbt4qsjK2YGQfnNj00pZ2Epsz2L1uGL0Ctkw7Cbf7cW%2FZR









































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































